
City Council and Successor Agency
to the Brea Redevelopment

Agency Agenda
Closed Session - 5:15 p.m.
Study Session - 6:45 p.m.

General Session - 7:00 p.m.

Tuesday, November 19, 2024, 7:00 PM
1 Civic Center Circle
Brea, California 92821

 Christine Marick, Mayor                                         Blair Stewart, Mayor Pro Tem

Cecilia Hupp, Council Member     Marty Simonoff, Council Member     Steven Vargas, Council Member

This agenda contains a brief general description of each item Council will consider. The City Clerk has on file
copies of written documentation relating to each item of business on this Agenda available for public inspection.
Contact the City Clerk’s Office at (714) 990-7756 or view the Agenda and related materials on the City’s website at
www.cityofbrea.net. Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Council after distribution of the
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the City Clerk’s Office at 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, CA during
normal business hours. Such documents may also be available on the City’s website subject to staff’s ability to
post documents before the meeting.

Procedures for Addressing the Council

The Council encourages interested people to address this legislative body by making a brief presentation on a
public hearing item when the Mayor calls the item or address other items under Matters from the Audience. State
law generally prohibits the City Council from responding to or acting upon matters not listed on this agenda.

The Council encourages free expression of all points of view. To allow all persons the opportunity to speak, please
keep your remarks brief. If others have already expressed your position, you may simply indicate that you agree
with a previous speaker. If appropriate, a spokesperson may present the views of your entire group. Council rules
prohibit clapping, booing or shouts of approval or disagreement from the audience. Please silence all cell phones
and other electronic equipment while the Council is in session. Thank you.

Written comments may be submitted in advance of the meeting by emailing cityclerksgroup@cityofbrea.net.
Written comments received by 3 p.m. on the day of the meeting will be provided to the Council, will be made
available to the public at the meeting, and will be included in the official record of the meeting.

Special Accommodations

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting,
please contact the City Clerk’s Office at (714) 990-7757. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable City
staff to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. (28 CFR 35.102.35.104 ADA Title II)

Important Notice

The City of Brea shows both live broadcasts and replays of City Council Meetings on Brea Cable Channel 3 and
over the Internet at www.cityofbrea.net. Your attendance at this public meeting may result in the recording and
broadcast of your image and/or voice as previously described.

1. CLOSED SESSION - EXECUTIVE CONFERENCE ROOM 3RD FLOOR - 5:15 P.M.

1A. Call to Order/Roll Call

https://www.cityofbrea.net/
https://www.cityofbrea.net/


1B. Public Comment

1C. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8.
Property: Railroad Corridor Between Palm Street and Berry Channel City of Brea Negotiator: Public
Works Director Michael Ho Negotiating Party: Union Pacific Railroad Company Under Negotiation:
Price and Terms of Payment

1D. Public Employee Performance Evaluation Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957(b).
Title: City Manager

2. STUDY SESSION - EXECUTIVE CONFERENCE ROOM 3RD FLOOR - 6:45 P.M.

2A. Call to Order/Roll Call

2B. Public Comment

2C. Clarify Regular Meeting Topics

2D. Discussion of an Update to the Commission and Committee Member Attendance Policy

2E. Council Member Reports/Requests

3. GENERAL SESSION - COUNCIL CHAMBERS PLAZA LEVEL - 7:00 P.M.

3A. Call to Order/Roll Call

3B. Pledge of Allegiance: Girl Scout Troop 8101

3C. Invocation: Pastor Vaughn Jarrett, The Way Christian Community Churches

3D. Presentation: OC Free Gun Locks Program

3E. Report - Prior Study Session

3F. Community Announcements

3G. Matters from the Audience

3H. Response to Public Inquiries

4. ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS

This agenda category is for City Council consideration of a wide variety of topics related to the City's
operations. Public comments regarding items in this section should be presented during "Matters
from the Audience."

4A. Orange County Grand Jury E-Bike Report & Brea E-Bike Ordinance

— 1. Waive full reading of and introduce Ordinance No. 1252, "An Ordinance of the City of Brea
adopting electric mobility device regulations, amending the Brea City Code, and approving a
CEQA exemption"

5. CONSENT CALENDAR

The City Council/Successor Agency approves all Consent Calendar matters with one motion unless
Council/Agency or Staff requests further discussion of a particular item. Items of concern regarding
Consent Calendar matters should be presented during “Matters from the Audience."



5A. October 15, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes

— 1. Approve.

5B. Completion of the Tracks at Brea Western Extension Parks Planning Project (RMC21013)

— 1. Adopt a Resolution No. 2024-061 certifying the completion of the Tracks at Brea Western
Extension Park Planning Project (RMC21013). There is no fiscal impact to the General Fund.

5C. Approve an Agreement with Forensic Nurse Specialist for Forensic Examinations

— 1. Approve a three-year agreement with Forensic Nurse Specialist, Inc., for Forensic
Examination and Evidence Collection Services for Sexual Assault Victims.  Funds for this
agreement are incorporated into the adopted Police Department Budget for FY 23-24.

5D. Accept $73,000 Office of Traffic Safety Selective Traffic Enforcement Program Grant Award for
Traffic Safety Operations

— 1. Accept an Office of Traffic Safety Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (OTSSTEP) Grant
Award which funds best practice strategies to be implemented to reduce the number of
persons killed and injured in crashes involving alcohol and other primary crash factors, in the
amount of $73,000, for the one-year grant period which begins October 1, 2024 and ends
September 30, 2025.  There is no fiscal impact to the General Fund.

5E. Resolution to Update the Commission and Committee Member Attendance Policy

— 1.  Consider adoption of Resolution 2024-062 that would update the Commission and
Committee Attendance Policy. There is no fiscal impact to the General Fund.

5F. Budget Adjustments to the City Operating and Capital Improvement Program Budgets for FY
2023-25

— 1. Adopt Resolutions No. 2024-063 and 2024-064 appropriating funds to adjust the Fiscal
Year 2023-25 City Operating and Capital Improvement Program Budgets.

5G. Rejection of Bids for the Valencia Reservoir 10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation, CIP Project
No. 7473

— 1. Reject all bids and direct City Clerk to return all Bid Bonds to bidders.  

5H. Annual Development Impact Fee Report for Fiscal year Ending June 30, 2024

— 1. Receive and file report. 

5I. September and October Outgoing Payment Log and October 11, 18, 25, and November 1 and 8
City Disbursement Registers

— 1. Receive and file. 

5J. Monthly Report of Investments for the City of Brea for Period Ended October 31, 2024

— 1. Receive and file.

5K. Monthly Report of Investments for the City of Brea for Period Ended June 30, 2024 (Revised)

— 1. Receive and file.

6. CITY/SUCCESSOR AGENCY - CONSENT

6A. Monthly Report of Investments for the Successor Agency to the Brea Redevelopment Agency
for Period Ended June 30, 2024 (Revised)

— 1. Receive and file.



6B. Monthly Report of Investments for the Successor Agency to the Brea Redevelopment Agency
for Period Ended October 31, 2024

— 1. Receive and file.

7. ADMINISTRATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS

7A. City Manager

7B. City Attorney

7C. Council Requests

8. COUNCIL ANNOUNCEMENTS

8A. Council Announcements

9. ADJOURNMENT

9A. Meeting Adjournment

Date Posted: November 15, 2024



City of Brea

City Council Regular Meeting Communication

D. Discussion of an Update to the Commission and Committee Member Attendance Policy

Meeting

Tuesday, November 19, 2024, 7:00 PM

Agenda Group

STUDY SESSION - EXECUTIVE CONFERENCE ROOM 3RD FLOOR
- 6:45 P.M. Item: 2D.

TO

Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM

Bill Gallardo, City Manager

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the City Council take the following action:

Consider and adopt Resolution 2024-062 that would update the Commission and Committee Attendance Policy. 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

On February 20, 2018, the Brea City Council approved a policy regarding attendance for Commission and
Committee Members. The purpose of the policy was to establish clear standards and limits on the number of
absences permitted for each Commission and Committee Member within a fiscal year.

City staff now recommends updating the attendance policy to align it with each calendar year, instead of each
fiscal year. This change would allow the attendance standards to synchronize with the City Council’s appointment
cycle. Staff also recommends that the policy be adopted by resolution.

Historically, the City Council appoints Commission and Committee Members by January. By aligning the
appointment period with the calendar year, the City Council can make their appointments at the start of their terms,
ensuring a smoother transition and continuity in leadership. Additionally, the updated attendance policy time frame
would provide greater cohesion for appointees who may assume their positions mid-year, due to any potential
unexpected vacancies.

Therefore, City staff recommends that the City Council adopt Resolution 2024-062 to align the Commission and
Committee Attendance Policy with each calendar year, rather than each fiscal year.

FISCAL IMPACT/SUMMARY

There is no fiscal impact to the General Fund by adopting Resolution 2024-062.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:

 William Gallardo, City Manager

Prepared by: Joselyn Magaña, Management Analyst

Concurrence: Jason Killebrew, Deputy City Manager/Community Development Director



 

 

 

Attachments

Commission & Committee Attendance Policy Resolution.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F67338572186c4500542c19c3%2FCommission%20%26%20Committee%20Attendance%20Policy%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=23bb7f8f-b71c-4541-add9-8270ffa0e036
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F67338572186c4500542c19c3%2FCommission%20%26%20Committee%20Attendance%20Policy%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=23bb7f8f-b71c-4541-add9-8270ffa0e036
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F67338572186c4500542c19c3%2FCommission%20%26%20Committee%20Attendance%20Policy%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=23bb7f8f-b71c-4541-add9-8270ffa0e036


November 19, 2024 
RESO. 2024-XX 

 

1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-____ 
 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BREA 
ESTABLISHING AN ATTENDANCE POLICY FOR COMMISSION 
AND COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 

A. RECITALS: 

(i) It is the intent of the City Council in adopting this resolution to update the 

attendance policy for Commission and Committee members and establish 

the policy by resolution. 

(ii) This attendance policy shall align with the Council’s appointment cycle to 

ensure a smoother transition in leadership, and will assist in accurately 

documenting record of Commission and Committee member attendance.  

B.       RESOLUTION:  

NOW, THEREFORE, be it found, determined and resolved, by the City Council of the City 

of Brea as follows: 

1) The City Council hereby establishes an attendance policy for Commission and 

Committee members, and members of the advisory body, which shall be 

based on the calendar year. The attendance policy will be discussed with new 

members as they are appointed to their positions. 

2) Appointees shall not exceed the following limits of absences:  

a. For those advisory bodies meeting on a bi-weekly schedule, three 

consecutive meetings or a total of five meetings in a calendar year; 

b. For those advisory bodies meeting on a monthly schedule, two 

consecutive meetings or a total of three meetings in a calendar year; 



November 19, 2024 
RESO. 2024-XX 

 

2 
 

c. For those advisory bodies meeting on a quarterly schedule, two 

consecutive meetings or a total of three meetings in a calendar year; 

d. For those advisory bodies meeting on an as-needed basis, two 

consecutive meetings or a total of three meetings in fiscal year.  

3) If the above limits are exceeded, the appointee shall be deemed to have 

vacated his/her office, with no further action of the City Council necessary to 

remove the appointee. 

4) The City Council shall have the authority to grant exceptions to these policies 

in special circumstances.  

APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Brea, California, this 19th day 

of November 2024. 

 

      ____________________________________ 
      Christine Marick, Mayor 

ATTEST: _________________________________ 
  Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk  
 

I, Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk of the City of Brea, California, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing resolution was adopted by the City Council of the City of Brea, California, at its 

regular meeting held on the 19th day of November 2024, by the following vote: 

AYES:  COUNCIL MEMBERS:   

NOES:  COUNCIL MEMBERS:    

ABSENT:  COUNCIL MEMBERS:   

ABSTAINED: COUNCIL MEMBERS:  
 
      DATED: November 19, 2024 
 



November 19, 2024 
RESO. 2024-XX 

 

3 
 

 
      _________________________________ 
      Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk  



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BREA ADOPTING ELECTRIC 
MOBILITY DEVICE REGULATIONS, AMENDING THE BREA CITY 
CODE, AND APPROVING A CEQA EXEMPTION  

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BREA DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:  

A. RECITALS. 

(i) The use of electric mobility devices (including electric bicycles, motorized 

scooters, and motorized skateboards) has substantially grown in popularity, both as a 

form of recreation and as an alternative means of travel.   

(ii) Electric mobility devices are often operated in areas used by pedestrians, 

and bicyclists. 

(iii) As a result of the growing popularity of electric mobility devices, the City 

Council has determined that it is necessary to establish electric mobility device 

regulations to protect the health, safety, and welfare of Brea residents, businesses, and 

visitors. 

B. ORDINANCE. 

SECTION 1. The facts set forth in the Recitals, Part A of this Ordinance, are true 

and correct. 

SECTION 2. Title 10 (Vehicles and Traffic) of Part I (Municipal Code) of the Brea 

City Code is amended by adding a new Chapter 10.46 to read as follows: 

“CHAPTER 10.46: ELECTRIC MOBILITY DEVICES 

Section: 
   10.46.010   Purpose 
   10.46.020   Definitions 
   10.46.030   Operation of Electric Mobility Devices 
   10.46.040   Enforcement 
   10.46.050   Exemptions 



§ 10.46.010 PURPOSE. 
 

The purpose of this chapter is to protect the health, safety, and welfare of Brea 
residents, businesses, and visitors by regulating the operation of electric mobility devices.  
The City supports the usage of electric mobility devices as an alternative mode of 
transportation, but recognizes that increased usage has created safety concerns among 
operator interactions with other pedestrians and bicyclists, warranting a higher level of 
regulation. 
 
§ 10.46.020 DEFINITIONS. 
 

A. "Electric mobility device" includes the following, each as defined in the 
California Vehicle Code, as it may be amended from time to time: 

1. "Electric bicycle" as defined in California Vehicle Code Section 
312.5, and shall also be known and is sometimes referred to herein as “e-bike.”  

2. "Electric personal assistive mobility device" as defined in California 
Vehicle Code Section 313.  

3. "Electrically motorized board" as defined in California Vehicle Code 
Section 313.5. 

4. "Motorized scooter" as defined in California Vehicle Code Section 
407.5. 

5. “Pocket bike” as defined in California Vehicle Code Section 473(a). 

B. “Operator" means a person who owns, operates, and/or controls an electric 
mobility device. 

C. "Public area" means any outdoor area that is open to the public, whether 
publicly or privately owned. 

D. "Vehicle" has the same meaning as in California Vehicle Code Section 670. 

E. "Bicycle" as defined in California Vehicle Code Section 231 (which 
expressly includes e-bikes). 

F. Electric bicycle classifications and restrictions (see California Vehicle Code 
Section 312.5). 

1. “Electric bicycle" is a bicycle equipped with fully operable pedals and 
an electric motor of less than 750 watts. 

2. “Class one electric bicycle," or "low-speed pedal-assisted electric 
bicycle," is a bicycle equipped with a motor that provides assistance only when the rider 



is pedaling, and that ceases to provide assistance when the bicycle reaches the speed of 
20 miles per hour. 

3. "Class two electric bicycle," or "low-speed throttle-assisted electric 
bicycle," is a bicycle equipped with a motor that may be used exclusively to propel the 
bicycle, and that is not capable of providing assistance when the bicycle reaches the 
speed of 20 miles per hour. 

4. "Class three electric bicycle," or "speed pedal-assisted electric 
bicycle," is a bicycle equipped with a motor that provides assistance only when the rider 
is pedaling, and that ceases to provide assistance when the bicycle reaches the speed of 
28 miles per hour and is equipped with a speedometer. 

§ 10.46.030 OPERATION OF ELECTRIC MOBILITY DEVICES. 
 

A. Operation of Electric Mobility Devices Where Prohibited. No person shall 
operate or ride or operate an electric mobility device in public areas where this Code, 
including Section 12.00.150, or any other law prohibits such operation of such device. 
Nothing herein shall be deemed to prohibit operation of any e-bike upon any bicycle path 
or bicycle trail. 

B. No Operating or Riding Electric Mobility Devices on Sidewalks and Public 
Facilities. No person shall operate or ride an electric mobility device: (i) upon any 
sidewalk; (ii), in any public drainage facility, culvert, ditch, or channel; (iii) outside of any 
roadway or other paved public area; (iv) in or upon any public athletic field, athletic/sports 
court, or gymnasium in the City; or (v) over any equestrian trail, or hiking or recreational 
trail.  

C. Duty to Operate Electric Mobility Devices with Due Care and Reduced 
Speed.  

1. The operator of an electric mobility device shall exercise all due care 
and shall reduce the speed of the device, obey all traffic control devices, and take all other 
actions relating to the operation of the device as necessary to protect the safety of the 
operator, passengers, and any persons or other vehicles or devices in the vicinity. In no 
case shall an operator operate an electric mobility device faster than 27 miles per hour in 
any public area. 

2. No person shall ride a bicycle, e-bike, moped, motorized scooter, or 
any other electric mobility device, in an unsafe manner in any public area. 
“Unsafe manner” means and includes operating a device in any manner whatsoever that 
displays a willful or wanton disregard for the safety of other persons or property. 
 

3. No person shall transport a passenger on an electric mobility device 
designed for a single person. 



4. No person operating an electric mobility device shall cling or attach 
to any moving vehicle, or other moving motorized or non-motorized wheeled device. 

5. Electric mobility device operators who are under the age of 16 shall 
not ride "double" or "tandem," or otherwise transport any other person, regardless of the 
device's capacity or ability to do so. 

D. Electric mobility device operators shall allow the inspection of such device 
while in any public area, upon request by any police officer to determine if the rider is 
legally allowed to operate the device, and/or when an officer has a reasonable suspicion 
that the device has been unlawfully modified, or otherwise as authorized by law. 

§ 10.46.040 ENFORCEMENT. 
 

A. This chapter does not prohibit any officer, in their discretion, from issuing a 
citation whereby the violator promises to appear in court for any violation of this Chapter 
or the California Vehicle Code. In the event an observed violation is not a violation of the 
California Vehicle Code, but is a violation of this Chapter, an administrative citation may 
be issued pursuant to Chapter 1.04 of this Code. The amount of administrative fines 
imposed for violations of this Chapter are as follows: 

1. First offense - $125 

2. Second offense within 12 months - $250 

3. Third and subsequent offenses within 12 months - $500 

B. In the event the operator of the electric mobility device is a juvenile, officers 
will make every effort to contact the parent(s) or responsible guardian(s) of the operator 
and advise them of the nature of the violation. This shall occur at the time of the stop or 
as soon as practical. 

C. In lieu of a fine or administrative citation as authorized by this Chapter, and 
in lieu of filing charges in any court having jurisdiction over a violation, the Police Chief or 
designee may allow a juvenile violator and parents of the juvenile violator to complete a 
Police Department diversion safety program, if available, at their expense, as assigned 
by the Police Department designee. 

 D. Each parent or legal guardian having custody and control of a minor who 
is issued an administrative citation for violation of this Chapter shall be jointly and 
severally liable with such minor for payment of the administrative fine. 
 
§ 10.46.050 EXEMPTIONS. 
 

A. Public Agency Personnel. Notwithstanding any other provision of this 
Chapter or any other section of this Code, City personnel may operate electric mobility 
devices or other vehicles at any place in the City to perform their duties. 



B. Disability. This Chapter does not apply to or otherwise restrict persons with 
mobility disabilities utilizing a wheelchair or other power-driven mobility device in 
accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (42 U.S.C. Section 12101, et seq.) 
and Section 36.311 of Title 28 of the Code of Federal Regulations.” 

 SECTION 3. CEQA. The City Council finds and determines that there is no 
possibility that the adoption of this Ordinance will have a significant effect on the 
environment. Accordingly, this Ordinance is not subject to the requirements of the 
California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”) pursuant to Section 15061(b)(3) of the 
CEQA Guidelines. 
 
 SECTION 4. SEVERABILITY. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or 
phrase of this Ordinance is for any reason held to be invalid or unconstitutional by a 
decision of any court of any competent jurisdiction, or by any preemptive legislation, such 
decision or legislation shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this 
Ordinance. The City Council hereby declares that it would have passed this Ordinance, 
and each and every section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase not deemed or 
declared invalid or unconstitutional without regard to whether any portion of the Ordinance 
would be subsequently deemed or declared invalid or unconstitutional. 
 

SECTION 5. CERTIFICATION. The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this 

Ordinance. 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this ________ day of ______________, 2024. 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Mayor 

 

ATTEST: _____________________________ 

City Clerk 



I, Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk of the City of Brea, do hereby certify that the foregoing 

Ordinance was introduced at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Brea, 

held on the ___ day of _______________, 2024, and was finally passed at a regular 

meeting of the City Council of the City of Brea on the _____ day of _______________, 

2024, by the following vote: 

AYES:   COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

NOES:   COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

ABSENT:  COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

ABSTAINED:  COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

 

Dated: _____________________ 

_____________________________ 

City Clerk 

 



City of Brea

City Council Regular Meeting Communication

A. October 15, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes

Meeting

Tuesday, November 19, 2024, 7:00 PM

Agenda Group

CONSENT CALENDAR Item: 5A.

TO

Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM

Bill Gallardo, City Manager

RECOMMENDATION

Approve.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:

William Gallardo, City Manager

Prepared by: Alexander Sung, City Clerk Specialist

Concurrence: Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk

 

 

 

Attachments

10-15-2024 - Draft Minutes.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F670f0b95480be500691152b7%2F10-15-2024%20%20-%20Draft%20Minutes.pdf?alt=media&token=20a9c4cb-2ae2-4d35-9822-c059083bc9d1
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F670f0b95480be500691152b7%2F10-15-2024%20%20-%20Draft%20Minutes.pdf?alt=media&token=20a9c4cb-2ae2-4d35-9822-c059083bc9d1
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F670f0b95480be500691152b7%2F10-15-2024%20%20-%20Draft%20Minutes.pdf?alt=media&token=20a9c4cb-2ae2-4d35-9822-c059083bc9d1


** The following document is a draft of the minutes and the not the official approved minutes **

Minutes for the City Council Regular Meeting

1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, California 92821

October 15, 2024

 

Roll Call: (The following members were in attendance)

Christine Marick, Mayor
Blair Stewart, Mayor Pro Tem
Marty Simonoff, Council Member
Steve Vargas, Council Member

1. CLOSED SESSION - EXECUTIVE CONFERENCE ROOM 3RD FLOOR - 6:15 P.M.

1A. Call to Order/Roll Call

Mayor Marick called the Closed Session to order at 6:15 p.m. All members were present, with Council Member Hupp absent.

1B. Public Comment-

None.

1C. Conference with Legal Counsel Pursuant to Government Code Section §54956.9(d)(1)-Existing Litigation. Name of Case: Mark Busch v.
City of Brea (Case No. 30-2024-01377628-CU-OE-NJC)-

1D. Conference with Legal Counsel Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4) - Anticipated Litigation. Initiation of Litigation: 1
potential case.-

Mayor Marick adjourned the Closed Session at 7:00 p.m.

2. GENERAL SESSION - COUNCIL CHAMBERS PLAZA LEVEL - 7:00 P.M.

2A. Call to Order/Roll Call

Mayor Marick called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m. All members were present with Council Member Hupp absent.

2B. Pledge of Allegiance-

Boy Scout Troop 707 led the Pledge of Allegiance.

2C. Invocation-

Pastor Eric Clausen, Christ Lutheran Church, led the Invocation.

2D. Community Announcements

Council Member Vargas announced the Brea Gallery's Annual Made in California Juried Exhibition is now open for submissions. He stated the
Brea Art Gallery would like to invite all artists in California, regardless of medium, to enter and participate in this exhibit with an opportunity to
win cash prizes, and directed those interested to the City website for more information.

Mayor Pro Tem Stewart announced the City of Brea will be hosting its Veterans Day Ceremony on Monday, November 11 at 10:00 a.m. at the
Brea Veterans Memorial located at the Brea Civic and Cultural Center. He invited residents to join the Brea community in paying tribute to all
military heroes, past and present, and indicated that more information can be found on the City website.

Council Member Simonoff encouraged residents to participate in the Great ShakeOut on Thursday, October 17 at 10:17 a.m., where millions of
people worldwide will participate in earthquake drills at work, school, or home to practice earthquake safety. He noted the Civic Center will be
participating, and an AlertOC test will be conducted at the same time. He directed the community to the City website for more information.

2E. Matters from the Audience



Bianca Stilponi, La Habra resident, voiced her concern about Brea Police Department's patrol conduct and policies.

Sean Thomas expressed concern regarding fire dangers, heli-hydrants, and inquired as to the City's involvement with SOLAR (San Bernardino,
Orange, Los Angeles, and Riverside County Mutual Aid Partnership). In addition, he asked about the City's mutual aid partnership with
neighboring cities regarding fire response.

Bev Perry spoke regarding political action committees, finances and misleading campaign information.

Glenn Parker expressed concerns over misinformation from campaigns, provided clarification regarding the Integrated Crime Center, discussed
the City of Brea's current involvement with SOLAR, and the proposed Tonner Canyon landfill access route.

Denise Eby, City Treasurer, asked the community to support her candidacy in the 2024 General Municipal Election.

Bill Klovstad asked the community to support his candidacy in the 2024 General Municipal Election.

Matthew Harden spoke in opposition to Brea Olinda Unified School District's Ballot Measure H.

Deena Miller, Brea Olinda Unified School District Board Member, spoke in support of Ballot Measure H.

Carrie Flanders spoke in support of Brea Olinda Unified School District's Ballot Measure H.

Glenn Vodhanel spoke in opposition to Brea Olinda Unified School District's Ballot Measure H.

Joseph Covey, read into the record a statement by Dwight Manley, expressing support for Brea Olinda Unified School District's Ballot Measure
H.

Tom Donini asked the community to support his candidacy in the 2024 General Municipal Election.

2F. Response to Public Inquiries

Mayor Pro Tem Stewart and Council Member Vargas responded to public inquires.

3. CONSENT CALENDAR

Motion was made by Council Member Simonoff and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Stewart to approve Consent Calendar Items No. 3A. - 3G.
Motion passed 4-0-0-1 (Ayes: Marick, Stewart, Simonoff, Vargas, Absent: Hupp).

3A. September 17, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes

The City Council approved the September 17, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes as written.

3B. Annual Mills Act Compliance Report

The City Council received and filed the Annual Mills Act Compliance Report.

3C. Adoption of Local Hazard Mitigation Plan

The City Council adopted Resolution No. 2024-060 approving the Local Hazard Mitigation Plan.

3D. Concrete Maintenance Agreement For Removal and Replacement of Sidewalks, Curbs and Gutters throughout the City

The City Council awarded contract to CT&T Concrete Paving, Inc., in the amount of $180,000 for a period of one (1) year; and authorized the
City Manager to approve up to four (4) additional one (1) year extensions in the amount of $180,000.

3E. Accept a $76,870 U.S. Department of Energy – Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant Program Equipment Rebate Voucher

The City Council accepted a U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) - Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant (EECBG) Program Equipment
Rebate Voucher, which funds the purchase of energy-efficient equipment for $76,870, for the two-year grant period from June 25, 2024,
through June 25, 2026, with an option to request a no-cost extension.

3F. August and September Outgoing Payment Logs and September 13, 20, 27 and October 4 City Disbursement Registers

The City Council received and filed August and September Outgoing Payment Logs and September 13, 20, 27 and October 4 City Disbursement
Registers.



3G. Monthly Report of Investments for the City of Brea for Period Ended September 30, 2024

The City Council received and filed Monthly Report of Investments for the City of Brea for Period Ended September 30, 2024.

4. CITY/SUCCESSOR AGENCY - CONSENT

Motion was made by Council Member Vargas and Seconded by Council Member Simonoff to approve City/Successor Agency Consent
Calendar Item 4A. Motion passed 4-0-0-1 (Ayes: Marick, Stewart, Simonoff, Vargas, Absent: Hupp).

4A. Monthly Report of Investments for the Successor Agency to the Brea Redevelopment Agency for Period Ended September 30, 2024

The City Council, as the Successor Agency, received and filed Monthly Report of Investments for the Successor Agency to the Brea
Redevelopment Agency for Period Ended September 30, 2024.

5. BREA ARTS CORPORATION - CONSENT

5A. Brea Arts Corporation Annual Report for Fiscal Year 2023-24

Motion was made by Council Member Vargas and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Stewart to approve Brea Arts Corporation Consent Calendar
Item 5A. Motion passed 4-0-0-1 (Ayes: Marick, Stewart, Simonoff, Vargas, Absent: Hupp).

Community Services Director Hernandez answered Council questions regarding Brea Arts Corporation funding and filing.

The City Council, as the Brea Arts Corporation, received and filed the Brea Arts Corporation Annual Report for Fiscal Year 2023-24.

6. ADMINISTRATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS

6A. City Manager-

None.

6B. City Attorney-

None.

6C. Council Requests-

None.

7. COUNCIL ANNOUNCEMENTS

7A. Council Announcements

Council Member Vargas invited the community to participate the Brea Historical Society's commemoration of "The Big Game", celebrating the
100th anniversary of Babe Ruth and Walter Johnson playing baseball in Brea, on October 26 from 8:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. at the Brea Sports Park.

8. ADJOURNMENT

8A. Meeting Adjournment-

Mayor Marick adjourned the General Session at 8:00 p.m.



City of Brea

City Council Regular Meeting Communication

B. Completion of the Tracks at Brea Western Extension Parks Planning Project (RMC21013)

Meeting

Tuesday, November 19, 2024, 7:00 PM

Agenda Group

CONSENT CALENDAR Item: 5B.

TO

Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM

Bill Gallardo, City Manager

RECOMMENDATION

Adopt a resolution certifying the completion of the Tracks at Brea Western Extension Park Planning Project
(RMC21013). 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

Under Proposition 68, administered by the San Gabriel and Lower Los Angeles Rivers and Mountains Conservancy
(RMC), funds were made available to provide assistance with City improvement projects throughout Southern
California. To meet a City Council goal to continue to apply for grants for The Tracks Western Extension Project,
staff submitted a grant application to RMC. The $225,000 grant application request was to focus on the project's
earlier stages, including community engagement and concept development for the Tracks at Brea segment
between Berry Street and the Brea Creek Flood Control Channel.

In October of 2021,  RMC notified the City of Brea that it was awarded the $225,000 grant with no match
requirement and a performance period lasting until March 30, 2025. At the November 16, 2021, City Council
meeting, Council authorized the City Manager to execute an agreement with RMC for $225,000 for The Tracks at
Brea Western Extension Project.

On October 26, 2022, City staff requested a proposal (RFP) for a project scope of community engagement, concept
development, and permitting research. Only one firm submitted a proposal, Mark Thomas & Company, Inc. (Mark
Thomas).   At the December 16, 2022, City Council meeting, Mark Thomas was awarded the contract for
professional design services. As part of the project's public outreach component, the consultant distributed a
public workshop announcement mailer and conducted a stakeholder advisory meeting, a public outreach event,
and two public workshops. The public outreach event took place at the 2023 Brea Fest, with public feedback
identifying the desire to incorporate more shaded picnic areas and convenience amenities and include artwork and
interpretive areas into the design. The initial draft concept was presented at the first public workshop at the Brea
Community Center (BCC) held on October 5, 2023, and feedback was solicited through comment cards.



This feedback from the community was incorporated into the draft concept. It was further refined at the second
public workshop held at the BCC on November 16, 2023. The draft concept plan, including additional community
feedback, was then presented at the November 30, 2023, Parks Recreation and Human Services (PRHS)
Commission meeting, where the item was supported and recommended to the City Council for consideration. The
concept plan package included a preliminary site plan, grading and drainage plan, utility plan, landscape/irrigation
plan, illustrative cross-sections, and a visual simulation. Following the PRHS Commission meeting, minor
adjustments were made to the concept plan, and the final concept plan and due diligence memorandum were
provided to City Staff. The final concept plans were taken to City Council on February 20, 2024, received, and filed.
As part of the closeout process for this grant-funded project, a resolution must be submitted to the RMC. These
forms and the adoption of a resolution signifying project completion will enable the RMC to release the final
retention payment to the City of Brea for the final project closeout.

FISCAL IMPACT/SUMMARY

The RMC grant funds awarded to the City of Brea were utilized for community engagement and concept
development for the Tracks at Brea segment between Berry Street and the Brea Creek Flood Control Channel. The
community feedback received at various outreach events was incorporated into the final concept plan, which will
ultimately be utilized to aid the final design of this segment of the Tracks at Brea after the land area is acquired by
the City of Brea. There was no matching requirement for the grant funds, so there was no impact on the general
fund. Adopting the attached resolution will certify that the project has been completed and allow RMC to release
the final retention payment to the city.

 RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:

William Gallardo, City Manager

Prepared by:  Wade Whitman, Management Analyst

Concurrence:  Ryan Chapman, P.E., City Engineer and Michael Ho, P.E., Director of Public Works

 

Attachments

Attachment A - Resolution.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6732a855186c4500542b8f5c%2FAttachment%20A%20-%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=fab53404-fe97-43f7-847b-34c94029f9ff
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6732a855186c4500542b8f5c%2FAttachment%20A%20-%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=fab53404-fe97-43f7-847b-34c94029f9ff
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6732a855186c4500542b8f5c%2FAttachment%20A%20-%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=fab53404-fe97-43f7-847b-34c94029f9ff


RESOLUTION NO.  
 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BREA TO 

CERTIFY COMPLETION OF THE TRACKS AT BREA WESTERN 

EXTENSION PARK PLANNING PROJECT 

 
 
A. RECITALS: 

(i) On November 16, 2021 the City Council authorized Agreement Number 

3825-RMC21013 with the San Gabriel and Lower Los Angeles Rivers and Mountains 

Conservancy (RMC) in the amount of $225,000 for the Tracks at Brea Western 

Extension Parks Planning Project (RMC21013). 

(ii) On February 20, 2024 the City Council received and filed the Tracks at Brea 

Western Extension Parks Planning Project Due Diligence Memorandum and Concept Plan 

(RMC21013). 

(iii) The City Council desires to accept and certify the Tracks at Brea Western 

Extension Park Planning Project (RMC21013) as complete.  

 

B. RESOLUTION: 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it found, determined and resolved by the City Council of 

the City of Brea as follows:       

1. All facts set forth in the Recitals are true and correct. 

2. The City of Brea finds that this action is consistent with the purposes 

and objectives of the City to continue development of the Tracks at Brea Trail. 

3. The City of Brea approves and certifies completion of the Tracks at 

Brea Western Extension Park Planning Project (RMC21013). 

 

 



APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 19th day of November 2024. 

 

 
 ______________________________  

  Mayor 
 
 

ATTEST:  ___________________________ 
 City Clerk 
                           

 

 I, Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk of the City of Brea, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing Resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Brea, held on the 19th day of November 2024 by the following vote: 

AYES:  COUNCIL MEMBERS:   

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:   

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS:   

ABSTAIN: COUNCIL MEMBERS:   

 

  DATED:  ____________ ____   
        
   
  ______________________________  
  City Clerk  
 



City of Brea

City Council Regular Meeting Communication

C. Approve an Agreement with Forensic Nurse Specialist for Forensic Examinations

Meeting

Tuesday, November 19, 2024, 7:00 PM

Agenda Group

CONSENT CALENDAR Item: 5C.

TO

Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM

Bill Gallardo, City Manager

RECOMMENDATION

Approve a three-year agreement with Forensic Nurse Specialist, Inc., for Forensic Examination and Evidence
Collection Services for Sexual Assault Victims.  

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

For a number of years, the Police Department has worked with Forensic Nurse Specialist, Inc., to provide forensic
examination and evidence collection services for sexual assault victims. We entered into a contract with Forensic
Nurse Specialist on October 1, 2022, to provide these services. The agreement expired on September 30, 2024, and
we now seek to enter into a new agreement for the same services. This is a very specialized set of services and
Forensic Nurse Specialist is the only provider of these services in Orange County.  

The agreement we seek to enter in is a three-year agreement not to exceed $25,000 per year with the option of two
(1) one-year extensions.  

COMMISSION/COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION

This Staff Report was reviewed by the Finance Committee at their November 12, 2024, meeting and recommended
for approval.  

FISCAL IMPACT/SUMMARY

The Police Department budgets approximately $9,200 towards these services in account number 110-21-2121-
4245. Each exam costs approximately $1,500 and the Police Department receives state reimbursement of $1,127
per exam.    

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:

William Gallardo, City Manager 

Prepared by: Rebecca Hart, Management Analyst 

Concurrence: Adam Hawley, Chief of Police 

 



Attachments

Brea Contract - FNS Signed 10.21.24.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6705a43403ca5e004f60179e%2FBrea%20Contract%20-%20FNS%20Signed%2010.21.24.pdf?alt=media&token=f16597b4-bc9a-4c5f-93fc-714fa212d9f7
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6705a43403ca5e004f60179e%2FBrea%20Contract%20-%20FNS%20Signed%2010.21.24.pdf?alt=media&token=f16597b4-bc9a-4c5f-93fc-714fa212d9f7
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6705a43403ca5e004f60179e%2FBrea%20Contract%20-%20FNS%20Signed%2010.21.24.pdf?alt=media&token=f16597b4-bc9a-4c5f-93fc-714fa212d9f7


















City of Brea

City Council Regular Meeting Communication

D. Accept $73,000 Office of Traffic Safety Selective Traffic Enforcement Program Grant Award for Traffic Safety
Operations

Meeting

Tuesday, November 19, 2024, 7:00 PM

Agenda Group

CONSENT CALENDAR Item: 5D.

TO

Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM

Bill Gallardo, City Manager

RECOMMENDATION

Accept an Office of Traffic Safety Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (OTSSTEP) Grant Award which funds best
practice strategies to be implemented to reduce the number of persons killed and injured in crashes involving
alcohol and other primary crash factors, in the amount of $73,000, for the one-year grant period which begins
October 1, 2024 and ends September 30, 2025.  

 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

The Police Department has once again secured the Office of Traffic Safety STEP Grant that funds various traffic
safety-related training, operations and education campaigns including: Driving Under the Influence (DUI)
enforcement-related training opportunities including Standardized Field Sobriety Test (SFST), Advanced Roadside
Impaired Driving Enforcement (ARIDE), and Drug Recognition Expert (DRE) and DRE Re-certification, two DUI/Driver
License (DL) checkpoints, and DUI Saturation, Traffic Enforcement, Distracted Driving, Motorcycle Safety, and
Pedestrian/Bicycle Safety operations, and Community Traffic Safety and Know Your Limit educational campaigns.   

The grant funds the above for Federal Fiscal Year 2024-25. Under the terms of the grant, the Brea Police
Department aims to improve overall traffic safety in the Brea Community. In addition, grant funds will improve the
Department’s effectiveness by training police personnel in the area of DUI detection, funding a variety of highly
visible traffic safety-related operations, and coordinating relevant educational campaigns. Through these
endeavors, the Brea Police Department aims to reduce the number of persons killed and injured in crashes
involving alcohol and other primary crash factors.  

 

COMMISSION/COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION

 This Staff Report was reviewed by the Finance Committee during their November 12, 2024, meeting and
recommended for approval. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT/SUMMARY



There is no General Fund impact with this request as all costs will be reimbursed through the OTSSTEP Grant
Program. Any grant revenues received, or expenditures incurred, will be programmed in the FY 2023-25 Operating
Budget. 

 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: 

William Gallardo, City Manager 

Prepared by: Rebecca Hart, Management Analyst I 

Concurrence: Adam Hawley, Chief of Police 

 

Attachments

Brea- Tentative Draft Grant Agreement- PT25001.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6705a7b403ca5e004f602594%2FBrea-%20Tentative%20Draft%20Grant%20Agreement-%20PT25001.pdf?alt=media&token=83886984-6c32-45fd-b8f1-09dd5f2f19f2
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6705a7b403ca5e004f602594%2FBrea-%20Tentative%20Draft%20Grant%20Agreement-%20PT25001.pdf?alt=media&token=83886984-6c32-45fd-b8f1-09dd5f2f19f2
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6705a7b403ca5e004f602594%2FBrea-%20Tentative%20Draft%20Grant%20Agreement-%20PT25001.pdf?alt=media&token=83886984-6c32-45fd-b8f1-09dd5f2f19f2


 

10/8/2024 12:20:57 PM   Page 1 of 17 
 

State of California – Office of Traffic Safety 
GRANT AGREEMENT  
 

GRANT NUMBER 

PT25001 

  

1. GRANT TITLE 
Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP) 

2. NAME OF AGENCY    3. Grant Period 

Brea From: 
To: 

10/01/2024 
09/30/2025 4. AGENCY UNIT TO ADMINISTER GRANT 

Brea Police Department 

5. GRANT DESCRIPTION 

Best practice strategies will be conducted to reduce the number of persons killed and injured in crashes 
involving alcohol and other primary crash factors. The funded strategies may include impaired driving 
enforcement, enforcement operations focusing on primary crash factors, distracted driving, night-time seat belt 
enforcement, special enforcement operations encouraging motorcycle safety, enforcement and public 
awareness in areas with a high number of bicycle and pedestrian crashes, and educational programs. These 
strategies are designed to earn media attention thus enhancing the overall deterrent effect. 

6. Federal Funds Allocated Under This Agreement Shall Not Exceed: $73,000.00 

7. TERMS AND CONDITIONS:  The parties agree to comply with the terms and conditions of the following which are by 

this reference made a part of the Agreement: 

 Schedule A – Problem Statement, Goals and Objectives and Method of Procedure 

 Schedule B – Detailed Budget Estimate and Sub-Budget Estimate (if applicable)  

 Schedule B-1 – Budget Narrative and Sub-Budget Narrative (if applicable) 

 Exhibit A – Certifications and Assurances 

 Exhibit B* – OTS Grant Program Manual 

 Exhibit C – Grant Electronic Management System (GEMS) Access 

*Items shown with an asterisk (*), are hereby incorporated by reference and made a part of this agreement as if 
attached hereto. 

  These documents can be viewed at the OTS home web page under Grants:  www.ots.ca.gov. 

We, the officials named below, hereby swear under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that we 
are duly authorized to legally bind the Grant recipient to the above described Grant terms and conditions. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed by the parties hereto. 

8. Approval Signatures 

A. GRANT DIRECTOR B. AUTHORIZING OFFICIAL 
NAME: 

 

TITLE: 
 

EMAIL: 
 

PHONE: 
 

ADDRESS: 

Anthony Nguyen 
 

Traffic Corporal 
 

anthonyn@cityofbrea.net 
 

(714) 990-7640 
 

1 Civic Center Circle 
Brea, CA 92821 

NAME: 
 

TITLE: 
 

EMAIL: 
 

PHONE: 
 

ADDRESS: 

Adam Hawley 
 

Chief of Police 
 

adamh@cityofbrea.net 
 

(714) 990-7633 
 

1 Civic Center Circle 
Brea, CA 92821 

  

 (Signature)  (Date)   (Signature)  (Date)  
 

C. FISCAL OFFICIAL 
 

D. AUTHORIZING OFFICIAL OF OFFICE OF TRAFFIC SAFETY 
NAME: 

 

TITLE: 
 

EMAIL: 
 

PHONE: 
 

ADDRESS: 

Monica Lo 
 

Financial Services Manager 
 

monical@cityofbrea.net 
 

(714) 990-7683 
 

1 Civic Center Circle 
Brea, CA 92821 

NAME: 
 

TITLE: 
 

EMAIL: 
 

PHONE: 
 

ADDRESS: 

Barbara Rooney 
 

Director 
 

barbara.rooney@ots.ca.gov 
 

(916) 509-3030 
 

2208 Kausen Drive, Suite 300 
Elk Grove, CA 95758 

  

 (Signature)  (Date)   (Signature)  (Date)  

          

http://www.ots.ca.gov/


 

10/8/2024 12:20:57 PM   Page 2 of 17 
 

 

 

10. PROJECTED EXPENDITURES 

FUND CFDA ITEM/APPROPRIATION F.Y. CHAPTER STATUTE 
PROJECTED 

EXPENDITURES 

402PT-25.1 20.600 0521-0890-101 2023 12/23 BA/23 $7,751.00 

164AL-25.1 20.608 0521-0890-101 2023 12/23 BA/23 $7,966.00 

402PT-25 20.600 0521-0890-101 2024 22/24 BA/24 $28,249.00 

164AL-25 20.608 0521-0890-101 2024 22/24 BA/24 $29,034.00 

  

AGREEMENT 
TOTAL  

 $73,000.00 

AMOUNT ENCUMBERED BY THIS DOCUMENT 

I CERTIFY upon my own personal knowledge that the budgeted 
funds for the current budget year are available for the period and 

purpose of the expenditure stated above. 

 $73,000.00 

PRIOR AMOUNT ENCUMBERED FOR THIS 
AGREEMENT 

 $ 0.00 

OTS ACCOUNTING OFFICER’S SIGNATURE DATE SIGNED TOTAL AMOUNT ENCUMBERED TO DATE 

   $73,000.00 
 

  

E. ACCOUNTING OFFICER OF OFFICE OF TRAFFIC SAFETY 9. SAM INFORMATION 

NAME:  Carolyn Vu 
 

SAM #:  
REGISTERED  

ADDRESS: 
CITY: 

ZIP+4: 

PU9SHMKA84D6 
 
1 Civic Center Circle 
Brea 
92821-5792 

ADDRESS:  2208 Kausen Drive, Suite 300 
 

Elk Grove, CA 95758 

  



 

10/8/2024 12:20:57 PM   Page 3 of 17 
 

 
State of California – Office of Traffic Safety 

GRANT AGREEMENT  
Schedule A 

GRANT NUMBER 

PT25001 

 

1. PROBLEM STATEMENT 
The City of Brea provides police services to a population of approximately 45,000 at night and during the 
daytime can increase to upwards of 120,000 due to the various shopping centers and a vibrant industrial 
base. The business complexes in Brea consist of several restaurants and bars in Brea's Downtown business 
complex center (Brea Boulevard& Imperial Highway). 
 
The highest concentration of DUI arrests and DUI related traffic crashes occur in the vicinity of Brea 
Boulevard and Imperial Highway. The commercial establishments also contribute to the additional nighttime 
roadway traffic and contribute to the DUI arrests and traffic crashes within the City of Brea. Within the last 
year in the City of Brea (January 2023 to January 2024) there have been a total of 47 DUI traffic related 
crashes. Of those 47 crashes, there were 16 injury crashes and of those 47 crashes, 8 were within the 
immediate area of Brea Blvd/Imperial Hwy.  
 
There are three major state routes that travel through the City of Brea (SR-57, SR-90, & SR-142) and each 
contribute a high volume of transitory vehicles that originate from surrounding cities in Orange County, Los 
Angeles County, and San Bernardino County. This additional vehicle traffic brings DUI drivers commuting 
through the City of Brea and contributes to the number of patrons visiting Brea drinking establishments. Our 
target population for the enforcement efforts will be DUI drivers, as well as those drivers who commit moving 
violations (speed, distracted driving, red traffic signal, turning/yielding violations, etc.) that may contribute to 
traffic crashes. Our mission is to reduce traffic crashes and in doing so, reduce injuries and deaths 
associated with these crashes. The City of Brea has worked to maintain an acceptable traffic safety index 
and managing demands on Brea Officers has been a challenge.  
 
Upon examination of the OTS Crash Rankings for 2021, we have also identified the below problem areas 
that we recognize need to be addressed. As part of Group D, Brea had (to name the most problematic 
categories) the following rankings: 
 
10/93 = Speed Related 
11/93 = Had Been Drinking Driver 21 - 34 
25/93 = Total Fatal and Injury 
38/93 = Pedestrians 
21/93 = Alcohol Involved 
20/93 = Composite  
 
In 2023, the City of Brea experienced significant traffic-related incidents, with the top three primary crash 
factors being unsafe speed, improper turning and traffic/sign violations. Unsafe speed was responsible for 
27 crashes, resulting in 32 injuries. Improper turning caused 19 crashes, leading to 22 injuries. Additionally, 
traffic signal and sign violations contributed to 28 crashes, resulting in 43 injuries. Our goals is for our 
officers to continue and improve efforts to maintain or lower the City of Brea's crash rankings by increasing 
enforcement, education, and reducing injury crashes. 
 
Our target population is not limited to, "infraction violators", and/or, "DUI drivers". The Brea Police 
Department sincerely wants the entire community to know that traffic safety in a priority to us. This is why 
the various public outreach opportunities via press releases during the grant cycle are important as they 
identify and emphasize traffic safety to members of the community. Our intent is to focus on the message of 
public safety by having a presence in frequent downtown events in Brea, such as the Brea Car Show, 
Downtown Treats in the Streets, Taste of Brea, Brea Fest, National Night Out, & Brea Country Music 
Festival, as well as others. 
 
The City of Brea, along with other cities in Orange County, has seen an increase in the number of car club 
meetups which has also led to an increase in street racing and intersection takeovers. The Brea Police 
Department will increase enforcement in Brea but has also joined the Strategic Traffic Enforcement Against 



 

10/8/2024 12:20:57 PM   Page 4 of 17 
 

Racing & Reckless Driving (STEARRD) Task Force with surrounding police agencies in a collaborative effort 
to help deter this type of activity.  
 
  

2. PERFORMANCE MEASURES 

A. Goals: 

1. Reduce the number of persons killed in traffic crashes. 

2. Reduce the number of persons injured in traffic crashes. 

3. Reduce the number of pedestrians killed in traffic crashes. 

4. Reduce the number of pedestrians injured in traffic crashes. 

5. Reduce the number of bicyclists killed in traffic crashes. 

6. Reduce the number of bicyclists injured in traffic crashes. 

7. Reduce the number of persons killed in alcohol-involved crashes. 

8. Reduce the number of persons injured in alcohol-involved crashes. 

9. Reduce the number of persons killed in drug-involved crashes. 

10. Reduce the number of persons injured in drug-involved crashes. 

11. Reduce the number of persons killed in alcohol/drug combo-involved crashes. 

12. Reduce the number of persons injured in alcohol/drug combo-involved crashes. 

13. Reduce the number of motorcyclists killed in traffic crashes. 

14. Reduce the number of motorcyclists injured in traffic crashes. 

15. Reduce hit & run fatal crashes. 

16. Reduce hit & run injury crashes. 

17. Reduce nighttime (2100 - 0259 hours) fatal crashes. 

18. Reduce nighttime (2100 - 0259 hours) injury crashes. 

B. Objectives: Target Number 

1. Issue a press release announcing the kick-off of the grant by November 15.  The 
kick-off press releases and media advisories, alerts, and materials must be 
emailed to the OTS Public Information Officer at pio@ots.ca.gov, and copied to 
your OTS Coordinator, for approval 7 days prior to the issuance date of the 
release. 

1 

2. Participate and report data (as required) in the following campaigns; Quarter 1: 
National Pedestrian Safety Month, National Walk to School Day, National Teen 
Driver Safety Week, NHTSA Winter Mobilization; Quarter 3: National Distracted 
Driving Awareness Month, National Motorcycle Safety Month, National Bicycle 
Safety Month, National Click it or Ticket Mobilization; Quarter 4: National Speed 
Prevention Campaigns, NHTSA Summer Mobilization, National Child Passenger 
Safety Week, and California's Pedestrian Safety Month. 

12 

3. Develop (by December 31) and/or maintain a “DUI BOLO” program to notify patrol 
and traffic officers to be on the lookout for identified repeat DUI offenders with a 
suspended or revoked license as a result of DUI convictions. Updated DUI BOLOs 
should be distributed to patrol and traffic officers monthly. 

12 

4. Send law enforcement personnel to the NHTSA Standardized Field Sobriety 
Testing (SFST) (minimum 16 hours) POST-certified training. 

1 

5. Send law enforcement personnel to the NHTSA Advanced Roadside Impaired 
Driving Enforcement (ARIDE) 16 hour POST-certified training. 

1 

6. Send law enforcement personnel to the Drug Recognition Expert (DRE) training 
(classroom and field training must be completed). 

1 

7. Send law enforcement personnel to the DRE Recertification training. 1 

8. Conduct DUI/DL Checkpoints. A minimum of 1 checkpoint should be conducted 
during the NHTSA Winter Mobilization and 1 during the Summer Mobilization. To 
enhance the overall deterrent effect and promote high visibility, it is recommended 
the grantee issue an advance press release and conduct social media activity for 
each checkpoint. For combination DUI/DL checkpoints, departments should issue 
press releases that mention DL's will be checked at the DUI/DL checkpoint. Signs 
for DUI/DL checkpoints should read "DUI/Driver's License Checkpoint Ahead." 
OTS does not fund or support independent DL checkpoints. Only on an exception 
basis and with OTS pre-approval will OTS fund checkpoints that begin prior to 

2 



 

10/8/2024 12:20:57 PM   Page 5 of 17 
 

1800 hours. When possible, DUI/DL Checkpoint screeners should be DRE- or 
ARIDE-trained. 

9. Conduct DUI Saturation Patrol operation(s). 7 

10. Conduct Traffic Enforcement operation(s), including but not limited to, primary 
crash factor violations. 

10 

11. Conduct highly publicized Distracted Driving enforcement operation(s) targeting 
drivers using hand held cell phones and texting. 

7 

12. Conduct highly publicized Motorcycle Safety enforcement operation(s) in areas or 
during events with a high number of motorcycle incidents or crashes resulting from 
unsafe speed, DUI, following too closely, unsafe lane changes, improper turning, 
and other primary crash factor violations by motorcyclists and other drivers. 

3 

13. Conduct highly publicized pedestrian and/or bicycle enforcement operation(s) in 
areas or during events with a high number of pedestrian and/or bicycle crashes 
resulting from violations made by pedestrians, bicyclists, and drivers. 

1 

14. Conduct Traffic Safety educational presentation(s) with an effort to reach 
community members. Note: Presentation(s) may include topics such as distracted 
driving, DUI, speed, bicycle and pedestrian safety, seat belts and child passenger 
safety. 

2 

15. Conduct Know Your Limit campaigns with an effort to reach members of the 
community. 

2 

16. Participate in highly visible collaborative Traffic Enforcement operations. 2 

17. Send law enforcement personnel to DUI Checkpoint Planning and Management 
training. 

1 

3. METHOD OF PROCEDURE 

A. Phase 1 – Program Preparation (1st Quarter of Grant Year) 

 The department will develop operational plans to implement the “best practice” strategies 
outlined in the objectives section. 

 All training needed to implement the program should be conducted in the first quarter.  

 All grant related purchases needed to implement the program should be made in the first quarter. 

 In order to develop/maintain the “DUI BOLOs,” research will be conducted to identify the “worst of 
the worst” repeat DUI offenders with a suspended or revoked license as a result of DUI 
convictions. The DUI BOLO may include the driver’s name, last known address, DOB, 
description, current license status, and the number of times suspended or revoked for DUI. DUI 
BOLOs should be updated and distributed to traffic and patrol officers at least monthly.  

 Implementation of the STEP grant activities will be accomplished by deploying personnel at high 
crash locations. 

Media Requirements: 
Issue a press release approved by the OTS PIO announcing the kick-off of the grant by November 15, 
but no sooner than October 1. The kick-off release must be approved by the OTS PIO and only 
distributed after the grant is fully signed and executed. If you are unable to meet the November 15 
deadline to issue a kick-off press release, communicate reasons to your OTS grant coordinator and OTS 
PIO.  
 

B. Phase 2 – Program Operations (Throughout Grant Year) 

 The department will work to create media opportunities throughout the grant period to call 
attention to the innovative program strategies and outcomes. 

  
Media Requirements 
  
The following requirements are for all grant-related activities: 

 Send all media advisories, alerts, videos, graphics, artwork, posters, radio/PSA/video scripts, 
storyboards, digital and/or print educational materials for grant-related activities to the OTS PIO 
at pio@ots.ca.gov for approval and copy your OTS grant coordinator. Optimum lead time would 
be 7 days before the scheduled release but at least 3 business days prior to the scheduled 
release date for review and approval is appreciated.  

mailto:pio@ots.ca.gov


 

10/8/2024 12:20:57 PM   Page 6 of 17 
 

 Send all Powerpoint presentations, online presentations and trainings for grant-related activities 
to the OTS PIO at pio@ots.ca.gov for approval and copy your OTS grant coordinator. Certified 
training courses are EXEMPT from the approval process.  

 The OTS PIO is responsible for the approval of the design and content of materials. The agency 
understands OTS PIO approval is not authorizing approval of budget expenditure or cost. Any 
cost approvals must come from the OTS grant coordinator.  

 Pre-approval is not required when using any OTS-supplied template for media advisories, press 
releases, social media graphics, videos or posts, or any other OTS-supplied educational material. 
However, copy the OTS PIO at pio@ots.ca.gov and your OTS grant coordinator when any 
material is distributed to the media and public, such as a press release, educational material, or 
link to social media post. The OTS-supplied kick-off press release templates and any kickoff 
press releases are an exception to this policy and require prior approval before distribution to the 
media and public.  

 If an OTS-supplied template, educational material, social media graphic, post or video is 
substantially changed, the changes shall be sent to the OTS PIO at pio@ots.ca.gov for approval 
and copy to your OTS grant coordinator. Optimum lead time would be 7 days prior to the 
scheduled release date, but at least 3 business days prior to the scheduled release date for 
review and approval is appreciated.  

 Press releases, social media posts and alerts on platforms such as NextDoor and Nixle reporting 
immediate and time-sensitive grant activities (e.g. enforcement operations, day of event 
highlights or announcements, event invites) are exempt from the OTS PIO approval process. The 
OTS PIO and your OTS grant coordinator should still be notified when the grant-related activity is 
happening (e.g. car seat checks, bicycle rodeos, community presentations, DUI checkpoints, 
etc.).   

 Enforcement activities such as warrant and probation sweeps, court stings, etc. that are 
embargoed or could impact operations by publicizing in advance are exempt from the PIO 
approval process. However, announcements and results of activities should still be copied to the 
OTS PIO at pio@ots.ca.gov and your OTS grant coordinator with embargoed date and time or 
with “INTERNAL ONLY: DO NOT RELEASE” message in subject line of email.  

 Any earned or paid media campaigns for TV, radio, digital or social media that are part of a 
specific grant objective, using OTS grant funds, or designed and developed using contractual 
services by a subgrantee, requires prior approval. Please send to the OTS PIO at 
pio@ots.ca.gov for approval and copy your grant coordinator at least 3 business days prior to the 
scheduled release date.  

 Social media posts highlighting state or national traffic safety campaigns (Distracted Driving 
Month, Motorcycle Safety Awareness Month, etc.), enforcement operations (DUI checkpoints, 
etc.), or any other grant-related activity such as Bicycle rodeos, presentations, or events, are 
highly encouraged but do not require prior approval.  

 Submit a draft or rough-cut of all digital, printed, recorded or video material (brochures, posters, 
scripts, artwork, trailer graphics, digital graphics, social posts connected to an earned or paid 
media campaign grant objective) to the OTS PIO at pio@ots.ca.gov and copy your OTS grant 
coordinator for approval prior to the production or duplication.  

 Use the following standard language in all press, media, and printed materials, space permitting: 
Funding for this program was provided by a grant from the California Office of Traffic Safety, 
through the National Highway Traffic Safety Administration.  

 Space permitting, include the OTS logo on all grant-funded print materials, graphics and paid or 
earned social media campaign grant objective; consult your OTS grant coordinator for specifics, 
format-appropriate logos, or if space does not permit the use of the OTS logo.  

 Email the OTS PIO at pio@ots.ca.gov and copy your OTS grant coordinator at least 21 days in 
advance, or when first confirmed, a short description of any significant grant-related traffic safety 
event or program, particularly events that are highly publicized beforehand with anticipated media 
coverage so OTS has sufficient notice to arrange for attendance and/or participation in the event. 
If unable to attend, email the OTS PIO and coordinator brief highlights and/or results, including 
any media coverage (broadcast, digital, print) of event within 7 days following significant grant-
related event or program. Media and program highlights are to be reflected in QPRs.  

mailto:pio@ots.ca.gov
mailto:pio@ots.ca.gov
mailto:pio@ots.ca.gov
mailto:pio@ots.ca.gov
mailto:pio@ots.ca.gov
mailto:pio@ots.ca.gov
mailto:pio@ots.ca.gov


 

10/8/2024 12:20:57 PM   Page 7 of 17 
 

 Any press releases, work plans, scripts, storyboards, artwork, graphics, videos or any 
educational or informational materials that received OTS PIO approval in a prior grant year needs 
to be resubmitted for approval in the current grant year.  

 For additional guidance, refer to the OTS Grants Materials Approval Process Guidelines and 
OTS Grants Media Approval Process FAQs on the OTS website.  

 Contact the OTS PIO or your OTS grant coordinator for consultation when changes from any of 
the above requirements might be warranted.  

 

C. Phase 3 – Data Collection & Reporting (Throughout Grant Year) 
1. Prepare and submit grant claim invoices (due January 30, April 30, July 30, and October 30) 
2. Prepare and submit Quarterly Performance Reports (QPR) (due January 30, April 30, July 30, and 
October 30) 

 Collect and report quarterly, appropriate data that supports the progress of goals and objectives. 

 Provide a brief list of activity conducted, procurement of grant-funded items, and significant 
media activities. Include status of grant-funded personnel, status of contracts, challenges, or 
special accomplishments. 

 Provide a brief summary of quarterly accomplishments and explanations for objectives not 
completed or plans for upcoming activities. 

 Collect, analyze and report statistical data relating to the grant goals and objectives.  
 

4. METHOD OF EVALUATION 
Using the data compiled during the grant, the Grant Director will complete the “Final Evaluation” section in 
the fourth/final Quarterly Performance Report (QPR). The Final Evaluation should provide a brief summary 
of the grant’s accomplishments, challenges and significant activities. This narrative should also include 
whether goals and objectives were met, exceeded, or an explanation of why objectives were not completed. 

5. ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT 
This program has full administrative support, and every effort will be made to continue the grant activities 
after grant conclusion. 
 

  

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ots.ca.gov%2Fwp-content%2Fuploads%2Fsites%2F67%2F2021%2F01%2FOTS-Grants-PIO-Approval-Process-2021-Update.pdf&amp;data=05%7C01%7CNicole.Osuna%40ots.ca.gov%7C05f83ad0555a4c4165e808dbd3f7efeb%7C1914bf73c7ee45cdaeda02e048bf2bd6%7C0%7C0%7C638336834061510936%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=tS7RqsNKI3%2FIM%2FExwen5X2RSJewXMSUgeiqi0e0%2BndM%3D&amp;reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ots.ca.gov%2Fwp-content%2Fuploads%2Fsites%2F67%2F2021%2F01%2FOTS-Grants-Media-Requirements-FAQs-2021-Update.pdf&amp;data=05%7C01%7CNicole.Osuna%40ots.ca.gov%7C05f83ad0555a4c4165e808dbd3f7efeb%7C1914bf73c7ee45cdaeda02e048bf2bd6%7C0%7C0%7C638336834061510936%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=YbYnPxPcn%2B2sXYotBiznhzvCgKEbmnTo9wpM241ZxgI%3D&amp;reserved=0


 

10/8/2024 12:20:57 PM   Page 8 of 17 
 

State of California – Office of Traffic Safety 

GRANT AGREEMENT  
Schedule B 

GRANT NUMBER 

PT25001 

 

FUND NUMBER CATALOG 

NUMBER (CFDA) 
FUND DESCRIPTION TOTAL AMOUNT 

402PT-25 20.600 State and Community Highway 
Safety 

$36,000.00 

164AL-25 20.608 Minimum Penalties for Repeat 
Offenders for Driving While 

Intoxicated 

$37,000.00 

 

COST CATEGORY FUND 

NUMBER 
UNIT COST OR 

RATE 
UNITS TOTAL COST TO 

GRANT 

A. PERSONNEL COSTS 

     
Straight Time     
    $0.00 

Overtime     

DUI/DL Checkpoints 164AL-25 $9,000.00 2 $18,000.00 

DUI Saturation Patrols 164AL-25 $2,185.00 7 $15,295.00 

Know Your Limit 164AL-25 $1,350.00 2 $2,700.00 

Benefits for 164AL OT @ 1.45% 164AL-25 $35,995.00 1 $522.00 

Traffic Enforcement 402PT-25 $1,450.00 10 $14,500.00 

Distracted Driving 402PT-25 $1,450.00 7 $10,150.00 

Motorcycle Safety 402PT-25 $1,450.00 3 $4,350.00 

Pedestrian and Bicycle Enforcement 402PT-25 $1,450.00 1 $1,450.00 

Collaborative Traffic Enforcement 402PT-25 $1,350.00 2 $2,700.00 

Traffic Safety Educational Presentations 402PT-25 $600.00 2 $1,200.00 

Benefits for 402PT OT @ 1.45% 402PT-25 $34,350.00 1 $498.00 

Category Sub-Total    $71,365.00 

B. TRAVEL EXPENSES 

In State Travel 402PT-25 $1,152.00 1 $1,152.00 

    $0.00 

Category Sub-Total    $1,152.00 

C. CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 

    $0.00 

Category Sub-Total    $0.00 

D. EQUIPMENT     

    $0.00 

Category Sub-Total    $0.00 

E. OTHER DIRECT COSTS 

DUI Checkpoint Supplies 164AL-25 $483.00 1 $483.00 

Category Sub-Total    $483.00 

F. INDIRECT COSTS 

    $0.00 

Category Sub-Total    $0.00 

GRANT TOTAL    $73,000.00 

  



 

10/8/2024 12:20:57 PM   Page 9 of 17 
 

State of California – Office of Traffic Safety 

GRANT AGREEMENT  
Schedule B-1 

GRANT NUMBER 

PT25001 

 

BUDGET NARRATIVE 

PERSONNEL COSTS 
DUI/DL Checkpoints - Overtime for grant funded law enforcement operations conducted by appropriate 
department personnel.  

DUI Saturation Patrols - Overtime for grant funded law enforcement operations conducted by appropriate 
department personnel.  

Know Your Limit - Overtime for grant funded traffic safety presentations or campaigns conducted by 
appropriate department personnel.  

Benefits for 164AL OT @ 1.45% - Claimed amounts must reflect actual benefit costs for overtime hours 
charged to the grant.  
 
Medicare - 1.45%  

Traffic Enforcement - Overtime for grant funded law enforcement operations conducted by appropriate 
department personnel.  

Distracted Driving - Overtime for grant funded law enforcement operations conducted by appropriate 
department personnel.  

Motorcycle Safety - Overtime for grant funded law enforcement operations conducted by appropriate 
department personnel.  

Pedestrian and Bicycle Enforcement - Overtime for grant funded law enforcement operations conducted by 
appropriate department personnel.  

Collaborative Traffic Enforcement - Overtime for grant funded Collaborative Traffic Enforcement operations 
conducted by appropriate department personnel  

Traffic Safety Educational Presentations - Overtime for grant funded traffic safety educational presentations 
conducted by appropriate department personnel.  

Benefits for 402PT OT @ 1.45% - Claimed amounts must reflect actual benefit costs for overtime hours 
charged to the grant.  
 
Medicare - 1.45%  
 

TRAVEL EXPENSES 
In State Travel - Costs are included for appropriate staff to attend conferences and training events 
supporting the grant goals and objectives and/or traffic safety.  Local mileage for grant activities and 
meetings is included.  Anticipated travel may include Lifesavers in Long Beach and the OTS Traffic Safety 
Law Enforcement Forum.  All conferences, seminars or training not specifically identified in the Budget 
Narrative must be approved by OTS. All travel claimed must be at the agency approved rate.  Per Diem may 
not be claimed for meals provided at conferences when registration fees are paid with OTS grant funds.  
 

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 
 -   

EQUIPMENT 
 -   
OTHER DIRECT COSTS 
DUI Checkpoint Supplies - On-scene supplies needed to conduct sobriety checkpoints. Costs may include 
28" traffic cones, MUTCD compliant traffic signs, MUTCD compliant high visibility vests (maximum of 10), 
traffic counters (maximum of 2), generator, gas for generators, lighting, reflective banners, electronic flares, 
PAS Device/Calibration Supplies, heater, propane for heaters, fan, anti-fatigue mats, and canopies. 
Additional items may be purchased if approved by OTS. The cost of food and beverages will not be 
reimbursed. Each item must have a unit cost of less than $5,000 (including tax and shipping).  

INDIRECT COSTS 
 -   

STATEMENTS/DISCLAIMERS 
There will be no program income generated from this grant. 



 

10/8/2024 12:20:57 PM   Page 10 of 17 
 

 
Nothing in this “agreement” shall be interpreted as a requirement, formal or informal, that a particular law 
enforcement officer issue a specified or predetermined number of citations in pursuance of the goals and 
objectives here under. 
 
The OTS grant funded activities must be separate from the CHP Cannabis Tax Fund Grant Program 
activities and maintained under separate accounting/tracking/other codes (example: the same DUI 
checkpoint may not be funded by both the CHP and the OTS). 
 
Benefits for personnel costs can only be applied to straight time or overtime hours charged to the grant. 

  



 

10/8/2024 12:20:57 PM   Page 11 of 17 
 

State of California – Office of Traffic Safety 

GRANT AGREEMENT  
Exhibit A 

GRANT NUMBER 

PT25001 

 

Certifications and Assurances for Fiscal Year 2024 Highway Safety Grants (23 U.S.C. Chapter 4 or Section 1906, 
Public Law 109-59, as amended by Section 25024, Public Law 117-58) 
 
The officials named on the grant agreement, certify by way of signature on the grant agreement signature page, 
that the Grantee Agency complies with all applicable Federal statutes, regulations, and directives and State rules, 
guidelines, policies, and laws in effect with respect to the periods for which it receives grant funding. Applicable 
provisions include, but are not limited to, the following: 

 
GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 
The State will comply with applicable statutes and regulations, including but not limited to: 
 

 23 U.S.C. Chapter 4—Highway Safety Act of 1966, as amended; 

 Sec. 1906, Public Law 109-59, as amended by Sec. 25024, Public Law 117-58; 

 23 CFR part 1300—Uniform Procedures for State Highway Safety Grant Programs;  

 2 CFR part 200—Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal 
Awards; 

 2 CFR part 1201—Department of Transportation, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards. 

 
NONDISCRIMINATION 
(applies to all subrecipients as well as States) 
The State highway safety agency [and its subrecipients] will comply with all Federal statutes and implementing regulations 
relating to nondiscrimination (“Federal Nondiscrimination Authorities”). These include but are not limited to: 
 

 Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. 2000d et seq., 78 stat. 252), (prohibits discrimination on the 
basis of race, color, national origin); 

 49 CFR part 21 (entitled Non-discrimination in Federally-Assisted Programs of the Department of 
Transportation—Effectuation of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964); 

 28 CFR 50.3 (U.S. Department of Justice Guidelines for Enforcement of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964); 

 The Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, (42 U.S.C. 4601), 
(prohibits unfair treatment of persons displaced or whose property has been acquired because of Federal or 
Federal-aid programs and projects); 

 Federal-Aid Highway Act of 1973, (23 U.S.C. 324 et seq.), and Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, 
as amended (20 U.S.C. 1681-1683 and 1685-1686) (prohibit discrimination on the basis of sex); 

 Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, (29 U.S.C. 794 et seq.), as amended, (prohibits 
discrimination on the basis of disability) and 49 CFR part 27; 

 The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended, (42 U.S.C. 6101 et seq.), (prohibits discrimination on the 
basis of age); 

 The Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987, (Pub. L. 100-209), (broadens scope, coverage, and applicability of Title 
VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, The Age Discrimination Act of 1975 and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 
1973, by expanding the definition of the terms “programs or activities” to include all of the programs or activities 
of the Federal aid recipients, subrecipients and contractors, whether such programs or activities are Federally-
funded or not); 

 Titles II and III of the Americans with Disabilities Act (42 U.S.C. 12131-12189) (prohibits discrimination on the 
basis of disability in the operation of public entities, public and private transportation systems, places of public 
accommodation, and certain testing) and 49 CFR parts 37 and 38; 

 Executive Order 12898, Federal Actions to Address Environmental Justice in Minority Populations and Low-
Income Populations (preventing discrimination against minority populations by discouraging programs, 
policies, and activities with disproportionately high and adverse human health or environmental effects on 
minority and low-income populations); 

 Executive Order 13166, Improving Access to Services for Persons with Limited English Proficiency (requiring that 
recipients of Federal financial assistance provide meaningful access for applicants and beneficiaries who have 
limited English proficiency (LEP)); 

 Executive Order 13985, Advancing Racial Equity and Support for Underserved Communities through the 
Federal Government (advancing equity across the Federal Government); and 

 Executive Order 13988, Preventing and Combating Discrimination on the Basis of Gender Identity or 
Sexual Orientation (clarifying that sex discrimination includes discrimination on the grounds of gender 
identity or sexual orientation). 

 

https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/PLAW-109publ59/pdf/PLAW-109publ59.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/PLAW-117publ58/pdf/PLAW-117publ58.pdf
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-23/chapter-III/part-1300
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-2/subtitle-A/chapter-II/part-200
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-2/subtitle-B/chapter-XII/part-1201
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2021-title42/pdf/USCODE-2021-title42-chap21-subchapV-sec2000d.pdf
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-49/subtitle-A/part-21
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-28/chapter-I/part-50/section-50.3
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2021-title42/pdf/USCODE-2021-title42-chap61-subchapI-sec4601.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2021-title20/pdf/USCODE-2021-title20-chap38-sec1681.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2021-title20/pdf/USCODE-2021-title20-chap38-sec1685.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2021-title29/pdf/USCODE-2021-title29-chap16-subchapV-sec794.pdf
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-49/subtitle-A/part-27
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2021-title42/pdf/USCODE-2021-title42-chap76-sec6101.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2021-title42/pdf/USCODE-2021-title42-chap126-subchapII-partA-sec12131.pdf
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-49/subtitle-A/part-37
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-49/subtitle-A/part-38
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/1994/02/16/94-3685/federal-actions-to-address-environmental-justice-in-minority-populations-and-low-income-populations
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2000/08/16/00-20938/improving-access-to-services-for-persons-with-limited-english-proficiency
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2021/01/25/2021-01753/advancing-racial-equity-and-support-for-underserved-communities-through-the-federal-government
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2021/01/25/2021-01761/preventing-and-combating-discrimination-on-the-basis-of-gender-identity-or-sexual-orientation


 

10/8/2024 12:20:57 PM   Page 12 of 17 
 

The preceding statutory and regulatory cites hereinafter are referred to as the “Acts” and “Regulations,” respectively. 
 
GENERAL ASSURANCES 
 
In accordance with the Acts, the Regulations, and other pertinent directives, circulars, policy, memoranda, and/or 
guidance, the Recipient hereby gives assurance that it will promptly take any measures necessary to ensure that: 
 
“No person in the United States shall, on the grounds of race, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be 
denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity, for which the Recipient 
receives Federal financial assistance from DOT, including NHTSA.” 
 
The Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987 clarified the original intent of Congress, with respect to Title VI of the Civil Rights 
Act of 1964 and other non-discrimination requirements (the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, and Section 504 of the 
Rehabilitation Act of 1973), by restoring the broad, institutional-wide scope and coverage of these nondiscrimination 
statutes and requirements to include all programs and activities of the Recipient, so long as any portion of the program is 
Federally assisted. 
 
SPECIFIC ASSURANCES 
More specifically, and without limiting the above general Assurance, the Recipient agrees with and gives the following 
Assurances with respect to its Federally assisted Highway Safety Grant Program: 
 

1. The Recipient agrees that each “activity,” “facility,” or “program,” as defined in  49 CFR 
part 21 will be (with regard to an “activity”) facilitated, or will be (with regard to a “facility”) operated, or will be 
(with regard to a “program”) conducted in compliance with all requirements imposed by, or pursuant to the 
Acts and the Regulations. 

2. The Recipient will insert the following notification in all solicitations for bids, Requests For Proposals for work, 
or material subject to the Acts and the Regulations made in connection with all Highway Safety Grant 
Programs and, in adapted form, in all proposals for negotiated agreements regardless of funding source: 
“The [name of Recipient], in accordance with the provisions of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (78 Stat. 
252, 42 U.S.C 2000d to 2000d-4) and the Regulations, hereby notifies all bidders that it will affirmatively 
ensure that in any contract entered into pursuant to this advertisement, disadvantaged business enterprises 
will be afforded full and fair opportunity to submit bids in response to this invitation and will not be 
discriminated against on the grounds of race, color, or national origin in consideration for an award.” 

3. The Recipient will insert the clauses of appendix A and E of this Assurance (also referred 
 in every contract or agreement subject to the Acts and the Regulations. 

4. The Recipient will insert the clauses of appendix B of DOT Order 1050.2A, as a covenant running with the land, 
in any deed from the United States effecting or recording a transfer of real property, structures, use, or 
improvements thereon or interest therein to a Recipient. 

5. That where the Recipient receives Federal financial assistance to construct a facility, or part of a facility, the 
Assurance will extend to the entire facility and facilities operated in connection therewith. 

6. That where the Recipient receives Federal financial assistance in the form of, or for the acquisition of, real 
property or an interest in real property, the Assurance will extend to rights to space on, over, or under such 
property. 

7. That the Recipient will include the clauses set forth in appendix C and appendix D of this DOT Order 1050.2A, 
as a covenant running with the land, in any future deeds, leases, licenses, permits, or similar instruments 
entered into by the Recipient with other parties: 

a. for the subsequent transfer of real property acquired or improved under the applicable activity, 
project, or program; and 

b. for the construction or use of, or access to, space on, over, or under real property acquired or 
improved under the applicable activity, project, or program. 

8. That this Assurance obligates the Recipient for the period during which Federal financial assistance is extended 
to the program, except where the Federal financial assistance is to provide, or is in the form of, personal 
property, or real property, or interest therein, or structures or improvements thereon, in which case the 
Assurance obligates the Recipient, or any transferee for the longer of the following periods: 

a. the period during which the property is used for a purpose for which the Federal financial assistance is 
extended, or for another purpose involving the provision of similar services or benefits; or 

b. the period during which the Recipient retains ownership or possession of the property. 
9. The Recipient will provide for such methods of administration for the program as are found by the Secretary of 

Transportation or the official to whom he/she delegates specific authority to give reasonable guarantee that it, 
other recipients, sub-recipients, sub- grantees, contractors, subcontractors, consultants, transferees, 
successors in interest, and other participants of Federal financial assistance under such program will comply 
with all requirements imposed or pursuant to the Acts, the Regulations, and this Assurance. 

10. The Recipient agrees that the United States has a right to seek judicial enforcement with regard to any matter 
arising under the Acts, the Regulations, and this Assurance. 

https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-49/subtitle-A/part-21
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-49/subtitle-A/part-21


 

10/8/2024 12:20:57 PM   Page 13 of 17 
 

 
By signing this ASSURANCE, the State highway safety agency also agrees to comply (and require any sub-recipients, 
sub-grantees, contractors, successors, transferees, and/or assignees to comply) with all applicable provisions governing 
NHTSA's access to records, accounts, documents, information, facilities, and staff. You also recognize that you must 
comply with any program or compliance reviews, and/or complaint investigations conducted by NHTSA. You must keep 
records, reports, and submit the material for review upon request to NHTSA, or its designee in a timely, complete, and 
accurate way. Additionally, you must comply with all other reporting, data collection, and evaluation requirements, as 
prescribed by law or detailed in program guidance. 
 
The State highway safety agency gives this ASSURANCE in consideration of and for obtaining any Federal grants, loans, 
contracts, agreements, property, and/or discounts, or other Federal-aid and Federal financial assistance extended after the 
date hereof to the recipients by the U.S. Department of Transportation under the Highway Safety Grant Program. This 
ASSURANCE is binding on the State highway safety agency, other recipients, sub-recipients, sub-grantees, contractors, 
subcontractors and their subcontractors', transferees, successors in interest, and any other participants in the Highway 
Safety Grant Program. The person(s) signing below is/are authorized to sign this ASSURANCE on behalf of the Recipient. 

 
THE DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE ACT OF 1988 (41 U.S.C. 8103) 
The Subgrantee will provide a drug-free workplace by: 

a. Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, 
possession or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the grantee's workplace, and specifying the 
actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such prohibition; 

b. Establishing a drug-free awareness program to inform employees about: 
1. The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace; 
2. The grantee's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace; 

3. Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; 
4. The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug violations occurring in the workplace; 
5. Making it a requirement that each employee engaged in the performance of the grant be given a 

copy of the statement required by paragraph (a); 
c. Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of employment under 

the grant, the employee will— 
1. Abide by the terms of the statement; 
2. Notify the employer of any criminal drug statute conviction for a violation occurring in the 

workplace no later than five days after such conviction; 
d. Notifying the agency within ten days after receiving notice under subparagraph (c)(2) from an employee or 

otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction; 
e. Taking one of the following actions, within 30 days of receiving notice under subparagraph (c)(2), 

with respect to any employee who is so convicted— 
1. Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including 

termination; 
2. Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation 

program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law enforcement, or other 
appropriate agency; 

f. Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation of all 
of the paragraphs above. 

 
POLITICAL ACTIVITY (HATCH ACT) 
(applies to all subrecipients as well as States) 
The State will comply with provisions of the Hatch Act (5 U.S.C. 1501-1508), which limits the political activities of 

employees whose principal employment activities are funded in whole or in part with Federal funds. 
 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING FEDERAL LOBBYING 
(applies to all subrecipients as well as States) 

 

CERTIFICATION FOR CONTRACTS, GRANTS, LOANS, AND COOPERATIVE AGREEMENTS 

 

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that: 

 
1. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any 

person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, 
an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding 
of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of 
any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any 
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement; 



 

10/8/2024 12:20:57 PM   Page 14 of 17 
 

2. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing 
or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee 
of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or 
cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, “Disclosure Form to 
Report Lobbying,” in accordance with its instructions; 

3. The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents for all 
sub-awards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under grant, loans, and cooperative 
agreements) and that all subrecipients shall certify and disclose accordingly. 

 
This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was 
made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction 
imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be 
subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure. 

 
RESTRICTION ON STATE LOBBYING 
(applies to subrecipients as well as States) 
 
None of the funds under this program will be used for any activity specifically designed to urge or influence a State or local 
legislator to favor or oppose the adoption of any specific legislative proposal pending before any State or local legislative 
body. Such activities include both direct and indirect (e.g., “grassroots”) lobbying activities, with one exception. This does 
not preclude a State official whose salary is supported with NHTSA funds from engaging in direct communications with 
State or local legislative officials, in accordance with customary State practice, even if such communications urge 
legislative officials to favor or oppose the adoption of a specific pending legislative proposal. 

 
CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION 
(applies to all subrecipients as well as States) 

 
INSTRUCTIONS FOR PRIMARY TIER PARTICIPANT CERTIFICATION (STATES) 
 

1. By signing and submitting this proposal, the prospective primary tier participant is providing the certification set 
out below and agrees to comply with the requirements of 2 CFR parts 180 and 1200. 

2. The inability of a person to provide the certification required below will not necessarily result in denial of 
participation in this covered transaction. The prospective primary tier participant shall submit an explanation of 
why it cannot provide the certification set out below. The certification or explanation will be considered in 
connection with the department or agency's determination whether to enter into this transaction. However, 
failure of the prospective primary tier participant to furnish a certification or an explanation shall disqualify 
such person from participation in this transaction. 

3. The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when the 
department or agency determined to enter into this transaction. If it is later determined that the prospective 
primary tier participant knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies available to 
the Federal Government, the department or agency may terminate this transaction for cause or default or may 
pursue suspension or debarment. 

4. The prospective primary tier participant shall provide immediate written notice to the department or agency to 
which this proposal is submitted if at any time the prospective primary tier participant learns its certification 
was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances. 

5. The terms covered transaction, civil judgment, debarment, suspension, ineligible, participant, 
person, principal, and voluntarily excluded, as used in this clause, are defined in 2 CFR parts 180 and 
1200. You may contact the department or agency to which this proposal is being submitted for assistance 
in obtaining a copy of those regulations. 

6. The prospective primary tier participant agrees by submitting this proposal that, should the proposed covered 
transaction be entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier covered transaction with a person 
who is proposed for debarment under 48 CFR part 9, subpart 9.4, debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or 
voluntarily excluded from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by the department or 
agency entering into this transaction. 

7. The prospective primary tier participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will include the clause 
titled “Instructions for Lower Tier Participant Certification” including the “Certification Regarding Debarment, 
Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion—Lower Tier Covered Transaction,” provided by the 
department or agency entering into this covered transaction, without modification, in all lower tier covered 
transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions and will require lower tier participants to 
comply with 2 CFR parts 180 and 1200. 

8. A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant in a lower tier 
covered transaction that it is not proposed for debarment under 48 CFR part 9, subpart 9.4, debarred, 
suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from the covered transaction, unless it knows that the certification 
is erroneous. A participant is responsible for ensuring that its principals are not suspended, debarred, or 

https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-2/subtitle-A/chapter-I/part-180
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-2/subtitle-B/chapter-XII/part-1200
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-2/subtitle-A/chapter-I/part-180
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-2/subtitle-B/chapter-XII/part-1200
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-48/chapter-1/subchapter-B/part-9/subpart-9.4
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-2/subtitle-A/chapter-I/part-180
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-2/subtitle-B/chapter-XII/part-1200
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-48/chapter-1/subchapter-B/part-9/subpart-9.4


 

10/8/2024 12:20:57 PM   Page 15 of 17 
 

otherwise ineligible to participate in covered transactions. To verify the eligibility of its principals, as well as the 
eligibility of any prospective lower tier participants, each participant may, but is not required to, check the 
System for Award Management Exclusions website 
(https://www.sam.gov/). 

9. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order 
to render in good faith the certification required by this clause. The knowledge and information of a participant is 
not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business 
dealings. 

10. Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 6 of these instructions, if a participant in a covered 
transaction knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who is proposed for debarment 
under 48 CFR part 9, subpart 9.4, suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in 
this transaction, in addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government, the department or agency 
may terminate the transaction for cause or default. 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS—
PRIMARY TIER COVERED TRANSACTIONS 
 

1. The prospective primary tier participant certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief, that it and its 
principals: 

a. Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily 
excluded from participating in covered transactions by any Federal department or agency; 

b. Have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had a civil judgment 
rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, 
attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State, or local) transaction or contract under a 
public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, 
forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen 
property; 

c. Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity 
(Federal, State, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (1)(b) 
of this certification; and 

d. Have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more public 
transactions (Federal, State, or local) terminated for cause or default. 

2. Where the prospective primary tier participant is unable to certify to any of the Statements in this certification, 
such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal. 

 
INSTRUCTIONS FOR LOWER TIER PARTICIPANT CERTIFICATION 
 

1. By signing and submitting this proposal, the prospective lower tier participant is providing the certification set 
out below and agrees to comply with the requirements of 2 CFR parts 180 and 1200. 

2. The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this 
transaction was entered into. If it is later determined that the prospective lower tier participant knowingly 
rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government, the 
department or agency with which this transaction originated may pursue available remedies, including 
suspension or debarment. 

3. The prospective lower tier participant shall provide immediate written notice to the person to which this 
proposal is submitted if at any time the prospective lower tier participant learns that its certification was 
erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances. 

4. The terms covered transaction, civil judgment, debarment, suspension, ineligible, participant, person, 
principal, and voluntarily excluded, as used in this clause, are defined in 2 CFR parts 180 and 1200. You 
may contact the person to whom this proposal is submitted for assistance in obtaining a copy of those 
regulations. 

5. The prospective lower tier participant agrees by submitting this proposal that, should the proposed covered 
transaction be entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier covered transaction with a person 
who is proposed for debarment under 48 CFR part 9, subpart 9.4, debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or 
voluntarily excluded from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by the department or 
agency with which this transaction originated. 

6. The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will include the clause 
titled “Instructions for Lower Tier Participant Certification” including the “Certification Regarding Debarment, 
Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion—Lower Tier Covered Transaction,” without modification, in 
all lower tier covered transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions and will require 
lower tier participants to comply with 2 CFR parts 180 and 1200. 

7. A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant in a lower tier 
covered transaction that it is not proposed for debarment under 48 CFR part 9, subpart 9.4, debarred, 
suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from the covered transaction, unless it knows that the certification 
is erroneous. A participant is responsible for ensuring that its principals are not suspended, debarred, or 

https://sam.gov/content/home
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-48/chapter-1/subchapter-B/part-9/subpart-9.4
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-2/subtitle-A/chapter-I/part-180
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-2/subtitle-B/chapter-XII/part-1200
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-2/subtitle-A/chapter-I/part-180
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-2/subtitle-B/chapter-XII/part-1200
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-48/chapter-1/subchapter-B/part-9/subpart-9.4
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-2/subtitle-A/chapter-I/part-180
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-2/subtitle-B/chapter-XII/part-1200
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-48/chapter-1/subchapter-B/part-9/subpart-9.4


 

10/8/2024 12:20:57 PM   Page 16 of 17 
 

otherwise ineligible to participate in covered transactions. To verify the eligibility of its principals, as well as the 
eligibility of any prospective lower tier participants, each participant may, but is not required to, check the 
System for Award Management Exclusions website 
( https://www.sam.gov/). 

8. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order 
to render in good faith the certification required by this clause. The knowledge and information of a participant is 
not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business 
dealings. 

9. Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 5 of these instructions, if a participant in a covered 
transaction knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who is proposed for debarment 
under 48 CFR part 9, subpart 9.4, suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in 
this transaction, in addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government, the department or agency 
with which this transaction originated may pursue available remedies, including suspension or debarment. 

 
 
CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY AND VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION—
LOWER TIER COVERED TRANSACTIONS 
 

1. The prospective lower tier participant certifies, by submission of this proposal, that neither it nor its principals is 
presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from 
participating in covered transactions by any Federal department or agency. 

2. Where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, 
such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal. 

 
 

BUY AMERICA 
(applies to subrecipients as well as States) 
 
The State and each subrecipient will comply with the Buy America requirement (23 U.S.C. 313) when purchasing items 
using Federal funds. Buy America requires a State, or subrecipient, to purchase with Federal funds only steel, iron and 
manufactured products produced in the United States, unless the Secretary of Transportation determines that such 
domestically produced items would be inconsistent with the public interest, that such materials are not reasonably 
available and of a satisfactory quality, or that inclusion of domestic materials will increase the cost of the overall project 
contract by more than 25 percent. In order to use Federal funds to purchase foreign produced items, the State must 
submit a waiver request that provides an adequate basis and justification for approval by the Secretary of Transportation. 
 
CERTIFICATION ON CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
(applies to subrecipients as well as States)  
 
GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 
 
No employee, officer, or agent of a State or its subrecipient who is authorized in an official capacity to negotiate, make, 
accept, or approve, or to take part in negotiating, making, accepting, or approving any subaward, including contracts or 
subcontracts, in connection with this grant shall have, directly or indirectly, any financial or personal interest in any such 
subaward. Such a financial or personal interest would arise when the employee, officer, or agent, any member of his or 
her immediate family, his or her partner, or an organization which employs or is about to employ any of the parties 
indicated herein, has a financial or personal interest in or a tangible personal benefit from an entity considered for a 
subaward. Based on this policy: 
 

1. The recipient shall maintain a written code or standards of conduct that provide for disciplinary actions to be 
applied for violations of such standards by officers, employees, or agents. 

a. The code or standards shall provide that the recipient's officers, employees, or agents may neither 
solicit nor accept gratuities, favors, or anything of monetary value from present or potential 
subawardees, including contractors or parties to subcontracts. 

b. The code or standards shall establish penalties, sanctions, or other disciplinary actions for 
violations, as permitted by State or local law or regulations. 

2. The recipient shall maintain responsibility to enforce the requirements of the written code or standards of 
conduct. 

 
 
 
 
 

http://www.sam.gov/)
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-48/chapter-1/subchapter-B/part-9/subpart-9.4


 

10/8/2024 12:20:57 PM   Page 17 of 17 
 

DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS 
 
No State or its subrecipient, including its officers, employees, or agents, shall perform or continue to perform under a 
grant or cooperative agreement, whose objectivity may be impaired because of any related past, present, or currently 
planned interest, financial or otherwise, in organizations regulated by NHTSA or in organizations whose interests may be 
substantially affected by NHTSA activities. Based on this policy: 
 

1. The recipient shall disclose any conflict of interest identified as soon as reasonably possible, making an 
immediate and full disclosure in writing to NHTSA. The disclosure shall include a description of the action 
which the recipient has taken or proposes to take to avoid or mitigate such conflict. 

2. NHTSA will review the disclosure and may require additional relevant information from the recipient. If a conflict 
of interest is found to exist, NHTSA may (a) terminate the award, or (b) determine that it is otherwise in the best 
interest of NHTSA to continue the award and include appropriate provisions to mitigate or avoid such conflict. 

3. Conflicts of interest that require disclosure include all past, present, or currently planned organizational, 
financial, contractual, or other interest(s) with an organization regulated by NHTSA or with an organization 
whose interests may be substantially affected by NHTSA activities, and which are related to this award. The 
interest(s) that require disclosure include those of any recipient, affiliate, proposed consultant, proposed 
subcontractor, and key personnel of any of the above. Past interest shall be limited to within one year of the 
date of award. Key personnel shall include any person owning more than a 20 percent interest in a recipient, 
and the officers, employees or agents of a recipient who are responsible for making a decision or taking an 
action under an award where the decision or action can have an economic or other impact on the interests of a 
regulated or affected organization. 

 
PROHIBITION ON USING GRANT FUNDS TO CHECK FOR HELMET USAGE 
(applies to all subrecipients as well as States) 

The State and each subrecipient will not use 23 U.S.C. Chapter 4 grant funds for programs to check helmet usage or to 
create checkpoints that specifically target motorcyclists. 

 
POLICY ON SEAT BELT USE 

In accordance with Executive Order 13043, Increasing Seat Belt Use in the United States, dated April 16, 1997, the 
Grantee is encouraged to adopt and enforce on-the-job seat belt use policies and programs for its employees when 
operating company-owned, rented, or personally-owned vehicles. The National Highway Traffic Safety Administration 
(NHTSA) is responsible for providing leadership and guidance in support of this Presidential initiative. For information 
and resources on traffic safety programs and policies for employers, please contact the Network of Employers for 
Traffic Safety (NETS), a public-private partnership dedicated to improving the traffic safety practices of employers and 
employees. You can download information on seat belt programs, costs of motor vehicle crashes to employers, and 
other traffic safety initiatives at www.trafficsafety.org. The NHTSA website (www.nhtsa.gov) also provides information 
on statistics, campaigns, and program evaluations and references. 

 
POLICY ON BANNING TEXT MESSAGING WHILE DRIVING 

In accordance with Executive Order 13513, Federal Leadership On Reducing Text Messaging While Driving, and DOT 
Order 3902.10, Text Messaging While Driving, States are encouraged to adopt and enforce workplace safety policies 
to decrease crashes caused by distracted driving, including policies to ban text messaging while driving company-
owned or rented vehicles, Government-owned, leased or rented vehicles, or privately-owned vehicles when on official 
Government business or when performing any work on or behalf of the Government. States are also encouraged to 
conduct workplace safety initiatives in a manner commensurate with the size of the business, such as establishment of 
new rules and programs or re-evaluation of existing programs to prohibit text messaging while driving, and education, 
awareness, and other outreach to employees about the safety risks associated with texting while driving. 
 

http://www.trafficsafety.org/


City of Brea

City Council Regular Meeting Communication

E. Resolution to Update the Commission and Committee Member Attendance Policy

Meeting

Tuesday, November 19, 2024, 7:00 PM

Agenda Group

CONSENT CALENDAR Item: 5E.

TO

Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM

Bill Gallardo, City Manager

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the City Council take the following action:

1.  Consider and adopt Resolution 2024-062 that would update the Commission and Committee Attendance
Policy. 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

On February 20, 2018, the Brea City Council approved a policy regarding attendance for Commission and
Committee Members. This policy established clear standards and limits on the number of absences permitted for
each Commission and Committee Member within a fiscal year.

City staff now recommends updating the attendance policy to align it with each calendar year, instead of each
fiscal year. This change would allow the attendance standards to synchronize with the City Council’s appointment
cycle. Staff also recommends that the policy be adopted by resolution.

Historically, the City Council appoints Commission and Committee Members by January. By aligning the
appointment period with the calendar year, the City Council can make their appointments at the start of their terms,
ensuring a smoother transition and continuity in leadership. Additionally, the updated attendance policy time frame
would provide greater cohesion for appointees who may assume their positions mid-year, due to any potential
unexpected vacancies.

Therefore, City staff recommends that the City Council adopt Resolution 2024-062 to align the Commission and
Committee Attendance Policy with each calendar year, rather than each fiscal year.

FISCAL IMPACT/SUMMARY

There is no fiscal impact to the General Fund by adopting Resolution 2024-062.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:

William Gallardo, City Manager

Prepared by: Joselyn Magaña, Management Analyst

Concurrence: Jason Killebrew, Deputy City Manager/Community Development Director

 



 

 

Attachments

Commission & Committee Attendance Policy Resolution.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F673382bf186c4500542c0af9%2FCommission%20%20Committee%20Attendance%20Policy%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=3fe04d75-d273-4cfa-ad66-80746fd071d3
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F673382bf186c4500542c0af9%2FCommission%20%20Committee%20Attendance%20Policy%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=3fe04d75-d273-4cfa-ad66-80746fd071d3
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F673382bf186c4500542c0af9%2FCommission%20%20Committee%20Attendance%20Policy%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=3fe04d75-d273-4cfa-ad66-80746fd071d3


November 19, 2024 
RESO. 2024-XX 

 

1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-____ 
 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BREA 
ESTABLISHING AN ATTENDANCE POLICY FOR COMMISSION 
AND COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 

A. RECITALS: 

(i) It is the intent of the City Council in adopting this resolution to update the 

attendance policy for Commission and Committee members and establish 

the policy by resolution. 

(ii) This attendance policy shall align with the Council’s appointment cycle to 

ensure a smoother transition in leadership, and will assist in accurately 

documenting record of Commission and Committee member attendance.  

B.       RESOLUTION:  

NOW, THEREFORE, be it found, determined and resolved, by the City Council of the City 

of Brea as follows: 

1) The City Council hereby establishes an attendance policy for Commission and 

Committee members, and members of the advisory body, which shall be 

based on the calendar year. The attendance policy will be discussed with new 

members as they are appointed to their positions. 

2) Appointees shall not exceed the following limits of absences:  

a. For those advisory bodies meeting on a bi-weekly schedule, three 

consecutive meetings or a total of five meetings in a calendar year; 

b. For those advisory bodies meeting on a monthly schedule, two 

consecutive meetings or a total of three meetings in a calendar year; 



November 19, 2024 
RESO. 2024-XX 

 

2 
 

c. For those advisory bodies meeting on a quarterly schedule, two 

consecutive meetings or a total of three meetings in a calendar year; 

d. For those advisory bodies meeting on an as-needed basis, two 

consecutive meetings or a total of three meetings in fiscal year.  

3) If the above limits are exceeded, the appointee shall be deemed to have 

vacated his/her office, with no further action of the City Council necessary to 

remove the appointee. 

4) The City Council shall have the authority to grant exceptions to these policies 

in special circumstances.  

APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Brea, California, this 19th day 

of November 2024. 

 

      ____________________________________ 
      Christine Marick, Mayor 

ATTEST: _________________________________ 
  Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk  
 

I, Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk of the City of Brea, California, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing resolution was adopted by the City Council of the City of Brea, California, at its 

regular meeting held on the 19th day of November 2024, by the following vote: 

AYES:  COUNCIL MEMBERS:   

NOES:  COUNCIL MEMBERS:    

ABSENT:  COUNCIL MEMBERS:   

ABSTAINED: COUNCIL MEMBERS:  
 
      DATED: November 19, 2024 
 



November 19, 2024 
RESO. 2024-XX 

 

3 
 

 
      _________________________________ 
      Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk  



City of Brea

City Council Regular Meeting Communication

F. Budget Adjustments to the City Operating and Capital Improvement Program Budgets for FY 2023-25

Meeting

Tuesday, November 19, 2024, 7:00 PM

Agenda Group

CONSENT CALENDAR Item: 5F.

TO

Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM

Bill Gallardo, City Manager

RECOMMENDATION

Adopt the attached resolutions appropriating funds to adjust the Fiscal Year 2023-25 City Operating and Capital
Improvement Program Budgets

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

Budget adjustments are presented to the City Council periodically for review. These adjustments represent the
appropriation of funds for items previously approved by the City Council during the fiscal year, or staff
recommended adjustments for City Council consideration, as well as requested adjustments to revenue estimates.
These adjustments are separated by funding source and the accounts are identified as either revenue accounts "
(REV)", expenditure accounts "(EXP)", transfers-out "(TEXP)" or transfers-in "(TREV)".

As part of the year-end process, staff administratively carries over continued appropriations previously approved by
the City Council from the prior fiscal year to the current fiscal year as outlined in the City’s Fiscal Policies Statement
under the Expenditure Policies section. Expenditures budgeted in one fiscal year may be carried over to the next
fiscal year automatically if the purpose for which the expenditures were budgeted had not been completed. In
addition, the City Manager has the authority to automatically carryover available appropriation from one fiscal year
to another fiscal year for a new expenditure so long as it does not exceed the City Manager’s authority limit of
$50,000.

Such carryovers shall not occur for more than two budget cycles without City Council approval with only a few
exceptions. Carryovers have been processed by staff from FY 2023-24 to FY 2024-25 and are separate from the
budget adjustments being requested. The total carryover amount for the General Fund is $8,237,599 for
expenditures and $211,363 for revenues.  

The below chart summarizes the overall revenues over expenditures number for the City's General Fund (110) for
FY 2023-24 (unaudited):

GENERAL FUND (110)

Revenues $65,380,752

Carryovers from FY 2022-23 1,699,187

Held for Carryovers for FY 2023-
24

211,363



Transfers-In 1,231,895

Total Revenues $68,523,197

 

Expenditures $64,909,140

Held for Carryovers for FY 2023-
24

8,237,599

Transfers-Out 4,253,234

Total Expenditures $77,399,973

The revenues over expenditures for the City’s General Fund (110) is negative by $8,876,776 and is primarily
attributed to the continuation of funding for the Arovista Park Modernization Project in the amount of $6,331,684
which was authorized at the March 19, 2024 City Council meeting.

In addition, sales tax revenues are down than initially budgeted by $1,491,373 as result of reduced sales tax
receipts in both the transportation and general retail business sectors for FY 2023-24. Also during this period, sales
tax receipts were incorrectly reported by a business tax filer which distributed sales tax receipts to the City of Brea
inadvertently. After careful review by the California Department of Tax and Fee Administration (CDTFA) and the
City's sales tax consultant; it was identified that these sales tax misallocations were to be corrected for prior
periods resulting in reduced sales tax revenues for the period ending June 30, 2024. Looking ahead, sales tax
revenue is anticipated to remain relatively flat however may change as redevelopment efforts continue at the Brea
Mall.

For a complete list of proposed adjustments to the City's General Fund (110) and non-General Fund budget for FY
2023-25, please refer to the attached City Exhibit A for additional information. Below are a few highlights of
proposed adjustments from non-General Fund sources with funding recommended to come from available fund
balance:

Within the Community Benefit and Economic Development Fund (140) update revenue projections for Out-of-
County Olinda Host Fees;
Within the Paramedic Services Fund (174) increase the General Fund (110) transfer to support overtime costs
as a result of shift coverage of fire operating staff on leave for FY 2023-24. The increase in overtime costs
was offset by reduced expenditures in the Fire Operation Division within the City's General Fund (110);
Within the Housing Successor Fund (280) increase appropriation to cover the City's share of operating costs
of the North Orange County Service Planning Area Navigation Center as well as costs for program legal costs
and feasibility analysis study for a Permanent Supportive Housing Project for FY 2023-24;
Within the Urban Runoff Fund (410) increase appropriation for unanticipated expenditures incurred for new
fencing at Carbon Canyon Channel, landscaping charges for vegetation clearing and tree removal at Randolph
Channel as part of a broader effort to clear a homeless encampment in FY 2023-24;
Within the Sanitation and Street Sweeping Fund (440) increase the General Fund (110) transfer to support
program costs incurred for FY 2023-24;
Within the Risk Management Fund (470) increase appropriation for unanticipated general liability claims paid
in FY 2023-24; and 
Within the Building Maintenance Fund (490) increase appropriation for unanticipated costs incurred from
increased electricity costs paid for city maintained buildings and facilities for FY 2023-24.



For Capital Improvement Projects, staff is recommending to transfer available Water Funds (420) and shift funding
between current CIP projects. The Capital Improvement Program Budget adjustments are provided in CIP - Exhibit
A for additional information.    

COMMISSION/COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION

The Finance Committee reviewed this item at their November 12, 2024 meeting and is recommended for City
Council approval.

FISCAL IMPACT/SUMMARY

The Fiscal Year 2023-25 City Operating Budget adjustments for the City's General Fund (110) is provided in City -
Exhibit A. The request results in a net decrease of $1,130,435 in revenues and transfers-in and a decrease in
expenditures and transfers-out of $145,449; for a net General Fund reduction in revenues over expenditures of
$984,986 for FY 2023-24. For FY 2024-25, there is no net change to revenues over expenditures. Funding is
recommended to come from available fund balance within the City's General Fund (110).  

The City Operating Budget adjustments for all funds, including the General Fund (110), results in a net decrease in
revenues and transfers-in of $332,978 and a increase in expenditures and transfers-out of $2,026,993 for a net
decrease in revenues over expenditures of $2,359,971 for FY 2023-24. For FY 2024-25, the adjustments results in
an increase in revenues and transfers-in of $209,196 and an increase in expenditures and transfers-out of $11,389
for a net increase in revenues over expenditures of $197,807.

The Capital Improvement Program Budget adjustments are provided in CIP - Exhibit A and represents no net impact
to the budget. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:

 William Gallardo, City Manager

Prepared by: Alicia Brenner, Budget Manager

Concurrence: Kristin Griffith, Director of Administrative Services

 

 

 

Attachments

City - Resolution
City - Exhibit A
CIP - Resolution.pdf
CIP - Exhibit A

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F671a85a70b6ec0005e41579f%2FResolution%20-%20City.pdf?alt=media&token=93991653-9ee8-41da-81e4-b9a06fb3c5ca
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F671a85a70b6ec0005e41579f%2FResolution%20-%20City.pdf?alt=media&token=93991653-9ee8-41da-81e4-b9a06fb3c5ca
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F671a85a70b6ec0005e41579f%2FResolution%20-%20City.pdf?alt=media&token=93991653-9ee8-41da-81e4-b9a06fb3c5ca
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F671a85a70b6ec0005e41579f%2FCity%20-%20Exhibit%20A.pdf?alt=media&token=46356f3e-1d27-4709-9215-5db29fd1b3ab
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F671a85a70b6ec0005e41579f%2FCity%20-%20Exhibit%20A.pdf?alt=media&token=46356f3e-1d27-4709-9215-5db29fd1b3ab
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F671a85a70b6ec0005e41579f%2FCity%20-%20Exhibit%20A.pdf?alt=media&token=46356f3e-1d27-4709-9215-5db29fd1b3ab
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F671a85a70b6ec0005e41579f%2FCIP%20-%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=ff9d691f-4bad-41e5-baa4-8e3e6e61853d
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F671a85a70b6ec0005e41579f%2FCIP%20-%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=ff9d691f-4bad-41e5-baa4-8e3e6e61853d
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F671a85a70b6ec0005e41579f%2FCIP%20-%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=ff9d691f-4bad-41e5-baa4-8e3e6e61853d
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F671a85a70b6ec0005e41579f%2FQuarterly%20CIP%2011-19-24%20Detail%20Final.pdf?alt=media&token=9397d806-1b92-42a1-a72f-88435cc14699
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F671a85a70b6ec0005e41579f%2FQuarterly%20CIP%2011-19-24%20Detail%20Final.pdf?alt=media&token=9397d806-1b92-42a1-a72f-88435cc14699
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F671a85a70b6ec0005e41579f%2FQuarterly%20CIP%2011-19-24%20Detail%20Final.pdf?alt=media&token=9397d806-1b92-42a1-a72f-88435cc14699


RESOLUTION NO.  
 
 
 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BREA 

AMENDING THE CITY BIENNIAL OPERATING BUDGET FOR FY 
2023-25 AS AMENDED 

   
 
A. RESOLUTION: 

 The City Council of the City of Brea does hereby find, determine and resolve that 

the City Operating Budget for FY 2023-25, Resolution No. 2023-040, as heretofore 

amended, be further amended as set forth in City – Exhibit A, attached. 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 19th day of November, 2024. 

 
 
             
       ________________________________  
       Mayor 
 
 

 
 
ATTEST:_____________________________ 
 

I, Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk of the City of Brea, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing Resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Brea, held on the 19th day of November, 2024 by the following vote: 

AYES:    COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

NOES:   COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

ABSENT:   COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

ABSTAIN:   COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

 
          DATED: _________________________  

 
       ________________________________ 
       City Clerk 
                                   



City - Exhibit A

Current Amended Funding Current Amended Funding 
Budget Budget Required Budget Budget Required Description

GENERAL FUND (110)

3121 (REV) Sales Tax 26,646,724$   25,155,351$   (1,491,373)$    26,559,944$   26,559,944$   -$                Reduction in sales tax receipts in FY 
2023-24 as a result of sales receipt lower 
than anticipated for the transportation 
and general retail business sectors.  
Correction of prior misallocation also 
attributed to reduced sales tax receipts 
for FY 2023-24.

3124 (REV) Franchise Fees 1,331,275$     1,539,206$     207,931$        1,374,150$     1,374,150$     -$                Increase in FY 2023-24 with receipt of 
prior year franchise fee revenues.

3627 (REV) Olinda Host Fees 1,960,000$     2,212,677$     252,677$        8,465,000$     8,465,000$     -$                Increase in revenues from In-County 
Olinda Landfill host fees from the County 
of Orange.

9440 (TEXP) Transfer-out to Sanitation and 
Street Sweeping Fund (440)

77,367$          375,252$        297,885$        101,324$        101,324$        -$                Transfer to support program costs.  
Franchise fees from trash collection  is 
accounted for in the General Fund (110).

Fire Services

9174 (TEXP) Transfer-out to Paramedic 
Services Fund (174)

2,041,499$     2,554,982$     513,483$        1,737,276$     1,737,276$     -$                Increase in overtime due to shift 
coverage of fire operation staff on leave 
(vacation, sick, etc.)

2221 (EXP) Fire Operations 7,398,832$     6,885,349$     (513,483)$       7,994,585$     7,994,585$     -$                Salary and benefit savings for FY 2023-
24 from vacancy savings.  Savings offset 
by increase in overtime costs in the 
Paramedic Services Fund (174) from shift 
coverage of fire operation staff on leave 
(vacation, sick, etc.)

2223 (EXP) Building and Apparatus 
Maintenance

248,327$        248,327$        -$               246,214$        257,603$        11,389$           Fitness related recovery equipment for 
fire training staff.

3749 (REV) Contributions - Other 30,000$          30,000$          -$               1,030,000$     1,041,389$     11,389$           Reimbursement from the California 
Firefighter Joint Apprenticeship 
Committee (JAC) for fitness related 
recovery equipment.

3636 (REV) Special Fire Department 
Services

200,000$        100,330$        (99,670)$        200,000$        200,000$        -$                Reduction in fire inspection revenues as 
a result of vacancies within the Fire 
Prevention Division for FY 2023-24.

2231 (EXP) Fire Prevention 945,598$        822,803$        (122,795)$       1,021,696$     1,021,696$     -$                Salary and benefit savings from 
vacancies within the Fire Prevention 
Division in FY 2023-24.

Public Works

5141 (EXP) Parks 1,974,117$     1,759,173$     (214,944)$       2,246,136$     2,246,136$     -$                Salary and benefit savings for FY 2023-
24 from vacancy savings.

Fiscal Year 2023-24

City of Brea

November 19, 2024

FY 2023-25 OPERATING BUDGET
BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS

Fiscal Year 2024-25

Page 1 of 7



City - Exhibit A

Current Amended Funding Current Amended Funding 
Budget Budget Required Budget Budget Required Description

Fiscal Year 2023-24 Fiscal Year 2024-25

5144 (EXP) Sports Park 450,215$        344,620$        (105,595)$       460,585$        460,585$        -$                Salary and benefit savings for FY 2023-
24 from vacancy savings.

Change in Fund Revenues (1,130,435)$    11,389$           
Change in Transfers-In -                 -                  

Change in Fund Expenditures (956,817)$       11,389$           
Change in Transfers-Out 811,368          -                  

Net Change in Revenues over Expenditures (984,986)$       -$                

GENERAL PLAN MAINTENANCE FUND (120)

1424 (TEXP) Treasury 1,500$            2,614$            1,114$            1,500$            1,500$            -$                Increase in investment management fees 
that are proportionally distributed to each 
applicable fund.

Change in Transfers-Out 1,114$            -$                

COMMUNITY BENEFIT AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND (140)

3627 (REV) Olinda Host Fees 1,300,000$     965,529$        (334,471)$       1,300,000$     898,131$        (401,869)$        Updated projections from County for 
import (out-of-County) tonnage.

Change in Fund Revenues (334,471)$       (401,869)$        

SUPPLEMENTAL LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES FUND (173)

1424 (EXP) Treasury 150$               350$               200$               150$               150$               -$                Increase in investment management fees 
that are proportionally distributed to each 
applicable fund.

3411 (REV) Interest Earnings 2,690$            2,890$            200$               2,690$            2,690$            -$                Increase in interest as a result of market 
rate adjustments.

Change in Fund Revenues 200$               -$                

Change in Fund Expenditures 200$               -$                

Net Change in Revenues over Expenditures -$               -$                

PARAMEDIC SERVICES FUND (174)

9110 (TREV) Transfer-in to Paramedic 
Services Fund (174)

2,041,499$     2,554,982$     513,483$        1,737,276$     1,737,276$     -$                Increase in overtime due to shift 
coverage of fire operation staff on leave 
(vacation, sick, etc.)

2222 (EXP) Paramedic Services 6,995,873       7,865,253       869,380          7,625,411       7,625,411       -                  Increase in overtime due to shift 
coverage of fire operation staff on leave 
(vacation, sick, etc.)

Change in Fund Revenues -$               -$                
Change in Transfers-In 513,483          -                  

Change in Fund Expenditures 869,380$        -$                
Change in Transfers-Out -                 -                  

Net Change in Revenues over Expenditures (355,897)$       -$                

Page 2 of 7



City - Exhibit A

Current Amended Funding Current Amended Funding 
Budget Budget Required Budget Budget Required Description

Fiscal Year 2023-24 Fiscal Year 2024-25

GAS TAX FUND (220)

1424 (EXP) Treasury 1,700$            2,465$            765$               1,700$            1,700$            -$                Increase in investment management fees 
that are proportionally distributed to each 
applicable fund.

Change in Fund Expenditures 765$               -$                

ROAD MAINTENANCE & REPAIR TAX FUND (221)

1424 (EXP) Treasury 2,000$            5,834$            3,834$            2,000$            2,000$            -$                Increase in investment management fees 
that are proportionally distributed to each 
applicable fund.

3411 (REV) Interest Earnings 35,040$          38,874$          3,834$            51,640$          51,640$          -$                Increase in interest as a result of market 
rate adjustments.

Change in Fund Revenues 3,834$            -$                

Change in Fund Expenditures 3,834$            -$                

Net Change in Revenues over Expenditures -$               -$                

NARCOTICS ENFORCEMENT ASSET SEIZURE FUND (230)

2141 (EXP) Special Programs -                 8,297              8,297              -                 -                 -                  Expenses for professional development 
training for police staff.

3324 (REV) Treasury Equity Sharing -$               8,297$            8,297$            -$               -$               -$                Department of Justice revenue to cover 
professional development training costs.

Change in Fund Revenues 8,297$            -$                

Change in Fund Expenditures -$               -$                

Net Change in Revenues over Expenditures 8,297$            -$                

NATIONAL OPIOID SETTLEMENT FUND (233)

3749 (REV) Contributions - Other 159,145$        159,145$        -$               -$               403,465$        403,465$         National Opioid Settlement funds 
received during the 1st quarter of FY 
2024-25.

Change in Fund Revenues -$               403,465$         

AIR QUALITY IMPROVEMENT FEES FUND (240)

3512 (REV) Motor Vehicle License Fees 56,000$          48,602$          (7,398)$          56,000$          72,211$          16,211$           Deferred revenue as a result of late 
payment from State.  Quarterly payment 
received in FY 2024-25.

Change in Fund Revenues (7,398)$          16,211$           

Page 3 of 7



City - Exhibit A

Current Amended Funding Current Amended Funding 
Budget Budget Required Budget Budget Required Description

Fiscal Year 2023-24 Fiscal Year 2024-25

PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND (250)

1424 (EXP) Treasury 2,700$            4,120$            1,420$            2,700$            2,700$            -$                Increase in investment management fees 
that are proportionally distributed to each 
applicable fund.

3411 (REV) Interest Earnings 6,570$            7,990$            1,420$            6,700$            6,700$            -$                Increase in interest as a result of market 
rate adjustments.

Change in Fund Revenues 1,420$            -$                

Change in Fund Expenditures 1,420$            -$                

Net Change in Revenues over Expenditures -$               -$                

AFFORDABLE HOUSING TRUST FUND (270)

1424 (EXP) Treasury 3,600$            6,917$            3,317$            3,600$            3,600$            -$                Increase in investment management fees 
that are proportionally distributed to each 
applicable fund.

Change in Fund Expenditures 3,317$            -$                

HOUSING SUCCESSOR FUND (280)

3215 (EXP) Housing 2,770,342$     3,211,018$     440,676$        2,794,528$     2,794,528$     -$                City's share of operating costs of the 
North Orange County Service Planning 
Area Navigation Center, program legal 
costs and feasibility analysis costs for a 
Permanent Supportive Housing Project in 
FY 2023-24.

Change in Fund Expenditures 440,676$        -$                

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (290)

3561 (REV) CDBG Grant 190,000$        190,000$        -$               330,000$        510,000$        180,000$         Anticipated CDBG grant reimbursement 
for single-family rehabilitation efforts 
approved with the 2023-24 grant award 
cycle.

Change in Fund Revenues -$               180,000$         

URBAN RUNOFF FUND (410)

3629 (REV) Urban Runoff Fees 505,000$        562,124$        57,124$          514,900$        514,900$        -$                Increase in urban runoff fee revenues 
more than initially budgeted for FY 2023-
24.

5124 (EXP) Storm Drain Maintenance 170,565$        265,022$        94,457$          183,106$        183,106$        -$                Expenses for new fencing at Carbon 
Canyon Channel, landscaping charges 
for vegetation clearing and tree removal 
at Randolph Channel as part of a broader 
effort to clear a homeless encampment, 
and hydro vactor cleaning for deferred 
storm drain maintenance at Birch Hills 
golf course.  Increase in salary and 
benefits as result of staff coding their 
time correctly to the fund for time worked.

Page 4 of 7



City - Exhibit A

Current Amended Funding Current Amended Funding 
Budget Budget Required Budget Budget Required Description

Fiscal Year 2023-24 Fiscal Year 2024-25

5132 (EXP) Storm Drain Maintenance 386,796$        401,363$        14,567$          398,119$        398,119$        -$                Additional engineering inspections for 
Water Quality Management Plans that 
were not initially budgeted.

Change in Fund Revenues 57,124$          -$                

Change in Fund Expenditures 109,024$        -$                

Net Change in Revenues over Expenditures (51,900)$        -$                

SEWER FUND (430)

3622 (REV) Sanitary Sewer Service 3,500,000$     3,602,703$     102,703$        514,900$        514,900$        -$                Increase in sanitary sewer service fee 
revenues than initially budgeted for FY 
2023-24.

5123 (EXP) Sewer 1,854,127$     375,252$        102,703$        1,782,538$     1,782,538$     -$                Increase in sewer maintenance costs for 
unanticipated events in FY 2023-24.  
This includes manhole maintenance, 
sewer pumping and replacement work at 
various locations.  Increase in budget 
also related to the preparation of the 
2024 Spill Emergency Response Plan.

Change in Fund Revenues 102,703$        -$                

Change in Fund Expenditures 102,703$        -$                

Net Change in Revenues over Expenditures -$               -$                

SANITATION AND STREET SWEEPING FUND (440)

9110 (TREV) Transfer-in from General Fund 77,367$          375,252$        297,885$        101,324$        101,324$        -$                Transfer to support program costs.  
Franchise fees from trash collection  is 
accounted for in the General Fund (110).

Change in Transfers-In 297,885$        -$                

EXTERNAL IT SUPPORT FUND (460)

3632 (REV) Contract IT Services 975,501          1,000,506       25,005            1,004,766$     1,004,766$     -$                

Increase in salary and benefit costs for 
external IT support staff.  Costs are offset 
with increased contract IT service 
revenues for FY 2023-24.

1474 (EXP) External Support 1,031,537       1,056,542       25,005            1,081,050$     1,081,050$     -$                
Increase in external IT support revenues 
for FY 2023-24.

Change in Fund Revenues 25,005$          -$                

Change in Fund Expenditures 25,005$          -$                

Net Change in Revenues over Expenditures -$               -$                

GOLF COURSE FUND (465)

363G (REV) Golf Course 3,744,000       3,873,095       129,095          3,893,760$     3,893,760$     -$                

Revenues received exceed initial budget.

Page 5 of 7



City - Exhibit A

Current Amended Funding Current Amended Funding 
Budget Budget Required Budget Budget Required Description

Fiscal Year 2023-24 Fiscal Year 2024-25

5149 (EXP) Golf Course 3,547,624       3,676,719       129,095          3,755,207$     3,755,207$     -$                

Primarily attributed to the management 
incentive pay to Western Golf Properties 
for the period of July 1, 2023 through 
June 30, 2024 per the agreement.  Costs 
offset with increased golf course revenue 
for FY 2023-24.

Change in Fund Revenues 129,095$        -$                

Change in Fund Expenditures 129,095$        -$                

Net Change in Revenues over Expenditures -$               -$                

RISK MANAGEMENT FUND (470)

1483 (EXP) Risk Management 3,761,596$     4,153,881$     392,285$        4,222,957$     4,222,957$     -$                Unanticipated increases in General 
Liability claims paid for FY 2023-24.

Change in Fund Expenditures 392,285$        -$                

BUILDING OCCUPANCY FUND (490)

5151 (EXP) Building Maintenance 2,839,094$     2,915,305$     76,211$          2,874,141$     2,874,141$     -$                Unanticipated increases in electricity 
costs more than initially budgeted.

Change in Fund Expenditures 76,211$          -$                

TRAFFIC IMPACT FEES FUND (540)

1414 (EXP) Budget 15,630$          17,384$          1,754$            16,508$          16,508$          -$                Increase in salary and benefit costs for 
FY 2023-24.

1424 (EXP) Treasury 5,100$            9,318$            4,218$            5,100$            5,100$            -$                Increase in investment management fees 
that are proportionally distributed to each 
applicable fund.

1471 (EXP) Information Technology 48,555$          50,106$          1,551$            50,838$          50,838$          -$                Increase in salary and benefit costs for 
FY 2023-24.

5171 (EXP) Engineering -$               708$               708$               -$               -$               -$                Professional service costs associated to 
the Laurel Elementary Circulation/Parking 
Study.  

Change in Fund Expenditures 8,231$            -$                

WATER IMPACT FEES FUND (541)

1424 (EXP) Treasury 1,200$            1,599$            399$               1,200$            1,200$            -$                Increase in investment management fees 
that are proportionally distributed to each 
applicable fund.

Change in Fund Expenditures 399$               -$                

STORM DRAIN CONSTRUCTION FUND (550)

1424 (EXP) Treasury 400$               606$               206$               400$               400$               -$                Increase in investment management fees 
that are proportionally distributed to each 
applicable fund.

Change in Fund Expenditures 206$               -$                

Page 6 of 7



City - Exhibit A

Current Amended Funding Current Amended Funding 
Budget Budget Required Budget Budget Required Description

Fiscal Year 2023-24 Fiscal Year 2024-25

CAPITAL & MITIGATION IMPROVEMENT FUND (560)

1424 (EXP) Treasury 4,100$            4,380$            280$               4,100$            4,100$            -$                Increase in investment management fees 
that are proportionally distributed to each 
applicable fund.

3411 (REV) Interest Earnings 20,200$          20,480$          280$               21,700$          21,700$          -$                Increase in interest as a result of market 
rate adjustments.

Change in Fund Revenues 280$               -$                

Change in Fund Expenditures 280$               -$                

Net Change in Revenues over Expenditures -$               -$                

Total Change in Fund Revenues (1,144,346)$    209,196$         
Total Change in Transfers-In 811,368          -                  

Total Change in Fund Expenditures 1,214,511$     11,389$           
Total Change in Transfers-Out 812,482          -                  

Net Change in Revenues over Expenditures (2,359,971)$    197,807$         

Page 7 of 7



RESOLUTION NO.  
 
 

A  RESOLUTION  OF  THE  CITY  COUNCIL  OF  THE  CITY OF  BREA  
AMENDING  FISCAL YEAR 2023-25  OF  THE  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT  
PROGRAM   BUDGET   AND  APPROPRIATING  ADDITIONAL  FUNDS 

   
 
A. RESOLUTION: 

 The City Council of the City of Brea does hereby find, determine and resolve that 

Fiscal Year 2023-25 of the Capital Improvement Program Budget, Resolution No. 2023-

041, as heretofore amended, be further amended as set forth in CIP - Exhibit A, attached. 

 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 19th day of November, 2024. 

 

                ________________________________  
       Mayor 
 
 
 
ATTEST: _____________________________ 
 



I, Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk of the City of Brea, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing Resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Brea, held on the 19th day of November, 2024, by the following vote: 

AYES:    COUNCIL MEMBERS: 
 
NOES:   COUNCIL MEMBERS: 
 
ABSENT:   COUNCIL MEMBERS: 
 
ABSTAIN:   COUNCIL MEMBERS: 
 
 
 
       DATED: _________________________ 
 
 
          ________________________________  
                 City Clerk 



CIP - Exhibit A

Current Amended Funding Current Amended Funding 
Account Budget Budget Required Budget Budget Required Description

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM FUND (510)

510909420 3985 (REV) Transfer-In from Water Fund 
(420)

8,833,118$   8,833,118$  -$            500,000$     500,000$     -$            Transfer of Water Fund (420) revenues 
from Project 7474 to Project 7329

510707474 4098 (EXP) AMR (Meter Reading) 
Upgrade to AMI

594,869$      3,875$         (590,994)$   -$             -$             -$            Project on-hold.  

510707329 4098 (EXP) Birch Street Improvements 
S. Associated to Valencia

244,457$      835,451$     590,994$    3,700,000$  3,700,000$  -$            Recommending to transfer budget 
appropriation from Project 7474 to 
Project 7329 for completion of water 
improvements within the project area.

510909420 3985 (REV) Transfer-In from Water Fund 
(420)

8,833,118$   8,833,118$  -$            500,000$     500,000$     -$            Transfer of Water Fund (420) revenues 
from Project 7479 to Project 7473

510707479 4098 (EXP) Lotus Place Water Line 
Improvements

231,940$      153,589$     (78,351)$     -$             -$             -$            Design work completed.

510707473 4098 (EXP) Valencia Reservoir 
Repainting

1,814,470$   1,892,821$  78,351$      -$             -$             -$            Recommending to transfer budget 
appropriation from Project 7479 to 
Project 7473 for completion of reservoir 
painting.

Change in Fund Revenues -$            -$            
Change in Transfers-In -              -              

Change in Fund Expenditures -              -              
Change in Transfers-Out -              -              

Net Change in Revenues over Expenditures -$            -$            

City of Brea

November 19, 2024

FY 2023-25 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (CIP) BUDGET
BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS

Fiscal Year 2023-24 Fiscal Year 2024-25

Page 1 of 1



City of Brea

City Council Regular Meeting Communication

G. Rejection of Bids for the Valencia Reservoir 10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation, CIP Project No. 7473

Meeting

Tuesday, November 19, 2024, 7:00 PM

Agenda Group

CONSENT CALENDAR Item: 5G.

TO

Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM

Bill Gallardo, City Manager

RECOMMENDATION

Reject all bids and direct City Clerk to return all Bid Bonds to bidders.  

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

Valencia Reservoir 10 MG Steel Water Tank was constructed in 1970. During last several decades, the Public Works
Department, via third-party inspection service, has been inspecting the tank every two years and developing a
report to ensure that the tank's exterior coating, interior coating, and other appurtenances and safety features are in
good and operable condition. Over time, the tank's conditions have seen gradual degradation, as identified by most
recent reports, which recommend rehabilitating interior coating and upgrading various access features of the tank
infrastructure. 

Based on  findings in the reports, staff initiated  Valencia Reservoir Repainting, CIP Project No. 7473 ("Project"),
which was programmed within FY 2020-21 Capital Improvement Program ("CIP") with a revised budget adopted in
FY 2023-2024. Project is off Valencia Avenue via a shared access road to the 10 MG Steel Water Tank Reservoir
(see Attachment A for a location map for reference). Project generally consists of, but is not limited to,
mobilization, removal of existing coating and re-coating of the reservoir interior, removal and replacement of ladder
access, new maintenance hole access, new tank safety railing, removal and replacement of the existing cathodic
protection system, and other miscellaneous improvements required to complete Project and under the reporting
recommendations.

On September 3, 2024,  Final Plans and Specifications ("Bid Documents") were accepted by staff.  Project was
advertised for bids on  CIPlist.com website and published in  Star Progress paper before  bid opening.  Bid
Documents included a Base Bid Schedule (Schedule A) for  main works of improvements to replace and re-coat
tank  interior with access and safety features and an Additive Bid Schedule (Schedule B) for exterior tank
repainting/coating and additional piping and appurtenances. A hard copy of  Bid Documents is available at  City
Clerk's office for review (see Attachment B & C for reference). One addendum was issued during bid period, which
updated bid schedules and revised one section of Technical Specifications.



On October 3, 2024, staff received only two (2) bid proposals (see Bid Result Table). Soon after that, staff
tabulated  bid proposals and determined  apparent low Base Bid (Schedule A) amount was $3,051,200.00 from
Advanced Industrial Services, Inc., from Los Alamitos, CA, with second lowest bidder being Paso Robles Tank, Inc.,
with a Base Bid amount of $3,956,287.00.   The Engineer's Estimate was $1,900,000.00 for Base Bid.  Minimal bids
received and current bid amounts reflect continuous shortage of material, equipment, and labor, which resulted in
cost increases to proposed improvements that exceeded engineer's estimate.   Additionally, staff evaluated Plans
and Specifications to determine potential cost-saving measures that could reduce overall construction costs and
have determined that certain specifications and plan improvements could be modified to reduce the construction
cost, which would require re-bidding the Project. Therefore, staff recommends City Council reject all bids and return
Bid Bonds to two bidders. If approved, staff will revise Plans and Specifications to reflect various cost-saving
measures, update engineer's estimate to reflect current construction costs, and re-bid Project later. 

Bid Result Table

Bidder Name Bid Schedule Bid Amount

Advanced Industrial Services, Inc. Base Bid (Schedule A) $3,051,200.00

  Additive Bid (Schedule B) $1,150,500.00

Paso Robles Tank, Inc. Base Bid (Schedule A) $3,956,287.00

  Additive Bid (Schedule B) $1,137,982.00

Engineers Estimate Base Bid (Schedule A) $1,900,000.00

  Additive Bid (Schedule B) $600,000.00

COMMISSION/COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION

The Finance Committee reviewed this item at their November 12, 2024 meeting and recommended for City Council
approval.

SUMMARY/FISCAL IMPACT

Approved FY 2023-2024 CIP Project budget for Construction and Construction Engineering was approximately
$1,850,000. Total cost for Construction and Construction Engineering for  Base Bid Schedule A work would be
$3,600,320, which includes  apparent low Base Bid amount ($3,051,200), a 10% contingency ($305,120), and
Construction Engineering costs ($244,000). Funds within  approved budget are from  Water Fund (Fund 420).
Therefore, more funds must be needed to complete project construction as per the bid.  See budget table below for
a summary: 

Description Amount

Low Apparent Base Bid Amount $3,051,200

Construction Contingency (10%) $305,120

Construction Engineering $244,000

Total Construction Cost $3,600,320

Approved FY 23-24 Construction Budget $1,850,000



Based on low number of bidders, high bid amounts, and insufficient funding, staff recommends City Council reject
all bids and return Bid Bonds to  two bidders.   If approved, staff will update Plans, Specifications, and Engineer's
Estimate and re-advertise Project later when competitive bidding environment is more favorable to the City.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED

William Gallardo, City Manager

Prepared by:   Ryan Chapman, PE, City Engineer

Concurrence:  Michael Ho, PE, Public Works Director

 

Attachments

Attachment A - Location Map.pdf
Attachment B - Bid Documents Part 1.pdf
Attachment C - Bid Documents Part 2.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6720faea4d40b3005b5e122a%2FAttachment%20A%20-%20Location%20Map.pdf?alt=media&token=91b3012d-8354-414d-8f8e-603815fca7ab
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6720faea4d40b3005b5e122a%2FAttachment%20A%20-%20Location%20Map.pdf?alt=media&token=91b3012d-8354-414d-8f8e-603815fca7ab
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6720faea4d40b3005b5e122a%2FAttachment%20A%20-%20Location%20Map.pdf?alt=media&token=91b3012d-8354-414d-8f8e-603815fca7ab
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6720faea4d40b3005b5e122a%2FAttachment%20B%20-%20Bid%20Documents%20Part%201.pdf?alt=media&token=c3665bff-da9a-483e-909d-228fb50f08de
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6720faea4d40b3005b5e122a%2FAttachment%20B%20-%20Bid%20Documents%20Part%201.pdf?alt=media&token=c3665bff-da9a-483e-909d-228fb50f08de
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6720faea4d40b3005b5e122a%2FAttachment%20B%20-%20Bid%20Documents%20Part%201.pdf?alt=media&token=c3665bff-da9a-483e-909d-228fb50f08de
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6720faea4d40b3005b5e122a%2FAttachment%20C%20-%20Bid%20Documents%20Part%202.pdf?alt=media&token=4381d96c-8ad7-4f11-9f7f-eab158d8a334
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6720faea4d40b3005b5e122a%2FAttachment%20C%20-%20Bid%20Documents%20Part%202.pdf?alt=media&token=4381d96c-8ad7-4f11-9f7f-eab158d8a334
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6720faea4d40b3005b5e122a%2FAttachment%20C%20-%20Bid%20Documents%20Part%202.pdf?alt=media&token=4381d96c-8ad7-4f11-9f7f-eab158d8a334




 

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

SPECIFICATIONS AND STANDARD DRAWINGS 
 

 

for the 

 

 

VALENCIA RESERVOIR 

10 MG STEEL WATER TANK REHABILITATION 

CIP PROJECT No. 7473 

 

in the 

 

C I T Y  O F  B R E A  
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

One Civic Center Circle 

BREA, CALIFORNIA 92821 

(714) 990-7667 

 

 

 

BIDS DUE: 

October 3, 2024 

2:00 PM, 3rd FLOOR 

City Clerk's Office 

 
 

 

MICHAEL HO 

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

 

CITY OF BREA 
 
 

PLANS 
SPECIFICATIONS AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

 
for the 

 
VALENCIA RESERVOIR 

10 MG STEEL WATER TANK REHABILITATION 
CIP PROJECT No.7473 

 
 
 

PREPARED BY; 
Civiltec Engineering, Inc. 

605 E. Huntington Drive, Suite 205 
Monrovia, CA 91019 

 
 

Prepared Under the Supervision of: 
 
 

 

 
   9/3/24 

David Song, R.C.E. No. 76613         Date 
 

 
 
 

Approved by: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ryan Chapman, City Engineer        Date 
R.C.E. No. 86076 
  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir                                                   iii        CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

NOTE: If there are any questions relative to this project, please call Michael Ho, P.E. at: 

 

 SECTION A .................................................................................................................... 1 

NOTICE INVITING SEALED BIDS ................................................................. 1 

SECTION B ..................................................................................................................... 1 

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS ........................................................................ 1 

1. Proposal Forms ....................................................................................... 1 

2. Proposal Guarantee ................................................................................ 1 

3. Proposal Signature ................................................................................. 1 

4. Delivery Of Proposal .............................................................................. 2 

5. Return Of Proposal Guarantees ........................................................... 2 

6. Taxes ........................................................................................................ 2 

7. Disqualification Of Bidders ................................................................... 2 

8. Contractor's License Requirement ....................................................... 2 

9. Registration with the Department of Industrial Relations ................ 3 

10. References ............................................................................................. 3 

11. Listing Of Subcontractors ................................................................... 3 

12. Discrepancies And Misunderstandings .............................................. 3 

13. Equivalent Materials ............................................................................ 3 

14. Legal Responsibilities ........................................................................... 4 

15. Award Of Contract .............................................................................. 4 

16. Material Guarantee .............................................................................. 4 

17. Execution Of Contract ......................................................................... 4 

18. Submission of Bonds And Insurance .................................................. 5 

19. Addenda ................................................................................................ 5 

20. Blank ...................................................................................................... 5 

21. Questions to the Engineer .................................................................... 5 

22. RFI (SEE NEXT PAGE)...................................................................... 5 

SECTION C ..................................................................................................................... 1 

CITY OF BREA 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

One Civic Center Circle 

BREA, CALIFORNIA 92821 

(714) 990-7667 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir                                                   iv        CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

PROPOSAL ........................................................................................................... 1 

LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS ......................................................................... 6 

NON-COLLUSION DECLARATION TO BE SUBMITTED WITH 

PROPOSAL ........................................................................................................... 7 

UTILITY AGREEMENT .................................................................................... 9 

DISQUALIFICATION QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................... 10 

COMPENSATION INSURANCE CERTIFICATE ......................................... 11 

BIDDER'S INFORMATION ............................................................................... 12 

BID BOND ............................................................................................................. 18 

BID BOND ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF SURETY ......................................... 19 

SECTION D ..................................................................................................................... 1 

SAMPLE CONTRACT ........................................................................................ 1 

SECTION E ..................................................................................................................... 1 

SPECIAL PROVISIONS ..................................................................................... 1 

PART 1 GENERAL PROVISIONS .................................................................... 2 

SECTION 1 TERMS, DEFINITIONS, ABBREVIATIONS, UNITS OF 

MEASURE, AND SYMBOLS ............................................................................. 2 

1-2 TERMS AND DEFINITIONS ............................................................... 2 

SECTION 2 SCOPE AND CONTROL OF WORK ......................................... 3 

2-1 AWARD AND EXECUTION OF THE CONTRACT ......................... 3 

2-3 SUBCONTRACTS ................................................................................ 3 

2-4 CONTRACT BONDS ........................................................................... 3 

2-5 PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS ........................................................ 4 

2-6 WORK TO BE DONE ........................................................................... 5 

2-9 SURVEYING......................................................................................... 5 

2-10 AUTHORITY OF BOARD AND ENGINEER .................................. 6 

2-11 INSPECTION ...................................................................................... 6 

SECTION 3 CHANGES IN WORK ................................................................... 7 

3-3 EXTRA WORK ..................................................................................... 7 

SECTION 4 CONTROL OF MATERIALS ...................................................... 8 

4-1 MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP ................................................ 8 

SECTION 5 UTILITIES ...................................................................................... 10 

5-1 LOCATION ........................................................................................... 10 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir                                                   v        CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

5-4 RELOCATION ...................................................................................... 10 

5-5 DELAYS ................................................................................................ 10 

5-7 UTILITY MARKINGS ......................................................................... 11 

SECTION 6 PROSECUTION, PROGRESS, AND ACCEPTANCE OF THE 

WORK ................................................................................................................... 12 

SECTION 7 RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CONTRACTOR ...................... 15 

SECTION 8 FACILITIES FOR AGENCY PERSONNEL .............................. 24 

SECTION 9 MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT ........................................... 25 

PART 2 CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS ....................................................... 31 

PART 3 CONSTRUCTION METHODS ........................................................... 36 

SECTION F ..................................................................................................................... 1 

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS ..................................................................... 1 

SECTION 1 MISCELLANEOUS METAL WORK ......................................... 1 

SECTION 2 POTABLE WATER PIPELINES ................................................. 2 

SECTION 3 FLEXIBILE EXPANSION JOINTS ............................................ 10 

SECTION 4 AIR RELEASE AND VACCUM VALVES ................................. 12 

SECTION 5 RESERVOIR RECOATING AND DISINFECTION ................ 13 

SECTION 6 COATING AND PAINTING MATERIALS ............................... 19 

SECTION 7 RESERVOIR COATING MATERIALS ..................................... 21 

SECTION 8 NEW SHELL MANWAY .............................................................. 32 

SECTION 9 LIQUID LEVEL INDICATOR .................................................... 33 

SECTION 10 CATHODIC PROTECTION ...................................................... 34 

APPENDIX A:  STANDARD PLANS 

APPENDIX B:  CONTRACTOR’S BUSINESS LICENSE APPLICATION 

APPENDIX C:  INSURANCE AND  REQUIREMENTS 

APPENDIX D:  USA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER FORM 

APPENDIX E:  WARRANTY BOND SAMPLE 

APPENDIX F:  NPDES REQUIREMENTS 

APPENDIX G:  AS-BUILTS/RECORD DRAWINGS 

APPENDIX H:  DIVE REPORT 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024

INDEMNITY



Valencia Reservoir A-1 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabiliation 

 

 

S E C T I O N  A  
 

N O T I C E  I N V I T I N G  S E A L E D  B I D S  
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City of Brea, as AGENCY invites sealed bids for the 

below stated project and will receive sealed bids for the materials, supplies, equipment and/or 

services set forth herein, subject to all conditions outlined in the Bid Package until 2:00 p.m. on 

October 3, 2024. 

 

1. Project Name:  VALENCIA RESERVOIR 10 MG STEEL WATER TANK 

REHABILITATION, CIP PROJECT NO. 7473 

 

The work to be constructed hereunder consists of the rehabilitation of the existing Valencia 

Reservoir. The Base Bid Schedule A Project includes replacement of tank appurtenances, 

removal of existing coating and recoating of the reservoir interior, adding seismic piping 

connections, removal and replacement of existing inlet/outlet piping with all required fittings 

and valves, and all other miscellaneous improvements required to complete the Project as shown 

on the Plans, and as included in the Specifications.  The Additive Bid Schedule B includes 

removing and replacing existing 18” steel pipe with 24” CMLC from Schedule A new 

inlet/outlet piping system connection to existing 18” steel pipe with all fittings, valves, and 

appurtenances, removal of existing exterior tank coating, surface preparation and recoating of 

tank exterior, and removal and replacement of interior ladder as shown on the Plans, and as 

included in the Specifications.    

 

2. Obtaining Bid Documents:  A copy of the Bid Package (including the plans, specifications, 

and contract documents) may be downloaded at no cost from the CIPList.com.  All bidders shall 

register with CIPList.com in order to retrieve plans, specifications, addenda, bidders’ list, etc. 

 

3. Bid Opening:  Bids will be publicly opened and read at reasonable time following the time 

stated above in the City Conference Center, located at 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, California 

92821 on October 3, 2024.  Sealed bids will be received at all times during normal business hours 

prior to the date and time stated above, at the Office of the City Clerk, One Civic Center Circle, 

Brea, California 92821.  The outside of the sealed envelope of each bid submitted shall be clearly 

marked: “SEALED BID VALENCIA RESERVOIR 10 MG STEEL WATER TANK 

REHABILITATION, CIP PROJECT NO. 7473, IN THE CITY OF BREA – DO NOT OPEN 

WITH REGULAR MAIL”. 

 

4. Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting:  A non-mandatory pre-bid meeting will be held on 

Thursday, September 19, 2024.  The pre-bid meeting will be held at the City of Brea Civic 

Center, 1 Civic Center Cir, 2nd Floor, CA 92821 in the Conference Center at 1:30 pm.  

Thereafter, the City will be available to allow access to the Project site as part of the field pre-

construction meeting session. 

 

5. Contractor's License:  In accordance with provisions of Section 3300 of the California Public 

Contract Code, the AGENCY has determined that the Contractor shall possess a valid California 

Contractor's License Class “A” (General Engineering). Additionally, the Prime Contractor or 

subcontractor completing the painting and sandblasting operations shall possess a valid California 

Contractor's License Class “C-33” (Painting and Decorating license).  Failure to possess such 

licenses may render the bid non-responsive and bar the award of the contract to that non-responsive 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir A-2 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabiliation 

 

Bidder. The successful Contractor and his subcontractors will be required to possess business 

licenses from the AGENCY. 

 

6. Registration with the Department of Industrial Relations:  The Bidder’s attention is 

directed to Labor Code Section 1725.5, which provides that a contractor or subcontractor shall not 

be qualified to bid on, be listed in a Bid proposal, subject to the requirements of Public Contract 

Code Section 4104, or engage in the performance of any contract that is subject to Labor Code 

Section 1720 et seq., unless currently registered and qualified to perform public work pursuant to 

Labor Code Section 1725.5.  

 

7. Prevailing Wages:  In accordance with the provisions of Section 1770, et seq., of the Labor 

Code, the Director of the Industrial Relations of the State of California has determined the general 

prevailing rate of wages applicable to the work to be done. The Contractor will be required to pay 

to all persons employed on the project by the Contractor sums not less than the sums set forth in 

the documents entitled "General Prevailing Wage Determination made by the Director of Industrial 

Relations pursuant to California Labor Code, Part 7, Chapter 1, Article 2, Sections 1770, 1773, 

1773.1." These documents can be obtained from the State at the following website: 

http://www.dir.ca.gov/OPRL/pwd/. Certified payroll is required on this public funded public 

works project.  

 

8. Bid Security:  Each bid shall be accompanied by bid security in the form of a cashier's check, 

certified check or bid bond in the amount of 10% of the total bid amount.  All cashier's checks or 

certified checks must be drawn on a responsible bank doing business in the United States and shall 

be made payable to THE CITY OF BREA.  A bonding company admitted and licensed to do 

business in the State of California must issue bid bonds.  Bids not accompanied by the required 

bid security shall be rejected.  Cash and personal or company checks are NOT acceptable.   

 

9. Payment Bond and Performance Bond:  A Payment Bond and a Performance Bond, each in 

the amount of 100% of the contract amount, will be required of the Contractor. 

 

10. Retention: In accordance with the Contract, five percent (5%) of any progress payment will 

be withheld as a retention.  Pursuant to Section 22300 of the Public Contract Code, at the request 

and expense of the Contractor, approved securities equivalent to the amount withheld may be 

deposited with the AGENCY or with a state or federally chartered bank as the escrow agent, and 

AGENCY shall then pay such moneys to the Contractor.  Refer to the Contract for further 

clarification.   

 

11.  Contact Person:  Questions regarding this Notice Inviting Bids shall be directed to: Ryan 

Chapman, PE, Assistant City Engineer at (714) 990-7763 or email: ryanch@ci.brea.ca.us. 
 

ALL BONDS ISSUED SHALL BE FROM A BONDING COMPANY ADMITTED AND 

LICENSED TO DO BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA. 
 

THE AGENCY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REJECT ANY BID OR ALL BIDS AND TO 

WAIVE ANY INFORMALITY OR IRREGULARITY IN ANY BID AND TO TAKE ALL 

BIDS UNDER ADVISEMENT FOR A MAXIMUM PERIOD OF 60 DAYS.  ANY 

CONTRACT AWARDED WILL BE LET TO THE LOWEST RESPONSIVE AND 

RESPONSIBLE BIDDER.  NO BID SHALL BE CONSIDERED UNLESS IT IS 

PREPARED ON THE APPROVED PROPOSAL FORMS IN CONFORMANCE WITH 

THE INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS. 

 

                                                                                                                                  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

Valencia Reservoir B-1 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  

S E C T I O N  B  
 

I N S T R U C T I O N S  T O  B I D D E R S  
 

1. Proposal Forms 

 

Bids shall be submitted in writing on the Proposal forms provided by the AGENCY.  All 

information requested therein must be clearly and legibly set forth in the manner and form 

indicated.  The AGENCY will reject any proposal not meeting these requirements.  The bid shall 

be filed with the City Clerk, Third Floor City Hall, One Civic Center Circle, Brea, California, 

which shall be endorsed with the Project Title and Project Number as it appears on the Notice 

Inviting Sealed Bids.  The sealed envelopes will be publicly opened and read at the time and place 

stated in the Notice Inviting Bids.  Bidders or their authorized agents are invited to be present at 

the opening.  Unauthorized conditions, limitations, or provisions attached to a proposal will render 

it informal and may cause its rejection.  The complete proposal forms shall be without 

interlineations, alterations or erasures.  Alternative proposals will not be considered unless 

requested.  No oral, telegraphic, or telephonic proposals or modifications will be considered.  The 

proposal may be withdrawn upon request by the bidder without prejudice to himself prior to, but 

not after the time fixed for opening of bids, provided that the request is in writing, that it has been 

executed by the bidder or his duly authorized representative, and that it is filed with the AGENCY. 

 

2. Proposal Guarantee 

 

Proposals must be accompanied by a proposal guarantee consisting of a certified or cashier's check 

or bid bond payable to the AGENCY in the amount not less than 10% of the total amount named 

in the proposal.  Any proposal not accompanied by such a guarantee will not be considered.  Said 

check or bond shall be made payable to the AGENCY and shall be given as a guarantee that the 

bidder, if awarded the Work, will enter into a contract within 10 working days after the award and 

will furnish the necessary bonds as hereinafter provided.  In the case of refusal or failure to enter 

into said contract, the check or bond, as the case may be, shall be forfeited to the AGENCY. 

 

3. Proposal Signature 

 

If the proposal is made by an individual, it shall be signed and his full name with his address shall 

be given; if it is made by a firm, it shall be signed with the co-partnership name by a member of 

the firm who shall sign his own name and the name and address of each member shall be given; 

and if it is made by a corporation, the name of the corporation shall be signed by its duly authorized 

officer or officers attested by the corporate seal, and the names and titles of all officers of the 

corporation shall be given.       

 

 

 

 

 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

Valencia Reservoir B-2 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  

4. Delivery Of Proposal 

 

Proposals shall be enclosed in a sealed envelope plainly marked on the outside: 

 

“SEALED BID” 

 

for 

 

VALENCIA RESERVOIR 

10 MG STEEL WATER TANK REHABILITATION 

 CIP PROJECT NO. 7473 
 

in the 
 

CITY OF BREA - DO NOT OPEN WITH REGULAR MAIL 

 

Proposals may be mailed or delivered by messenger.  However, it is the bidder's responsibility 

alone to ensure delivery of the proposal to the hands of the AGENCY's designated official prior to 

the bid opening hour stipulated in the Notice Inviting Sealed Bids.  Late proposals will not be 

considered. 

 

5. Return of Proposal Guarantees 

 

The proposal guarantees of the second and third lowest bidders will be held until the awarded 

bidder has properly executed all contract documents.  Within 10 working days after the award of 

contract, the remaining proposal guarantees accompanying all other proposals will become null 

and void and returned to the unsuccessful bidders. 

 

6. Taxes 

 

No mention shall be made in the proposal of Sales Tax, Use Tax or any other tax, as all amounts 

bid will be deemed and held to include any such taxes which may be applicable. 

 

7. Disqualification Of Bidders 

 

In the event that any bidder acting as a direct contractor has an interest in more than one proposal, 

all such proposals will be rejected, and the bidder will be disqualified.  This restriction does not 

apply to subcontractors or suppliers who may submit quotations to more than one bidder, and while 

doing so, may also submit a formal proposal as a direct contractor. 

 

8. Contractor's License Requirement 

 

This project requires the Contractor to possess a valid State of California contractor's license as 

stated in Section A “Notice Inviting Sealed Bids”. 

  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

Valencia Reservoir B-3 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  

 

9. Registration with the Department of Industrial Relations   

 

The Bidder’s attention is directed to Labor Code Section 1725.5, which provides that a contractor 

or subcontractor shall not be qualified to bid on, be listed in a Bid proposal, subject to the 

requirements of Public Contract Code Section 4104, or engage in the performance of any contract 

that is subject to Labor Code Section 1720 et seq., unless currently registered and qualified to 

perform public work pursuant to Labor Code Section 1725.5.  

 

10. References 

 

All reference information called for in the bid proposal must be submitted with the bid proposal. 

 

11. Listing Of Subcontractors 

 

Bidders shall list in the bid proposal the name and place of business of each subcontractor who 

will perform work or labor or render services for the Contractor in an amount in excess of one-half 

of one percent of the Contractor's total bid. 

 

12. Discrepancies And Misunderstandings 

 

Bidders must satisfy themselves by personal examination of the work site, plans, specifications 

and other contract documents, and by any other means as they may believe necessary, as to the 

actual physical conditions, requirements and difficulties under which the Work must be performed.  

No bidder shall at any time after submission of a proposal make any claim or assertion that there 

was any misunderstanding or lack of information regarding the nature or amount of work necessary 

for the satisfactory completion of the job.  Should a bidder find any errors, omissions, or 

discrepancies in the plans, specifications, and other contract documents or should he be in doubt 

as to their meaning, he shall notify the AGENCY.  Should it be found necessary, a written 

addendum will be sent to all bidders.  Any addenda issued during the bidding period shall form a 

part of the contract and shall be included with the proposal. 

 

13. Equivalent Materials 

 

Requests for the use of equivalents to those specified, must be submitted to the AGENCY.  Only 

substitutions approved prior to bid due date via addenda Product Substitutions, will be considered.  

No substitutions will be considered after bid due date and contract award. It is the sole 

responsibility of the successful bidder to prove to the AGENCY that such a material is truly an 

equivalent.   

  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

Valencia Reservoir B-4 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  

 

14. Legal Responsibilities 

 

All proposals must be submitted, filed, made and executed in accordance with State and Federal 

laws relating to bids for contracts of this nature whether the same or expressly referred to herein 

or not.  Any bidder submitting a proposal shall by such action thereby agree to each and all of the 

terms, conditions, provisions and requirements set forth, contemplated and referred to in the Plans, 

Specifications and other contract documents, and to full compliance therewith. Additionally, any 

bidder submitting a proposal shall, by such action thereby, agree to pay at least the minimum 

prevailing per diem wages as provided in Section 1773, et. seq. of the labor code for each craft, 

classification or type of workman required as set forth by the Director of Industrial Relations of 

the State of California. 

 

15. Award Of Contract 

 

The award of contract, if made, will be to the lowest responsible bidder as determined solely by 

the AGENCY.  The AGENCY reserves the right to reject any or all proposals, to waive any 

irregularity, and to take the bids under advisement for a maximum period of 60 days.  In no event 

will an award be made until all necessary investigations are made to the responsibility and 

qualifications of the bidder to whom the award is contemplated. 

 

16. Material Guarantee 

 

The successful bidder may be required to furnish a written guarantee covering certain items of 

work for varying periods of time from the date of acceptance of the work by the AGENCY. The 

work to be guaranteed, the form, and the time limit of the guarantee will be specified in the special 

provisions.  Said guarantee shall be signed and delivered to the AGENCY before acceptance of 

the contract by the AGENCY.  Upon completion of the contract, the amounts of the two contract 

bonds required in Section 2-4, "CONTRACT BONDS," of the Standard Specifications for Public 

Works Construction, may be reduced to conform to the total amount of the contract bid prices for 

the items of work to guaranteed, and this amount shall continue in full force and effect for the 

duration of the guarantee period.  However, the Labor and Material Bond cannot be reduced until 

the expiration of 35 days after the date of recordation of the Notice of Completion. 

 

17. Execution Of Contract 

 

The successful bidder shall execute a written contract with the AGENCY on the form of 

agreement provided and shall secure all insurance and bonds required by the Specifications 

within 10 working days from the date of the Notice of Intent to Award.  Failure to enter into a 

contract shall be just cause for the annulment of the award and the forfeiture of the proposal 

guarantee.  If the successful bidder fails to execute the contract, the AGENCY may award the 

contract to the second lowest responsible bidder.  If the second lowest responsible bidder fails to 

execute the contract, the AGENCY may award the contract to the third lowest bidder.  On the 

failure of such second or third lowest responsible bidder to execute the contract, such bidder's 

guarantees shall be likewise forfeited to the AGENCY.  The work may then be re-advertised. 

  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

Valencia Reservoir B-5 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  

 

18. Submission of Bonds and Insurance 

 

The successful bidder will be required to furnish the necessary bonds and insurance to the 

AGENCY within 10 working days from the Notice of Intent to Award of Contract and prior 

to AGENCY award.  Prior to issuance of Notice to Proceed, the AGENCY must be furnished 

with a Policy endorsement as required in the sample agreement depicted in Section D. 

 

19. Addenda 

 

The effect of all addenda to the contract documents shall be considered in the bid package and said 

addenda shall be made part of the contract documents and shall be returned with the bid package.  

Failure to submit any such addenda with the bid package may render the bid irregular and result 

in its rejection by the AGENCY. 

 

20. Blank 

 

21. Questions to the Engineer 

 

Questions regarding the bid documents (i.e. plans, specifications, contract documents, bid forms, 

etc.) will be received by the Engineer up to ten (10) working days prior to the bid opening as 

specified in SECTION A.  Questions asked of the Engineer after this time will not be addressed. 

 

22. RFI (SEE NEXT PAGE) 

For Requests for Interpretation (RFI), the Bidder shall use the form on the following page for 

submittal in writing.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

Valencia Reservoir B-6 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  

 

CITY OF BREA 

 

VALENCIA RESERVOIR 

10 MG STEEL WATER TANK REHABILITATION  

CIP PROJECT NO. 7473 
 

R E Q U E S T  F O R  I N T E R P R E T A T I O N  O F  C O N T R A C T  

D O C U M E N T S  

 
Date: 

 
Time: 

 
Company: 

 
Contact Person: 

 
Address: 
 

 
Telephone: 

 
FAX: 

 
Plan Sheet: 

Specification Section: 

 

INTERPRETATION REQUESTED: 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

REPLY: 
 

 
 

 
 

 
T0 A/E: 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir C-1 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

BIDDER: __________ 

S E C T I O N  C  
 

P R O P O S A L  
 

VALENCIA RESERVOIR 

10 MG STEEL WATER TANK REHABILITATION 

CIP PROJECT NO. 7473 
 

in the 
 

CITY OF BREA 
 

TO THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL OF BREA: 
 
In compliance with the Notice Inviting Sealed Bids, the undersigned hereby proposes and agrees 
to perform all the work therein described, and to furnish all labor, material, equipment and incident 
insurance necessary therefor, in accordance with the plans and specifications on file in the office 
of the City Engineer of the City of Brea.  The undersigned agrees to perform the work therein to 
the satisfaction of and under the supervision of the City Engineer of the City of Brea, and to enter 
into a contract at the following prices.  The undersigned agrees to complete the entire Project 
within 75 Working Days for Base Bid Schedule A and 50 Working Days For Additive Bid 
Schedule B for a total combined 125 Working Days from the date stated within the Notice to 
Proceed. 
 
BIDDER declares that this proposal is based upon careful examination of the work site, plans, 
specifications, Instructions to Bidders and all other contract documents.  If this proposal is 
accepted for award, BIDDER agrees to enter into a contract with AGENCY at the unit and/or lump 
sum prices set forth in the following Bid Schedule.  BIDDER understands that failure to enter into 
a contract in the manner and time prescribed will result in forfeiture to AGENCY of the guaranty 
accompanying this proposal. 
 
BIDDER understands that a bid is required for the entire work that the estimated quantities set 
forth in the Bid Schedule are solely for the purpose of comparing bids and that final compensation 
under the contract will be based upon the actual quantities of work satisfactorily completed.  THE 

AGENCY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DELETE ANY ITEM FROM THE CONTRACT.  
It is agreed that the unit and/or lump sum prices bid include all appurtenant expenses, taxes, 
royalties, fees, etc., and will be guaranteed for a period of sixty days from the bid opening date.  If 
at such time the contract is not awarded, the AGENCY will reject all bids and will re-advertise the 
project.  In the case of discrepancies in the amounts bid, unit prices shall govern over extended 
amounts, and words shall govern over figures. 
 
If awarded the Contract, the undersigned agrees that in the event of the BIDDER'S default in 
executing the required contract and filing the necessary bonds and insurance certificates within 10 
working days after the date of the AGENCY'S notice of award of contract to the BIDDER, the 
proceeds of the security accompanying this bid shall become the property of the AGENCY and 
this bid and the acceptance hereof may, at the AGENCY'S option, be considered null and void. 
 
Accompanying this proposal of bid, find        _______ in the amount of $        ________ which 
said amount is not less than 10% of the aggregate of the total bid price, as required by the Notice 
Inviting Sealed Bids, payable to the AGENCY.  (Please insert the words "Cash", "Certified 
Check", or "Bidder's Bond", as the case may be). 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir C-2 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

 
 
Bidder shall signify receipt of all Addenda here, if any: 
 

 

  

Addenda No. Date Received Bidder's Signature 

   

   

   

   

   

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir C-3 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

VALENCIA RESERVOIR 

10 MG STEEL WATER TANK REHABILITATION 

CIP PROJECT NO. 7473 

 

PROJECT BASE BID SCHEDULE A 

 

NO. ITEM UNIT QUANTITY 
UNIT 

PRICE 
AMOUNT 

1 
Mobilization and Demobilization 
(5% Max) 

1 LS $ $ 

2 
Site Safety, progress meetings, 
scheduling, and security 

1 LS $ $ 

3 Seal Weld Interior Accessible Areas 1 LS $ $ 

4 Filler Weld Corrosion Pinholes  10 EA $ $ 

5 Refurbish Existing Roof Vent 1 LS $ $ 

6 Furnish and Install Roof Hatch 1 LS $ $ 

7 Furnish and Install Manway 1 LS $ $ 

8 Furnish and Install Roof Handrails 1 LS $ $ 

9 
Furnish and Install Exterior Ladder 
Cover 

1 LS $ $ 

10 Furnish and Install Safety Climb 2 EA $ $ 

11 
Furnish and Install Inlet/Outlet 
Piping  

1 LS $ $ 

12 Furnish and Install Gauge Board 1 LS $ $ 

13 
Furnish and Install Taps and 
Sensing Line 

1 LS $ $ 

14 Remove Existing 12” Outlet 2 EA $ $ 

15 Remove existing 12” Floor Drain 1 LS $ $ 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir C-4 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

NO. ITEM UNIT QUANTITY 
UNIT 

PRICE 
AMOUNT 

16 
Surface Prepare and Recoat Tank 
Interior  

1 LS $ $ 

17 
Spot Surface Prepare and Spot 
Repair Tank Exterior 

1 LS $ $ 

18 Disinfect Tank 1 LS $ $ 

19 
Furnish and Install Cathodic 
Protection System  

1 LS $ $ 

Total: Base Bid Schedule A in Figures: $ 

Total: Base Bid Schedule A in Words:  

 
  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir C-5 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

PROJECT ADDITIVE BID SCHEDULE B 

 

NO. ITEM UNIT QUANTITY 
UNIT 

PRICE 
AMOUNT 

1 Furnish and Install 24” Steel Piping 50 LF $ $ 

2 Furnish and Install 24” Gate Valve 1 EA $ $ 

3 
Surface Prepare and Recoat Tank 
Exterior 

1 LS $ $ 

4 
Remove and Replace Interior 
Ladder  

1 LS $ $ 

Total: Additive Bid Schedule B in Figures: $ 

Total: Additive Bid Schedule B in Words:  

 

Total: Base Bid Schedule A + Additive Bid Schedule B in Figures: $ 

Total: Base Bid Schedule A + Additive Bid Schedule B in Words:  

 

1. Bidder understands that the basis of the bid award will be on the lowest responsive 

and responsible bidders Base Bid Amount.  However, the City Council at its discretion 

may elect to award the Base Bid Schedule A only, Base Bid Schedule A + Additive Bid 

Schedule B; only Additive Schedule B; Base Bid Schedule A + Specific Additive Bid 

Items in Schedule B; or reject all bids ____________________ (Bidders Initials). 

 

2. Bidder declares that (I)(we)(it) has read and understand the Scope of Work as defined 

in Item 1 of Section A - Notice Inviting Sealed Bids and Item 1 and Item 12 of Section 

B -Instructions to Bidders ____________________ (Bidders Initials). 

 

3. Bidder understands that full descriptions of each bid item listed in the Bid Schedule(s) 

are included in Section 9 of the Special Provisions; and, Bidder has read said bid 

descriptions; and, bidder understands the scope of work contained within each bid 

item; and, that (I)(we)(it) have included all costs within said bid items accordingly 

within the bid schedule(s)_____________ (Bidders Initials).  

  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir C-6 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

L I S T  O F  S U B C O N T R A C T O R S  
 

In accordance with Government Code Section 4104, the Bidder shall set forth the name, business 
address, license number, class and Department of Industrial Relations (DIR) registration number 
of each subcontractor who will perform work or render service to the bidder on said contract in an 
amount in excess of one-half of one percent of the total bid and the portion of the work to be done 
by such subcontractor. 
 

Bid 

Item (s) 

Number 

% 

Portion 

of 

Work/($) 

Name, Address and E-mail of 

Subcontractor 

State License 

Number 

Class DIR Registration 

Number 

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      
 
By submission of this proposal, the Bidder certifies: 
 

1. That (I)(we)(it) is able to and will perform the balance of all work which is not 
covered in the above subcontractors listing pursuant to the required self-
performing percentage requirements within the Special Provisions. 
 

2. That the AGENCY will be furnished copies of all subcontracts entered into by 
subcontractor for this project 10 WD’s after award of Contract. 

    ____________________ (Bidders Initials) 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir C-7 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

NON-COLLUSION DECLARATION 

TO BE SUBMITTED WITH PROPOSAL 
 

 
I, ____________________________________________________________, am 
the   

       (Print Name) 
_____________________________________ of ___________________________, 

       (Position/Title)         (Name of Company) 
 

the party making the foregoing bid that the bid is not made in the interest of, or on behalf 
of, any undisclosed person, partnership, company, association, organization, or 
corporation; that the bid is genuine and not collusive or sham; that the BIDDER has not 
directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other bidder to put in a false or sham bid; 
that the BIDDER has not directly or indirectly colluded, conspired, connived, or agreed 
with any bidder or anyone else to put in a sham bid, or to refrain from bidding; that the 
BIDDER has not in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement, 
communication, or conference with anyone to fix the bid price of the BIDDER or any other 
bidder, or to fix any overhead, profit, or cost element of the bid price, or of that of any 
other bidder; that all statements contained in the bid are true; and, the BIDDER has not, 
directly or indirectly, submitted his or her bid price or any breakdown thereof, or the 
contents thereof, or divulged information or data relative thereto, to any corporation, 
partnership, company, association, organization, bid depository, or to any member or 
agent thereof, to effectuate a collusive or sham bid, and has not paid, and will not pay, 
any person or entity for such purpose. 
 
Any person executing this declaration on behalf of a bidder that is a corporation, 
partnership, joint venture, limited liability company, limited liability partnership, or any 
other entity, hereby represents that he or she has full power to execute, and does execute, 
this declaration on behalf of the BIDDER.  
 
I declare under penalty of perjury under the Laws of the State of California that the 
foregoing is true and correct and that this declaration is executed on this 
__________day of _______________, 20_____. 

 
 

Name of Bidder 
 
 
 

Signature of Bidder 
 
 
 

Address of Bidder 

  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir C-8 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

BIDDER’S STATEMENT REGARDING “ANTI-KICKBACK” REQUIREMENTS 
 

The undersigned is submitting this proposal for performing by contract the work required by these 
bid documents, agrees to comply with the Copeland “Anti-Kickback” Act (18 USC 74) as 
supplemented in the Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR, Part 3).  This act provides that 
each contractor or subcontractor shall be prohibited from inducing, by any means, any person 
employed in the construction or repair of public work, to give up any part of the compensation to 
which he/she is otherwise entitled. 
 
Signed    

  
Title    

  
Firm    

  
Date    

  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir C-9 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

U T I L I T Y  A G R E E M E N T  
 
 

HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

CITY OF BREA, CALIFORNIA 

 
 
Gentlemen: 
 
The undersigned hereby promises and agrees that in the performance of the work specified in the 
contract, known as the VALENCIA RESERVOIR 10 MG STEEL WATER TANK 

REHABILITATION, CIP PROJECT NO. 7473, (I)(we)(it) will employ and utilize only 
qualified persons, as hereinafter defined, to work in proximity to any electrical secondary or 
transmission facilities.  The term "Qualified Person" is defined in Title 8, California 
Administrative Code, Section 2700, as follows: 
 
"Qualified Person: A person who, by reason of experience or instruction, is familiar with the 

operation to be performed and the hazards involved." 
 
The undersigned also promised and agrees that all such work shall be performed in accordance 
with all applicable electrical utility company's requirements, Public Utility Commission orders, 
and State of California Cal-OSHA requirements. 
 
The undersigned further promises and agrees that the provisions herein shall be and are binding 
upon any subcontractor or subcontractors that may be retained or employed by the undersigned, 
and that the undersigned shall take steps as are necessary to assure compliance by any said 
subcontractor or subcontractors with the requirements contained herein. 
 
 

 
 

Contractor 
 
 
 

By 
 
 
 

Title 
 
 
 
 
Date: ___________________ 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir C-10 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

D I S Q U A L I F I C A T I O N  Q U E S T I O N N A I R E  
 
 

In accordance with Government Code Section 14310.5, the Bidder shall complete, under penalty 
of perjury, the following questionnaire. 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 
 

Has the Bidder, any officer of the Bidder or any employee of the Bidder who has a proprietary 
interest in the Bidder ever been disqualified, removed or otherwise prevented from bidding on or 
completing a Federal, State or local government project because of a violation of law or a safety 
regulation? 
 

 Yes      No 
 
If the answer is yes, explain the circumstances in the space provided. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Note: This questionnaire constitutes a part of the Proposal, and a signature portion of the 

Proposal shall constitute signature of this questionnaire. 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir C-11 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

C O M P E N S A T I O N  I N S U R A N C E  C E R T I F I C A T E  
 

Pursuant to Section 1861 of the State Labor Code, each contractor to whom a public works contract 
has been awarded shall sign the following certificate. 
 

I am aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the Labor Code which require every 
employer to be insured against liability for worker's compensation or to undertake self-
insurance in accordance with the provisions of that code, and I will comply with such 
provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this contract. 

 
 

 
 

Contractor 
 
 
 

By 
 
 
 

Title 
 
 
 
 
Date: ___________________ 
 

  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir C-12 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

B I D D E R ' S  I N F O R M A T I O N  
 

BIDDER certifies that the following information is true and correct: 
 
 
 

Bidder Name 
 
 

Business Address 
 
 

City,      State  Zip 
 
 
( ) 

Telephone Number 
 
 

Email Address 
 
 

State Contractor’s License No. and Class 
 
____________________________________________________________ 
DIR Registration Number 
 
 

Original Date Issued (State Contractor’s License) 
 
 

Expiration Date 
 
 
The work site was inspected by               of our office on __________, 20___. 
 
 
The following are persons, firms, and corporations having a principal interest in this proposal: 
 
 

   

   

   

   

   

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir C-13 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

The undersigned is prepared to satisfy the Council of the City of Brea of its ability, financially or 
otherwise, to perform the contract for the proposed work and improvements in accordance with 
the plans and specifications set forth. 
 
 

Company Name 
 
 

Signature of Bidder 
 
 

Printed or Typed Signature 
 
Subscribed and sworn to before me this    day of        , 20___ . 
 
 
 
NOTARY PUBLIC 

NOTARY SEAL 
REQUIRED PAST PROJECT EXPERIENCE 

Bidder shall list below the names, address, telephone numbers, and projects completed for three 

public agencies for which the bidder has performed similar work with a total construction contract 
of $1M or more within the past Five years: 
 
1. 

Name and Address of Public Agency 
 
Name and Telephone No. of Public Agency Project Manager:  _______________________ 
 
 

Contract Amount Type of Work Date Completed 
 

2. 

Name and Address of Public Agency 
 
Name and Telephone No. of Public Agency Project Manager:  _______________________ 
 
 

Contract Amount Type of Work Date Completed 
 

3. 

Name and Address of Public Agency 
 
Name and Telephone No. of Public Agency Project Manager:  _______________________ 
 
 

Contract Amount Type of Work Date Completed 
 

Inaccurate or failure to provide the required information shall result in bidder’s proposal being 

non-responsive. 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir C-14 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

Responsible Bidder – Supplemental Questionnaire 
 
 

1. How many years has your organization been in business in California as a contractor 
under your present business name and license number? 

 
   ______Years 
 

2. Is your firm currently the debtor in a bankruptcy case? 
 

   Yes   No 

 
If “ yes,” indicate the case number, bankruptcy court, and the date on which the petition was filed. 
 
 ____________ ______________________________ ________________________ 
     Case Number  Bankruptcy Court Date Filed 
 

3. Was your firm in bankruptcy any time during the last five years?  (This question refers 
only to a bankruptcy action that was not described in answer to question 2, above.) 

 

   Yes   No 

 
If “ yes,” indicate the case number, bankruptcy court, and the date on which the petition was filed. 
 
 ____________ ______________________________ ________________________ 
      Case Number  Bankruptcy Court Date Filed 
 

4. Has any CSLB license held by your firm or its Responsible Managing Employee (RME) 
or Responsible Managing Officer (RMO) been suspended within the last five years? 

 

   Yes   No 

 
5. At any time in the last five years, has your firm been assessed and paid liquidated 

damages after completion of a project, under a construction contract with either a public 
or private owner? 

 

   Yes   No 

 
6. Has your firm ever defaulted on a construction contract? 

 

   Yes   No 

 
If “yes,” explain on a separate page. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir C-15 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

7. In the last five years has your firm, or any firm with which any of your company’s 
owners, officers or partners was associated, been debarred, disqualified, removed or 
otherwise prevented from bidding on, or completing, any government agency or public 
works project for any reason? 

 

   Yes   No 

 
If “yes,” explain on a separate page.  State the name of the organization debarred, the year of the 
event, the owner of the project, and the basis for the action. 
 

8. In the last five years, has your firm been denied an award of a public works contract 
based on a finding by a public agency that your company was not a responsible bidder? 

 

   Yes   No 

 
If “yes,” on a separate page identify the year of the event, the entity denied the award, the owner, 
the project, and the basis for the finding by the public agency. 
 
 

9. In the past five years, has any claim against your firm concerning your firm’s work on a 
construction project, been filed in court or arbitration? 

 

   Yes   No 

 
If “yes,” on a separate page identify the claim(s) by providing the project name, date of the claim, 
name of the claimant, the name of the entity the claim was filed against, a brief description of the 
nature of the claim, the court and case number, and a brief description of the status of the claim 
(pending or, if resolved, a brief description of the resolution). 
 

10. In the past five years, has your firm made any claim against a project owner concerning 
work on a project or payment for a contract, and filed that claim in court or arbitration? 

 

   Yes   No 

 
If “yes,” on a separate page identify the claim be providing the name of claimant, the project name, 
date of the claim, name of the entity (or entities) against whom the claim was filed, a brief 
description of the nature of the claim, the court and case number, and a brief description of the 
status of the claim (pending, or if resolved, a brief description of the resolution. 
 
 

11. At any time during the past five years, has any surety company made any payments on 
your firm’s behalf as a result of a default, to satisfy any claims made against a 
performance or payment bond issued on your firm’s behalf in connection with a 
construction project, either public or private? 

 

   Yes   No 

 
 
 
 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir C-16 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

12. In the last five years, has any insurance carrier, for any form of insurance, refused to 
renew the insurance policy for your firm? 

 

   Yes   No 

 
13. Has your firm, or any of its owners, officers, or partners ever been liable in a civil suit, or 

found guilty in a criminal action, for making any false claim or material 
misrepresentation to any public agency or entity? 

 

   Yes   No 

 
14. Has your firm, or any of its owners, officers or partners ever been convicted of a crime 

involving any federal, state, or local law related to construction? 
 

   Yes   No 

 
If “yes,” explain on a separate page, including identifying who was convicted, the name of the 
victim, the date of the conviction, the court and case number, the crimes, and the grounds for the 
conviction. 
 

15. Has your firm or any of its owners, officers or partners ever been convicted of a federal 
or state crime of fraud, theft, or any other act of dishonesty? 

 

   Yes   No 

 
If “yes,” identify on a separate page, the person or persons convicted, the court and case number, 
the crimes, and the year convicted. 
 

16. If your firm was required to pay a premium of more than one per cent for a performance 
and payment bond on any project(s) on which your firm worked at any time during the 
last three years, state the percentage that your firm was required to pay.  You may 
provide an explanation for a percentage rate higher than one per cent, if you wish to do 
so. 

 
  % 
 

17. During the last five years, has your firm ever been denied bond credit by a surety 
company, or has there ever been a period of time when your firm has no surety bond in 
place during a public construction project when on was required? 

 

   Yes   No 

 
  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir C-17 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

18. Has CAL OSHA cited and assessed penalties against the General Contractor or its 
associates for any “serious,” “willful” or “repeat” violations of its safety or health 
regulations in the past five years? 

 
(Note:  If you have filed an appeal of a citation, and the Occupational Safety and Health 

Appeals Board has not yet ruled on your appeal, you need not include information about it.) 

 

   Yes   No 

 
If “yes,” on separate page describe the citations, the party against whom the citation was made, 
date of citation, nature of the violation, project on which the citation was issued, owner of project, 
and the amount of penalty paid, if any.  State the case number and date of any OSHAB decision. 
 

19. Has the Federal Occupational Safety and Health Administration cited and assessed 
penalties against the General Contractor or its associates in the past five years? 

 
(Note:  If an appeal of the citation has been filed and the Appeals Board has not yet ruled, or 

there is a court appeal pending, you need not include information about the citation.) 

 

   Yes   No 

 
If “yes,” on separate page describe the citation, the party against whom the citation was made, date 
of citation, nature of the violation, project on which the citation was issued, owner of project, and 
the amount of penalty paid, if any.  State the case number and date of any decision. 
 

20. Has there been more than one occasion during the last five years in which the General 
Contractor or its associates was required to pay either back wages or penalties for failure 
to comply with the state’s prevailing wage laws? 

 

   Yes   No 

 
If “yes,” on separate page, describe the violator, nature of each violation, name of the project, date 
of its completion, the public agency for which it was constructed, the number of employees who 
were initially underpaid an the amount of back wages and penalties that were assessed. 
 

21. During the last five years, has there been more than one occasion in which the General 
Contractor or its associates have been penalized or required to pay back wages for failure 
to comply with the Federal Davis-Bacon prevailing wage requirements? 

 
   Yes   No 

 
If “yes,” on separate page, describe the violator, nature of each violation, name of the project, date 
of its completion, the public agency for which it was constructed, the number of employees who 
were initially underpaid an the amount of back wages and penalties that were assessed. 
 
 
Inaccurate response to this questionnaire could result in bidder’s proposal being non-

responsive. 

 
 
 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir C-18 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

BID BOND 
 

 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT WE 
______________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________as PRINCIPAL, and 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
as SURETY, are held and firmly bound unto the CITY OF BREA, CALIFORNIA, hereinafter 
referred to as the "City", in the penal sum of ten percent (10%) of the total amount of the bid of 
the principal above named, submitted by said principal to said City, for the work described below, 
for payment of which sum in lawful money of the United States of America, well and truly to be 
made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators and successors, jointly and severally, 
firmly by these presents. 
 
In no case shall the liability of the surety hereunder exceed the sum of 
$_____________________________________.  THE CONDITIONS OF THIS OBLIGATION 
ARE SUCH, that whereas, said Principal has submitted the same mentioned bid to said City, for 
construction of the work under the City's specification entitled  
"_____________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
"For which bids are to be opened in the Council Chambers of the City Hall of said City at  
2:00 PM on ________________________________. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, if said Principal is awarded the contract, and within the time and manner 
required under the heading "Instructions to Bidders", after the prescribed forms are presented to 
him for signature, enters into a written contract, in the form of agreement bound herein, in 
accordance with the bid, and files the two bonds with said City, one to guarantee faithful 
performance and the other to guarantee payment for labor and materials, then this obligation shall 
be null and void; otherwise, it shall be and remain in full force and effect until released by the City. 
 
In the event suit is brought upon this bond by the Obligee and judgment is recovered, said Surety 
shall pay all costs incurred by the Obligee in such suit, including a reasonable attorney's fee to be 
fixed by the court. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and seals this _______________ day 
of  
 ____________________________, 2021____. 
 
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
Principal      Surety 
 
By: ___________________________ 
 
  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir C-19 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

BID BOND 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF SURETY 

 
 

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the 
individual who signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the 
truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

State of California 
County of    

) 
) 
) 

On      before me,  
       

(insert name and title of the officer) 

personally appeared     
      , 

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are 
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in 
his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the 
person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument. 

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing 
paragraph is true and correct. 

 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

 

Signature    (Seal) 
  Signature of Notary Public 

 
 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir  D-1 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

 

S E C T I O N  D  
 

S A M P L E  C O N T R A C T  
 

[VALENCIA RESERVOIR 10 MG STEEL WATER TANK REHABILITATION, CIP 

POJECT NO. 7473] 

This Construction Agreement (“Agreement”) is dated  _________________, 20____ for 
reference purposes and is executed by the City of Brea, a California municipal corporation, and 
[contractor name], a [state] [type of entity] (“Contractor”).  Contractor’s CSLB license number is 
______________.  Contractor’s DIR registration number is _______________. 

R E C I T A L S 

A. City duly solicited, received, publicly opened, and declared bids for the following 
public works project:  VALENCIA RESERVOIR 10 MG STEEL WATER TANK 

REHABILITATION, CIP PROJECT NO. 7473 (“Project”). 

B. City selected Contractor as the lowest responsive and responsible bidder for the 
Project. 

C. The parties are executing this Agreement to provide for Contractor’s furnishing of 
labor, equipment, and material for the construction of the Project. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained, City 
and Contractor hereby agree as follows: 

1. GENERAL SCOPE OF WORK:  Contractor shall furnish all necessary labor, 
tools, materials, appliances, and equipment and shall do the work for the construction of the 

VALENCIA RESERVOIR 10 MG STEEL WATER TANK REHABILITATION, CIP 

PROJECT NO. 7473 (“Project”). Such work shall be performed in accordance with contract 
documents for this Project on file in the office of the City Engineer and in accordance with bid 
prices, plans, and specifications more fully described in Section 4, below, and in accordance with 
the instructions of the Public Works Director (collectively, “Work”).  Contractor shall at all times 
comply with applicable laws and City policies. 

2. CONTRACT PRICE AND PAYMENT: 

A. As total and complete compensation for satisfactorily completing the Work, 
City shall pay to Contractor the prices set forth in Contractor’s bid amount of $ _______________. 

Progress payments shall be made for each portion of the Work satisfactorily completed. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, City shall be authorized to withhold a retention from payments in 
the maximum amount permitted by law.  

B. At the written request and expense of Contractor, securities equivalent to 
any moneys withheld by City to ensure performance of this Agreement shall be deposited with 
City, or with a state or federally chartered bank in the State of California as the escrow agent, that 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir  D-2 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

 

shall then pay those moneys to Contractor. Upon satisfactory completion of this Agreement, the 
securities shall be returned to Contractor. Alternatively, Contractor may request that City make 
payment of retentions earned directly to the escrow agent at the expense of Contractor. At the 
expense of Contractor, Contractor may direct the investment of the payments into securities, and 
Contractor shall receive the interest earned on the investments upon the same terms provided for 
securities deposited by Contractor. 

C. Upon satisfactory completion of this Agreement, Contractor shall receive 
from the escrow agent all securities, interest, and payments received by the escrow agent from City 
pursuant to the terms of this Section. Securities eligible for investment shall include those listed in 
Government Code Section 16430, bank or savings and loan certificates of deposit, interest-bearing 
demand deposit accounts, standby letters of credit, or any other security to which the parties agree 
in writing.  Contractor shall be the beneficial owner of any securities substituted for moneys 
withheld and shall receive any interest thereon. 

D. If Contractor elects to receive interest on moneys withheld in retention by 
City, then Contractor shall, at the request of any subcontractor performing more than five percent 
of Contractor’s total bid amount, make that option available to the subcontractor regarding any 
moneys withheld in retention by Contractor from the subcontractor.  Further mandatory details are 
provided in Public Contract Code Section 22300(d). 

E. The escrow agreement for security deposits in lieu of retention shall be 
substantially similar to the form provided in Public Contract Code Section 22300(f). 

3. CUSTOMER CARE:  Contractor, while fulfilling the terms of this Agreement, 
shall provide exceptional customer care.  Any negative contact with City staff, residents, 
businesses, visitors, or other contractors shall be reported by Contractor immediately to City.  
Contractor’s management and supervisory personnel shall intercede to resolve or mitigate the 
negative contact in conjunction with City staff.  The parties may agree in advance to a single person 
contact, a representative of either City or Contractor, for the investigation and response to 
complaints. 

4. INCORPORATED DOCUMENTS:  The plans and specifications referenced in 
Section 1, above, the Notice Inviting Sealed Bids attached hereto, the Instructions to Bidders 
(including attachments), and, unless omitted from such Notice, the 2018 edition of “Standard 
Specifications for Public Works Construction” (“Standard Specifications”), as amended by the 
Contract Documents, all of which are incorporated by reference herein, and this written agreement 
(collectively, “Contract Documents”), shall constitute the entire agreement between the parties.  
This Agreement is intended to require a complete and finished piece of work, and Contractor shall 
perform all work necessary to properly complete the Work and the Project in accordance with 
applicable laws, whether set out specifically in the Contract Documents or not.  Should it be 
ascertained that any inconsistency exists between any of the Contract Documents, the provisions 
of this Agreement shall control. 

 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir  D-3 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

 

5. COMPLETION DATE / LIQUIDATED DAMAGES:  

A. The Total Contract Working Days shall not exceed _________ Working 
Days From the date of the Notice To Proceed issued for the Project (“Project Completion Date”)   

B. Liquidated damages will be assessed in the amount of $1,750.00 for each 

calendar day in excess of the contract time for the Project beyond the Project Completion Date.  
City may deduct liquidated damages from any monies due or that may become due Contractor.  
Progress payments made after the completion date shall not constitute a waiver of liquidated 
damages.   

6. TERMINATION: 

A. City may terminate this Agreement for convenience without penalty at any 
time upon 30 days’ written notice to Contractor.  In such event, City shall pay Contractor for all 
services satisfactorily rendered prior to date of termination, which in any case shall not exceed the 
total contract price, and such payment shall be in full satisfaction of all services rendered. 

B. If Contractor breaches this Agreement and fails to cure such breach within 
seven days of written notice, then City may immediately terminate this Agreement for cause. 

7. INSURANCE:   

A. Contractor shall not commence work until it has obtained all insurance 
required hereunder from a company or companies acceptable to City, nor shall Contractor allow 
any subcontractor to commence work on its subcontract until all insurance required of the 
subcontractor has been obtained.  Contractor shall take maintain the following policies of 
insurance: 

i. Compensation insurance:  Before beginning work, Contractor shall 
furnish to City a certificate of insurance as proof that it has taken out full compensation insurance 
for all persons whom Contractor may employ directly or through subcontractors in carrying out 
the Work, in accordance with the laws of the State of California.  Such insurance shall be 
maintained in full force and effect during the period covered by this Agreement.  Further, such 
policy of insurance shall provide that the insurer waives all rights of subrogation against City and 
its elected officials, officers, employees and agents.  In accordance with the provisions of Labor 
Code Section 3700, every contractor shall secure the payment of compensation to its employees.  
Contractor, prior to commencing work, shall sign and file with City a certification as follows: 

“I am aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the Labor Code which require 
every employer to be insured against liability for worker’s compensation or to 
undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions of that Code, and I will 
comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of work of this 
contract.” 

ii. For all operations of Contractor or any subcontractor in performing 
the Work, insurance with the following minimum limits and coverage: 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir  D-4 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

 

a. Commercial General Liability (occurrence) - for bodily 
injury, death, and property damage products/completed operations and all other activities 
undertaken by Contractor in the performance of this Agreement. 

b. Comprehensive Automobile Liability (occurrence) - for 
bodily injury, death, and property damage, insuring against all liability arising out of the use of 
any vehicle. 

c. Owner’s and Contractor’s Protective (occurrence) - for 
bodily injury, death, and property damage arising out of any activities undertaken by Contractor 
in the performance of this Agreement. 

d. Other required insurance, endorsement, or exclusions, as 
required by the Contract Documents. 

B. The policies of insurance required in paragraph (A)(ii) above shall have no 
less than the following limits of coverage: 

i. $2,000,000 for bodily injury or death; 

ii. $2,000,000 for property damage; and 

iii. The total of the limits specified in subsections (i) and (ii) above, 
where a combined single limit is provided. 

C. Each such policy of insurance required in paragraph (A)(ii) above shall: 

i. Be subject to no deductible amount unless otherwise provided, or 
approved in writing by City. 

ii. Be issued by an insurance company approved in writing by City, 
which is admitted and licensed to do business in the State of California and which is rated A/VII 
or better according to the most recent A.M. Best Co. Rating Guide. 

iii. Name as additional insureds City, its elected officials, officers, 
employees, attorneys, and agents, and any other parties including subcontractors, specified by City 
to be included. 

iv. Specify that it acts as primary insurance and that no insurance held 
or owned by the designated additional insureds shall be called upon to cover a loss under such 
policy. 

v. Specify that it applies separately to each insured against whom claim 
is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of the insurer’s liability. 

vi. Contain a clause substantially in the following words: 

“It is hereby understood and agreed that this policy may not be canceled nor the 
amount of coverage thereof reduced until 30 days after receipt by the City of Brea 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir  D-5 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

 

of written notice of such cancellation or reduction of coverage as evidenced by 
receipt of such notice by registered letter.” 

vii. Specify that any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions 
of the required policy, including breaches of warranty, shall not affect the coverage required to be 
provided. 

viii. Specify that the insurer waives all rights of subrogation against the 
named additional insureds.  

ix. Specify that any and all costs of adjusting and/or defending any 
claim against any insured, including court costs and attorneys’ fees, shall be paid in addition to 
and shall not deplete any policy limits. 

x. Otherwise be in form satisfactory to City. 

D. Prior to commencing performance under this Agreement, Contractor shall 
furnish City with original endorsements, or copies of each required policy, effecting and 
evidencing the insurance coverage required by this Agreement.  The endorsements shall be signed 
by a person authorized by the insurer(s) to bind coverage on its behalf.  All endorsements or 
policies shall be received and approved by City before Contractor commences performance.  If 
performance of this Agreement shall extend beyond one year, Contractor shall provide City with 
the required policies or endorsements evidencing renewal of the required policies of insurance 
prior to their expiration of any required policies of insurance. 

E. The insurance obligations under this Agreement shall be: (i) all the 
insurance coverage and/or limits carried by or available to Contractor; or (ii) the minimum 
insurance coverage requirements and/or limits shown in this Agreement; whichever is greater. Any 
insurance proceeds in excess of or broader than the minimum required coverage and/or minimum 
required limits, which are applicable to a given loss, shall be available to City. No representation 
is made that the minimum insurance requirements of this Agreement are sufficient to cover the 
obligations of Contractor under this Agreement. 

8. LABOR CODE COMPLIANCE: 

A. Contractor acknowledges that the Work required is a “public work” as 
defined in Labor Code Section 1720 et seq.  Contractor is required to pay not less than the general 
prevailing rate of per diem wages for work of a similar character in locality in which the public 
work is performed, and not less than the general prevailing rate of per diem wages for holiday and 
overtime work.  In that regard, the Director of the Department of Industrial Relations of the State 
of California is required to and has determined such general prevailing rates of per diem wages.  
The applicable prevailing rates can be found on the following website:  
http://www.dir.ca.gov/OPRL/pwd/.  For federally funded projects, Davis-Bacon requirements 
apply, and the appropriate wage determinations can be found in the project specifications.  
Contractor shall ascertain all prevailing wages applicable to the Project and shall cause a copy of 
such wage determinations to be posted at the job site. 

B. Pursuant to Labor Code Section 1775, Contractor and all subcontractors 
shall, as a penalty to City, forfeit not more than $200 for each calendar day, or portion thereof, for 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir  D-6 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

 

each worker paid less than the prevailing wage rates as determined by the Director of Industrial 
Relations for the work or craft in which the worker is employed for work done under this 
Agreement by Contractor or, except as provided in Section 1775(b), by any subcontractor. 

C. Contractor shall comply with and be bound by the provisions of Labor Code 
Section 1777.5 concerning the employment of apprentices on public works projects.  Contractor 
shall be responsible for compliance with Section 1777.5 for all apprenticeable occupations.  Prior 
to commencing the Work, Contractor shall provide City with a copy of the information submitted 
to any applicable apprenticeship program.  Within 60 days after concluding work pursuant to this 
Agreement, Contractor and each of its subcontractors shall submit to City a verified statement of 
the journeyman and apprentice hours performed under this Agreement. 

D. Eight hours of labor shall constitute a legal day’s work for all workmen 
employed in the execution of this Agreement, and Contractor and all subcontractors shall comply 
with and be governed by the laws of the State of California having to do with working hours. 

E. Contractor and all subcontractors shall, as a penalty to City, forfeit $25 for 
each worker employed in the execution of this Agreement by Contractor or a subcontractor for 
each calendar day during which the worker is required or permitted to work more than eight hours 
in any one calendar day and 40 hours in any one calendar week in violation of the Labor Code. 

F. Contractor shall comply with and be bound by the provisions of Labor Code 
Section 1776, which requires Contractor and each subcontractor to:  (i) keep accurate payroll 
records and verify such records in writing under penalty of perjury, as specified in Section 1776; 
(ii) certify and make such payroll records available for inspection as provided by Section 1776; 
and (iii) inform City of the location of the records. Contractor and each subcontractor shall comply 
with and be bound by the provisions of Labor Code Section 1771.4(a)(3), which requires that each 
contractor and each subcontractor shall furnish the records specified in Section 1776 directly to 
the Labor Commissioner at least monthly, in a format prescribed by the Labor Commissioner. 

G. For every subcontractor who will perform work on the Project, Contractor 
shall be responsible for such subcontractor’s compliance with Labor Code Sections 1771, 1775, 
1776, 1777.5, 1813, and 1815, and Contractor shall include in the written contract between it and 
each subcontractor copies of Labor Code Sections 1771, 1775, 1776, 1777.5, 1813, and 1815 and 
a requirement that each subcontractor shall comply with these statutes.  Contractor shall be 
required to take all actions necessary to enforce such contractual provisions and ensure each 
subcontractor’s compliance, including conducting a periodic review of the certified payroll records 
of the subcontractor.  Upon becoming aware of a failure of the subcontractor to pay its workers 
the specified prevailing rate of wages, Contractor shall diligently take corrective action to halt or 
rectify the failure. 

H. Contractor truthfully represents that at the time Contractor submitted its bid 
for this Project, and thereafter, Contractor possessed, and now possesses the required license(s) 
from the State Contractors State Licensing Board, and as required in the Contract Documents, as 
well as all permits, qualifications, insurance and approvals of any nature that are legally required 
of Contractor to practice its trade(s) and complete the Project.  Contractor agrees to not be debarred 
at any time through the duration of this Agreement.  Contractor has investigated and represents 
and will ensure that all subcontractors possessed and now possess a valid specialty trade license in 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir  D-7 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

 

its trade, as well as all permits, qualifications, insurance and approvals of any nature that are legally 
required of the subcontractor to practice its trade during the term of this Agreement and at the time 
Contractor’s bid was submitted.  All general building contractor licensees must comply with 
Business and Professions Code Section 7057.  Contractor and all subcontractors must comply with 
business license requirements of City.  Contractor shall not perform work with any debarred 
subcontractor pursuant to Labor Code Section 1777.1 or 1777.7. 

9. UNRESOLVED DISPUTES:   

A. In the event that a dispute arises between the parties regarding whether the 
conditions materially differ, involve hazardous waste, or cause a decrease or increase in 
Contractor’s cost of or time required for performance of any part of the Work, Contractor shall not 
be excused from the Completion Date, but shall proceed with all work to be performed under the 
Agreement.  Contractor shall retain any and all rights provided that pertain to the resolution of 
disputes and protests between the parties.  In the event of any dispute or controversy with City 
over any matter whatsoever, Contractor shall not cause any delay or cessation in or of work, but 
shall proceed with the performance of the work in dispute.  This includes disputed time extension 
requests and prices for changes.  The disputed work will be categorized as an “unresolved dispute” 
and payment, if any, shall be as later determined by agreement or a court of law.  Contractor shall 
keep accurate, detailed records of all disputed work, claims and other disputed matters.   

B. All claims arising out of or related to the Contract Documents or this 
Project, and the consideration and payment of such claims, are subject to the Government Claims 
Act (Government Code Section 810 et seq.) with regard to filing claims.  All such claims are also 
subject to the dispute procedures set forth in Public Contract Code Section 9204 and Public 
Contract Code Section 20104 et seq., to the extent each is applicable.  This Agreement hereby 
incorporates those provisions as through fully set forth herein.  Thus, Contractor or any 
subcontractor must file a claim in accordance with the Government Claims Act as prerequisite to 
filing a construction claim in compliance with Section 9204 and Section 20104 et seq. (if 
applicable), and must then adhere to Section 20104 et seq. and Section 9204, as applicable, with 
respect to any asserted “claim,” as individually defined in those Sections.  

10. ANTI-TRUST CLAIMS:  In entering into this Agreement, Contractor offers and 
agrees to assign to City all rights, title, and interest in and to all causes of action it may have under 
Section 4 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Sec. 15) or under the Cartwright Act (Business and 
Professions Code Section 16700 et seq.) arising from purchases of goods, services, or materials 
pursuant to this Agreement.  This assignment shall be made and become effective at the time City 
tenders final payment to Contractor without further action or acknowledgment by the parties. 

11. THIRD PARTY CLAIMS: Pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 9201, City 
has full authority to compromise or otherwise settle any claim relating to this Agreement at any 
time. City shall timely notify Contractor of the receipt of any third-party claim relating to this 
Agreement.  City shall be entitled to recover its reasonable costs incurred in providing the 
notification required by Public Contract Code Section 9201(b).  

12. RIGHT TO AUDIT:  City or its representative shall have the option of inspecting 
and/or auditing all records and other written materials used by Contractor in preparing its billings 
to City as a condition precedent to any payment to Contractor.  Contractor will promptly furnish 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir  D-8 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

 

documents requested by City. Additionally, pursuant to Government Code Section 8546.7, if this 
Agreement involves the expenditure of public funds in excess of $10,000, Contractor shall be 
subject to State Auditor examination and audit at the request of City or as part of any audit of City, 
for a period of three years after final payment under this Agreement. 

13. TRENCHING AND EXCAVATIONS:   

A. If the Project involves trenching more than four feet deep, Contractor shall 
promptly and before the following conditions are disturbed notify City in writing of any:  (i) 
material that Contractor believes may be material that is hazardous waste, as defined in California 
Health and Safety Code Section 25117, that is required to be removed to a Class I, Class II, or 
Class III disposal site in accordance with provisions of existing law; (ii) subsurface or latent 
physical conditions at the site differing from those indicated; or (iii) unknown physical conditions 
at the site of any unusual nature, different materially from those ordinarily encountered and 
generally recognized as inherent in work of the character provided for in this Agreement.  City 
shall investigate the conditions, and if City finds that the conditions do materially differ or do 
involve hazardous waste and cause a decrease or increase in Contractor’s cost of or the time 
required for performance of any part of the Work, City shall issue a change order. 

B. In addition, whenever work under this Agreement  involves an estimated 
expenditure in excess of $25,000 for the excavation of any trench or trenches five (5) feet or more 
in depth, Contractor shall submit for acceptance by City or by a registered civil or structural 
engineer employed by City to whom authority to accept has been delegated, in advance of 
excavation, a detailed plan showing the design of shoring, bracing, sloping, or other provisions to 
be made for worker protection from the hazard of caving ground during the excavation, of such 
trench or trenches.  If such plan varies from the shoring system standards established by the 
Construction Safety Orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, the plan shall be prepared by a 
registered civil or structural engineer employed by Contractor, and all costs therefor shall be 
included in the contract price herein for completion of the Work as set forth in this Agreement.  
Nothing in this provision shall be deemed to allow the use of a shoring, sloping, or other protective 
system less effective than that required by the Construction Safety Orders.  Nothing in this 
provision shall be construed to impose tort liability on City or on any City officer, agent, or 
employee.  All plans, plan review, processing, and shoring costs are Contractor’s financial and 
legal responsibility. 

14. UTILITIES:  City acknowledges its responsibilities under Government Code 
Section 4215 concerning existing utilities. 

15. LOCATION OF EXISTING ELEMENTS:  The methods used and costs 
involved to locate existing elements, points of connection and all construction methods are 
Contractor’s sole responsibility.  Accuracy of information furnished, as to existing conditions, is 
not guaranteed by City.  Contractor must strictly comply with all applicable requirements of 
Government Code Section 4216 et seq. Prior to commencement of the Work,  Contractor, at its 
sole expense, must make all investigations necessary to determine locations of existing elements, 
which may include contacting Underground Service Alert and other private underground locating 
firm(s), utilizing specialized locating equipment, hand trenching, or both.  Contractor must provide 
City with every Dig Alert Identification Number issued by Underground Service Alert during the 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir  D-9 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

 

course of the Project.  Contractor shall be responsible for preserving the integrity of the existing 
underground utilities and elements at the site. 

16. CONTRACTOR’S LIABILITY:   

A. City and its officers, agents, and employees shall not be answerable or 
accountable in any manner for any loss or damage that may happen to the Work or any part thereof, 
or for any of the materials or other things used or employed in performing the Work; or for injury 
or damage to any person or persons, either workers, employees of Contractor or its subcontractors 
or the public, or for damage to adjoining or other property from any cause whatsoever arising out 
of or in connection with the performance of the Work.  Contractor shall be responsible for all 
damage or injury to any person or property resulting from defects or obstructions or from any 
cause whatsoever, except the sole negligence or willful misconduct of City, its employees, 
servants, or independent contractors who are directly responsible to City during the progress of 
the Work or at any time before its completion and final acceptance. 

B. To the maximum extent permitted by law, Contractor will defend, 
indemnify, and hold City, its elected officials, officers, employees, agents, and volunteers 
(collectively, “Indemnitees”) free and harmless with respect to any and all actions, claims, liens, 
stop notices, damages to persons or property, penalties, obligations, and liabilities that may be 
asserted or claimed by any person, firm, entity, corporation, political subdivision, or other entity 
in any way arising out of or in connection with the acts, omissions, willful misconduct, work, 
operations, breach of this Agreement, violation of the Labor Code or any other code or regulation, 
and/or activities of Contractor, its agents, employees, subcontractors, or invitees in or related to 
the performance of this Agreement (collectively, “Claims”), whether or not there is concurrent 
passive or active negligence on the part of any of the Indemnitees, but excluding such actions, 
claims, damages to persons or property, penalties, obligations, or liabilities arising from the sole 
negligence or willful misconduct of any of the Indemnitees, as determined by a final court decision 
or agreement of the parties.   

C. Contractor will defend any action or actions filed in connection with any 
Claims and will pay all costs and expenses, including actual attorneys’ fees incurred in connection 
therewith. 

D. Contractor will promptly pay any judgment rendered against Contractor or 
any of the Indemnitees as a result of any Claims, and Contractor agrees to indemnify and save and 
hold the Indemnitees harmless therefrom. 

E. In the event any Indemnitee is made a party to any action or proceeding 
filed or prosecuted against Contractor in connection with any Claims, Contractor shall pay to the 
Indemnitees any and all costs and expenses incurred by the Indemnitees in such action or 
proceeding together with actual attorneys’ fees. 

F. So much of the money due to Contractor under and by virtue of this 
Agreement, as shall be considered necessary by City, may be retained by City until Contractor has 
satisfied its indemnity obligations under this Section. 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir  D-10 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

 

17. ASSIGNMENT:  Contractor shall not assign or transfer any interest in this 
Agreement or any part thereof, whether by assignment or novation, without City’s prior written 
consent.  Any purported assignment without written consent shall be null, void, and of no effect, 
and Contractor shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify City and its officers, officials, 
employees, agents, and representatives with respect to any claim, demand, or action arising from 
or relating to any unauthorized assignment. 

18. CONTRACTOR’S REPRESENTATIONS:  Contractor represents, covenants 
and agrees that:  (i) Contractor is qualified and capable of furnishing the labor, materials, and 
expertise necessary to perform the Work in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in 
this Agreement; (ii) there are no obligations, commitments, or impediments of any kind that will 
limit or prevent Contractor’s full performance under this Agreement; (iii) there is no litigation 
pending against Contractor or any owner or officer thereof, involving alleged theft, dishonesty, or 
fraud involving a public works project, and neither Contractor nor any owner or officer thereof is 
the subject of any criminal investigation or proceeding involving a public works project; and (iv) 
to Contractor’s actual knowledge, neither Contractor nor any owner or officer thereof has been 
convicted of a felony involving theft, dishonesty, or fraud in connection with a public works 
project, within the last 10 years. 

19. NOTICES:  Except as otherwise required by law, any notice, payment, or other 
communication authorized or required by this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed 
received on (i) the day of delivery if delivered by hand or overnight courier service during City’s 
regular business hours or (ii) on the third business day following deposit in the United States mail, 
postage prepaid, to the addresses listed below, or at such other address as one party may notify the 
other: 

To City:  
Director of Public Works  
City of Brea 
1 Civic Center Circle 
Brea, California 92821 
 
To Contractor: 
_____________________ 
_____________________ 
_____________________ 
 

20. NON-DISCRIMINATION:  No discrimination shall be made in the employment 
of persons upon public works because of the race, color, or religion of such persons, or on any 
other basis specified in Government Code Section 12940.  Every contractor for public works 
violating this section is subject to all the penalties imposed for a violation of Labor Code Section 
1720 et seq. in accordance with the provisions of Section 1735 of such Code. 

21. APPLICABLE LAW:  The validity, interpretation, and performance of this 
Agreement shall be controlled by and construed under the laws of the State of California, excluding 
the choice of law rules.  Venue for any such action relating to this Agreement shall be in the Orange 
County Superior Court. 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir  D-11 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

 

22. INCORPORATION OF MANDATORY LANGUAGE:  Each and every 
provision required by law to be inserted in this Agreement shall be deemed to be inserted and this 
Agreement shall be read and enforced as though such provision were included.  If through mistake 
or otherwise any such provision is not inserted, or is not correctly inserted, then upon request of 
either party this Agreement shall promptly be amended to make such insertion or correction. 

23. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Agreement, including the Contract Documents, 
and any other documents incorporated herein by specific reference, represents the entire and 
integrated agreement between the parties.  This Agreement supersedes all prior oral or written 
negotiations, representations or agreements.  This Agreement may not be modified or amended, 
nor any provision or breach waived, except in a writing signed by both parties which expressly 
refers to this Agreement. 

24. NON-WAIVER OF TERMS:  Waiver by either party of any one or more of the 
conditions of performance under this Agreement shall not be a waiver of any other condition of 
performance under this Agreement.  In no event shall the making by City of any payment to 
Contractor constitute or be construed as a waiver by City of any breach of covenant, or any default 
which may then exist on the part of Contractor, and the making of any such payment by City shall 
in no way impair or prejudice any right or remedy available to City with regard to such breach or 
default. 

25. AUTHORITY:  Any person executing this Agreement on behalf of Contractor 
warrants and represents that he or she has the authority to execute this Agreement on behalf of 
Contractor and has the authority to bind Contractor to the performance of its obligations hereunder. 

26. COUNTERPARTS:  This Agreement may be executed in counterpart originals, 
duplicate originals, or both, each of which is deemed to be an original for all purposes. 

 

[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE]  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir  D-12 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

 

TO EXECUTE THIS AGREEMENT, the parties have caused their authorized representatives 
to sign below. 
 
[CONTRACTOR NAME] 
 
 

[use this signature block if Contractor is a corporation] 
      
____________________________________ ____________________________________ 
□ Chairperson □ President □ Vice President  □ Secretary □ Asst. Secretary  
       □ Chief Finance Officer □ Asst. Treasurer 
 
[Pursuant to California Corporations Code Section 313, both signature lines must be executed 
unless the signatory holds at least one of the offices designated on each line.] 
 

[use this signature block if Contractor is a limited liability company] 
 
____________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Manager      Manager 
 
[Pursuant to California Corporations Code Section 17703.01(d), both signature lines must be 
executed unless the articles of incorporation state that the firm is managed by only one manager.] 
 
 
 
 
 
CITY OF BREA 
 

 
 
By: _____________________________   
 Mayor 
 
 
 
Attest: _____________________________   
 City Clerk 
 
 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir E-1 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  
 

S E C T I O N  E  
 

S P E C I A L  P R O V I S I O N S  
 
 
 

All the Work to be done under this contract shall be in accordance with these Special Provisions and the 
“GREENBOOK” Standard Specifications for Public Works Construction, latest edition, as written and 
promulgated by the Joint Cooperative Committee of the Southern California Chapter of the American 
Public Works Association and the Southern California District of Associated General Contractors of 
California. Copies of the Standard Specifications are available from the publisher: 
 

BNi Building News 
1612 S. Clementine Street 

Anaheim, California 92802 
(714) 517-0971 

 
The Standard Specifications set forth above, referred hereinafter as Standard Specifications, will control 
the general provisions, construction materials, and construction methods for this contract except as amended 
by the Plans, Special Provisions, or other contract documents. 
  
The section numbers of these Special Provisions coincide with those of the said Standard Specifications.  
Only those sections requiring amendment, elaboration, or specifying options, are called out. 
 
 
 

  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir E-2 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  
 

P A R T  1  

G E N E R A L  P R O V I S I O N S  
 

SECTION 1 

TERMS, DEFINITIONS, ABBREVIATIONS, UNITS OF MEASURE, AND 

SYMBOLS 

 
1-2  TERMS AND DEFINITIONS 

  [Add or redefine the following:]. 
 

AGENCY - The City of Brea. 
Board - The City Council of the City of Brea. 
Caltrans - The State of California Department of Transportation. 
County - The County of Orange. 
Engineer - The City Engineer of the City of Brea or his authorized representative. 
  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir E-3 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  
 

SECTION 2 

SCOPE AND CONTROL OF WORK 

 
2-1  AWARD AND EXECUTION OF THE CONTRACT 

 [Replace with the following:]. 
 
Within 10 working days after the date the AGENCY'S Notice of Intent to Award of Contract, the Contractor 
shall execute and return all contract documents required by the AGENCY.  The AGENCY reserves the 
right to terminate the award if the above requirement is not met.  Such termination will result in the forfeiture 
of the Proposal Guarantee. 
 
The Contract Agreement shall not be considered binding upon the AGENCY until executed by the 
authorized AGENCY officials. 
 
A corporation to which an award is made may be required, before the Contract Agreement is executed by 
the AGENCY, to furnish evidence of its corporate existence, of its right to enter into contracts in the State 
of California, and that the officers signing the contract and bonds for the corporation have the authority to 
do so. 
 
2-3 SUBCONTRACTS 

 
2-3.2 Self Performance 

 [amend the first sentence as follows:]. 
 
Replace 50 percent with 30 percent 
 

2-4  CONTRACT BONDS 

 [add the following:]. 

 
The Faithful Performance Bond shall remain in force until the date of recordation of the Notice of 
Completion.  The Material and Labor Bond shall remain in force until 6 months after the date of recordation 
of the Notice of Completion. 
 
In conformance with the State of California Government Code, Chapter 13, Section 4590, the Contractor 
may substitute securities for any monies withheld by the City to endurance under the contract. 
 
At the request and expense of the Contractor, securities equivalent to the amount withheld shall be deposited 
with the AGENCY, or with a state or federally chartered bank as the escrow agent, who shall pay such 
monies to the Contractor upon notification by AGENCY of Contractor's satisfactory completion of the 
contract. 
 
The type of securities deposited, and the method of release shall be approved by the AGENCY. 
 
  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir E-4 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  
 

2-5  PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS 

  
2-5.1  General 

[Add the following:]. 
 
Only written authorization from the AGENCY shall be binding over any deviation or change in the 

Plans and Specifications.  Please refer to SECTION 3 - CHANGES IN WORK for further 

explanation.  The Contractor shall maintain a control set of Plans and Specifications on the project site at 
all times.  All final locations determined in the field, and any deviations from the Plans and Specifications, 
shall be marked in red on this control set to show the as-built conditions.  Upon completion of all Work, the 
Contractor shall return the control set to the Engineer.  Final payment will not be made until this requirement 
is met.  Reference in the Special Provisions to “State Standard Specifications” shall mean the Standard 
Specifications, 2018 edition, of the State of California, Department of Transportation. Copies of these 
specifications may be obtained from:  
 

State of California – Department of General Services 

Publications Distribution Unit 

P.O. Box 1015 

North Highlands, California 95660 

 
Reference in the Special Provisions to Standard Plans shall mean the Standard Plans of the City of Brea, 
and where applicable, the following: 
 
Standard Plans for Public Works Construction (SPPWC), published by the Public Works Standards, 
Inc., latest edition. 
 
Standard Plans, published by the Orange County Public Works Department. 
 
Standard Plans, published by the Orange County Environmental Management Agency. 
 
Standard Plans, published by the State Department of Transportation, 2018 edition. 
 
Standard Plans, published by the City of Brea. 
 
Applicable Standard Plans for this project are contained in Appendix A of these Special Provisions.  
 
2-5.3  Submittals 

 

2-5.3.1  General  

[Add the following]. 
 
Within 10 working days after the date the AGENCY'S award of contract, the Contractor shall 

identify submittals which will be required by each section of the specifications and determine the date 

on which each submittal will be made, the vendor/material supplier, any long lead time items, and 

other related information.  Submittal schedule shall be in matrix form.  Submittals shall be 

consecutively numbered and shall include the specification section number to which they pertain.  

Contractor shall be responsible for on time delivery and processing of submittals so as not to impede 

progress of work.  The Contractor shall submit all Submittals to the Engineer via the Internet 

utilizing a web site address VPM @ www.virtual-pm.com managed by the Agency.  The Notice to 

Proceed will not be issued until all required submittals are approved with “no exception taken” or 

“Supply as Noted” by the Agency.   

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir E-5 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  
 

2-6 WORK TO BE DONE 

[Add the following]. 
 
This Project consists of the rehabilitation of the Valencia Reservoir 10 MG Steel Water Tank located in 
the City of Brea, State of California.  The work to be constructed hereunder generally includes the Base 
Bid Schedule A work such as, mobilization and demobilization, BMP preparation and implementation, 
replacement of tank appurtenances, removal of existing coating and recoating of the reservoir interior, 
adding seismic piping connections, removal and replacement of existing inlet/outlet piping with all 
required fittings and valves, and all other miscellaneous improvements required to complete the Project 
as shown on the Plans, and as included in the Specifications.  The Additive Bid Schedule B includes 
removing and replacing existing 18” steel pipe with 24” CMLC from Schedule A new inlet/outlet piping 
system connection to existing 18” steel pipe with all fittings, valves, and appurtenances, removal of 
existing exterior tank coating, surface preparation and recoating of tank exterior, and removal and 
replacement of interior ladder as shown on the Plans, and as included in the Specifications.    
 
2-9  SURVEYING 

 [Replace with the following]. 
 
The Contractor shall be responsible for the accuracy of surveying adequate for construction; however the 
task of surveying itself shall be performed under the direction of a Licensed Land Surveyor or Professional 
Engineer, whom is authorized to practice land surveying in the State of California, retained or provided for 
by the Contractor. 
 
All construction surveying necessary to complete the work as shown on the plans and provided for in these 
contract documents and specifications shall be accomplished by or under the direction of a Licensed Land 
Surveyor or Professional Engineer, with the authority to practice land surveying in the State of California, 
retained or provided by the Contractor. The AGENCY reserves the right to direct additional construction 
surveys to be performed by the Contractor when it feels it is required to adequately construct the work. 
 
The Contractor shall be required to provide an as-built field survey to establish adequate survey control for 
the reconstruction of all curb returns where new curb ramp construction is required and any street requiring 
total removal of the existing pavement section, in order to re-establish the horizontal locations and final 
elevations of new ramp and curb returns, centerline and/or crown line and existing vertical curves, as 
directed by the Engineer, prior to the start of any construction. The as-built field survey shall be done only 
under the direction of a Licensed Land Surveyor or a Registered Civil Engineer authorized to practice land 
surveying in the State of California. 
 
In accordance with Senate Bill 1563, the Contractor shall file a Corner Record Form referencing survey 
monuments subject to disturbance in the Office of the County Surveyor prior to the start of construction 
and also prior to the completion of construction for the replacement of survey monuments. The Contractor 
shall not disturb survey monuments, lot stakes (tagged), or benchmarks without the consent of the Engineer. 
The Contractor shall bear the expense of replacing any that may be disturbed. Replacement shall be done 
only under the direction of a Licensed Land Surveyor or a Registered Civil Engineer authorized to practice 
land surveying in the State of California.  
 
The centerline monuments for all intersections within the project limits shall be permanently tied out prior 
to cold milling and overlay and re-established after the final asphalt concrete paving. Upon submittal of all 
corner records and centerline tie notes and monuments to the Office of Orange County Surveyor, the 
Contractor shall submit copies of the same records to the City of Brea. Contractor shall also submit accepted 
and filed corner records upon acceptance by the Office of the County Surveyor prior to completion of the 
project. 
 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir E-6 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  
 

Upon completion of the project, a Notice of Completion shall not be filed until the monuments have been 
restored and corner records filed to the satisfaction of the County Surveyor. 
 
Payment for the surveying is considered in the various contract bid items of work and no additional 
compensation will be allowed, therefore. 
 

2-10  AUTHORITY OF BOARD AND ENGINEER 

      [Add the following]. 
 

The Contractor shall give at least 48 hours (2 working days) advance notice when he or his 

subcontractor will start or resume the work. 

 

The above notice is to be given during working hours, exclusive of Saturday, Sunday or AGENCY 
holidays for the purpose of permitting the Engineer to make necessary assignments of his representatives. 
 

2-11  INSPECTION 

      [Add the following]. 
 

If the Contractor elects to work under this contract more than 8 hrs/day or more than 40 hrs/week, Saturday, 
Sunday, or AGENCY holidays, he shall arrange with the Engineer for the required inspection service and pay 
the Special Inspection Fees which will be charged at the following rates: 
 

4 hrs. or less/day  -  $500.00 
4 hrs. to 8 hrs./day  -  $1,000.00 

 

When Special Inspection is required, the Contractor shall notify the AGENCY and pay inspection fees 24 hours 
in advance.  If the Contractor is directed by the AGENCY to work under this contract more than 8 hrs./day or 
more than 40 hrs./week, the Special Inspection fee requirements will be waived.   
 
If the Contractor elects to work under this Contract more than 8 hrs/day or more than 40 hrs/week, Saturday, 
Sunday, or AGENCY holidays without prior authorization, he/she/it shall pay double the rates mentioned herein 
to the AGENCY. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir E-7 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  
 

SECTION 3 

CHANGES IN WORK 

3-3  EXTRA WORK 

 
3-3.2  Payment 

 
3-3.2.1 General. 

 [Add the following:]. 
 
Extra work compensation will be made for labor, equipment, and materials used in the specific work zone 
where the extra work is being performed and not for all crew and materials on-site. When extra work or utility 
interference is encountered, the Contractor shall contact the City and jointly evaluate if the workforce and/or 
trucking should be reduced or remain as compensable. 
 
All extra work truck material weight tickets must be completely filled out with times, location, and material 
dumped to be eligible for extra work payment.  All extra work must be approved by the authorized City 
representative prior to commencing work.  Without said approval, the Contractor will be working at risk, hence 
compensation is not guaranteed.    
 
3-3.2.3 Markup. 

 [Delete Subsection in total and replace with the following:] 
 
(a) Work by Contractor. The following percentages shall be added to the Contractor’s costs and shall 
constitute the markup for all overhead and profits: 
 

1) Labor ......................................................... 15 
2) Materials ................................................... 10 
3) Equipment Rental ..................................... 10* 
4) Other Items and Expenditures................... 10 

 
* Equipment Rental rates shall be based on the latest applicable Caltrans Equipment Rental Rates  
 
To the sum of the costs and markups provided for in the subsection, 1 percent shall be added as 
compensation for bonding. 
 
(b) Work by Subcontractor.  When all or any part of the extra work is performed by a Subcontractor, 
the markup established in 3-3.2.3(a) shall be applied to the Subcontractor’s actual cost of such work.  A 
markup of ten (10) percent on the first $5,000 of the subcontracted portion of the extra work and a markup 
of five (5) percent on work added in excess of $5,000 of the subcontracted portion of the extra work may 
be added by the Contractor. 
 
(c) Unknown Facilities.  In the event the Contractor suspects or begins to locate a utility pipe, conduit, 
structure or other unknown underground mass not depicted on the Plans or identified within these 
Specifications, he/she shall continue to uncover and investigate the limits of the item and contact USA as 
part of the bid item scope of work.  Once the unknown underground facility is sufficiently viewed and 
identified, any stand-by-time, during which no constructive work is being accomplished with respect to the 
bid item scope of work, will be paid at the base rate for Labor + 10% and for Equipment not working will 
be paid applying the Delay Factor to the hourly rental rate per the Caltrans Rental Guide with no further 
mark-up.  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir E-8 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  
 

SECTION 4 

CONTROL OF MATERIALS 

 
4-1  MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP 

 
4-1.1 General 

         [Add the following:]. 
 
The Contractor and all subcontractors, suppliers, and vendors shall guarantee that the entire Work will meet 
all requirements of this contract as to the quality of materials, equipment, and workmanship.  The 
Contractor, at no cost to the AGENCY, shall make any repairs or replacements made necessary by defects 
in materials, equipment, or workmanship that become evident within one year after the date of recordation 
of the Notice of Completion.  Within this one year period, the Contractor shall also restore to full compliance 
with requirements of this contract any portion of the Work which is found to not meet those requirements.  
The Contractor shall hold the AGENCY harmless from claims of any kind arising from damages due to 
said defects or noncompliance. 
 
Security of this guarantee shall be in the form of a Warrantee Bond furnished to the AGENCY by the 
Contractor.  There shall be specific wording in the Warrantee Bond that includes the guarantee or warranty 
of the labor and materials for a one year period, commencing from the recording date of the Notice of 
Completion by the County Recorder.  The guaranteed amount shall be for 100 percent of the total amount 
earned to date as indicated on the final progress payment.  The AGENCY reserves the right to withhold the 
retention until the Warrantee Bond has been accepted by the AGENCY. 
 
The Contractor shall make all repairs, replacements, and restorations covered by the Warrantee Bond within 
ten (10) working days after the date of the Engineer's written notice. Failure to comply with such notice, 
will cause the AGENCY to file claim against the bond. 
 
Excepted from the Warrantee Bond will be defects caused by acts of God, acts of the AGENCY, acts of 
vandals, or by acts of others outside or beyond the control of the Contractor. 
 
4-1.4 Test of Materials 

        [Replace the third sentence of the first paragraph with the following:]. 
 
All onsite and offsite tests which require the services of a laboratory to determine compliance with 
the Contract Documents shall be performed by an independent commercial testing laboratory in the 
vicinity of Southern California, pre-approved by the Engineer. The laboratory shall be staffed with 
experienced technicians, properly equipped, and fully qualified to perform the tests in accordance with 
the specified standards. 
 
The City reserves the right to visit approved testing laboratories anytime during the duration of the 

testing for the specified project. This random inspection will not require any prior confirmation for the 

visit date and time of the visit. 

 
Field sampling and testing shall be performed under the direction of the Engineer. The Engineer will 

determine the exact time and location of all field sampling and testing. Written reports of tests and 

engineering data furnished by the Contractor for the Engineer's review shall be submitted in the same 

manner as specified for Shop Drawings. 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir E-9 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  
 

The testing laboratory shall furnish three copies of a written report of each test performed by laboratory 

personnel. Two copies of each test report will be transmitted to the Engineer and one copy to the 

Contractor within three (3) calendar days after each test is completed. 
 
The Contractor shall not retain any testing laboratory firm against which the City has reasonable 

objection. If at any time during the construction process, the services become unacceptable to the City 

and the Engineer determines that sufficient cause exists, the Contractor shall terminate the services and 

engage a different testing laboratory firm, approved by the Engineer. 
 
Unless otherwise provided, all testing shall be performed under the direction of the Engineer and the 
AGENCY will bear the cost of the initial testing of material and workmanship which are required by the 
Standard Specifications and the Special Provisions. The cost of all other tests, including the retesting of 
material or workmanship that fails to pass the first test, shall be borne by the Contractor.  
 
4-1.6 Trade Names or Equals 

        [Replace the last two sentences of the first paragraph with the following:]. 
 
Approval of equipment and materials offered as equivalents to those specified must be obtained  
as set forth in the Instructions to Bidders. 

  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir E-10 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  
 

SECTION 5 

UTILITIES 

 
5-1 LOCATION 

        [Replace the first sentence of the last paragraph with the following:]. 
 
The location and existence of any underground utility or substructure was obtained from a search of 
available records. No guarantee is made or implied that the information is complete or accurate. 
 
It shall be the Contractor's responsibility alone to determine the location of underground utilities or 
substructures of every nature and to protect them from damage. The Contractor shall assume every lot 
include a service of each type of utility. 
 
The Contractor shall pothole all utilities, including service connections, which have been marked by the 
respective owners and which may affect or be affected by the Work. Pothole report shall include type and 
material of existing utility found, depth to top of cover, depth to bottom of utility and size of utility. 
 
Any pothole work with a diameter less than or equal to 6-inches in asphalt to be backfilled with black 
colored concrete to the finish surface.  
 
The Contractor shall sawcut straight clean lines at each pothole location. 
 
The Contractor shall perform the utility location pothole exploration efforts along the proposed main, 
lateral, and facility locations 48 hours prior to beginning trenching/excavation for Schedule A work, prior 
to ordering the new CMLC pipe for Schedule B, and shall notify the Engineer in advance of initiating said 
work.  All vertical and horizontal locations of the exposed existing utility shall be documented by the 
Contractor and provided to the Engineer.  All potential conflicts with respect to the proposed work and 
existing utilities shall be brought to the attention of the Engineer prior to trenching at the potential conflict 
location and ordering the CMLC piping. 
 
Payment for the pothole of existing utilities is considered in the contract bid items of work related to pothole 
and exploration and no additional compensation will be allowed, therefore. 
 
5-4  RELOCATION 

        [Replace the second sentence of the last paragraph with the following:]. 
 
When not otherwise required by the plans and specifications and when directed by the Engineer, the 
Contractor shall arrange for the relocation of service connections, as necessary, between the meter and 
property line, or between the meter and limits of construction. 
 
5-5  DELAYS 

        [Add the following paragraph:]. 
 
All notification to utility companies insofar as the relocation or removal of a utility shall be made by the 
Engineer based on Contractor's request as submitted to the Engineer at least 48-hours in advance of the 
needed work.  Any costs for delay of the Contractor of utility companies in this regard shall be assigned to 
the Contractor, if these costs are a result of the Contractor's request being untimely in any respect excepting 
thereof any delay cost incurred as a result of the utility company not responding at their agreed time. 
 
 
 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir E-11 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  
 

5-7 UTILITY MARKINGS 

[Is hereby added to Section 5:]. 
 

Upon completion of the Project, the Contractor shall be required to remove, to the satisfaction of the 
Engineer, all utility locator markings and utility tie-out paint markings that either the Contractor, 
Subcontractor, the City, or utility companies make during the course of he work from the surfaces of 
sidewalks, driveway approaches, curb and gutters, using the removal method acceptable to the Engineer.  
Any damage to the existing improvements due to the Contractor’s removal operation shall be repaired at 
the Contractor’s expense.   
 
Payment for the removing of the utility markings shall be included in the various applicable items of work, 
and no additional compensation will be allowed, therefore.  

  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir E-12 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  
 

SECTION 6 

PROSECUTION, PROGRESS, AND ACCEPTANCE OF THE WORK 

 
6-1  CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE AND COMMENCEMENT OF THE WORK 

        [Replace the first sentence of the first paragraph with the following:]. 
 
The Contractor's proposed Baseline Construction Schedule shall be submitted to the Engineer within ten 
(10) working days after the date of the AGENCY'S execution of the Agreement. The proposed Baseline 
Construction Schedule shall depict the main milestones, sub-activities, durations, start and finish dates, and 
predecessors/successors, and submitted in MS Project File and pdf formats.  Additionally, the schedule 
shall be supported by written statements from each supplier of materials or equipment indicating that all 
orders have been placed and acknowledged and setting forth the dates that each item will be delivered. Prior 
to issuing the Notice to Proceed, the Engineer will schedule a preconstruction meeting with the Contractor 
to review the proposed Baseline Construction Schedule and delivery dates, arrange utility coordination, 
discuss construction methods, and clarify inspection procedures. The Contractor shall submit progress 
reports to the Engineer by the tenth day of each month. The report shall include an updated Construction 
Schedule. Any deviations from the original approved Baseline Construction Schedule shall be explained. 
Progress payments will be withheld pending receipt of any outstanding reports. 

 
The Contractor shall furnish the Agency with a 3 week look ahead-schedule in a tabular format at every 

weekly construction meeting.  The 3 weeks look ahead-schedule shall be linked to the Approved Baseline 

Construction Schedule milestones with any subsequent deviations within this 3 week window and shall 

include the sub-activities that rolls-up into the associated milestone.   

 

Payment for the preparation, update, and submittal of the Baseline Construction Schedule and 3-week look 
ahead schedule shall be considered as included in the various item of work and no additional compensation 
will be allowed thereof.   
 
6-2  PROSECUTION OF WORK 
 [add the following:]. 
 
The order of work for this project may be as follows based on AGENCY award of Contract as defined in 
Section C of these specifications: 
 

1. Submit All Required Submittals 

2. Pre-Construction Meeting 

3. Set-up Project Information signs, if required  

4. NTP   

5. Site Mobilization/Staging 

6. Tie out existing property corner monuments and other field survey required 

7. Assist with public notifications  

8. Set-up Traffic control and construction phasing as required for site access  

9. Pothole existing utilities and provide report 

10. Provide Pipe Layout for CMLC (Schedule B)  

11. Set-up Tank Draining Operations and coordination with City  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir E-13 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  
 

12. Interior Tank surface removal Operations 

13. Interior Tank Surface preparation 

14. Tank Access and other misc. work items 

15. Interior Tank Surface Painting/Coating Operations 

16. Outlet/Inlet Piping removal and replacement work 

17. Remaining Work Items for Schedule A  

18. Preliminary Punch-list Inspection for Schedule A 

19. Schedule B Scope of Work (Removing existing 18” and Installing new 24” CMLC, pipe testing) 

20. Disinfection/Testing/Tank Filling/Flushing Operations 

21. Schedule B - Exterior Tank Painting/Coating removal/preparation/re-surfacing Operations 

22. Schedule B – Remaining Work Items 

23. Re-establish centerline ties and other monuments and file related documents, if required 

24. Final Inspection and punch-list 

The Contractor may request modifications to the order of work as part of the Pre- 

Construction meeting and Baseline Schedule/Phasing Plan review for City consideration.  

Additionally, the order of work may be modified based on the scope of work awarded by the 

AGENCY (e.g Schedule A + Schedule B, or Schedule A only, etc.) 

 
Record Keeping: The Contractor shall submit daily progress reports to the Engineer via the Internet 
utilizing a web site address Virtual Project Manager (VPM) at www.virtual-pm.com 
managed by the Agency. This web site, “Virtual Project Manager” will be used exclusively by the site 
foreman to record daily progress, problems, addition/deletions and or request change orders for review by 
the engineer/inspector and the Project Manager. The Job site supervisor (Contractor) is required to have 
access and knowledge to utilize a digital camera and internet. Daily use of computer is required to input 
aforementioned documents.  
 
If the Engineer determines that the Contractor is failing to prosecute the work to the proper extent, the 
Contractor shall, upon order from the Engineer, immediately take steps to remedy the situation. All costs 
of prosecuting the work as described herein shall be included in the Contractor's bid.  Should the 
Contractor fail to take the necessary steps to fully accomplish said purposes after orders of the Engineer; 
the work may be suspended in whole or part, or payment withheld, until the Contractor takes said steps. 
 
If work is suspended through no fault of the City, all expenses and losses incurred by the Contractor during 
such suspensions shall be borne by the Contractor.  If the Contractor fails to properly provide for public 
safety, traffic, and protection of the work during periods of suspension, the City may elect to do so, and 
deduct the cost thereof from monies due the Contractor.  Such actions will not relieve the Contractor from 
liability. 
 

  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir E-14 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  
 

6-7 TIME OF COMPLETION 
 
6-7.1  General 

[Add the following:]. 
 
The total Contract Time for this Project shall be 75 Working Days for Base Bid Schedule A and 50 

Working Days for Additive Bid Schedule B for a combined 125 Working Days, if both Base Bid 
Schedule A and Additive Bid Schedule B are awarded by the AGENCY from the date of the Notice to 
Proceed. Time of completion includes materials delivery and excludes maintenance periods identified 
within the notices. 
 
6-7.2 Working Day 

[Add the following:]. 
 
The Contractor's activities shall be confined to the hours between 7:00 A.M. to 4:00 P.M., Monday through 
Friday, excluding holidays (For lane closure restrictions see 7-10.1 “Traffic Access.”).  Deviation from 
these hours will not be permitted without the prior consent of the Engineer, except in emergencies involving 
immediate hazard to persons or property.  In the event of either a requested or emergency deviation, 
inspection service fees will be charged against the Contractor.  The service fees will be calculated at 
overtime rates including benefits, overhead, and travel time.  The service fees will be deducted from any 
amounts due the Contractor. 
 

[Delete subsection in total and replace with the following:]. 
 

A working day is any day within the period between the date of the start of the Contract time as specified 
in 6-1 and the date of field acceptance of the Work by the Engineer, other than: 
 

1. Saturday and Sunday. 
2. Any day designated as a holiday by the Agency. 
3. Any other day designated as a holiday in a Master Labor Agreement entered into by the Contractor 

or on behalf of the Contractor as an eligible member of a contractor association.  
4. Any day the Contractor is prevented from working at the beginning of the workday for cause 

specified in 6-6.1. 
5. Any day the Contractor is prevented from working during the first 5 hours with at least 60 percent 

of the normal work force for cause specified in 6-6.1. 
 

6-9 LIQUIDATED DAMAGES 
[Amend the liquidated damage amount to read:]. 

 
Liquidated damages will be assessed in the amount of $1,750.00 for each calendar day in excess of the 
contract time for the Project beyond the Project Completion Date noted on the Notice to Proceed.  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir E-15 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  
 

SECTION 7 

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CONTRACTOR 

 
7-1 THE CONTRACTOR'S EQUIPMENT AND FACILITIES 

 

7-1.1 General 

[Add the following:]. 
 
A noise level limit of 95 dbl. at a distance of 50' shall apply to all construction equipment on or related to 
the job whether owned by the Contractor or not.  This requirement in no way relieves the Contractor from 
responsibility for complying with local ordinances regulating noise level.  
 
7-2 LABOR 
 
7-2.1 General 

 [Add the following:]. 
 
The Contractor will be required to submit weekly certified payrolls for the project.  The Contractor shall 
also submit payrolls for all subcontractors who perform work in excess of $1,000. 
 
The payrolls reflect payment of the prevailing wage to all employees plus required fringe benefits.  Failure 
to comply with this requirement may be cause for the City to stop construction or to withhold contract 
payments until the Contractor shows compliance. 
 
7-2.2  Laws 

[Add the following:]. 
 
The Contractor, and all subcontractors, suppliers and vendors, shall comply with all AGENCY, State and 
Federal orders regarding affirmative action to ensure equal employment opportunities and fair employment 
practices.  Failure to file any report due under said orders will result in suspension of periodic progress 
payments. 
 
The Contractor shall ensure unlimited access to the job site for all equal employment opportunity 
compliance officers. 
 

7-3 LIABILITY INSURANCE  
   [Delete the entire subsection:]. 
 

7-3.1 Insurance 

[Add the following:]. 
 
Contractor shall, prior to execution of an Agreement with the AGENCY, comply with the provisions of 
AGENCY's insurance requirements as follows: 
 
Except as provided in 6-10, Contractor hereby agrees to protect, defend indemnify and hold harmless 
AGENCY, its officers, elected or appointed officials, employees, agents, and volunteers from and against 
any and all, claims, damages, losses, expenses, judgments, demands defense costs, and consequential 
damage or liability of any kind or nature, however caused, including those resulting from death or injury to 
Contractor's employees and damage to Contractor's property, arising directly or indirectly out of the 
obligations or operations herein undertaken by Contractor, caused in whole or in part by any negligent act 
or omission of the Contractor, any subcontractors, anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir E-16 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  
 

or anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable, including but not limited to concurrent active or passive 
negligence, except where caused by the active negligence, sole negligence, or willful misconduct of the 
AGENCY.  Contractor will conduct all defense at its sole cost and expense and AGENCY shall approve 
selection of Contractor's counsel.  City shall be reimbursed for all costs and attorney's fees incurred by the 
AGENCY in enforcing this obligation.  This indemnity shall apply to all claims and liability regardless of 
whether any insurance policies are applicable.  The policy limits do not act as a limitation upon the amount 
of indemnification to be provided by Contractor.  The AGENCY will not be liable for any accident, loss or 
damage to the Work prior to its completion and acceptance, except as provided in 6-10. 
 
The cost of this insurance shall be included in the Contractor's Bid. 
 
7-5 PERMITS 
 [Delete Subsection in total and substitute with the following:]. 
 

Prior to the start of any work, the Contractor shall take out the applicable AGENCY permits and make 
arrangements for AGENCY inspections.  The AGENCY will issue the permits at no charge to the 
Contractor.  The Contractor and all subcontractors shall each obtain an AGENCY business license and shall 
be licensed in accordance with State Business and Professions Code. The Contractor, at no additional cost 
to the AGENCY, shall also obtain any and all other permits, licenses, inspections, certificates, or 
authorizations required by any governing body or entity. 
 
Pursuant to State Bill 854, the following new requirements apply to all public works projects: 
 
A contractor or subcontractor shall not be qualified to bid on, be listed in a bid proposal, subject to the 
requirements of Section 4104 of the Public Contract Code, or engage in the performance of any contract 
for public work, as defined in this chapter, unless currently registered and qualified to perform public work 
pursuant to Section 1725.5. It is not a violation of this section for an unregistered contractor to submit a bid 
that is authorized by Section 7029.1 of the Business and Professions Code or by Section 10164 or 20103.5 
of the Public Contract Code, provided the contractor is registered to perform public work pursuant to 
Section 1725.5 at the time the contract is awarded. The website for contractor registration with the 
Department of Industrial Relations (DIR) is https://efiling.dir.ca.gov/PWCR; the annual non-refundable fee, 
valid July 1 through June 30 (state fiscal year), is $300. 
 
Contractors who are awarded a public works project must submit electronic payroll records to the DIR’s 
Compliance Monitoring Unit (CMU) in addition to providing wet-ink original copies to the City or its 
designated labor compliance enforcement officer. 
 
  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir E-17 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  
 

7-8 WORK SITE MAINTENANCE 
 

7-8.1 General  

[Add the following:]. 
 
Throughout all phases of construction, including suspension of work, and until the final acceptance, the 
Contractor shall keep the site clean and free from rubbish and or other means as necessary.  The use of 
water resulting in mud on public streets will not be permitted as a substitute for sweeping or other methods. 
 
Care shall be taken to prevent spillage on haul routes.  Any such spillage shall be removed 

immediately and the area cleaned. 

 

Before the final inspection, the site shall be cleared of equipment, unused materials, and rubbish so 

as to present a satisfactory clean and neat appearance.  This is to include the removal of all utility 

markings (Underground Service Areas – USA) made as a part of the project.   

 

7-8.2 Air Pollution Control 

[Add the following:]. 
 

Unless directed otherwise by the Engineer, the Contractor shall furnish and operate a self-loading motor 
sweeper with spray nozzles at least once each working day to keep paved areas acceptably clean wherever 
construction, including restoration, is incomplete. If the Contractor fails to perform the required sweeping, 
the AGENCY will complete the work and deduct the costs from the Contractor’s progress payment for all 
costs associated with the air pollution control efforts. 
 
7-8.4.2 Storage of Equipment and Material in Public Streets 

 [Add the following:]. 
 
Construction materials shall not be stored at the City facility for more than 2 days prior to usage on the 
project. All materials or equipment not installed or used in construction within 2 days after unloading shall 
be stored elsewhere by the Contractor – at Contractor’s expense, unless authorized additional storage time.  
All material used for the construction of the improvements, shall be placed so as to provide clear access 
within the work zone with one lane open at all times, unless otherwise approved by the Engineer. 

 
Construction equipment shall not be stored at the work site before its actual use on the work, nor for more 
than 2 days after it is no longer needed.  
 
Excavated material, except that which is to be used as backfill in the adjacent trench, shall not be stored in 
public streets unless otherwise permitted. After placing backfill, all excess material shall be removed 
immediately from the site.  
 
In no event is Contractor to stockpile material, tools or equipment in the parkways. 
 
Payment for “Final Cleaning-up” is considered included in the various contract bid items of work and no 
additional compensation will be allowed therefore. 
  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir E-18 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  
 

7-8.4.3 Temporary Light, Power & Water 

[Delete the final paragraph and replace it with the following to the end of the section:] 
 
Water shall be obtained through the AGENCY’s Finance Department. In order to obtain construction 
water from an AGENCY fire hydrant, the Contractor will be required to obtain an AGENCY supplied 
hydrant meter. A $2,650 refundable deposit is required on the meter. An “Eddy” valve must be 
attached to the temporary meter for the purpose of operating the hydrant. 
 
The cost for the meter and water used shall be charged in accordance with City Council 
Resolution No. 95-95 and 2018-048. These charges are as follows: 

 
Meter Service Charge Per Month Rate Per 100 Cubic Feet 

$130.00 $7.17 
 

Any unauthorized use of AGENCY water from a fire hydrant or other AGENCY facility will be 

estimated by the AGENCY as to usage and invoiced to the Contractor at three times the rate 

schedule above and a fine of $300 per citation and deducted from progress payments. The 

Contractor shall not use water or power from private residences. 
 

The cost of water and power used by the Contractor is considered included in the various contract 
bid items of work and NO additional compensation will be allowed, therefore. 
 
7-8.6.1 General 

 [Add the following to the end of the section:]. 
 
Waste Discharge Requirements for Discharge of Storm Water Associated with Construction Activities:  
 
a) The CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for identifying and obtaining all permits and licenses required 
for this project. Cost and fees associated with said permits regardless of whether obtained by the COUNTY, 
CITY or by CONTRACTOR, shall be borne solely by the CONTRACTOR.  
 
The CONTRACTOR shall comply with all rules and regulations included in said permits and licenses. 
Should the CONTRACTOR fail to conform to said rules and regulations, the CITY reserves the right to 
perform the work necessary to conform to the rules and regulations. The cost of such work will be deducted 
from any funds to become due to the CONTRACTOR.  
 
It is noted that multiple permits are required from the various regulatory agencies. CONTRACTOR is to 
abide by and follow the requirements of all such permits. 
  
b) NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM (NPDES) FOR STORM 
WATER DISCHARGES ASSOCIATED WITH CONSTRUCTION AND LAND DISTURBANCE 
ACTIVITIES WATER QUALITY ORDER NO. 2009-0009-DWQ (GENERAL PERMIT)  
 
On September 2, 2009, the State Water Resources Control Board adopted Order No. 2009-0009-DWQ 
(Waste Discharge Requirements for Discharges of Storm Water Runoff Associated with Construction 
Activities and Land Disturbance Activities). Effective July 1, 2010, all dischargers (construction sites where 
calculated soil disturbance totals 1 acre or more) are required to obtain coverage and comply with this 
Construction General Permit (CGP).  
 
A copy of this permit and related documents/attachments may be found on the internet at: 
  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir E-19 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  
 

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/stormwater/constpermits.shtml  
 
The CONTRACTOR is hereby directed to read and understand all the requirements of this Permit as they 
relate to this project.  
 
The CITY has been issued Municipal NPDES Permit No. CAS618030, Order No. R8-2009-0030, from the 
California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region as described above. Section XV, 
“Municipal Construction Projects/Activities,” of the Municipal Permit describes specific compliance with 
the latest version of the State’s CGP within the Santa Ana Region. 
 
7-8.6.4 Dewatering  

 [Add the following to the end of the section]. 
 
The CITY has been issued Municipal NPDES Permit No. CAS618030, Order No. R8-2009-0030, from the 
California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region. Section III.3.ii. of this permit 
authorizes de minimus types of discharges listed in the Santa Ana Regional Board’s General De Minimus 
Permit for Discharges to Surface Waters, Order No. R8-2009-0003, from CITY owned and/or operated 
facilities and activities (including construction). 
  
A copy of the CITY’s Municipal NPDES Permit (Order No. R8-2009-0030) may be found on the internet 
at:  
 
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/santaana/board_decisions/adopted_orders/orders/2009/09_030_oc_storm
water_ms4_permit.pdf  
 
A copy of the Santa Ana Regional Board’s General De Minimus Permit for Discharges to Surface Waters 
(Order No. R8-2009-0003) may be found on the internet at:  
 
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/santaana/board_decisions/adopted_orders/orders/2009/09_003_deminimu
s_permit_wdr.pdf 
 
7-9 PROTECTION AND RESTORATION OF EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS 

[Delete the second paragraph and substitute with the following:]. 
 
The Contractor shall relocate, repair, replace or reestablish all existing improvements within the project 
limits which are not designated for removal (e.g., curbs, gutters, sidewalks, driveways, fences, walls, 
sprinkler systems, signs, utility installations, pavements, and structures.) which are damaged or removed as 
a result of his operations. 
 
Where existing traffic striping, pavement markings and curb markings are damaged or their reflectivity 
reduced by the Contractor's operations, such striping or markings shall also be considered as existing 
improvements and the Contractor shall repaint or replace such improvements. 
 
Relocations, repairs, replacements or reestablishments shall be equal to the existing improvements and shall 
match such improvements in finish and dimensions unless otherwise specified. 
 
[Delete the last paragraph and substitute the following:]. 
 
All cost to the Contractor for protecting, removing, restoring, repairing, replacing, or reestablishing existing 
improvements shall be included in the bid in other items of work unless otherwise specified.  
 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir E-20 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  
 

7-10 PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND SAFETY 
 
7-10.1 Traffic and Access 

[Add the following:]. 
 
The AGENCY’s intent is to restore all traffic lanes to workable condition as soon as possible.  One lane of 

traffic shall be maintained at all times.   
 
All traffic control shall be in accordance with the latest edition of the following documentation:  
 
Caltrans - Manual of Traffic Control Devices for Construction and Maintenance Work Zones, Traffic 
Manual, Sign Specifications, Standard Plans, Standard Specifications 

State of California, Department of Transportation Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD) 

Work Area Traffic Control Handbook (WATCH Manual) 
 
Construction Traffic Control Plans shall be prepared for work on all streets depicted on the project plans. 
 
Prior to the beginning of work, the Contractor shall prepare and process a traffic control and construction 
phasing plan for AGENCY’S approval, in conformance with current MUTCD and AGENCY’S guidelines. 
Contractor shall implement the approved traffic control and construction phasing plan to safely prosecute the 
construction work involved with a minimum of inconvenience to the existing residents and the motoring public. 
 
Construction Traffic Control Plans shall be prepared in accordance with the AGENCY's latest Traffic Control 
Plan Preparation Guidelines and shall be reviewed and approved by the Engineer. The plans shall be signed 
and stamped by a Traffic or Civil Engineer.  The Contractor shall submit the plans to the Engineer for approval 
or correction at least 10 working days before approved plans will be required for commencing the work. 
 
Approval of the Traffic Control Plans by the Engineer shall not relieve the Contractor from the responsibility 
for errors or omissions in the plans or from deviations from the Contract Documents.  The Contractor shall be 
responsible for the correctness of the plans and for the results obtained by the use of such plans. 
 
The Contractor shall provide, to the Engineer, a telephone number at which the Contractor's representatives 
can be reached, at any hour, should an emergency occur requiring replacement or relocation of the required 
traffic control devices. 
 
Prior to the start of construction, the Contractor shall inform the AGENCY's trash haulers, Police and Fire 
departments and US Postal Service, of the project location, approximate starting date, completion date, and 
the name and telephone number of contractor representatives who may be contacted at any hour in the event 
of an emergency. 
 

POLICE DEPARTMENT:  Watch Commander  @  (714) 990-7626 
FIRE DEPARTMENT:  Battalion Chief  @  (714) 990-7658 
 
Information signs shall be required on all arterial streets one (1) week prior to beginning of roadway 
construction projects. 
 
The Contractor shall adhere to applicable sections of California Administrative Code, Title 8, concerning 
electrical and construction safety standards and practices. 
 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir E-21 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  
 

Contractor shall require that an approved safety vest be worn by all personnel who are working at this 
project site.  Any worker without a vest may be ordered off the job by the Inspector until such apparel is 
acquired.  Questions as to approved vests shall be directed to the Engineer.  
 
Any relocation of travel lanes longer than three calendar days shall be delineated by removing the existing 
striping and legends by wet sandblasting and placing new striping and legends as required.  Upon 
completion of the work and the restoration of the road surface to its final condition, the Contractor shall 
remove temporary striping by wet sandblasting. 
 
If the traffic cones or portable delineators are damaged, displaced or are not in an upright position, for any 
reason, the contractor shall immediately replace or restore to their original location, in an upright position, 
the cones or portable delineators. 
  
The Contractor shall provide and maintain all signs, barricades, flashers, delineators and other necessary 
facilities for the protection of the motoring public within the limits of the construction area.  He shall also 
post proper signs to notify the public regarding detours and conditions of the roadway, all in accordance 
with the provisions of the Vehicle Code, the current State of California Department of Transportation 
"Manual of Traffic Controls for Construction and Maintenance Work Zones", and the State of California 
Department of Transportation Standard Plans. 
 
The Contractor shall furnish such flagmen and equipment as are necessary to give adequate warning to 
traffic or to the public of any dangerous conditions in accordance with the current Department of 
Transportation "Instructions to Flagmen". 
 
All existing traffic signs and street signs shall be maintained in visible locations during construction.  Signs 
designated for removal shall be salvaged and delivered to the AGENCY Yard or disposed of as directed by 
the AGENCY. 
 
Plans indicating the travel (haul) route for the Contractor’s equipment movement in and out of the site must 
be submitted to the Engineer for approval at least seven (7) working days prior to commencement of any 
work. The travel route plans. Which meet the City’s requirements, will be approved and returned to the 
Contractor; otherwise, further revisions are required until they are acceptable to the AGENCY. The 
Contractor shall submit one travel plan for each phase to the Engineer for approval, and the approved travel 
plans shall be strictly adhered to by the Contractor during all phases of the construction. 
 
The Contractor shall limit excavation for curb and/or gutter, driveways, sidewalk, cross gutter and spandrels 
that will leave an open excavation for only one weekend in a continuous two week period. Open excavation 
is only allowed to open for only one weekend with proper traffic control as specified elsewhere and as 
directed by the Engineer. 
 
The Contractor is not allowed to drive his/her fully loaded trucks on the new material. 
 
Any deviation from these requirements is not permitted. All the Contractor’s operations will be ceased at 
once if the Contractor violates any of these requirements. No further payments will be made to the 
Contractor until problems are resolved according to the AGENCY’S requirements. 
 
Full compensation for Construction Traffic Control Plans shall be considered included in other items of work 
unless otherwise specified.  
 
 
 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir E-22 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  
 

Warning Signs 
 
Adequate warning signs for motorists shall be placed and maintained throughout all applicable phases of 
the work including speed limit reduction, loose gravel, fresh oil, and open trench.  Signs shall be 36-inch x 
36-inch size; shall be on site ready for placement prior to start of the applicable phase of work and shall be 
placed in advance on all streets approaching the work zone. 
  
The Contractor shall not park any equipment or store any materials on the street during non-working hours. 
 
The Contractor shall reopen all streets at the end of each working day. 
 
The Contractor shall maintain access for emergency vehicles, local residents, businesses, and commercial 
vehicles at all times on all streets. 
 
Pedestrian traffic shall be detoured to the opposite side of the street, away from the construction area, 
whenever possible. 
 
The Contractor shall be required to coordinate his operations with the delivery of mail, the school bus and 
trash pick-up schedules in the project area, and the Contractor shall make provisions for passage of trash 
collection trucks to alleys and to trash receptacles in streets where work is being performed. 
 
The Contractor shall install skid resistant steel plates over any open trenches which are not back-

filled by the end of each day. Steel plates need to be recessed while covering open trenches in the 

street.  

 
The order of work, except where otherwise specifically required by the Plans and Specifications, such as 
the phasing requirements, shall be determined by the Contractor who shall be solely responsible for 
coordinating all subcontract and direct contract work to minimize delays during construction. 
 
The Contractor shall maintain pedestrian and vehicle access to driveways for ingress and egress by 

the end of each workday.  If necessary, the Contractor shall install skid resistant steel plates over 

disturbed pavement in front of driveways in order to provide for smooth access to and from the 

driveways. 

 

Full compensation for warning signs shall be considered included in other items of work unless otherwise 
specified.  
 

7-10.3 Street Closures, Detours, Barricades 

[Add the following:]. 
 
Street closures will not be allowed except as specifically permitted by the Engineer. 
 
7-10.5 Protection of the Public 

          [Add the following section:]. 
 
It is part of the service required of the Contractor to make whatever provisions are necessary to protect the 
public.  The Contractor shall use foresight and shall take such steps and precautions as his operations 
warrant to protect the public from danger, loss of life or loss of property, which would result from 
interruption or contamination of public water supply, interruption of other public service, or from the failure 
of partly completed work or partially removed facilities.  Unusual conditions may arise on the work which 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir E-23 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  
 

will require that immediate and unusual provisions be made to protect the public from danger or loss, or 
damage to life and property, due directly or indirectly to prosecution of work under this contract. 
 
Whenever, in the opinion of the Engineer, an emergency exists against which the Contractor has not taken 
sufficient precaution for the public safety, protection of utilities and protection of adjacent structures or 
property, which may be damaged by the Contractor's operations and when, in the opinion of the Engineer, 
immediate action shall be considered necessary in order to protect the public or property due to the 
Contractor's operations under this contract, the Engineer will order the Contractor to provide a remedy for 
the unsafe condition.  If the Contractor fails to act on the situation, the Engineer may provide suitable 
protection to said interests by causing such work to be done and material to be furnished as may be 
necessary. 
 
The cost and expense of said labor and material, together with the cost and expense of such repairs as are 
deemed necessary, shall be borne by the Contractor.  All expenses incurred by the AGENCY for emergency 
repairs will be deducted from the progress payments and the final payment due to the Contractor.  However, 
if the AGENCY does not take such remedial measures, the Contractor is not relieved of the full 
responsibility for public safety. No additional compensation will be allowed, therefore. 

  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir E-24 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  
 

SECTION 8 

FACILITIES FOR AGENCY PERSONNEL 

 
8-1 GENERAL 
    [Add the following:]. 
 
No field offices for AGENCY personnel will be required, however, the AGENCY personnel shall have the 
right to enter upon the project at all times and shall be admitted to the offices of the Contractor, at any time 
during the operation of the Work.  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir E-25 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  
 

SECTION 9 

MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT 

9-3 PAYMENT 
 
9-3.1 General 
        [Delete the last paragraph and substitute with the following:]. 
 
At the expiration of 35 days from the filing and recording of the Notice of Completion of the Work, the 
amount deducted from the final estimate and retained by the AGENCY will be paid to the Contractor except 
such amounts as required to be withheld by properly executed and filed to stop payment, or as may be 
authorized by the contract. 
 
When no bid item is provided for work/improvement shown or indicated on the plans and 

specifications, payment for such work/improvement will be considered to be included in various 

applicable items of work. 

 

The Contractor shall provide a labor cost breakdown with all labor trade classifications with DIR 

approved rates for each classification being used to complete the works of improvement.  

Additionally, the Contractor shall provide the overhead and payroll tax % of labor costs with the 

calculation of operational overhead cost/day (General Conditions (i.e. Mobilization) costs per 

bid/WD’s) to the AGENCY 10 Working Days after Award of Contract.   The Contractor shall also 

provide the equipment rates for all equipment being used on the project pursuant to the current 

Caltrans approved and applicable rates.  

 
9-3.2 Partial and Final Payment 
         [Amend the first sentence of the first paragraph to read:]. 
 
The closure date for the purpose of making partial progress payments will be the last day of each month.  
The Contractor may request, in writing, that such monthly closure date be changed. The Engineer may 
approve such request when it is compatible with the AGENCY'S payment procedure. 
 
Each month, the Contractor shall meet with the Engineer, a minimum of three (3) working days prior to the 
submittal of the progress payment to the AGENCY, to finalize and receive approval regarding the 
measurement of the Work performed through the closure date and the estimated value of the progress 
payment based on the contract Unit Prices or as provided for in Section  
9-2.  Any progress payment submitted without such approval will be considered incomplete and returned 
to the Contractor and no payment shall be considered until such approval is obtained. 
 
[Add the following to the end of the section:]. 
 
Payments will be withheld pending receipt of any outstanding reports required by the contract documents.  
In addition, the final progress payment will not be released until the Contractor returns the control set of 
specifications and plans indicating the as-built conditions. 
 
At the request and expense of the Contractor, who shall retain beneficial ownership and receive interest, if 
any thereon, the AGENCY shall permit the substitution and deposit therewith of securities equivalent to the 
amount of any monies withheld by the AGENCY. 
 
 
 
 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir E-26 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  
 

9-3.5 Description of Bid Items 
        [Add the following section:]. 
 

The unit prices and lump sum amounts to be paid for under the bid items listed in the Proposal shall include 
full compensation for furnishing all labor, materials, tools, equipment and incidentals necessary for the 
completion of the work and for performing all work contemplated and embraced under the Contract, in 
accordance with the Plans and Specifications. This shall include the Contractor's costs involved with 
bonding, insurance, worker's compensation, overhead, financing, obtaining required permits and permit 
fees, mobilization, traffic control, public convenience and safety, protective barricading/fencing, sanitary 
facilities, storage of equipment and materials, security against theft and vandalism, project site maintenance, 
dust and runoff control, clean-up and all other items related to the work. 
 

Payment for unit price work shall be made for the actual quantities of Contract Items removed, constructed, 
or disposed of in accordance with the Plans and these Specifications. Measurement of Unit Price work shall 
be specified in SSPWC, Section 9-1, and "Measurement of Quantities for Unit Price Work." Payment for 
Lump Sum work shall be paid for at the price indicated in the Bid, in accordance with SSPWC, Section 9-
2, "Lump Sum Work," 
 

Payment for all work shall be included in the various bid items. No additional compensation shall be 

made therefore. Refer to Section F Technical Specifications and these Special Provisions for reference 

to materials and execution. Any discrepancy between the Standard Specifications and the Technical 

Specifications/Special Provisions, the Technical Specifications/Special Provisions shall supersede. 

Work associated with each bid item shall include, but not be limited to, the following description of 

bid items: 
 

BID SCHEDULE A 

Bid Schedule A: Bid Item No. 1 – Mobilization and Demobilization (5% Max) 
 

Mobilization and demobilization shall conform to the provisions of Sections 9-3.4 of the Standard 
Specifications. 

Mobilization and demobilization shall consist of preparatory work and operations including, but not limited 
to, those necessary for the movement of personnel, equipment, materials, and incidentals to the project site 
necessary for work on the project and for all other work and operations which must be performed or costs 
incurred including bonds, insurance, and financing prior to beginning work on the various contract items 
on the project site.  Mobilization shall also include the time, materials, and labor to move the necessary 
construction equipment to and from the site, supervisory time on the job by the Contractor’s personnel to 
keep the construction site in a safe condition, construction staking and all other related work as required at 
all times and for all non-working days during the construction period.  The Contractor is responsible for 
securing an adequate storage site for equipment and materials. 

Payment for Mobilization and Demobilization (5% Max) shall be included in the contract Lump Sum 

(LS) Price bid and shall be considered full compensation for obtaining all business licenses and permits, as 
required for the entire project, from all related agencies, including, but not limited to, utility companies, 
private and public agencies and the City of Brea; and complying with the requirements specified in those 
licenses and permits; coordination, field office facility, and incidentals necessary to perform all related items 
of work. The maximum lump sum price for this bid item shall not exceed 5 percent of the total contract 
price at the time of award.  Progress payments for mobilization and demobilization bid item shall be paid 
for in accordance with the completion percentage of the project to the Contractor and shall include the cost 
of such mobilization and administration during the entire Contract period. 
 
 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir E-27 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  
 

Bid Schedule A: Bid Item No. 2 – Site Safety, Progress Meetings, Scheduling, and Security  

Payment for Site Safety, Progress Meetings, Scheduling, and Security shall be made at the Contract unit 
bid price per Lump Sum (LS) Price bid, as shown in the Bid Schedule and in accordance with these 
Specifications, and shall include all labor tools, equipment and materials required for all safety orders, 
excavation safety, site security, erosion control, BMPs, warning signs, warning devices, barricades and 
trench plate bridging, meetings, and scheduling. No additional compensation will be allowed therefore.  

Bid Schedule A: Bid Item No. 3 – Seal Weld Interior Accessible Areas  

Payment for Seal Weld Interior Accessible Areas shall be made at the Contract unit bid price per Lump 

Sum (LS) Price bid, as shown in the Bid Schedule and in accordance with these Specifications, and shall 
include all labor tools, equipment and materials required to seal weld all accessible areas of the interior of 
the tank including the roof plate overlap seams.  No additional compensation will be allowed therefore.  

Bid Schedule A: Bid Item No. 4 – Filler Weld Corrosion Pinholes 

Payment for Filler Weld Corrosion Pinholes shall be made at the Contract unit bid price per EACH 

(EA) Price bid, as shown in the Bid Schedule and in accordance with these Specifications, and shall include 
all labor tools, equipment and materials required to seal weld or repair any corrosion pinhole damage to the 
interior surfaces of the tank including filler welds and welded repair patch plates.  No additional 
compensation will be allowed therefore.  

Bid Schedule A: Bid Item No. 5 – Refurbish Existing Roof Vent 

Payment for Refurbish Existing Roof Vent shall be made at the Contract unit bid price per Lump Sum 

(LS) Price bid, as shown in the Bid Schedule and in accordance with these Specifications, and shall include 
all labor tools, equipment and materials required to remove the roof vent assembly, remove existing screens, 
sandblast and recoat the vent assembly interior and exterior, install new stainless steel screens and reinstall 
the vent assembly with new stainless steel bolts and nuts, and install two steel safety tether attachment 
points welded to the roof adjacent to the roof vent. No additional compensation will be allowed therefore.  

Bid Schedule A: Bid Item No. 6 – Furnish and Install Roof Hatch 

Payment for Furnish and Install Roof Hatch shall be made at the Contract unit bid price per Lump Sum 

(LS) Price bid, as shown in the Bid Schedule and in accordance with these Specifications, and shall include 
all labor tools, equipment and materials required to provide structural design and fabrication detail drawing 
submittal, cutting, and removing the roof plate, welding to install the new hatch and ensure a watertight 
seal.  No additional compensation will be allowed therefore. 

Bid Schedule A: Bid Item No. 7– Furnish and Install Manway 

Payment for Furnish and Install Manway shall be made at the Contract unit bid price per Lump Sum 

(LS) Price bid, as shown in the Bid Schedule and in accordance with these Specifications, and shall include 
all labor tools, equipment and materials required provide structural design and fabrication detail drawing 
submittal, cutting and supporting the shell of the existing reservoir, removing the shell plate cut out, welding 
to install the new manway, hinged manhole cover door, cover gasket and cover bolts.  No additional 
compensation will be allowed. 

Bid Schedule A: Bid Item No. 8 – Furnish and Install Roof Handrails  

 
Payment for Furnish and Install Roof Handrails shall be made at the Contract unit bid price per Lump 

Sum (LS) Price bid, as shown in the Bid Schedule and in accordance with these Specifications, and shall 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir E-28 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  
 

include all labor tools, equipment and materials required to remove the existing handrails from the roof 
furnish and install new handrails including welding new handrails to the roof as shown on the plans. No 
additional compensation will be allowed, therefore.  

Bid Schedule A: Bid Item No. 9 – Furnish and Install Exterior Ladder Cover 

 
Payment for Furnish and Install Exterior Ladder Cover shall be made at the Contract unit bid price per 
Lump Sum (LS) Price bid, as shown in the Bid Schedule and in accordance with these Specifications, and 
shall include all labor tools, equipment and materials required to install a ladder cover, metal screen over 
ladder cage, metal security cover, hinges, plates and weld as shown on the plans. No additional compensation 
will be allowed therefore. 

Bid Schedule A: Bid Item No. 10 – Furnish and Install Safety Climb 

 
Payment for Furnish and Install Safety Climb shall be made at the Contract unit bid price per EACH 

(EA), as shown in the Bid Schedule, and in accordance with these Specifications, and shall include all labor 
tools, equipment and materials required to install stainless steel safety climb bar, bar extension and 2safety 
climb harnesses with all components. No additional compensation will be allowed therefore. 

Bid Schedule A: Bid Item No. 11 – Furnish and Install Inlet/Outlet Piping 

 

Payment for Furnish and Install Inlet/Outlet Piping shall be made at the Contract unit bid price per 
Lump Sum (LS) Price bid, as shown in the Bid Schedule and in accordance with these Specifications, and 
shall include all labor tools, equipment and materials required remove existing inlet/outlet piping, trench 
excavation, saw cutting pavement, necessary bracing, bedding, backfill, compaction, compaction testing, 
steel plates, removal of excess material, 18” steel pipe, fittings, anchor blocks, 18” butterfly valve, 6” gate 
valve, 18” flexible expansion joint, pipe supports, bollards, air release/vacuum valve, sample tap assembly, 
reinstallation of existing seismic valve motor operator, concrete pad, barricade posts, connection to existing 
main and tank and restoration of pavement, pressure testing and disinfection as shown on the plans. No 
additional compensation will be allowed therefore. 

Bid Schedule A: Bid Item No. 12 – Furnish and Install Gauge Board 

 

Payment for Furnish and Install Gauge Board shall be made at the Contract unit bid price per Lump 

Sum (LS) Price bid, as shown in the Bid Schedule and in accordance with these Specifications, and shall 
include all labor tools, equipment and materials required to remove existing level gauge board, guide wires 
and float assembly and install new gauge board, guide wires and float assembly including removal and 
grinding smooth the attachment supports for the removed level gauge board. No additional compensation 
will be allowed therefore. 

Bid Schedule A: Bid Item No. 13 – Furnish and Install Taps and Sensing Line 

 

Payment for Furnish and Install Taps and Sensing Line shall be made at the Contract unit bid price per 
Lump Sum (LS) Price bid, as shown in the Bid Schedule and in accordance with these Specifications, and 
shall include all labor tools, equipment and materials required install a new tap for future chlorine injection, 
replace existing sample tap, install new tap and level sensing line to connect to existing level transmitter. 
No additional compensation will be allowed therefore. 
 
 
 
 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir E-29 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  
 

Bid Schedule A: Bid Item No. 14 – Remove Existing 12” Outlet 

 

Payment for Remove Existing 12” Outlet shall be made at the Contract unit bid price per EACH (EA), 
as shown in the Bid Schedule, and in accordance with these Specifications, and shall include all labor tools, 
equipment and materials required to remove existing 12” outlet, cut and plug existing pipe, abandon existing 
12” valve, install 12” blind flange and repave as necessary. No additional compensation will be allowed 
therefore. 

Bid Schedule A: Bid Item No. 15 – Remove Existing 12” Floor Drain 

 

Payment for Remove Existing 12” Floor Drain shall be made at the Contract unit bid price per Lump 

Sum (LS) Price bid, as shown in the Bid Schedule and in accordance with these Specifications, and shall 
include all labor tools, equipment and materials required to remove 18 inch square section of floor and 12” 
pipe, backfill existing drain pipe with 2 sack slurry, abandon existing 12” valve and weld steel plate over 
floor opening. No additional compensation will be allowed therefore. 

Bid Schedule A: Bid Item No. 16 – Surface Prepare and Recoat Tank Interior 

 

Payment for Surface Prepare and Recoat Tank Interior shall be made at the Contract unit bid price per 
Lump Sum (LS) Price bid, as shown in the Bid Schedule and in accordance with these Specifications, and 
shall include all labor tools, equipment and materials required to provide proper ventilation equipment, 
provide proper lighting equipment, provide proper scaffolding, remove and dispose of existing coal tar 
coating materials from all interior surfaces of the floor, walls, underside of the roof, piping, roof beams, 
manholes, hatches, rafters, girders and columns, sandblasting, remove all sandblast material residue, 
prepare bare steel surfaces, wedging roof plates between top of the rafters and bottom of the roof plates and 
applying coating materials. No additional compensation will be allowed therefore. 

Bid Schedule A: Bid Item No. 17 – Spot Surface Prepare and Spot Repair Tank Exterior 

 

Payment for Spot Surface Prepare and Spot Repair Tank Exterior shall be made at the Contract unit 
bid price per Lump Sum (LS) Price bid, as shown in the Bid Schedule and in accordance with these 
Specifications, and shall include all labor tools, equipment and materials required to repair coating damaged 
by welding and preparing bare steel surfaces and applying coating materials including surface preparation 
and coating of all newly installed exterior appurtenances. No additional compensation will be allowed 
therefore. 

Bid Schedule A: Bid Item No. 18 – Disinfect Tank 

 

Payment for Disinfect Tank shall be made at the Contract unit bid price per Lump Sum (LS) Price bid, 
as shown in the Bid Schedule and in accordance with these Specifications, and shall include all labor tools, 
equipment and materials required to clean and disinfect the tank per AWWA C-652. No additional 
compensation will be allowed therefore. 

Bid Schedule A: Bid Item No. 19 – Furnish and Install Cathodic Protection System 

 

Payment for Cathodic Protection System shall be made at the Contract unit bid price per Lump Sum 

(LS) Price bid, as shown in the Bid Schedule and in accordance with these Specifications, and shall include 
all labor tools, equipment and materials required install cathodic protection system including anodes, 
wiring, conduits, hand hole covers and impressed current rectifier, removing existing cathodic system 
anodes, wiring and removing the existing rectifier from the existing cabinet. No additional compensation 
will be allowed therefore. 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir E-30 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  
 

 
BID SCHEDULE B 

Bid Schedule B: Bid Item No. 1 – Furnish and Install 24” Steel Piping 

 

Payment for Furnish and Install 24” Steel Piping shall be made at the Contract unit bid price per 
LINEAR FOOT (LF) Price bid, as shown in the Bid Schedule and in accordance with these Specifications, 
and shall include all labor tools, equipment and materials required remove existing inlet/outlet piping 
section, trench excavation, saw cutting pavement, necessary bracing, bedding, backfill, compaction, 
compaction testing, steel plates, removal of excess material, shop drawings for layout and design of new 
24” steel pipe section with all fittings, 24” steel pipe, fittings, anchor blocks, connection to existing main 
and PRV station lateral, and restoration of pavement, pressure testing and disinfection as shown on the 
plans. No additional compensation will be allowed therefore. 

Bid Schedule B: Bid Item No. 2 – Furnish and Install 24” Gate Valve 

 

Payment for Furnish and Install 24” Gate Valve shall be made at the Contract unit bid price per EACH 

(EA) Price bid, as shown in the Bid Schedule and in accordance with these Specifications, and shall include 
all labor tools, equipment and materials required install 24” gate valve, valve collar, valve box, valve can, 
thrust block and valve nut extension. No additional compensation will be allowed therefore. 

Bid Schedule B: Bid Item No. 3 – Surface Prepare and Recoat Tank Exterior 

 

Payment for Surface Prepare and Recoat Tank Exterior shall be made at the Contract unit bid price per 
Lump Sum (LS) Price bid, as shown in the Bid Schedule and in accordance with these Specifications, and 
shall include all labor tools, equipment and materials required to provide proper sandblast containment 
equipment, provide proper scaffolding, remove and dispose of existing hazardous material coating from all 
exterior surfaces of the walls, roof, ladder, handrails, manholes, hatches, piping and all tank appurtenances, 
sandblasting, remove all sandblast material residue, preparing bare steel surfaces and applying coating 
materials. No additional compensation will be allowed therefore. 

Bid Schedule B: Bid Item No. 4 – Remove and Replace Interior Ladder 

 

Payment for Remove and Replace Interior Ladder shall be made at the Contract unit bid price per Lump 

Sum (LS) Price bid, as shown in the Bid Schedule and in accordance with these Specifications, and shall 
include all labor tools, equipment and materials required to remove the existing ladder and install a new 
stainless steel ladder. No additional compensation will be allowed therefore. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir E-31 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  
 

PART 2 CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS 

 
SECTION 200 ROCK MATERIALS 

 

200-1  ROCK PRODUCTS 

 

200-1.2 CRUSHED ROCK AND ROCK DUST  

 

200-1.2.1 General 

 [Add the following to the end of the section:] 
 

Rock dust blotter material shall be required immediately after the completions of the “finish rolling” 
and prior to opening to traffic to prevent bleeding and tracking of the asphalt rubber material. 

 
Rock dust blotter shall conform to Rock Dust quality requirements in Table 200-1.2.1(A). 

 

200-1.5  SAND 

 

200-1.5.1    General 

 [Add the following to the end of the section:]. 
 
Sand bedding under miscellaneous PCC improvements shall conform to the requirements in this 
section, and shall consist of washed granular material with a sand equivalent greater than or equal 
to 30. 
 
Sand bedding used as bedding in the trench pipe zone, shall conform to the requirements in this 
section, shall consist of washed granular material, shall not contain any contamination or 
reclaimed/recycled materials, and shall meet the following specifications: 

 
Sieve Size Percent Passing 
4.75 mm (#4) 98-100 
2.36 mm (#8)  93-98 
1.18 mm (#16)  92-95 
600 um (#30)  85-91 
300 um (#50)    75-85 
150 um (#100)  40-50 
75 um (#200)  15-20 

 
SG, Bulk S.S.D.                            2.74 
SE, CT 217                                >= 30 
ASTM -1557-91                           112.0 lbs. @ 14% moisture 
Plastic Limit ASTM D 4318         0 
Plastic Index ASTM D 4318         0 (non-plastic) 
Expansive Classification               Non-expansive 
pH, CT – 422                                8.36 
Chloride, CT 417                           42 ppm 
Sulfate, CT – 417                           40 ppm 
Resistivity, CT – 417                     5,300 (ohm-cm) 
 
 
 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir E-32 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  
 

200-2 UNTREATED BASE MATERIALS 

 

200-2.1  General 

  [Add the following to the end of the section:]. 
 

Untreated base to be used for the base course under asphalt concrete pavement and P.C.C. shall be Crushed 
Miscellaneous Base (CMB). 
 
Untreated base to be used for the base course as trench backfill shall be Crushed Aggregate Base (CAB), as 
shown on the plans. 
 
200-2.2 Crushed Aggregate Base  

 

Crushed Aggregate Base material shall conform to Subsections 200-2.2 and 301-2 of the Standard 
Specifications, as directed by the Engineer. 

 
200-2.4  Crushed Miscellaneous Base 

 

Crushed Miscellaneous Base material for replacement of over-excavated unsuitable materials, and construction 
shall conform to Subsections 200-2.4 and 301-2 of the Standard Specifications, as directed by the Engineer. 

 
200-2.4.2    Grading 

 [Add the following to the end of the section:]. 

 

The sieve size shall be 3/4” (fine). 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir E-33 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  
 

SECTION 201 

CONCRETE, MORTAR, AND RELATED MATERIALS 
 

201-1  PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE 

 

201-1.1  Requirements 

 

201-1.1.2  Concrete Specific by Class and Alternate Class 

[Revise portion of Table 201-1.12 with the following:]. 
 

Concrete class and alternate class for Street Surface Improvements shall be 560-C-3250. 
Concrete class for blow-off hydrant collar shall be 560-C-3250. 
Concrete class for pads for assemblies shall be 470-C-2500. 
Concrete class for valve box collars shall be 560-C-3250. 
Concrete class for thrust blocks shall be 560-C-3250. 
Concrete class for encasements shall be 560-C-3250. 
Concrete class for guard posts shall be 470-C-2500. 
Concrete class for vent bases shall be 470-C-2500. 
Concrete class for thrust block improvements shall be 450-C-2000, or alternate class 565-E-
200P. 

 
201-1.2.4 Admixtures 

[Delete Subsection in total and replace with the following:]. 
 

Admixtures will not be permitted. 

 
201-1.2.5  Fly Ash 

[Delete Subsection in total and replace with the following:]. 
 

Fly Ash will not be permitted. 
 
201-1.4  Mixing 

 

201-1.4.1 General 

[Add the following to the end of the section:]. 
 

Mixed concrete delivered to the site shall be by Transit Mixer as called for in Section 201-1.4.3 
“Transit Mixer” of the Standard Specifications. 

 
201-4 CONCRETE CURING COMPOUND 

 

201-4.1.1 General: 

 
Concrete curing compound shall be Type I for Class 560-C-3250. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir E-34 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  
 

SECTION 203  

BITUMINOUS MATERIALS 
 

203-6 ASPHALT CONCRETE 

 

 203-6.1  General 

 [Delete the second paragraph and replace with the following:]. 
 

Asphalt concrete for slot paving, base course pavement as required for trench resurfacing per 
Details on Plans, and localized reconstruction of the roadway (digouts), as directed by the 
Engineer, shall be Dense Graded Asphalt Concrete (DGAC) Pavement Type III B2 PG-64-10. A 
maximum of 10% RAP shall be allowed.  Sieve Size shall be ¾-inch.  

 
Asphalt Concrete for leveling course pavement or cap surface as required for roadway resurfacing 
per Typical Sections and Details on Plans, shall be Type III C2 PG-70-10.  A maximum of 10% 
RAP shall be allowed.  Sieve size shall be 1/2 –inch.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir E-35 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  
 

SECTION 209  

PRESSURE PIPE 
 

209-2   STEEL PIPE AND FITTINGS 

 

209-2.1 General 

                         [Replace with following:]. 

 
The Contractor shall furnish and install all pipe, fittings, valves, supports, bolts, nuts, gaskets, 
jointing, materials and appurtenances as shown on the Drawings and as specified herein and shall 
furnish and install all auxiliary piping and connections, all as required for a complete and workable 
piping system. Refer to Section F – Technical Specifications within these Special Provisions for 
all material and installation requirements. 
 

209-2.2 Fabricated Steel Pipe and Fittings 

 

209-2.2.1 Materials 

                         [Replace with the following:]. 

Fittings 
 

All DIP fittings such as gate valves shall have a welded flange welded to the steel CMLC pipe 
either side of the DIP fitting with the appropriate bolt pattern to properly connect the Flange x 
Flange GV pursuant to 2018 APWA (“Greenbook”), AWWA, and City Standards.  All elbows 
(i.e. 11.25, 22.5, 45,90 degree) can either be CMLC welded fittings with appropriate thrust block 
or DIP fittings with welded flanges either side to properly connect the DIP fittings per 2015 
APWA (“Greenbook”), AWWA, and City Standards. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir E-36 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  
 

PART 3 

CONSTRUCTION METHODS  
 

SECTION 300  

EARTHWORK 
 

300-1 CLEARING AND GRUBBING 

Removal and Disposal of Materials  

300-1.3.1 General 

[Delete Subsection in total and substitute with the following:]. 
 

No burning will be permitted. 

No accumulation of flammable material shall remain on or adjacent to the right-of-way. The roadway and 
adjacent areas shall be left with a neat and finished appearance. 

 

In order to protect the public streets from deterioration due to hauling of materials, the Contractor shall 
submit, prior to the pre-job meeting, for approval a proposed route for hauling of materials for disposal. 
Upon approval, the Contractor shall strictly adhere to that route, unless written permission from the Engineer 
is obtained to change the route. 

 
300-1.4 Payment 

[Delete Subsection in total and substitute with the following:]. 

 

Full compensation for clearing and grubbing shall be considered as included in the contract unit prices bid 
for the various items of work involved and no additional compensation will be allowed therefore. 
 
300-1 UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION 

 

300-2.1 General 

[Add the following:]. 

Unclassified excavation shall include saw cutting, excavating, removing, hauling and disposal of all material 
including asphalt concrete (A.C.) pavement, P.C.C. pavement, macadam, petromat/pavement reinforcing 
fabric, slurry backfill, aggregate base materials, interfering structures and objects to the sub-grade elevations 
indicated on the plans as required to construct the new improvements. 

 

All roots and stumps shall be removed and/or ground to eight (8) inches below subgrade within the roadway 
section. The locations and dimensions of excavation areas are as shown on the plans and/or directed in the 
field by the Engineer. 

 

All existing asphalt concrete pavement joining new construction shall be saw cut in a straight line. Contractor 
shall exercise due caution to avoid any damage to the existing improvements to be protected in place. Any 
damage caused by Contractor and/or his equipment shall be repaired or replaced as called out in Section 7-
9 of the Standard Specifications at Contractor’s expense. 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir E-37 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  
 

Unclassified excavation shall include the removal of unclassified fill material encountered within the 
proposed roadway section. Unclassified fill may consist of broken concrete, broken asphalt pavement, brick, 
rubble, and debris. 

 

All unclassified fill material found within the new roadway section shall be removed and paid in accordance 
with the bid item for unclassified excavation. All removed material becomes the property of the Contractor 
and shall be hauled away and properly disposed. 

 

The Contractor’s attention is directed to the fact the thickness of the existing asphalt concrete pavement is 
approximate and may vary from this thickness. In addition, substantially thicker sections of pavement may 
be occasionally encountered, especially where utility trench and pothole patches are encountered.  

 

If a significant deviation in pavement thickness is encountered by the Contractor during the removal process, 
that may significantly impact the Contractor’s cost of removal, the Contractor shall immediately notify the 
Engineer. The Engineer will review the field condition(s) encountered and determine the appropriate 
remediation. The Engineer shall have sole authority to decide the method and amount of additional 
compensation due the Contractor, if any. 

 

Unless directed by the Engineer, backfilling and compacting is considered included in each respective bid 
item and no additional compensation will be allowed therefore. 

 
300-2.2  Unsuitable Material 

 

300-2.2.2  Wet Material 

[Remove the first sentence and replace it with the following:]. 
 

If, in the opinion of the Engineer, the existing materials of areas more than 6” below the existing grade are 
wet, unsuitable, and/or contaminated, the Contractor may be ordered to over-excavate those areas to a depth 
to be determined by the Engineer, and either process the material to reduce the moisture content to an 
optimum condition or to remove and dispose of the material and replace it with suitable material. All Work 
will be done in accordance with Section 301-1 “Subgrade Preparation” and Section 301-2 “Untreated Base” 
of the Standard Specifications. 

 

Crushed Aggregate Base (CAB) compacted to 95% Relative Compaction and conforming to Section 200 
“Rock Materials” of the Standard Specifications shall be used to replace materials over-excavated. The 
removal and replacement of unsuitable material, as determined and authorized by the Engineer, shall be paid 
via negotiated Change Order at time of discovery.  

 

300-2.9 Payment 

[Add the following:]. 

Full compensation for the requirements of unclassified excavation shall be considered as included in the 
contract unit prices bid for the various items of work involved and no additional compensation will be 
allowed therefore.  

 

 

 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir E-38 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  
 

SECTION 301 

SUBGRADE PREPARATION, TREATED MATERIALS, AND PLACEMENT OF 

BASE MATERIALS 
 

301-1 SUBGRADE PREPARATION 

 

301-1.1 General 

[Add the following to the end of the section:]. 
 

Prior to the placement of new asphalt pavement, the subgrade shall be prepared in accordance with the plans 
and applicable sections of the Standard Specifications and these Special Provisions. 

 
Placement of Aggregate Base 

 

In locations where the existing street pavement section contains aggregate base, placement of aggregate base 
at a minimum depth of 3” (modify City Std. 102-0) will be required in the water main and lateral trenches 
prior to asphalt surfacing to the thickness and elevations as indicated on the Plans. The base shall not be 
placed until the trench backfill has been thoroughly compacted to the required relative compaction. 

 

After the bottom of the trench subgrade has been properly prepared per Section 301-1, the aggregate base 
shall be placed and compacted per Section 301-2 of the standard specifications to the limits and dimensions 
required. 

 

If the Contractor elects to perform the excavation and placement of the aggregate base after the surrounding 
pavement has been removed, it shall be performed in a manner that does not adversely affect the adjoining 
aggregate base to remain. 

 
301-1.6 Adjustment of Manhole Frame and Cover Sets to Grade 

 [Add the following:]. 

 
Adjustment of Water Valve Frame and Cover 

 

Water valve frame and covers shall be adjusted to grade per City of Brea Std. Plan No. 309-0. The Contractor 
shall prepare and adjust existing water valve frames & covers to grade during each phase of construction and 
paving. The Contractor shall not cover or otherwise leave the frame, enclosed meters, and valves inaccessible 
at any time. The Contractor shall maintain all valves immediately accessible for shut-off at all times. 

 

The Contractor shall notify the CITY one week before starting any construction adjacent to or adjustment of 
valve boxes and meter boxes. The Contractor shall cooperate and coordinate with the AGENCY whenever it is 
necessary for the CITY to perform work at its installations. The Contractor shall not activate or disturb any 
valves. 

 

On existing water valves not installed as part of this project which are to remain and adjusted to grade, the 
adjustment costs shall also include the installation of a new riser can & lid. 

 

Contractor shall remove all debris from within the gate valve from the operating nut to the cover prior to 
acceptance of said water system.  

 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir E-39 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  
 

Abandonment of Water Valve 

 

Abandonment of existing gate valves shall include the removal and/or salvage of the valve riser can and 
cover, burying the existing valve in place and filling and compacting the existing extension pipe with sand or 
gravel to the pavement subgrade. 

 

The existing water main and fire hydrant valves to be abandoned are to be abandoned in place according to 
the following directions. The Contractor shall work the water valve a minimum of three (3) times to ensure 
a positive shutdown of the water main. The Contractor shall then shut down the valve, salvage the frame and 
cover, remove the valve box and the valve extension piping and fill the resulting void with sand or aggregate 
base compacted to 95% relative compaction and place temporary AC pavement over the filled void. 

 

If a new valve will not replace the existing valve in the same location, the Contractor shall install a 

3’x3’ minimum hot asphalt pavement patch over the filled void using a 2” grind and pavement overlay 

with Performance Grade Type III-C3-PG 64-10 asphalt. 

 

The Contractor is to deliver the valve frame and cover to the City Service Yard located at 545 N. Berry 
Street. 

 
301-1.7 Payment 

 [Delete the first paragraph and replace with the following:]. 
 

Payment for sub-grade preparation shall be considered included in the contract unit prices for the various 
items of work requiring sub-grade preparation involved, and shall include full compensation for furnishing 
the labor, tools, materials, equipment and incidentals, and for doing all the work and rework involved in 
processing, compacting and trimming the material as shown on the plans, as specified in these specifications 
and as directed by the Engineer. 

 
301-2 UNTREATED BASE 

 

301-2.1 General 

[Revise the first sentence to read as follows:]. 

 

Untreated base for pavement, curb, curb and gutter, cross gutters and similar types of improvements shall be 
constructed of material as specified in Section 200-2 of the Standard Specifications and as called for on the 
plans, Standard Specifications and in these Special Provisions. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir E-40 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  
 

SECTION 302  

ROADWAY SURFACING 
 

 
302-1 COLD MILLING OF EXISTING PAVEMENT 

[replace entire section with the following;]. 

 
302-1.1 General 

 

The work to be done here under consists of cold milling and removal of the designated thickness of existing 
pavement surface, including asphalt concrete, macadam, PCC, pavement reinforcement fabric (Petromat), 
or other miscellaneous improvements, at those locations and per Typical Sections and Details as shown on 
the Plans. 

 

The existing A.C. pavements shall be cold milled to the depths required per grades as shown on the Plans 
and in accordance with the Standard Specifications. The pavement shall be removed by the use of a cold 
milling machine designed for this purpose and capable of performing a satisfactory job. Burning or heat 
planing will not be permitted. The planed pavement shall provide a maximum bond surface suitable for 
resurfacing. 

 

Except as otherwise called for on the plans, all A.C. pavement cold milling cuts shall be cut to neat, clean, 
and straight lines to the satisfaction of, and as directed by, the Engineer. 

 

The final depth, width, length and shape of the cold milling cut shall be as indicated on the Typical Sections 
and Details shown on the Plans. The final cold milling cut shall result in a uniform surface conforming to 
the typical section(s) except as otherwise directed by the Engineer. 

 

Surveyor's street and property line monuments, not scheduled for removal shall be protected. The City has 
made every reasonable effort to locate and mark on the plans all known metal roadway improvements such 
as sewer manhole covers, water valve covers, catch basin covers, which, if struck, could damage the cold 
milling cutting drum and/or carbide tipped cutting teeth and makes no guarantee that it has successfully done 
so or shall, therefore, contractor must thoroughly inspect the work site in advance of the cold milling 
operation to minimize the risk of striking any unseen under surface object(s) and shall include in the price 
bid for cold milling the removal work, additional amount sufficient to cover the cost of damage related down 
time and the cost of repair of damage to said cold milling cutting drum and/or carbide tipped cutting teeth. 

 

Care shall be exercised not to damage adjacent concrete gutters or curbs. Gutters or curbs damaged shall be 
replaced at the Contractor's expense. Residue from grinding shall not be permitted to flow or travel into 
gutters, onto adjacent street surfaces or parkways. All residues shall be completely removed by sweeping 
and properly disposed. No washing of residues into drainage structures will be allowed. 

 

Temporary ramping, where required by the Engineer for traffic control or other purposes, shall be considered 
included in the contract lump sum price bid for Traffic Control & Construction Phasing, and no additional 
compensation will be allowed. 

 

 

 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir E-41 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation  
 

302-1.2 Milling Machine 

 

The Contractor shall furnish a self-propelled machine especially designed and built for grinding flexible and 
rigid pavements to the depth shown on the plans in one pass. The machine shall be equipped with standard 
automatic depth controls and must maintain a constant cutting depth and width without tearing or gouging 
the underlying surface and blade material into a windrow. The machine shall consist of a 60" minimum width 
cutting drum with carbide tip teeth. Drum lacing patterns shall permit a grooved or smooth surface finish as 
selected by the Engineer and the drum shall be totally enclosed in a shroud to prevent discharge of any 
loosened material into adjacent work areas. The machine shall be capable of operating at speeds from 5 to 
50 feet per minute and designed such that the operator can observe the work without leaving his control area. 
It shall be adjustable as to crown and depth by tilting the drum axis and shall have a guidance system 
furnished to assist the operator in control grade and in matching adjacent pavements or cuts. The equipment 
shall be demonstrated to have been operated on similar work completed prior to the award of this contract. 

 

302-1.3 Cold Milling to Specified Elevations 
 

The operator shall furnish the milling machine, operated by experienced workmen. The surface tolerance 
produced shall be such that a 10-foot straight edge laid laterally will indicate variances of less than 3/8" 
(except in the crown area) and the same straight edge laid longitudinally will indicate variances of less than 
3/16". 

 

Removal shall consist of milling the pavement where indicated and removing the planed material. No 
aggregate shall remain on the project at the end of each workday. Aggregate material loosened and directly 
removed shall become the property of the Contractor.  The Contractor shall dispose of all planed surplus 
materials at a legal dump site, in accordance with Subsection 300-2.6 of the Standard Specifications. 

 

302-5 ASPHALT CONCRETE PAVEMENT 

302-5.1 General 

[Add the following:]. 

 
Tarpaulins shall be used to cover all loads from plant to project. 

 
Each layer of asphalt concrete shall not exceed 4 inches in compacted thickness. Each layer shall be 
completely placed and compacted prior to commencement of successive layers.  Tracks or wheels of 
spreading equipment shall not be operated on the top layer of asphalt concrete in any area until final 
compaction has been completed. 
 
Three-wheeled rollers shall not be permitted, and pneumatic rollers shall be used only on lower layers. 
 
Initial breakdown compaction shall consist of a minimum of three coverages of layer of asphalt mixture. A 
pass shall be movement of a roller in both directions over the same path. A coverage shall consist of as 
many passes as are necessary to cover the entire width being paved. Overlap between passes during any 
coverage, made to ensure compaction without displacement of material in accordance with good rolling 
practices, shall be considered to be part of the coverage being made and not part of a subsequent coverage.  
Each overage shall be completed before subsequent coverage is started.

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir  E-42 CIP7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

 

Prior to placement of asphalt concrete, a tack coat of SS 1H emulsified asphalt shall be applied to all contact 
surfaces. Tack coat shall be Grade SS-lH per subsection 302-5.4 of the Standard Specifications. Tack coat 
shall be applied at a rate not to exceed one-tenth (1/10) gallon per square yard uniformly in one coat on all 
vertical joints of A.C. patching and P.C.C. surfaces, and edges against which AC is to be placed. 

 

An asphalt leveling course shall be applied in depressed areas, as directed by the Engineer. An automatic 
leveling device shall be used on the paver unless omitted by the Engineer. 

 

Longitudinal joints between successive paving runs shall coincide with the traffic lanes lines. Contractor 
will be provided with striping plans for those roads where the striping will change prior to the start of work. 
Local streets will not be striped except for special cases for which striping plans will be provided. All other 
roads will be striped to match the existing pattern. 

 

302-5.5 Distribution and Spreading 

[Add the following:]. 

 

Prior to placing asphalt pavement overlay, all vegetation shall be removed from the cracks in the pavement 
and all joints between the pavement and concrete gutters by the Contractor. The surface to be overlaid shall 
be cleaned by the Contractor to remove moisture, dirt, grease, or other foreign matter which would reduce 
the bond between the overlay and the pavement. 

 

302-5.8 Manholes (and other Structures) 

[Delete Subsection in total and substitute with the following:]. 

 

The manhole and valve box locations and distance from curb to center shall be marked on the curb face by 
the Contractor.  

 

The method of adjusting manholes in areas for resurfacing shall be as follows: 

 

The asphalt pavement immediately adjacent to the manhole shall be removed, the manhole shaft extended 
with adjustment ring(s) to proper grade, the manhole frames and covers replaced, the manhole frames set in 
concrete, and the pavement replaced with a minimum of 2 inches of asphalt concrete. The finished grade of 
the cover shall be ¼ inches below the finish grade of the asphalt pavement. 

 

The Contractor shall notify affected utility owners at least 5 working days in advance of the need to 
commence work required prior to paving operations and again for work required after paving operations. 
The Contractor shall mark locations of utility vaults where utility companies specifically state adjustments 
shall be made after paving. If it is found to impractical for the utility owner to complete remodeling or 
adjustment to structures, as evaluated by the Engineer, then the Contractor shall be absolved of further 
responsibility in connection therewith, and the structure shall be adjusted to grade by the utility owner under 
permit or ordinance procedure established by the AGENCY for utility cuts in pavement. 

 

Water valve frame and covers shall be adjusted to grade per City of Brea Std. Plan No. 309-0. 
 

For water valves and sewer cleanouts, Contractor shall furnish new cans and lids as directed by the Engineer, 
and the old lids shall be delivered to City yard by the Contractor. 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir  E-43 CIP7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

 

The Contractor shall adjust existing water meters to grade as shown on the plans, in conformance with City 
Standard Drawing No. 304-0 and 305-0. 

 

The Contractor shall adjust the concrete meter box for existing water blow-off assembly, to grade as shown 
on the plans, in conformance with City Standard Drawing No. 307-0.  

 

The Contractor shall adjust existing miscellaneous pull boxes to grade as shown on the plans, in 
conformance with Caltrans Standards and Specifications (latest edition). 

 

302-5.9 Measurement and Payment 

[Amend the first paragraph to read:]. 
 

Temporary asphalt concrete work where required by the Engineer for traffic control or other purposes, or 
permanent full depth asphalt concrete work at existing driveway locations as required by the Engineer to 
maintain access, shall be considered included in the various items of work requiring temporary asphalt, and 
no additional compensation will be allowed. 

 

Payment for Adjustment of SSMH and Water Valves shall be considered included in the contract unit prices 
for the various items of work requiring SSMH and Water Valve adjustments and no additional compensation 
will be allowed, therefore. 

 

302-5.10 Crack Repair 

[Is hereby added to Section 302-5:]. 

Cracks ¼ inch and greater shall be cleaned for the entire crack depth using sandblasting, brushing, and air 
blowing techniques as required to provide a crack free from all debris, dust, loose material and moisture. 
Gouging or plowing may be required to remove incompressible debris deep in the crack. The cleaned crack 
shall be filled with granulated tire rubber, plasticizer and filler, as manufactured by Crafco as Road Saver 
203, or approved equal. All crack filler material shall be in conformance with the following specifications 
and detail A on sheet 5. The crack sealant placed shall be slightly below the pavement surface to avoid over-
application and minimize bumps and wicking through the AC surface during compaction. Deep cracks 
should be filled with sand and covered with a thin layer of sealant. 

ASTM D6690, D3405, AASHTO M173 and Federal SS-S-164 and SS-S 1041C. 

 

All holes shall be cleaned of loose materials and filled with Asphalt Concrete Type C2 PG 70- 10 and 
compacted to a smooth even surface with the adjacent existing pavement. 

 

302-5.11 Measurement and Payment 

[Is hereby added to Section 302-5:]. 

 

Payment for crack repair shall be included in the contract unit prices bid for the various items of work 
involved, and shall include full compensation for furnishing crack routing, crack cleaning, application of 
crack sealant, and all labor, tools, equipment, materials and incidentals required to complete the work. No 
additional compensation will be allowed therefore. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir  E-44 CIP7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

 

SECTION 303 

CONCRETE AND MASONRY CONSTRUCTION 
 
303-5 CONCRETE CURBS, WALKS, GUTTERS, CROSS GUTTERS, ALLEY 
INTERSECTIONS, ACCESS RAMPS, AND DRIVEWAYS 

 

303-5.1 Requirements 

 

303-5.1.1 General 

 [Add the following:]. 
 

New improvements shall be constructed to grades indicated on the plans and in such a manner as 

to match existing improvements and field conditions with proper grade to form a safe and smooth 

riding surface. 

 

The Contractor shall be responsible to oversee the curing of all concrete improvements to prevent 

graffiti damage or other unauthorized markings in new concrete surfaces. Any concrete surface 

deemed unacceptable to the Engineer, shall be replaced by the Contractor at no cost to the City. 

 

Damage to any existing improvements shall be remedied by saw cutting, removal and 

reconstruction at the Contractor's expense and to the satisfaction of the Engineer. Removals, 

relocations, and/or adjustments not covered by a separate bid item but necessary for the proposed 

concrete construction shall be included in the unit price bid for the various items of work involved. 

 

The Contractor shall maintain safe access to all residents/business establishments at all times 

throughout the duration of the contract. The only permitted interruption to access will be during 

the placement of concrete. 

 

No establishment shall be denied access more than one day at a time. Contractor shall install steel 

plates after finishing the concrete, to provide access during the cure period. The contractor shall 

pour new P.C.C. improvements in such a fashion as to not interrupt access to residents near the 

job site. 

 

Should a driveway be excavated at the end of a workday, the Contractor shall provide a temporary 

access ramp to residences. The temporary access ramp shall be removed by the Contractor on the 

following day so that driveway construction can be completed. Access to building over newly 

placed ramp shall be provided the day following the placement of ramp. New ramp shall be 

protected by the contractor with the use of materials such as roofing paper, plywood, or other 

means approved by the Engineer. The cost for the placement of the temporary ramp/plate and its 

removal shall be included in the unit cost bid for the various items of work involved, and no 

additional compensation will be allowed, therefore. 

 

If the Contractor is unable to pour the ADA Access Ramp or Sidewalk back within 2 calendar days 

after removal, the Contractor shall provide a minimum of 4 foot wide, 3” thick asphalt concrete 

sidewalk/curb ramps at a maximum cross fall of 2% to provide for safe passage of pedestrians and 

ADA access through construction areas, except when approved by the Engineer. Payment for this 

work, including maintenance for the temporary asphalt shall be included in various applicable 

items of work, and no additional compensation will be allowed, therefore. 

 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir  E-45 CIP7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

 

 

Concrete sidewalk and curb ramps shall be placed on 4” sand bedding and #4 rebar dowels into 

existing P.C.C. Sand bedding shall consist of washed granular material with a sand equivalent 

greater than or equal to 30, conforming to Section 200-1.5.3 of the standard specifications. 

Payment for sand bedding shall be included in the contract unit price bid for the various items of 

work involved. No additional compensation will be allowed, therefore. 

 
303-5.4 Joints 

 
303-5.4.2 Expansion Joints 

 [Add the following:]. 

 
Expansion joints shall be constructed only where specifically designated per details on the plans, 

and as directed by the Engineer. 

 
303-5.5 Finishing 

 

303-5.5.4 Gutter 

 [Add the following:]. 
 

When gutter and/or cross gutter is constructed at a rate of grade less than 0.30% it shall be water 

tested. If any portion of the newly constructed gutter is shown to pond water, that portion, including 

curb if applicable, shall be removed, reconstructed, and retested by the Contractor at no additional 

cost to the AGENCY. 

 
303-5.5.5 Alley Intersection, Access Ramps, and Driveways 

 [Add the following:]. 

 
All limits of removal for the replacement of existing concrete work item shall be per plan unless 

otherwise directed by the Engineer in the field. It will be the sole responsibility of the Contractor 

to remove and reconstruct any curb and gutter damaged by the Contractor during the construction. 

No additional compensation will be allowed. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir  E-46 CIP7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

 

SECTION 306 

OPEN TRENCH CONDUIT CONSTRUCTION 
 

306-1 OPEN TRENCH OPERATIONS 

 
306-1.1Trench Excavation 

 
306-1.1.1 General 

 

Excess Material - It shall be the Contractor's responsibility to remove and dispose of all excess 

material resulting from earthwork operations, including pavement, macadam, Petromat, PCC, and 

excavation material of any character that is not suitable for use in fill or backfill. The Contractor 

shall provide and maintain, at the construction site, ample means and devices with which to remove 

and properly dispose of all water entering the excavation.  Diversion of surface water from the 

excavation site shall be the responsibility of the Contractor, and no separate compensation will be 

allowed for the removal of surface water from the excavation site. Dewatering for the structure 

and pipelines shall commence when ground water is first encountered, shall be continuous, and 

shall be accomplished by well points or some other method which will ensure a dry hole and 

preservation of final lines and grade of the bottom of excavation. 

 
Contractor shall be required to verify depths of utility lines crossings prior to excavation and 

to adjust grade to avoid utility lines at no additional compensation. 

 
For the purpose of shoring or bracing, a trench is defined as an excavation in which the depth is 

greater than five feet. All trench excavations shall be vertical cuts. Laying back the excavation to 

avoid shoring will not be allowed unless approved in writing by the Engineer.  

 
The Contractor shall provide and maintain at all times during construction ample means and 

devises to promptly remove and properly dispose of all water entering the excavations or other 

parts of the work. 

 
Removal of groundwater shall be performed to ensure a firm and stable subgrade for the 

construction of structures. All costs for such dewatering shall be included in the prices bid for the 

various items of work except as may be otherwise provided for in the bid form. 

 
No concrete footing or floor shall be laid in water, nor shall water be allowed to rise over them 

until the concrete or mortar has set at least eight (8) hours.  Water shall not be allowed to rise 

unequally against walls for a period of twenty (28) days.  Dewatering for the structures and 

pipelines shall commence when ground water is first encountered and shall be continuous until 

such time as water can be allowed to rise in accordance with the above.  Dewatering shall be 

accomplished by trash pumps or some other method which will insure a dry hole and preservation 

of final lines and grade of the bottoms of excavation, all subject to the approval of the Engineer. 

 
When the actual elevation or position of any existing pipe, conduit, or other underground 

appurtenances cannot be determined without excavation, the Contractor shall excavate and expose 

the existing improvements at the location shown on the plans and any other locations deemed 

necessary by the Engineer.  Such excavation shall be considered as part of the excavation necessary 

for the work.  The Engineer shall be given the opportunity to inspect the existing improvement 

when it is exposed.  Any adjustments in line or grade which may be necessary to accomplish the 

intent of the plans shall be approved by the Engineer. 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir  E-47 CIP7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

 

The Contractor shall make arrangements for a disposal site, but in no instance shall any material 

be wasted or dumped in any area until permission of the owner of the property has been secured 

in writing, and a copy of the permit has been furnished to the Engineer.  The cost of disposal of 

excess or waste material shall be borne by the Contractor.  

 
306-1.1.2 Maximum Length of Open Trench 

 

The maximum length of open trench operations shall be limited to 100 feet unless otherwise as 

directed by the Engineer.  In no case shall such open trench length be of such extent that it causes 

access interference to adjacent owners/residents. Access may not be impacted to more than one 

(1) driveway at any time. 

 
306-1.1.3 Maximum and Minimum Trench Width 

 

The width of trench for water main construction shall be pursuant to City Standard Plan 102-0 or 

as modified within the Plans. 

 
Banks of open trenches shall be kept as nearly vertical as possible and, necessary in order to 

maintain the banks vertical, the trench shall be properly sheeted and braced.  In the event sheeting 

is required, the width of the trench may be increased a maximum of twelve (12”) inches to 

accommodate the sheeting.  Bell holes, if applicable, shall be excavated to ensure pipe barrel 

resting for its entire length upon the bottom of the trench on undisturbed soil, thoroughly 

compacted backfill, or crushed rock/gravel bedding. 

 
Potential trench sloughing shall be determined by the Contractor and appropriate measures shall 

be used to limit the sloughing into the trench excavation.  All surface facilities shall be removed 

to neat sawcut line. 

 

Contractor shall use caution to protect adjacent utilities from damage of sloughing into the trench 

during excavation. Contractor shall be responsible for all repairs to any utility damaged as a result 

of his construction operation. 

 

306-1.1.5.1.1 Removal and Replacement of Surface Improvements 

 

Pavement, driveways, curbs & gutter, sidewalks, block walls, in connection with construction shall 

be removed in accordance with Subsection 300-1.3 and reconstruction in kind, in accordance with 

Section 302 or Subsection 303-5. 

 

Existing structural sections to be removed as shown on the plans are approximate.  The Contractor 

shall replace the pavement structural section per the typical trench section shown on the plans. 

 

All surface facilities shall be removed to neat sawcut line.  All facilities shall be reconstructed in 

accordance with the SPPWC and City of Brea Standards and Specifications.  Contractor shall 

remove and reconstruct interfering portions of existing block walls, as required to construct the 

new water main.  Block walls shall be reconstructed to match existing in kind, as directed by the 

Engineer.    

 
Payment for removal and replacement of surface improvements as described above shall 
be included in the bid price for furnishing and installation of the various items of work 
involved. 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir  E-48 CIP7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

 

 
306-1.1.6  Bracing Excavations 

 

Trench safety and steel trench box shoring of excavations shall comply with the requirements of 

the General Specifications. The Contractor shall be required to supply a copy of any permit 

required by the Division of Industrial Safety at the time of the pre-construction meeting. 

 

Excavation of any trench more than five (5) feet in depth shall not begin until the Contractor has 

received approval from the Engineer of the Contractor’s detailed plan for worker protection from 

the hazards of caving ground during the excavation of such trench.  Such plan shall show the details 

of the design of steel trench box shoring, bracing, sloping or other provisions to be made for worker 

protection during such excavation.  No such plan shall allow the use of shoring, sloping or 

protective system less effective than that required by the Construction Safety Orders of the 

Division of Occupational Safety and Health, and the shoring plan shall be prepared and signed by 

an engineer who is registered as a Civil or Structural Engineer in the State of California. 

 

The cost of furnishing and installing the steel trench box, bracing or other provisions required for 

worker protection, for the protection of any items shown on the plans to be protected in place, or 

for the protection of any new or existing improvements, shall be included in the contract bid price 

all relative bid items for which the shoring is required, and no additional payment will be allowed.  

All material used for protection shall be removed from the project unless it has been approved to 

remain in place by the Engineer. 

 

306.1.2.1  Bedding 

 

The installation Blanket Protection for Pipes, at locations shown on the plans, shall conform to the 

requirements of SPPWC Standard Plan No. 225-2 and all applicable Sections of the Standard 

Specifications, as directed by the Engineer.   

 

Placing backfill uniformly on all sides shall mean limiting the differential fill level to two feet or 

less.  Backfill material shall be crushed aggregate base (CAB), sand (SE30 Min), 1-Sack, 1-1/2-

Sack, or 2 Sack Slurry material conforming to Section 200 of the Standard Specifications, per City 

of Brea Standard Plan No. 219-0 and 102-1, and as directed by the Engineer or as shown on the 

plans.  No crushed miscellaneous base shall be used.   

 

If any trench, through the neglect of the Contractor, is excavated below the grade required by the 

plans and these special provisions, it shall be refilled to grade with additional bedding. The excess 

excavation and the additional bedding shall be at the Contractor’s sole expense. 

 

Should over-excavation of soft, spongy, or unstable trench bottom material be the result of the 

Contractor's failure to remove ground water in a timely and continuous manner or failure to divert 

surface water flow away from the excavation site, the Contractor shall be required to over-excavate 

and re-establish the trench bottom line and grade at his own cost per these Special Provisions. 

 

Full compensation for conforming to the requirements of Bedding and Backfill for water main 

pipe, fittings and appurtenances, and other structures shall be considered as included in the contract 

unit prices bid for the various items of work involved and no additional compensation will be 

allowed, therefore. 

 
 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir  E-49 CIP7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

 

 
306-1.3.1 Backfill and Densification:   

 

General 

 

All backfill shall be placed as specified in Subsection 306-1.3.2 or 306-1.3.3 and shall be in 

accordance with the following: 

 

The remaining portion of the trench from the top of the bedding material to the subgrade shall be 

backfilled, compacted, and/or consolidated by approved methods to obtain relative density of 

ninety percent (90%).  For full depth replacement of pavement structural section the upper 12” of 

subgrade shall be compacted to obtain ninety-five (95%) relative compaction. 

 

Backfill material shall have a minimum sand equivalent of 30 when tested in accordance with 

ASTM D-2419.  Project excavation may be used as backfill only when it meets the requirements 

of Trench Backfill Material within these Special Provisions. 

 

In backfilling under streets, there shall be no flooding of the trench within the upper forty-eight 

inches (48”).  Flooding below this point shall be accomplished in strict conformance with the soils 

investigation on file. 

 

The Contractor shall be responsible for protecting the adjacent water and sewer mains in place.  

This includes protecting in place or replacing the bedding of these utilities to maintain adequate 

support.  

 

Compaction testing within the trench area shall be performed by the AGENCY, however the means 

and methods to achieve the placement and compaction requirements for the backfill material is the 

responsibility of the Contractor per these Special Provisions and Standard Specifications.  The 

Contractor shall provide the AGENCY its means and methods to achieve the backfill requirements 

and provide backfill material from the approved backfill submittal supplier to the AGENCY for 

testing prior to commencement of work. 

 
306-1.4  Testing Pipelines 

 

306-1.4.1 General 

 

Contractor shall perform the pressure and Bac-t testing of the new water pipe pursuant to the City 

requirements as provided in Appendix A and provide a testing plan to the Engineer for approval 

prior to commencing work.  Contractor to coordinate the pressure testing and Bac-T testing with 

the Engineer.  The Contractor shall provide the testing laboratory name and certification and 

contact information as part of the required submittals.  All Bac-t tests shall be signed and certified 

by the approved laboratory and reports shall be submitted to the Engineer for approval prior to 

acceptance of the main line and tie-in to existing City water system.    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir  E-50 CIP7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

 

306-3 TRENCH EXCAVATION 

 
306-3.3 Removal and Abandonment of Existing Conduits and Structures 

 [add the following:] 
 

If groundwater is encountered, the Contractor shall dispose of it by any method acceptable to the 

Engineer and in conformance with NPDES requirements. The trench shall be dewatered to a 

minimum depth of 12 inches below trench bottom. The cost of any dewatering shall be included 

in the cost of pipe construction and no additional compensation will be allowed therefor. 

 

The existing water lines to be abandoned as shown on the Plans are to be abandoned in place and 

phased out of service as the connections to the new water main are phased into service, including 

but not limited to, the connection of existing service laterals and fire hydrants, and connections to 

existing water lines that are to remain in service. The Contractor, prior to beginning work on the 

new water line connections, is to provide the Engineer with an accurate and detailed construction 

schedule depicting the phasing out of existing water lines with the construction of the new water 

line connections, including the transfer of service laterals and fire hydrants such that on any given 

day, the AGENCY is assured that disruption to existing service laterals and fire hydrants (existing 

or new) is minimized at all times. The Contractor will be required to provide evidence to the 

AGENCY prior to leaving the job site at the end of each workday that all service laterals and fire 

hydrants within the project area are fully operational, and that in the case of an emergency, a 

Contractor’s representative can be reached at all times. 

 

The Contractor shall notify residents 48 hours in advance of interruption of water service.  

 

306-4 SHORING AND BRACING 

 [add the following:]. 

 
The Contractor will be required to show proof to the CITY that necessary permit(s) and 

notification(s) have been made to the proper authorities regarding trench excavation five (5) feet 

or deeper prior to start of any work. The Contractor will NOT be allowed to begin work until this 

has taken place. The Contractor will not be allowed any additional workdays for delays associated 

with receiving the required permit(s) or submitting the required notification(s). 

 
Payment for bracing excavations is considered included in the various items of work. 

 

BEDDING 

 

306-6.1 General 

[add the following:]. 
 

Trench bedding for underground piping shall be placed in accordance with the details shown on 

the Plans, City Std. Plan 102-0, and the Standard Specifications. Bedding for the new water main 

shall be per City Std. Plan 313-0, sand bedding shall be as specified herein and extended a 

minimum of one- foot above the top of pipe. The pipe bed shall be graded to provide a firm support 

along the pipe barrel. If the Engineer determines that the Contractor is not able obtain the required 

compaction in areas under curb and gutter, cross gutter, curb or structures, Trench Backfill Slurry 

meeting the specifications as called for in Table 201-1.1.2(A) of the Standard Specifications will 

be required. 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir  E-51 CIP7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

 

The Contractor shall contact Rudy Correa, City of Brea Water Supervisor, at (714) 990-7691, to 

schedule the shut-down of any water valves prior to cutting of any existing water main line or 

lateral. Forty-eight (48) hour prior notice is required by the City for all scheduled shutdowns. The 

Contractor shall not operate any active valve without approval of the City Water Department. 

 

Payment for bedding is considered included in the contract unit price bid for various applicable 

items of work and no additional compensation will be allowed therefor. 

 
306-8 PREFABRICATED PRESSURE PIPE 

 

306-8.1 General 

 [add the following: ]. 
 

The Contractor shall join the existing water mains at the locations shown on the Plans. Prior to 

being placed in service, all connections shall be tested, chlorinated, and disinfected in accordance 

with the American Water Works Association (AWWA) and City requirements. The Contractor is 

to remove a sufficient length of any existing water main to be abandoned to facilitate the connection 

to the existing water main. The connection to the existing water mains will occur with the 

appropriate couplings, with restraint glands and/or reducer, including thrust blocks. Open ends of 

existing water mains to be abandoned shall be plugged with concrete.  Refer to Section F – 

Technical Specifications of these Special Provisions for further requirements. 

 

306-8.3 Steel Pipe 

 

306-8.3.2 Installation 

[add the following:]. 

 

Utility Under-crossings 

 
It is the Contractor’s responsibility to pothole and determine the final depth required to obtain the 

minimum clearance from existing utilities. The minimum clearance between utilities and the 

proposed waterline is 12-inches, unless otherwise directed by the Engineer. 

 
The Contractor shall allow for the necessary depth of excavation at each crossing for 

adequate clearance and construction at no additional price.  No additional compensation will 

be allowed, therefore. 

 
Resilient Wedge Gate Valve: 

 
Gate valves shall be installed per City of Brea Std. Plan No. 302-0, 309-0 and all other applicable 

standards and specifications herein. 

 
Facilities Identification: 

 

Installation of Pipe Warning Tape, and Tracer Wire: Warning tape shall be installed directly on 

the top of the pipe longitudinally and shall be centered. The warning tape shall be installed 

continuously for the entire length of the pipe and shall be fastened to each pipe length by plastic 

adhesive tape banded around the pipe and warning tape at no more than 2-foot intervals. Taping 

attached to the sections of pipe before laying in the trench shall have 5-foot minimum overlap for 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir  E-52 CIP7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

 

continuous coverage. All risers between the main line and control valves shall be installed with 

warning tape. 

 
Tracer Wire: Tracer wire shall be installed on top of the pipe and under the warning tape. Wire 

shall be continuous strand. Crimpable copper butt splice kits are permitted in valve cans only. For 

main line valve cans, wire shall be routed up the outside of the valve riser, into the valve can at the 

top,12-inch looped, and back down the outside of the valve riser. 

 
306-12 BACKFILL 

 

306-12.1  General 

  [Add the following:]. 

 
The Contractor shall perform the trench densification (compaction) immediately following 

the backfill of the trench and just prior to placement of the temporary AC Pavement cap. 

Payment for the placement and removal of this temporary AC Pavement cap is considered included 

in the various items of work and no additional compensation will be allowed therefore. 

 

306-12.3  Mechanically Compacted Trench Backfill 

 

306-12.3.1  General 

  [Add the following:]. 
 
The Contractor accepts full liability for structural integrity of the new water line during mechanically 

compacted backfill operations. No additional compensation will be allowed for any repair, time 

delays or other actions caused by the use of mechanical compaction devices used by the Contractor. 

 

306-12.3.2  Compaction Requirements 

 [Amend to state:]. 
 

c) 95 percent relative compaction within the trench zone.  
 

306-12.4 Jetted Trench Backfill 

 

306-12.4.1  General 

  [replace section with the following:]. 

 

Water densified backfill will not be permitted. 

 
306-13 TRENCH RESURFACING 

 

306-13.1  Temporary Resurfacing 

  [add the following:]. 

 
Temporary resurfacing or plating shall be placed as soon as the condition of the backfill is suitable to 

receive it and it shall remain in place until the permanent resurfacing is constructed. The grade of the 

backfill on which the temporary resurfacing is to be placed shall be such as to provide the full 

thickness of temporary resurfacing. The Contractor shall be responsible for maintaining said 

temporary patching and plating at all times, until permanent resurfacing has been completed by 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



Valencia Reservoir  E-53 CIP7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation 

 

the Contractor.  Steel plating shall include temporary asphalt concrete pavement transitions, as 

required by the Engineer. The temporary resurfacing shall be placed, rolled, and maintained by the 

Contractor. 

 

Unless permanent pavement is placed immediately, temporary bituminous resurfacing, a minimum 

of 2-inches thick shall be placed and maintained. Wherever excavation for pipe trench or other water 

improvements are made through pavement, or cross-gutters. At high traffic volume locations, a 

greater thickness may be ordered. 

 
Payment for temporary trench resurfacing and/or plating shall be included in the various items of 

work requiring temporary trench surfacing/plating, and no additional compensation will be 

allowed, therefore. 

 
306-13.2  Permanent Resurfacing 

 [add the following:]. 
 

The Contractor shall replace the street section, pavement, and aggregate base in accordance with 

the plans and specifications and to the satisfaction of the Engineer in all areas where the pipeline 

is constructed within the paved or surfaced portion of the street. 

 

Permanent trench resurfacing within parkway areas shall be restored to match existing PCC and 

miscellaneous hardscape improvements, landscape planting and/or sod, block wall reconstruction 

and restoration of irrigation improvements, as directed by the Engineer.    

 

Full compensation for conforming to the requirements of Permanent Resurfacing for water main 

pipe, fittings and appurtenances, and other structures shall be considered as included in the contract 

unit prices bid for the various items of work involved and no additional compensation will be 

allowed, therefore. 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



SECTION 1 – Miscellaneous Metal Work   F-1                              CIP 7473 

 
 

SECTION F 

 

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 

 

SECTION 1 - MISCELLANEOUS METALWORK 

1.01 GENERAL 

The Contractor shall furnish, fabricate, and install all miscellaneous metalwork required by these 

Specifications and the accompanying Drawings. Miscellaneous metalwork, as used herein, is defined as 

all items required to be fabricated from structural steel shapes, plates, bars and their products. Except for 

miscellaneous metalwork items manufactured of stainless steel, all structural steel shapes, plates, bars and 

their products shall conform to the "Specifications for Structural Steel" (ASTM A36) or the 

"Specifications for Low and Intermediate Tensile Strength Carbon Steel Plates of Structural Quality" 

(ASTM A283), (Grade B or C). All miscellaneous items shall be galvanized or coated after fabrication. 

Shop drawings of all miscellaneous metalwork shall be furnished. Fabrication shall not be commenced 

prior to approval of shop drawings. 

1.02 BOLTS 

The Contractor shall furnish and set all bolts and anchor bolts. All bolts and anchor bolts shall be low-

carbon steel, galvanized after fabrication or they shall be stainless steel. Steel for bolts shall meet the 

requirements of the "Specifications for Carbon Steel Externally and Internally Threaded Standard 

Fasteners", Grade B (ASTM A307). Steel for anchor bolts shall meet the requirements of "Specifications 

for Steel Structural Rivets", (ASTM A502) with the following exceptions and additions: (1) the nut 

material shall be free cutting steel and (2) the nuts shall be capable of developing the full strength of the 

anchor bolts. Threads shall be Coarse Thread Series conforming to the requirements of the American 

Standard for Screw Threads. All bolts shall have hexagon heads and nuts shall be Heavy Hexagon Series. 

1.03 GALVANIZING 

All structural steel plates, shapes, bars and fabricated assemblies required to be galvanized shall, after the 

steel has been thoroughly cleaned of rust and scale, be galvanized in accordance with the "Specifications 

for Zinc (Hot-Galvanized) Coatings on Products Fabricated from Rolled, Pressed and Forged Steel 

Shapes, Plates, Bars and Strips" (ASTM A123). Any galvanized part that becomes warped during the 

galvanizing operation shall be straightened. Bolts, anchor bolts, and similar threaded fasteners, after being 

properly cleaned shall be galvanized in accordance with the "Specifications for Zinc Coating (Hot Dip) on 

Iron and Steel Hardware" (ASTM A153). 

*** END OF SECTION 1 *** 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

SECTION 2 – Potable Water Pipelines           F-2 CIP 7473  

SECTION 2 - POTABLE WATER PIPELINES 

2.01 GENERAL - PIPING 

The Contractor shall furnish and install all pipe, fittings, valves, supports, bolts, nuts, gaskets, jointing, 

materials and appurtenances as shown on the Drawings and as specified herein, and shall furnish and 

install all auxiliary piping and connections, all as required for a complete and workable piping system. 

2.02 STEEL PIPE 

A. General: Fabricated steel pipe and fittings, 6-inches in diameter and larger, shall conform to the 

requirements of the "Steel Water Pipe 6-Inches and Larger", (AWWA C200). Steel pipe, 4-

inches in diameter and smaller shall conform to the "Specifications for Black and Hot-Dipped 

Zinc Coated (Galvanized) Welded and Seamless Steel Pipe for Ordinary Uses" (ASTM A120) 

and shall be standard weight. Galvanized steel pipe shall not be cement mortar lined unless 

otherwise shown. Buried galvanized pipe shall be wrapped with polyvinyl chloride tape with a 

total thickness of 30 mils. The tape shall be Plicoflex No. 340 or approved equal. The pipe first 

shall be primed following which the tape shall be applied strictly in accordance with the 

manufacturer's instructions. 

B. Pipe: Pipe 8-inch diameter and larger shall be fabricated from 10 gage steel sheet or plate, and 

pipe smaller than 8-inch diameter shall be fabricated from 10 gage steel sheet or plate. The pipe 

shall be manufactured in sections having nominal lengths of 30 to 48 feet except where special 

sections are required. The pipe shall be furnished with butt welded joints, bell and spigot joints 

with rubber gaskets, butt straps, and closure pieces where shown or required. 

C. Interior Lining: Pipe and fittings, as indicated on the Drawings, shall be cement mortar lined 

in conformance with the "Standard for Cement Mortar Protective Lining and Coating for Steel 

Water Pipe - 4-inch and Larger-Shop Applied", (AWWA C205). 

D. Exterior Coating: Steel pipe and fittings exposed to the atmosphere, inside structures and 

above ground shall be thoroughly cleaned and given a shop coat of rust-inhibitive epoxy primer, 

one coat of epoxy intermediate coat, and one coat of polyurethane top coat per the tank painting 

specification section. All buried, 12-inch and larger steel pipe and fittings shall be cement 

mortar coated in conformance with the above referenced AWWA C205. All buried, 10-inch and 

smaller steel pipe and fittings shall be coated with a tape coating system per AWWA C214. 

E. Hand holes: The pipe fabricator shall provide 6-inch diameter minimum flanged hand holes at 

identified locations that require field application of cement mortar lining. For pipes 24-inch in 

diameter and smaller, mortaring the inside of joints may be accomplished by hand applied 

mortar. Drawing a swab or ball through the pipe to remove all excess mortar and expel it from 

the open pipe end will not be allowed.  

F. Trench Bearing: Steel pipe 4 inches or larger in diameter shall be installed in trenches in such 

a manner that the pipe shall have uniform bearing along the bottom of the trench, except at bell 

holes for flanges and field-welded joints. 

G. Jointing: The pipe shall have butt welded or flanged joints. Where practicable, sections of pipe 

between flanges and/or couplings shall be shop-welded where indicated or required. Welding 

shall be as specified hereinafter. 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

SECTION 2 – Potable Water Pipelines           F-3 CIP 7473  

H. Lining and Coating: After welding jointing, the lining and coating of the pipe shall be made 

continuous by pointing the joint with mortar of one part Portland cement, one part sand, and 

water. 

I. Pipe Welding: Circumferential joints in steel pipe shall be welded by use of electric arc in such 

a manner as to insure a connection equally or surpassing the strength of adjacent pipe. Care 

shall be taken to prevent spilling of the mortar lining and coating. All field welding shall be 

done in accordance with the applicable requirements of AWWA Standard C206, entitled “Field 

Welding of Steel Water Pipe Joints.” 

All shop and field welding, whether manual or by machine, shall be as specified herein. Welds 

to fabricate pipe shall be made in accordance with the requirements of the applicable reference 

specifications under which the pipe is fabricated as amended herein. 

Welds specified herein, or shown on the Drawings, shall conform to the contours shown on 

these Drawings or indicated by standard welding symbols on such drawings. Welds, when 

tested, shall develop a tensile strength equal to that of adjoining parent metal. 

Finished weld bead shall be centered in the seam, and the finished joints shall be reasonably 

smooth and free from depressions, cut edges, burrs, irregularities, and valleys. Each deposited 

layer of welded material shall be thoroughly wire brushed, and all slag, scale, and other loose 

material shall be removed before any additional weld metal is applied. Fillet welds shall have 

the full penetration into the corner of the fillet and shall be obtained with a minimum cutting 

back of the edge of the outside sheet. Fillet welds shall be of the size specified herein or shown 

on the drawings, and in any case, shall have a thickness of not less than that of the thinnest 

member to be joined. 

Welds considered by the City to be deficient in quality or made contrary to any mandatory 

provisions of these Specifications, shall be removed by chipping or cutting and re-made. 

Weld metals shall be removed throughout its depth to expose clean base metal, but in no case 

shall the chipping or cutting extend into the base metal beyond the depth of weld penetration. 

Caulking of welds will not be permitted. Tack welds shall be removed if required by the City. 

Weld test specimens taken from materials fabricated for the work of these Specifications shall 

be taken in accordance with the respective reference specifications under which the particular 

item is being fabricated. Said specimens shall be furnished to the City Inspector to enable the 

City to ascertain that welds of the proper quality are being made. The furnishing of specimens 

in insufficient time so as to cause delay in the fabrication of materials shall not be cause for a 

time extension nor extra cost item to the contract. 

The City shall have the right to request and witness the making of weld test specimens by a 

welder when, in the opinion of the City, a satisfactory weld is not being made. Specimens shall 

be furnished by the Contractor and a weld of the type in question shall be made. The weld 

specimen shall then be submitted to a test laboratory approved by the owner and subject to the 

appropriate test to determine the character of the quality in question. The expense of said test 

shall not be borne by the Contractor. If more than one test is to be performed, additional 

specimens shall be furnished by the Contractor as required. The requirements of this provision 

shall not be cause for a time extension nor extra cost item to the Contract. 

J. Qualifications for Welding Operators: Manual welders shall be qualified in accordance with 

the latest revision of Section IX of the ASME Boiler Construction Code entitled, “Welding 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

SECTION 2 – Potable Water Pipelines           F-4 CIP 7473  

Qualifications” or under the Standard Qualification Procedure of the American Welding 

Society. 

All welding operators shall be qualified under paragraph U-69 of ASME Code for Unfired 

Pressure Vessels, or Paragraph W.451 of API-ASME Code for Standard Qualification 

Procedure of the American Welding Society. 

K. Welding Filler Material: Electrodes for manual welding shall conform to the American 

Welding Society Standards. All welding electrodes shall be subject to the approval of the City. 

L. Welding Equipment: Contractor’s equipment for welding and flame cutting shall be so 

designed and manufactured to permit qualified welding operators to follow the procedures and 

obtain the results described in these Specifications. 

2.03 SLEEVE-TYPE COUPLINGS AND FLANGE ADAPTERS 

Sleeve-type couplings and flange adapters shall be furnished where shown and shall be Smith-Blair or 

approved equal. Couplings shall be of steel with epoxy coating, stainless steel bolts, stainless steel 

hardware, without pipe stop, and shall be sized to fit the pipe and fittings shown. The middle ring shall 

not be less than 1/4-inch in thickness and shall be 12 inches long. 

2.04 FLANGE GASKETS AND BOLTS 

Flange gaskets shall be full face ring type, with bolt holes pre-punched, Romac 5000, Tripac 5000, 

Klinger 4401, or approved equal. Gasket thickness shall be 1/16-inch for pipe 10 inches and smaller and 

1/8-inch for 12-inch and larger pipe. Flanged assembly bolts shall be standard hex-head machine bolts 

with heavy, hot pressed, hexagon nuts. Threads shall conform to ANSI B1.1, coarse thread series, Class 2 

fit. Bolts length shall be such that after joints are made up, the bolts shall protrude through the nut but not 

more than 1/2-inch. All bolts for use in installations shall be stainless steel Type 316. 

2.05 INSTALLATION OF PIPE 

A. The Contractor shall install pipe closure sections, fittings, valves and appurtenances shown, 

including bolts, nuts, gaskets, jointing materials and thrust blocks. 

B. At all times when the work of installing pipe is not in progress, all openings into the pipe and 

the ends of the pipe in the trenches or structure shall be kept tightly closed to prevent entrance 

of animals and foreign materials. The Contractor shall take all necessary precautions to prevent 

the pipe from floating due to water entering the trench from any source, shall assume full 

responsibility for any damage due to this cause and shall at his own expense restore and replace 

the pipe to its specified condition and grade if it is displaced due to floating. The Contractor 

shall maintain the inside of the pipe free from foreign materials and in a clean and sanitary 

condition until its acceptance by the City. 

C. Where closure sections are required by the Contractor's laying operation, the sections shall be 

installed in accordance with the applicable section of these Specifications. 

D. The pipe sections shall be laid in the trench to true alignment and grade in accordance with the 

Drawings. Exceptional care shall be taken in placing the pipe and making the field joint. 

Bumping of the pipe in the trench will not be permitted. Steel pipe shall be welded, unless 

otherwise shown on the Drawings. Concrete thrust blocks shall be provided at the locations and 

of the sizes as shown on the Drawings.  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

SECTION 2 – Potable Water Pipelines           F-5 CIP 7473  

E. Special care shall be taken during unloading and placing the pipe in trenches. Fabric or other 

approved slings shall be used for steel pipe. Sandbags shall be used to support all stockpiled 

pipe. Bell holes shall be dug under each bell to permit even bearing of the pipe along the entire 

length. 

F. Pipe ends shall be reamed to the full bore of the pipe. Threads shall conform to ANSI B2.1. In 

making up threaded joints, an accepted thread lubricant shall be applied to the male threads 

only. 

G. Flanged joints shall be made up square with even pressure upon the gaskets and shall be 

perfectly watertight. 

H. Bell and spigot joints shall be made up concentrically with the rubber gasket completely 

retained by the bell or spigot groove. A feeler gage shall be used to determine if each joint has 

been properly assembled. 

I. When steel pipe is not to be welded, concrete thrust blocks shall be constructed at all changes in 

direction. Thrust blocks shall be constructed against undisturbed earth. Each thrust block shall 

be placed so that valves and fittings are accessible for repair. Size of thrust blocks shall be as 

shown or as directed by the Engineer. 

2.06 INSULATING BUSHINGS AND UNIONS 

Pipe and fittings made of non-ferrous metals shall be isolated from ferrous metals by nylon insulating 

pipe bushings or unions as manufactured by Smith Blair, Corrosion Control Products, Co., or approved 

equal. 

2.07 SERVICE LATERALS 

A. New service laterals are to be installed of the size and at the location shown on the Drawings. 

All services shall utilize a brass double strap service saddle for tap to ductile iron main. 

B. Service lateral material shall be Type K soft copper. 

C. Service laterals are to be installed, chlorinated, pressure tested and flushed before connection is 

made to meters. 

D. No joints shall be made in service lateral runs without the inspector's permission.  

E. All new services shall be installed before new mains are pressurized and chlorinated. 

2.08 VALVES - GENERAL 

A. All valves and gates shall be of new manufacture. The flanges shall be flat faced and shall be 

faced and drilled to 150-pound American Standard dimensions, unless otherwise shown on the 

Drawings. Each valve body shall be tested to a pressure equal to twice its design water working 

pressure, except that gate valves shall be tested in accordance with "Standard for Gate Valves 

for Ordinary Water Works Service" (AWWA C500). 

B. All interior parts of valves manufactured of bronze or brass except valve stems, shall conform to 

the requirements of ASTM B62. Gate valve stems shall be of bronze, containing aluminum and 

having a minimum tensile strength of 60,000 psi, a yield strength of 40,000 psi and elongation 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

SECTION 2 – Potable Water Pipelines           F-6 CIP 7473  

of at least 100 percent in two inches, as determined from a test coupon poured from the same 

ladle from which the valve stems to be furnished are poured. 

C. Except as otherwise provided, all ferrous surfaces (excluding non-corrosive surfaces) in the 

water passages of all valves, 4-inch and larger, shall be coated with an epoxy coating meeting 

the requirements of Sections 16.18 and 16.19. All buried valves shall be provided with an 

exterior protective coating in accordance with Section 16.20. 

2.09 RESILIENT SEAT GATE VALVES 

A. Gate valves shall conform to the above referenced AWWA C500. Gate valves shall be designed 

for a water working pressure of 250 psi and shall be iron-bodied, bottom-wedging, double-disc 

with parallel seats and shall have 2-inch square operating nut or handwheel, as shown, opening 

to the left. In addition, non-rising stem gate valves shall be equipped with "O" ring seals. Unless 

otherwise shown, gate valves shall have non-rising stems and shall be furnished with flat faced 

flanged ends. Gate valve shall be new and of current manufacture and shall be as manufactured 

by Mueller Co. Model A-2362, E-381 or approved equal. 

B. All interior parts of gate valves shall be constructed of bronze conforming to the requirements 

of this section. 

C. Ferrous surfaces in the water passages of valves 4-inches in diameter and larger shall be epoxy 

coated. The coating shall not be applied to stainless steel, brass or bronze surfaces. 

D. Resilient seat gate valves shall be used for installations up to 12-inches in size exclusively. 

E. All valves shall be provided with suitable thrust block restraints as detailed in City Std. Plan 

312-0. Water Valve Boxes shall be Brooks 4TT as detailed in City Std. Plan 309-0 and as 

specified by the City of Brea Maintenance Department. 

F. Valves shall be epoxy-lined and coated and have 316 stainless hardware 

2.10 BUTTERFLY VALVES 

A. BUTTERFLY VALVES. Butterfly valves shall conform to the "Standard for Rubber-Seated 

Butterfly Valves" (AWWA C504), except that butterfly valves, 24-inch and smaller, may be of 

the shorter laying length and the seat may be bonded into a groove in the valve body. The 

valves shall be of the class indicated on the Drawings. Valve bodies shall be cast iron 

conforming to the "Specification for Gray Cast Iron Casting for Valves, Flanges and Pipe 

Fittings" (ASTM A126), Class B. Valve shafts shall be of Type 316 stainless steel, running in 

"oilite", or approved equal, sleeve-type bearings and fitted at the outer end for connection to 

operating gearing. Ferrous surfaces in the water passages of all valves (excluding those surfaces 

manufactured of non-corrosive materials) shall be epoxy coated. Butterfly valves shall be Pratt 

Groundhog, Mueller “Lineseal III”, or approved equal. 

B. MANUAL OPERATORS. The type of manual operator to be provided with each butterfly valve 

shall be as shown. Manual operation shall be through totally-enclosed, permanently-lubricated 

gear reducers. Gear reducers shall have a self-locking worm or spur and rack-type gearing and 

shall be equipped with handwheel or with a 2-inch square operating nut on the input shaft as 

noted on the drawings. Open and close stops shall be provided to limit valve disc travel. 

Handwheel operators shall be equipped with position indicators. The operators for buried 

butterfly valves shall be totally-enclosed, have fully-gasketed, sealed and grease-packed 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

SECTION 2 – Potable Water Pipelines           F-7 CIP 7473  

operator cases suitable for and expressly designed for installation and operation in a buried 

location. The minimum torque rating for a buried service operator shall be 8,000 inch-pounds. 

C. Butterfly valves shall be used for installations of 14-inch and larger only and at the direction of 

the Engineer. 

2.11 MISCELLANEOUS SMALL VALVES 

Miscellaneous small valves shall be as shown. Where not specifically labeled, valves smaller than 4-inch 

shall be lever-operated, rubber-faced, as manufactured by Nibco or approved equal. 

2.12 VALVE BOXES 

Valve boxes shall be as shown on the plans and pursuant to City standards. 

2.13 CORPORATION STOPS 

 

Ball-type valve constructed of lead-free brass, with straight through design, double O-ring stem seals, 

PTFE coated ball, 300-psi maximum working pressure, with iron pipe inlet threads (AWWA “IP”), and 

conductive compression connection outlet for CTS outside diameter tubing. Corporation stops shall be 

Mueller or approved equal. 

2.14 INSTALLATION OF VALVES 

All buried valves shall have the operating nuts in a vertical position except as otherwise noted. Valve 

boxes, where called for, shall be centered over the operating nuts and shall be set plumb. Butterfly valves 

with handwheel operators shall be installed with the handwheels in the position shown. When necessary, 

valve extensions shall be installed to bring the operating nut within 2 to 3 feet of the ground surface. 

2.15 EPOXY COATINGS 

A. SURFACE PREPARATION. All oil and grease shall be removed from the metal, using an oil-

free solvent (methyl ethyl ketone or trichloroethylene) and clean dry rags. The surface shall be 

sand- blasted to white metal. In order to obtain maximum adhesion of epoxy coating, the grit 

used for blasting shall be coarse enough to impart a tooth in the metal equal to 25 percent of the 

thickness of the coating to be applied. The metal shall be cleansed after sandblasting with clean, 

dry compressed air. 

B. PRIME COATING. The prime coat shall be a Devoe product or approved equal applied to the 

prepared surface. 

C. FINISH COATING. One or more finish coats of a Devoe product or approved equal shall be 

applied to the primed surface. 

D. THICKNESS OF COATING. The minimum dry coating thickness shall be 10 mils, provided, 

however, that the thickness of coating in the grooves of valves or fitting designed to receive a 

rubber gasket shall be approximately 5 mils. 

2.16 SHOP APPLIED EPOXY COATINGS 

A. SURFACE PREPARATION. All oil and grease shall be removed from the metal, using an oil-

free solvent (methyl-ethyl-ketone or trichloroethylene) and clean dry rags. The surface shall be 

sand- blasted to white metal. In order to obtain maximum adhesion of epoxy coating, the grit 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

SECTION 2 – Potable Water Pipelines           F-8 CIP 7473  

used for blasting shall be coarse enough to impart a tooth in the metal equal to 25 percent of the 

thickness of the coating to be applied. The metal shall be cleaned after sandblasting with clean, 

dry compressed air. 

B. POWDER EPOXY. The epoxy shall be one hundred percent epoxy material and shall be 3M 

Company's Scotchcoat No. 134 or approved equal. 

C. PREHEATING. Areas that are not to be coated shall be masked using 500-degree masking tape, 

similar to 3M Company's Permacel. The part to be coated shall be placed in an oven and 

preheated to the temperature specified by the epoxy manufacturer. An accurate temperature 

measuring device such as pyrometer shall be used to determine the substrate temperature. 

D. APPLICATION. The epoxy shall be applied as a powder to the heated metal by one of the 

following methods: 

1. ELECTROSTATIC METHOD. The powder shall be applied to the heated, grounded 

metal part which has been electro-statically charged by means of a current of 

approximately 1-1/2 amperes at approximately 400 volts. After application of the epoxy, 

the part shall be reheated as specified by the manufacturer to fuse the epoxy. Equipment 

for applying the epoxy powder shall be the Sames Electrostatic Powder Spray, or 

approved equal. Particular care shall be given to protection of non-ferrous masked parts. 

The finished product shall be carefully examined for epoxy interference on working 

parts. 

2. HEAT FUSION METHOD. The part shall be prepared as outlined above and heated for a 

sufficient period to drive out all moisture from the metal. Epoxy powder shall be applied 

using as air spray device designed to exclude moisture from the spray air. The part must 

be preheated to maintain a surface temperature high enough to cause instant epoxy fusion 

during the entire application process. After coating, the part shall be reheated as specified 

by the manufacturer. Particular care shall be taken to protect non-ferrous masked parts. 

The finished product shall be carefully examined for epoxy interferences on working 

parts. 

E. THICKNESS OF COATING. The minimum dry coating thickness shall be 8 mils, provided, 

however, that the thickness of coating in the grooves of valves or fittings designed to receive a 

rubber gasket shall be approximately 5 mils. 

F. INSPECTION. Coating thickness shall be checked with a nondestructive magnetic type 

thickness gage. Coating integrity shall be tested with an 87-volt Tinker Rasor holiday tester or a 

spark testing unit operating at approximately 2,000 volts. All epoxy coating shall be pinhole 

free.  

G. FIELD REPAIRS. If small local repairs are necessary, they shall be made using 3M Company's 

Scotchclad 134 field repair kit, or approved equal. The surface must first be cleaned with an oil-

free solvent (methyl-ethyl-ketone or trichloroethylene) and clean dry rags. 

2.17 BURIED MISCELLANEOUS FERROUS SURFACES 

Buried valves and flanged joints, sleeve-type and Victaulic coupling and other buried miscellaneous 

ferrous piping and metal surfaces (excluding any cast iron pipe) shall be thoroughly cleaned and field-

coated with a 1/8-inch thick coating of Scotch-Clad No. 244 as manufactured by 3M or approved equal. 

The coating shall be applied in strict accordance with the manufacturer's recommendations. Valves may 

be polyethylene bagged at the discretion of the Engineer. The Contractor will need to request this 

alternative in writing to the Engineer. 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

SECTION 2 – Potable Water Pipelines           F-9 CIP 7473  

2.18 TESTING AND DISINFECTING - GENERAL 

See Appendix A for testing and disinfection requirements. Additionally, requirements per AWWA C651 

shall be adhered to. Although, the City standards shall supersede AWWA standards. 

2.19 COMPACTION TESTS 

Compaction testing shall be performed by a City approved soils engineer and shall be paid for and hired 

by the City. Maximum density shall be determined in accordance with ASTM D1557 method, modified to 

use three layers. Field density tests shall be performed in accordance with the test procedure specified in 

ASTM D1556. Contractor must have the soils engineer present at all times during backfill operations. 

2.20 SEPARATION OF WATER MAINS AND SANITARY SEWERS 

The criteria for the separation of water mains and sanitary sewers shall be as specified by the State of 

California Department of Health Services. A copy of the criteria is on file in the office of the Department 

of Public Works. 

 

*** END OF SECTION 2 *** 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

SECTION 3 – Flexible Expansion Joints                F-10    CIP 7473 
 

SECTION 3 - FLEXIBLE EXPANSION JOINTS 

3.01 GENERAL 

The Contractor shall furnish all labor, materials, tools, equipment, excavation, backfill and all incidental 

work and services required to construct the flexible expansion joints, complete in place in accordance 

with these Specifications, the Drawings, and applicable standard drawings 

3.02 FLEXIBLE EXPANSION JOINTS 

Flexible expansion joints shall be manufactured of 65-45-12 ductile iron conforming to the requirements 

of ANSI/AWWA C153/A21.53. Each flexible expansion joint shall be pressure tested prior to shipment 

against its own restraint to a minimum of 350psi. Each expansion joint shall consist of an expansion joint 

designed and cast as an integral part of a ball and socket type flexible joint, having a minimum per ball 

deflection of 15 degrees and a minimum 4 inches of expansion. All internal surfaces shall be lined with 

fusion bonded epoxy conforming to the requirements of ANSI/AWWA C213 and shall be holiday tested 

with a 1500-volt spark test. Pinholes shall be repaired as necessary to provide a pin hole free coating. 

Sealing gaskets shall be constructed of EPDM. The coating and gaskets shall meet ANSI/NSF-61. All 

external surfaces shall be prime coated for above ground installation. Flexible expansion joints shall be 

double ball FLEX–TEND as manufactured by EBAA Iron, Inc. Eastland, Texas, or approved equivalent. 

3.03 FLANGE INSULATION KIT 

 

A. Flange Insulation Kits: Flange insulation kits suitable for the design pressure of the pipeline shall 

be provided where shown on the drawings and shall be NSF/ANSI-61 certified. Materials for flange 

isolation kits on pipes containing water up to 280°F shall consist of the following components:  

 

1. Isolating and Sealing Gasket  

One full-faced isolating and sealing gasket, Type "E", 1/8" thick, G-10 epoxy glass retainer containing a 

precision tapered groove to accommodate the controlled compression of an EPDM quad-ring sealing 

gasket. Sealing gasket placement shall accommodate either flat, raised   or RTJ face flanges. The G-10 

retainer shall have 550 volts/mil dielectric strength and a minimum 50,000 psi compressive strength. The 

full faced flange isolating gasket shall be 1/8" less in I.D. than the I.D. of the flange in which it is 

installed. Gasket shall be PSI LineBacker sealing gasket as manufactured by Pipeline Seal & Insulator, 

Inc.  

 

2. Full Length Bolt Isolating Sleeves and Washers  

One full length G-10 epoxy glass sleeve (extending halfway into both stainless steel washers) for each 

flange bolt. The sleeve shall be a 1/32 inch thick tube with 400 volts/mil dielectric strength and water 

absorption of 0.1% or less.  

  

Two, 1/8 inch thick, G-10 epoxy glass isolating washers for each bolt. Their compressive strength shall be 

50,000 psi, dielectric strength 500 volts/mil and water absorption 0.1% or less.  

  

Two, 1/8 inch thick Type 316 Stainless Steel washers for each bolt. The I.D. of all washers shall fit over 

the isolating sleeve and the stainless steel and isolating washers shall have the same I.D. and O.D.  

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

SECTION 3 – Flexible Expansion Joints                F-11    CIP 7473 
 

3. Manufacturer  

Flange isolating kits shall be manufactured at a facility that has a registered ISO 9001:2000 Quality 

Management System. Submittals shall include copy of valid registration. Kits shall be manufactured by 

Pipeline Seal and Insulator, Inc.  

*** END OF SECTION 3 *** 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

SECTION 4 – Air Release and Vacuum Valves       F-12    CIP 7473 
 

SECTION 4 - AIR RELEASE AND VACUUM VALVES 

4.01 GENERAL 

The Contractor shall furnish all labor, materials, tools, equipment, excavation, backfill and all incidental 

work and services required to construct air release and vacuum valves, complete in place in accordance 

with these Specifications, the Drawings, and applicable standard drawings. 

4.02 MATERIAL 

All air release and vacuum valves shall be so designed as to insure the release of air from a pipeline when 

such air is above atmospheric pressure. They shall also assure the entrance of air into the pipeline when 

the pressure inside the line is below atmospheric pressure. Both of these functions shall be automatically 

performed by the valve in conjunction with operating conditions of the pipeline. 

Valves shall be designed for a maximum water working pressure of 150 psi, and shall have the joining of 

all parts so designed to withstand any stresses developed by the working pressures. 

All materials used in the valves shall conform to ASTM Standards. All surfaces subject to moving contact 

by other surfaces, including valves seats, shall be made of corrosion resistant material and of material as 

durable as possible under the conditions to which the valves will be subjected. 

Air release and vacuum valves shall be capable of exhausting entrapped air in the water line under normal 

operating conditions at a rate of at least 150 cubic feet of free air per minute. Air release and vacuum 

valves shall be capable of venting and exhausting air into and from the line during draining and filling of 

the line at a rate of 1,000 cubic feet of free air per minute. The above functions shall be performed 

without water leakage. 

Valves shall be designed so that through flow of air or water will not interfere with the designed 

performance of the valving mechanism. 

Valve shall be of stainless steel material construction. 

The following air release and vacuum valve is acceptable: Val-Matic, APCO or approved equal. 

*** END OF SECTION 4 *** 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

SECTION 5 – Reservoir Recoating and Disinfection                CIP 7473 

F-13 
 

SECTION 5 - RESERVOIR RECOATING AND DISINFECTION 

5.01 PURPOSE 

The purpose of this specification is to establish methods and procedures for safety installations, 

preparation, coating, curing of coating and disinfection of a potable water steel tank. 

5.02 SCOPE OF WORK 

Work to be accomplished includes removing existing coatings, surface preparation, furnishing, and 

application of protective coatings and paints to interior and exterior surfaces and disinfection of 

interior surfaces, and other work necessary to accomplish the approved end result of a totally 

protected and usable structure, including all attachments, accessories, and appurtenances. 

5.03 REFERENCE SPECIFICATIONS AND STANDARDS 

Without limiting the general aspects or other requirements of this Specification, work and equipment 

shall conform to applicable requirements of municipal, state and federal codes, laws and ordinances 

governing the work, City of Brea, Steel Structures Painting Council and Manufacturer's printed 

instructions, subject to Engineer's decision as final as to interpretation and/or conflict between any of 

the referenced code, laws ordinances, specifications and standards contained herein. Disinfection 

shall comply with AWWA C652 Disinfection of Water Storage Facilities. 

5.04 COMPLETION OF WORK 

All surface preparation, coating application and disinfection work shall be completed within time 

prescribed within the Special Provisions. 

5.05 CONTRACTOR 

A. The coating contractor/subcontractor shall be a licensed Painting and Decorating Contractor 

in the State of California (C-33 Classification), and shall have a minimum of five (5) years 

practical experience and successful history in the application of specified products to 

surfaces of steel water storage tanks. Upon request, the Contractor shall substantiate this 

requirement by furnishing a written list of references. 

B. All surface preparation and coating work shall be performed by skilled personnel 

demonstrating experience, as listed above. Resumes of personnel shall be submitted to the 

City for approval. Continuity of personnel shall be maintained throughout the duration of 

the cleaning, surface preparation, and coating work and any changes in key personnel shall 

be subject to the approval of the City. 

C. Application of coating is considered specialized work. Personnel performing this work shall 

be trained in proper methods of application. 

D. The Contractor shall provide 5 references, which show that they have previous successful 

experience with coating system applications on water storage tanks. Include the name, 

address, and the telephone number for the owner of each installation for which the 

contractor provided the coating. 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

SECTION 5 – Reservoir Recoating and Disinfection                CIP 7473 

F-14 
 

5.06 DEFINITIONS 

A. The following pairs of works shall be considered identical in meaning and may be used 

interchangeably: "General Conditions" and "General Provisions"; "Special Conditions" and 

"Special Provisions"; "Drawings" and "Plans"; "Standard Drawings" and "Standard Plans". 

B. The Owner referred to in these specifications is the City of Brea. 

C. The definition of the word "Engineer" contained herein is: the person and/or company 

authorized be the Cities representative to oversee the whole action of the project. Here, it 

means Civiltec Engineering, Inc. 

D. "Coating" refers to protective materials used or applied on interior surfaces. "Paint" refers to 

protective materials used or applied on exterior surfaces. 

5.07 HOURS OF WORK 

A. Work areas will be available for performance of the contract work between 6:30 A.M. and 

5:00 P.M. It is the intent of this specification that work shall be accomplished during an 

eight-hour, daylight, weekday shift (Monday through Friday). Work accomplished during 

hours or on days other than specified above shall be the subject of a written request to the 

City. If permission is granted to perform work during hours other than stated above, the 

Contractor shall bear all additional expenses of Cities Personnel and Inspector's services 

created by change to extraordinary work hours, including standby time due to late crew 

arrival or "no show" by crew. 

B. Inspections requested by or made necessary as a result of actions by the Contractor on 

Saturdays, Sundays or holidays must be scheduled and approved by Engineer and paid for 

by the Contractor. 

5.08 EXISTING CONDITIONS 

A. Existing exterior tank coatings consist of a lead-based primer with an alkyd top 

coat. Subsequent coats of alkyd and/or polyurethane topcoats may have been 

applied of the years as well. 

B. The above data is provided for the Contractor’s convenience. Any use or 

interpretation made by the Contractor is at the Contractor’s sole risk. 

5.09 PRE-BID CONFERENCE 

A Pre-bid Conference will not be conducted prior to the bid opening. The Bidders shall have the 

opportunity to arrange an independent meeting with the City to review the site and existing 

VALENCIA RESERVOIR and ask questions of the Engineer.  

5.10 PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE 

A Pre-Construction Conference shall be scheduled prior to start of project. The City, Engineer and 

Contractor will be present. The Contractor will provide a detailed sequence of work to be discussed 

and will be mutually agreed upon to ensure that the work is accomplished and completed as stated in 

the Contract, and to allow for inspection and operations flexibility by City. A schedule of work to be 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

SECTION 5 – Reservoir Recoating and Disinfection                CIP 7473 

F-15 
 

accomplished and a list of labor, material and equipment rates for additional work will be established 

and maintained throughout the project.  

5.11 QUALITY ASSURANCE 

A. General: Quality assurance procedures and practices shall be used to monitor all phases of 

surface preparation, application and inspection throughout the duration of the project. 

Procedures or practices not specifically defined herein may be used provided they meet 

recognized and acceptable professional standards and are approved by the Engineer. 

B. All materials furnished and all work accomplished under the Contract shall be subject to 

inspection by the Engineer. The Contractor shall be held strictly to the true intent of the 

Specifications in regard to quality of materials, workmanship, and diligent execution of the 

Contract. 

C. Contractor employees assigned to make DFT measurements and perform porosity and 

holiday defect tests shall possess the experience and qualification to accurately undertake 

these measurements and tests. If the equipment manufacturer has a certification program for 

operators of the equipment, the operators shall possess such certification. The Contractor 

shall submit the experience and qualifications of these employees. 

 

D. Work accomplished in the absence of prescribed inspection may be required to be removed 

and replaced under the proper inspection. The entire cost of removal and replacement, 

including the cost of all materials which may be furnished by the City and used in the work 

thus removed, shall be borne by the Contractor regardless of whether the work removed is 

found to be defective or not. Work covered up without the approval of the Engineer, shall, 

upon order of the Engineer, be uncovered to the extent required. The Contractor shall 

similarly bear the entire cost of performing all the work and furnishing all the materials 

necessary for the removal of the covering and its subsequent replacement, as directed and 

approved by the Engineer. Except as otherwise provided herein, the City will pay the cost of 

inspection. 

E. The Engineer will make, or have made, such tests as deemed necessary to assure the work is 

being accomplished in accordance with the requirements of the Contract. Unless otherwise 

specified, the cost of such testing will be borne by the City. In the event such tests reveal 

non- compliance with the requirements of the Contract, the Contractor shall bear the cost of 

such corrective measures deemed necessary by the Engineer, as well as the cost of 

subsequent retesting. It is understood and agreed the making of tests shall not constitute an 

acceptance of any portion of the work, nor relieve the Contractor from compliance with the 

terms of the Contract. 

F. Warranty Inspection: The contractor shall Warranty the interior and exterior coatings for a 

minimum period of three (3) years from the date the tank is placed in service. Warranty 

inspection shall be conducted between the eleventh- and eighteen-months following 

completion of all coating and painting work. All personnel present at the Pre-Job 

Conference should be present at this inspection. All defective work shall be repaired in 

strict accordance with this specification and to the satisfaction of the Engineer. 

1. Notification: The City shall establish the date for the inspection and shall notify the 

Contractor at least 30 days in advance. The City will drain the tank and Contractor 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

SECTION 5 – Reservoir Recoating and Disinfection                CIP 7473 

F-16 
 

shall provide, at his own expense, suitable lighting, and ventilation for the inspection. 

At the Cities option, warranty inspection may be accomplished by diving operations. 

2. Inspection: the entire interior coating system(s) shall be visually inspected. All 

defective coatings, as well as damage or rusting spots of the tank, shall be marked 

and satisfactorily repaired by and at the sole expense of the Contractor. Defective 

coating shall be any of those defined by SSPC's Visual Comparison Manual. 

3. Inspection Report: The Engineer shall prepare and deliver to the Contractor an 

inspection report covering the warranty inspection. The report shall set forth the 

number and type of failures observed, the percentage of the surface area where 

failure has occurred, and the names of the persons making the inspection. 

4. Schedule: upon completion of the inspection and receipt of Inspection Report as 

noted herein, City shall establish a date for Contractor to proceed with remedial 

work. Any delay on part of Contractor to meet schedule established by City shall 

constitute breach of this Contract and City may proceed to have defects remedied 

through other means, and these costs may be charged to the Contractor. 

5. Remedial Work: any location where coating or paint is defined as defective shall be 

considered to be a failure of the system at that location. The Contractor shall make 

repairs at all points where failures are observed by removing the deteriorated coating, 

cleaning the surface, and recoating or repainting with the same system specified 

herein. Any spot repairs to defective areas will require feathering at least 3 inches 

into sound adjacent coating. If an area of failure exceeds 25 percent of a specific 

coated surface, the entire coating system from that specific area may at the Cities 

option be required to be removed and recoated in accordance with the original 

specification. 

a. Specific coated surfaces are defined as follows: 

1) Roof – interior 

2) Shell - interior 

3) Floor – interior 

4) Interior columns and appurtenances 

5) Roof - exterior 

6) Shell - exterior 

7) PVC piping exposed to sunlight shall be painted with a urethane coating  

8) Attachments, accessories, and appurtenances, except galvanized, 

aluminum, stainless steel and other non-ferrous metallic surfaces  

9) Except for markings or lettering cast into or stamped on a part of the 

equipment, paint shall not be applied over equipment identification 

labels or code-required UL or factory mutual (FM) labels. Decals and 

self adhesive labels on surfaces requiring field painting shall be removed 

prior to preparation for painting. The Contractor shall require the 

equipment manufacturer to provide duplicate decal and self adhesive 

labels for application to the equipment after completion of coating. 

6. Upon completion of recoating work, the Contractor shall disinfect the tank and piping 

as specified herein. 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

SECTION 5 – Reservoir Recoating and Disinfection                CIP 7473 

F-17 
 

7. Costs: All noted costs for Contractor's inspection and all costs for repair shall be 

borne by the Contractor and in figuring his bid, the Contractor shall include an 

appropriate amount for testing and repair, including disinfection, as no additional 

allowance will be paid by the City for said inspection and repair. 

8. Should any defined surfaces as noted in 5.a above require removal and replacement, 

the City has the option to charge all costs associated with the owner appointed 

inspection of the rework to the Contractor 

Note: The Cities approval of Contractor's overspray prevention procedures and Engineer's presence 

on project site does not free Contractor from responsibility for overspray. Daily approval of 

procedures will be required prior to start of exterior spray operations. 

5.12 SAFETY AND HEALTH REQUIREMENTS 

A. General: Ventilation, and care in handling coatings, paints, solvents, and equipment are 

important safety precautions during the whole working process. Contractor shall conform 

with safety requirements set forth by regulatory agencies applicable to the construction 

industry and manufacturer's printed instructions and appropriate technical bulletins and 

manuals. The Contractor shall provide and require persons working in the job site to use 

personal protective equipment. Material Safety Data Sheets must be accessible to employees 

who are handling or are exposed to potentially hazardous materials while on the job. 

Emergency planning shall be made before starting the project by the Contractor with the 

approval of Engineer. 

B. Access Facilities: All ladders, scaffolding and rigging shall be designed for their intended 

uses. Ladders and scaffolding shall be erected where requested by Engineer to facilitate 

inspection and be moved by the Contractor to locations requested by the Engineer. 

C. Ventilation: Where ventilation is used to control hazardous exposure, all equipment shall be 

explosion-proof, or industrial design and shall be approved by the Engineer. Household-

type venting equipment will not be acceptable. Ventilation shall reduce the concentration of 

air contaminants to the degree a hazard does not exist by ducting air. vapors, etc. from the 

confined space. Air circulation and exhausting of solvent vapors shall be continued until 

coatings have fully cured. Forced air eduction during blast cleaning and coating application 

operations is mandatory. If dehumidification equipment is used, equipment must be 

operated on a continuing basis during all blasting, coating, and curing operations, including 

shifts during which no work is being accomplished. 

1. Ventilation system shall be furnished and installed by the Contractor in accordance 

with these specifications. The Contractor shall make modifications to the ventilating 

system as directed by the Engineer to insure a safe working environment and 

complete removal of all solvent vapors. Upon completion of the final curing period. 

as determined by the Engineer, the Contractor shall remove the ventilation system. 

a. The exhaust blower capacity shall be sufficient to maintain air changes within 

reservoir interior in accordance with OSHA, coating manufacturer's 

recommendations and South Coast Air Quality Management District 

(SCAQMD) regulations. 

2. If Contractor proposes to use dehumidification equipment, or any other alternate 

ventilation system, Contractor must submit, in advance, for approval by the Engineer, a 

complete list of the equipment and procedures for its use. 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

SECTION 5 – Reservoir Recoating and Disinfection                CIP 7473 

F-18 
 

D. Head and Face Protection and Respiratory Devices: Equipment shall include protective 

helmets which shall be worn by all persons while in the vicinity of the work. During 

abrasive blasting operations, nozzlemen shall wear U.S. Bureau of Mines approved air-

supplied helmets and all other persons who are exposed to blasting dust shall wear approved 

filter-type respiratory and safety goggles. When coatings are applied in confined areas all 

persons exposed shall wear approved air-supplied masks. Barrier creams shall be used on 

any exposed areas of the skin. 

E. Grounding: Blasting, spray and air hoses shall be grounded to prevent accumulation of 

charges of static electricity. 

F. Illumination: Spark proof artificial lighting shall be provided for all work in confined 

spaces. Light bulbs shall be guarded to prevent breakage. Lighting fixtures and flexible cords 

shall comply with the requirements of NFPA 70 "National Electric Code" for the 

atmosphere in which they will be used. Whenever required by the Engineer, the Contractor 

shall provide additional illumination and necessary supports to cover all areas to be 

inspected. The level of illumination for inspection purposes shall be determined by the 

Engineer. 

G. Toxicity and Explosives: The solvents used with specified protective coatings are explosive 

at low concentrations and are highly toxic. Because of toxicity, the maximum allowable 

concentration of vapor shall be kept below the maximum safe concentration for eight-hour 

exposure, plus Lower Explosive Limit must be strictly adhered to. All regulations related to 

safety personnel and handling of such materials shall be strictly adhered to. 

H. Protective Clothing: Coating and paint materials may be irritating to the skin and eyes. 

When handling and mixing coatings and paints, workmen shall wear gloves and eye shields. 

I. Fire: During mixing and application of coatings and pains, all flames, welding and smoking 

shall be prohibited in the vicinity. Appropriate type fire extinguishers shall be provided by 

the Contractor and kept at the job site during all operations. 

J. Sound levels: Whenever the occupational noise exposure exceeds the maximum allowable 

sound levels, the Contractor shall provide and require the use of approved ear protective 

devices. General sound levels for project shall be those which will not affect routine facility 

or neighborhood activities - typically lower than 65 dBa at the property line. Whenever levels 

are objectionable, they shall be adjusted as directed by the Engineer. 

*** END OF SECTION 5 ***  

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

SECTION 6 – Coating and Painting Materials     F-19    CIP 7473 
 

SECTION 6 - COATING AND PAINTING MATERIALS 

6.01 GENERAL 

A. Materials specified are those which have been evaluated for the specific service. Products 

are listed to establish a standard of quality. Standard products of manufacturers other than 

those specified will be accepted when proven to the satisfaction of the Engineer they are 

equal in composition, durability, usefulness and convenience for the purpose intended. 

Substitutions will be considered provided the following minimum conditions are met: 

1. The proposed coating or paint system shall have a dry film thickness equal to or 

greater than that of the specified system. 

2. The proposed coating or paint system shall employ an equal or greater number of 

separate coats. 

3. The proposed lining or paint system(s) shall employ coatings or paints of the same 

generic type. 

4. All requests for substitution shall carry full descriptive literature and directions for 

application, along with complete information on generic type, non-volatile content by 

volume and a list of 10 similar projects, all at least three years old, where the coatings 

or paints have been applied to similar exposure. 

5. Substitutions required as a result of new VOC regulations shall be endorsed in 

writing from the materials manufacturer that these substituted materials will provide 

equivalent performance as those specified. 

6. If the above-mentioned data appears to be in order, the Engineer may require that the 

Contractor provide certified laboratory data sheets showing the results of complete 

spectrographic and durability tests accomplished on the proposed substitute. An 

independent testing laboratory satisfactory to the Engineer shall accomplish tests and 

all costs incurred in the testing program shall be borne by the Contractor. In any case, 

the Engineer shall be sole and final judge of the acceptability of any proposed 

substitution. Requests for substitution must be approved in writing. 

B. Finish paint for interior and exterior surfaces shall match FS 595a color defined by the 

numbers listed below. The required degree of luster shall be full gloss unless otherwise 

specified. Finish-coating materials shall contain pigments of the highest quality ground into 

the coating at the time of manufacture. 

1. Tan, Color No. 10372, for all exterior surfaces or as selected by City. Contractor to 

provide color samples for City review as part of the submittals review and acceptance 

process prior to ordering paint product. 

C. All materials shall be brought to the jobsite in the original sealed containers. They shall not 

be opened or used until Engineer has physically inspected the material labels and obtained 

necessary data from information printed on containers or labels. Materials exceeding 

storage life recommended by the manufacturer shall be rejected. 

D. Flammability, toxicity, allergenic properties, and any other characteristic requiring field 

precautions shall be identified, and specific safety practices shall be stipulated. 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

SECTION 6 – Coating and Painting Materials     F-20    CIP 7473 
 

E. All coating, paint and disinfection materials shall be stored in enclosed structures to protect 

them from weather and excessive heat or cold. Flammable coatings and paints must be 

stored to conform with local, County, State and Federal safety codes for flammable coating 

and paint materials. At all times coatings and paint shall be protected from freezing. 

F. Contractor shall use products of the same manufacturer for all coats. 

*** END OF SECTION 6 *** 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

SECTION 7 – Reservoir Coating Materials          F-21    CIP 7473 
 

SECTION 7 - RESERVOIR COATING MATERIALS 

7.01 GENERAL 

All interior coating shall comply with the American Water Works Standard D102-11, entitled 

“Coating Steel Water-Storage Tanks,” Inside Coating System No 2. All exterior coating shall comply 

with the American Water Works Standard D102-11, entitled “Coating Steel Water-Storage Tanks,” 

Outside Coating System No 5, the Steel Structures Painting Council, the National Association of 

Corrosion Engineers, the paint manufacturers’ printed application instruction, and as follows: 

A. Painting Contractor Qualifications 

1. The painting Contractor must be capable of performing the various items of work as 

specified. He will be required to furnish a statement covering experience on similar 

work, a list of machinery, plant and other equipment available for the proposed work, 

and a financial statement, including a complete statement of the contractor’s financial 

ability and experience in performing similar painting and coating work. The painting 

contractor or subcontractor shall hold a current C-33 painting and decorating license.  

The painting Contractor shall have a minimum of five (5) years practical experience 

and successful history in the application of the specified products to surfaces of steel 

standpipes, reservoirs, and elevated tanks for water storage. Upon request, the 

painting Contractor shall substantiate this requirement by furnishing a list of 

references. Those references shall include jobs of similar nature. The City reserves 

the right to prevent painting work by any contractor who cannot provide the proper 

qualifications. 

B. Submittals 

1. Prior to any work at the site, the painting Contractor shall furnish a complete 

listing of all paint materials to be used along with complete technical data 

(Material Safety Data Sheets) for each coating, the applicable manufacturer’s 

instructions, and the name and manufacturer’s representative. The more 

stringent of these specifications or the manufacturer’s instructions shall 

prevail. 

2. Coatings Schedule: Before NTP, the Contractor shall submit a schedule of 

coating products to be used. The format of the coating schedule shall provide 

the information shown in Tables 1 and 2 provided at the end of this section. 

The list shall indicate the manufacturer's brand name of each material to be 

used and the surfaces to which each material is to be applied and the method 

of holiday testing. 

3. Before NTP , the Contractor shall submit a plan and detailed procedure for 

abrasive blasting, and containing and disposing of blasting products and 

debris. 

4. Contractor shall submit 2 sample plates of each selected color in each 

material to be applied. Painting shall not be started until color samples have 

been approved. 

a. Each sample plate shall be of flat sheet metal, tempered hardboard, or 

other rigid sheet material. The size of the sample plate shall be 8 inches 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

SECTION 7 – Reservoir Coating Materials          F-22    CIP 7473 
 

by 12 inches. 

b. Each sample plate shall illustrate the type and finish of each separate coat, 

including block fillers and primers, in each distinguishable color value. 

The primer shall cover the entire plate. The undercoat, in the selected (but 

lighter in shade than the finish coat) color, shall cover two thirds of the 

applied primer from one end of the plate. The finish coat shall cover half 

(no less than 4 inches) of the applied undercoat from the same end of the 

plate. 

 

C. Weather Conditions 

1. No painting shall be done under unfavorable weather conditions, unless the work is 

well protected from such conditions, and then only with the specific approval of the 

City. No painting shall be done when the air temperature is less than 60ºF, when the 

relative humidity is greater than 70 percent, when the surface temperature is less than 

5ºF above the dewpoint. If dew or moisture condensation should be anticipated and if 

such conditions are prevalent, painting should be delayed until surfaces are dry. 

Further, the day’s painting should be completed well in advance of the probable time 

when condensation will occur, in order to permit the film sufficient drying time prior 

to the formation of moisture. 

2. No painting shall be applied on any surface whose temperature is less than 60ºF or 

more than 120ºF or manufacturer’s recommendations. 

D. Rusting 

1. Sufficient coating shall be applied the same day as the surface preparation to prevent 

rusting from exposure. 

2. Where rusting occurs through the coating, such area shall be sandblasted back to the 

bare metal and recoated at the Contractor’s expense. 

E. Drying Time 

1. Minimum between-coat drying times, as stated in the printed instruction of the 

coating manufacturer, shall be carefully observed. The final interior coats of paint 

shall be allowed to air dry for a minimum of two weeks or as otherwise determined 

by the City before water is permitted to enter the reservoir. Power blowers shall be 

utilized to provide forced air ventilation during the drying period for the tank interior. 

The power blowers shall be sized to provide the minimum air flow requirements 

recommended by the coating manufacturer. 

F. Painting Equipment 

1. The Contractor’s coating and painting equipment shall be designed for application of 

materials specified and shall be maintained in first class working condition. 

Compressors shall have suitable traps and filters to remove water and oils from the 

air. The Contractor’s equipment shall be subject to approval of the Cities Inspector.  

2. All equipment shall be maintained in good order and shall be comparable to that 

described in the printed instructions of the coating manufacturer. All equipment shall 

be thoroughly cleaned before and after use with the appropriate cleaning solution as 

indicated by the coating manufacturer. 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

SECTION 7 – Reservoir Coating Materials          F-23    CIP 7473 
 

G. Paint Containers and Storage 

1. All coating materials shall be delivered to the job site in their original, unopened 

containers bearing the manufacturer’s name, brand, and batch number and shall not 

be used until approved by the Engineer. 

2. All coatings shall be stored in enclosed structures to protect them from weather and 

excessive heat or cold. Flammable coatings must be stored to conform to city, 

county, and state safety codes for flammable coating materials. 

H. Inspection 

1. All Work performed under this specification shall be subject to inspection in the 

following manner: 

a. The City will provide an inspector to approve all surface preparation including 

dust removal prior to application of any field coating. 

b. Each coat shall be inspected prior to the application of the next coat. Areas 

found to contain runs, overspray roughness, or other signs of improper 

application shall be repaired or recoated in accordance with the manufacturer’s 

recommendations. 

c. Upon completion of painting operations, holiday detection shall be performed 

on all surfaces. 

d. Thickness of coatings and paint shall be checked with a non-destructive, 

magnetic-type thickness gauge. Coating integrity of all coated interior tank 

surfaces include, but is not limited to, all surfaces both above and below the 

high water level, and all nuts, bolts, rafters, beams, columns, and other 

appurtenances shall be tested with an approved inspection device. 

Nondestructive “holiday” detectors shall not exceed 67 ½ volts nor shall 

destructive “holiday” detectors exceed the voltage recommended by the 

manufacturer of the coating system. For thicknesses between 10 to 20 mils 

(0.25 mm and 0.50 mm) a nonsuiting-type wetting agent, such as Kodak 

Photo-Flo shall be added to the water at the rate of six tablespoons per gallon 

prior to wetting the detector sponge. All pinholes shall be marked, repaired in 

accordance with the manufacturer’s printed recommendations and retested. No 

pinholes or other irregularities will be permitted in the final coating. 

e. In cases of dispute concerning film thickness of “holiday”, the Engineer or his 

representative’s calibrated instruments and measurements shall predominate. 

Wide film thickness discrepancies shall be measured and verified with a 

micrometer or other approved measuring instruments. 

f. The Contractor shall furnish, until final acceptance of coating and painting, 

inspection devices in good working condition for detection of “holidays” and 

measurement of dry-film thickness of coating and paint. 

g. The contractor shall also furnish U.S. Department of Commerce, National 

Bureau of Standards certified thickness calibration plates to test accuracy of 

dry-film thickness gauge and certified instrumentation to test accuracy of 

“holiday” detectors. 

h. Dry-film thickness gauges shall be made available for the Cities use at all 

items until final acceptance of application. “Holiday” detection devices shall 

be operated by the Contractor in the presence of the City. Acceptable devices 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

SECTION 7 – Reservoir Coating Materials          F-24    CIP 7473 
 

include but are not limited to, K-D “Bird Dog” nondestructive “holiday” 

detecting for coatings to 20 mils (0.50 mm) dry-film thickness; Tinker-Rasor 

Models AP and AP-W “holiday” detectors of coatings in excess of 20 mils 

(0.50 mm) dry-film thickness; and “Inspector” units for dry-film thickness 

gauging. Inspection devices shall be operated in accordance with the 

manufacturer’s instructions. 

I. Welds and Irregular Surface 

1. All welds and irregular surfaces, including all bolts, nuts, corners, edges, etc., shall 

receive a brush coat of the specified product prior to application of the first complete 

coat. 

J. Illumination 

1. Adequate illumination shall be provided while work is in progress. Whenever 

required by the City, the contractor shall provide additional illumination and 

necessary supports to cover all areas to be inspected. The level of illumination for 

inspection purposes shall be determined by the City. 

2. The Contractor shall be required to provide electrical generators to supply power for 

the required illumination. 

K. Temporary Ladders and Scaffolding 

1. All temporary ladders and scaffolding shall conform to the applicable requirements 

of the most current edition of CAL/OSHA California Construction Safety Orders. 

They shall be erected where requested by the inspector to facilitate inspection and be 

moved and relocated by the Contractor to locations requested by the inspector. 

2. The Contractor shall be required to obtain and maintain, on the job site during work, 

all permits for the scaffolding as required by CAL-OSHA. 

L. Surface Preparation and Priming 

1. All interior steel surfaces shall be blast cleaned as specified in SPC Surface 

Preparation Specification No. 10 (Near White Blast Cleaning) All exterior steel 

surfaces shall be sandblast cleaned as specified in SPC Surface Preparation 

Specification No. 4 (Commercial Blast Cleaning) of the latest revision, until all 

coatings, rust, and mill scale have been removed from entire surface areas. The entire 

surface areas shall be primed, intermediate coated and finish coated, all in accordance 

with applicable sub-sections of AWWA Standard D102 except as modified 

hereinafter. All primers shall be completely compatible in every way with succeeding 

coats of paint. All surfaces to be painted or coated shall be clean, dry, and free from 

all rust, mill scale, dirt, dust, grease, oils, salts, and other deleterious matter. Existing 

exterior coating materials contain hazardous lead materials 

a. After final abrasive blasting, the height of the surface profile shall be from 2.0 

to 3.0 mils. Surface profile shall be verified by measuring with an impresser 

tape system approved by the Engineer. A minimum of 1 test per 100 square 

feet of surface area is required. Testing shall be witnessed by and approved by 

the Engineer. 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

SECTION 7 – Reservoir Coating Materials          F-25    CIP 7473 
 

b. Field blast cleaning for all surfaces shall be a dry abrasive, clean angular 

garnet or steel grit. Shot or a mixture of shot and grit shall not be used as an 

abrasive medium, unless otherwise directed. 

c. Maximum particle size of abrasives used in blast cleaning shall be that which 

will produce a one and one-half to two mil surface profile or in accordance 

with recommendations of the manufacturer of the specified system. 

d. Abrasive used in blast cleaning operations will be washed, graded, and free of 

contaminants that would interfere with adhesion of coating or paint. 

e. During blast cleaning operations, caution shall be exercised to insure that 

existing undamaged coatings are not exposed to abrasion from blast cleaning. 

f. The Contractor shall keep the area of his work in a clean condition and shall 

not permit blasting materials to accumulate to constitute a nuisance or hazard 

to the prosecution of the work or operation of the existing facilities. 

g. Blast cleaned surfaces shall be dry and clean prior to application of specified 

coatings. No coatings shall be applied over damp surfaces. 

h. All blast material abrasive and old coating residue shall be thoroughly 

removed from inside tank, outside the tank, and around the project site. All 

excess material shall be discarded at an approved dump site by the Contractor. 

M. Visual Inspection 

1. Surface preparation will be based upon comparison with: “Pictorial Surface 

Preparation Standards of Painting Steel Surfaces”, SSPC-Vis 1, ASTM standard D 

220; “Standard Method of Evaluating Degree of Rusting on Painted Steel Surface”, 

SSPC-Vis 2-82, Vis 2 ASTM Standard D610; “Visual Standard for Surfaces of New 

Steel Air blast Cleaned with Sand Abrasive”, NACE Standard TM-01; and as 

described below. Anchor profile for prepared surfaces shall be measured by use of a 

nondestructive instrument such as a Keane-Tator Surface Profile Comparator. 

N. Interior Coating Testing 

1. All interior coating shall be tested per AWWA Standard D102-11, Section 5 and 

Appendix A.9. The tank coating shall be tested with a wet sponge low voltage 

holiday detector. 

O. Interior Coating Operation 

1. The interior coating operation shall be completed without damage to the outside paint 

coating. 

P. Application of Coating 

1. All coating shall be done by, or under the direct supervision of, personnel having at 

least five years’ experience applying similar type coatings of steel water tanks or 

reservoirs. Coatings shall be applied in strict accordance with the instructions of the 

manufacturer of the coating being applied. During the application of prime coats, all 

welds, corners, and projections shall first be thoroughly primed by using a hard brush 

or dauber before spraying or using a roller. All damaged, abraded, and/or rewelded 

areas shall be repainted to meet the specified requirements. In areas where the 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

SECTION 7 – Reservoir Coating Materials          F-26    CIP 7473 
 

specified dry film thickness is not developed, Contractor shall apply additional coats 

as required to product it, at no additional cost to the City. 

a. The total thickness of any one coat of material shall not exceed the maximum 

thickness as recommended by the coating manufacturer. 

Q. Thinning 

1. The Contractor shall not add thinner to any paint product without prior approval of 

the Cities Inspector and the paint manufacturer. Only thinner manufactured by the 

paint manufacturer will be allowed if thinning is approved. 

R. Calking 

1. Coated surfaces that sealant will come in contact with shall be lightly sanded to dull 

and scarify the surface, then wipe and blow cleaned. 

2. After the coating has cured a minimum of 48 hours or the minimum cure time 

recommended by the coating manufacturer, whichever is longer, the Contractor shall 

apply sealant where the roof sheets and support beams and trusses meet. Sealant 

materials shall be NSF 61 certified, approved, catalyzed, two-part polyurethane 

sealant. 

3. Caulking shall be permitted to cure for a period of time approved by the 

manufacturer to achieve the NSF 61 certified cure period. 

S. Ventilation 

1. Continued forced air ventilation shall be provided by the Contractor during and after 

coating application on the tank interior per AWWA Standard D102-11, Appendix 

A.7.6, except that forced air ventilation shall continue for a minimum of fourteen 

days after coating application has been completed or until the coating has cured as 

determined by the Engineer. 

2. The Contractor shall be required to provide electrical generators to supply power for 

the air ventilation equipment. 

 

3. A “Tank-Watch” safety person who is trained in the use of a gas monitor for 

measuring LEL and oxygen levels during confined space coating operations must be 

provided.  

 

4. During mixing and application of coatings and paints, welding and smoking will be 

prohibited in the vicinity. Appropriate type fire extinguishers will be provided and 

maintained by the contractor and kept at the job site.  

7.02 COMPLIANCE WITH REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS 

All applicable federal, state, and local regulatory agency requirements shall be complied 

with during the course of the work. The Contractor’s attention is directed to the 

following list of agency requirements that generally apply to coatings work; the 

Contractor is responsible for identifying and complying with any other agencies or 

requirements not listed.  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

SECTION 7 – Reservoir Coating Materials          F-27    CIP 7473 
 

A. OSHA - Personnel protection during all phases of work, including exposure to 

airborne solvents, dust, and lead. 

B. CAL/OSHA - Personnel protection; requirements may supersede OSHA 

regulations. 

C. California Title 22 - Environmental requirements, including definition of 

abrasive blast materials and residue relative to hazardous waste disposal 

requirements. 

D. Local Air Quality Management District - Environmental requirements for 

limiting airborne emissions from equipment, products, and methods of 

operation. 

E. NSF/ANSI 61 – Coating systems for surfaces in contact with potable water shall 

be NSF/ANSI Standard 61 approved. 

7.03 RESPONSIBILITY FOR MATERIAL 

A. Material Furnished by The Contractor 

1. The CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for all material furnished by him and shall 

replace, at his own expense, all such material found defective in manufacture or 

damaged in handling after delivery by the manufacturer. This shall include the 

furnishing of all material and labor required for the replacement of installed material 

discovered defective prior to the final acceptance of the work or during the guarantee 

period. 

B. Responsibility for Safe Storage 

1. The CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for the safe storage of existing material to 

be reused and material furnished by or to him and accepted by him and intended for 

the work until it has been incorporated in the completed project. 

C. New Material 

1. The material furnished shall be new and of the current design being produced by the 

manufacturer, except those portions of the structural steel being scheduled for reuse. 

D. Standards 

1. All materials furnished and all work performed under these specifications shall 

comply with the requirements of the Standard Specifications for Public Works 

Construction, and latest edition of the American Water Works Association (AWWA) 

Standards except as otherwise specified herein. 

E. Regulatory Requirements 

1. In addition to the requirements specified elsewhere for environmental protection, it 

shall be the responsibility of the Contractor to supply coating materials that conform 

to all restrictions and regulations of the California Air Resources Board (CARB), 

South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD), U.S. Environmental 

Protection Agency (EPA), and the California Division of Drinking Water with the 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

SECTION 7 – Reservoir Coating Materials          F-28    CIP 7473 
 

required MSDS and/or other pertinent manufacturers documentation regarding the 

safety and regulations compliance of the proposed coating material. 

F. Interior Coating Systems 

1. Before commencing any field coating operations, the Contractor shall submit to the 

City his methods and schedule for surface preparation, prime coating, and finish 

coating operations for review and approval. The methods, materials, application, 

equipment, and all other details for coating application shall comply with these 

specifications and the following requirements. 

G. Inside Paint System 

1. Interior Surfaces of Walls, Roof, Columns, and Floor AWWA D102-17 Inside 

coating system No. 2 (ICS-2) for floor and AWWA D102-17 inside coating system 

No. 3 (ICS-3) for walls, roof, and appurtenances. 

a. All interior steel surfaces shall be prepared in accordance with SSPC-SP10 

“Near White Blast Cleaning” with a 2-mil angular anchor profile. After proper 

surface preparation, all roof, rafters, girders, columns, and wall surfaces shall 

be dust free and coated as follows: 

1) Primer coat for field application shall be Tnemec 94-H20 Hydro Zinc at 

2.5 to 3.5  mils DFT or approved equivalent.  

2) Intermediate and finish coats shall be L140F Pot-A-Pox at 4 to 6 mils or 

approved equivalent. Total dry film thickness, 11 to 16 mils  

3) Primer coat for field application on the floor shall be Tnemec L140F 

Pota-Pox at 4 to 6 mils DFT or approved equivalent. 

4) Finish coats for floor and on the bottom of the wall shell up to 12 inches 

above the floor shall be Tnemec Series 22 or FC22 Epoxoline at 20 to 

25 mils or approved equivalent. Total dry film thickness, 20-28 mils. 

2. Outside coating system 

a. Exterior Surfaces of Walls, Roof, and Tank appurtenances 

b. All exterior steel surfaces shall be sand blasted in accordance with SSPC-SP4 

“Commercial Blast Cleaning” with a 2 mils angular profile. After proper 

surface preparation, all roof, and wall surfaces shall be coated as follows: 

1) Primer coat shall be Tnemec 94-H20 Hydro Zinc at 2.5 to 3.5 mills DFT 

or approved equivalent.  

2) Intermediate coat shall be L140F Pot-A-Pox at 2 to 4 mils or approved 

equivalent. mils  

3) Finish coat shall be Tnemec 1095 Endura-Shield at 2 to 4 mils or 

approved equivalent. Total dry film thickness, 8 mils minimum. 

H. Coating Curing 

1. After interior coatings are completed, continuous forced air ventilation of the 

reservoir shall be provided for a minimum of 14 days or as otherwise determined by 

the Engineer, before water is permitted to enter the reservoir. 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

SECTION 7 – Reservoir Coating Materials          F-29    CIP 7473 
 

I. Application of Coatings 

1. All Coating shall be done by, or under the direct supervision of, personnel having at 

least five years’ experience applying similar type coatings to steel water tanks or 

reservoirs. Coatings shall be applied in strict accordance with the instructions of the 

manufacturer of the coating being applied. During the application of prime coats, all 

welds, corners, and projections shall first be thoroughly primed by using a hard brush 

or roller. All damaged, abraded, and/or rewelded areas shall be repainted to meet the 

specified requirements. In areas where the specified dry-film thickness is not 

developed, the Contractor shall apply additional coats as required to produce it, at no 

additional cost to the City. 

J. Cleanup 

1. Upon Completion of the work, all staging, scaffolding, and containers shall be 

removed from the site and, where necessary, destroyed in a manner approved by the 

City. Coating spots and oil or stains upon adjacent surfaces shall be removed and the 

job site cleaned. All damage to surfaces resulting from the painting work shall be 

cleaned, repaired, or finished to the satisfaction of and at no additional cost to the 

City. All sandblast materials and trash shall be removed from the site. 

7.04 SAFETY AND HEALTH REQUIREMENTS 

A. General 

1. In accordance with requirements of the latest revision of the OSHA Regulations for 

Construction, the Contractor shall provide, and wear required personal protective 

life-saving equipment for persons working in or about the project site. 

B. Head and Face Protection And Respiratory Devices 

1. Equipment shall include protective helmets conforming to the requirements of ANSI 

Standard Z87.2 and shall be worn by all persons while in the vicinity of the work. In 

addition, workers engaged in or near the work during sandblasting shall wear eye and 

face protection devices meeting the requirements of ANSI Standard Z87.1 and 

OSHA Regulations for Sandblasting Operations, and air-purifying, half mask or 

mouthpiece respirator with appropriate filter. 

C. Ventilation 

1. Where ventilation is used to control potential exposure as set forth in Section 1926.57 

of the OSHA Regulations for construction, ventilation shall reduce the concentration 

of air contaminant to the degree a hazard does not exist. All exhaust ventilation fans 

shall have a dust collection system attached and meet requirements of the South 

Coast Air Quality Management District. 

D. Sound Levels 

1. Whenever the occupation noise exposure exceeds the maximum allowable sound 

levels as set forth in Table D-2 of subpart d, Section 1926.52 of the OSHA 

Regulations for construction, the Contractor shall provide and require the use of 

approved ear protective devices. 

E. Illumination 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

SECTION 7 – Reservoir Coating Materials          F-30    CIP 7473 
 

1. Adequate illumination shall be provided while work is in progress. Whenever 

required by the City, the Contractor shall provide additional illumination to cover all 

areas to be inspected. The level of illumination for inspection purposes shall be 

determined by the Cities Inspector. 

F. Temporary Ladders and Scaffolding 

1. All temporary ladders and scaffolding shall conform to the applicable requirements 

of Section 1926.1053 of the OSHA Regulations for Construction. They shall be 

erected where requested by the Engineer to facilitate inspection and be moved by the 

Contractor to locations requested by the Engineer. 

7.05 WARRANTY INSPECTION 

 

The Contractor shall guarantee all coating work for a period of one year following the date of final 

acceptance by the City. The Contractor is hereby notified that the City will inspect the project during 

the eleventh month following the date of final acceptance. The Contractor shall be notified by 

certified letter as to the date and time of the eleventh month inspection and will be expected to attend 

with the coating subcontractor. All defects in workmanship and materials shall be repaired by the 

Contractor at no cost to the City in accordance with this specification and to the satisfaction of the 

City or their appointed representative  

 

A. Notification:  Establish the date for the inspection and notify the Contractor at least 30 days 

in advance. Drain the tank and provide, at own expense, suitable lighting, scaffolding and ventilation 

for the inspection. The City reserves the right to utilize a diving service, of its choice, for the eleventh 

month inspection. This cost will be borne by the City provided that the inspection reveals that no 

failures in the coating system have occurred.  In the event that defective coating or rusting spots on 

the tank exist, the cost of the diving service for the inspection will be the responsibility of the 

Contractor. If a warranty inspection is not held during or before the eleventh month the Contractor is 

not relieved of the guarantee responsibilities under the Contract Documents.  

 

B. Inspection: The entire interior coating systems will be visually inspected, during which time 

the tank may be full or empty.  All defective coating as well as damaged or rusting spots of the tank 

will be satisfactorily repaired by, and at the sole expense of, the Contractor.  All repair areas will then 

be electrically tested   as specified in the above-mentioned section. The entire exterior paint system 

will be inspected as specified All defective, damaged or rusting areas will be satisfactorily repaired 

by, and at the sole expense of, the Contractor.  

 

C. Inspection Report: The City will prepare and deliver to the Contractor an inspection report 

covering the first anniversary inspection, setting forth the number and type of failures observed, the 

percentage of the surface area where failure has occurred, and the names of the persons making the 

inspection. The report will be based on the condition of the tank being either full of water or empty.  

 

D. Schedule: Upon completion of inspection and receipt of the inspection report as noted herein, 

the City will establish a date for Contractor to proceed with remedial work. Any delay on the part of 

the Contractor to meet the schedule established by the City will constitute breach of this Contract and 

may proceed to have defects remedied at the expense of the Contractor.  

 

E. Remedial Work: Any location where coating or paint has peeled, bubbled, or cracked and any 

location where rusting is evident will be considered to be a failure of the system. Underwater 

photographs or reports depicting any coating imperfections or failures will be considered as 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

SECTION 7 – Reservoir Coating Materials          F-31    CIP 7473 
 

acceptable evidence of a failure in the system. At all points where failures are observed, make repairs 

by removing the deteriorated coating or paint, cleaning the surface and recoating or repainting with 

the same system.  If the area of failure exceeds 25 percent of the total coated or painted surface, the 

entire coating or paint system will be required to  be removed and recoated or repainted in accordance 

with the original specification at the City’s sole discretion.  

 

F. Costs: All noted costs for the Contractor’s inspection and all costs for repair will be borne by 

the Contractor. During the preparation of his bid, include an appropriate amount for testing and repair 

at the expense of the Contractor since no additional allowance will be paid by the City for said 

inspection and repair. If the City exercises its right to utilize a diving service for the inspection, the 

costs of said service will be the responsibility of the City except if the underwater inspection reveals 

failures in the coating, then the costs will be the responsibility of the Contractor. All additional 

inspection and repair services will still be the responsibility of the Contractor.  

*** END OF SECTION 7 *** 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

Section 9 – Liquid Level Indicator  F-32 CIP 7473 

 
 

SECTION 8 - NEW SHELL MANWAY AND TANK ACCESS THROUGH SHELL 

8.01 SHELL MANWAY. 

A 36-inch diameter hinged manway shall be furnished and installed at the location shown on the plan. 

The shell plate where the manway is located shall be reinforced to comply with Section 3.13, AWWA 

D100-11. A hinge supporting the manway cover shall be provided.  

8.02 REQUIREMENTS FOR CUTTING AN ACCESS IN THE TANK WALL. 

A. Subject to prior approval by the Engineer, the Contractor may cut or enlarge a means to access 

through the tank wall. Any cutout made to the tank shall not alter tank structural capabilities from its 

original design specifications. 

B. Welding shall be in accordance with AWWA D100 and as specified herein. 

C. The dimensions of the access shall be limited to a maximum of 10 feet wide by 8 feet high. The 

access shall be cut from the bottom plates of the tank wall and shall be made between 6 inches and 12 

inches from the bottom of the tank. The cut shall be made at a minimum distance of 12 feet from the 

existing structures that are attached to the wall such as piping, ladder, and staircase. Any cut parallel to an 

existing plate seam shall be made at a minimum distance of 4 feet from the seam. All corners shall have a 

radius of at least 6 inches. 

D. Groove welds used to repair the tank wall shall develop the full strength of the mating materials. 

1. Groove welds shall not be made prior to completion of the rolling and forming operations 

of the material. 

2. All groove welds shall be full-penetration welds unless specified otherwise. The first 

weld pass on all groove welds, whether welded by manual, semi-automatic, or by automatic 

welding processes, shall be back-chipped to entirely sound and defect-free metal, and subject to 

penetrant inspection. 

3. Groove welds shall be of sufficient width so that both edges to be joined shall be entirely 

covered by the weld, regardless of possible inaccuracy in the line of travel of the automatic 

electrode. Where the welding method permits considerable deviation in line of travel of the 

welding bead, the Contractor shall place a scribed line parallel to and a fixed distance from the 

edges prior to welding. This will allow the location of the weld bead, relative to the plate edges, 

to be readily checked. 

E. Weld joints shall be 100 percent radiographed. 

F. Interior and exterior surfaces damaged during the course of the work shall be blasted to white 

metal and coated in accordance with Section 15 and this section. 

G. The Contractor shall bear all additional costs arising from cutting an access in the wall.  

*** END OF SECTION 8 ***  

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

Section 9 – Liquid Level Indicator  F-33 CIP 7473 

 
 

SECTION 9 - LIQUID LEVEL INDICATOR 

9.01 GENERAL 

The Contractor shall furnish all labor, materials, tools, equipment, and all incidental work and services 

required to remove the existing liquid level indicator assembly completely including guide wires, float, 

and level display board and install a new ½ travel liquid level indicator assembly including guide wires, 

float, and ½ travel level display board complete in place in accordance with these Specifications, the 

Drawings, and applicable standard drawings. 

9.02 LIQUID LEVEL INDICATOR 

The liquid level indicator shall be a float type assembly with guide wires, float, and tape reading gauge 

board for level measurement in bulk storage tanks. The liquid level indicator assembly shall be accurate 

to within 1 inch, have an aluminum gauge board with vinyl facing, the level indicator shall read in feet 

and inches, the level gauge board shall be ½ travel design. The float assembly and guide wires shall be 

316 stainless steel for all wetted parts including top anchors and elbows. The liquid level indicator shall 

be a model 6700 liquid level indicator as manufactured by Varec Inc. Atlanta, Georgia, or approved 

equivalent. 

*** END OF SECTION 9 ***  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

SECTION 10 – CATHODIC PROTECTION F-34    CIP 7473 
 

SECTION 10 -   CATHODIC PROTECTION 

PART 1 - GENERAL 

10.01 DESCRIPTION   

A. This section covers tank internal cathodic protection by galvanic anode for the submerged 

metallic components inside the 10-million-gallon steel water storage tank. The Work consists of 

furnishing all labor, equipment, materials necessary to remove the existing cathodic protection 

components including the anodes, the conductors, and disconnecting and removing the existing 

rectifier from the cabinet and furnishing all labor equipment, materials and testing necessary to 

install and reconnect an impressed current cathodic protection system.  

B. The Work shall be done in strict accordance with the Drawings and Specifications subject to the 

terms and conditions of the contract. This includes furnishing and anode assemblies and support 

hardware, support hardware, conduit, cables, and all other material required for a complete and 

working galvanic anode cathodic protection system.  

10.02 RELATED WORK SPECIFIED ELSEWHERE  

A. Shop Drawings and Submittals  

B. Painting and Coating  

C. Welded Steel Reservoir  

10.03 SUBMITTALS  

A. Submit the following information for the review and acceptance of the Engineer as specified in 

these Specifications.  

B. Catalog cuts:  

1. Cathodic protection controller  

2. Anodes  

3. Wire and cable  

4. Wire splice and coating  

5. Reference electrode  

6. Electrical conduit  

7. Handhole assemblies  

8. Tamper resistant bolt for handhole covers.  

C. Shop drawings showing layout and details of:  

1. Controller mounting  

2. Anode and header wire suspension  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

SECTION 10 – CATHODIC PROTECTION F-35    CIP 7473 
 

3. Anode and testing handholes  

4. Conduit and wire entry  

D. As-Built Drawings: Maintain as-built drawings (1 copy) for the cathodic protection installation 

during construction. Revise drawings to show exact location of the anodes, tank penetrations, 

and cable/conduit runs.   

E. Test Report: Submit a test report to the Engineer in accordance with Section 01330, Shop 

Drawings and Submittals. The report shall contain a description of the system test procedure, all 

test data, a discussion of system adjustments, output current and voltage, and comments and 

conclusions regarding system performance and operation. All testing must be done by a 

registered professional corrosion engineer or a NACE certified corrosion technologist in the 

presence of the Engineer. This submittal must be accepted by the Engineer before the work  is 

considered complete.  

10.04 REFERENCES  

The publications listed below form a part of these Specifications to the extent referenced. The 

publications are referred to in the text be the basic designations only.  

A. ANSI C2-81National Electrical Safety Code  

B. NACE RP0196-2004 Standard Recommended Practice, Galvanic Anode Cathodic Protection of 

Internal Submerged Surfaces of Steel Water Storage Tanks  

C. NEMA TC 2-90 Electrical Plastic Tubing (EPT) and Conduit (EPC-40 and EPC- 80)  

D. NFPA NEC 70-1987 National Electrical Code (NEC)  

E. UL 6-83 Rigid Metallic Electrical Conduit  

F. UL 83-80 Thermoplastic-Insulated Wires  

G. UL 510 1986 Insulating Tape (Bulletin 1993)  

10.05 TESTING AND INSPECTION  

A. Notify the Engineer at least 5 days in advance of installation of those items requiring inspection 

(see Part 20.25 Testing and Inspection). The City or Engineer at their discretion will inspect all 

critical installations.  

10.06 SYSTEM ACTIVATION   

A. Notify the Engineer at least 5 days in advance of system activation. The system may be initially 

disabled for 13 months after the reservoir is filled to allow for the protective coating defects to 

show (see Part 20.25 Testing and Inspection). The City or Engineer at their discretion shall 

inspect the installation prior to activation.  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

SECTION 10 – CATHODIC PROTECTION F-36    CIP 7473 
 

PART 2 -  MATERIALS 

10.07 GENERAL  

A. Materials and equipment furnished under this section of these Specifications shall be new and of 

the highest quality and the standard product of manufacturers regularly engaged in the 

manufacturing of such products and shall be the manufacturer's latest standard design that 

complies with the Specification requirements. All materials and equipment shall bear evidence 

of safe operation approval from a nationally recognized testing laboratory. All materials in 

contact with potable water shall be NSF-61 certified.  

10.08 MAGNESIUM ANODES  

A. Anode Configuration: The galvanic anode assembly shall consist of magnesium anodes affixed 

to an AWG No. 8 stranded copper cable covered with HMWPE insulation. The anode cable 

shall be connected on the top end to an insulated deck mount support. Anode support assembly 

shall be as shown in the Drawings.  

B. Active Anode Element: The active anode elements shall be magnesium rod, Galvorod Alloy, 

Standard Potential (Galvotec Alloys), or approved equal, and shall be NSF-61 certified. Anodes 

shall  have an outside diameter of 1.315- inches ± 0.016 inch and a minimum weight of 0.875 

pounds per foot, with the following chemical composition:  

1. Aluminum: 2.5 – 3.5% maximum  

2. Manganese: 0.20% minimum  

3. Zinc: 0.7 – 1.3%   

4. Silicon: 0.05% maximum  

5. Copper: 0.01% maximum  

6. Nickel: 0.001% maximum  

7. Iron:  0.002% maximum  

8. Magnesium: Remainder  

C. Anodes shall be cast or extruded with a centrally located 0.135-inch diameter   iron wire core 

and shall be supplied with the anode lead wire conductor both silver soldered and hydraulically 

crimped connection. Anode shall be encapsulated in a waterproof heat shrinkable sleeve 

followed by an epoxy potting compound contained within a PVC sleeve or a heat shrinkable 

sleeve.  

10.09 ANODE LEAD WIRES  

A. Anode lead wires shall be No. 8 AWG copper with HMWPE insulation, not less than 25 feet in 

length and shall extend to the roof plate connection without splicing.  

10.10 ANODE HEADER CABLE  

A. Anode header cable shall be No. 10 AWG copper with HMWPE insulation suitable for direct 

burial in corrosive soil and long-term submersion in water, conforming to UL 83 and ASTM 

Standards 83 or 88 HMWPE insulation, and shall conform with the requirements of ASTM 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

SECTION 10 – CATHODIC PROTECTION F-37    CIP 7473 
 

D1248 Type 1, Class C, Grade 5. The header cable shall be installed without cutting any strands 

of copper and shall run from each handhole, completing a full 360-degree circle and then to the 

controller.   

10.11 ANODE HEADER CABLE SUSPENSION SYSTEM  

A. The anode suspension system shall be a system that allows for vertical anode support from the 

underside of the roof of the tank. The anode lead wire shall be secured to a porcelain spool 

insulator with galvanized clevis type bracket bolted to the interior of the tank roof near the 

handholes. The anode header cable shall be supported at each handhole by individual porcelain 

pin-type insulators.  

10.12 ANODE SUPPORT TO HEADER CABLE SPLICES  

A. Anode support cable to header cable splices shall be made with a submitted and approved tap 

crimp connector or two copper split bolts. The connections shall be molded with electrical 

putty, then a double half-wrap with rubber type filler tape and then taped with not less than a 

double half-wrap of quality electrical tape. All splices shall be located above the high-water 

line.  

10.13 HANDHOLE ASSEMBLIES  

A. Handhole assemblies used for the installation of the vertical anode suspension system shall 

consist of a existing hole in the existing roof plate. The exposed edges of the hand hole shall be 

coated prior to completion of the project. The cover assembly shall consist of a 6-inch diameter 

cover plate, 6-inch diameter x 1/8-inch neoprene rubber gasket, and a 7-½ x 1-½ x ½-inch 

fiberglass clamping bar held in place by a ½ x 1- inch Type 304 stainless steel tamper resistant 

bolt.  Bolt shall be a socket head button cap screw with pin-in-hex type and shall use a 5/8 allen 

wrench with a hole in the end. Cover shall be made of 3/32-inch thick minimum aluminum.  

10.14 CONTROLLER  

A. The cathodic protection system controller shall provide an IR Free, constant potential control 

and automatic potential set range adjustable from -0.7 to -1.5 Vdc. Controller shall have 

reference electrode inputs and digital LCD display indicating IR Free potential, system current 

in real time, and system set potential. Controller shall have multiple front panel test points for 

system verification, an output load rating of up to 2 Amps, and shall accommodate a remote 

potential monitor. Controller shall be housed in the existing lockable enclosure mounted to the 

side of the tank at the location as shown on the Drawings. Controller shall be POWERMAG 

1000, by Farwest Corrosion Control, or approved equal.  

10.15 LONG LIFE REFERENCE ELECTRODE  

A. The reference electrodes shall be of the permanent type and shall be 1-1/8-inch diameter x 8-

inches long ABS (yellow) plastic housing consisting of a coiled 1/8- inch diameter pure copper 

rod suspended in a saturated copper-copper sulphate paste. The electrode shall have a chloride 

ion trap and utilize a ceramic contact plug. The design life shall be 20 years, stability ± 5 

millivolts with a 3 microamp load. The cable size shall be #14 RHH-RHW (yellow).  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

SECTION 10 – CATHODIC PROTECTION F-38    CIP 7473 
 

10.16 CONDUIT  

A. Reuse all existing conduits. All replacement electrical conduits shall be galvanized rigid steel 

and shall be sized and run in accordance with electrical standards for the wire contained within.  

10.17 HARDWARE  

A. All metallic hardware used in conjunction with the system shall be stainless steel, brass or 

galvanized to protect against corrosion.  

10.18 ELECTRICAL TAPE  

A. Plastic insulating tape shall conform to UL 510. It shall be 12 mils thick vinyl, 3/4- inch wide.   

10.19 MOLDING TAPE  

A. Molding tape, or strip type electrical insulation putty, shall be a minimum of 125- mils thick, 1-

inch wide uncured butyl rubber.  

PART 3 - EXECUTION 

10.20 GENERAL  

A. All cathodic protection installation shall conform to NACE Publication RP0196- 2004 Standard 

Recommended Practice, Galvanic Anode Cathodic Protection of Internal Submerged Surfaces 

of Steel Water Storage Tanks.  

10.21 ANODES  

A. Construction: Take care not to damage the anodes or cable and insulation. The wire shall not be 

kinked or bent during shipment or installation.  

B. Anode String Hanger: Hang anode assemblies from the insulated deck mount supports  

accessible from the tank roof as shown in the Drawings.   

C. Handling and Rejection: Exercise reasonable care when handling the anode assemblies. Replace 

or repair damaged anode wires or nicked insulation on the anode lead wires at the Engineer's 

discretion and at no additional cost to the City or Owner. Submit repair procedures in writing 

for acceptance by the Engineer.  

D. Anode Installation Sequence: It is assumed that all of the anode suspension hardware would be 

installed after the coating is applied to the tank and fully curred. The sequence of testing anode 

wires, installation of anodes and the pulling of wires through conduit shall be submitted and 

accepted by the Engineer.  

E. Number, Location, and Length: Anodes shall be located at the existing handholes.  

10.22 WIRE AND CABLE  

A. Anode Wire: Protect anode wire as noted above. Splices between anode wire and header cable 

shall be watertight.  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

SECTION 10 – CATHODIC PROTECTION F-39    CIP 7473 
 

B. Wire Rejection: Take care to prevent cuts, kinks or damage to all wire insulation. Completely 

replace and remove damaged wire insulation for below waterline installation that cannot be 

repaired from the job site at the Contractor's expense. If anode lead wire insulation is damaged, 

it must be brought to the attention of the Engineer. Repair procedures will be considered, the 

complete anode lead wire assembly would be rejected and would have to be rebuilt or replaced 

at the Contractor's expense. Remove all rejected wire from the job site at the close of each 

workday.  

10.23 WIRE SUSPENSION HARDWARE  

A. Suspend anode wire from the insulated deck mount supports as shown in the Drawings. Modify 

specific hardware for this purpose as required. Submit proposed hardware and suspension 

method to the Engineer for review and acceptance prior to installation.  

10.24 GALVANIZED STEEL CONDUIT  

A. Location: Secure all rigid steel, galvanized conduit to the ladder supports and run up the tank 

from the controller to the junction box at the top. The installation shall be done or coordinated 

such that the conduit does not prevent the underlying steel surfaces of the shell from being fully 

coated.  

B. Coating of Conduit: Prepare and coat all galvanized surfaces properly in accordance with the 

exterior coating manufacturer's recommendations. Full paint adhesion to galvanized surfaces 

shall be required.  

10.25 INSPECTION, TESTING, WARRANTY AND COMPLETION OF WORK   

A. General: 

The following tasks require the presence and acceptance of the Engineer. Notify the Engineer at least 5 

working days before each of these tasks begin.  

B. System Inspection:  

1. Anode Locations: The Engineer will verify that the anode is positioned inside the 

reservoir e as shown in the Drawings.  

2. Wire Suspension Hardware: The installed wire suspension hardware will be fully 

inspected and accepted by the Engineer.  

3. Anode Installation: Notify the Engineer when the anodes are to be installed in the 

reservoir and the Engineer shall, at his discretion, be present when this work is done. The 

installation will be inspected and accepted by the Engineer; however, this inspection does 

not relieve the Contractor of his responsibility to provide a defect-free, working system in 

accordance with the Drawings and Specifications.  

C. System Testing and Activation:  

Wire Insulation Testing: Test all anode lead wires for holidays using a high voltage holiday detector 

designed for this purpose. The voltage of the test shall be as specified by the wire manufacturer. Submit a 

procedure to the Engineer to include the test method and sequencing of the testing with respect to the wire 

installation for approval by the Engineer prior to installation of the anode. Repair or replace any wire that 

is found to have a holiday. Submit wire insulation repair methodology to the Engineer.  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

SECTION 10 – CATHODIC PROTECTION F-40    CIP 7473 
 

D. Completion of Work:  

The work shall not be considered complete until the installation is inspected and accepted by the 

Engineer. The inspection shall consist of a visual examination for compliance with the Drawings and 

Specifications. Any material or work found not to be in compliance with the Drawings or Specifications 

shall be repaired or replaced by the Contractor at no cost to the City or Owner. The work shall not be 

considered to be complete until it is accepted in writing by the Owner.  

E. Warranty:  

All materials utilized in this installation shall be warranted by the Contractor for 12 months from the date 

of the system activation, which may not be until 13 months after the initial installation. Any failure of any 

component due to a manufacturing defect within the 12-month warranty period shall be replaced at no 

charge to the City or Owner. This shall include all costs, but not limited to materials and labor to reinstall 

or repair.  

*** END OF SECTION 10 *** 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A P P E N D I X  A  
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

S T A N D A R D  P L A N S  
 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



P.C.C. OR A.C. PAVEMEN:"I
ZONE f-E'f--__SE_E_N_0_T_E_3 D>os-112" MIN.I-s-

SEE NOTE 5 
I I 

I 
Uw 
Z� Z 
W 0 

PIPE 0.0. SEE NOTE 1. ~	 N 

12" SAND OVER 
PIPE SE 30 MIN. 

12" w 100-E-1 00 z SLURRY ABOVE o 
N� CRUSHED ROCK 
W 
0.. 
0..� o M 

o lH~ 
(1)0 

~ z 
- - - -t-----l~=--......:;;.-f'"-~ 

PIPE SUBGRADE� 
PIPE� 
BASE� 

----.1-t--t--I- .;,- --.;~PI_P_EF_O_UN_D_AT_IO_N _ -4-::::>'""'..::::....-----,-,~-___,
 

~ 3/4" MAX.� 
a:: CRUSHED ROCK� I I� I I� 
~	 lOR BEDDING MATERIAL IlL� ~1-­- - - ~SHALL MEET THE� --I

REQUIREMENTS OF 
GREENBOOK SECTION 

306-1.2.1 

4" MIN. 6", 8" & 10" PIPE FOR UNSTABLE SOIL� 
6" MIN. 12" PIPE AND LARGER. CONDITION SEE NOTE 4� 

TYPICAL NORMAL BEDDING OVERWIDTH BEDDING 
SEE NOTE 2 

NOTES: 

1.� TRENCH WIDTH AT THE UPPER LIMIT OF THE PIPE ZONE SHALL BE WITHIN THE� 
FOLLOWING LIMIT FOR TYPICAL NORMAL BEDDING.� 

(A) MAXIMUM TRENCH WIDTH - 0.0. PIPE OR BELL PLUS 8" MAX. EACH SIDE� 
OF PIPE.� 

(B) MINIMUM TRENCH WIDTH - 0.0. PIPE OR BELL PLUS 6" MIN. EACH SIDE� 
OF PIPE.� 

2.� OVERWIDTH BEDDING SHALL BE USED WHERE THE TRENCH WIDTH AT THE UPPER 
LIMIT OF THE PIPE ZONE EXCEEDS THE MAXIMUM WIDTH SPECIFIED ABOVE. 

3.� MAXIMUM OVERWIDTH BEDDING TO BE DETEMINED IN FIELD BY CITY� 
ENGINEER ON THE BASIS OF OVERWIDTH EXCAVATED.� 

4.� IF UNSTABLE SOIL IS ENCOUNTERED, CITY ENGINEER SHALL DETERMINE� 
DEPTH OF REMOVAL AND SIZE OF FOUNDATION ROCK REFILL MATERIAL.� 

5.� RESURFACING OF TRENCH PAVEMENT SHALL BE PER BREA STD PLAN 102. 

V.C.P. PIPE BEDDING DETAILS 
APPROVED: STD PLAN NUMBER 

DATE: 10-15-2013 219-0 
CITY OF BREA SHEET 1 OF 1 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



"PRIVATE" LETTERING FOR 
PRIVATELY OWNED MANHOLE 

COVERS. "BREA" LETTERING FOR ----..... 
"PICK" HOLE. CITY OWNED MANHOLE COVERS. 
USE CROG PLUG USE CITY OF BREA STANDARD� 

LETTERING� 

WEIGHTS: 
FRAME = 30 LBS 

COVER = 100 LBS 

ALLOWABLE VARIATION = 5% 

NOTES: 
UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED ON PLANS AND SPECIFICA nONS. 

1.� ALL MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVERS SHALL BE SET TO FINISH GRADE. 

2.� SEE BREA STD PLAN 207 FOR TRAFFIC FRAME AND COVER. 

3.� PARKWAY COVERS SHALL HAVE TWO (2) DIAMETRICALLY OPPOSED STAINLESS STEEL. 
SOCKET HEAD, SET SCREWS THROUGH THE PERIPHERY. OPPOSITE TAPPED HOLES IN THE 
FRAME. 

4.� SPECIFY "STORM DRAIN" OR APPLICABLE LETTERING FOR COVER. 

FRAME AND COVER (PARKWAY)� 
APPROVED:� STD. PLAN NUMBER 

DATE: 10-15-2013 402-0 
CITY OF BREA� SHEET 1 OF 1 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



 

 

 
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

 

PRESSURE AND BAC-T TESTING STANDARDS 2022 

 

A. GENERAL 

 1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPPLY ALL MATERIAL, LABOR, EQUIPMENT, AND METHOD 

NECESSARY TO CONDUCT TESTS AND PROVIDE CERTIFICATION OF PIPELINE DISINFECTION 

FROM AN ORANGE COUNTY - CA APPROVED LABORATORY. ALL TESTS SHALL BE MADE IN THE 

PRESENCE OF THE CITY INSPECTOR. ALL CONSTRUCTED FACILITIES SHALL BE ISOLATED 

FROM THE EXISTING PUBLIC SYSTEM WHILE BEING TESTED. 

2.  ALL PRESSURE AND DISINFECTION TESTING SHALL COMPLY WITH AWWA STANDARD C651 

UNLESS MODIFIED HEREIN. 

3.  CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE A TESTING PLAN WHICH INDICATES THE LOCATIONS OF ALL 

PRESSURE AND DISINFECTION TESTING FOR CITY APPROVAL PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF 

WORK.  

 

B. DISINFECTION 

1.  ALL WATER MAINS, WATER SERVICES, ATTACHED APPURTENANCES, AND CONNECTIONS 

SHALL BE DISINFECTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA STD. C651 "DISINFECTING WATER MAINS", 

UNLESS MODIFIED HEREIN. 

2.  CONTRACTOR SHALL INSURE THAT ALL PIPE, FITTINGS, AND APPURTENANCES ARE KEPT 

FREE FROM DIRT AND FOREIGN MATTER AT ALL TIMES. 

3.  DURING THE CHLORINATION PROCESS, ALL VALVES SHALL BE OPERATED, AND THE 

CHLORINE SOLUTION SHALL BE DRAWN THROUGH ALL LATERALS AND APPURTENANCES. 

4.  DISINFECTION OF MAINS AND APPURTENANCES, HYDROSTATIC TESTING, AND CHLORINE 

RETENTION MAY RUN CONCURRENTLY FOR THE REQUIRED MINIMUM 24 HOUR PERIOD. IN THE 

EVENT OF LEAKAGE WHERE REPAIRS ARE NECESSARY, ADDED DISINFECTION SHALL BE MADE 

ONLY BY INJECTION OF A CHLORINE SOLUTION INTO THE LINE. 

5.  DISINFECTION SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED BY CHLORINATION USING EITHER DIRECT 

CHLORINE GAS, CALCIUM HYPOCHLORITE TABLETS, OR LIQUID CHLORINE AS SPECIFIED IN 

AWWA STANDARD C651, EXCEPT THAT ALL PIPELINES LARGER THAN 12 INCHES SHALL BE 

DISINFECTED USING CHLORINE GAS. 

6.  THE CHLORINE GAS FEED, TABLETS, OR LIQUID CHLORINE USED IN THE DISINFECTION 

PROCESS SHALL PRODUCE A RESIDUAL OF NOT LESS THAN 50 PPM OF CHLORINE IN ALL 

SECTIONS OF PIPELINE AND APPURTENANCES BEING DISINFECTED AND 25 PPM OF CHLORINE 

AFTER 24 HOURS OF RETENTION. 

7.  IF THE CHLORINE RESIDUAL IS LESS THAN 25 PPM (20 mq/L) AFTER 24 HOURS, THE LINE SHALL 

BE FLUSHED AND THE STERILIZATION SHALL BE REPEATED UNTIL ALL TEST REQUIREMENTS 

ARE MET. 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



2 | P a g e  
C I T Y  O F  B R E A  
P U B L I C  W O R K S  D E P A R T M E N T  

 

 

C. FLUSHING AND BACTERIOLOGICAL TESTS 

 

1. FOLLOWING THE CHLORINATION PERIOD OF 24 HOURS, THE WATER SHALL BE 

FLUSHED FROM THE LINE AT ITS EXTREMITIES NOT TO EXCEED 1,000 LINEAR FEET 

OF PIPE AND AT ALL OUTLETS UNTIL THE CHLORINE RESIDUAL OF THE WATER 

SYSTEM BEING FLUSHED EQUALS THAT OF THE PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM.  TEST 

SAMPLES FROM THE EXISTING CITY WATER FACILITIES SHALL BE OBTAINED TO 

DETERMINE THE CURRENT LEVELS.  HOWEVER, TESTS FOR THE NEW SYSTEM 

SHALL INDICATE NO HIGHER THAN 1.5 PPM. 

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE AN ORANGE COUNTY - CA CERTIFIED LABORATORY 

PERFORM THE BACTERIOLOGICAL TESTS. SAMPLES SHALL BE TAKEN AT ALL TIE-

INS, INTERSECTIONS, AND PIPE SECTIONS NOT EXCEEDING 1,000 LINEAR FEET, 

WITH AT LEAST ONE SAMPLE TAKEN FROM EACH DEAD—END MAIN SECTION, 

UNLESS DIRECTED OTHERWISE BY THE CITY.  THE TEST SITES SHALL COINCIDE AT 

THE FLUSHING FACILITIES WITH THE APPROPRIATE BLOW-OFF VALVE, MAIN 

PLUGS/BULKHEAD, RISER PIPING, AND SAMPLE VALVES.  SAMPLES SHALL BE 

TAKEN 24 OR MORE HOURS AFTER FINAL FLUSHING. ALL SAMPLES MUST SHOW 

RESULTS THAT MEET THE CITY REQUIREMENTS FOR TWO CONSECUTIVE DAYS. 

3. ALL FLUSHING WATER FROM THE SYSTEM SHALL BE DISCHARGED TO THE 

NEAREST CITY SEWER MANHOLE AS APPROVED BY THE CITY. 

 

D.  BACTERIOLOGICAL TESTING VERIFICATION 

 

1. AFTER 24 HOURS OR MORE AFTER FINAL FLUSHING, THE SAMPLE FOR 

HETEROTROPHIC PLATE COUNT (HPC), SHALL NOT EXCEED 100 CFU/mL.  IF THE 

SAMPLE RESULTS SHOW HPC GREATER THAN 100 CFU/mL, FLUSHING SHOULD 

RESUME AND ANOTHER SET OF HPC AND COLIFORM SAMPLES SHALL BE 

COLLECTED UNTIL NO COLIFORM ARE PRESENT AND THE HPC IS LESS THAN 100 

CFU/mL. 

 

E.  PRESSURE TESTING 

 

1. TEST PRESSURE SHALL NOT BE PLACED ON THE SYSTEM UNTIL 48 HOURS AFTER 

INSTALLATION AND BACKFILL HAS BEEN ACCEPTED BY THE CITY. THE TEST SHALL 

BE MADE BY PLACING A TEMPORARY PLUG/BULKEAD, AT THE END OF ALL NEW 

PIPES, TIE-INS, SEGMENT OF NEW PIPE NOT EXCEEDING 1,000 LINER FEET, WITH 

THE APPROPRIATE TESTING FACILIITIES, METER, BLOW-OFF VALVE ETC., 

INSTALLED AND ACCEPTED BY THE CITY. 

2. THE PIPIING SHALL BE SLOWLY FILLED WITH POTABLE WATER. CARE SHALL BE 

EXERCISED TO SEE THAT PROVISION IS MADE FOR THE ESCAPE OF AIR AT HIGH 

POINTS AND ENDS OF LATERALS.  

 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



3 | P a g e  
C I T Y  O F  B R E A  
P U B L I C  W O R K S  D E P A R T M E N T  

 

3. AFTER THE LINE HAS BEEN COMPLETELY FILLED, IT SHALL BE ALLOWED TO STAND 

AT THE EXISTING SYSTEM ACTING PRESSURE BUT NOT LESS THAN 40 PSI MINIMUM 

PRESSURE FOR 24 HOURS MINIMUM TO ALLOW THE MORTAR LINING IN MORTAR 

LINED PIPES TO ABSORB THE MAXIMUM MOISTURE AND DIP FITTINGS TO EXPAND, 

AND TO ALLOW THE ESCAPE OF ANY AIR POCKETS. 

4. THE INITIAL 24-HOUR PRESSURE WORK SHALL BE COMPLETED DURING CONTRACT 

WORKING DAYS AND HOURS AND SHALL NOT BE COMMENCED ON A FRIDAY. 

5. THE PIPELINE SHALL THEN BE BROUGHT UP TO THE TEST PRESSURE OF 225 PSI 

AND MAINTAINED ON THE SECTION UNDER TEST FOR A PERIOD OF NOT LESS THAN 

FOUR HOURS DURING CONTRACT WORKING DAYS AND HOURS AND SHALL NOT BE 

COMMENCED ON A FRIDAY.  

6. ACCURATE MEANS (PUMP AND METER READING IN GALLONS/MIN AND/OR 

PRESSURE (0.5 PSI INCREMENTS)) SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR MEASURING THE 

ACTUAL LEAKAGE BY DETERMINING THE AMOUNT OF WATER (IN GALLONS) 

NECESSARY TO MAINTAIN THE TEST PRESSURE (225 PSI) FOR THE TEST 

PERIOD OF FOUR HOURS. 

7. MORTAR LINED AND DIP  

a. THE ACTUAL LEAKAGE SHALL NOT EXCEED THE ALLOWABLE LEAKAGE 

DETERMINED BY THE FOLLOWING FORMULA: 

L = N* D*   P^1/2 

3,700 

 

WHERE,   L = MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE LEAKAGE, GALLONS PER HOUR 

   N = NUMBER OF JOINTS FOR THE SYSTEM TESTED 

   D = NOMINAL DIAMETER OF THE PIPE, INCHES 

   P = THE AVERAGE TEST PRESSURE DURING THE TEST, PSI 

8. PVC 

a. THE PRESSURE SHALL REMAIN AT 225 PSI THROUGHOUT THE TEST. 

9. SHOULD ANY TEST DISCLOSE LEAKAGE GREATER THAN THAT SPECIFIED, OR 

PRESSURE LESS THAN SPECIFIED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL, AT HIS OWN 

EXPENSE, LOCATE AND REPAIR THE DEFECTIVE JOINTS OR LEAKAGE LOCATION 

AND RETEST THE SYSTEM UNTIL THE LEAKAGE IS WITHIN THE MAXIMUM 

ALLOWABLE AS DEFINED HEREIN. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A P P E N D I X  B  
 
 
 
 
 
 

C O N T R A C T O R S  B U S I N E S S  L I C E N S E  
A P P L I C A T I O N  

  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



CITY OF BREA 
BUSINESS LICENSE TAX APPLICATION 

OUT-OF-CITY CONTRACTORS
Please submit completed application with payment 

(see fee schedule below) and copy of  

current contractor’s license (pocket card) to: 
City of Brea, Business License Division,  

1 Civic Center Cir., Brea, CA  92821  
(714) 990-7686 office  Fax (714) 671-4484  

BusinessLicenseInfo@CityOfBrea.net 

1. BUSINESS NAME (use exact name as contractor’s license) START DATE   (Brea) 

2. BUSINESS ADDRESS  (physical address) BUSINESS TELEPHONE NO.       BUSINESS FAX NO. 

3. MAILING NAME AND ADDRESS  (if different from business address) 

Include corp. name if applicable

NO. OF EMPLOYEES  (Brea) 

LOCAL CONTACT NAME, TITLE, RESIDENCE PHONE NO. 

4. TYPE OF BUSINESS: State fully the exact nature of business.

5. FEDERAL EMPLOYER ID NO. STATE EMPLOYER ID NO. (EDD #) 

6. CALIFORNIA STATE CONTRACTOR’S

LICENSE NO. & CLASSIFICATION 

CALIFORNIA SELLER’S PERMIT NO./ RESALE 

NO. (if applicable) 

CALIFORNIA STATE PROFESSIONAL LICENSE 

NO. (if applicable) 

OWNER/OFFICER INFORMATION    

7. Please check the type of ownership and complete information.

Sole Proprietorship Partnership Husband & Wife Limited Liability Corporation Trust 

Name: Title: Home Phone No: 

Home Address: City & State: Zip: 

SSN (Only Sole or Partnership): DL # (Only Sole or Partnership): 

Name: Title: Home Phone No: 

Home Address: City & State: Zip: 

SSN (Only Partnership): DL # (Only Partnership): 

Name: Title: Home Phone No: 

Home Address: City & State: Zip: 

PAYMENT OF THIS TAX DOES NOT CONSTITUTE ZONING, BUILDING, OR FIRE CODE APPROVAL.  CHECK WITH THE 
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT TO DETERMINE IF YOUR BUSINESS CAN BE LEGALLY ESTABLISHED AT YOUR 
LOCATION. 

8. I DECLARE UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT

Signature     Print Name Title Date

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

ACCOUNT NO. ORDINANCE CLASSIFICATION 

EFFECTIVE DATES ISSUE DATES FEE 

NOTES: 

SCHEDULE OF FEES (based on State contractor’s classification):  

3-Months 6-Months 1-Year 

CLASS A- General Engineering Contractor $50.00 $90.00 $150.00 

CLASS B- General Building Contractor $40.00 $60.00 $100.00 

CLASS C- Specialty Contractor $20.00 $36.00 $ 60.00 
         Rev. 01/10 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

A P P E N D I X  C  
 

 

I N S U R A N C E  A N D  I N D E M N I T Y  

R E Q U I R E M E N T S  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



  

 

 
City of Brea Insurance Requirements 

 
Construction Projects 
 (Capital improvement projects, other construction and remodeling, etc.) 
 
Asbestos Related Projects 
 (Abatement, removal, etc.) 
 
The insurance requirements below summarize, but do not supersede, the insurance requirements addressed in the 
body of the Bid Specifications.  You are advised to refer to the bid specifications in addition to the information 
provided below.  (Some projects may have different/additional requirements). 
 
It is highly recommended that you consult your insurance carrier(s) or broker(s) to determine in advance of bid 
submission the availability and cost of insurance as prescribed and provided herein.  Failure to comply with the 
insurance requirements may result in your bid or proposal not being considered for award of contract.  While unlikely 
to be granted, any proposed deviations from the standards listed below will require City pre-approval. 
 
 

 
   

Type of Insurance 
Coverage 

General 
Liability 

Automobile 
Liability 

Workers’ 
Compensation 

Required by Contract? Yes Yes Yes 

Minimum Limits of 
Coverage 

$2,000,000 Combined 
Single Limit Per 
Occurrence Minimum 

$2,000,000 Combined 
Single Limit Per 
Occurrence Minimum 

Workers' Compensation to Statutory 
Limits;  $1,000,000 Employers' Liability 
Limit 

Minimum A.M. Best’s 
Guide Rating / Other 
Requirements 

A / VII  A / VII  
A / VII  or State Compensation Insurance 

Fund 

Additional Insured 
Endorsement Required?  
Need ISO Form 
Numbered CG 20 10 11 
85 or similar 

Yes Yes No 

Waiver of Subrogation 
Endorsement Required? 

Yes Yes Yes 

Comments 

Contract may require 
higher limits. 

Any asbestos clean-up 
will require 
“Environmental 
Impairment Liability 
Insurance” as per 
contract specifications. 

Unless Contractor 
establishes that no 
vehicles will be used. 

Not needed for sole proprietors or 
partnerships with no employees. 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  

Owner’s and Contractor’s Protective (occurrence) - for bodily injury, death, and property damage
arising out of any activities undertaken by Contractor in the performance of this Agreement. 
$2,000,000 Limit.



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A P P E N D I X  D  
 
 
 
 
 
 

U N D E R G R O U N D  S E R V I C E  A L E R T  
I D E N T I F I C A T I O N  N U M B E R  F O R M  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



 

 

UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT 
IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 

 
(To be completed only by the awarded Contractor prior to excavation) 

 
 

 
No excavation will be permitted until this form is completed and returned to the AGENCY.  
 
Section 4216/4217 of the Government Code requires a Dig Alert Identification Number be issued 
before a Permit to Excavate will be valid. 
 
To obtain a Dig Alert Identification Number, call Underground Service Alert at 811 a minimum 
of two working days before scheduled excavation. 
 
 
Dig Alert Identification Number: __________________________________________________ 
 
 

 
 

Contractor 
 
 
 
By 
 
 
 
Title 

 
 
 
 
Date: ___________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 

N o t e :  T h i s  f o r m  i s  r e q u i r e d  f o r  e v e r y  D i g  A l e r t  
I d e n t i f i c a t i o n  N u m b e r  i s s u e d  b y  U . S . A .  d u r i n g  t h e  c o u r s e  
o f  t h e  W o r k .   A d d i t i o n a l  f o r m s  m a y  b e  o b t a i n e d  f r o m  t h e  

A G E N C Y  u p o n  r e q u e s t  
 
 
 
 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A P P E N D I X  E  
 
 
 
 
 
 

W A R R A N T Y  B O N D  
 

S A M P L E  
  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



 

 

Bond No. __________ 
WARRANTY BOND 

 
KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS that: 
 
WHEREAS the City of Brea (“Owner”) has awarded to  

 
 

     
    
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
(“Principal”), a contract (“Contract”) for the work described as follows: 
________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
WHEREAS, Principal is required under the terms of the Contract to furnish a one (1) year warranty to 
make repairs or replacements made necessary by defects in materials, equipment or workmanship related 
to the Principal’s construction of the Improvements. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, we, the undersigned Principal, and ________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________ 
  (Insert name, address , and telephone number of Surety) 
 
(“Surety”), a duly admitted surety insurer under the laws of the State of California, as Surety, are held and 
firmly bound unto Owner in the penal sum of  
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________Dollars  ($XXX.XX), in lawful money of the United States of 
America, for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, 
administrators, successors, and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents. 
 
THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH THAT, if the hereby bounded Principal, his, her or 
its heirs, executors, administrators, successors or assigns, shall in all things stand to and abide by, and well 
and truly keep and perform all the undertakings, terms, covenants, conditions and agreements concerning 
the one (1) year warranty as set forth in the Contract and any alteration thereof made as therein provided, 
on the Principal’s part to be kept and performed, all within the time and in the manner therein specified, 
and in all respects according to their true intent and meaning, then this obligation shall become null and 
void; otherwise, it shall be and remain in full force and effect. 
 
In case suit is brought upon this bond, Surety further agrees to pay all court costs and reasonable attorneys’ 
fees in an amount fixed by the court. 
 
FURTHER, the Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, 
alteration, addition or modification to the terms of the Contract, or of the work to be performed thereunder, 
or the specifications for the same, shall in any way affect its obligations under this bond, and it does hereby 
waive notice of any such change, extension of time, alteration, addition, or modification to the terms of the 
Contract or to the work or to the specifications thereunder.  Surety hereby waives the provisions of 
California Civil Code §§ 2845 and 2849.  The City of Brea is the principal beneficiary of this bond and has 
all rights of a party thereto. 
 
 
 
 
 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, two (2) identical counterparts of this instrument, each of which shall for all 
purposes be deemed an original hereof, have been duly executed by Principal and Surety, on the date set 
forth below, the name of each corporate party being hereto affixed and these presents duly signed by its 
undersigned representative(s) pursuant to authority of its governing body. 
 
Dated: _____________________ 
 
“Principal”      “Surety” 
 
___________________________   _____________________________ 
 
___________________________   _____________________________ 
 
By: ________________________   By: __________________________ 
 Its       Its 
 
By: ________________________   By: __________________________ 
 Its       Its 
 
 
  (Seal)       (Seal) 
 
 
 
 
Note: This bond must be executed in duplicate and dated, all signatures must be notarized, and evidence of the 
 authority of any person signing as attorney-in-fact must be attached. 
 

 
 

  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A P P E N D I X  F  
 
 
 
 
 
 

N P D E S  R E Q U I R E M E N T S  
BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES 

  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



Orange County Stormwater Program 

December 2012 15 Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

Perimeter / Linear Controls: 
Establishing linear BMPs to reduce the potential for sediment discharge across a slope, at the 
project’s perimeter, or to Environmentally Sensitive Areas (ESAs) 
Type Description 

 

 
Table 6: Storm Drain Inlet Protection BMPs 

Storm Drain Inlet Protection: 
Ponding and/or filtering stormwater to remove pollutants (primarily sediment) from entering the storm 
drain system.  
Type Description 
Storm Drain 
Inlet 
Protection 

Filtering or ponding of stormwater before it enters a storm drain inlet to reduce the amount 
of sediment that discharges. Storm drain inlet protection should be implemented at every 
storm drain inlet that receives runoff from active construction areas. Ponding of sediment 
laden stormwater can provide the best results if the ponding capacity is appropriate for the 
tributary drainage area. Ponding may be limited by street traffic constraints. Other 
sediment controls such as check dams should be used upstream to reduce the amount of 
sediment that reaches the storm drain inlet protection. After a storm sediment that has 
settled must be cleaned up. Reference: CASQA SE-10, SE-14. 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



Orange County Stormwater Program 

December 2012 16 Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

 
Table 7: Sediment Capture BMPs 

Sediment Capture: 
Capturing sediment in channelized stormwater to reduce sediment discharge. 
Type Description 
Sediment Trap 
/ Basin 

Constructing a temporary containment area to detain runoff to allow for 
deposition of sediment prior to stormwater discharge. Sediments traps / basins 
are effective when implemented within the downstream section of a 
construction site or at discharge points. Sediment traps can be effectively 
implemented throughout a large construction site. Sediment basins can 
efficiently be developed at locations where future post-construction basins will 
be utilized. Sediment traps should only be used for tributary drainage areas 
below 5 acres. Sediment basins should be used for tributary drainage areas 
between 5 and 75 acres. Sediment traps / basins can be large and may not be 
suitable for small construction projects. Sediment traps / basins should be sized 
by a Registered Civil Engineer to ensure they have sufficient capacity. 
Sediment traps / basins should not hold water for longer than 72 hours. Local 
agencies may have stricter vector control and child safety fence requirements. 
Typically dikes, swales, or piping are required to direct runoff to traps / basins. 
Reference: CASQA SE-2, SE-3 

 
Check Dams Constructing small barriers along a swale or channel to reduce channel erosion 

and allow for deposition of sediment. Check dams are effective for sediment 
control within un-stabilized concentrated flow paths on the construction site 
such as swales, ditches, or channels. Typically, check dams are constructed of 
rock, sand / gravel bags or fiber rolls. Effective check dams will collect sediment 
behind each check dam which must be removed regularly to maintain the 
performance of the check dam. Check dams should not be constructed with 
straw bales or silt fence. Reference: CASQA SE-4, SE-5, SE-6, SE-8  

 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



Orange County Stormwater Program 

December 2012 17 Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

Table 8: Street Cleaning BMPs 

Street Cleaning: 
Cleaning streets and other paved areas that have collected sediment and/or debris to prevent it 
from entering the storm drain system. 
Type Description 
Street 
Sweeping and 
Vacuuming 

Cleaning sediment from streets and roadways to reduce the potential discharge 
to storm drain inlets or receiving waters. Sweeping and vacuuming should be 
implemented on all paved areas within and adjacent to construction sites. 
Inspect and maintain areas subject to sediment tracking on a daily basis. Utilize 
methods that collect and remove sediment instead of methods that simply 
spread the sediment around. Reference: CASQA SE-7 

 

 

3.4.3 Wind Erosion Control (WE) 
Wind Erosion Control is any practice that protects the soil surface and prevents the soil particles 
from being detached by wind. Wind Erosion Control is also referred to as dust control. 
Table 9: Wind Erosion Control BMPs 

Wind Erosion Control: 
Covering or wetting exposed soil to prevent erosion by-way-of wind. 
Type Description 
Wind Erosion 
Control 

Preventing wind from causing erosion or dust. Examples include: wet 
suppression, chemical dust suppression, covering exposed sediment, and 
minimizing disturbed area though scheduling. Wind erosion control should be 
implemented at every construction project throughout all disturbed areas. Wet 
suppression is sufficient for most projects if implemented regularly. Other 
requirements (Clean Air Act, Air Quality Management Districts, etc.) typically 
address wind erosion control. Chemical dust suppression should only be 
implemented when it will have no negative environmental impacts. Reference: 
CASQA WE-1 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



Orange County Stormwater Program 

December 2012 18 Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

Wind Erosion Control: 
Covering or wetting exposed soil to prevent erosion by-way-of wind. 
Type Description 

 

 

3.4.4 Tracking Control (TC) 
Tracking Control is any practice that prevents or reduces the amount of sediment that is 
tracked to paved areas from unpaved areas by vehicles or construction equipment. 

Table 10: Tracking Control BMPs 

Tracking Control: 
Reducing the amount of sediment that leaves the site from vehicles and construction equipment. 
Type Description 
Stabilized 
Construction 
Entrance / Exit 

Constructing a stabilized surface where sediment can be dislodged from vehicle and 
equipment tires before being tracked onto off-site paved roads. Stabilized construction 
entrance / exits should be implemented at every construction project to prevent 
sediment tracking from the site. Stabilized construction entrances / exits should be 50 
feet or more in length. The most common method is to place 3-6 inch rock at least 1 
foot high over filter fabric. Additional rock may need to be added as sediment 
accumulates. Rumble plates can be added for additional sediment removal. Tracking 
controls are a minimum BMP requirement of the CGP. Reference: CASQA TC-1 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



Orange County Stormwater Program 

December 2012 19 Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

 

3.4.5 Non-Stormwater Management (NS) 
Non-stormwater management is any practice that limits or reduces potential pollutants 
at their source before they are exposed to stormwater. Non-stormwater management 
typically involves day-to-day operations of the construction site and is usually under the 
control of the contractor. Non-stormwater management is often referred to as good 
housekeeping practices.  

Table 11: Non-Stormwater Management BMPs 

Non-Stormwater Management: 
Preventing construction related pollutants from contacting stormwater. 
Type Description 
Vehicle and 
Equipment 
Pollution 
Prevention 

Preventing, containing, and disposing of pollutants from cleaning, fueling, and 
maintaining vehicles and equipment. Vehicle and equipment pollution 
prevention should occur at every construction project that cleans, fuels, or 
maintains vehicles or equipment. All cleaning, fueling, and maintenance 
performed on the site should occur in an area designated for the activity and at 
least 50 feet away from downstream storm drain facilities. Avoid “topping-off” of 
fuel tanks. Keep absorbent spill cleanup materials available; dispose of used 
materials properly. Train employees and subcontractors proper spill prevention, 
control, and cleanup procedures. Use drip pans or a secondary containment 
area for fueling and maintenance. Inspect for equipment leaks daily. Prevent 
wash water from entering storm drain system. Reference: CASQA NS-8, NS-9, 
NS-10 

 
Dewatering 
Operations 

Managing and/or treating the discharge of accumulated stormwater or non-
stormwater (groundwater or water used during construction activities) to prevent 
unauthorized discharge. Dewatering operations should be implemented for any 
discharge of accumulated stormwater or non-stormwater. Primary concern with 
accumulated stormwater is sediment. Common methods for reducing sediment 
from a discharge are sediment traps / basins, weir tanks, dewatering tanks, filter 
bags / socks, media / cartridge filters. Risk Level and LUP Type 2 and 3 
projects must sample accumulated stormwater discharge. As an alternative, 
accumulated stormwater can be pumped to another area on the site for 
infiltration to eliminate the need to discharge. Non-stormwater discharges 
typically require a separate discharge permit. An example of a dewatering filter 
bag for stormwater dewatering discharges is provided below. Reference: 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



Orange County Stormwater Program 

December 2012 20 Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

Non-Stormwater Management: 
Preventing construction related pollutants from contacting stormwater. 
Type Description 

CASQA NS-2 

 
Paving and 
Grinding 
Operations 

Managing paving and grinding operations to reduce the potential for pollutant 
discharge. Paving and grinding operations should be implemented at every 
construction project that involves paving, resurfacing, of saw cutting. Avoid 
paving operations when rain is forecasted. Grindings, saw-cutting slurry, and 
waste / debris must be collected and recycled or properly disposed of; none of 
this should be allowed to enter the storm drain system. Do not apply seal coat, 
tack coat, slurry seal, or fog seal if rain is forecasted within the curing period. 
Reference: CASQA NS-3 

 

3.4.6 Waste Management and Materials Pollution Control (WM) 
Waste management and materials pollution control are practices that limit or reduce or prevent 
the contamination of stormwater by construction wastes and materials. Potential wastes include 
solid, sanitary, concrete, hazardous, and equipment-related. Waste management and materials 
pollution control is also often referred to as good housekeeping practices. 

  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



Orange County Stormwater Program 

December 2012 21 Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

 
Table 12: Materials Pollution Management BMPs 

Materials Pollution Management: 
Handling, storing, and using construction materials with adequate precautions and control 
measures to reduce or prevent the contamination of stormwater. 
Type Description 
Stockpile 
Management 

Covering or stabilizing stockpiles and providing sediment controls around the 
perimeter of stockpiles. Stockpile management should occur at every required 
stockpile within a construction project. Require stockpiles include those of soil, 
sand, PCC or AC rubble, cold mix asphalt, aggregate base or sub base, and 
treated wood. Stockpile management is effective against stormwater and wind 
erosion. All stockpiles can be covered with plastic or similar material. 
Alternatively, soil stockpiles may be protected with an erosion control 
(stabilization) practice. Raw materials such as cold mix treated wood should 
also be placed on top of plastic. Typical sediment controls placed around the 
perimeter of stockpiles are fiber rolls, silt fence, and sand / gravel bags. All 
stockpiles should be placed at least 50 feet away from downstream storm 
drain facilities. Reference: CASQA WM-3, SE-1, SE-5, SE-6, SE-8 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



Orange County Stormwater Program 

December 2012 22 Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

Materials Pollution Management: 
Handling, storing, and using construction materials with adequate precautions and control 
measures to reduce or prevent the contamination of stormwater. 
Type Description 
Material 
Delivery, 
Storage, and 
Use 

Preventing and containing pollutant discharges from materials that are 
delivered, stored, and used on-site. Materials of concern include: petroleum 
products, asphalt, concrete, paints, solvents, soil stabilizers and binders, 
pesticides, herbicides, fertilizers, detergents, and other hazardous chemicals. 
Material delivery, storage, and use management should occur at every location 
of a construction project where materials of concern are delivered, stored, or 
used. All material delivery and storage should occur in an area designated for 
the activity and at least 50 feet away from downstream storm drain facilities. 
Minimize the quantities of materials of concern. Store materials in an enclosed 
area with secondary containment. Keep absorbent spill cleanup materials 
available; dispose of used materials properly. Train employees and 
subcontractors on proper spill prevention, control, and cleanup procedures. 
Avoid over-application of soil binders, pesticides, herbicides, and fertilizers. 
Reference: CASQA WM-1, WM-2, WM-4 

 

 
Table 13: Waste Management BMPs 

Waste Management: 
Handling, storing, and disposing of construction wastes with adequate precautions and control measures 
to reduce or prevent the contamination of stormwater. 
Type Description 
Spill 
Prevention 
and Control  

Preventing, controlling, and cleaning up spills to reduce pollutant discharges from 
construction activities. Spill prevention and control should occur at every construction 
project that uses petroleum products, asphalt, concrete, paints, solvents, soil stabilizers 
and binders, pesticides, herbicides, fertilizers, detergents, or other hazardous 
chemicals. Train employees and subcontractors proper spill prevention, control, and 
cleanup procedures. Do not bury or wash spills away with water. Keep absorbent spill 
cleanup materials available; dispose of used materials properly. Report significant spills 
(those that cannot be contained by personnel in the immediate vicinity) to a local 
agency, such as the Fire Department, for cleanup assistance. Additional agencies may 
need to be contacted in the event of a significant spill. Reference: CASQA WM-4 

Solid Waste 
Management 

Containing and disposing of debris and non-hazardous waste to prevent it from being 
discharged to the storm drain system. Solid waste management and materials pollution 
control should occur throughout every construction project for non-hazardous 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



Orange County Stormwater Program 

December 2012 23 Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

Waste Management: 
Handling, storing, and disposing of construction wastes with adequate precautions and control measures 
to reduce or prevent the contamination of stormwater. 
Type Description 

construction waste and scraps, trash from employees or subcontractors, and waste 
generated from demolition. Waste should be collected and contained in designated 
areas. Avoid using waste containers that do not have lids or are not watertight. Collect 
and dispose of loose trash and waste weekly. Reference: CASQA WM-5 

Hazardous 
Waste 
Management  

Containing and disposing of hazardous waste to prevent it from being discharged to the 
storm drain system. Hazardous waste management and materials pollution control 
should occur at every construction project that uses petroleum products, asphalt, 
concrete, paints, solvents, pesticides, herbicides, fertilizers, wood preservatives, or 
other hazardous chemicals. Train employees and subcontractors proper hazardous 
waste management and materials pollution control procedures. Store hazardous wastes 
in an enclosed area with secondary containment. Do not allow hazardous wastes to 
infiltrate at the site. Avoid overfilling hazardous waste containers. Hazardous wastes 
should be handled as required by Title 22. For projects that require demolition, lead-, 
cadmium-, or chromium-based paints, asbestos, and PCBs may exist and will require 
special treatment. All hazardous waste storage should occur in a designated area at 
least 50 feet away from downstream storm drain facilities. Hazardous wastes should be 
disposed of by a licensed hazardous waste transporter. Reference: CASQA WM-6 

Concrete 
Waste 
Management  

Containing and disposing of concrete waste to prevent it from being discharged to the 
storm drain system. Concrete Waste Management should occur at every construction 
project where concrete is poured, saw cut, grinded, or demolished. Inform all employees 
and subcontractors that washout from concrete trucks and concrete waste should be 
collected in concrete washout. Concrete washouts should be watertight and prevent any 
concrete waste from being able to discharge to the storm drain system. Avoid allowing 
concrete washout to become greater than 75% full. Concrete demolition debris may be 
stored by following the stockpile management BMP. Reference: CASQA WM-8, WM-3 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



Orange County Stormwater Program 

December 2012 24 Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

Waste Management: 
Handling, storing, and disposing of construction wastes with adequate precautions and control measures 
to reduce or prevent the contamination of stormwater. 
Type Description 

 
Sanitary 
Waste 
Management 

Containing and disposing of sanitary waste to prevent it from being discharged to the 
storm drain system. Sanitary Waste Management should occur at every construction 
project that contains portable or permanent sanitary facilities. Avoid placing portable 
sanitary facilities in a concentrated flow path, such as a gutter. Use secondary 
containment under portable sanitary facilities. Contract a licensed sanitary and septic 
waste hauler to maintain portable sanitary facilities. All portable sanitary facilities should 
be located at least 50 feet away from downstream storm drain facilities. If a spill occurs, 
follow federal, state, and local regulations for containment and cleanup. Reference: 
CASQA WM-9 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



Orange County Stormwater Program 

December 2012 25 Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

3.4.7 Inspection and Maintenance Frequency Summary 
 

 
 

Santa Ana Region 
Criteria (only one need apply) 

Inspection Frequency 
Wet Season Dry Season 
(Oct. – Apr.) (May – Sep.) 

High All sites 20 
acres and 
larger 

Sites over 1 acre tributary to 
Clean Water Act Section 303(d) 
waters listed for sediment or 
turbidity impairment. 

Sites tributary to and 
within 500 feet of an Area 
of Special Biological 
Significance (ASBS). 

Monthly Conduct at a frequency to 
ensure that sediment and 
other pollutants are 
properly controlled and 
that unauthorized, non-
stormwater discharges are 
prevented. 

Medium All sites between 5 to 20 acres where none of the other above criteria apply. Twice during wet season 

Low All sites less than 5 acres where none of the other above criteria applies. Once during wet season 

When BMPs or BMP maintenance is deemed inadequate or out of compliance, an inspection frequency of once every week will be maintained until BMPs and 
BMP maintenance are brought into compliance (regardless of site prioritization). 

 

San Diego Region 
Criteria (only one need apply) 

Inspection Frequency 
Wet Season Dry Season 
(Oct. – Apr.) (May – Sep.) 

All sites 30 acres 
or more in size 
with rough grading 
or active slopes 
occurring during 
wet season. 

All sites one acre or more, and tributary 
to a CWA section 303(d) water body 
segment impaired for sediment or within 
or directly adjacent to, or discharging 
directly to, the ocean or a receiving 
water within an ESA. 

Other sites determined 
by the Copermittees or 
the Regional Board as 
a significant threat to 
water quality. 

Biweekly  
(Once every two weeks) 

As needed during the dry 
season. Sites that meet 
any of the criteria for 
biweekly inspections 
during the wet season 
must be inspected at least 
once in August or 
September each year. All sites one acre or larger where none of the above criteria apply. Monthly 

All sites less than one acre where none of the above criteria apply. As needed to ensure 
compliance with 
ordinances and MS4 
Permit. 

Reinspection frequencies must be determined by each Copermittee based upon the severity of deficiencies, the nature of the construction activity, and the 
characteristics of soils and receiving water quality. 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



Orange County Stormwater Program 

December 2012 26 Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

4 References 
Web links to permits listed in Table 1.  

• National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) General Permit for Storm 
Water Discharges Associated with Construction and Land Disturbance Activities. Order 
number 2009-0009-DWQ. NPDES number CAS000002. 
www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/stormwater/construction.shtml  

• Waste Discharge Requirements for the County of Orange, Orange County Flood Control 
District and The Incorporated cities of Orange County within the Santa Ana Region. 
Order number R8-2009-0030. NPDES number CAS618030. 
www.waterboards.ca.gov/rwqcb8/water_issues/programs/stormwater/oc_permit.shtml  

• Waste Discharge Requirements for Discharges of Runoff from the Municipal Separate 
Storm Sewer Systems (MS4s) Draining the Watershed of the County of Orange, The 
Incorporated cities of Orange County, and The Orange County Flood Control District 
Within the San Diego Region. Order number R9-2009-0002 NPDES number 
CAS0108740. 
www.waterboards.ca.gov/rwqcb9/water_issues/programs/stormwater/oc_stormwater.shtml  

• Statewide General Waste Discharge Requirements (WDRs) for Discharges to Land with 
a Low Threat to Water Quality. Order number 2003-0003-DWQ. 
www.waterboards.ca.gov/board_decisions/adopted_orders/water_quality/2003/wqo/wqo2003-0003.pdf  

• General Discharge Permit for Discharges to Surface Waters of Groundwater Resulting 
from Groundwater Dewatering Operations and/or Groundwater Cleanup Activities at 
Sites within the San Diego Creek / Newport Bay Watershed Polluted by Petroleum 
Hydrocarbons, Solvents, Metals and/or Salts. Order number R8-2007-0041. NPDES 
number CAG918002. 
www.waterboards.ca.gov/santaana/board_decisions/adopted_orders/orders/2007/07_041_gen_wdr_sandiego_crk_11302007.pdf  

• Discharges of Extracted Groundwater to Surface Waters Except for San Diego Bay. 
Order number R9-2008-0002. NPDES number CAG919002. 
www.waterboards.ca.gov/sandiego/board_decisions/adopted_orders/2008/r9-2008-0002.pdf  

• General Waste Discharge Requirements for Discharges to Surface Waters that Pose an 
Insignificant (De Minimus) Threat to Water Quality. Order number R8-2009-0003. 
NPDES number CAG998001. 
www.waterboards.ca.gov/santaana/board_decisions/adopted_orders/orders/2009/09_003_deminimus_permit_wdr.pdf  

• General NPDES Waste Discharge Requirements for Discharges of Hydrostatic Test 
Water and Potable Water to Surface Waters and Storm Drains or Other Conveyance 
Systems within the San Diego Region. Order number R9-2010-0003. NPDES number 
CAG679011. 
www.waterboards.ca.gov/sandiego/board_decisions/adopted_orders/2010/r9-2010-0003.pdf  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  

www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/stormwater/construction.shtml
www.waterboards.ca.gov/rwqcb8/water_issues/programs/stormwater/oc_permit.shtml
www.waterboards.ca.gov/rwqcb9/water_issues/programs/stormwater/oc_stormwater.shtml
www.waterboards.ca.gov/board_decisions/adopted_orders/water_quality/2003/wqo/wqo2003-0003.pdf
www.waterboards.ca.gov/santaana/board_decisions/adopted_orders/orders/2007/07_041_gen_wdr_sandiego_crk_11302007.pdf
www.waterboards.ca.gov/sandiego/board_decisions/adopted_orders/2008/r9-2008-0002.pdf
www.waterboards.ca.gov/santaana/board_decisions/adopted_orders/orders/2009/09_003_deminimus_permit_wdr.pdf
www.waterboards.ca.gov/sandiego/board_decisions/adopted_orders/2010/r9-2010-0003.pdf


Orange County Stormwater Program 

December 2012 27 Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

5 Glossary 
ASBS – Area of Special Biological Significance. The Water Quality Control Plan for Ocean 
Waters of California (California Ocean Plan) designates 35 Areas of Special Biological 
Significance, two of which lie within the Santa Ana Regional Board jurisdiction:  

• Newport Beach Marine Life Refuge (HU801.110) 

• Irvine Coast Marine Life Refuge (HU801.110)  
BMP – Best Management Practices (BMPs) are activities, practices, procedures, or facilities 
implemented to avoid, prevent, or reduce pollution of the stormwater system and receiving 
waters.  

Common Plan of Development – Generally a contiguous area where multiple, distinct 
construction activities may be taking place at different times under one plan. A plan is generally 
defined as any piece of documentation or physical demarcation that indicates that construction 
activities may occur on a common plot. Such documentation could consist of a tract map, parcel 
map, demolition plans, grading plans or contract documents. Any of these documents could 
delineate the boundaries of a common plan area. However, broad planning documents, such as 
land use master plans, conceptual master plans, or broad-based CEQA or NEPA documents that 
identify potential projects for an agency or facility are not considered common plans of 
development. 

Construction General Permit (CGP) – A National Pollution Discharge Elimination System 
(NPDES) permit (No. CAS000002) issued by the State Water Resources Control Board for the 
discharge of stormwater associated with construction and land disturbance activities of one acre 
or more (Order No. 2009-0009-DWQ). 

Construction Project – any site for which building or grading permits are issued and where an 
activity results in the disturbance of soil such as soil movement, grading, excavation, clearing, 
road construction, structure construction, or structure demolition; and sites where uncovered 
storage of materials and wastes such as dirt, sand, or fertilizer occurs; or exterior mixing of 
cementaceous products such as concrete, mortar, or stucco will occur. 

Demolition – an activity involving the demolishing or the destruction of a structure, facilities, or 
associated appurtenances. 

Discharge – the release spill, leak, pump, flow, escape, leaching, dumping or disposal of any 
liquid, semi-solid, or solid substance. 

Environmentally Sensitive Area (ESA) – includes but is not limited to all Clean Water Act 
Section 303(d) impaired water bodies; areas designated in the Ocean Plan as Areas of Special 
Biological Significance (ASBS) or by the State Water Resources Control Board (Water Quality 
Control Plan and amendments); water bodies designated with the RARE beneficial use by the 
State Water Resources Control Board (Water Quality Control Plan and amendments); areas 
designated as preserves or equivalent under the Natural Community Conservation Planning 
Program; and any areas designated as Critical Aquatic Resources (CARS) or other equivalent 
environmentally sensitive areas which have been identified by the County or city. 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



Orange County Stormwater Program 

December 2012 28 Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

Erosion – the wearing away of the ground surface as a result of the movement of wind, water, 
and/or ice 

Erosion Control – the activity of reducing or eliminating erosion by using a combination of 
Best Management Practices to protect adjacent private property, watercourses, public facilities, 
and receiving waters from an abnormal deposition of sediment or dust. 

Erosion Control Plan – A plan (including drawings, specifications, or other requirements) 
detailing the methods of implementing an erosion control system. 

Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) – the street gutter, channel, storm drain, catch 
basin, constructed drain, lined diversion structure, wash area, inlet, outlet, or other facility, which 
is part of or tributary to the County-wide stormwater runoff system and owned, operated, 
maintained, or controlled by the County / city, and used for the purpose of collecting, storing, 
transporting, or disposing of stormwater. 

NPDES Permit – NPDES is an acronym for National Pollution Discharge Elimination System. 
NPDES is the national program for administering and regulating Sections 307, 318, 402 and 405 
of the Clean Water Act (CWA). 

Non-stormwater – any runoff or discharge not entirely composed of stormwater. 

Notice of Intent (NOI) – an application submitted by the owner / operator of a project that 
constitutes his intent to be authorized by an NPDES permit issued for stormwater discharges 
associated with the construction activity indicated. 

Notice of Termination – a form to discontinue coverage under an NPDES general permit for 
stormwater discharges associated with industrial activity and stormwater discharges associated 
with construction activity. 

Pollutant – any liquid, solid or semi-solid substances that will interfere with or adversely affect 
the beneficial uses of the receiving waters, flora, or fauna of the state. A more detailed definition 
is included in the Water Quality Ordinance. Generally, pollutants can include such items as: 

• Artificial materials 

• Household wastes 

• Metals and Non-metals 

• Petroleum and related hydrocarbons 

• Animal wastes 

• Substances having a pH less than 6.5 or greater than 8.6, or unusual coloration, turbidity 
or odor 

• Waste materials, sediment, and wastewater generated by construction sites and 
construction activities 

• Pollutants defined by the Federal Clean Water Act 

• Other constituents or materials, including but not limited to pesticides, herbicides, 
fertilizers, fecal coliform, fecal streptococcus or enterococcus, or eroded soils, sediment 
and particulate materials. 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



Orange County Stormwater Program 

December 2012 29 Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

Post-Construction BMPs – Structural and non-structural controls which detain, retain, or filter 
the release of pollutants to receiving waters after construction is complete and final stabilization 
is attained. 

Qualified SWPPP Developer (QSD) – Individual who is authorized per the requirements of 
Order No. 2009-0009-DWQ to develop and revise SWPPP’s. 

Qualified SWPPP Practitioner (QSP) – Individual assigned responsibility by the owner for 
non-stormwater and stormwater visual observations, sampling and analysis, and responsibility to 
ensure full compliance with the Construction General Permit and implementation of all elements 
of the SWPPP, including the preparation of the annual compliance evaluation and the elimination 
of all unauthorized discharges. 

RARE – Rare, Threatened, or Endangered Species (RARE) Uses of water that support habitats 
necessary, at least in part, for the survival and successful maintenance of plant or animal species 
established under state or federal law as rare, threatened or endangered. 

Receiving Water – A river, lake, ocean, stream, or other watercourse identified in the Basin 
Plan into which waters may be discharged. 

Regional Board – Regional Water Quality Control Boards administer water quality 
requirements within a watershed region. There are nine Regional Boards under the SWRCB. The 
SWRCB is one of five branches of the California Environmental Protection Agency The San 
Diego Regional Board and the Santa Ana Regional Board have jurisdiction in Orange County. 

Runoff – Water originating from rainfall, melted snow, and other sources (e.g., sprinkler 
irrigation) that flows over the land surface to receiving waters. 

Run-on – Off site stormwater surface flow which enters your site. 

Scour – The erosive and digging action in a watercourse caused by flowing water. 

Secondary Containment – Structures, usually dikes, berms, or large containers, surrounding 
tanks or other storage containers, designed to catch spilled material to prevent it from being 
discharged. 

Sediment – Solid particulate matter, both mineral and organic that comes from the weathering of 
rock. 

Sedimentation – The process of depositing soil particles, clays, sands, or other sediments that 
were picked up by runoff. 

Sheet Flow – Flow of water that occurs overland in areas where there are no defined channels 
where the water spreads out over a large area at a uniform depth. 

Storm Drains – Above- and below-ground structures for transporting stormwater to streams or 
outfall for flood control purposes. 

Stormwater – Urban runoff and snowmelt runoff consisting only of those discharges, which 
originate from precipitation events. 

Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) – Document required by the General 
Construction Permit to be developed and implemented by construction sites with 1 acre or 
greater of soil disturbance, or less than 1 acre but part of a greater common plan of development. 
The SWPPP emphasizes the use of appropriately selected, correctly installed, and maintained 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



Orange County Stormwater Program 

December 2012 30 Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

pollution reduction BMPs. This approach provides the flexibility necessary to establish BMPs 
that can effectively address source control of pollutants during changing construction activities. 

State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) – California agency that implements and 
enforces water quality and NPDES permit requirements and oversees the Regional Boards. 

Waste Discharge Identification (WDID) Number – an identification number assigned by the 
State Water Resources Control Board upon receipt of a complete NOI. 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



Orange County Stormwater Program 

December 2012 31 Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

Appendix A: Permit Determination Flowcharts 
This appendix includes flowcharts for project owners or developers to quickly determine which 
permits are required for a particular project and a short description of each permit. For each 
project, follow the questions in each of the three flow charts to determine construction permitting 
and site management requirements. For example if a project is less than an acre, but requires 
dewatering, the reader should quickly understand that the CGP does not apply to them, but that 
they need to read more about dewatering permits. 

To use this appendix, follow Steps 1-3 for each project. After following the steps, refer to 
Sections 2.1 and 2.2 for details on the specific permits and ordinances that may affect your 
project. 

 

Step 1: Project Size 

 
 

 

Will disturbed area be > 1 
acre?

Construction General Permit (2009-0009-DWQ) and Local 
Ordinances and Grading Code.  

Local Ordinances and Grading Code. 

No 

Yes 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



Orange County Stormwater Program 

December 2012 32 Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

 

Step 2: Dewatering 
 

 
 

 

Will dewatering 
occur?

Will discharge be to land, 
sewer, or storm drain?

WDR for Discharge to Land 
(2003-0003-DWQ)

Is project within 
Santa Ana or San 

Diego Region?

Dewatering Permit outside of San Diego 
Bay for San Diego Region (R9-2008-

0002)

Is project within San 
Diego Creek/ 
Newport Bay 
Watershed?

Dewatering Permit in 
Newport Bay Watershed 
for Santa Ana Region (R8-

2007-0041)

De Minimus WDRs for 
Santa Ana Region (R8-

2009-0003)

Contact sewer agency.

No dewatering 
requirements.

SD 

SA 

Land 

Sewer 

Storm 

No 

Yes 

No 

Yes 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



Orange County Stormwater Program 

December 2012 33 Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

 

Step 3: Hydrostatic Testing or Potable Discharge 

 
 

Will hydrostatic testing or 
potable water discharge 

occur?

Will discharge be to land, 
sewer, or storm drain?

WDR for Discharge to Land (2003-
0003-DWQ)

Is project within Santa Ana 
or San Diego Region?

Potable Water WDRs for 
San Diego Region (R9-

2010-0003)

De Minimus WDRs for Santa 
Ana Region (R8-2009-0003) 

or MS4 Permit (R8-2009-
0030 Section III.3.ii.b)

Contact sewer agency.

No hydrostatic testing 
or potable water 

requirements.
No 

Yes 

SD 

SA 

Land 

Sewer 

Storm 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



Orange County Stormwater Program 

December 2012 34 Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

Appendix B: Permit Descriptions 
1. Construction General Permit (2009-0009-DWQ / CAS000002) 
Note: This Section applies only to projects with greater than or equal to one acre of disturbed 
area.  

In 2009, the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) adopted Order No., 2009-0009-
DWQ, National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) General Permit for Storm 
Water Discharges Associated with Construction and Land Disturbance Activities, NPDES No. 
CAS000002 (Construction General Permit or CGP).  

The CGP requires that construction sites with one acre or greater of soil disturbance or less than 
one acre but part of a greater common plan of development apply for coverage for discharges 
under the CGP by submitting Permit Registration Documents (PRD) for coverage, developing a 
stormwater pollution prevention plan (SWPPP), implementing BMPs to address construction site 
pollutants and complying with the monitoring requirements of the CGP. 

The County’s and cities’ construction site requirements are coordinated with, but separate from 
the CGP. The CGP applies regardless of whether a construction site discharges directly to 
receiving waters or to a municipal storm drain system. Inspections of construction sites by 
County / cities (for MS4 permit compliance) or by Regional Board staff (for CGP compliance) 
are separate and carry different enforcement actions / mechanisms. 

The following briefly summarizes the process for a construction project that is subject to the 
CGP: 

§ The project owner, Legally Responsible Person (LRP), is responsible for obtaining CGP 
coverage. Permit coverage is obtained by preparing and certifying the Permit Registration 
Documents (PRDs). PRDs must be uploaded and certified by the LRP in the SWRCB 
Storm Water Multi Application Report Tracking System (SMARTS, https: / / 
smarts.waterboards.ca.gov / ). 

§ Each project subject to the CGP requires the services of a Qualified SWPPP Developer 
(QSD) and a Qualified SWPPP Practitioner (QSP). These titles are defined in the CGP, 
Section VII.  

§ Each year an Annual Report must be submitted and certified in SMARTS. The reporting 
period is from August 1 to June 30 and Annual Reports are due on September 1. 

§ After construction is completed and the site fully complies with the final stabilization 
requirements of the CGP, the owner must terminate permit coverage through SMARTS. 

2. MS4 Permit for Santa Ana Region (R8-2009-0030 / CAS618030) 

In 2009, the Santa Ana Regional Board issued its fourth term MS4 permit, Order No. R8-2009-
0030. This permit regulates stormwater discharge from municipal storm drain systems. The 
permit is issued to the County of Orange and the cities within the Santa Ana Region boundary. 
The goal of the MS4 permit is to protect water quality by requiring the County and cities 
(collectively, the Co-Permittees) to implement a program to eliminate significant pollutant 
discharges from construction activities by requiring the implementation of appropriate Best 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



Orange County Stormwater Program 

December 2012 35 Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

Management Practices (BMPs) on all construction sites. BMPs are activities, practices, 
procedures, or devices implemented to avoid, prevent or reduce pollution of the municipal storm 
drain system and receiving waters.  

3. MS4 Permit for San Diego Region (R9-2009-0002 / CAS0108740) 
In 2009, the San Diego Regional Board issued its fourth term NPDES permit, Order No. R9-
2009-0002. This permit regulates stormwater discharge from municipal storm drain systems. The 
permits issued to the County of Orange and the cities within the San Diego Region Boundary. 
The goal of the MS4 permit is to protect water quality by requiring the County and cities 
(collectively, the Co-Permittees) to implement a program to eliminate significant pollutant 
discharges from construction activities by requiring the implementation of appropriate Best 
Management Practices (BMPs) on all construction sites. BMPs are activities, practices, 
procedures, or devices implemented to avoid, prevent or reduce pollution of the municipal storm 
drain system and receiving waters.  

4. WDRs for Discharge to Land (2003-0003-DWQ) 
This permit, Order No. 2003-0003-DWQ, applies to projects that discharge to land where the 
discharge has a low threat to water quality. These are typically low volume discharges with 
minimal pollutant concentrations. The primary difference between this permit and the permits 
described in herein is the destination of the water. This permit regulates discharges to land, while 
the following two sections discuss discharges to storm drains or receiving waters. For instance, if 
a dewatering discharge will be piped to an infiltration basin during construction, this permit 
should be used.  

5. De Minimus WDRs for Santa Ana Region (R8-2007-0041 / CAG918002 and R8-
2009-0003 / CAG998001) 

There are two permits within the Santa Ana Region that regulate dewatering discharges to a 
storm drain or receiving water. Order No. R8-2007-0041, NPDES No. CAG918002, regulates 
dewatering discharges in the San Diego Creek / Newport Bay watershed. And, Order No. R8-
2009-0003, NPDES No. CAG998001, amended by R8-2012-0062, regulates dewatering 
discharges for the Santa Ana Region. Refer to the permit text for specific circumstances allowing 
projects to be covered under the region-wide permit even though it is located within the San 
Diego Creek / Newport Bay watershed. 

Dischargers subject to the San Diego Creek / Newport Bay Permit (Order No. R8-2007-0041) 
formed a Working Group and funded the development of a Work Plan to develop a management 
plan for nitrate and selenium discharges to surface waters that result from groundwater-related 
inflows. If those entities that participate in the Working Group (refer to Order for enrollees list), 
can demonstrate that compliance with the numeric selenium effluent limitations identified in the 
Order is infeasible, the groundwater-related discharge is allowed provided that the Working 
Group implements the Work Plan in a timely manner and that the discharger fulfills its financial 
and participatory requirements established by the Group. For dischargers who are not 
participating in the Working Group and cannot comply with the numeric effluent limitations, the 
discharger must either not proceed with the planned discharge or must identify and participate in 
a program that assures that selenium discharges in excess of those allowed by the Order are 
offset on at least a one-to-one basis.  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



Orange County Stormwater Program 

December 2012 36 Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

To obtain coverage under either of these permits, the general guidelines below should be 
followed: 

Existing Dischargers 
1. Submit an updated Notice of Intent (NOI) to continue discharging; and 

2. A copy of the current Monitoring and Reporting Program along with any proposed 
treatment modifications. 

Additionally, Order No. R8-2007-0041 should be reviewed by all parties as there are different 
and/or additional stipulations that need to be met based on enrollment status in the Nitrogen and 
Selenium Management Program (NSMP). 

New Dischargers 
At least 45 days (180 days if applying under Order No. R8-2007-0041) before the start of a new 
discharge, the Discharger needs to submit an application for coverage and obtain a letter of 
authorization from the Executive Officer for the dewatering discharge. The application needs to 
include: 

1. A Notice of Intent (NOI) to be covered under the Order. 

2. A site characterization study that identifies the presence of contaminated groundwater 
onsite (constituents of concern listed with the Orders), its properties, and a three-
dimensional assessment of the extent of concentration of contaminants in the subsurface; 
which includes a description of the geologic and hydrologic factors that control the 
migration of the contaminants; and, if adjacent to a contaminated site, the Discharger has 
to evaluate the depth and flow rate of the extraction as well as the possibility of extracting 
the contaminated groundwater from the adjacent site. 

3. A report including the following: 

a. A list of constituents and the discharge concentration of each constituent from 
each source (See the Order for constituent of concern); and for coverage under 
Order No. R8-2007-0041 only, a chemical analysis of the untreated groundwater 
for organic pollutants using EPA method 8260B (See the Order for specific 
constituent testing and reporting requirements);  

b. Estimated average and maximum daily flow rates in million gallons per day 
(mgd), the frequency and the expected start date and duration of the discharges; 

c. Proposed discharge location(s) and the latitude and longitude of each discharge 
point; 

d. A description of the proposed treatment system (if applicable); 

e. The affected receiving water and a map showing the path from the point of initial 
discharge to the ultimate receiving water; and 

4. Any other information deemed necessary by the Regional Board Executive Officer. 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



Orange County Stormwater Program 

December 2012 37 Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

It should be noted that coverage under Order No. R8-2007-0041 requires several extra steps and 
it is highly recommended to review those requirements within the Order. Some of those 
additional items are: 

1. An evaluation of selenium and nitrogen concentrations and the feasibility of meeting the 
numeric effluent limitations specified in the Order. The conclusion of which has varying 
impacts on coverage as specified in the Order; 

2. A fixed hardness value for sites polluted with metals needs to be submitted for approval 
by the Regional Executive Officer as outlined in the Order; and 

3. A description of run-on, interception and diversion of runoff. 

Additionally, Order No. R8-2007-0041 should be reviewed by all parties as there are different 
and/or additional stipulations that need to be met based on enrollment status in the NSMP. 

6. Dewatering Permit Outside of San Diego Bay for San Diego Region (R9-2008-
0002 / CAG919002) 

This permit, Order No. R9-2008-0002, applies to discharges of extracted groundwater to 
receiving waters or storm drains within the San Diego Regional Board jurisdiction (South of El 
Toro Road). To qualify for this permit, a laboratory analysis of the groundwater must show that 
the water quality is within the limits set by the permit. The permit requires sampling and analysis 
of dewatering discharges, and reporting to the Regional Board on a periodic basis. 

7. Potable Water Discharges in Santa Ana Region (R8-2009-0003 / CAG998001) 
The permit identified in Section 2. 1 for de minimus discharges, Order No. 2009-0003, is also the 
permit that applies to discharges of potable water during construction. This may include 
discharges of hydrostatic test water for pipes or tanks.  

8. Potable Water Discharges in San Diego Region (R9-2010-0003 / CAG679011) 
This permit, Order No. R9-2010-0003, regulates discharges of hydrostatic test water and/or 
potable water to storm drains or receiving waters in the San Diego Region, to all receiving 
waters except for San Diego Bay and its tributaries. Activities covered may include discharge 
from testing, repair and maintenance of pipelines, tanks and vessels dedicated to drinking water 
purveyance. 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



Orange County Stormwater Program 

December  2012 38 Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

Appendix C: Erosion Control Best Management 
Practices Field Evaluation – Summary 
Background 
The County of Orange conducted a field evaluation of five erosion control BMPs to evaluate 
their effectiveness in the field. A full copy of the Erosion Control Best Management Practices 
Field Evaluation (Study) may be found on the OC Watersheds website (http: / / 
www.ocwatersheds.com / documents / OCErosionControl_FINALReportJan07II.pdf), and a 
brief summary of the Study is provided here. The Study included development of a study plan, 
selection of an appropriate test site with soils and slopes commonly found in Orange County, 
selection of erosion controls for evaluation, study implementation, monitoring and maintenance 
of the test plots.  

BMPs Selected 
Four erosion control BMPs were selected for the Study: 

§ UltraTack- UltraTack is a low molecular weight polyacrylamide product. 
UltraTack is a spray on binder or tackifier, and is nontoxic to plant and animal 
life. UltraTack must be applied 24 hours prior to a storm event, and must be 
reapplied as needed, but generally every three months at a minimum. 

§ EarthGuard – EarthGuard is a high molecular weight polyacrylamide product. 
Earth Guard is a spray on binder and is nontoxic to plant and animal life. It is 
effective immediately, even when applied during a rain event, and may provide 
erosion control for up to three months. 

§ EarthGuard Fiber Matrix (recycled paper mulch and wood fiber mulch) – This 
BMP combines Earth Guard and fiber to form a matrix that provides erosion 
control for a full rainy season. The binder plus fiber harden after application to 
form a crust that protects soil from raindrop impact. Two types of EarthGuard 
fiber mulch were used; one consisting of 100% recycled paper mulch, and the 
other wood fiber mulch. 

§ Landscaping Mulch – The wood mulch tested for this study was a typical 
landscaping mulch made of shredded wood mulch and bark. Wood mulch helps 
reduce soil erosion by protecting bare soil from rainfall impact, increasing 
infiltration and reducing runoff. 

Test Plots 
A total of fifteen test plots were used in the Study, three for each of the BMPs selected. Each 
BMP was tested on a slope of 2% (flat slope), 5% (mild slope) and 50%. Each test plot was 
approximately 25 feet by 100 feet, with flow in the long direction.  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  

www.ocwatersheds.com


Orange County Stormwater Program 

December  2012 39 Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

Test Period 
Each of the test plots was observed over the course of the 2004-2005 wet season. Observations 
of the performance of each type of control were made before and after forecast events, as well as 
once per month. The condition of each test plot and the location and mechanism of any failures 
were documented, along with evidence of erosion and unraveling of erosion control materials.  

Findings 
The 2004-2005 water year was one of the wettest on record, with the Study site receiving over 
twice the normal amount of precipitation for the area. The relative performance of the selected 
erosion controls was evaluated qualitatively using the results of the visual monitoring. BMPs 
were considered to have “failed” when rilling or similar evidence of erosion became visually 
apparent. In general, the hydro mulches outperformed the binders; whereas landscape mulch 
performed best on all slopes. The binders and hydro mulches did not hinder growth of volunteer 
vegetation. Although seed mix was not added to the controls, new vegetation was observed on all 
test plots except for the landscape mulch.  

Recommendations 
The Study provides erosion control recommendations based on the findings of the Study (see 
Table C-1). These recommendations are based on appropriate slope, application rate, duration of 
effectiveness, application methods, inspection requirements and costs 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



Orange County Stormwater Program 

December 2012 40 Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

Table C-1: Recommendations from the Erosion Control Best Management Practices Field Evaluation 

EC Control 
Amount Rain / Duration1 

Appropriate Site 
Applications Application Methods Inspection Requirements Costs Flat Area  

(< 5%) 
Slope Area  

(> 5%) 
PAM  
(low weight) 

1”; 
1 storm 

Not 
recommended 

Temporary, single storm 
event; cohesive soils; 
slope length<500 feet 

Dissolve in water,  
20 lbs. per 2000 gallons,  
per acre 

After each rain event $1.30 – 
$5.50 / lb 
(material 
cost only) 

PAM  
(high weight) 

< 2”; 
2+storm 

1”; 2+ 
storm 

Temporary, two storm 
events; cohesive soils; 
slope length<500 feet 

Dissolve in water,  
20 lbs. per 2000 gallons,  
per acre 

After each rain event $1.30 – 
$5.50 / lb 
(material 
cost only) 

Wood  
Hydro-mulch2 

<12”; 
1 season 

<12”; 
1 season 

Steep slopes, steeper than 
3:1; high erosion potential 
slopes; slopes where 
anchored mulch is 
needed; disturbed areas 
where plants slow to 
develop; stockpiles; slopes 
adjacent to ESAs 

3,000 lb / acre to 4,000 lb / 
acre based on the 
manufacturer’s 
recommendation,  
12-24 hours to dry and 
become effective 

Prior to forecast rain, daily 
during extended rain events, 
after rain events, weekly 
during the rainy season,  
and at two-week intervals 
during the non-rainy season 
(nrs) 

$6,000 
per acre 

Landscape 
Mulch3 

< 12”; 
1 season 

< 12”; 
1 season 

Flat areas, steep slopes, 
cohesive soils 

Distribute by hand or use 
pneumatic methods,  
2-3- inch depth (thickness) 
per CASQA guidance 

Prior to forecast rain, daily 
during extended rain events, 
after rain events, weekly 
during the rainy season,  
and at two-week intervals 
during the nrs 

$4,000 
per acre 

1 When used per manufacturer recommendations. 
2 When used with a high-weight binder. Hydro mulch consisting only of paper fiber is not recommended. Wood hydro mulch may not contain more than 25% 
paper fiber. 
3 Tested at about 5-inch depth (thickness). 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



Orange County Stormwater Program 

December 2012 i Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

Table of Contents 
1 Introduction and Overview ....................................................................................................... 1 

1.1 Introduction ...................................................................................................................... 1 
1.2 Overview .......................................................................................................................... 1 

2 Regulatory Requirements.......................................................................................................... 2 
2.1 State and Regional Permit Requirements ......................................................................... 2 
2.2 Local Agency Requirements ............................................................................................ 5 

2.2.1 Local Grading Code ............................................................................................. 5 
2.2.2 Local Water Quality Ordinance ........................................................................... 5 

3 Best Management Practices (BMPs) ........................................................................................ 7 
3.1 BMP Overview Diagram .................................................................................................. 7 
3.2 Minimum Site BMP Requirements .................................................................................. 9 
3.3 CASQA BMP Handbook ............................................................................................... 10 
3.4 BMP Directory ............................................................................................................... 10 

3.4.1 Erosion Control (EC) ......................................................................................... 10 
3.4.2 Sediment Control (SE) ....................................................................................... 14 
3.4.3 Wind Erosion Control (WE) .............................................................................. 17 
3.4.4 Tracking Control (TC) ....................................................................................... 18 
3.4.5 Non-Stormwater Management (NS) .................................................................. 19 
3.4.6 Waste Management and Materials Pollution Control (WM) ............................. 20 
3.4.7 Inspection and Maintenance Frequency Summary ............................................ 25 

4 References ............................................................................................................................... 26 

5 Glossary .................................................................................................................................. 27 

Appendix A: Permit Determination Flowcharts ........................................................................... 31 

Appendix B: Permit Descriptions ................................................................................................. 34 

Appendix C: Erosion Control Best Management Practices Field Evaluation – Summary ........... 38 

 

Figures 
Figure 1: Map of Boundary between Santa Ana Regional Board (Yellow) and San Diego 

Regional Board (Blue) .................................................................................................. 3 
Figure 2: Typical Construction Site BMPs (Graphic provided by the City of San Clemente) .... 8 

 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



Orange County Stormwater Program 

December 2012 ii Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

Tables 
Table 1: Summary of State and Regional Permits that May Affect Construction Projects in 

Orange County .............................................................................................................. 4 
Table 2: Allowed and Prohibited Discharges .............................................................................. 6 
Table 3: Physical / Vegetative Stabilization BMPs .................................................................. 11 
Table 4: Concentrated Flow Erosion Control BMPs ................................................................ 13 
Table 5: Perimeter / Linear Control BMPs ............................................................................... 14 
Table 6: Storm Drain Inlet Protection BMPs ............................................................................ 15 
Table 7: Sediment Capture BMPs ............................................................................................. 16 
Table 8: Street Cleaning BMPs ................................................................................................. 17 
Table 9: Wind Erosion Control BMPs ...................................................................................... 17 
Table 10: Tracking Control BMPs .............................................................................................. 18 
Table 11: Non-Stormwater Management BMPs ......................................................................... 19 
Table 12: Materials Pollution Management BMPs ..................................................................... 21 
Table 13: Waste Management BMPs .......................................................................................... 22 

 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



Orange County Stormwater Program 

December 2012 1 Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

1 Introduction and Overview 
1.1 Introduction 
This Construction Runoff Guidance Manual (Manual) is intended to enable applicants for 
building or grading permits to understand and comply with the regulatory requirements for creek, 
river, stream and coastal water protection during the construction phase of new development and 
significant redevelopment projects. Project owners and developers should be able to use this 
Manual as a guide to understand which permits and ordinances apply to their construction 
project. Contractors should be able to use this Manual as a guide to the Best Management 
Practices (BMPs) typically needed to be implemented at a construction site to ensure compliance 
with the Construction General Permit (CGP) and local ordinances. 

1.2 Overview 
The goal of this Manual is to provide useful, succinct information to enable contractors to control 
pollutant discharges from construction sites. Activities and materials used on a construction site 
may be a source of pollutants, including but not limited to sediment, concrete and grout; paints, 
lacquers, and primers; herbicides and pesticides; soaps and detergents; wood preservatives; 
equipment fuels, lubricants, coolants, and hydraulic fluids; and cleaning solvents. Water from 
construction sites can be a major transporter of these pollutants, which can leak from heavy 
equipment, be spilled, or can be eroded by rain from exposed soil or stockpiles. Once released, 
they can be transported into the receiving waters of the County of Orange (Orange County or 
“the County”), where they may enter aquatic food chains and cause fish toxicity problems, 
contribute to algal blooms, impair recreational uses, and degrade drinking water sources.  

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



Orange County Stormwater Program 

December 2012 2 Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

2 Regulatory Requirements 
2.1 State and Regional Permit Requirements 
Construction activity in Orange County is subject to regulation by both the Santa Ana and the 
San Diego Regional Water Quality Control Boards (Regional Boards or RWQCBs). The 
Regional Boards are responsible for implementing the Clean Water Act and the California 
Porter-Cologne Act. The boundary between the two Regional Board jurisdictions approximately 
follows El Toro Road in Lake Forest, separating the Santa Ana Region (Regional Board 8 or 
RB8) (north of El Toro Road) from the San Diego Region (Regional Board 9 or RB9) (south of 
El Toro Road). While some of the permits listed in Table 1 are issued statewide by the State 
Water Resources Control Board (State Board or SWRCB) and implemented throughout the state 
by the Regional Boards, other permits, like dewatering or de minimus permits, are issued and 
implemented on a Region-by-Region basis. Additionally, the Regional Boards issue Municipal 
Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) Permits to the County and cities, which include additional 
requirements for managing construction sites. 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



Orange County Stormwater Program 

December 2012 3 Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

 
Table 1 includes a list of all State or Regional permits related to runoff water quality that may 
apply to construction projects in Orange County. To determine which, if any, of these permits 
affect your construction project, go to Appendix A and follow the three flow charts. Appendix B 
includes a brief summary of each permit shown in Table 1. A list of web links for each permit is 
included in the Reference section at the end of this Manual. 

 

Figure 1: Map of Boundary between Santa Ana Regional Board (Yellow) and San Diego Regional Board (Blue) 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



Orange County Stormwater Program 

December 2012 4 Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

Table 1: Summary of State and Regional Permits that May Affect Construction Projects in Orange County 

 Order Number / 
NPDES Number Permit Name Affected Area 

CGP 2009-0009-DWQ/ 
CAS000002 

National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) General Permit for Storm 
Water Discharges Associated with Construction and Land Disturbance Activities 
(Construction General Permit) 

Statewide 

MS4 

R8-2009-0030/ 
CAS618030 

Waste Discharge Requirements for the County of Orange, Orange County Flood 
Control District and The Incorporated Cities of Orange County within the Santa Ana 
Region (MS4 Permit for Santa Ana Region) 

Santa Ana 
Region within 
Orange County 

R9-2009-0002/ 
CAS0108740 

Waste Discharge Requirements for Discharges of Runoff from the Municipal Separate 
Storm Sewer Systems (MS4s) Draining the Watershed of the County of Orange, The 
Incorporated Cities of Orange County, and The Orange County Flood Control District 
Within the San Diego Region (MS4 Permit for San Diego Region) 

San Diego 
Region within 
Orange County 

Discharge To 
Land 2003-0003-DWQ Statewide General Waste Discharge Requirements (WDRs) for Discharges to Land with 

a Low Threat to Water Quality (WDR for Discharge to Land) Statewide 

Groundwater 
Dewatering 

R8-2007-0041/ 
CAG918002 

General Discharge Permit for Discharges to Surface Waters of Groundwater Resulting 
from Groundwater Dewatering Operations and/or Groundwater Cleanup Activities at 
Sites within the San Diego Creek / Newport Bay Watershed Polluted by Petroleum 
Hydrocarbons, Solvents, Metals and/or Salts (Dewatering Permit for Santa Ana Region) 

Santa Ana 
Region within 
Orange County 

R9-2008-0002/ 
CAG919002 

Discharges of Extracted Groundwater to Surface Waters Except for San Diego Bay 
(Dewatering Permit outside of San Diego Bay for San Diego Region) 

San Diego 
Region within 
Orange County 

Potable Water 

R8-2009-0003/ 
CAG998001 

General Waste Discharge Requirements for Discharges to Surface Waters that Pose an 
Insignificant (De Minimus) Threat to Water Quality (De Minimus WDRs for Santa Ana 
Region) 

Santa Ana 
Region within 
Orange County 

R9-2010-0003/ 
CAG679011 

General NPDES Waste Discharge Requirements for Discharges of Hydrostatic Test 
Water and Potable Water to Surface Waters and Storm Drains or Other Conveyance 
Systems within the San Diego Region (Potable Water WDRs for San Diego Region) 

San Diego 
Region within 
Orange County 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



Orange County Stormwater Program 

December 2012 5 Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

In 2009, the SWRCB adopted Order No., 2009-0009-DWQ, National Pollutant Discharge 
Elimination System (NPDES) General Permit for Storm Water Discharges Associated with 
Construction and Land Disturbance Activities, NPDES No. CAS000002 (Construction General 
Permit or CGP). The CGP requires that construction sites with one acre or greater of soil 
disturbance or less than one acre but part of a greater common plan of development apply for 
coverage for discharges under the CGP by submitting Permit Registration Documents (PRD) for 
coverage, developing a stormwater pollution prevention plan (SWPPP), implementing BMPs to 
address construction site pollutants and complying with the monitoring requirements of the CGP. 

The County’s and cities’ construction site requirements are coordinated with, but separate from 
the CGP. The CGP applies regardless of whether a construction site discharges directly to 
receiving waters or to a municipal storm drain system. Inspections of construction sites by the 
County / cities (for MS4 permit compliance) or by Regional Board staff (for CGP compliance) 
are separate and carry different enforcement actions / mechanisms. 

More details regarding the CGP and other State and Regional permits can be found in Appendix 
A. 

2.2 Local Agency Requirements 
Each city, as well as the County of Orange, has a Municipal Code that establishes requirements 
for erosion and sediment control on grading projects. All project owners must meet the 
requirements of the applicable code prior to, during, and after construction. Additionally, through 
the MS4 Permits listed in Table 1 and described in Appendix B, each city or the County is 
responsible for periodic inspections of construction sites within its boundaries. (All project 
owners must allow city or County inspectors onto the project site for these inspections.) 

2.2.1 Local Grading Code 
The Grading Code sets the rules and regulations for grading operations including operations 
preparatory to grading on private property. In addition to other requirements, the Grading Code 
requires that a project owner, developer or contractor prepare erosion control plans (ECPs), 
obtain a grading permit, and implement and maintain erosion and sediment control BMPs. Refer 
to the appropriate city or County website and/or Public Works Department for the full text of the 
municipal grading code. 

2.2.2 Local Water Quality Ordinance 
The County and cities in Orange County have adopted Water Quality Ordinances for the purpose 
of improving water quality and compliance with NPDES permit requirements and for the control 
of urban pollutants. The Water Quality Ordinances are part of their municipal codes and are, in 
effect, laws that contractors are required to comply with. Non stormwater discharges to the 
municipal storm drain system are prohibited unless covered by a discharge exception. Prohibited 
non-stormwater discharges include wastewater from concrete truck washing, paint equipment 
cleaning, spill cleanup, etc. (See Table 3). Please refer to the appropriate city or County website 
and/or Public Works Department for the full text of the municipal water quality ordinance. 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



Orange County Stormwater Program 

December 2012 6 Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

Table 2: Allowed and Prohibited Discharges 

Allowed Prohibited (not allowed) 

§ Discharges composed entirely of stormwater 
§ Projects permitted under the CGP may be 

authorized to discharge non-stormwater 
discharges including dechlorinated potable water 
sources such as:  
A. fire hydrant flushing,  
B. irrigation of vegetative erosion control 

measures (only in Region 8),  
C. pipe flushing and testing,  
D. water to control dust, and  
E. uncontaminated ground water from 

dewatering. 
Consult a construction stormwater professional 
to review the specific conditions. 

§ Discharges that are authorized by a De Minimus 
or Dewatering permit. 

§ Trash / debris / litter 
§ Concrete waste 
§ Sanitary waste 
§ Fuel or oil (Dumping, Spills, or Leaks)  
§ Non-stormwater discharges to the municipal 

storm drain system or receiving water (unless 
covered by an NPDES Permit, such as CGP 
or De Minimus) 

§ Projects in Region 9 permitted under the 
CGP are not authorized to discharge non-
stormwater discharges including 
dechlorinated potable water sources such as:  
F. irrigation of vegetative erosion control 

measures 

 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



Orange County Stormwater Program 

December 2012 7 Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

3 Best Management Practices (BMPs) 
Best Management Practices (BMPs) collectively refer to a variety of pollution prevention 
controls implemented throughout the project site at various times of the project. BMPs discussed 
herein are specifically aimed to control pollution in stormwater runoff during the construction 
phase of the project. The major construction BMP categories can be broken down into  

• Erosion Control (EC) 

• Sediment Control (SE) 

• Wind Erosion Control (WE) 

• Tracking Control (TC) 

• Non-Stormwater Management (NS) 

• Waste Management and Materials Pollution Control (WM) 
These BMPs will be discussed in detail throughout the remainder of this section. Permanent 
post-construction BMPs are not addressed in this document. Post construction BMP 
requirements are detailed in the Model Water Quality Management Plan (WQMP) as required by 
the MS4 Permits of either the Santa Ana Region or San Diego Region. 

3.1 BMP Overview Diagram 
The BMPs that are commonly used on construction sites are shown in Figure 2. 

 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



Orange County Stormwater Program 

December 2012 8 Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

 
Figure 2: Typical Construction Site BMPs (Graphic provided by the City of San Clemente) 

 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



Orange County Stormwater Program 

December 2012 9 Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

3.2 Minimum Site BMP Requirements  
The following requirements are for deployment of selected construction BMPs and apply year-
round (not just during the rainy season) to all projects. 

A. Pollution prevention where appropriate. 

B. Development and implementation of a site specific run-off management plan.  

C. Minimization of areas that are cleared and graded to only the portion of the site that is 
necessary for construction.  

D. Minimization of exposure time of disturbed soil areas. 

E. Minimization of grading during the wet season and correlation of grading with seasonal 
dry weather periods to the extent feasible. 

F. Limitation of grading to a maximum disturbed area as determined by the County / city 
before either temporary or permanent erosion controls are implemented to prevent 
stormwater pollution. The County / city has the option of temporarily increasing the 
size of disturbed soil areas by a set amount beyond the maximum, if the individual site 
is in compliance with applicable stormwater regulations and the site has adequate 
control practices implemented to prevent stormwater pollution.  

G. Temporary stabilization and reseeding of disturbed soil areas as rapidly as feasible.  

H. Non-stormwater management measures to prevent illicit discharges and control 
stormwater pollution sources.  

I. Erosion Control BMPs shall be implemented. 

J. Wind erosion control BMPs (dust control) shall be implemented. 

K. Sediment control BMPs shall be implemented at all appropriate locations along the site 
perimeter, at all operational storm drain inlets and at all non-active slopes. 

L. Tracking control BMPs to control off-site sediment tracking shall be implemented and 
maintained. 

M. Waste management and materials pollution control BMPs shall be implemented to 
prevent the contamination of stormwater by construction wastes and materials. 

N. Non-stormwater BMPs shall be implemented to reduce or prevent the contamination of 
stormwater from construction activities. 

O. Weather tracking: projects shall monitor the National Weather Service 
(www.weather.gov) probability of precipitation. When a rain event is predicted 
(forecast predicts a greater than 50% probability of precipitation), the project must be 
inspected and BMPs must be maintained or deployed as needed to protect the project 
from discharging pollutants. (CGP projects only) 

P. BMP failures must be repaired or replaced with an acceptable alternate as soon as it is 
safe to do so. Repairs or replacements must result in an adequate BMP, or additional 
BMPs should be installed to provide adequate protection. 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  

www.weather.gov


Orange County Stormwater Program 

December 2012 10 Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

Q. Active exposed areas: Sufficient materials needed to install standby erosion and 
sediment control BMPs necessary to protect all active exposed areas from erosion and 
to reduce or prevent sediment discharges shall be stored on site. The total active 
exposed area shall not exceed that which can be adequately protected by deploying 
standby erosion control and sediment control BMPs prior to a predicted rain event. 

R. Inactive exposed areas: All exposed areas not being actively worked in shall be 
protected from erosion with temporary or permanent BMPs (erosion and sediment 
control). The ability to deploy standby BMP materials is not sufficient for these areas; 
erosion and sediment control BMPs must actually be deployed.  

S. Completed areas: Areas that have already been protected from erosion using permanent 
erosion control BMPs (physical or vegetation) are not considered “exposed”. 
Deployment of permanent erosion control BMPs should commence as soon as practical 
on completed areas.  

T. Preservation of natural hydrologic features where feasible.  

U. Preservation of riparian buffers and corridors where feasible.  

V. Evaluation and maintenance of all BMPs, until removed.  

W. Retention, reduction, and proper management of all stormwater pollutant discharges on 
site to the Maximum Extent Practicable (MEP) standard.  

3.3 CASQA BMP Handbook 
The California Stormwater Quality Association (CASQA) has prepared a handbook providing 
details about all of the recommended BMPs. The current version of this handbook is the CASQA 
Best Management Practice Handbook, Construction, 2009 Edition. A membership to CASQA 
can be obtained at www.casqa.org. Access to the BMP Fact Sheets referenced in this section is 
included with the CASQA membership. The Handbook contains six major categories of BMP 
fact sheets with guidelines on how to select each BMP. The six categories include: Erosion 
Control (EC), Sediment Control (SE), Wind Erosion Control (WE), Tracking Control (TC), Non-
Stormwater Management (NS), and Waste Management and Materials Pollution Control (WM). 

These categories of BMPs and their applicability are discussed in the following sections.  

3.4 BMP Directory 
In order to meet the requirements of the Permits and Ordinances mentioned in Section 2, BMPs 
must be selected, installed, and maintained properly throughout the duration of construction 
projects. BMPs must be discussed with all project contractors, subcontractors, and any party 
involved, because education is the most important BMP. 

3.4.1 Erosion Control (EC) 
Erosion control BMPs focus on preventing soil from being eroded by stormwater and potentially 
discharged from the construction site. Erosion control is more effective than sediment control for 
reducing sediment discharge. However, a combination of both erosion control and sediment 
control is required to effectively reduce sediment discharge. This section highlights the most 
common erosion control BMPs for construction projects.  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  

www.casqa.org


Orange County Stormwater Program 

December 2012 11 Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

Erosion prevention is to be used as the most important measure for keeping sediment on site 
during construction. Permanent revegetation or landscaping shall be done as early as feasible at a 
minimum. 
Table 3: Physical / Vegetative Stabilization BMPs 

Physical / Vegetative Stabilization: 
Covering the soil with a protective layer that can help to hold soil in place and/or reduce the erosive 
impact of rain drops or runoff. 
Type Description 

Scheduling 

Sequencing construction activities to reduce the amount of exposed soil during seasons 
of higher precipitation probability. All projects should consider scheduling activities to 
minimize the amount of disturbed area during seasons of higher precipitation probability. 
Phasing can be used to maintain stabilized areas (vegetation or impervious cover) as 
much as possible during construction. Disturbed areas should be stabilized as soon as 
practical. Attempt to schedule grading outside of seasons of higher precipitation 
probability. Reference: CASQA EC-1, EC-2 

Seeding 

Applying seed to a surface with the intention of achieving vegetation which can effectively 
protect soils from erosion while reducing runoff by encouraging infiltration / transpiration. 
Seeding is effective for temporary and permanent stabilization of slopes, stock piles, and 
other disturbed soils. Seeds can be combined with mulch and water then sprayed onto 
surfaces (also referred to as hydro seeding) for immediate erosion protection. Without 
combining or covering seeds with mulch seeds will be susceptible to erosion until 
vegetation has sufficiently established. Supplemental irrigation may be required to 
establish vegetation. Scarifying surfaces prior to seed application can increase its 
effectiveness. Reference: CASQA EC-4 

Soil Binders 

Spraying a liquid compound to disturbed soils to bind and stabilize the soil surface 
(forming a crust). This process reduces the potential for wind and water erosion. 
Examples include: guar, psyllium, starch, gypsum, pitch and rosin emulsion, polymers, 
and acrylates. Soil binders are effective for temporary stabilization of slopes, stockpiles, 
and other disturbed areas. Soil binders need time to cure and should not be applied less 
than 24 hours before predicted precipitation. The specific soil binder selected depends on 
the type of soil. Soil binders must be non-toxic and environmentally benign. Soil binders 
will need to be reapplied as needed based on the specific soil binder and visual 
inspection. Soil binders are much less effective in areas that receive traffic. Reference: 
CASQA EC-5 

Mulching 

Covering disturbed soils with a fibrous wood, straw, or similar material to protect the bare 
soil from rainfall impact erosion while reducing runoff by encouraging infiltration / 
evaporation. Mulching is effective for temporary stabilization of slopes, stock piles, and 
other disturbed soils. Mulch materials can be combined with water then sprayed onto 
surfaces (also referred to as hydraulic mulch) for increased wind erosion protection. 
Typically, mulch must be reapplied every 6 to 12 months. Soil roughening prior to mulch 
application can increase its effectiveness. Reference: CASQA EC-3, EC-6, EC-8 

Geotextiles 
and Mats 

Covering disturbed soils with a natural or synthetic blanket or mat. This process greatly 
reduces the potential for wind and water erosion. Some rolls and mats physically hold the 
soil in place. Example include: geotextiles, plastic covers, rolled erosion control blankets / 
mats, straw / mulch blanket, coconut fiber blanket, and plastic netting. Geotextiles and 
mats are effective for temporary stabilization of steep slopes with high erosion potential, 
stockpiles, and channels that will be vegetated. Geotextiles and mats are more expensive 
than other erosion control BMPs. Materials may need to be removed prior to final 
stabilization. Mats / blankets are most effective when in direct contact with the soil; do not 
roughen soil or leave significant rocks / roots. Mats / blankets typically require an 
anchoring mechanism to hold them in place. Mats / blankets should be laid parallel to the 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



Orange County Stormwater Program 

December 2012 12 Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

Physical / Vegetative Stabilization: 
Covering the soil with a protective layer that can help to hold soil in place and/or reduce the erosive 
impact of rain drops or runoff. 
Type Description 

direction of flow. Mats / blankets should allow water to flow on top of them and not below 
which would cause the soil to wash out. Reference: CASQA EC-7 

 

Non-
Vegetative 
Stabilization  

Covering disturbed soils with a non-vegetative material to protect the bare soil from 
rainfall impact erosion while reducing runoff by encouraging infiltration / evaporation. 
Examples include: decomposed granite, gravel, and rock slope protection. Other non-
vegetative stabilization is effective for temporary and permanent stabilization of areas 
with heavy vehicular or pedestrian traffic or areas where a vegetative cover is infeasible. 
Other non-vegetative stabilization is intended to be used in combination with additional 
erosion control and sediment control BMPs. If used for permanent stabilization, periodic 
inspection and maintenance may be required. Material should be selected based on the 
slope and use of the area. Reference: CASQA EC-16 and Caltrans Standard 
Specifications May 2006 Section 72-2. 

 

  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



Orange County Stormwater Program 

December 2012 13 Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

Table 4: Concentrated Flow Erosion Control BMPs 

Concentrated Flow Erosion Control: 
Reducing concentrated flow velocity or protecting concentrated flow paths to prevent erosion. 
Type Description 
Dikes, 
Swales, and 
Slope Drains 

Grading and compacting soil or installing pipe to control / divert / direct runoff. Dikes, 
swales, and slope drains can be combined to safely convey runoff down a slope, direct 
runoff to a stabilized channel, reduce potential for flooding, direct runoff to sediment 
traps / basins. Dikes, swales, and pipes that are used to direct runoff must be properly 
sized based on the specific application. Typically, slope drains require energy 
dissipation. Monitor swales and dikes for erosion or accumulation of sediment or debris. 
Swale and dike slopes should be 2:1 or less. Use vegetation, geotextiles, or mats to 
stabilize swales. Temporary devices must be removed. Reference: CASQA EC-9, EC-11 

 
Energy 
Dissipation 

Placing rock, riprap, or similar material to reduce erosion from concentrated, high 
velocity flows. Energy dissipation is effective at pipe outlets, channel linings, and 
transitions from stabilized to un-stabilized conveyances. Line the area with filter fabric 
prior to placing rock or riprap. Accumulated sediment may be difficult to remove from 
energy dissipation area. For pipe outfalls the size of the energy dissipation area will 
increase with flow rate and/or pipe size. Temporary devices must be removed. 
Reference: CASQA EC-10, EC-12 

Soil 
Roughening 

Mechanically roughening soil (track walking or imprinting) to prepare soil for additional 
BMPs or create small terraces to break up sheet flow. Soil roughening can be applied to 
slopes, stockpiles, basins, and other disturbed soil areas. Soil roughening is intended to 
be used in combination with additional erosion control and sediment control BMPs. A 
common implementation method is to drive heavy equipment with its treads parallel to 
the contours of the slope. For long slopes additional terracing may be required. 
Reference: CASQA EC-15 

 

  

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



Orange County Stormwater Program 

December 2012 14 Construction Runoff Guidance Manual 

 

3.4.2 Sediment Control (SE) 
Sediment control BMPs focus on preventing eroded soil from being discharged from the 
construction site. The demand placed on sediment control BMPs is dependent upon the 
effectiveness of the erosion control BMPs. More robust erosion controls will reduce the need for 
sediment controls and vice versa. However, a combination of both erosion control and sediment 
control is required to effectively reduce sediment discharge. This section highlights the most 
common sediment control BMPs for construction projects. 

At a minimum, sediment controls are to be used as a supplement to erosion prevention for 
keeping sediment on-site during construction, and slope stabilization must be used on all active 
slopes during rain events regardless of the season and on all inactive slopes during the rainy 
season and during rain events in the dry season. 

 
Table 5: Perimeter / Linear Control BMPs 

Perimeter / Linear Controls: 
Establishing linear BMPs to reduce the potential for sediment discharge across a slope, at the 
project’s perimeter, or to Environmentally Sensitive Areas (ESAs) 
Type Description 
Linear 
Sediment 
Controls 

Installing sediment control BMPs along contours to reduce runoff velocity, 
remove sediment, and discourage rill erosion. Examples include: fiber rolls, 
sand / gravel bags, and straw bales. Linear sediment controls are effective 
parallel to contours on the face of slopes and at the top and toe of slopes. 
Linear sediment controls are typically implemented temporarily until slope is 
stabilized. Straw bales must be anchored and should not be used on the face of 
slopes. Fiber rolls must be trenched and staked during installation. For Risk 
Level / LUP Type 2 and 3 projects, the CGP specifies minimum uninterrupted 
sheet flow lengths for slopes to be 20 feet for slopes under 25%, 15 feet for 
slopes 25-50%, and 10 feet for slopes over 50%. Reference: CASQA SE-5, SE-
6, SE-8, SE-9, SE-14 

Perimeter 
Controls 

Installing a barrier to prevent sediment discharges by controlling run-on and 
run-off around the perimeter of the construction site or limits of grading. 
Examples include: silt fence, fiber rolls, sand / gravel bags, and straw bales. 
Perimeter controls are effective when implemented around the perimeter of the 
construction site or limits of grading. Perimeter controls are not effective when 
used in a concentrated flow path. Silt fence and fiber rolls require proper 
installation which includes trenching and staking. Typically, perimeter controls 
should be installed prior to grading and remain functional until final stabilization 
is achieved. Maintenance of perimeter controls must be performed as needed. 
Perimeter controls are a minimum BMP requirement of the CGP. Reference: 
CASQA SE-1, SE-5, SE-6, SE-8, SE-14 

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024  



BREA

BREA

PROJECT
AREA

SHEET 

OF

REVIEWED BY DATE

ENGINEERING

TRAFFIC ENGINEERING

MAINTENANCE - STREET

MAINTENANCE - WATER CITY OF BREA
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

REVISIONS
DATEREV. BY DESCRIPTION APP'V'D

DATE

PREPARED UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

R.C.E. NO.: 86076 EXP. DATE: 9/30/2024 

DAVID HYUN SONG
R.C.E. NO. 76613

Know what'sbelow.
Callbefore you dig.

R

6

PLANS PREPARED BY: APPROVED BY:

DATERYAN CHAPMAN, CITY ENGINEER

118 West Lime Avenue
Monrovia, CA 91016
Phone: 626.357.0588
Fax: 626.303.7957
Web: www.civiltec.com

California  ●  Arizona

Civil, Water, Wastewater, Drainage,
and Transportation Engineering

Construction Management  ●  Surveying

CITY REVIEW BLOCK

MAINTENANCE - PARKS

E
E

I
R

D
R F S

NE
GI

R
G

ST

E
P O ES IONAL

EN ER

AINROFILACFOETATS LIVIC

C 76613DA

VID HYUN SONG

AUGUST 22, 2024

VALENCIA RESERVOIR
10 M.G. STEEL WATER TANK REHABILITATION

FOR
CONSTRUCTION PLANS

CITY OF BREA

EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS

GENERAL NOTES:                                       
1. ALL WORK IN THE CITY OF BREA SHALL CONFORM TO CITY OF BREA STANDARD PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, AND THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC

WORKS CONSTRUCTION (GREENBOOK), 2015 EDITION.
2. PROTECT ALL SURVEY MONUMENTS AND SURVEY CONTROL POINTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE CITY, DELFINO R. CONSUNJI, P.E., AT (714) 990-7691,

PRIOR TO START OF ANY WORK TO VERIFY THAT ALL VERTICAL AND HORIZONTAL CONTROL POINTS & MONUMENTS HAVE BEEN TIED OUT.
3. ALL EXISTING UTILITIES (ABOVE AND UNDERGROUND) SHALL BE PROTECTED IN PLACE, UNLESS OTHERWISE, SPECIFIED.
4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FAMILIARIZE HIMSELF WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION.
5. IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO KEEP ADJACENT STREETS CLEAN AT ALL TIMES. TRUCKS AND EQUIPMENT USING THE STREET

SHALL NOT TRACT DIRT DEBRIS THEREON.
6. FOR EXCAVATION 5 FEET IN DEPTH OR GREATER, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PREPARE A TRENCH SHORING PLAN STAMPED BY A LICENSED CIVIL ENGINEER.

THE PLAN SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE CITY ENGINEER PRIOR TO COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION/EXCAVATION.
7. ALL PIPE IN OPEN TRENCH SHALL BE BEDDED AND BACKFILLED ACCORDING TO APPLICABLE DETAILS AND PROVISIONS OF THE SPECIFICATIONS. LOCATION OF

EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS ARE BASED ON BEST DATA AVAILABLE FROM THE UTILITY AGENCIES, AND THE CITY OF BREA.
8. IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL VERTICAL AND HORIZONTAL LOCATIONS FOR CONNECTION TO ALL EXISTING

PIPES AND FOR CROSSINGS OF SEWERS, STORM DRAINS, GAS MAINS,  WATER MAINS, ELECTRICAL CONDUITS, OIL LINES, TELEPHONE, CATV, ETC.

PRIVATE ENGINEER'S NOTICE TO CONTRACTOR              
THE EXISTENCE AND LOCATION OF ANY UNDERGROUND UTILITY PIPES OR STRUCTURES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE OBTAINED BY A SEARCH OF THE AVAILABLE
RECORDS. TO THE BEST OF OUR KNOWLEDGE THERE ARE NO EXISTING UTILITIES EXCEPT AS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS.  THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO TAKE DUE
PRECAUTIONARY MEASURES TO PROTECT THE UTILITY LINES SHOWN AND ANY OTHER LINES NOT OF RECORD OR NOT SHOWN ON THESE PLANS. THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR NOTIFYING "UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT" AT DIAL 811 TWO WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION OR CONSTRUCTION.

CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT HE SHALL ASSUME SOLE AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION OF THIS
PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS AND PROPERTY;  THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING
HOURS; AND THAT THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DEFEND, INDEMNIFY, AND HOLD THE OWNER, AND THE ENGINEER HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT, EXCEPTING FOR LIABILITY ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE OWNER
OR THE ENGINEER.

1. ERODED SEDIMENTS AND OTHER POLLUTANTS MUST BE RETAINED ON SITE AND MAY NOT BE TRANSPORTED FROM THE SITE VIA SHEET FLOW, SWALES, AREA
DRAINS, NATURAL DRAINAGE COURSES, OR WIND.

2. STOCKPILES OF EARTH AND OTHER CONSTRUCTION RELATED MATERIALS MUST BE PROTECTED FROM BEING TRANSPORTED FROM THE SITE BY THE FORCES
OF WIND OR WATER.

3. FUELS, OILS, SOLVENTS, AND OTHER TOXIC MATERIALS MUST BE STORED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THEIR LISTING AND ARE NOT TO CONTAMINATE THE SOIL AND
SURFACE WATERS. ALL APPROVED STORAGE CONTAINERS ARE TO BE PROTECTED FROM THE WEATHER. SPILLS MUST BE CLEANED UP IMMEDIATELY AND
DISPOSED OF IN A PROPER MANNER. SPILLS MAY NOT BE WASHED INTO THE DRAINAGE SYSTEM.

4. EXCESS OR WASTE CONCRETE MAY NOT BE WASHED INTO THE PUBLIC WAY OR ANY OTHER DRAINAGE SYSTEM. PROVISIONS SHALL BE MADE TO RETAIN
CONCRETE WASTES ON SITE UNTIL THEY CAN BE DISPOSED OF AS SOLID WASTE ( SEE BMP WM-8).

5. TRASH AND CONSTRUCTION RELATED SOLID WASTES MUST BE DEPOSITED INTO A COVERED RECEPTACLE TO PREVENT CONTAMINATION OF RAIN WATER AND
DISPERSAL BY WIND.

6. SEDIMENTS AND OTHER MATERIALS MAY NOT BE TRACKED FROM THE SITE BY VEHICLE TRAFFIC. THE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE ROADWAYS MUST BE 
STABILIZED SO AS TO INHIBIT SEDIMENTS FROM BEING DEPOSITED INTO THE PUBLIC WAY. ACCIDENTAL DEPOSITIONS MUST BE SWEPT UP IMMEDIATELY AND
MAY NOT BE WASHED DOWN BY RAIN OR OTHER MEANS (SEE BMP TC-1).

7. ANY SLOPES WITH DISTURBED SOILS OR DENUDED OF VEGETATION MUST BE STABILIZED SO AS TO INHIBIT EROSION BY WIND AND WATER (PER NOTE 5).
8. THE FOLLOWING BMP'S AS OUTLINED IN, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE CALIFORNIA STORM WATER BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICE HANDBOOK, CALIFORNIA STORM

WATER QUALITY TASK FORCE, SACRAMENTO CALIFORNIA 2009, OR THE LATEST REVISED EDITION, MAY APPLY DURING CONSTRUCTION (ADDITIONAL
MEASURES MAY BE REQUIRED IF DEEMED APPROPRIATE BY INSPECTOR):

NPDES NOTES:                                         

IN THE
CITY OF BREA, CALIFORNIA

PUBLIC WORKS STANDARD DRAWINGS 

UTILITY COMPANY

STD. PLAN NO. DESCRIPTION:
301-0 GENERAL NOTES FOR WATER SYSTEM

WATER SYSTEMS

309-0 VALVE BOX ASSEMBLY
312-0 THRUST BLOCK AND RESTRAINT

1
TITLE SHEET

SHEET INDEX
SHEET

NO. SHEET TITLE

1 TITLE SHEET

2 GENERAL NOTES, ABBREVIATIONS, AND LEGEND

3 RESERVOIR SITE LAYOUT PLANS SHEET

4 INLET-OUTLET PIPING LAYOUT PLAN AND DETAILS SHEET

5 DETAILS AND SECTIONS SHEET

6 DETAILS AND SECTIONS SHEET

SOUTHERN CA. GAS........................................

SOUTHERN CA. EDISON..................................

AT&T...................................................................

SPECTRUM........................................................

FRONTIER..........................................................

CITY OF BREA WATER MAINTENANCE..........

MATRIX OIL CO.................................................

BRIDGE ENERGY..............................................

ADALBERTO RODRIGUEZ - (714) 634-5069

GILBERT ACEVES - (909) 548-7249

CARMEN CHAI- (714) 390-5680

DAVID SCHARRER - (626) 639-1622

MICHAEL MADRID - (714) 375-6720

(714) 990-7687

JESSICA PAQUETTE - (805) 798-3592

RUSS QUINLIVEN - (714) 257-1611

BREA OLINDA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT. (714) 990-7800

REPUBLIC SERVICES BREA DISPOSAL......... (714) 238-2444

BREA POLICE.................................................... (714) 990-7625

BREA PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT............ (714) 990-7691

SHELL OIL CO................................................... DREW DEAN - (213) 948-5748

TORRANCE LOGISTICS.................................... SUZY HUSNER - (310) 212-4468

CRIMSON PIPELINE.......................................... DAN COBURN - (562) 285-4156

LOCATION MAP
NOT TO SCALE

KR
AE

ME
R 

BL
VD

.

VALENCIA RESERVOIR
 10 M.G. STEEL WATER TANK

REHABILITATION
PROJECT NO. 7473

VICINITY MAP
NOT TO SCALE

OR
AN

GE
 F

RE
EW

AY

VALENCIA AVE.

LAMBERT RD.

VALENCIA AVE.

VA
LE

NC
IA 

AV
E.

E. BIRCH ST.

CARBON CANYON RD.

N.
 B

RE
A 

BL
VD

. N. STATE
COLLEGE BLVD.

SANTA FE RD..

ROSE DR.E. IMPERIAL HWY.

N.
 S

TA
TE

CO
LL

EG
E 

BL
VD

.

W. IMPERIAL HWY.

PROJECT
LOCATION

L.A. COUNTY BOUNDARY

ORANGE COUNTY BOUNDARY

9.          DISCHARGES OF MATERIAL OTHER THAN STORM WATER ARE ALLOWED ONLY WHEN NECESSARY FOR PERFORMANCE AND COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION
PRACTICES AND WHERE THEY DO NOT CAUSE OR CONTRIBUTE TO A VIOLATION OF ANY WATER QUALITY STANDARD; CAUSE OR THREATEN TO CAUSE POLLUTION,
CONTAMINATION OR NUISANCE; OR CONTAIN A HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCE IN A QUANTITY REPORTABLE UNDER FEDERAL REGULATIONS 40 CFR, PARTS 117 AND 302.

10.        POTENTIAL POLLUTANTS INCLUDE, BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO: SOLID OR LIQUID CHEMICAL SPILLS; WASTES FROM PAINTS, STAINS, SEALANTS, GLUES, LIMES,
PESTICIDES, HERBICIDES, WOOD PRESERVATIVES AND SOLVENTS; ASBESTOS FIBERS, PLANT FLAKES OR STUCCO FRAGMENTS; FUELS, OILS, LUBRICANTS AND
HYDRAULIC, RADIATOR OR BATTER FLUIDS; FERTILIZERS, VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT WASH WATER AND CONCRETE WASH WATER; CONCRETE, DETERGENT OR FLOAT
ABLE WASTES; WASTES FROM ANY ENGINE/EQUIPMENT STEAM CLEANING OR CHEMICAL DEGREASING; AND SUPER CHLORINATED POTABLE WATER LINE
FLUSHINGS.

11.        DURING CONSTRUCTION, DISPOSAL OF SUCH MATERIALS SHOULD OCCUR IN A SPECIFIED AND CONTROLLER TEMPORARY AREA ON-SITE, PHYSICALLY
SEPARATED FROM POTENTIAL STORM WATER RUN-OFF, WITH ULTIMATE DISPOSAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS.

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



SHEET 

OF

REVIEWED BY DATE

ENGINEERING

TRAFFIC ENGINEERING

MAINTENANCE - STREET

MAINTENANCE - WATER CITY OF BREA
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

REVISIONS
DATEREV. BY DESCRIPTION APP'V'D

DATE

PREPARED UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

R.C.E. NO.: 86076 EXP. DATE: 9/30/2024 

DAVID HYUN SONG
R.C.E. NO. 76613

Know what'sbelow.
Callbefore you dig.

R

6

CITY OF BREA
PLANS PREPARED BY: APPROVED BY:

DATERYAN CHAPMAN, CITY ENGINEER

118 West Lime Avenue
Monrovia, CA 91016
Phone: 626.357.0588
Fax: 626.303.7957
Web: www.civiltec.com

California  ●  Arizona

Civil, Water, Wastewater, Drainage,
and Transportation Engineering

Construction Management  ●  Surveying

CITY REVIEW BLOCK

MAINTENANCE - PARKS

E
E

I
R

D
R F S

NE
GI

R
G

ST

E
P O ES IONAL

EN ER

AINROFILACFOETATS LIVIC

C 76613DA

VID HYUN SONG

AUGUST 22, 2024

VALENCIA RESERVOIR
10 M.G. STEEL WATER TANK REHABILITATION

CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

BEGINNING OF CURVE

ASBESTOS-CEMENT PIPE

ANGLE (STRUCTURAL)

GATE VALVE

INCLUDING

IRON PIPE SIZE

INCORPORATED

INSIDE DIAMETER

INVERT
INTERIOR

GRADE BREAK

HORSE POWER
HORIZONTAL

INCH

HIGHWAY

GALVANIZED IRON PIPE
GALVANIZED

GAGE OR GAUGE
GALLON

FLANGE
FLANGED

FOOT OR FEET

END OF CURVE

FIGURE
FINISH

EXISTING
EQUAL

ELECTRIC

DUCTILE IRON

ECCENTRIC

EACH FACE

DUCTILE IRON PIPE

ELEVATION

EAST

EACH

DEPARTMENT
DETAIL

DRIVE
DRAWING
DIAMETER

DELTA

BENCH MARK

COLUMN

CLEARANCE

CUBIC YARD

CORRUGATED

CUBIC

CYLINDER

COUPLING

CORPORATION

COORDINATE
CONTINUOUS
CONSTRUCTION

CONCRETE

CORNER

COMPANY

COEFFICIENT

CENTER TO CENTER
CHECKERED PLATE

CENTER LINE
CAST IRON PIPE
CAST IRON

CENTER

BUTTERFLY VALVE
BUTTERFLY

BOUNDARY
BOULEVARD

BOLT CIRCLE

BUILDING

BOTTOM

BELL AND SPIGOT

AVENUE

ARTICLE
AT

APPROXIMATE
APPROVED EQUAL

ALTERNATE

ANGLES

ANGLE
AND

S2E     "    2 EDGES

G.V.

WEIGHT

VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE
VERTICAL

TYPICAL

THREAD

TEMPERATURE

TELEPHONE MANHOLE

SYMMETRICAL
    "    4 SIDES

YARD

HORIZ.

INCL.

INV.
I.P.S.

INT.
INC.

I.D.

IN. OR "

HP.

HWY.

G.B.

WITH

WEST

YD.
W/

W.

VERT.

WT.

V.C.P.

SYM.

TMH

TEMP.

THD.

TYP.

S4S

    "    1 SIDE
    "    1 EDGE
    "    1 SIDE & 2 EDGES

STREET

    "    2 SIDES & 1 EDGE
SURFACED 1 SIDE & 1 EDGE
STRUCTURAL

STEEL CYLINDER CONCRETE PIPE

STATION
STANDARD
SQUARE
SLOPE
SPECIFICATIONS
SOUTH OF

SECTION
SECOND

RIGHT-OF-WAY

REVISION

RESERVOIR
REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE
REINFORCING
REFERENCE
RAILWAY
RAILROAD
RADIUS

FLGD.

EXIST. OR EX.
EQ. OR =

GA.

GALV.
G.I.P.

GAL.

FLG.

FIN.
FIG.
FT.

ELEC.

E.C.

STEEL

C

D, DIA., OR Ø

EL. OR ELEV.

DEPT.

DI

E.F.

ECC.

E.

EA.

D.I.P.

DET.

DWG.
DR.

SHEET

ROAD

RIGHT

S1S
S1E
S1S2E

STR.
ST.

S1S1E
S2S1E

S/O
SPEC'S.
S.

STD.
STA.
STL.

SQ.

S.C.C.P.

REV.

RD.

RT.
R/W

" OR SEC.
SECT.

SHT.

R. OR RAD.
R.R.
RY.
REF.
REINF.

RES.
R.C.P.

MILEMI.

B.M.

PROJECT

POWER POLE
POUND PER SQUARE INCH
POUND
POSITIVE

POINT OF TANGENCY

POINT OF INTERSECTION
POINT OF CURVE
POINT OF COMPOUND CURVE

PAVEMENT
OUTSIDE DIAMETER

ON CENTER
NUMBERS
NUMBER
NOT TO SCALE
NOT IN CONTRACT

NORTH
NEGATIVE
MONUMENT

MISCELLANEOUS
MINUTE
MINIMUM

COL.

CONC.

COORD.
CONT.
CONST.

CPLG.
C.M.P.
CORR.
CORP.

CU.

CYL.
CL.

C.Y.

COR.

CO.

POINT

PLATE OR PROPERTY LINE

BLDG.
BDRY.

B'FLY.

COEF.

CH'KD PL

BLVD.

CTR.

C.C.

C.I.P.
C

C.I.

B.V.

BOT.
B.C.

O.D.

POS.

P.P.

PROJ.

LB.

PT.

P.S.I.

P.C.

PVMT.

P.C.C.

P.I.

P.T.

LP

NEG.

N.T.S.

N.

O.C.
NOS.
NO. OR #

N.I.C.

MON.

MISC.
' OR MIN.
MIN.

MIDDLE
MECHANICAL JOINT
MEAN SEA LEVEL
MAXIMUM
MANUFACTURER
MANHOLE

LUBRICATED

LONGITUDINAL

LINEAR FOOT
LENGTH

LATITUDE

&

B.&S.

A.C.P.
APPROX.
APPD. EQ.

B.C.

AVE.
@
ART.

s

ALT.

LONG

LEFT

ABBREVIATIONS:                                        

MID.

M.S.L.
MAX.
MFR.
M.H.

MJ

LT.

L.F.
LG.

LAT.

LUB.

LONG.
LG.

L

CEMENT MORTAR LINEDC.M.L.

FLANGED ENDFE

O.A.E. OR APPROVED EQUAL

POLYVINYL CHLORIDEP.V.C.

WATER VALVEWV
WATER METERWM

WEST OFW/OEAST OFE/O

SOUTHS.

NORTH OFN/O

CEMENT MORTAR COATEDC.M.C.

PE PLAIN END

TJ TYTON JOINT

TRANS. TRANSITION

CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASEC.A.B.

CEMENT MORTAR LINED & COATEDCML & C
CEMENT MORTAR LINED & PAINTEDCML & P

ASPHALT CONCRETEA.C.

GAS METERG.M.

° OR DEG. DEGREE

FLOWLINEFL

EDGE OF PAVEMENTEP

TC TOP OF CURB

FF FINISHED FLOOR

INSTALLINST.

ASSEMBLYASSY.

LL LOT LINE

R.W.G.V. RESILIENT WEDGE GATE VALVE

ELECTRICAL MANHOLEEMH

SDMH STORM DRAIN MANHOLE

SMH SEWER MANHOLE

T.P. TELEPHONE POLE

TOE TOE OF SLOPE

TF TOP OF FOOTING

TOP TOP OF SLOPE
TW TOP OF WALL

TERR. TERRACE

EACH WAY EACH FACEE.W.E.F.

P.O.S. POINT OF SLOPE

PVT. PRIVATE

CHAIN LINK FENCEC.L.F.

LN. LANE

GROUNDGND.

GENERAL NOTES FOR WATER SYSTEMS:      LEGEND:                                    

PROPOSED FLANGED BUTTERFLY VALVE

EXISTING WATER MAIN
(LOS ANGELES COUNTY
WATERWORKS DISTRICT)

5

E

T

W

G

A

EXISTING CABLE TV

SECTION LETTER

CATV

EXISTING GAS

EXISTING CONCRETE

EXISTING ELECTRICAL

EXISTING TELEPHONE

3
SECTION

SCALE

SECTION LETTER

A

STEEL PIPE BARRICADES

TYPICAL STEEL-RING FLANGE

PROPOSED A.C. PAVEMENT

EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT
CONCRETE PAVEMENT

PROPOSED CONCRETE

X

X EXISTING FENCE

RIGHT-OF-WAY

PROPOSED FENCE

NON-SKID SURFACE

EXISTING CONTOUR

PROPOSED CONTOUR

SD

SLOPE

PROPOSED WATER LINES

PROPOSED FLANGED GATE VALVE

PROPOSED FLANGED PLUG VALVE

PROPOSED FLANGED CHECK VALVE

PROPOSED WATER LINES
(UNDERGROUND)

EXISTING STORM DRAIN

PROPOSED CONDUIT

STREET CENTERLINE (C)

DRAINAGE FLOW

L

SHEET FLOW 

(102.78) EXISTING GRADE
PROPOSED CONTOUR
EXISTING CONTOUR

CONCENTRATED FLOW

DAYLIGHT
250
250

OIL PIPELINE

STORM DRAIN S.D.

 O

FINISHED CONCRETE SURFACE

EDGE OF A.C. PAVEMENT

SHEET FLOW DRAINAGE

EXISTING CONTOUR ELEVATION

UNDERGROUND CABLE TELEVISION

UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL CONDUIT

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE CONDUIT
CONCENTRATED FLOW LINE

WATER MAIN

GAS MAIN

SANITARY SEWER

CONDUIT CTV

 T

 E

(605)

 G

 W

 S

EXISTING ELEVATION59.15 FG

MOTOR CONTROL CENTERM.C.C.

T.G. TOP OF GRATE

MORTAR OPENINGM.O.

21. ALL BACTI AND PRESSURE TESTS SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE WATER DEPARTMENT INSPECTOR PRIOR TO
PLACEMENT OF PERMANENT RESURFACING, DISINFECTION SHALL BE CONDUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
WATER CHLORINATION PRINCIPLES AND PRACTICES WWA NO. M10

22. ALL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION
SYSTEM GUIDELINES AND THE CLEAN WATER ACT.

1. THIS WATER SYSTEM SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THESE PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, CURRENT CITY
OF BREA, DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS, AND SECTION 306 OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC
WORKS CONSTRUCTION", 2015 EDITION.  ALL WORK SHALL BE SUBJECT TO THE CITY WATER INSPECTOR'S
ACCEPTANCE AS A CONDITION OF COMPLETION OF WORK BY THE CONTRACTOR.  IN ADDITION, ALL TRENCH BACKFILL,
A.C.  PAVING, AND CONCRETE REPLACEMENT SHALL BE SUBJECT TO THE CITY ENGINEER'S ACCEPTANCE AS A
CONDITION OF COMPLETION OF WORK BY THE CONTRACTOR.

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING HIMSELF FAMILIAR WITH ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, PIPES
AND STRUCTURES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY SITE CONDITIONS AND POTHOLE AS NECESSARY, NOTIFY THE
VARIOUS UTILITIES TO MAKE NECESSARY ARRANGEMENTS FOR ANY RELOCATION OF THESE UTILITIES WITH THE
OWNER OF THE UTILITY.  ANY DELAY OR INCONVENIENCE CAUSED THE CONTRACTOR BY THE RELOCATION OF
VARIOUS UTILITIES SHALL BE INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT, NO EXTRA COMPENSATION WILL BE ALLOWED.
CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY FOR COST INCURRED DUE TO DAMAGE AND REPLACEMENT OF SAID
UTILITIES.

3. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF THE WATER MAIN, THE CONTRACTOR, AT HIS OWN EXPENSE, SHALL OBTAIN ALL
NECESSARY PERMITS TO EXPOSE THE EXISTING WATER LINE WHERE CONNECTIONS WILL OCCUR AND VERIFY THEIR
ELEVATION AND LOCATION. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT WILLFULLY PROCEED WITH CONSTRUCTION AS DESIGNED WHEN
IT IS OBVIOUS THAT UNKNOWN OBSTRUCTIONS AND/OR DISCREPANCIES EXIST THAT MAY NOT HAVE BEEN KNOWN
DURING DESIGN.  THE CITY OF BREA WATER MANAGER SHALL BE CONSULTED TO MAKE ANY/ALL REQUIRED
INTERPRETATIONS OF THE PLANS, HOWEVER, THIS IN NO WAY RELIEVES THE CONTRACTOR OF HIS RESPONSIBILITY
FOR CONSTRUCTING THE PROJECT TO ACCOMPLISH THE INTENT OF THE PLANS.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSUME
FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR ALL NECESSARY REVISIONS DUE TO A FAILURE TO GIVE SUCH NOTIFICATION.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY COORDINATING WITH OTHER SUBCONTRACTOR AS REQUIRED TO
ACCOMPLISH CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS.

5. ALL CONTRACTOR AND SUBCONTRACTORS PERFORMING WORK SHOWN ON OR RELATED TO THESE PLANS SHALL
CONDUCT THEIR OPERATIONS SO THAT ALL EMPLOYEES ARE PROVIDED A SAFE PLACE TO WORK AND THE PUBLIC IS
PROTECTED.  ALL CONTRACTOR AND SUBCONTRACTORS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE "OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND
HEALTH REGULATION" OF THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, AND WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS' "CONSTRUCTION SAFETY ORDERS."

6. CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT HE SHALL ASSUME SOLE AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE CONDITIONS
DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS AND PROPERTY;
THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS; THAT THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD THE OWNER, THE ENGINEER, AND THE CITY OF BREA AND THEIR
REPRESENTATIVE, HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE
PERFORMANCE OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT THEIR "AS-BUILT" WATER PLANS TO THE WATER DEPARTMENT INSPECTOR PRIOR TO
FINAL RELEASE OF IMPROVEMENT BONDS.

8. CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN CONSTRUCTION PERMITS FROM THE CITY OF BREA, DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
PRIOR TO BEGINNING ANY WORK.

9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY CITY OF BREA WATER DEPARTMENT, PUBLIC WORKS FIVE (5) WORKING DAYS PRIOR
TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION AND AT LEAST TWO (2) WORKING DAYS NOTICE WHEN INSPECTIONS OR ENGINEERING
JUDGMENTS BECOME NECESSARY AS SET FORTH IN THE STANDARDS.

10. ALL PERMIT WORK SHALL CONFORM TO PERMIT REQUIREMENTS AT ALL TIMES.  THE PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ALL
NECESSARY PERMITS REQUIRED BY THE CITY OF BREA, SHALL BE ON THE JOB SITE AT ALL TIMES.

11. ALL WORK WHICH IS NOT IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY SHALL BE DONE AT THE LEAST INCONVENIENCE TO THE
PROPERTY OWNER, CONTRACTOR SHALL MINIMIZE DAMAGE TO EXISTING LANDSCAPING.  ALL PRIVATE OR PUBLIC
WALLS, FENCES, SOILS REMOVED FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PIPE LINE SHALL BE REPLACED TO MATCH
EXISTING.  CONTRACTOR SHALL FILL ALL TURF & LANDSCAPED AREAS TO ORIGINAL GRADE.

12. ALL BACKFILL, COMPACTION, PAVING, CONCRETE RECONSTRUCTION, INCIDENTAL SEWER LINE RECONSTRUCTION,
AND TRAFFIC CONTROL SHALL BE INSPECTED BY CITY OF BREA OR PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENTS' INSPECTORS. ALL
FOLLOWING WORKS SHALL BE INSPECTED BY THE WATER INSPECTOR:

(A)  TRENCHING; BEDDING AND SHADING.
(B)  PLACING OF PIPE, VALVES, FITTINGS, THRUST BLOCKS.
(C)  OTHER UNDERGROUND UTILITIES IN PLACE.
(D)  LEAKAGE TESTING, FLUSHING, DISINFECTION, BACTERIOLOGICAL ANALYSIS AND TIE-IN.
(E)  VALVE BOXES RAISED TO GRADE AND LINES FLUSHED.
(F)  FINAL INSPECTION.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT PROCEED WITH ANY SUBSEQUENT PHASE OF WORK UNTIL HE PREVIOUS PHASE HAS
BEEN INSPECTED AND APPROVED.

13. TRENCH BACKFILL AND STREET RESURFACING SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD PLANS OF CITY
OF BREA OR PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT.

14. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT BACKFILL TRENCH UNTIL THE INSPECTOR HAS OBTAINED AS-BUILT STATIONING ON ALL
STRUCTURES. ALL BACKFILL FOR THE ENTIRE PROJECT SHALL BE PER TRENCH DETAIL UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED
OR APPROVED BY THE CITY OF BREA, ENGINEERING OFFICE.

15. COMPACTION TEST SHALL BE REQUIRED FOR ALL TRENCH BACKFILL IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF BREA
STANDARDS.  CONTACT THE CITY ENGINEER TO SET TIMES AND LOCATIONS OF TESTS.

16. ALL LINE REALIGNMENT DUE TO OTHER EXISTING UTILITIES SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE CITY OF BREA WATER
DEPARTMENT INSPECTOR.  ALL CHANGES TO THE PLANS MUST BE IN WRITING AND MUST BE APPROVED BY THE CITY
OF BREA WATER DEPARTMENT INSPECTOR.

17. THE EXACT LOCATIONS OF THE WATERLINE ABANDONING SHALL BE DETERMINED BY THE WATER DEPARTMENT
INSPECTOR.  ALL VALVES ON ABANDONED LINE TO BE CLOSED AND CANS TO BE FILLED WITH CONCRETE, WORK SHALL
BE DONE IN THE PRESENCE OF THE WATER DEPARTMENT INSPECTOR.  ALL OPENINGS RESULTING FROM THE CUTTING
OR PARTIAL REMOVAL OF EXISTING PIPES OR SIMILAR STRUCTURES SHALL BE SEALED WITH 8 INCHES OF BRICK AND
MORTAR OR 12 INCHES OF CONCRETE.  ALL ABANDONED FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL BE REMOVED AND DELIVERED TO
CITY CONSTRUCTION YARD; LATERALS SHALL BE CUT AND BLIND FLANGED AT MAIN.

18. ALL FITTINGS SHALL BE M.J.. EXCEPT AT WET TAPS, CONNECTIONS FROM VALVES TO FITTINGS OR CONNECTIONS FOR
D.I. PIPE, FE/WELDED STEEL PIPES. ALL (TRANSITION COUPLING) SLEEVES, NUTS AND BOLTS SHALL BE STAINLESS
STEEL. ALL DRAWINGS OF EXISTING MAIN AT TIE-INS SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH ALL FITTINGS NECESSARY FOR DEVIATION OF PIPE ALIGNMENT NOT SHOWN ON THE
PLANS.

19. SHUT DOWN OF EXISTING TRANSMISSION MAINS SHALL BE LIMITED TO SIX (6) HOURS MAXIMUM, UNLESS DIRECTED
OTHERWISE BY THE WATER SUPERVISOR.

20. CONNECTIONS TO EXISTING WATER LINES SHALL BE DONE ONLY IN THE PRESENCE OF THE CITY OF BREA WATER
DEPARTMENT INSPECTOR.

2

GENERAL NOTES, ABBREVIATIONS, AND LEGEND

CONDUITCOND.

CABLE TELEVISIONCATV

ELBOWELL.

TELEPHONETELE.

ABANDONABAND.

WATER IMPROVEMENT PLAN

E6
DETAIL

SEE DETAIL
SCALE

A1
C-2M-2

DETAIL LETTER DETAIL LETTER

OR CL

PRESSURE REDUCING STATIONPRV

SHEET ON WHICH THE
DETAIL IS REFERRED TO
IN PLAN VIEW

SHEET ON WHICH THE
SECTION IS CUT THROUGH
IN PLAN VIEW

SHEET ON WHICH THE
SECTION IS SHOWN IN DETAIL

SHEET ON WHICH THE
DETAIL IS SHOWN

1

CONSTR8CTION NOTES: �MASTER LIST�
REMOVE EXISTING 18" VALVE AND FURNISH AND INSTALL 18" BUTTERFLY VALVE, FLGxFLG AND REINSTALL
EXISTING MOTORIZED OPERATOR.

2 FURNISH AND INSTALL 18" STANDARD STEEL PIPE, LENGTH AS SHOWN.

3

4 FURNISH AND INSTALL 18" DOUBLE BALL FLEX-TEND, MAKE EBAA IRON AND MODEL NO. 4418F20B.

5 FURNISH AND INSTALL 18"-45° STEEL BEND.

6 FURNISH AND INSTALL 12" STEEL BLIND FLANGE.

8 FURNISH AND INSTALL ROOF ACCESS HATCH PER DETAIL 10 ON SHEET 6.

9

10 FURNISH AND INSTALL HANDRAIL SYSTEM  PER DETAILS 5,6,7 ON SHEET 5.

11

12

13 FURNISH AND INSTALL EXTERIOR LADDER COVER PER DETAIL 2 ON SHEET 5.

14 FURNISH AND INSTALL 36"Ø ACCESS MANHOLE PER DETAIL 3 ON SHEET 5.

15 FURNISH AND INSTALL ADJUSTABLE PIPE SUPPORT PER DETAIL 2 ON SHEET 4.

16 FURNISH AND INSTALL WATER SAMPLE TAP ASSEMBLY PER DETAIL 8 ON SHEET 5.

17 EXISTING 36" RESERVOIR ACCESS MANHOLE, PROTECT IN PLACE, INSTALL NEW NUTS, BOLTS AND GASKETS.

18 REMOVE EXISTING 18" STEEL PIPING, BENDS, AND FITTINGS.

19

REMOVE EXISTING 12" STEEL PIPING, BENDS, AND FITTINGS.20

REMOVE AND SALVAGE EXISTING 6" CONTROL AND GATE VALVES.21

23

REMOVE EXISTING 12"-90° BEND AND FITTINGS PER DETAIL 1 ON SHEET 5.24

REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING LEVEL GAGE BOARD, FLOAT AND GUIDE WIRES.

25 REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING SAMPLE TAP ASSEMBLY PER DETAIL 4 ON SHEET 5.

26 PREPARE SURFACES AND RECOAT ENTIRE EXTERIOR RESERVOIR SHELL AND COMPONENTS PER SPECS.

27 PREPARE SURFACES AND RECOAT ENTIRE INTERIOR RESERVOIR SHELL, COLUMNS, RAFTERS,
LADDER, AND  FITTINGS PER SPECS.

28 FURNISH AND INSTALL STEEL GUARD POST PER DETAIL 3 ON SHEET 4.

29

30 PROTECT AND REINSTALL EXISTING ANTENNA ASSEMBLY DURING RECOATING.

EXISTING VALVE OPERATOR JUNCTION BOX, PROTECT IN PLACE.

REMOVE AND SALVAGE EXISTING 18" BUTTERFLY VALVE AND MOTORIZED OPERATOR.

31 FURNISH AND INSTALL HANDHOLE AND BUTT-STRAP PER DETAIL 1 ON SHEET 4.

32

REMOVE INTERFERING PORTIONS OF EXISTING IRRIGATION LINE AND PLUG.

7 FURNISH AND INSTALL NEW 6" STEEL BLIND FLANGE.

33 FURNISH AND INSTALL 18" INSULATING FLANGE KIT, 316 S.S. NUTS AND BOLTS.

34 FURNISH AND INSTALL AIR RELEASE AND VACUUM VALVE ASSEMBLY PER DETAIL 12 ON SHEET 6.

36 FURNISH AND INSTALL 1" HALF CPLG. ,TAP AND CORP. STOP FOR FUTURE CHLORINE INJECTION.
37 REMOVE EXISTING FLOOR DRAIN, PIPING, BEND, ETC PER DETAIL 9 ON SHEET 5.
38 FURNISH AND INSTALL SAFETY LINE ATTACHMENT CLIP PER DETAIL 13 ON SHEET 6.

39 REMOVE ROOF VENT, RECOAT INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR, INSTALL NEW SCREENS, REPLACE EX. NUTS
AND BOLTS WITH 316 S.S. NUTS AND BOLTS.

40 REMOVE EXISTING INTERIOR SUPER TANK COATING FROM UNDERSIDE OF ROOF PLATES RAFTERS,
GIRDERS,AND COLUMNS, RECOAT WITH EPOXY PER SPECIFICATIONS.

41 SEAL WELD ALL ROOF PLATE LAP JOINTS WEDGE ROOF UP FROM RAFTERS FOR WELDING, BLASTING
AND COATING..

42 REMOVE EXISTING EXTERIOR COATING AND RECOAT EXISTING EXTERIOR RESERVOIR ROOF PER
SPECIFICATIONS.

43 REMOVE EXISTING COATING AND RECOAT EXISTING INTERIOR TANK LADDER, INSTALL NEW SAFETY CLIMB.

44 REMOVE EXISTING SUPER TANK COATING FOR 3RD, 4TH, 5TH SHELL COURSE RECOAT RESERVOIR
WALL WITH EPOXY PER SPECIFICATIONS.

45 REMOVE EXISTING COAL TAR ENAMEL FOR 1ST AND 2ND SHELL COURSE RECOAT RESERVOIR WALL
WITH EPOXY PER SPECIFICATIONS.

46 REMOVE EXISTING COAL TAR ENAMEL, RECOAT RESERVOIR FLOOR PER SPECIFICATIONS.

22 DISCONNECT ELECTRICAL SOURCE, REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING RECTIFIER, PULL ALL EXISTING
CONDUCTORS AND REPLACE IN KIND, RECONNECT ELECTRICAL SOURCE, PROTECT EXIST. CABINET.

35 REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING ANODES AND CONDUCTORS PER DETAIL 11 ON SHEET 6.

FURNISH AND INSTALL SAFETY CLIMB WITH POLE EXTENSION AND 2 HARNESSES FOR INTERIOR LADDER,
ALONG WITH STRAPS AND FASTENERS.

47 FURNISH AND INSTALL CATHODIC PROTECTION SYSTEM, INCLUDING ANODES, RECTIFIER, CONDUITS
AND CONDUCTORS. INSTALL RECTIFIER IN EXISTING CABINET. SEE SPECIFICATIONS.

48 REMOVE EXISTING COATING, PREPARE SURFACE AND RECOAT HANDRAILS.

REMOVE EX. 6" GATE VALVE, FURNISH AND INSTALL NEW 6" GATE VALVE, FLGxFLG.
(THIS LINE WILL BE USED TO DRAIN RESERVOIR, PROTECT EXISTING PIPING IN PLACE).

EXTEND NEW LEVEL SENSING LINE CONDUIT AND RECONNECT TO EXISTING ABOVE GROUND CONDUIT
AND CONDUCTORS.

EXISTING LEVEL SENSING LINE AT TANK, PROTECT IN PLACE.

1. ALL ABOVE GROUND STEEL PIPING SHALL BE CEMENT MORTAR LINED AND EPOXY COATED,
10 GAUGE STEEL.

2. ALL BELOW GROUND STEEL PIPING SHALL BE CEMENT MORTAR LINED AND CEMENT MORTAR
COATED AND SHALL INCLUDED A MINIMUM OF 3' COVER FROM FINISHED GRADE.

NOTES:

3. ALL STEEL FLANGES SHALL BE CLASS D, INCLUDE CAD PLATED NUTS AND BOLTS ABOVE GROUND
AND 316 S.S. NUTS AND BOLTS BELOW GROUND.

***SPECIAL NOTE TO CONTRACTOR:***
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL POTHOLE EACH PIPE CONNECTION LOCATION, VALVE
REMOVAL LOCATION, EXISTING UTILITY CROSSING LOCATION, PIPE ABANDONMENT
LOCATION, AND VALVE REPLACEMENT LOCATION, FIELD VERIFY CONDITION AND
TYPE OF VALVE CONNECTION.

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



18''W

18''W

18''W

18''W

18''W

18
''W

18
''W

18
''W

18
''W

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

12''W

12''W

12''W

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

12''W

12
''W

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///
///

///
///

///
///

///
///

///
///

///
///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///
///

///
///

///
///

///
///

///
///

///
///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

///

12''W

12''W

12''W

12
''W

12
''W

12
''W

12''W

12''W

12''W

12''W

12''W

12''W

12''W

12''W

12''W

12''W

12''W

12''W

12''W

12''W

12''W

12
''W

12
''W

12
''W

SHEET 

OF

REVIEWED BY DATE

ENGINEERING

TRAFFIC ENGINEERING

MAINTENANCE - STREET

MAINTENANCE - WATER CITY OF BREA
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

REVISIONS
DATEREV. BY DESCRIPTION APP'V'D

DATE

PREPARED UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

R.C.E. NO.: 86076 EXP. DATE: 9/30/2024 

DAVID HYUN SONG
R.C.E. NO. 76613

Know what'sbelow.
Callbefore you dig.

R

6

CITY OF BREA
PLANS PREPARED BY: APPROVED BY:

DATERYAN CHAPMAN, CITY ENGINEER

118 West Lime Avenue
Monrovia, CA 91016
Phone: 626.357.0588
Fax: 626.303.7957
Web: www.civiltec.com

California  ●  Arizona

Civil, Water, Wastewater, Drainage,
and Transportation Engineering

Construction Management  ●  Surveying

CITY REVIEW BLOCK

MAINTENANCE - PARKS

E
E

I
R

D
R F S

NE
GI

R
G

ST

E
P O ES IONAL

EN ER

AINROFILACFOETATS LIVIC

C 76613DA

VID HYUN SONG

AUGUST 22, 2024

VALENCIA RESERVOIR
10 M.G. STEEL WATER TANK REHABILITATION

3
RESERVOIR SITE LAYOUT PLAN

SITE LAYOUT PLAN

EX. P.L.

EX. P.L.

25°

19°01'13"

25°

40°

45
°

EX. RESERVOIR ROOF
VENT

EX. INTERIOR
LADDER

EX. ACCESS HATCH

EX. 12" OVERFLOW PIPING

EX. 36" ACCESS MANWAY,
PROTECT IN PLACE.

REMOVE EX. 18" INLET-OUTLET LINE
AND 12" BY-PASS LINE

INSTALL NEW 18" INLET-OUTLET
LINE,

SEE SHEET 4.

23

12

10

13

16'-3"

***SPECIAL NOTE TO CONTRACTOR:***
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL POTHOLE EACH PIPE CONNECTION LOCATION, VALVE
REMOVAL LOCATION, EXISTING UTILITY CROSSING LOCATION, PIPE ABANDONMENT
LOCATION, AND VALVE REPLACEMENT LOCATION, FIELD VERIFY CONDITION AND
TYPE OF VALVE CONNECTION.

EX. TANK SHELL

22

30

EXISTING ROOF HATCH,
PROTECT IN PLACE.

EX. P.L.

EX. P.L.

EX. P.L. EX. P.L.

EX. C.L. FENCE

EX. CONC.
SWALE

EX. CONC.
CURB

EX. CONC.
SWALE

EX. CONC.
CURB

EX. DRAIN PIPE

EX. DRAIN PIPE

EX. CATCH BASIN

EX. DRAIN PIPE,
ABANDON IN PLACE.

EX. DOUBLE C.L.
FENCE GATES.

24

24
27

26

27

26

27

26

6'

12'

6'

200' DIAMETER

13'

13'

EX. C.L. FENCE

EX. CONC.
CURB

EX. CONC.
CURB

EX. CONC.
CURB13'

10

8

EX. TANK SHELL

EX. EDGE OF ROOF
AT KNUCKLE

27

2624

EX. DRAIN LINE,
ABANDON IN PLACE.

SOUTH LADDER & HATCH LAYOUT PLAN

NORTH HATCH LAYOUT PLAN

1. ALL ABOVE GROUND STEEL PIPING SHALL BE CEMENT MORTAR LINED AND EPOXY COATED,
10 GAUGE STEEL.

2. ALL BELOW GROUND STEEL PIPING SHALL BE CEMENT MORTAR LINED AND CEMENT MORTAR
COATED AND SHALL INCLUDED A MINIMUM OF 3' COVER FROM FINISHED GRADE.

NOTES:

3. ALL STEEL FLANGES SHALL BE CLASS D, INCLUDE CAD PLATED NUTS AND BOLTS ABOVE GROUND
AND 316 S.S. NUTS AND BOLTS BELOW GROUND.

NOT TO SCALE

NOT TO SCALE

6'

6'

CONSTRUCTION NOTES: (THIS SHEET ONLY)

EX. EDGE OF ROOF
AT KNUCKLE

4'4'

4'4'

2'

8
10

14

35

25

36

37

30

13
23 22

38

38

10

EX. PRV
STATION

EX. EXTERIOR LADDER, SAFETY
CAGE AND LANDING

REMOVE AND REPLACE
EX. HAND RAILS.

A6

1 FURNISH AND INSTALL 18" BUTTERFLY VALVE, FLGxFLG AND REINSTALL EXISTING MOTORIZED OPERATOR.

2 FURNISH AND INSTALL 18" STANDARD STEEL PIPE, LENGTH AS SHOWN.

4 FURNISH AND INSTALL 18" DOUBLE BALL FLEX-TEND, MAKE EBAA IRON AND MODEL NO. 4418F20B.

5 FURNISH AND INSTALL 18"-45° STEEL BEND.

6 FURNISH AND INSTALL 12" STEEL BLIND FLANGE.

8 FURNISH AND INSTALL ROOF ACCESS HATCH PER DETAIL 10 ON SHEET 6.

9

10 FURNISH AND INSTALL HANDRAIL SYSTEM  PER DETAILS 5,6,7 ON SHEET 5.

11

12

13 FURNISH AND INSTALL EXTERIOR LADDER COVER PER DETAIL 2 ON SHEET 5.

14 FURNISH AND INSTALL 36"Ø ACCESS MANHOLE PER DETAIL 3 ON SHEET 5.

15 FURNISH AND INSTALL ADJUSTABLE PIPE SUPPORT PER DETAIL 2 ON SHEET 4.

16 FURNISH AND INSTALL WATER SAMPLE TAP ASSEMBLY PER DETAIL 8 ON SHEET 5.

17 EXISTING 36" RESERVOIR ACCESS MANHOLE, PROTECT IN PLACE

18 REMOVE EXISTING 18" STEEL PIPING, BENDS, AND FITTINGS.

19

REMOVE EXISTING 12" STEEL PIPING, BENDS, AND FITTINGS.20

REMOVE AND SALVAGE EXISTING 6" CONTROL AND GATE VALVES.21

23

REMOVE EXISTING 12"-90° BEND AND FITTINGS PER DETAIL 1 ON SHEET 5.24

REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING LEVEL GAGE BOARD, FLOAT AND GUIDE WIRES.

25 REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING SAMPLE TAP ASSEMBLY PER DETAIL 4 ON SHEET 5.

26 PREPARE SURFACES AND RECOAT ENTIRE EXTERIOR RESERVOIR SHELL AND COMPONENTS PER SPECS.

27 PREPARE SURFACES AND RECOAT ENTIRE INTERIOR RESERVOIR SHELL, COLUMNS, RAFTERS,
LADDER, AND  FITTINGS PER SPECS.

28 FURNISH AND INSTALL STEEL GUARD POST PER DETAIL 3 ON SHEET 4.

29

30 PROTECT AND REINSTALL EXISTING ANTENNA ASSEMBLY DURING RECOATING.

EXISTING VALVE OPERATOR JUNCTION BOX, PROTECT IN PLACE.

REMOVE AND SALVAGE EXISTING 18" BUTTERFLY VALVE AND MOTORIZED OPERATOR.

31 FURNISH AND INSTALL HANDHOLE AND BUTT-STRAP PER DETAIL 1 ON SHEET 4.

32

REMOVE INTERFERING PORTIONS OF EXISTING IRRIGATION LINE AND PLUG.

7 FURNISH AND INSTALL NEW 6" STEEL BLIND FLANGE.

33 FURNISH AND INSTALL 18" INSULATING FLANGE KIT, 316 S.S. NUTS AND BOLTS.

34 FURNISH AND INSTALL AIR RELEASE AND VACUUM VALVE ASSEMBLY PER DETAIL 12 ON SHEET 6.

36 FURNISH AND INSTALL 1" HALF CPLG., TAP AND CORP. STOP FOR FUTURE CHLORINE INJECTION.
37 REMOVE EXISTING FLOOR DRAIN, PIPING, BEND, ETC PER DETAIL 9 ON SHEET 5.
38 FURNISH AND INSTALL SAFETY LINE ATTACHMENT CLIP PER DETAIL 13 ON SHEET 6.

22 DISCONNECT ELECTRICAL SOURCE, REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING RECTIFIER, PULL ALL EXISTING
CONDUCTORS AND REPLACE IN KIND, RECONNECT ELECTRICAL SOURCE.

35 REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING ANODES AND CONDUCTORS PER DETAIL 11 ON SHEET 6.

FURNISH AND INSTALL SAFETY CLIMB WITH POLE EXTENSION AND 2 HARNESSES FOR INTERIOR
LADDER, ALONG WITH STRAPS AND FASTENERS.

1'

47 FURNISH AND INSTALL CATHODIC PROTECTION SYSTEM, INCLUDING ANODES, RECTIFIER, CONDUITS
AND CONDUCTORS. INSTALL RECTIFIER IN EXISTING CABINET. SEE SPECIFICATIONS.

48 REMOVE EXISTING COATING, PREPARE SURFACE AND RECOAT HANDRAILS.

1' FROM KNUCKLE EDGE.

CENTER HATCH
BETWEEN RAFTERS.

48

47

EXTEND NEW LEVEL SENSING LINE CONDUIT AND RECONNECT TO EXISTING ABOVE GROUND CONDUIT
AND CONDUCTORS.

EXISTING LEVEL SENSING LINE AT TANK, PROTECT IN PLACE.

CONNECT TO EX. 12"
VALVE

FUTURE
24" PIPE

INST. 24" GATE VALVE AND
24"x18" REDUCER,

CONNECT TO EX. 12"x12"x18" TEE.

INST. 24" PIPING, BENDS, TEES
AND FITTINGS,
SEE BID SCHEDULE "B".

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



18''W

18''W

18''W

18''W

18''W

18''W

18''W

18''W

18''W

18''W

18''W

12''W

12''W

SECTION
NOT TO SCALE 4

B

SHEET 

OF

REVIEWED BY DATE

ENGINEERING

TRAFFIC ENGINEERING

MAINTENANCE - STREET

MAINTENANCE - WATER CITY OF BREA
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

REVISIONS
DATEREV. BY DESCRIPTION APP'V'D

DATE

PREPARED UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

R.C.E. NO.: 86076 EXP. DATE: 9/30/2024 

DAVID HYUN SONG
R.C.E. NO. 76613

Know what'sbelow.
Callbefore you dig.

R

6

CITY OF BREA
PLANS PREPARED BY: APPROVED BY:

DATERYAN CHAPMAN, CITY ENGINEER

118 West Lime Avenue
Monrovia, CA 91016
Phone: 626.357.0588
Fax: 626.303.7957
Web: www.civiltec.com

California  ●  Arizona

Civil, Water, Wastewater, Drainage,
and Transportation Engineering

Construction Management  ●  Surveying

CITY REVIEW BLOCK

MAINTENANCE - PARKS

E
E

I
R

D
R F S

NE
GI

R
G

ST

E
P O ES IONAL

EN ER

AINROFILACFOETATS LIVIC

C 76613DA

VID HYUN SONG

AUGUST 22, 2024

VALENCIA RESERVOIR
10 M.G. STEEL WATER TANK REHABILITATION

4INLET-OUTLET PIPING LAYOUT PLAN
AND DETAILS

28

2

28

16

31

4

1

2

21

18

18

EX. TANK SHELL

EX. EDGE OF
ROOF KNUCKLE

5

1

2 12" LONG, FLGxFLG

FLGxPE

FLGxFLG

FLGxFLG

FLGxFLG

FLGxFLG

FLGxFLG

2FLGxFLG
4 FLGxFLG

FIN. GRADE(F.F.=750.75)

(753.08)

21

18

16

B4

CONST. CONCRETE SLAB AND THRUST
BLOCK, 3250psi CONCRETE
 W/ #4 @ 12" OCEWTB EQUALLY SPACED.

29

19

REMOVE

REMOVE

REMOVE

REMOVE

EX. TANK SHELL

PIPE SIZE 'A' 'B' 'C'
'D'

MAXIMUM

2-1/2 2-1/2 1-1/2 8 11-1/29
3 2-1/2 1-1/2 9 8-1/2 11-3/4

2-1/23-1/2 129 8-1/21-1/2
4 3 10-1/4 1492-1/2

36 11-5/8 15-1/42-1/2 9
16-1/213-5/88 92-1/23

10 3 18-1/414-5/82-1/2 9
12 3 19-3/415-5/892-1/2

414 3 10 18-7/8 20-3/4
416 3 22-1/419-7/8

    ADJUSTABLE PIPE SUPPORT
APPROXIMATE DIMENSIONS IN INCHES

*
*
*
*
*

PIPE SIZE 'A' 'B' 'C'
'D' 'D'

MINIMUM MAXIMUM

2-1/2 2-1/2 1-1/2 8 11-1/29
3 2-1/2 1-1/2 9 8-1/2 11-3/4

2-1/23-1/2 129 8-1/21-1/2
4 3 10-1/4 1492-1/2

36 11-5/8 15-1/42-1/2 9
16-1/213-5/88 92-1/23

10 3 18-1/414-5/82-1/2 9
12 3 19-3/415-5/892-1/2

414 3 18-7/8 20-3/4
416 103 22-1/419-7/8

*
*
*
*
*

* DENOTES REFERENCE TO MANUFACTURER

'D
' 'B'

'A'

'C'MI
N 

1"

8"
 M

IN
IM

UM

GALVANIZED

DRY PACK

1/2" S.S. ANCHOR BOLT
TYP. OF 4 AT 90°.

618 103 1/2 3020

ADJUSTABLE PIPE
SUPPORT GRINNELL
FIG. 63, TYPE T

HAND HOLEHAND HOLE

45°

1. DOUBLE HAND HOLES FOR PIPES OVER 14" DIAMETER,
  SINGLE HAND HOLE FOR 12" AND SMALLER.

2. COAT ALL EXPOSED METAL WITH 1/2" THICK CEMENT MORTAR.

FLANGE, CL 150

3/4" THK. 2" x 4" x 12 GA
W.W.M. TACK WELD TO FLANGE

6" SCH. 40
STEEL PIPE

6" SLIP ON

t
TYP.

BUTT STRAP JOINT

FIELD APPLIED
CEMENT MORTAR

6" BLIND FLANGE
CL. 150

1/2" THK.
MORTAR LINING

1/16" NON-ASBESTOS
GASKET

t t

3" MIN.
OVERLAP

3" MIN.
OVERLAP

NOT TO SCALE

4NOT TO SCALE
1

NOTES:

ADJUSTABLE PIPE SUPPORT DETAIL

HANDHOLE AND BUTT-STRAP DETAIL 3
4

GUARD POST DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

REMOVE

7

932

7

1. ALL ABOVE GROUND STEEL PIPING SHALL BE CEMENT MORTAR LINED AND EPOXY COATED,
10 GAUGE STEEL.

2. ALL BELOW GROUND STEEL PIPING SHALL BE CEMENT MORTAR LINED AND CEMENT MORTAR
COATED AND SHALL INCLUDED A MINIMUM OF 3' COVER FROM FINISHED GRADE.

NOTES:

NOT TO SCALE

NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL TRENCH DETAIL

9 32

EXISTING EXISTING BASE

CL

NEW 4" THICK III-B2-PG-64-10 BASE COURSE.
REQUIRED PRIOR TO COLD MILL AND SHALL BE
FLUSH WITH FINISHED SURFACE.
NEW 8" THICK AB SECTION. REQUIRES
COMPACTION TESTING 95% MAXIMUM DRY
DENSITY.

1/2" - SACK CEMENT SLURRY BACKFILL ONLY.

IMPORTED SAND BEDDING.

PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF OVERLAY, THE MILLED SURFACE SHOULD
BE COMPLETELY CLEAN AND FREE OF ANY LOOSE MATERIAL AND
WATER. SURFACE SHALL BE APPLIED WITH A TACK COAT SUCH AS
BINDER, HIGH PERFORMANCE SEAL OR EQUIVALENT AND ANY
CRACKS THAT ARE 1/4" OR WIDER SHALL BE FILLED.

SYM.

TRENCH EDGE, SLOPE AS
REQUIRED

EXIST. AC PAVING

PRIMARY TRENCH
SAW CUT

BASE

1'
MIN.

1'
MIN.

GRIND TO A DEPTH OF 1.5"
 III C2 PG 70-10.

11

17

33

33

34

SELECTED

*

34

1

CONSTRUCTION NOTES: (THIS SHEET ONLY)
FURNISH AND INSTALL 18" BUTTERFLY VALVE, FLGxFLG AND REINSTALL EXISTING MOTORIZED OPERATOR.

2 FURNISH AND INSTALL 18" STANDARD STEEL PIPE, LENGTH AS SHOWN.

4 FURNISH AND INSTALL 18" DOUBLE BALL FLEX-TEND, MAKE EBAA IRON AND MODEL NO. 4418F20B.

5 FURNISH AND INSTALL 18"-45° STEEL BEND.

6 FURNISH AND INSTALL 12" STEEL BLIND FLANGE.

9

11

15 FURNISH AND INSTALL ADJUSTABLE PIPE SUPPORT PER DETAIL 2 ON SHEET 4.

16 FURNISH AND INSTALL WATER SAMPLE TAP ASSEMBLY PER DETAIL 8 ON SHEET 5.

17 EXISTING 36" RESERVOIR ACCESS MANHOLE, PROTECT IN PLACE, INSTALL NEW NUTS, BOLTS AND GASKETS.

18 REMOVE EXISTING 18" STEEL PIPING, BENDS, AND FITTINGS.

19

REMOVE EXISTING 12" STEEL PIPING, BENDS, AND FITTINGS.20

REMOVE AND SALVAGE EXISTING 6" CONTROL AND GATE VALVES.21

REMOVE EXISTING 12"-90° BEND AND FITTINGS PER DETAIL 1 ON SHEET 5.24

25 REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING SAMPLE TAP ASSEMBLY PER DETAIL 4 ON SHEET 5.

26 PREPARE SURFACES AND RECOAT ENTIRE EXTERIOR RESERVOIR SHELL AND COMPONENTS PER SPECS.

27 PREPARE SURFACES AND RECOAT ENTIRE INTERIOR RESERVOIR SHELL, COLUMNS, RAFTERS,
LADDER, AND  FITTINGS PER SPECS.

28 FURNISH AND INSTALL STEEL GUARD POST PER DETAIL 3 ON SHEET 4.

29 EXISTING VALVE OPERATOR JUNCTION BOX, PROTECT IN PLACE.

REMOVE AND SALVAGE EXISTING 18" BUTTERFLY VALVE AND MOTORIZED OPERATOR.

31 FURNISH AND INSTALL HANDHOLE AND BUTT-STRAP PER DETAIL 1 ON SHEET 4.

32 EXTEND NEW LEVEL SENSING LINE CONDUIT AND RECONNECT TO EXISTING ABOVE GROUND CONDUIT
AND CONDUCTORS.

REMOVE INTERFERING PORTIONS OF EXISTING IRRIGATION LINE FLUSH WITH A.C.PAV'T. AND PLUG.

7 FURNISH AND INSTALL NEW 6" STEEL BLIND FLANGE.

EXISTING LEVEL SENSING LINE AT TANK, PROTECT IN PLACE.

33 FURNISH AND INSTALL 18" INSULATING FLANGE KIT, 316 S.S. NUTS AND BOLTS.

34 FURNISH AND INSTALL AIR RELEASE AND VACUUM VALVE ASSEMBLY PER DETAIL 12 ON SHEET 6.

36 FURNISH AND INSTALL 1" TAP AND CORP. STOP FOR FUTURE CHLORINE INJECTION.

15'-10"
15'-10"

2'-8"

3'

3'-
7"

7"

4'

21'-7"

4'

5'-
6"

5PExFLG
18 REMOVE

ST
EP

ST
EP

CONCRETE SLAB PLAN
NOT TO SCALE

(753.08)

2 PExPE

12
"

5'-6"

2'
2'

28 28

28

28 28 28

2 FLGxPE

12
"

3'

CONST. CONCRETE SLAB AND THRUST
BLOCK, 3250psi CONCRETE
 W/ #4 @ 12" OCEWTB EQUALLY SPACED.

CONST. CONCRETE SLAB AND THRUST
BLOCK, 3250psi CONCRETE
 W/ #4 @ 12" OCEWTB EQUALLY SPACED.

OPENING
FOR PIPE.

28

28

28

28

11

5 FLGxPE

5 PExFLG

2 FLGxPE

2 FLGxFLG

POT HOLE DEPTH, JOIN

31 JOIN

15
15

JOIN

FIELD VERITY LENGTH

3 REMOVE EX. 6" GATE VALVE, FURNISH AND INSTALL NEW 6" GATE VALVE, FLGxFLG.
(THIS LINE WILL BE USED TO DRAIN RESERVOIR, PROTECT EXISTING PIPING IN PLACE).

3

3"

3

3. ALL STEEL FLANGES SHALL BE CLASS D, INCLUDE CAD PLATED NUTS AND BOLTS ABOVE GROUND
AND 316 S.S. NUTS AND BOLTS BELOW GROUND.

OPENING FOR
CONDUIT.

EX. TANK
FOOTING RING

SEE BID SCHEDULE "A" SEE BID SCHEDULE "B"

INST. 24" STL. PIPING,
SEE BID SCHEDULE "B"

INST. 18"x24" REDUCER,
SEE BID SCHEDULE "B"

FIN. GRADE

PIPING LAYOUT PLAN

***SPECIAL NOTE TO CONTRACTOR:***
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL POTHOLE EACH PIPE CONNECTION LOCATION, VALVE
REMOVAL LOCATION, EXISTING UTILITY CROSSING LOCATION, PIPE ABANDONMENT
LOCATION, AND VALVE REPLACEMENT LOCATION, FIELD VERIFY CONDITION AND
TYPE OF VALVE CONNECTION.

4" MI
N.

12
"

6"
MIN.

(TYP.)

TRACER WIRE.

WARNING TAPE

SEE CITY OF BREA STANDARD PLAN 102-0 FOR ALL OTHER
RELEVANT TRENCH REQUIREMENTS NOT MODIFIED HEREIN.**

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



SHEET 

OF

REVIEWED BY DATE

ENGINEERING

TRAFFIC ENGINEERING

MAINTENANCE - STREET

MAINTENANCE - WATER CITY OF BREA
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

REVISIONS
DATEREV. BY DESCRIPTION APP'V'D

DATE

PREPARED UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

R.C.E. NO.: 86076 EXP. DATE: 9/30/2024 

DAVID HYUN SONG
R.C.E. NO. 76613

Know what'sbelow.
Callbefore you dig.

R

6

CITY OF BREA
PLANS PREPARED BY: APPROVED BY:

DATERYAN CHAPMAN, CITY ENGINEER

118 West Lime Avenue
Monrovia, CA 91016
Phone: 626.357.0588
Fax: 626.303.7957
Web: www.civiltec.com

California  ●  Arizona

Civil, Water, Wastewater, Drainage,
and Transportation Engineering

Construction Management  ●  Surveying

CITY REVIEW BLOCK

MAINTENANCE - PARKS

E
E

I
R

D
R F S

NE
GI

R
G

ST

E
P O ES IONAL

EN ER

AINROFILACFOETATS LIVIC

C 76613DA

VID HYUN SONG

AUGUST 22, 2024

VALENCIA RESERVOIR
10 M.G. STEEL WATER TANK REHABILITATION

5
DETAILS AND SECTIONS

BILL OF MATERIALSASSEMBLY:

REQ'D.MATERIALITEM DESCRIPTION

1EPDM

42GALV.

1A36
1A36
1A36
2A36
2A36
1A36

1A36
1A36
1A36
1A36

5

12
11
10
9
8
7
6

4
3
2
1

COTTER PIN
WASHER: 1/4" THK. X 7/8" I.D. X 3" O.D.
HINGE ROD: 3/4"ØX24 1/2" LG WITH 1/4"Ø AT ONE END FOR COTTER PIN
HINGE PLATE: 3/8" THK. X 3 1/2"X29 3/8" W/ 1 1/8" Ø SLOTTED HOLE
HINGE PLATE: 3/8" THK. X 3 1/2" X 10 3/4" W/ 1 1/8" Ø HOLE
REINF. PLATE: THICKNESS TO MATCH SHELL WALL X 36 3/4" I.D. X 72 3/4" O.D.
3/4" - 11 N.C. HEX BOLT X 2 1/2" LG. W/ HEX NUT GR. 5, CAD PLATED    (NO PAINT)

WITH (42) 7/8" Ø HOLES EQ. SP. ON A 42 1/4" B.C.
1/8" THK. FULL FACE EPDM GASKET
HANDLE: 3/4"Ø X 13 1/2" LG. ROD (SHOP BEND)
COVER PLATE: 9/16" THK. X 44 3/4" O.D. W/ (42) 7/8"Ø HOLES EQ.SP.
FLANGE: 7/16" THK. X 36 5/8"I.D.X44 3/4"O.D. W/ (42) 7/8"Ø HOLES
NECK: 1/4" THK. X 8" X 9'-7 1/16" ROLLED TO 36" I.D.

NOTES:

SECTION

DETAIL-1 

FRONT VIEW

1/4"
1/4"

22 3/8"

29 3/8"

9 3
/4"

E6010

8" 3'-
6"

 C
ON

TR
AC

TO
R 

TO
 F

IE
LD

 V
ER

IF
Y

36
"  

 C
LE

AR

42
 1/

4"
 - 

B.
C.

44
 3/

4"
 - 

O.
D.

5/16"
5/16"

SH
EL

L C
UT

-O
UT

36
 3/

4"
Ø 

MA
X.

E6010
1/4"
1/4"

1/4"

5" MIN.

1 1/8"

2"

25 7/8"

9"

3 1/2"
29 3/8"

1 3
/4"

1 3/4"

9 7
/16

"

9 3
/4"

21
 1/

16
"

36
"

NOT TO SCALE

DETAIL-2 

1 3/4"

1 3
/4"

3 1
/2"

3 1/2"

1 3/4"

3 1
/2"

1 3
/4"

1/1
6"

 C
I.

15° TO 35°

11

14

10

8

12

9

1 1/8"Ø
THROUGH HOLE

7

6

4

12

1/4" NPT

EX. TANK
SHELL

2

76

5

3

1

EX. TANK SHELL

3

7

36" Ø SHELL
MANWAY

53

1

2

7

SEE DETAIL 1 AND 2 HEREON

5NOT TO SCALE
1

5NOT TO SCALE
2

5
336"Ø MULTI BOLT HINGED SHELL MANWAY DETAIL

EXISTING 12" OUTLET DETAIL

EXTERIOR LADDER AND CAGE DETAIL
PLAN VIEW

FRONT VIEW SIDE VIEW

3'-
6"

8'-
0"

 10
 G

A.
 M

ET
AL

 S
EC

UR
IT

Y 
LA

DD
ER

 C
OV

ER

1'-
6"

3"

3'-
0"

FINISHED FLOOR

WELD HINGES TO
TANK SHELL

(TYPICAL, 4 EA.,
EQUALLY SPACED)

10 GA. METAL COVER
WELD TO SECURITY

COVER AND SUPPORTS.

WELD HINGES
TO EX. TANK

SHELL
(TYPICAL, 4

EACH, EQUALLY
SPACED)

WELD EXPANDED
METAL SCREEN TO
LADDER CAGE.

NEW STEEL EXTERIOR
LADDER EXTENSION W/
SAFETY CLIMB.

HASP &
LOCK

3'-0"

2"

1"

10
'-0

"

1"

18"

REMOVE EXISTING 12"-90° BEND,
INSTALL 12" BLIND FLANGE.

ABANDON EX. VALVE IN PLACE.

EXISTING 12" DRAIN LINE,
ABANDON IN PLACE.

EXIST. TANK SHELL

EX. GRADE(F.F.= 750.75)

(752.25)

12
"

(T
YP

.) RAILS: FLAT BAR
3/8"THICK x 2 1/2".

RUNGS 3/4"Ø.
 (TYP.)

1/2" TYP.

3"
HASP & LOCK

NEW STEEL EXTERIOR
LADDER W/ SAFETY CLIMB.

10 GA. METAL COVER
WELD TO SECURITY

COVER AND SUPPORTS.

TANK FINISHED FLOOR

1/4" THICK SUPPORT
PLATES.

CUT PIPE 6" BELOW GRADE,
PLUG WITH CONCRETE AND

REPAVE AS NECESSARY.

RELOCATE EXISTING CONDUITS
INSIDE LADDER COVER.

5
4

NOTE:
1. ALL PIPING AND FITTINGS SHALL BE STAINLESS STEEL.

5
9

FINISHED GRADE

EX. SAMPLE LINE

NEW 1" NIPPLE CLOSED END, TYP.

NEW 1"x1/2"
REDUCER

NEW 1/2" HOSE BIBB

NOT TO SCALE

NOT TO SCALE
8
5NOT TO SCALE

STEEL, MORTAR LINED
AND PAINTED PIPE

NOTE:
1. ALL PIPING AND FITTINGS SHALL BE 316 STAINLESS STEEL.

1" S.S. NIPPLE CLOSED END,
TYP.

1" STEEL WELD-O-LET

1"x1/2" S.S. REDUCER

1/2" S.S. BALL VALVE

1/2" 316 S.S. TUBING

FINISHED GRADE

WATER SAMPLE TAP ASSEMBLY DETAIL

SAMPLE TAP DETAIL

RESERVOIR FLOOR DRAIN DETAIL

NEW 1" CORP. STOP

GUARDRAIL NOTES:
1) ALL MATERIAL FOR RAILS AND POSTS TO BE GALVANIZED

CARBON STEEL.
2) ALL WELDS TO BE 1/4" MINIMUM.
3) ALL WELDS AND TRANSITIONS TO BE SMOOTH AND FREE OF

BURRS AND SHARP EDGES.

ELEVATION OF RADIAL GUARDRAIL

6'-0"

1'-
2"

1'-
2"

3'-
6"

6"

1/4
"

4" 4"

1"

4"

3"

2"

6
5

5
5

7
5

BASE PLATE PER
DETAIL 5 HEREON.

BASE PLATE DETAIL EXPANSION JOINT DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

NOT TO SCALE

NOT TO SCALE

3. STRUCTURAL ENGINEER TO PROVIDE REINFORCING PLATE
DIMENSIONS AND CALCULATIONS  FOR REINFORCING PLATE
AND MANHOLE.

1. ABOVE QUANTITIES ARE FOR ONE MANWAY ONLY.
2. MOUNT TANK IDENTIFICATION PLATE ABOVE M1 AS SHOWN.

NOTES:
1. STRUCTURAL ENGINEER TO

DETERMINE LADDER CAPACITY AND
SUBMIT STRUCTURAL CALCULATIONS.

2. ALL WELDS TO BE 1/4" MINIMUM.
3. ALL WELDS AND TRANSITIONS TO BE

SMOOTH AND FREE OF BURRS AND
SHAPE EDGES.

EX. ROOF PLATING

EX. LADDER AND CAGE TO
BE PROTECTED IN PLACE.

EXPANSION JOINT
PER DETAIL 7 HEREON.

EX. LADDER
AND CAGE TO
BE PROTECTED
IN PLACE.

COVER PLATE DETAIL

12
"

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



SHEET 

OF

REVIEWED BY DATE

ENGINEERING

TRAFFIC ENGINEERING

MAINTENANCE - STREET

MAINTENANCE - WATER CITY OF BREA
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

REVISIONS
DATEREV. BY DESCRIPTION APP'V'D

DATE

PREPARED UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

R.C.E. NO.: 86076 EXP. DATE: 9/30/2024 

DAVID HYUN SONG
R.C.E. NO. 76613

Know what'sbelow.
Callbefore you dig.

R

6

CITY OF BREA
PLANS PREPARED BY: APPROVED BY:

DATERYAN CHAPMAN, CITY ENGINEER

118 West Lime Avenue
Monrovia, CA 91016
Phone: 626.357.0588
Fax: 626.303.7957
Web: www.civiltec.com

California  ●  Arizona

Civil, Water, Wastewater, Drainage,
and Transportation Engineering

Construction Management  ●  Surveying

CITY REVIEW BLOCK

MAINTENANCE - PARKS

E
E

I
R

D
R F S

NE
GI

R
G

ST

E
P O ES IONAL

EN ER

AINROFILACFOETATS LIVIC

C 76613DA

VID HYUN SONG

AUGUST 22, 2024

VALENCIA RESERVOIR
10 M.G. STEEL WATER TANK REHABILITATION

6
DETAILS AND SECTIONS

SEE DET. "B"

SHELL
TANK

& SEC. B-B
SEE DET. "B"

2"

ROOF
TOP OF

TANK SHELL
3/16

TYP. INSIDE
HINGE PLATE

HINGE PLATE
TYP. OUTSIDE

3/16
2 1/2"1 3/4"

ROOF
TOP OF

SAFETY GRATE
316 STAINLESS STEEL

SURFACE
PARALLEL TO ROOF
TOP OF RIM TO BE

3/16

6"

4"

1/4

4'

4'

PLATE RIM
3/16" STEEL

TYP.1/8

B
B

CC

4'

4'

3'-
2"

6"

6"
4"

1/4

STEEL BAR
3/4" DIA. MIN.

1/8

1/4
4'

2'-3"8"

COVER
4 REQUIRED PER
3/8" STL. PLATE

25/32" DRILL

2" RAD.

5" 3/16

3/4" DIA. HOLE

PLATE
3/16" STL.

PLATE
3/16" STEEL

1/4" STL. PLATE

3/16
3/16

1/1
6"1 1/2"

3/4"
1/2"

3/16
3/16

ROOF
TANK 

RIM

COVER
HATCH

5"
3 1/2"

3/16
4 11/16"1 3/4"

2" 
MI

N.

3 1
/2"

1 3
/4"

1 3
/4"

4 1/4"

3 5/8"

STL. ROD
3/4" DIA.

3/16"

4"

1/2"

TYP. 1/8
3/16
3/16

3/16
3/16

10
6

HATCH COVER TO BE 1/4" 5086
ALUMINUM PLATE

ROOF ACCESS HATCH COVER DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

A
6

RESERVOIR SECTION
SCALE: 1" = 10'

200' DIAMETER

HWL ELEV.= 790.95

ROOF VENT

REMOVE EXISTING ANODES AND CONDUCTORS,
FURNISH AND INSTALL NEW CATHODIC
PROTECTION ANODES AND CONDUCTORS.

HANDHOLE AND ANODE ASSEMBLY DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

11
6

REMOVE EXISTING COVER PLATE,
FURNISH AND INSTALL NEW

COVER PLATE.

40'

2" BALL VALVE, THREADED

2" Ø S.S. NIPPLE

2" WELD-O-LET

2" AIR VACUUM VALVE,
ARI MODEL: D-040

1"-90° S.S. ELBOW

1" Ø S.S. NIPPLE

1"-90° S.S. ELBOW

1" Ø S.S. NIPPLE
SCREEN END OF 1" NIPPLE W/
SS INSECT SCREEN & SS BAND

1" Ø S.S. NIPPLE

NOTE:
ALL PIPING AND FITTINGS
SHALL BE STAINLESS STEEL.

AIR RELEASE VALVE ASSEMBLY DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

12
6

13
6

SAFETY LINE ATTACHMENT CLIP DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

1/2" THICK STEEL PLATE

2 1/2"

5"

2 1/2"

5"

EX. STL. ROOF PLATING

ELEV.= 750.75

2"Ø HOLE
CHAMFER EDGES

1/4

CONSTRUCTION NOTES: (THIS SHEET ONLY)

26 PREPARE SURFACES AND RECOAT ENTIRE EXTERIOR RESERVOIR SHELL AND COMPONENTS PER SPECS.

27 PREPARE SURFACES AND RECOAT ENTIRE INTERIOR RESERVOIR SHELL, COLUMNS, RAFTERS,
LADDER, AND  FITTINGS PER SPECS.

38 FURNISH AND INSTALL SAFETY LINE ATTACHMENT CLIP PER DETAIL 13 ON SHEET 6.

38

12 FURNISH AND INSTALL SAFETY CLIMB POLE EXTENSION AND 2 HARNESSES FOR INTERIOR LADDER AS
APPROVED BY STRUCTURAL ENGINEER, ALONG WITH FASTENERS AND STRAPS.

39

39 REMOVE ROOF VENT, RECOAT INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR, INSTALL NEW SCREENS, REPLACE EX.
NUTS AND BOLTS WITH S.S. NUTS AND BOLTS PER SPECIFICATIONS.

40 REMOVE EXISTING INTERIOR SUPER TANK COATING FROM UNDERSIDE OF ROOF PLATES RAFTERS,
GIRDERS,AND COLUMNS, RECOAT WITH EPOXY PER SPECIFICATIONS.

40

41 SEAL WELD ALL ROOF PLATE LAP JOINTS WEDGE ROOF UP FROM RAFTERS FOR WELDING, BLASTING
AND COATING..

41

42 REMOVE EXISTING EXTERIOR COATING AND RECOAT EXISTING EXTERIOR RESERVOIR ROOF PER
SPECIFICATIONS.

26

12

43 REMOVE EXISTING COATING AND RECOAT EXISTING INTERIOR TANK LADDER, INSTALL NEW SAFETY CLIMB.

43

44 REMOVE EXISTING SUPER TANK COATING FOR 3RD, 4TH, 5TH SHELL COURSE RECOAT RESERVOIR
WALL WITH EPOXY PER SPECIFICATIONS.

45 REMOVE EXISTING COAL TAR ENAMEL FOR 1ST AND 2ND SHELL COURSE RECOAT RESERVOIR WALL
WITH EPOXY PER SPECIFICATIONS.

46 REMOVE EXISTING COAL TAR ENAMEL, RECOAT RESERVOIR FLOOR PER SPECIFICATIONS.

44

45

26

46

44

45

26

NOTES:
1. PAINT SAME AS EXTERIOR COATING SYSTEM (2 REQUIRED).
2. ALL WELDS TO BE 1/4" MINIMUM.
3. ALL WELDS AND TRANSITIONS TO BE SMOOTH AND FREE OF

BURRS AND SHAPE EDGES.
4. TWO REQUIRED.

NOTES:
1. PAINT SAME AS EXTERIOR COATING SYSTEM.
2. ALL WELDS AND TRANSITIONS TO BE SMOOTH AND FREE OF

BURRS AND SHAPE EDGES.
3. HATCH SHALL BE WATER PROOF.

NEW ROOF HATCH
AND HANDRAILS.

EXISTING LADDER
AND SAFETY CAGE.

EXISTING INTERIOR LADDER
FURNISH AND INSTALL NEW
SAFETY CLIMB.

EXISTING ROOF HATCH
AND HANDRAILS.

YALE LOCK NO. 840
TO BE FURNISHED
BY AGENCY

(EITHER TYPE ACCEPTABLE)

EXTERIOR LADDER
EXTENSION AND
COVER PER DETAIL 2
ON SHEET 5.

BID DOCUMENT 9-3-2024



 

 

 

City Council Christine Marick  Blair Stewart  Cecilia Hupp Marty Simonoff Steven Vargas 

 Mayor Mayor Pro Tem Council Member Council Member Council Member 

Civic & Cultural Center • 1 Civic Center Circle • Brea, California   92821-5732 • 714/990-7600 • FAX 714/990-2258 • www.cityofbrea.net 
 

VALENCIA RESERVOIR 10 MG STEEL WATER TANK REHABILITATION 
CIP PROJECT NO. 7473 

 
CITY OF BREA, CALIFORNIA  

 
ADDENDUM NUMBER 01  

September 26, 2024 
Notice to All Bidders:  
 
Please note the following changes/revisions have been made to the subject Bid 

Documents:  

PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS:  

SECTION C – BID PROPOSAL 

The Bid Schedule Table Headings for Quantity and Unit have been updated. 

1. REPLACE: Project Bid Schedule, Page C-3 to C-5 

WITH: Project Bid Schedule, Page C-3 to C-5 Addendum #1 

SECTION F – TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 

2. REPLACE: Section 7, 7.01 General, H 1a. sentence in its entirety 

WITH: The Contractor shall provide a 3rd party inspector that is NACE certified to inspect and 

approve all surface preparation including dust removal prior to application of any field 

coatings, and final coating finish before City acceptance of the required Contract Work.  The 

inspector shall provide all required reports with certification of compliance to City for review 

and acceptance.  

 

3. CHANGE: Section 7, 7.03 Responsibility For Materials, G 2b. reference to SSPC-SP4 

TO: SSPC-SP6 

 

PROJECT PLANS: 

No Changes 

CITY OF BREA 
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
 
 
Ryan Chapman, PE, Acting City Engineer 
 
Cc: Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk 
       Michael S. Ho, P.E., Public Works Director  
 
Attachments:  Addendum No. 1 –Section C, Pages C-3 to C-5 Project Bid Schedule  
                     
This is to acknowledge receipt and review of Addendum No. 1, dated September 26, 2024. 
It is understood that this document shall be incorporated in the Contractor’s bid. Please 
note: The bidding Contractor shall signify receipt of this Addendum No. 1 in the 
Contractor’s Proposal, Page C-2. 

Contract Project Manager, Signed on behalf of
Ryan Chapman, PE



Valencia Reservoir C-3 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation      Addendum#1 

VALENCIA RESERVOIR 

10 MG STEEL WATER TANK REHABILITATION 

CIP PROJECT NO. 7473 

 

PROJECT BASE BID SCHEDULE A 

 

NO. ITEM QUANTITY UNIT 
UNIT 

PRICE 
AMOUNT 

1 
Mobilization and Demobilization 
(5% Max) 

1 LS $ $ 

2 
Site Safety, progress meetings, 
scheduling, and security 

1 LS $ $ 

3 Seal Weld Interior Accessible Areas 1 LS $ $ 

4 Filler Weld Corrosion Pinholes  10 EA $ $ 

5 Refurbish Existing Roof Vent 1 LS $ $ 

6 Furnish and Install Roof Hatch 1 LS $ $ 

7 Furnish and Install Manway 1 LS $ $ 

8 Furnish and Install Roof Handrails 1 LS $ $ 

9 
Furnish and Install Exterior Ladder 
Cover 

1 LS $ $ 

10 Furnish and Install Safety Climb 2 EA $ $ 

11 
Furnish and Install Inlet/Outlet 
Piping  

1 LS $ $ 

12 Furnish and Install Gauge Board 1 LS $ $ 

13 
Furnish and Install Taps and 
Sensing Line 

1 LS $ $ 

14 Remove Existing 12” Outlet 2 EA $ $ 

15 Remove existing 12” Floor Drain 1 LS $ $ 



Valencia Reservoir C-4 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation      Addendum#1 

NO. ITEM QUANTITY UNIT 
UNIT 

PRICE 
AMOUNT 

16 
Surface Prepare and Recoat Tank 
Interior  

1 LS $ $ 

17 
Spot Surface Prepare and Spot 
Repair Tank Exterior 

1 LS $ $ 

18 Disinfect Tank 1 LS $ $ 

19 
Furnish and Install Cathodic 
Protection System  

1 LS $ $ 

Total: Base Bid Schedule A in Figures: $ 

Total: Base Bid Schedule A in Words:  

 
  



Valencia Reservoir C-5 CIP 7473 

10 MG Steel Water Tank Rehabilitation      Addendum#1 

PROJECT ADDITIVE BID SCHEDULE B 

 

NO. ITEM QUANTITY UNIT 
UNIT 

PRICE 
AMOUNT 

1 Furnish and Install 24” Steel Piping 50 LF $ $ 

2 Furnish and Install 24” Gate Valve 1 EA $ $ 

3 
Surface Prepare and Recoat Tank 
Exterior 

1 LS $ $ 

4 
Remove and Replace Interior 
Ladder  

1 LS $ $ 

Total: Additive Bid Schedule B in Figures: $ 

Total: Additive Bid Schedule B in Words:  

 

Total: Base Bid Schedule A + Additive Bid Schedule B in Figures: $ 

Total: Base Bid Schedule A + Additive Bid Schedule B in Words:  

 

 

1. Bidder understands that the basis of the bid award will be on the lowest responsive and 

responsible bidders Base Bid Amount.  However, the City Council at its discretion may elect 

to award the Base Bid Schedule A only, Base Bid Schedule A + Additive Bid Schedule B; 

only Additive Schedule B; Base Bid Schedule A + Specific Additive Bid Items in Schedule B; 

or reject all bids ____________________ (Bidders Initials). 

 

2. Bidder declares that (I)(we)(it) has read and understand the Scope of Work as defined in 

Item 1 of Section A - Notice Inviting Sealed Bids and Item 1 and Item 12 of Section B -

Instructions to Bidders ____________________ (Bidders Initials). 

 

3. Bidder understands that full descriptions of each bid item listed in the Bid Schedule(s) are 

included in Section 9 of the Special Provisions; and, Bidder has read said bid descriptions; 

and, bidder understands the scope of work contained within each bid item; and, that 

(I)(we)(it) have included all costs within said bid items accordingly within the bid 

schedule(s)_____________ (Bidders Initials).  

 
 



City of Brea

City Council Regular Meeting Communication

H. Annual Development Impact Fee Report for Fiscal year Ending June 30, 2024

Meeting

Tuesday, November 19, 2024, 7:00 PM

Agenda Group

CONSENT CALENDAR Item: 5H.

TO

Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM

Bill Gallardo, City Manager

RECOMMENDATION

Receive and file report. 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

The City Council established and adopted various Development Impact Fees in 1995 to pay for necessary
infrastructure improvements and infrastructure needed to support new development projects within Brea. These
improvements were identified in impact fee nexus studies, including Water, Traffic, Fire, and Dispatch. Fees are
reviewed annually during the budget process, and updates are made as governed by the terms of the applicable
impact fee ordinance or resolution.

The collection of Development Impact Fees is governed by Government Code § 66006, commonly referred to as
AB1600, which requires municipalities to undertake an annual accounting of such fees within 180 days after the
close of the fiscal year and make this report available to the public. The report provides the beginning and ending
balances for the fiscal year, the fees, interest income, expenditures, and any refunds. In addition, for the fifth fiscal
year following the first deposit into the account or fund and every five years after that, the City must make all
findings to the remaining unexpended portion of the account or fund. All Development Impact Fees collected by the
City of Brea are committed to capital projects or to finance infrastructure improvements.

The past impact fee nexus studies identified some project needs to accommodate new growth, which has been
addressed by completing capital projects and purchasing specified equipment and facilities. However, many of the
Traffic and Water system improvements identified as necessary to accommodate future growth in the City still
need to be completed. The capital projects program to meet those needs continues to progress annually.

COMMISSION/COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION

The Finance Committee reviewed this item at their November 12, 2024 meeting and recommended for City Council
approval.

SUMMARY/FISCAL IMPACT

Traffic, Water, Dispatch, and Fire Impact Fees have realized revenues and incurred expenditures as detailed in
Attachment A – Annual Impact Fee Report for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2024. This item has no General Fund
impact.



RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED

William Gallardo, City Manager

Prepared by:  Wade Whitman, Management Analyst I

Concurrence:  Ryan Chapman, PE, City Engineer

                       Michael Ho, PE, Public Works Director

 

Attachments

Attachment A - Annual Impact Fee Report.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6733e859186c4500542db515%2FAttachment%20A%20-%20Annual%20Impact%20Fee%20Report.pdf?alt=media&token=b7247939-b948-45cd-8a32-dcd0104bc80e
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6733e859186c4500542db515%2FAttachment%20A%20-%20Annual%20Impact%20Fee%20Report.pdf?alt=media&token=b7247939-b948-45cd-8a32-dcd0104bc80e
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6733e859186c4500542db515%2FAttachment%20A%20-%20Annual%20Impact%20Fee%20Report.pdf?alt=media&token=b7247939-b948-45cd-8a32-dcd0104bc80e


  

CITY OF BREA 

DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEE PROGRAM 

Annual Report 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024 

Prepared on 10/30/24 

 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 66006, the following information contains information that is required 

to compile the annual report for Development Impact Fees.   There were no refunds related to water impact 

fees, traffic impact fees, dispatch impact fees, or fire impact fees made pursuant to subdivision (e) and (f) of 

Section 66001.   

 

Water Impact Fees (Fund 541) was established in order to offset new development projects within the City 

and its sphere-of-influence.  These fees are necessary to ensure that adequate water infrastructure and 

facilities are provided to new development projects.   

 

District 

Fee Area 

Pressure Zone Fee Unit of Fee Fee Effective 

05/18/24 

District #1 All Zones $608 Per 1” Meter Equivalent $995 

District #2 Zone 790 & Below $4,668 Per 1” Meter Equivalent $4,002 

District #2 Zone 900 $34,729 Per 1” Meter Equivalent $26,324.50 

District #2 Zone 1050 & Above $126,315 Per 1” Meter Equivalent $111,640 

District #3 Zone 790 & Below $608 Per 1” Meter Equivalent $995 

District #3 Zone 1000 $25,408 Per 1” Meter Equivalent $16,002.50 

District #3 Zone 1200 $27,561 Per 1” Meter Equivalent $17,561 

District #3 Zone 1400 & Above $27,561 Per 1” Meter Equivalent $21,590.50 

 

The beginning balance was $1,069,494 and the ending balance was $1,114,265.  The fees collected were 

$15,663.00 and the interest earned was $43,206. For fiscal year 2023-24, $14,099 was spent on 

administrative/operational costs.  

 

Traffic Impact Fees (Fund 540) was established to offset new traffic impacts and finance construction of 

new traffic improvements caused by new development projects within Brea, including areas within its sphere 

of influence. 

  

 Land Use Category Fee Unit of Fee 

Low Density Residential 
(Up to 6 d.u. per acre) 

$1,974 Per Dwelling Unit 

Medium Density Residential 
(7 to 12 d.u. per acre) 

$1,453 Per Dwelling Unit 

High Density Residential 
(13 d.u. per acre & over) 

$1,203 Per Dwelling Unit 

Commercial, General and Mixed Use  $2.35 Per Gross Square Foot 

Regional Commercial $2.24 Per Gross Square Foot 

Office/Industrial $1.25 Per Gross Square Foot 

School $0 Per Student 

Other $89 Per Trip End 

 

 
 



2 | P a g e  

Development Impact Fee Program Annual Report 

For FY 2022-23 

 

The beginning balance in this fund was $5,371,052 for the fiscal year with an ending balance of $5,177,865 

The fees collected were $242,703, the interest earned was $84,078 and there were miscellaneous revenues of 

$18,709.  The remaining funds are eligible for capital projects in FY 2024-25 and have been committed to 

future projects in the City’s Seven-Year Capital Improvement Program.   
 

For fiscal year 2023-24, $77,516 was spent on administrative/operational costs and $585,624 was spent on 

project expenditures.  The project expenditures were as follows: 
                          

Project         Expenditures        

Project 7251    SR-57 Freeway/Lambert Road Interchange        $50,000 
Project 7278    Imperial Hwy. and Berry St. Intersection Improvements        $82.65    

Project 7306    Imperial Hwy./SR-57 Interchange Improvements        $113,684 

Project 7704    Emergency Changeable Message Signs         $41 

Project 7716    Lambert Road Traffic Signal Synchronization                     $1,014 

Project 7717    Cliffwood Neighborhood Traffic Calming Improvements       $420,802 

 

Total Impact Fee Expenditures                               $585,624 

 

 

Dispatch Impact Fees (Fund 543) was established by Ordinance 968 to offset new dispatch/communications 

impacts and finance acquisition, installation and/or construction of new dispatch/communications facilities 

necessitated by new development projects within Brea, including portions of its sphere of influence when 

annexed into the City.  

 

 Land Use Category Fee Unit of Fee Fee 

Effective 

05/18/24 

Unit of Fee 

Single Family Residential $55 Per Dwelling Unit $0.038 Per Square Foot 

Multifamily Residential $40 Per Dwelling Unit $0.038 Per Square Foot 

Commercial $55 Per 1,000 Square Foot   $0.059 Per Square Foot 

Office $77 Per 1,000 Square Foot   $0.103 Per Square Foot 

Industrial $40 Per 1,000 Square Foot   $0.0445 Per Square Foot 

 

The beginning balance in this fund was $30,103 with an ending balance of $36,704.  The fees collected were 

$5,680 and interest earned was $1,369. 
 

For fiscal year 2023-2024, $448 was spent on administrative/operational costs, there were no project 

expenditures. 
 



3 | P a g e  

Development Impact Fee Program Annual Report 

For FY 2022-23 

 

Fire Impact Fee (Fund 542) was established to fund the cost of building a fire station and purchasing new 

fire engines and equipment required to serve new development. 

 

Land Use Category Fee Unit of Fee Fee Effective 

05/18/24 

5/18/2024 

Unit of Fee 

Single Family Residential $1,029 Per Dwelling Unit $0.76 Per Square Foot 

Multifamily Residential $731 Per Dwelling Unit $0.76 Per Square Foot 

Commercial $191 Per 1,000 Square Foot   $0.415 Per Square Foot 

Office $267 Per 1,000 Square Foot   $0.786 Per Square Foot 

Industrial $138 Per 1,000 Square Foot   $0.316 Per Square Foot 

 

The beginning balance in this fund was $517,216 with an ending balance of $506,755. The fees collected 

were $19,726 and the interest earned was $19,210.   

 

For fiscal year 2023-24, $49,367 was spent on administrative/operational costs and there were no project 

expenditures.     



City of Brea

City Council Regular Meeting Communication

I. September and October Outgoing Payment Log and October 11, 18, 25, and November 1 and 8 City
Disbursement Registers

Meeting

Tuesday, November 19, 2024, 7:00 PM

Agenda Group

CONSENT CALENDAR Item: 5I.

TO

Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM

Bill Gallardo, City Manager

RECOMMENDATION

Receive and file. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:

William Gallardo, City Manager

Prepared by:  Ana Conrique, Senior Accountant and Monica Lo, Deputy Director of Administrative Services

Concurrence: Kristin Griffith, Director of Administrative Services

 

 

 

Attachments

City Disbursement Register 10.11.24.pdf
City Disbursement Register 10.18.24.pdf
City Disbursement Register 10.25.24.pdf
City Disbursement Register 11.1.24.pdf
City Disbursement Register 11.8.24.pdf
City Outgoing Payment Log-Sept 24.pdf
City Outgoing Payment Log-Oct 24.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6733766d186c4500542be267%2FCity%20Disbursement%20Register%2010.11.24.pdf?alt=media&token=2fb9ac2a-5a18-457f-98db-60fe5a100b2b
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6733766d186c4500542be267%2FCity%20Disbursement%20Register%2010.11.24.pdf?alt=media&token=2fb9ac2a-5a18-457f-98db-60fe5a100b2b
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6733766d186c4500542be267%2FCity%20Disbursement%20Register%2010.11.24.pdf?alt=media&token=2fb9ac2a-5a18-457f-98db-60fe5a100b2b
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6733766d186c4500542be267%2FCity%20Disbursement%20Register%2010.18.24.pdf?alt=media&token=9e0bf8cd-5034-438d-a467-18c0f4e56bf1
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6733766d186c4500542be267%2FCity%20Disbursement%20Register%2010.18.24.pdf?alt=media&token=9e0bf8cd-5034-438d-a467-18c0f4e56bf1
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6733766d186c4500542be267%2FCity%20Disbursement%20Register%2010.18.24.pdf?alt=media&token=9e0bf8cd-5034-438d-a467-18c0f4e56bf1
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6733766d186c4500542be267%2FCity%20Disbursement%20Register%2010.25.24.pdf?alt=media&token=0db679fc-1ba2-4075-afce-7cc54a510abc
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6733766d186c4500542be267%2FCity%20Disbursement%20Register%2010.25.24.pdf?alt=media&token=0db679fc-1ba2-4075-afce-7cc54a510abc
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6733766d186c4500542be267%2FCity%20Disbursement%20Register%2010.25.24.pdf?alt=media&token=0db679fc-1ba2-4075-afce-7cc54a510abc
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6733766d186c4500542be267%2FCity%20Disbursement%20Register%2011.1.24.pdf?alt=media&token=2133befb-6fb9-4bb3-861f-0ad80dfffd2b
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6733766d186c4500542be267%2FCity%20Disbursement%20Register%2011.1.24.pdf?alt=media&token=2133befb-6fb9-4bb3-861f-0ad80dfffd2b
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6733766d186c4500542be267%2FCity%20Disbursement%20Register%2011.1.24.pdf?alt=media&token=2133befb-6fb9-4bb3-861f-0ad80dfffd2b
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6733766d186c4500542be267%2FCity%20Disbursement%20Register%2011.8.24.pdf?alt=media&token=e25e100e-36ed-4dfb-a955-3298d831a272
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6733766d186c4500542be267%2FCity%20Disbursement%20Register%2011.8.24.pdf?alt=media&token=e25e100e-36ed-4dfb-a955-3298d831a272
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6733766d186c4500542be267%2FCity%20Disbursement%20Register%2011.8.24.pdf?alt=media&token=e25e100e-36ed-4dfb-a955-3298d831a272
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6733766d186c4500542be267%2FCity%20Outgoing%20Payment%20Log-Sept%2024.pdf?alt=media&token=8a17863e-b350-45b1-ba14-2f1ca1ea8960
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6733766d186c4500542be267%2FCity%20Outgoing%20Payment%20Log-Sept%2024.pdf?alt=media&token=8a17863e-b350-45b1-ba14-2f1ca1ea8960
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6733766d186c4500542be267%2FCity%20Outgoing%20Payment%20Log-Sept%2024.pdf?alt=media&token=8a17863e-b350-45b1-ba14-2f1ca1ea8960
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6733766d186c4500542be267%2FCity%20Outgoing%20Payment%20Log-Oct%2024.pdf?alt=media&token=cbcbab23-8fbe-4aa0-ae69-2993347359ed
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6733766d186c4500542be267%2FCity%20Outgoing%20Payment%20Log-Oct%2024.pdf?alt=media&token=cbcbab23-8fbe-4aa0-ae69-2993347359ed
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6733766d186c4500542be267%2FCity%20Outgoing%20Payment%20Log-Oct%2024.pdf?alt=media&token=cbcbab23-8fbe-4aa0-ae69-2993347359ed


City Disbursement Register
Between Oct 7, 2024 12:00 AM and Oct 11, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

196430  4LEAF, INC.                        10/11/2024 32140   110000000       PLAN CHECK SVCS AUG24    ($1.00)

10/11/2024 32140   84032324P       PLAN CHECK SVCS AUG24    $116.00

4LEAF, INC.                               Total Check Amount: $115.00

196431  ASCENSION LAW GROUP, PC            10/11/2024 33150   470141483       SETTLEMENT AGRMNT        $3,000.00

ASCENSION LAW GROUP, PC                   Total Check Amount: $3,000.00

196432  AT&T CALNET                        10/11/2024 20391   360515147       CALNET SEPTEMBER 2024    $31.55

10/11/2024 20391   420515131       CALNET SEPTEMBER 2024    $283.59

10/11/2024 20391   475141471       CALNET SEPTEMBER 2024    $7,306.47

10/11/2024 20391   360515145       CALNET SEPTEMBER 2024    $59.29

AT&T CALNET                               Total Check Amount: $7,680.90

196433  BKF ENGINEERS                      10/11/2024 29410   510707978       ENGG SVCS JUL/AUG24      $2,560.25

BKF ENGINEERS                             Total Check Amount: $2,560.25

196434  BREA OLINDA UNIFIED SCHOOL 
DISTRICT

10/11/2024 1970    110404428       DAYCAMP TRANSP AUG24     $2,925.00

BREA OLINDA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT       Total Check Amount: $2,925.00

196435  BUSINESS CARD                      10/11/2024 18749   110222223       BSCARD 092324 FIRE       $66.95

10/11/2024 18749   420515131       BSCARD 092324 WATER      $7.48

10/11/2024 18749   950000000       ILJAOC BSCARD 0923 MJ    $28.98

10/11/2024 18749   110141481       BSCARD 092324 HR         $535.56

10/11/2024 18749   110222211       BSCARD 092324 FIRE       $2,043.50

BUSINESS CARD                             Total Check Amount: $2,682.47

196436  DAVID LAWRENCE CHAMPAGNE           10/11/2024 33124   110404421       BAGPIPES 11/11/24        $275.00

DAVID LAWRENCE CHAMPAGNE                  Total Check Amount: $275.00

196437  CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS             10/11/2024 31694   110212121       PD LEGAL PROCESS         $50.00

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS                    Total Check Amount: $50.00

196438  CITY OF CYPRESS                    10/11/2024 32161   960000000       OCCMA OCT24 LUNCH        $660.87

10/11/2024 32161   960000000       OCCMA12/4 HOLDY LUNCH    $2,500.00

CITY OF CYPRESS                           Total Check Amount: $3,160.87

196439  CITY OF LOS ANGELES                10/11/2024 24901   110212111       PHYSICAL FITNESS TRNG    $264.00

CITY OF LOS ANGELES                       Total Check Amount: $264.00

196440  COMMERCIAL AQUATIC SERVICES, INC.  10/11/2024 25513   110404422       POOL CHEMICALS           $1,153.55

COMMERCIAL AQUATIC SERVICES, INC.         Total Check Amount: $1,153.55

196441  COUNTRY REGISTER                   10/11/2024 13346   110404421       AD - FALL                $249.00

COUNTRY REGISTER                          Total Check Amount: $249.00

196442  COUNTY OF ORANGE                   10/11/2024 4799    110212122       AFIS FEES SEPT 2024      $1,441.00

COUNTY OF ORANGE                          Total Check Amount: $1,441.00

196443  COUNTY OF ORANGE TREASURER/        10/11/2024 1928    490515151       2425 SECURED PRO TAX     $10,749.90

10/11/2024 1928    420515131       2425 SECURED PROP TAX    $2,441.42

10/11/2024 1928    490515151       2425 SECURED PROP TAX    $27,039.28

Oct 9, 2024 1 of 10 6:36:46 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Oct 7, 2024 12:00 AM and Oct 11, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

COUNTY OF ORANGE TREASURER/               Total Check Amount: $40,230.60

196444  DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL 
RELATIONS 

10/11/2024 19791   110515125       INSP CONV #113091 PS1    $225.00

10/11/2024 19791   110515125       INSP CONV #113458 PS2    $225.00

10/11/2024 19791   110515125       INSP CONV #177180 PS3    $225.00

10/11/2024 19791   110515125       INSP CONV #177201 PS3    $225.00

10/11/2024 19791   110515125       INSP CONV #113457 PS2    $225.00

10/11/2024 19791   490515151       INSP CONV #067126 CCC    $225.00

10/11/2024 19791   490515151       INSP CONV #068210CCC5    $225.00

10/11/2024 19791   110515125       INSP CONV #113092 PS1    $225.00

10/11/2024 19791   490515151       INSP CONV #067174CCC4    $225.00

10/11/2024 19791   490515151       INSP CONV #068208CCC1    $350.00

10/11/2024 19791   490515151       INSP CONV #068209CCC2    $350.00

DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS        Total Check Amount: $2,725.00

196445  DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE              10/11/2024 13406   110141481       FINGERPRINT APPS AUG2    $339.00

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE                     Total Check Amount: $339.00

196446  SUSAN DIGIAMBATTISTA               10/11/2024 30535   110             NTCRCKR BOUTQE 
REFUND    

$225.00

SUSAN DIGIAMBATTISTA                      Total Check Amount: $225.00

196447  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON         10/11/2024 3343    110515125       ELECTRICITY AUG/SEP24    $10,315.17

10/11/2024 3343    110515143       ELECTRICITY AUG/SEP24    $15.84

10/11/2024 3343    341515112       ELECTRICITY AUG/SEP24    $123.90

10/11/2024 3343    345515112       ELECTRICITY AUG/SEP24    $62.26

10/11/2024 3343    346515112       ELECTRICITY AUG/SEP24    $269.55

10/11/2024 3343    343515112       ELECTRICITY AUG/SEP24    $269.12

10/11/2024 3343    490515151       ELECTRICITY AUG/SEP24    $15,731.11

10/11/2024 3343    420515131       ELECTRICITY AUG/SEP24    $170,832.79

10/11/2024 3343    110515121       ELECTRICITY AUG/SEP24    $21,736.13

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON                Total Check Amount: $219,355.87

196448  EMERGENCY AMBULANCE SERVICE        10/11/2024 7757    174222225       AMBLNCE SVCS 9/9-9/22    $69,175.68

EMERGENCY AMBULANCE SERVICE               Total Check Amount: $69,175.68

196449  EVAN'S GUN WORLD                   10/11/2024 32333   110212131       RANGE FEES AUG 2024      $1,600.00

10/11/2024 32333   110212131       RANGE FEES SEPT 2024     $1,600.00

EVAN'S GUN WORLD                          Total Check Amount: $3,200.00

196450  FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS            10/11/2024 26183   420515131       ACCESS LNE 9/28-10/27    $192.44

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS                   Total Check Amount: $192.44

196451  G & G TROPHY CO.                   10/11/2024 1709    110404424       YOUTH SOCCER MEDALS      $160.95

G & G TROPHY CO.                          Total Check Amount: $160.95

196452  GRAY MANUFACTURING COMPANY, 
INC.   

10/11/2024 33097   480515161       AIR JACK                 $2,371.58

Oct 9, 2024 2 of 10 6:36:46 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Oct 7, 2024 12:00 AM and Oct 11, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

GRAY MANUFACTURING COMPANY, INC.          Total Check Amount: $2,371.58

196453  JONATHAN C GREEN, MD, INC          10/11/2024 33129   470141483       CALPERS DISAB EXAM       $2,000.00

JONATHAN C GREEN, MD, INC                 Total Check Amount: $2,000.00

196454  EMILY HOOD                         10/11/2024 33130   110404421       MOULTS CHARACTERS        $440.00

EMILY HOOD                                Total Check Amount: $440.00

196455  HYDROPRO SOLUTIONS                 10/11/2024 31845   420515131       METERS                   $16,229.22

HYDROPRO SOLUTIONS                        Total Check Amount: $16,229.22

196456  INTELLI-TECH                       10/11/2024 8774    475141471       FORTINET FIREWALL        $22,480.00

10/11/2024 8774    475141471       HP MONITOR [1]           $786.58

INTELLI-TECH                              Total Check Amount: $23,266.58

196457  INTIME SOLUTIONS INC.              10/11/2024 20876   950000000       ILJAOC ISE OCT-DEC24     $200,000.00

INTIME SOLUTIONS INC.                     Total Check Amount: $200,000.00

196458  LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES             10/11/2024 19704   110212133       OTP INTRPRETATN AUG24    $80.84

LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES                    Total Check Amount: $80.84

196459  MASTERS ELECTRIC                   10/11/2024 33133   490515151       FS4 SOLAR SYSTEM RPR     $1,560.00

MASTERS ELECTRIC                          Total Check Amount: $1,560.00

196460  MILLER MENDEL, INC.                10/11/2024 31793   110212111       EMPL INSIGHTS JUL-SEP    $49.50

10/11/2024 31793   110212111       FAX USAGE JUL-SEPT24     $31.05

10/11/2024 31793   110212111       DATA STORAGE JUL-SEPT    $73.36

10/11/2024 31793   110212111       SOC MED RPT JUL-SEP24    $225.00

MILLER MENDEL, INC.                       Total Check Amount: $378.91

196461  MOLD SOLUTIONZ 24/7                10/11/2024 32221   465515149       GLFBRCH MOLD 
REMEDATN    

$6,892.15

MOLD SOLUTIONZ 24/7                       Total Check Amount: $6,892.15

196462  MONJARAS & WISMEYER GROUP INC.     10/11/2024 32179   110141481       PROFSVCS 9248 AUG/SEP    $857.50

10/11/2024 32179   110141481       PROF SVCS SEPT24         $1,925.00

MONJARAS & WISMEYER GROUP INC.            Total Check Amount: $2,782.50

196463  MUSIC THEATRE INTERNATIONAL        10/11/2024 1321    110404542       ROYALTIES:SMTHG ROTTN    $8,815.63

MUSIC THEATRE INTERNATIONAL               Total Check Amount: $8,815.63

196464  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC        10/11/2024 31709   110212111       OFFICE SUPPLIES          $202.35

10/11/2024 31709   110141441       OFFICE SUPPLIES          $91.97

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC               Total Check Amount: $294.32

196465  PETTY CASH CUSTODIAN               10/11/2024 12373   110             PCF REPL 10-3-2024       $186.73

PETTY CASH CUSTODIAN                      Total Check Amount: $186.73

196466  SHUCRI YAGHI CONSULTING ENGRS, 
INC.

10/11/2024 32899   510707978       AROV STRUCTURAL ENGG     $2,400.00

10/11/2024 32899   510707978       AROV/BREA CREEK MTG      $4,500.00

10/11/2024 32899   510707978       AROV STUCTURAL ENGG      $3,600.00

SHUCRI YAGHI CONSULTING ENGRS, INC.       Total Check Amount: $10,500.00

196467  TELACU CONSTRUCTION 10/11/2024 32829   510707978       CONST MGMT AUG 2024      $33,380.00

Oct 9, 2024 3 of 10 6:36:46 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Oct 7, 2024 12:00 AM and Oct 11, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

MANAGEMENT, INC

TELACU CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT, INC       Total Check Amount: $33,380.00

196468  U.S. POSTAL SERVICE                10/11/2024 19260   110404421       MAIL:NUTCRACKER BTQ24    $1,476.00

U.S. POSTAL SERVICE                       Total Check Amount: $1,476.00

196469  URBAN HABITAT                      10/11/2024 32833   510707978       AROV MOD PP#3 JUL24      $522,634.57

URBAN HABITAT                             Total Check Amount: $522,634.57

196470  VERITIV OPERATING COMPANY          10/11/2024 26806   110141441       PAPER                    $3,841.43

VERITIV OPERATING COMPANY                 Total Check Amount: $3,841.43

196471  VERIZON WIRELESS                   10/11/2024 21122   234212143       9974478106 8/23-9/22     $1,200.66

VERIZON WIRELESS                          Total Check Amount: $1,200.66

196472  XEROX CORPORATION                  10/11/2024 33149   110141441       SUPPLIES                 $540.71

XEROX CORPORATION                         Total Check Amount: $540.71

196473  XEROX CORPORATION                  10/11/2024 3349    110141441       VR280STND SEPT 2024      $478.41

10/11/2024 3349    110141441       HISPEED PR/CPR SEPT24    $287.76

10/11/2024 3349    110141441       MAKERREADY 6.0 SEPT24    $116.00

10/11/2024 3349    110141441       PRNT CHGS SEPT24         $951.64

10/11/2024 3349    110141441       UDIRECTS MNT SEPT24      $158.83

10/11/2024 3349    110141441       PRINT CHGS SEPT24        $103.29

XEROX CORPORATION                         Total Check Amount: $2,095.93

196474  YORBA REGIONAL ANIMAL HOSPITAL     10/11/2024 18528   110212131       EMERGENCY EXAM 
KODIAK    

$363.79

YORBA REGIONAL ANIMAL HOSPITAL            Total Check Amount: $363.79

Check Subtotal $1,202,493.13

V56933  ADMINISTRATIVE & PROF              10/11/2024 3344    110             4010 APEA MEMB 100424    $564.00

ADMINISTRATIVE & PROF                     Total Check Amount: $564.00

V56934  THE ADVANTAGE GROUP                10/11/2024 24539   110             808C FSA URMED 100424    $5,759.24

10/11/2024 24539   110             808B FSADEPCAR 100424    $2,159.21

THE ADVANTAGE GROUP                       Total Check Amount: $7,918.45

V56935  ANNA CHAVEZ AGUSTIN                10/11/2024 31862   110404215       ZUMBA                    $544.00

10/11/2024 31862   110404521       ZUMBA                    $96.00

ANNA CHAVEZ AGUSTIN                       Total Check Amount: $640.00

V56936  JUDY ALLEN                         10/11/2024 20447   110404215       BODY PUMP/PILATES/SS     $352.00

10/11/2024 20447   110404215       PERSONAL TRAINER         $367.80

JUDY ALLEN                                Total Check Amount: $719.80

V56937  AMERICAN VETERAN LIGHTING, INC.    10/11/2024 31163   490515151       BCC STRING LIGHTS        $430.20

10/11/2024 31163   490515152       BCC LED HIGH BAY         $727.85

AMERICAN VETERAN LIGHTING, INC.           Total Check Amount: $1,158.05

V56938  ANAHEIM GLASS, INC.                10/11/2024 21760   181404250       BCC MIRROR INSTALLATN    $2,167.00

Oct 9, 2024 4 of 10 6:36:46 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Oct 7, 2024 12:00 AM and Oct 11, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

ANAHEIM GLASS, INC.                       Total Check Amount: $2,167.00

V56939  BADGE FRAME, INC.                  10/11/2024 24424   110212111       NAME PLATES              $102.00

BADGE FRAME, INC.                         Total Check Amount: $102.00

V56940  ROBYN BAKER                        10/11/2024 32891   110404215       CYCLE                    $160.00

10/11/2024 32891   110404215       PERSONAL TRAINER         $79.80

ROBYN BAKER                               Total Check Amount: $239.80

V56941  BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS           10/11/2024 32589   902009100       PROGRAM STAFF AUG24      $3,920.39

10/11/2024 32589   902009100       PROGRAM STAFF JUL24      $3,548.96

BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS                  Total Check Amount: $7,469.35

V56942  BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF LA HABRA      10/11/2024 32583   902009107       PROGRAM STAFF JUL24      $4,322.92

10/11/2024 32583   902009100       BIG6 PROG STAFF JUL24    $12,084.57

10/11/2024 32583   902009107       PROGRAM STAFF AUG24      $4,193.41

BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF LA HABRA             Total Check Amount: $20,600.90

V56943  BPSEA MEMORIAL FOUNDATION          10/11/2024 14990   110             4050 MEMORIAL 100424     $115.50

BPSEA MEMORIAL FOUNDATION                 Total Check Amount: $115.50

V56944  BREA CITY EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION    10/11/2024 3236    110             4005 BCEA MEMB 100424    $840.00

BREA CITY EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION           Total Check Amount: $840.00

V56945  BREA FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATION      10/11/2024 3237    110             4016 ASSOCMEMB 100424    $4,179.00

BREA FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATION             Total Check Amount: $4,179.00

V56946  BREA POLICE ASSOCIATION            10/11/2024 3769    110             4030 BPA REG 100424      $3,500.00

BREA POLICE ASSOCIATION                   Total Check Amount: $3,500.00

V56947  BREA POLICE ATHLETIC LEAGUE        10/11/2024 1068    110             5010 B.P.A.L. 100424     $122.50

BREA POLICE ATHLETIC LEAGUE               Total Check Amount: $122.50

V56948  BREA POLICE MANAGEMENT 
ASSOCIATION 

10/11/2024 21189   110             4019 LDF MEMB 100424     $66.50

10/11/2024 21189   110             4020 PMA MEMB 100424     $195.00

BREA POLICE MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION        Total Check Amount: $261.50

V56949  BREA TOWING                        10/11/2024 16399   110212121       IMPOUND [INV] SEPT24     $242.25

10/11/2024 16399   110212132       IMPOUND [TFC] SEPT24     $1,211.25

BREA TOWING                               Total Check Amount: $1,453.50

V56950  BREA/ORANGE COUNTY PLUMBING        10/11/2024 3781    490515151       PLAZA CLEANOUT           $2,265.00

BREA/ORANGE COUNTY PLUMBING               Total Check Amount: $2,265.00

V56951  BUTLER CHEMICALS, INC.             10/11/2024 6515    490515151       SR CTR D/W SVC AUG24     $199.34

BUTLER CHEMICALS, INC.                    Total Check Amount: $199.34

V56952  MARIA ELENA CABRERA                10/11/2024 32813   110404215       ZUMBA                    $128.00

MARIA ELENA CABRERA                       Total Check Amount: $128.00

V56953  CALIF INSURANCE POOL AUTHORITY     10/11/2024 21666   470141483       24/25 PROPERTY INS       $438.27

CALIF INSURANCE POOL AUTHORITY            Total Check Amount: $438.27

V56954  CALIFORNIA DOMESTIC WATER CO       10/11/2024 3388    420515131       WTR CONSUMPTION 
SEP24    

$485,094.31

Oct 9, 2024 5 of 10 6:36:46 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Oct 7, 2024 12:00 AM and Oct 11, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

CALIFORNIA DOMESTIC WATER CO              Total Check Amount: $485,094.31

V56955  CALIFORNIA FORENSIC PHLEBOTOMY 
INC.

10/11/2024 4488    110212131       PHLEB SVCS SEPT 2024     $697.50

CALIFORNIA FORENSIC PHLEBOTOMY INC.       Total Check Amount: $697.50

V56956  CASCADE FIRE EQUIPMENT CO.         10/11/2024 6448    110222221       DRIP TORCH               $157.32

CASCADE FIRE EQUIPMENT CO.                Total Check Amount: $157.32

V56957  CDCE INCORPORATED                  10/11/2024 19356   173212141       3 SPARE KEYBOARDS        $2,990.07

CDCE INCORPORATED                         Total Check Amount: $2,990.07

V56958  CHRYSALIS, CHRYSALIS ENTERPRISES   10/11/2024 32584   902009100       PROGRAM STAFF AUG24      $1,702.18

CHRYSALIS, CHRYSALIS ENTERPRISES          Total Check Amount: $1,702.18

V56959  BRANDON CHUNG                      10/11/2024 18773   460141474       MILEAGE SEPT 2024        $100.50

BRANDON CHUNG                             Total Check Amount: $100.50

V56960  COMLOCK SECURITY-GROUP             10/11/2024 13625   490515151       BCC DOOR REPAIR          $412.50

COMLOCK SECURITY-GROUP                    Total Check Amount: $412.50

V56961  CSG CONSULTANTS                    10/11/2024 25540   110000000       INHSE BLDG SVCS JUL24    ($8,030.00)

10/11/2024 25540   110323242       INHSE BLDG SVCS JUL24    $520.00

10/11/2024 25540   110000000       INHSE BLDG SVCS AUG24    ($5,926.50)

10/11/2024 25540   110000000       PLAN CHECK SVCS AUG24    $2,518.50

10/11/2024 25540   110323242       INHSE BLDG SVCS AUG24    $585.00

10/11/2024 25540   84032324I       INHSE BLDG SVCS JUN24    $33,897.50

10/11/2024 25540   110000000       INHSE BLDG SVCS JUN24    ($8,257.50)

10/11/2024 25540   110323242       INHSE BLDG SVCS JUN24    $1,040.00

10/11/2024 25540   84032324I       INHSE BLDG SVCS AUG24    $31,726.50

10/11/2024 25540   84032324I       INHSE BLDG SVCS JUL24    $35,620.00

10/11/2024 25540   84032324P       PLAN CHECK SVCS AUG24    $15,399.00

CSG CONSULTANTS                           Total Check Amount: $99,092.50

V56962  DENALYN DAVID                      10/11/2024 31642   110404215       YOGA                     $256.00

DENALYN DAVID                             Total Check Amount: $256.00

V56963  MYRA DUVALL                        10/11/2024 18083   110404215       YOGA                     $384.00

MYRA DUVALL                               Total Check Amount: $384.00

V56964  EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS, INC.    10/11/2024 5807    110515144       MATERIAL - FIELD PREP    $770.82

EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS, INC.           Total Check Amount: $770.82

V56965  ALYSSA RAE FELIPE                  10/11/2024 32809   110404215       PERSONAL TRAINER         $632.40

10/11/2024 32809   110404215       TRX/PURE STRENGTH        $256.40

ALYSSA RAE FELIPE                         Total Check Amount: $888.80

V56966  FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INSURANCE   10/11/2024 23035   110             9827288 VISION OCT24     $3,048.65

FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INSURANCE          Total Check Amount: $3,048.65

V56967  FLEET SERVICES                     10/11/2024 5658    480515161       SEALANT                  $8.83

10/11/2024 5658    480515161       HUB SEAL KIT             $75.08

Oct 9, 2024 6 of 10 6:36:46 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Oct 7, 2024 12:00 AM and Oct 11, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

FLEET SERVICES                            Total Check Amount: $83.91

V56968  GEORGE HILLS COMPANY               10/11/2024 27340   470141483       FLAT FEE/MMSEA OCT24     $3,528.25

GEORGE HILLS COMPANY                      Total Check Amount: $3,528.25

V56969  MELISSA GIFFORD                    10/11/2024 10645   110404215       TRX                      $192.00

MELISSA GIFFORD                           Total Check Amount: $192.00

V56970  MARY M. GRAHAM                     10/11/2024 31478   110404215       YOGA                     $192.00

MARY M. GRAHAM                            Total Check Amount: $192.00

V56971  HAAKER EQUIPMENT CO.               10/11/2024 4297    430515123       COMPUTER SUPPORT         $226.49

10/11/2024 4297    430515123       PLUMBING SUPPLIES        $622.81

HAAKER EQUIPMENT CO.                      Total Check Amount: $849.30

V56972  GABRIEL HANNAH                     10/11/2024 17533   110404424       UMPIRE FEE 9/30/24       $102.00

GABRIEL HANNAH                            Total Check Amount: $102.00

V56973  MONA HERNANDEZ                     10/11/2024 23114   110404215       MASSAGE                  $748.80

MONA HERNANDEZ                            Total Check Amount: $748.80

V56974  JOSHUA PIERCE HONEY                10/11/2024 24568   110212111       TRAINING MILEAGE         $1,601.13

JOSHUA PIERCE HONEY                       Total Check Amount: $1,601.13

V56975  RANDY J. HORNSBY                   10/11/2024 12231   475141471       CONFERENCE REIMB         $148.90

RANDY J. HORNSBY                          Total Check Amount: $148.90

V56976  WESLEY HUANG                       10/11/2024 26144   110212111       TRAINING MILEAGE         $20.37

WESLEY HUANG                              Total Check Amount: $20.37

V56977  THE HUB OC                         10/11/2024 32579   902009109       PROGRAM STAFF AUG24      $950.50

THE HUB OC                                Total Check Amount: $950.50

V56978  IDEAL STRIPING                     10/11/2024 18839   465515149       GOLF COURSE STRIPING     $5,156.00

IDEAL STRIPING                            Total Check Amount: $5,156.00

V56979  INLAND ROUNDBALL OFFICIALS INC.    10/11/2024 31906   110404424       REFEREE FEES9/26-10/1    $1,340.00

INLAND ROUNDBALL OFFICIALS INC.           Total Check Amount: $1,340.00

V56980  SARA JACKSON                       10/11/2024 31840   110404215       BODY PUMP                $384.00

SARA JACKSON                              Total Check Amount: $384.00

V56981  JACKSON'S AUTO SUPPLY/NAPA         10/11/2024 32626   480515161       AUTO SUPPLIES-SEP2024    $5,521.59

JACKSON'S AUTO SUPPLY/NAPA                Total Check Amount: $5,521.59

V56982  MICHAEL ARTHUR JANETZKE            10/11/2024 31661   110212111       IDENTITY THEFT INVSTG    $40.00

10/11/2024 31661   110212111       REAL EST FRAUD INVSTG    $32.00

MICHAEL ARTHUR JANETZKE                   Total Check Amount: $72.00

V56983  PAMELA JOHNSTON                    10/11/2024 28025   110404215       ZUMBA                    $352.00

PAMELA JOHNSTON                           Total Check Amount: $352.00

V56984  KRISTI L KANEL                     10/11/2024 22868   110404215       SS/ZUMBA                 $448.00

KRISTI L KANEL                            Total Check Amount: $448.00

V56985  RYAN JOSEPH KLUG                   10/11/2024 29363   110212111       TRAINING MILEAGE         $60.03

RYAN JOSEPH KLUG                          Total Check Amount: $60.03

Oct 9, 2024 7 of 10 6:36:46 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Oct 7, 2024 12:00 AM and Oct 11, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V56986  ELIZABETH KUNZE                    10/11/2024 25326   110212111       TRAINING MILEAGE         $67.47

ELIZABETH KUNZE                           Total Check Amount: $67.47

V56987  DAVID KUSSMAN                      10/11/2024 31446   110212111       FIRSTAID/CPR/AED TRNG    $40.00

DAVID KUSSMAN                             Total Check Amount: $40.00

V56988  L.N. CURTIS & SONS                 10/11/2024 1053    110212111       UNIFORMS                 $328.61

L.N. CURTIS & SONS                        Total Check Amount: $328.61

V56989  LA PALMA COMMUNITY FOUNDATION      10/11/2024 32650   902009110       PROGRAM STAFF AUG24      $9,315.20

LA PALMA COMMUNITY FOUNDATION             Total Check Amount: $9,315.20

V56990  DOLLY LAI                          10/11/2024 18084   110404215       WELLNESS/YOGA            $160.00

DOLLY LAI                                 Total Check Amount: $160.00

V56991  BERRY LIANG                        10/11/2024 25640   110404215       CYCLE                    $128.00

10/11/2024 25640   110404215       PERSONAL TRAINER         $124.50

BERRY LIANG                               Total Check Amount: $252.50

V56992  TANYA LOSCUTOFF                    10/11/2024 22092   110404215       PERSONAL TRAINER         $1,083.30

10/11/2024 22092   110404215       SUPER SCULPT             $128.00

TANYA LOSCUTOFF                           Total Check Amount: $1,211.30

V56993  STEVEN MACIAS                      10/11/2024 30457   110212111       CELTEC, RECS, & ANLYS    $24.00

STEVEN MACIAS                             Total Check Amount: $24.00

V56994  ANDREA MCGRANAHAN                  10/11/2024 26046   110404215       BAR/CYC/LOIMP/PIL/TRX    $1,344.00

ANDREA MCGRANAHAN                         Total Check Amount: $1,344.00

V56995  METRON-FARNIER, LLC                10/11/2024 27039   420515131       METER SPOOLS             $2,751.29

METRON-FARNIER, LLC                       Total Check Amount: $2,751.29

V56996  TINA M MEYER                       10/11/2024 12786   110212133       MILEAGE AUG 2024         $50.65

TINA M MEYER                              Total Check Amount: $50.65

V56997  WILLIAM MONTALVO                   10/11/2024 12387   110212111       ICI HOMICIDE             $418.00

WILLIAM MONTALVO                          Total Check Amount: $418.00

V56998  JENNIFER MONZON-SCROFINI           10/11/2024 20158   110404215       BDYP/FNCSTRN/HIIT/TRX    $320.00

JENNIFER MONZON-SCROFINI                  Total Check Amount: $320.00

V56999  NATASHA MOORE                      10/11/2024 10711   110404215       BODY PUMP                $256.00

NATASHA MOORE                             Total Check Amount: $256.00

V57000  ADRIANA MUNOZ                      10/11/2024 27997   110404215       ZUMBA                    $30.00

ADRIANA MUNOZ                             Total Check Amount: $30.00

V57001  ZULEYMA SARMIENTO MURPHY           10/11/2024 31281   110212111       ICI HOMICIDE             $418.00

ZULEYMA SARMIENTO MURPHY                  Total Check Amount: $418.00

V57002  JANET NORSETTER                    10/11/2024 26021   110404215       SILVER SNEAKERS          $90.00

JANET NORSETTER                           Total Check Amount: $90.00

V57003  OCCC                               10/11/2024 22532   902009100       PROGRAM STAFF JUL-AUG    $6,516.67

OCCC                                      Total Check Amount: $6,516.67

Oct 9, 2024 8 of 10 6:36:46 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Oct 7, 2024 12:00 AM and Oct 11, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V57004  PATHWAYS OF HOPE                   10/11/2024 32585   902009100       PROGRAM STAFF AUG24      $1,052.43

PATHWAYS OF HOPE                          Total Check Amount: $1,052.43

V57005  IRACEMA PERDOMO                    10/11/2024 14135   110404215       CYCLE                    $96.00

IRACEMA PERDOMO                           Total Check Amount: $96.00

V57006  PLACEWORKS, INC.                   10/11/2024 26720   84032323E       PROF SVCS AUG24          $37,784.74

PLACEWORKS, INC.                          Total Check Amount: $37,784.74

V57007  PLUMBING WHOLESALE OUTLET, INC.    10/11/2024 18392   490515151       PD SHOWER HEAD           $32.43

10/11/2024 18392   490515151       PD FAUCET PARTS          $91.31

10/11/2024 18392   490515151       PLUMBING GLOVES          $36.27

PLUMBING WHOLESALE OUTLET, INC.           Total Check Amount: $160.01

V57008  KAYLA RABJOHNS                     10/11/2024 28472   110404215       CRCT TRNG/FUNC STRNTH    $160.00

KAYLA RABJOHNS                            Total Check Amount: $160.00

V57009  ANNA RIVERS                        10/11/2024 33148   110404215       BODY PUMP                $30.00

ANNA RIVERS                               Total Check Amount: $30.00

V57010  ROTH STAFFING COMPANIES LP         10/11/2024 27579   110141481       TEMP STAFF WE9/22/24     $1,165.80

ROTH STAFFING COMPANIES LP                Total Check Amount: $1,165.80

V57011  RUSSELL SIGLER INC.                10/11/2024 21638   490515151       BCC HVAC                 $149.09

RUSSELL SIGLER INC.                       Total Check Amount: $149.09

V57012  ISMAEL O SILVA                     10/11/2024 24370   110404215       ZUMBA                    $128.00

ISMAEL O SILVA                            Total Check Amount: $128.00

V57013  SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC      10/11/2024 25942   110515144       MATERIAL - FIELD PREP    $15.84

SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC             Total Check Amount: $15.84

V57014  SOOTHING ESCAPE MASSAGE LLC        10/11/2024 31650   110404215       MASSAGE/SOUND BATH       $1,224.80

10/11/2024 31650   110404215       KINSTRETCH               $256.00

SOOTHING ESCAPE MASSAGE LLC               Total Check Amount: $1,480.80

V57015  SPECTRUM GAS PRODUCTS, INC.        10/11/2024 16060   174222222       OXYGEN                   $67.40

SPECTRUM GAS PRODUCTS, INC.               Total Check Amount: $67.40

V57016  STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS          10/11/2024 8572    490515151       FIRE CHEM                $535.43

STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS                 Total Check Amount: $535.43

V57017  STEVE A. FILARSKY, ATTORNEY-AT-LAW 10/11/2024 31186   110141481       PROF LEGAL SVCS SEP24    $1,925.00

STEVE A. FILARSKY, ATTORNEY-AT-LAW        Total Check Amount: $1,925.00

V57018  WEDNESDAY STEVENSON                10/11/2024 32549   110404215       YOGA                     $30.00

WEDNESDAY STEVENSON                       Total Check Amount: $30.00

V57019  SUPERIOR ALARM SYSTEMS             10/11/2024 11074   110404211       ALARM MONITORING BCC     $210.00

SUPERIOR ALARM SYSTEMS                    Total Check Amount: $210.00

V57020  TRINITY SOUND COMPANY              10/11/2024 11364   110404421       2024 TREE LIGHTING       $2,489.06

10/11/2024 11364   110404421       VETERANS DAY 11/11/24    $1,758.95

TRINITY SOUND COMPANY                     Total Check Amount: $4,248.01

Oct 9, 2024 9 of 10 6:36:46 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Oct 7, 2024 12:00 AM and Oct 11, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V57021  LILIAN TSE                         10/11/2024 18216   110404311       MILEAGE SEPT 2024        $18.76

LILIAN TSE                                Total Check Amount: $18.76

V57022  EDEN TURNER                        10/11/2024 21951   110404215       BODY PUMP                $256.00

EDEN TURNER                               Total Check Amount: $256.00

V57023  UL LLC                             10/11/2024 13323   110222221       GROUND LADDER TEST       $1,868.80

UL LLC                                    Total Check Amount: $1,868.80

V57024  NATASHA UMRIGAR-MOLLA              10/11/2024 32097   110404215       YOGA                     $128.00

NATASHA UMRIGAR-MOLLA                     Total Check Amount: $128.00

V57025  JUANA VENTURA                      10/11/2024 17752   110404215       CYCLE                    $30.00

JUANA VENTURA                             Total Check Amount: $30.00

V57026  WALTERS WHOLESALE ELECTRIC         10/11/2024 1667    490515151       LIGHTING PARTS           $41.22

WALTERS WHOLESALE ELECTRIC                Total Check Amount: $41.22

V57027  WESTERN GOLF PROPERTIES, LLC       10/11/2024 29071   465000000       BIRCH HLLS TIPS SEP24    $5,258.94

10/11/2024 29071   465515149       BIRCH HLLS MGMT SEP24    $155,567.33

10/11/2024 29071   465515149       BREA CREEK MGMT SEP24    $63,954.00

10/11/2024 29071   465515149       BIRCH HILLS CGS SEP24    $21,097.57

10/11/2024 29071   465515149       BREA CREEK CGS SEP24     $8,205.02

10/11/2024 29071   465000000       BREA CREEK S/TX SEP24    $1,032.52

10/11/2024 29071   465000000       BIRCH HLLS S/TX SEP24    $3,554.46

10/11/2024 29071   465515149       REIMB ERRNT BALL DMGE    $1,200.00

WESTERN GOLF PROPERTIES, LLC              Total Check Amount: $259,869.84

V57028  WILLDAN FINANCIAL SERVICES         10/11/2024 23058   420141431       ARBTRGE 8/2019-7/2024    $500.00

10/11/2024 23058   110141411       USER FEE STUDY AUG24     $1,255.00

10/11/2024 23058   420141431       ARBTRGE 7/2020-7/2024    $500.00

WILLDAN FINANCIAL SERVICES                Total Check Amount: $2,255.00

V57029  REBECCA YOUNT                      10/11/2024 31473   110404215       SILVER SNEAKERS          $185.00

REBECCA YOUNT                             Total Check Amount: $185.00

Voucher Subtotal $1,009,912.75

TOTAL $2,212,405.88

Oct 9, 2024 10 of 10 6:36:46 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Oct 14, 2024 12:00 AM and Oct 18, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

196504  AT&T CALNET                        10/18/2024 20391   475141471       CALNET SEPTEMBER 2024    $3,930.71

AT&T CALNET                               Total Check Amount: $3,930.71

196505  THE BILCO COMPANY                  10/18/2024 24542   420515131       SHIPPING                 $620.91

10/18/2024 24542   420515131       VAULT DOORS              $8,302.14

THE BILCO COMPANY                         Total Check Amount: $8,923.05

196506  BREAKING THE CHAIN CONSULTING      10/18/2024 32119   231212141       LEADERSHP WRKSHP 10/2    $5,919.93

BREAKING THE CHAIN CONSULTING             Total Check Amount: $5,919.93

196507  CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS             10/18/2024 29127   110111143       CABLE CHGS OCT/NOV24     $24.81

10/18/2024 29127   110111151       CABLE CHGS OCT/NOV24     $49.62

10/18/2024 29127   110111161       CABLE CHGS OCT/NOV24     $24.81

10/18/2024 29127   110141481       CABLE CHGS OCT/NOV24     $24.81

10/18/2024 29127   110212111       CABLE CHGS OCT/NOV24     $397.02

10/18/2024 29127   110222211       CABLE CHGS OCT/NOV24     $99.26

10/18/2024 29127   110323212       CABLE CHGS OCT/NOV24     $74.44

10/18/2024 29127   110404211       CABLE CHGS OCT/NOV24     $276.50

10/18/2024 29127   110404311       CABLE CHGS OCT/NOV24     $24.81

10/18/2024 29127   110404521       CABLE CHGS OCT/NOV24     $43.90

10/18/2024 29127   420515131       CABLE CHGS OCT/NOV24     $279.79

10/18/2024 29127   490515151       CABLE CHGS OCT/NOV24     $24.81

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS                    Total Check Amount: $1,344.58

196508  CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS             10/18/2024 29127   110111153       MGMT CHANNEL OCT24       $990.65

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS                    Total Check Amount: $990.65

196509  CINTAS                             10/18/2024 24347   110404211       FIRST AID RESTOCK BCC    $218.41

CINTAS                                    Total Check Amount: $218.41

196510  CITY OF ANAHEIM                    10/18/2024 4908    110222211       METRONET DISP 24/25Q2    $81,954.28

CITY OF ANAHEIM                           Total Check Amount: $81,954.28

196511  CITY OF BREA                       10/18/2024 13577   110             REFUND - PAVA DEPOSIT    $500.00

CITY OF BREA                              Total Check Amount: $500.00

196512  CITY OF BREA                       10/18/2024 13577   950000000       ILJAOC 24/25 FIN SVCS    $67,321.00

CITY OF BREA                              Total Check Amount: $67,321.00

196513  CITY OF LA PALMA                   10/18/2024 24213   902009110       ASSEMBLY BILL 179        $100,000.00

CITY OF LA PALMA                          Total Check Amount: $100,000.00

196514  CITY OF PLACENTIA                  10/18/2024 12811   902009105       ASSEMBLY BILL 179        $239,000.00

CITY OF PLACENTIA                         Total Check Amount: $239,000.00

196515  CITY OF STANTON                    10/18/2024 32996   902009102       ASSEMBLY BILL 179        $100,000.00

CITY OF STANTON                           Total Check Amount: $100,000.00

196516  COUNTY OF ORANGE                   10/18/2024 4799    110212122       PRKNG CITATIONS SEP24    $3,356.00

COUNTY OF ORANGE                          Total Check Amount: $3,356.00

Oct 16, 2024 1 of 13 10:11:35 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Oct 14, 2024 12:00 AM and Oct 18, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

196517  CSUF AUXILIARY SERVICES CORP       10/18/2024 23887   902009100       RES FAM EXP APR24        $1,090.80

10/18/2024 23887   902009100       RES FAM EXP JUL24        $1,048.58

10/18/2024 23887   902009100       RES FAM EXP MAY24        $2,280.15

10/18/2024 23887   902009100       RES FAM STAFF APR24      $13,200.78

10/18/2024 23887   902009100       RES FAM STAFF JUL24      $5,790.99

10/18/2024 23887   902009100       RES FAM STAFF JUN24      $3,661.12

10/18/2024 23887   902009100       RES FAM STAFF MAY24      $7,880.67

CSUF AUXILIARY SERVICES CORP              Total Check Amount: $34,953.09

196518  DELTA T HVAC, INC.                 10/18/2024 28265   490515151       BCC HVAC REPAIR          $3,000.00

DELTA T HVAC, INC.                        Total Check Amount: $3,000.00

196519  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON         10/18/2024 3343    110515121       ELECTRICITY SEP/OCT24    $5,314.72

10/18/2024 3343    430515123       ELECTRICITY SEP/OCT24    $24.58

10/18/2024 3343    490515151       ELECTRICITY SEP/OCT24    $3,811.63

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON                Total Check Amount: $9,150.93

196520  GORIC MARKETING GROUP USA, INC.    10/18/2024 32198   510707978       AROVISTA PLAY EQUIPMT    $139,683.89

GORIC MARKETING GROUP USA, INC.           Total Check Amount: $139,683.89

196521  HYDROPRO SOLUTIONS                 10/18/2024 31845   420515131       METERS                   $17,153.23

HYDROPRO SOLUTIONS                        Total Check Amount: $17,153.23

196522  INTELLI-TECH                       10/18/2024 8774    475141471       VMWARE/VSPHERE           $22,464.00

INTELLI-TECH                              Total Check Amount: $22,464.00

196523  JR INNOVATIONS IN REFRIGERATION    10/18/2024 30974   490515151       SC FREEZER REPAIR        $205.00

JR INNOVATIONS IN REFRIGERATION           Total Check Amount: $205.00

196524  METRO SIGN INSTALLATION SERVICES   10/18/2024 33156   110404543       ARTS BANNERS INSTALL     $4,600.00

METRO SIGN INSTALLATION SERVICES          Total Check Amount: $4,600.00

196525  NATIONWIDE                         10/18/2024 20975   110             4436 PET INS SEP 2024    $1,559.94

NATIONWIDE                                Total Check Amount: $1,559.94

196526  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC        10/18/2024 31709   110212111       OFFICE SUPPLIES          $22.13

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC               Total Check Amount: $22.13

196527  PALICON GROUP                      10/18/2024 33132   110212111       BACKGROUND CHECK         $1,600.00

PALICON GROUP                             Total Check Amount: $1,600.00

196528  SPARKLETTS                         10/18/2024 3001    110111161       COUNCIL MTGWTR SEPT24    $47.76

SPARKLETTS                                Total Check Amount: $47.76

196529  STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE 
FUND  

10/18/2024 23177   950000000       ILJAOC WC SEP24-DEC24    $390.50

STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND         Total Check Amount: $390.50

196530  UNITED RENTALS NORTHWEST, INC.     10/18/2024 7051    110404421       BREAFEST24 RENTALS       $2,327.97

UNITED RENTALS NORTHWEST, INC.            Total Check Amount: $2,327.97

196532  VERIZON WIRELESS                   10/18/2024 21122   110111143       9974478105 8/23-9/22     $207.78

10/18/2024 21122   110111151       9974478105 8/23-9/22     $130.82

Oct 16, 2024 2 of 13 10:11:35 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Oct 14, 2024 12:00 AM and Oct 18, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

196532  VERIZON WIRELESS                   10/18/2024 21122   110111161       9974478105 8/23-9/22     $46.94

10/18/2024 21122   110141411       9974478105 8/23-9/22     $20.02

10/18/2024 21122   110141424       9974478105 8/23-9/22     $41.94

10/18/2024 21122   110141431       9974478105 8/23-9/22     $20.02

10/18/2024 21122   110141441       9974478105 8/23-9/22     $41.94

10/18/2024 21122   110141481       9974478105 8/23-9/22     $172.76

10/18/2024 21122   110212121       9974478105 8/23-9/22     $5,609.70

10/18/2024 21122   110222223       9974478105 8/23-9/22     $1,917.68

10/18/2024 21122   110323212       9974478105 8/23-9/22     $83.88

10/18/2024 21122   110323231       9974478105 8/23-9/22     $52.06

10/18/2024 21122   110323241       9974478105 8/23-9/22     $88.88

10/18/2024 21122   110323243       9974478105 8/23-9/22     $41.94

10/18/2024 21122   110404311       9974478105 8/23-9/22     $1,227.40

10/18/2024 21122   110404525       9974478105 8/23-9/22     $83.88

10/18/2024 21122   110515125       9974478105 8/23-9/22     $14.29

10/18/2024 21122   110515141       9974478105 8/23-9/22     $61.96

10/18/2024 21122   110515171       9974478105 8/23-9/22     $403.44

10/18/2024 21122   174222222       9974478105 8/23-9/22     $570.15

10/18/2024 21122   174222225       9974478105 8/23-9/22     $2,329.59

10/18/2024 21122   410515124       9974478105 8/23-9/22     $161.97

10/18/2024 21122   420141421       9974478105 8/23-9/22     $120.03

10/18/2024 21122   420515131       9974478105 8/23-9/22     $1,002.48

10/18/2024 21122   430515123       9974478105 8/23-9/22     $620.96

10/18/2024 21122   440515122       9974478105 8/23-9/22     $83.88

10/18/2024 21122   460141474       9974478105 8/23-9/22     $130.82

10/18/2024 21122   475141471       9974478105 8/23-9/22     $538.32

10/18/2024 21122   960000000       9974478105 8/23-9/22     $41.94

VERIZON WIRELESS                          Total Check Amount: $15,867.47

Check Subtotal $866,484.52

V57030  ABBA TERMITE & PEST CONTROL        10/18/2024 15614   110515143       BEE SWARM REMOVAL        $245.00

ABBA TERMITE & PEST CONTROL               Total Check Amount: $245.00

V57031  ACADEMY 831, LLC                   10/18/2024 28694   110404145       BALLET                   $150.00

ACADEMY 831, LLC                          Total Check Amount: $150.00

V57032  LARRY ALANIS                       10/18/2024 32661   110404424       UMPIRE FEES 10/7/24      $111.00

LARRY ALANIS                              Total Check Amount: $111.00

V57033  ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC   10/18/2024 6604    110212132       CRSNG GRDS 9/15-9/28     $3,431.25

ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC          Total Check Amount: $3,431.25

Oct 16, 2024 3 of 13 10:11:35 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Oct 14, 2024 12:00 AM and Oct 18, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V57034  ALLSTAR FIRE EQUIPMENT             10/18/2024 8353    110222221       GLOVES                   $2,902.31

ALLSTAR FIRE EQUIPMENT                    Total Check Amount: $2,902.31

V57035  ALTA LANGUAGE SERVICES, INC        10/18/2024 25953   110141481       BILINGUAL TEST SEPT24    $165.00

ALTA LANGUAGE SERVICES, INC               Total Check Amount: $165.00

V57036  AMERICAN VETERAN LIGHTING, INC.    10/18/2024 31163   490515151       LIGHTING                 $300.51

10/18/2024 31163   490515151       SHIPPING                 $33.96

AMERICAN VETERAN LIGHTING, INC.           Total Check Amount: $334.47

V57037  ERIC AMEZCUA                       10/18/2024 33152   110212111       EVOC                     $234.00

ERIC AMEZCUA                              Total Check Amount: $234.00

V57038  AM-TEC TOTAL SECURITY INC          10/18/2024 30658   475141471       AVIGILON PTZ CAM REPL    $4,447.20

10/18/2024 30658   475141471       TAX ON QUOT 4793         $272.99

AM-TEC TOTAL SECURITY INC                 Total Check Amount: $4,720.19

V57039  ANAHEIM ICE MANAGEMENT             10/18/2024 15170   110404145       ICE SKATING              $405.00

ANAHEIM ICE MANAGEMENT                    Total Check Amount: $405.00

V57040  ALEXANDER AVILA JR                 10/18/2024 33154   110212111       EVOC                     $234.00

ALEXANDER AVILA JR                        Total Check Amount: $234.00

V57041  BRAVO ROOFING INC                  10/18/2024 28437   490515151       SC ROOF REPAIRS          $6,940.00

BRAVO ROOFING INC                         Total Check Amount: $6,940.00

V57042  BREA DISPOSAL, INC                 10/18/2024 3330    440515122       REFUSE COLLECTN SEP24    $193,260.75

BREA DISPOSAL, INC                        Total Check Amount: $193,260.75

V57043  BREA/ORANGE COUNTY PLUMBING        10/18/2024 3781    465515149       HVAC REMOVL & INSTALL    $2,030.03

10/18/2024 3781    465515149       REMOVE HVAC UNIT         $1,378.00

BREA/ORANGE COUNTY PLUMBING               Total Check Amount: $3,408.03

V57044  KATHY A  BREAUX                    10/18/2024 5320    110404145       ACRYLIC PAINTING         $68.00

KATHY A  BREAUX                           Total Check Amount: $68.00

V57045  CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC.    10/18/2024 4375    875141424       INV MGMT SVCS SEPT24     $42.79

10/18/2024 4375    902009100       INV MGMT SVCS SEPT24     $196.14

10/18/2024 4375    930141424       INV MGMT SVCS SEPT24     $6,229.88

CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC.           Total Check Amount: $6,468.81

V57046  MIRSA CHAVEZ GRIEGO                10/18/2024 31295   110212111       SCNCE BASED INTRVWNG     $114.00

MIRSA CHAVEZ GRIEGO                       Total Check Amount: $114.00

V57047  COMMUNICATIONS LAB                 10/18/2024 32590   902009100       PROF SVCS AUGUST 2024    $4,000.00

10/18/2024 32590   902009100       PROF SVCS JULY 2024      $4,000.00

COMMUNICATIONS LAB                        Total Check Amount: $8,000.00

V57048  THE CONNECTION CORPORATION         10/18/2024 31669   110404523       COUNSELING SVCS SEP24    $3,060.00

THE CONNECTION CORPORATION                Total Check Amount: $3,060.00

V57049  CORE & MAIN LP                     10/18/2024 27049   420515131       PAINT                    $339.03

CORE & MAIN LP                            Total Check Amount: $339.03

Oct 16, 2024 4 of 13 10:11:35 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Oct 14, 2024 12:00 AM and Oct 18, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V57050  CORELOGIC                          10/18/2024 25542   280323215       REAL EST LISTNG SEP24    $185.00

CORELOGIC                                 Total Check Amount: $185.00

V57051  EAN SERVICES, LLC                  10/18/2024 26450   110222221       RENTAL CAR 8/14-8/19     $576.85

10/18/2024 26450   110222221       RENTAL CAR 9/5-9/19      $1,433.35

EAN SERVICES, LLC                         Total Check Amount: $2,010.20

V57052  KATHLEEN R FENSTERMAKER            10/18/2024 32787   110404541       MILEAGE SEPT 2024        $5.29

KATHLEEN R FENSTERMAKER                   Total Check Amount: $5.29

V57053  FUN WITH HORSES                    10/18/2024 15171   110404145       FARM                     $200.00

FUN WITH HORSES                           Total Check Amount: $200.00

V57054  GALE SUPPLY COMPANY                10/18/2024 21090   490515151       JANITORIAL SUPPLIES      $205.96

GALE SUPPLY COMPANY                       Total Check Amount: $205.96

V57055  GALLS/QUARTERMASTER                10/18/2024 16493   110212111       NAME TAG                 $21.52

10/18/2024 16493   110212111       UNIFORMS                 $796.61

GALLS/QUARTERMASTER                       Total Check Amount: $818.13

V57056  DESTINY ANGEL GARCIA               10/18/2024 32045   110515111       FOOD RESCUE CONF 2024    $26.06

DESTINY ANGEL GARCIA                      Total Check Amount: $26.06

V57057  GUARANTEED JANITORIAL SERVICES, 
INC

10/18/2024 28695   110515125       JUL24 JAN SVCS: DT       $2,984.83

10/18/2024 28695   110515125       JUN24 DAY PORTERS-CCC    $448.00

10/18/2024 28695   110515125       NT'L NIGHT OUT PORTER    $280.00

10/18/2024 28695   110515125       SEP24 JAN SVCS: DT       $2,984.83

10/18/2024 28695   490515151       BREA FEST PORTERS        $840.00

10/18/2024 28695   490515151       JUL24 DAY PORTERS-BCC    $5,225.83

10/18/2024 28695   490515151       JUL24 DAY PORTERS-CCC    $5,225.83

10/18/2024 28695   490515151       JUL24 JAN SVCS: BCC      $4,793.75

10/18/2024 28695   490515151       JUL24 JAN SVCS: CCC      $9,994.25

10/18/2024 28695   490515151       JUL24 JAN SVCS: YARD     $1,344.75

10/18/2024 28695   490515151       JUL24 JAN SVCS:P.HALL    $1,239.75

10/18/2024 28695   490515151       JUL24 JAN SVCS:PLUNGE    $185.50

10/18/2024 28695   490515151       JUL24 JAN SVCS:SR CTR    $2,840.16

10/18/2024 28695   490515151       PET EXPO PORTERS         $126.00

10/18/2024 28695   490515151       SEP24 DAY PORTERS-BCC    $5,225.83

10/18/2024 28695   490515151       SEP24 DAY PORTERS-CCC    $5,225.83

10/18/2024 28695   490515151       SEP24 JAN SVCS: BCC      $4,793.75

10/18/2024 28695   490515151       SEP24 JAN SVCS: CCC      $9,994.25

10/18/2024 28695   490515151       SEP24 JAN SVCS: YARD     $1,344.75

10/18/2024 28695   490515151       SEP24 JAN SVCS:P.HALL    $1,239.75

10/18/2024 28695   490515151       SEP24 JAN SVCS:PLUNGE    $185.50

10/18/2024 28695   490515151       SEP24 JAN SVCS:SR CTR    $2,840.16

Oct 16, 2024 5 of 13 10:11:35 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Oct 14, 2024 12:00 AM and Oct 18, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

GUARANTEED JANITORIAL SERVICES, INC       Total Check Amount: $69,363.30

V57058  GABRIEL HANNAH                     10/18/2024 17533   110404424       UMPIRE FEES 10/7/24      $148.00

GABRIEL HANNAH                            Total Check Amount: $148.00

V57059  ADAM C HAWLEY                      10/18/2024 5028    110212111       IACP CONFERENCE          $194.00

ADAM C HAWLEY                             Total Check Amount: $194.00

V57060  HOLLY ELECTRIC INC.                10/18/2024 27530   343515112       MD 3 LIGHT REPAIR        $371.59

HOLLY ELECTRIC INC.                       Total Check Amount: $371.59

V57061  INFOSEND, INC.                     10/18/2024 19016   110111151       AUG24 COMM & MKTG        $99.16

10/18/2024 19016   110111151       JUL24 COMM & MKTG        $49.46

10/18/2024 19016   110111151       JUN24 COMM & MKTG        $0.28

10/18/2024 19016   110212111       JUL24 POLICE             $49.47

10/18/2024 19016   110212111       JUN24 POLICE             $0.28

10/18/2024 19016   110404215       JUN24 FITNESS            $0.28

10/18/2024 19016   110404421       JUL24 SPCL EVENTS        $49.46

10/18/2024 19016   110404421       JUN24 SPCL EVENTS        $0.28

10/18/2024 19016   110404521       AUG24 SR. CENTER         $49.57

10/18/2024 19016   110404521       JUL24 SR. CENTER         $49.47

10/18/2024 19016   110404542       AUG24 THEATRE            $49.59

10/18/2024 19016   110515111       JUL24 GENERAL            $98.93

10/18/2024 19016   420141421       AUG24 WTR: PRNT/MAIL     $7,385.70

10/18/2024 19016   420141421       JUL24 WTR: PRNT/MAIL     $7,350.29

10/18/2024 19016   420141421       JUN24 WTR: PRNT/MAIL     $58.26

INFOSEND, INC.                            Total Check Amount: $15,290.48

V57062  INLAND ROUNDBALL OFFICIALS INC.    10/18/2024 31906   110404424       REFEREE FEE 10/3-10/8    $1,305.00

INLAND ROUNDBALL OFFICIALS INC.           Total Check Amount: $1,305.00

V57063  KEENAN & ASSOCIATES                10/18/2024 22439   470141483       2024 WORKERS'COMP #11    $11,389.33

KEENAN & ASSOCIATES                       Total Check Amount: $11,389.33

V57064  KELLY SPICERS STORES               10/18/2024 31267   110141441       PAPER                    $95.32

KELLY SPICERS STORES                      Total Check Amount: $95.32

V57065  KI (KRUEGER INTERNATIONAL)         10/18/2024 15603   181404250       BCC CHAIRS/DOLLYS        $108,829.00

KI (KRUEGER INTERNATIONAL)                Total Check Amount: $108,829.00

V57066  DAVID KUSSMAN                      10/18/2024 31446   110212111       MC CRSH INVSTG&RECON     $82.00

DAVID KUSSMAN                             Total Check Amount: $82.00

V57067  L.N. CURTIS & SONS                 10/18/2024 1053    110222221       FIRE GEAR                $1,013.78

10/18/2024 1053    110222231       FIRE GEAR                $1,141.16

L.N. CURTIS & SONS                        Total Check Amount: $2,154.94

V57068  FRANCESCO LA TORRE                 10/18/2024 24398   110404521       MILEAGE SEPT 2024        $60.30

FRANCESCO LA TORRE                        Total Check Amount: $60.30

Oct 16, 2024 6 of 13 10:11:35 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Oct 14, 2024 12:00 AM and Oct 18, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V57069  LIFE-ASSIST, INC.                  10/18/2024 10530   174222222       PM SUPPLIES FS1          $2,003.36

10/18/2024 10530   174222222       PM SUPPLIES FS2          $2,350.75

10/18/2024 10530   174222222       PM SUPPLIES FS3          $1,308.11

LIFE-ASSIST, INC.                         Total Check Amount: $5,662.22

V57070  ELIZABETH A. LUSK                  10/18/2024 16911   110212111       TRAINING MILEAGE         $34.17

10/18/2024 16911   110212133       CONFERENCE REIMB         $411.22

ELIZABETH A. LUSK                         Total Check Amount: $445.39

V57071  MINER, LTD                         10/18/2024 27173   465515149       LOUVRES RPR-BRCH HLLS    $1,118.53

MINER, LTD                                Total Check Amount: $1,118.53

V57072  CAITLIN MOHNEY                     10/18/2024 29108   110404521       YOGA SEPT 2024           $120.00

CAITLIN MOHNEY                            Total Check Amount: $120.00

V57073  JENNIFER MONZON-SCROFINI           10/18/2024 20158   110404145       CRAFTS                   $130.00

JENNIFER MONZON-SCROFINI                  Total Check Amount: $130.00

V57074  ANTHONY NGUYEN                     10/18/2024 25978   110212111       MC CRSH INVSTG&RECON     $82.00

ANTHONY NGUYEN                            Total Check Amount: $82.00

V57075  NIEVES LANDSCAPE, INC.             10/18/2024 31375   110515141       PARK MOWING AUG24        $10,912.19

10/18/2024 31375   110515141       PARKS MOWING SEPT24      $10,912.19

10/18/2024 31375   110515143       MED/GREENBELTS AUG24     $13,425.58

10/18/2024 31375   110515143       MED/GREENBELTS SEPT24    $13,425.58

10/18/2024 31375   341515112       MD#1 LANDSCAPE AUG24     $1,518.72

10/18/2024 31375   341515112       MD#1 LANDSCAPE SEPT24    $1,518.72

10/18/2024 31375   343515112       MD#3 LANDSCAPE AUG24     $2,574.29

10/18/2024 31375   343515112       MD#3 LANDSCAPE SEPT24    $2,574.29

10/18/2024 31375   346515112       MD#6 LANDSCAPE AUG24     $6,460.62

10/18/2024 31375   346515112       MD#6 LANDSCAPE SEPT24    $6,460.62

10/18/2024 31375   346515112       MD#6 PARKWAY 
RENOVATN    

$14,060.00

10/18/2024 31375   347515112       MD#7 LANDSCAPE AUG24     $1,028.22

10/18/2024 31375   347515112       MD#7 LANDSCAPE SEPT24    $1,028.22

10/18/2024 31375   360515145       WC PARK LNDSCPE AUG24    $2,675.72

10/18/2024 31375   360515145       WC PARK LNDSCPE SEP24    $2,675.72

NIEVES LANDSCAPE, INC.                    Total Check Amount: $91,250.68

V57076  ORANGE COUNTY KARATE CENTER 
LLC    

10/18/2024 31160   110404145       KARATE                   $100.00

ORANGE COUNTY KARATE CENTER LLC           Total Check Amount: $100.00

V57077  DAVID K. ORTEGA                    10/18/2024 33153   110212111       EVOC                     $234.00

DAVID K. ORTEGA                           Total Check Amount: $234.00

V57078  PLUMBERS DEPOT INC.                10/18/2024 14542   430515123       CAMERA PARTS             $1,714.36

PLUMBERS DEPOT INC.                       Total Check Amount: $1,714.36

Oct 16, 2024 7 of 13 10:11:35 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Oct 14, 2024 12:00 AM and Oct 18, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V57079  PLUMBING WHOLESALE OUTLET, INC.    10/18/2024 18392   490515151       PLUMBING PARTS           $173.85

PLUMBING WHOLESALE OUTLET, INC.           Total Check Amount: $173.85

V57080  PTS COMMUNICATIONS, INC.           10/18/2024 31947   475141471       7147920398 OCT 2024      $75.00

PTS COMMUNICATIONS, INC.                  Total Check Amount: $75.00

V57081  RAPID FIRE SAFETY & SECURITY, LLC  10/18/2024 17760   110222221       FIRE EXT SVC 9/6/2024    $365.32

RAPID FIRE SAFETY & SECURITY, LLC         Total Check Amount: $365.32

V57082  READWRITE EDUCATIONAL              10/18/2024 3444    110404145       READING DEVELOPMENT      $357.00

READWRITE EDUCATIONAL                     Total Check Amount: $357.00

V57083  PHILIP A RODRIGUEZ                 10/18/2024 6580    110212111       IACP CONFERENCE          $194.00

PHILIP A RODRIGUEZ                        Total Check Amount: $194.00

V57084  ROLLINS, INC DBA ORKIN, LLC.       10/18/2024 30616   110515125       PEST CONTROL SEP 2024    $345.00

10/18/2024 30616   110515141       PEST CONTROL SEP 2024    $240.00

10/18/2024 30616   420515131       PEST CONTROL SEP 2024    $75.00

10/18/2024 30616   490515151       PEST CONTROL SEP 2024    $1,335.00

ROLLINS, INC DBA ORKIN, LLC.              Total Check Amount: $1,995.00

V57085  ROTH STAFFING COMPANIES LP         10/18/2024 27579   110141481       TEMP STAFF WE9/29/24     $1,164.54

ROTH STAFFING COMPANIES LP                Total Check Amount: $1,164.54

V57086  CLYDE J. SAN JUAN                  10/18/2024 33113   110404145       ACRYLC/WTR CLR PAINT     $598.00

CLYDE J. SAN JUAN                         Total Check Amount: $598.00

V57087  SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC      10/18/2024 25942   110515143       IRRIGATION SUPPLIES      $360.96

SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC             Total Check Amount: $360.96

V57088  SITMATIC                           10/18/2024 24416   110141411       ERGONOMIC CHAIR          $511.38

SITMATIC                                  Total Check Amount: $511.38

V57089  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA NEWS GROUP     10/18/2024 32570   840141412       LEGAL NOTICE SEP 2024    $323.35

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA NEWS GROUP            Total Check Amount: $323.35

V57090  STERICYCLE, INC.                   10/18/2024 11925   110111161       DOC SHRED AUG/SEPT24     $10.66

10/18/2024 11925   110212122       DOC SHRED AUG/SEPT24     $198.34

10/18/2024 11925   470141483       DOC SHRED AUG/SEPT24     $10.66

STERICYCLE, INC.                          Total Check Amount: $219.66

V57091  SUPERIOR ALARM SYSTEMS             10/18/2024 11074   490515151       BCC ALARM SYSTEM RPR     $1,556.34

SUPERIOR ALARM SYSTEMS                    Total Check Amount: $1,556.34

V57092  TELEFLEX LLC                       10/18/2024 29101   174222222       PM SUPPLIES FS #1        $2,386.00

TELEFLEX LLC                              Total Check Amount: $2,386.00

V57093  THOMSON REUTERS - WEST             10/18/2024 22020   110212121       CLR LAW ENF+ENT SEP24    $590.88

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST                    Total Check Amount: $590.88

V57094  TIM SHAW & ASSOCIATES              10/18/2024 32567   902009100       PROGRAM STAFF SEPT24     $2,400.00

TIM SHAW & ASSOCIATES                     Total Check Amount: $2,400.00

V57095  TOWNSEND PUBLIC AFFAIRS, INC.      10/18/2024 18881   110111145       CONSULTING SVCS OCT24    $1,625.00

Oct 16, 2024 8 of 13 10:11:35 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Oct 14, 2024 12:00 AM and Oct 18, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V57095  TOWNSEND PUBLIC AFFAIRS, INC.      10/18/2024 18881   410111145       CONSULTING SVCS OCT24    $1,625.00

10/18/2024 18881   420111145       CONSULTING SVCS OCT24    $1,625.00

10/18/2024 18881   430111145       CONSULTING SVCS OCT24    $1,625.00

TOWNSEND PUBLIC AFFAIRS, INC.             Total Check Amount: $6,500.00

V57096  TRUE TINT WINDOW TINTING           10/18/2024 28281   110515125       GRAFFITI FILM @DTBREA    $1,488.00

TRUE TINT WINDOW TINTING                  Total Check Amount: $1,488.00

V57097  TUMBLE-N-KIDS INC.                 10/18/2024 32167   110404145       GYMNASTICS               $1,140.00

TUMBLE-N-KIDS INC.                        Total Check Amount: $1,140.00

V57098  TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC.           10/18/2024 25937   951             ILJAOC 24/25 BRAZOS      $43,184.61

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC.                  Total Check Amount: $43,184.61

V57099  UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT/SC       10/18/2024 4537    420515131       DSB FEE 10/1/24          $141.16

10/18/2024 4537    420515131       DSB WTRDIST 10/1/24      $70.58

10/18/2024 4537    420515131       UGTICKETS SEWER SEP24    $413.30

10/18/2024 4537    420515131       UGTICKETS WATER SEP24    $211.65

UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT/SC              Total Check Amount: $836.69

V57100  US BANK  XX0338 CITY MGR           10/18/2024 24704   110111111       CALCARD-MGMTSV-092324    $144.25

10/18/2024 24704   110111143       CALCARD-MGMTSV-092324    $1,135.47

10/18/2024 24704   110111151       CALCARD-MGMTSV-092324    $386.09

10/18/2024 24704   110141481       CALCARD-MGMTSV-092324    $189.82

10/18/2024 24704   480515161       CALCARD-MGMTSV-092324    $209.29

10/18/2024 24704   902009100       CALCARD-MGMTSV-092324    $10.98

US BANK  XX0338 CITY MGR                  Total Check Amount: $2,075.90

V57101  US BANK  XX0312 HR                 10/18/2024 24776   110141411       CALCARDS-HR 092324       $438.52

10/18/2024 24776   110141481       CALCARDS-HR 092324       $2,316.28

US BANK  XX0312 HR                        Total Check Amount: $2,754.80

V57104  US BANK  XX0593 COMM SVC           10/18/2024 24777   110             CALCARDS-S.TAX 092324    ($1.70)

10/18/2024 24777   110             JECALCARD                $207.42

10/18/2024 24777   110             KSCALCARD                $11.25

10/18/2024 24777   110111111       CHCALCARD                $154.46

10/18/2024 24777   110111143       CHCALCARD                $49.00

10/18/2024 24777   110404154       NACALCARD                $31.22

10/18/2024 24777   110404211       AUCALCARD                $85.05

10/18/2024 24777   110404211       LNCALCARD                $66.68

10/18/2024 24777   110404215       ACCALCARD                $108.55

10/18/2024 24777   110404215       AUCALCARD                $199.00

10/18/2024 24777   110404215       DACALCARD                $2,018.24

10/18/2024 24777   110404217       JSCALCARD                $912.96

10/18/2024 24777   110404224       SSCALCARD                $70.03

Oct 16, 2024 9 of 13 10:11:35 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Oct 14, 2024 12:00 AM and Oct 18, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V57104  US BANK  XX0593 COMM SVC           10/18/2024 24777   110404311       CHCALCARD                $343.96

10/18/2024 24777   110404311       HECALCARD                $39.83

10/18/2024 24777   110404311       JECALCARD                $40.93

10/18/2024 24777   110404311       LNCALCARD                $1,382.65

10/18/2024 24777   110404421       AFCALCARD                $115.35

10/18/2024 24777   110404421       ARCALCARD                $226.71

10/18/2024 24777   110404421       KSCALCARD                $11.46

10/18/2024 24777   110404424       BHCALCARD                $1,755.50

10/18/2024 24777   110404424       TVCALCARD                $133.20

10/18/2024 24777   110404425       AUCALCARD                $26.03

10/18/2024 24777   110404425       SSCALCARD                $654.30

10/18/2024 24777   110404429       JSCALCARD                $643.34

10/18/2024 24777   110404429       MKMCALCARD               $859.34

10/18/2024 24777   110404521       AMCALCARD                $2,688.79

10/18/2024 24777   110404521       FLCALCARD                $1,235.66

10/18/2024 24777   110404521       JJCALCARD                $135.27

10/18/2024 24777   110404521       NGCALCARD                $44.62

10/18/2024 24777   110404523       JECALCARD                $124.11

10/18/2024 24777   110404523       VUCALCARD                $199.09

10/18/2024 24777   110404523       YGCALCARD                $480.83

10/18/2024 24777   110404541       KCCALCARD                $452.26

10/18/2024 24777   110404541       KFCALCARD                $886.71

10/18/2024 24777   110404542       EFCALCARD                $79.18

10/18/2024 24777   110404542       HHCALCARD                $567.58

10/18/2024 24777   110404542       KHCALCARD                $997.78

10/18/2024 24777   110404542       KKCALCARD                $4,376.13

US BANK  XX0593 COMM SVC                  Total Check Amount: $22,412.77

V57105  US BANK  XX0502 COMM & MKTG        10/18/2024 24778   110111151       CALCARDS-0924AM          $824.09

10/18/2024 24778   110111151       CALCARDS-0924LP          $973.46

10/18/2024 24778   110111151       CALCARDS-0924RS          $26.93

10/18/2024 24778   110111152       CALCARDS-0924AM          $66.11

10/18/2024 24778   110111152       CALCARDS-0924DF          $981.19

10/18/2024 24778   110111152       CALCARDS-0924LP          $133.79

10/18/2024 24778   420515131       CALCARDS-0924RS          $548.36

US BANK  XX0502 COMM & MKTG               Total Check Amount: $3,553.93

V57106  US BANK  XX0353 COMM DEV           10/18/2024 24779   110141481       CALCARD-COMDEV092324     $127.84

10/18/2024 24779   110222231       CALCARD-COMDEV092324     $55.31

Oct 16, 2024 10 of 13 10:11:35 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Oct 14, 2024 12:00 AM and Oct 18, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V57106  US BANK  XX0353 COMM DEV           10/18/2024 24779   110323212       CALCARD-COMDEV092324     $71.20

10/18/2024 24779   110323214       CALCARD-COMDEV092324     $60.00

10/18/2024 24779   110323231       CALCARD-COMDEV092324     $465.75

10/18/2024 24779   110323241       CALCARD-COMDEV092324     $815.00

10/18/2024 24779   110323242       CALCARD-COMDEV092324     $55.32

10/18/2024 24779   110515171       CALCARD-COMDEV092324     $55.31

10/18/2024 24779   510707328       CALCARD-COMDEV092324     $19.38

US BANK  XX0353 COMM DEV                  Total Check Amount: $1,725.11

V57107  US BANK  XX0270 ADMIN SVCS         10/18/2024 24781   110111161       CALCARDS-C.CLK 092324    $1,537.47

10/18/2024 24781   110141411       CALCARDS-ADMIN 092324    $91.31

10/18/2024 24781   110141431       CALCARDS-ADMIN 092324    $783.18

10/18/2024 24781   490515151       CALCARDS-ADMIN 092324    $418.62

US BANK  XX0270 ADMIN SVCS                Total Check Amount: $2,830.58

V57108  US BANK  XX0650 FIRE               10/18/2024 24782   110141481       CALCARDS-FIRE 092324     $38.98

10/18/2024 24782   110222211       CALCARDS-FIRE 092324     $1,094.12

10/18/2024 24782   110222213       CALCARDS-FIRE 092324     $115.10

10/18/2024 24782   110222221       CALCARDS-FIRE 092324     $2,808.97

10/18/2024 24782   110222223       CALCARDS-FIRE 092324     $3,440.15

10/18/2024 24782   110222224       CALCARDS-FIRE 092324     $164.25

10/18/2024 24782   110222231       CALCARDS-FIRE 092324     $170.00

10/18/2024 24782   174222222       CALCARDS-FIRE 092324     $617.60

US BANK  XX0650 FIRE                      Total Check Amount: $8,449.17

V57109  US BANK  XX0346 IT                 10/18/2024 24783   110222223       CALCARDS-IT 092324       $29.98

10/18/2024 24783   110515125       CALCARDS-IT 092324       $302.31

10/18/2024 24783   280323215       CALCARDS-IT 092324       $25.00

10/18/2024 24783   460141474       CALCARDS-IT 092324       $474.90

10/18/2024 24783   475141471       CALCARDS-IT 092324       $1,075.98

10/18/2024 24783   865111143       CALCARDS-IT 092324       $29.98

US BANK  XX0346 IT                        Total Check Amount: $1,938.15

V57111  US BANK  XX0221 PW                 10/18/2024 24784   110             CALCARDS 092324          ($400.00)

10/18/2024 24784   110212121       CALCARDS 092324          $107.28

10/18/2024 24784   110222221       CALCARDS 092324          $44.13

10/18/2024 24784   110515111       CALCARDS 092324          $504.02

10/18/2024 24784   110515121       CALCARDS 092324          $1,403.01

10/18/2024 24784   110515141       CALCARDS 092324          $1,104.56

10/18/2024 24784   110515143       CALCARDS 092324          $156.50

10/18/2024 24784   110515144       CALCARDS 092324          $376.41

Oct 16, 2024 11 of 13 10:11:35 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Oct 14, 2024 12:00 AM and Oct 18, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V57111  US BANK  XX0221 PW                 10/18/2024 24784   110515148       CALCARDS 092324          $46.62

10/18/2024 24784   420515131       CALCARDS 092324          $6,194.18

10/18/2024 24784   430515123       CALCARDS 092324          $90.06

10/18/2024 24784   480515161       CALCARDS 092324          $2,284.18

10/18/2024 24784   490515151       CALCARDS 092324          $1,091.82

US BANK  XX0221 PW                        Total Check Amount: $13,002.77

V57113  US BANK  XX0544 POLICE             10/18/2024 24785   110             CALCARDS 9-23-24 POLI    $19.52

10/18/2024 24785   110141481       CALCARDS 9-23-24 POLI    $111.20

10/18/2024 24785   110212111       CALCARDS 9-22-24 POLI    $1,340.94

10/18/2024 24785   110212111       CALCARDS 9-23-24 POLI    $20,992.24

10/18/2024 24785   110212112       CALCARDS 9-23-24 POLI    $90.00

10/18/2024 24785   110212121       CALCARDS 9-23-24 POLI    $4,588.51

10/18/2024 24785   110212131       CALCARDS 9-23-24 POLI    $2,737.33

10/18/2024 24785   110212133       CALCARDS 9-23-24 POLI    $4,838.93

10/18/2024 24785   110212141       CALCARDS 9-23-24 POLI    $10.00

10/18/2024 24785   231212141       CALCARDS 9-23-24 POLI    $1,500.00

10/18/2024 24785   480515161       CALCARDS 9-23-24 POLI    $773.86

US BANK  XX0544 POLICE                    Total Check Amount: $37,002.53

V57114  US BANK  XX3401 PW- ADMIN          10/18/2024 24786   110515111       CALCARDS-PWADM 092324    $398.75

10/18/2024 24786   110515171       CALCARDS-PWADM 092324    $1,005.38

10/18/2024 24786   410515132       CALCARDS-PWADM 092324    $51.91

US BANK  XX3401 PW- ADMIN                 Total Check Amount: $1,456.04

V57115  JOSES WALEHWA                      10/18/2024 32922   110212111       IACP CONFERENCE          $194.00

JOSES WALEHWA                             Total Check Amount: $194.00

V57116  WEST COAST ARBORISTS, INC.         10/18/2024 1556    110515141       TREE MNT PRK 9/1-9/15    $4,413.00

10/18/2024 1556    110515142       TREE MNT 8/16-8/31       $18,987.45

10/18/2024 1556    110515142       TREE MNT 9/1-9/15        $9,805.02

10/18/2024 1556    345515112       TREEMNT MD5 8/16-8/31    $2,818.60

WEST COAST ARBORISTS, INC.                Total Check Amount: $36,024.07

V57117  WEST GROVE VOLLEYBALL, LLC         10/18/2024 32196   110404145       VOLLEYBALL               $433.35

WEST GROVE VOLLEYBALL, LLC                Total Check Amount: $433.35

V57118  CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL FRANCIS 
WINGER 

10/18/2024 26711   110212111       SLI SESSION 5            $96.00

CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL FRANCIS WINGER        Total Check Amount: $96.00

V57119  SARA L. WOODWARD                   10/18/2024 26083   110212122       MILEAGE SEPTEMBR 2024    $104.39

SARA L. WOODWARD                          Total Check Amount: $104.39

V57120  ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORATION           10/18/2024 23538   174222222       AIR TUBES                $1,764.75

ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORATION                  Total Check Amount: $1,764.75

Oct 16, 2024 12 of 13 10:11:35 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Oct 14, 2024 12:00 AM and Oct 18, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

Voucher Subtotal $750,420.81

TOTAL $1,616,905.33

Oct 16, 2024 13 of 13 10:11:35 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Oct 21, 2024 12:00 AM and Oct 25, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

196533  ALZA OSTERIA                       10/25/2024 26483   110111111       2024 COMSN/COMTE DINR    $4,169.66

ALZA OSTERIA                              Total Check Amount: $4,169.66

196534  ARNANDA ARFELLA                    10/25/2024 33121   420             WATER ACCT REFUND        $84.73

ARNANDA ARFELLA                           Total Check Amount: $84.73

196535  AT&T                               10/25/2024 22050   475141471       8175814900 10-11-24      $1,304.20

10/25/2024 22050   475141471       1593834906 10-11-24      $1,940.33

AT&T                                      Total Check Amount: $3,244.53

196536  AT&T                               10/25/2024 22390   475141471       714911002210/14-11/13    $208.66

AT&T                                      Total Check Amount: $208.66

196537  AT&T CALNET                        10/25/2024 20391   361515143       CALNET SEPTEMBER 2024    $120.15

10/25/2024 20391   475141471       CALNET SEPTEMBER 2024    $182.38

10/25/2024 20391   110404311       CALNET SEPTEMBER 2024    $447.21

AT&T CALNET                               Total Check Amount: $749.74

196538  AT&T LONG DISTANCE                 10/25/2024 1737    475141471       807752441 10/3-11/2      $57.56

AT&T LONG DISTANCE                        Total Check Amount: $57.56

196539  ATLAS PLANNING SOLUTIONS           10/25/2024 32404   110222213       HAZ MIT PLAN JUN/JUL     $3,210.00

ATLAS PLANNING SOLUTIONS                  Total Check Amount: $3,210.00

196540  AXON ENTERPRISE, INC.              10/25/2024 28286   950000000       ILJAOC REIMB TO OCPD     $433,500.00

AXON ENTERPRISE, INC.                     Total Check Amount: $433,500.00

196541  JENNIFER BESSE                     10/25/2024 33171   420             WATER ACCT REFUND        $9.19

JENNIFER BESSE                            Total Check Amount: $9.19

196542  BREA EXPRESS CAR WASH              10/25/2024 32008   480515161       CARWASH SEPTEMBR 2024    $516.00

BREA EXPRESS CAR WASH                     Total Check Amount: $516.00

196543  CALIFORNIA BUILDING OFFICIALS      10/25/2024 26696   110323242       2024 EDU WEEK            $830.00

10/25/2024 26696   110323241       2024 EDU WEEK            $1,800.00

10/25/2024 26696   110323243       2024 EDU WEEK            $155.00

CALIFORNIA BUILDING OFFICIALS             Total Check Amount: $2,785.00

196544  CALIFORNIA TRUCK EQUIPMENT CO      10/25/2024 23459   480515161       REPLACEMENT DOOR         $1,062.33

CALIFORNIA TRUCK EQUIPMENT CO             Total Check Amount: $1,062.33

196545  CITY OF CYPRESS                    10/25/2024 32161   902009106       ASSEMBLY BILL 179        $239,000.00

CITY OF CYPRESS                           Total Check Amount: $239,000.00

196546  COMMERCIAL AQUATIC SERVICES, INC.  10/25/2024 25513   110404422       POOL CHEM                $2,296.36

COMMERCIAL AQUATIC SERVICES, INC.         Total Check Amount: $2,296.36

196547  COPPER HILLS INC                   10/25/2024 33160   420             WATER ACCT REFUND        $2.96

COPPER HILLS INC                          Total Check Amount: $2.96

196548  THE COUNSELING TEAM 
INTERNATIONAL  

10/25/2024 13933   110222221       EMPL SUPP SVCS SEPT24    $125.00

THE COUNSELING TEAM INTERNATIONAL         Total Check Amount: $125.00

196549  AMY DELACUADRA                     10/25/2024 33167   420             WATER REFUND             $103.72

Oct 23, 2024 1 of 11 5:26:26 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Oct 21, 2024 12:00 AM and Oct 25, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

AMY DELACUADRA                            Total Check Amount: $103.72

196550  DENNIS GRUBB & ASSOCIATES          10/25/2024 32461   110000000       PLAN CHECK SVCS SEP24    ($1,851.50)

10/25/2024 32461   84022223P       PLAN CHECK SVCS SEP24    $10,706.50

DENNIS GRUBB & ASSOCIATES                 Total Check Amount: $8,855.00

196551  DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE              10/25/2024 13406   110141481       FINGERPRINT APPSSEP24    $435.00

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE                     Total Check Amount: $435.00

196552  DAN DE CRISTOFARO                  10/25/2024 8022    110404217       DJ-6TH GR DANCE 10/11    $475.00

10/25/2024 8022    110404217       DJ-JR HIGH DANCE 9/27    $475.00

DAN DE CRISTOFARO                         Total Check Amount: $950.00

196553  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON         10/25/2024 3343    110515121       ELECTRICITY SEP/OCT24    $8,837.72

10/25/2024 3343    490515151       ELECTRICITY SEP/OCT24    $75,054.26

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON                Total Check Amount: $83,891.98

196554  EMERGENCY AMBULANCE SERVICE        10/25/2024 7757    174222225       AMBLNC SVCS 9/23-10/7    $69,175.68

EMERGENCY AMBULANCE SERVICE               Total Check Amount: $69,175.68

196555  EVERNORTH CARE SOLUTIONS, INC.     10/25/2024 32734   110141481       EAP SVCS NOV 2024        $1,173.64

EVERNORTH CARE SOLUTIONS, INC.            Total Check Amount: $1,173.64

196556  FLAGSHIP DESIGN GROUP, INC.        10/25/2024 32818   110404424       ADULT SPORTS AWARDS      $4,058.51

FLAGSHIP DESIGN GROUP, INC.               Total Check Amount: $4,058.51

196557  GALVEZ QUALITY AUTO GLASS          10/25/2024 27010   480515161       WINDSHIELD INSTALL       $345.00

10/25/2024 27010   480515161       WINDSHIELD REPAIR        $85.00

GALVEZ QUALITY AUTO GLASS                 Total Check Amount: $430.00

196558  THE GAS COMPANY                    10/25/2024 3749    420515131       GAS SEPT 2024            $14.30

10/25/2024 3749    490515151       GAS SEPT 2024            $2,507.80

THE GAS COMPANY                           Total Check Amount: $2,522.10

196559  GEOCON WEST, INC.                  10/25/2024 32830   510707978       GEOTECH SVCS THRU 9/8    $19,575.00

GEOCON WEST, INC.                         Total Check Amount: $19,575.00

196560  GABRIELLA GONZALEZ                 10/25/2024 33173   420             WATER ACCT REFUND        $64.51

GABRIELLA GONZALEZ                        Total Check Amount: $64.51

196561  MARTHA GONZALEZ                    10/25/2024 32966   420             WATER ACCT REFUND        $138.25

MARTHA GONZALEZ                           Total Check Amount: $138.25

196562  JOAN HELMS                         10/25/2024 33164   420             WATER ACCT REFUND        $59.98

JOAN HELMS                                Total Check Amount: $59.98

196563  HOLLYDALE MOBILE ESTATES           10/25/2024 29393   270323218       SENIOR SUBSIDY NOV24     $254.00

HOLLYDALE MOBILE ESTATES                  Total Check Amount: $254.00

196564  HYDROPRO SOLUTIONS                 10/25/2024 31845   420515131       METERS                   $21,257.69

HYDROPRO SOLUTIONS                        Total Check Amount: $21,257.69

196565  IMPERIAL CAR WASH                  10/25/2024 30976   480515161       CARWASH SEPT24           $767.52

IMPERIAL CAR WASH                         Total Check Amount: $767.52

Oct 23, 2024 2 of 11 5:26:26 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Oct 21, 2024 12:00 AM and Oct 25, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

196566  INTELLI-TECH                       10/25/2024 8774    475141471       HP MONITORS [10]         $2,614.45

INTELLI-TECH                              Total Check Amount: $2,614.45

196567  JONES & MAYER                      10/25/2024 12144   110111112       LEGAL:CODE ENF SEPT24    $1,558.00

10/25/2024 12144   110212111       LEGAL SVCS PD SEPT24     $1,121.00

JONES & MAYER                             Total Check Amount: $2,679.00

196568  TODD KELLER                        10/25/2024 33165   420             WATER ACCT REFUND        $79.91

TODD KELLER                               Total Check Amount: $79.91

196569  BRIAN KIM                          10/25/2024 33163   420             WATER ACCT REFUND        $22.12

BRIAN KIM                                 Total Check Amount: $22.12

196570  LAKE PARK BREA LP                  10/25/2024 5289    270323218       SENIOR SUBSIDY NOV24     $508.00

LAKE PARK BREA LP                         Total Check Amount: $508.00

196571  TATUM LANGDON                      10/25/2024 32704   110404541       ARTGALLERY CONS SALES    $72.88

TATUM LANGDON                             Total Check Amount: $72.88

196572  LUNA REECE CERAMICS, INC.          10/25/2024 32687   110404541       ARTGALLERY CONS SALES    $42.00

LUNA REECE CERAMICS, INC.                 Total Check Amount: $42.00

196573  MARIPOSA LANDSCAPES, INC.          10/25/2024 27959   110515143       CITY FAC/TRAILS SEP24    $5,954.32

10/25/2024 27959   361515148       CITY FAC/TRAILS SEP24    $115.49

10/25/2024 27959   110515148       CITY FAC/TRAILS SEP24    $2,120.27

MARIPOSA LANDSCAPES, INC.                 Total Check Amount: $8,190.08

196574  MATRIX DOCUMENT IMAGING            10/25/2024 33159   110000000       SUBPOENA FEE REFUND      $15.00

MATRIX DOCUMENT IMAGING                   Total Check Amount: $15.00

196575  MISSIONSQUARE RETIREMENT           10/25/2024 32141   150141482       800319 RHSFEE JAN-MAR    $1,437.50

10/25/2024 32141   150141482       RHS ACCTFEE APR-JUN24    $1,462.50

MISSIONSQUARE RETIREMENT                  Total Check Amount: $2,900.00

196576  MONJARAS & WISMEYER GROUP INC.     10/25/2024 32179   110141481       PROFSVCS 8983 AUG-OCT    $157.50

MONJARAS & WISMEYER GROUP INC.            Total Check Amount: $157.50

196577  SHELLEY MULLIN                     10/25/2024 33170   420             WATER ACCT REFUND        $79.78

SHELLEY MULLIN                            Total Check Amount: $79.78

196578  MULTI-AGENCY SUPPORT SERVICES      10/25/2024 33158   110212111       AVATA TCTCL CRS 12/19    $1,390.00

MULTI-AGENCY SUPPORT SERVICES             Total Check Amount: $1,390.00

196579  IMRE NAGY                          10/25/2024 33168   420             WATER ACCT REFUND        $47.05

IMRE NAGY                                 Total Check Amount: $47.05

196580  NORMA NIETO                        10/25/2024 33161   420             WATER ACCT REFUND        $118.22

NORMA NIETO                               Total Check Amount: $118.22

196581  NR WORLD LLC                       10/25/2024 32889   110404541       DJ SVCS 10/12/24         $800.00

NR WORLD LLC                              Total Check Amount: $800.00

196582  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC        10/25/2024 31709   110212111       OFFICE SUPPLIES          $44.92

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC               Total Check Amount: $44.92

Oct 23, 2024 3 of 11 5:26:26 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Oct 21, 2024 12:00 AM and Oct 25, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

196583  OPENDOOR LABS INC                  10/25/2024 29570   420             WATER ACCT REFUND        $52.36

OPENDOOR LABS INC                         Total Check Amount: $52.36

196584  ORANGE VILLA SENIOR APARTMENTS     10/25/2024 29394   270323218       SENIOR SUBSIDY NOV24     $254.00

ORANGE VILLA SENIOR APARTMENTS            Total Check Amount: $254.00

196585  ORIGINAL EQUIPMENT AUTO SUPPLY     10/25/2024 32413   480515161       OIL                      $25.59

10/25/2024 32413   480515161       PULLEY/BELT              $90.33

10/25/2024 32413   480515161       BRAKE SWITCH             $44.84

ORIGINAL EQUIPMENT AUTO SUPPLY            Total Check Amount: $160.76

196586  PLAYPOWER LT FARMINGTON, INC.      10/25/2024 19510   110515141       PLAYGROUND EQUIPMNT      $1,029.50

PLAYPOWER LT FARMINGTON, INC.             Total Check Amount: $1,029.50

196587  PUENTE HILLS FORD                  10/25/2024 25742   480515161       LIMIT STRAP              $115.79

10/25/2024 25742   480515161       CREDIT                   ($126.56)

10/25/2024 25742   480515161       ENGINE MOUNT             $114.15

PUENTE HILLS FORD                         Total Check Amount: $103.38

196588  RENEWELL FLEET SERVICE LLC         10/25/2024 33096   480515161       SEAT CUSHIONS            $1,712.60

10/25/2024 33096   480515161       ENGINE COOLER            $1,000.48

RENEWELL FLEET SERVICE LLC                Total Check Amount: $2,713.08

196589  JENNIFER SCHNIEPP                  10/25/2024 28619   110404542       BEAUTIFUL AUDITIONS      $300.00

JENNIFER SCHNIEPP                         Total Check Amount: $300.00

196590  SOUTH COAST AIR QUALITY MGMT 
DIST  

10/25/2024 10871   480515161       174303 EMISSION FEES     $165.96

10/25/2024 10871   480515161       174303 RENEWAL FEE       $541.04

SOUTH COAST AIR QUALITY MGMT DIST         Total Check Amount: $707.00

196591  SOUTH COAST EMERGENCY VEHICLE 
SVC  

10/25/2024 31883   480515161       ENGINE REPAIR            $988.12

SOUTH COAST EMERGENCY VEHICLE SVC         Total Check Amount: $988.12

196592  SOUTH COAST LIGHTING & DESIGN      10/25/2024 16831   110515121       CCC PRK-BOLLARD LIGHT    $4,880.00

SOUTH COAST LIGHTING & DESIGN             Total Check Amount: $4,880.00

196593  STURGEON SERVICES                  10/25/2024 33174   420             WATER ACCT REFUND        $2,323.59

STURGEON SERVICES                         Total Check Amount: $2,323.59

196594  TRUEPOINT SOLUTIONS, LLC           10/25/2024 32694   110323241       ACCELA SUPPORT JUN24     $4,785.00

TRUEPOINT SOLUTIONS, LLC                  Total Check Amount: $4,785.00

196595  UNIFIRST CORPORATION               10/25/2024 27988   110515144       UNIFORM SVCS SEP 2024    $119.70

10/25/2024 27988   361515148       UNIFORM SVCS SEP 2024    $20.34

10/25/2024 27988   480515161       UNIFORM SVCS SEP 2024    $148.39

10/25/2024 27988   110515125       UNIFORM SVCS SEP 2024    $39.20

10/25/2024 27988   420515131       UNIFORM SVCS SEP 2024    $148.95

10/25/2024 27988   440515126       UNIFORM SVCS SEP 2024    $13.35

10/25/2024 27988   490515151       UNIFORM SVCS SEP 2024    $445.89

Oct 23, 2024 4 of 11 5:26:26 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Oct 21, 2024 12:00 AM and Oct 25, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

196595  UNIFIRST CORPORATION               10/25/2024 27988   110515121       UNIFORM SVCS SEP 2024    $104.00

10/25/2024 27988   110515141       UNIFORM SVCS SEP 2024    $126.75

10/25/2024 27988   110515148       UNIFORM SVCS SEP 2024    $20.31

10/25/2024 27988   360515145       UNIFORM SVCS SEP 2024    $13.35

10/25/2024 27988   110515143       UNIFORM SVCS SEP 2024    $115.83

10/25/2024 27988   430515123       UNIFORM SVCS SEP 2024    $44.55

UNIFIRST CORPORATION                      Total Check Amount: $1,360.61

196596  URBAN GRAFFITI ENTERPRISES INC.    10/25/2024 4352    110515121       GRAFFITIREMOVAL SEP24    $2,450.00

10/25/2024 4352    110515121       GRAFFITIREMOVAL AUG24    $2,450.00

URBAN GRAFFITI ENTERPRISES INC.           Total Check Amount: $4,900.00

196597  KARINA Y. VAZQUEZ                  10/25/2024 33135   110404541       1 TIME HONOR REISSUE     $200.00

KARINA Y. VAZQUEZ                         Total Check Amount: $200.00

196598  VERIZON CONNECT NWF, INC.          10/25/2024 25293   480515161       PW GPS SVC SEPT 2024     $907.40

VERIZON CONNECT NWF, INC.                 Total Check Amount: $907.40

196599  VOHNE LICHE KENNELS, INC           10/25/2024 33035   110212131       MAINT TRAINING SEPT24    $200.00

VOHNE LICHE KENNELS, INC                  Total Check Amount: $200.00

196600  WEST COAST TURF                    10/25/2024 20284   110515144       SOD F#1&3-BIG GAME       $6,773.88

WEST COAST TURF                           Total Check Amount: $6,773.88

196601  WITTMAN ENTERPRISES, LLC           10/25/2024 33176   174222225       BILLING SVCS JUL24       $709.00

10/25/2024 33176   174222225       BILLING SVCS SEPT24      $3,441.95

10/25/2024 33176   174222225       BILLING SVCS AUG24       $996.43

WITTMAN ENTERPRISES, LLC                  Total Check Amount: $5,147.38

196602  HANNAH YOKOO                       10/25/2024 29328   110404541       ARTGALLERY CONS SALES    $45.45

HANNAH YOKOO                              Total Check Amount: $45.45

196603  XIAOJUAN ZHAO                      10/25/2024 33162   420             WATER ACCT REFUND        $154.75

XIAOJUAN ZHAO                             Total Check Amount: $154.75

Check Subtotal $962,481.47

V57121  ABBA TERMITE & PEST CONTROL        10/25/2024 15614   110515148       BEE SWARM REMOVAL        $245.00

ABBA TERMITE & PEST CONTROL               Total Check Amount: $245.00

V57122  ADMINISTRATIVE & PROF              10/25/2024 3344    110             4010 APEA MEMB 101824    $576.00

ADMINISTRATIVE & PROF                     Total Check Amount: $576.00

V57123  THE ADVANTAGE GROUP                10/25/2024 24539   110             808B FSADEPCAR 101824    $2,159.21

10/25/2024 24539   110             808C FSA URMED 101824    $5,759.24

THE ADVANTAGE GROUP                       Total Check Amount: $7,918.45

V57124  LARRY ALANIS                       10/25/2024 32661   110404424       UMPIRE FEE 10/14/24      $111.00

LARRY ALANIS                              Total Check Amount: $111.00

V57125  ANAHI LIZBETH ALFEREZ              10/25/2024 31484   110212111       TRAINING MILEAGE         $131.86

ANAHI LIZBETH ALFEREZ                     Total Check Amount: $131.86

Oct 23, 2024 5 of 11 5:26:26 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Oct 21, 2024 12:00 AM and Oct 25, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V57126  ASBURY ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES      10/25/2024 9144    480515161       OIL DISPOSAL             $102.00

ASBURY ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES             Total Check Amount: $102.00

V57127  AVCOGAS PROPANE SALES & 
SERVICES   

10/25/2024 22047   480515161       PROPANE 675 GALS         $1,508.39

AVCOGAS PROPANE SALES & SERVICES          Total Check Amount: $1,508.39

V57128  B & S GRAPHICS INC.                10/25/2024 24357   480515161       DECALS                   $331.87

B & S GRAPHICS INC.                       Total Check Amount: $331.87

V57129  BEST LAWN MOWER SERVICE            10/25/2024 16230   480515161       CHAIN                    $71.41

BEST LAWN MOWER SERVICE                   Total Check Amount: $71.41

V57130  BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS                 10/25/2024 26980   902009105       PROGRAM STAFF AUG24      $4,368.00

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS                        Total Check Amount: $4,368.00

V57131  BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF BUENA PARK    10/25/2024 32586   902009103       YOUTH DEV STAFF AUG24    $3,310.69

BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF BUENA PARK           Total Check Amount: $3,310.69

V57132  BOYS & GIRLS CLUB                  10/25/2024 32619   902009104       PROGRAM STAFF AUG24      $5,192.40

BOYS & GIRLS CLUB                         Total Check Amount: $5,192.40

V57133  BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF LA HABRA      10/25/2024 32583   902009100       BIG6 PROG STAFF AUG24    $3,135.74

BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF LA HABRA             Total Check Amount: $3,135.74

V57134  BPSEA MEMORIAL FOUNDATION          10/25/2024 14990   110             4050 MEMORIAL 101824     $115.50

BPSEA MEMORIAL FOUNDATION                 Total Check Amount: $115.50

V57135  BREA AUTO SERVICE                  10/25/2024 12780   480515161       MOTOR MOUNT REPAIR       $1,395.62

BREA AUTO SERVICE                         Total Check Amount: $1,395.62

V57136  BREA CITY EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION    10/25/2024 3236    110             4005 BCEA MEMB 101824    $828.00

BREA CITY EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION           Total Check Amount: $828.00

V57137  BREA DISPOSAL, INC                 10/25/2024 3330    440515122       SEPT 2024 RES TONNAGE    $80,916.73

BREA DISPOSAL, INC                        Total Check Amount: $80,916.73

V57138  BREA FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATION      10/25/2024 3237    110             4016 ASSOCMEMB 101824    $4,179.00

BREA FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATION             Total Check Amount: $4,179.00

V57139  BREA POLICE ASSOCIATION            10/25/2024 3769    110             4030 BPA REG 101824      $3,500.00

BREA POLICE ASSOCIATION                   Total Check Amount: $3,500.00

V57140  BREA POLICE ATHLETIC LEAGUE        10/25/2024 1068    110             5010 B.P.A.L. 101824     $122.50

BREA POLICE ATHLETIC LEAGUE               Total Check Amount: $122.50

V57141  BREA POLICE MANAGEMENT 
ASSOCIATION 

10/25/2024 21189   110             4019 LDF MEMB 101824     $66.50

10/25/2024 21189   110             4020 PMA MEMB 101824     $195.00

BREA POLICE MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION        Total Check Amount: $261.50

V57142  C. WELLS PIPELINE MATERIALS INC    10/25/2024 13055   420515131       PLUMBING SUPPLIES        $29.94

C. WELLS PIPELINE MATERIALS INC           Total Check Amount: $29.94

V57143  CANNINGS ACE HARDWARE              10/25/2024 15828   480515161       BATTERIES                $56.24

10/25/2024 15828   110515141       PARTS                    $8.65

CANNINGS ACE HARDWARE                     Total Check Amount: $64.89

Oct 23, 2024 6 of 11 5:26:26 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Oct 21, 2024 12:00 AM and Oct 25, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V57144  CARNEY MEHR, A LEGAL 
CORPORATION   

10/25/2024 28329   950000000       ILJAOC LGL SVCS SEP24    $960.00

CARNEY MEHR, A LEGAL CORPORATION          Total Check Amount: $960.00

V57145  ANDREW P CATOR                     10/25/2024 6646    460141474       MILEAGE SEPTEMBR 2024    $247.90

ANDREW P CATOR                            Total Check Amount: $247.90

V57146  CLINICAL LABORATORY OF             10/25/2024 3390    420515131       WATER QUALITY-SEPT24     $1,356.00

CLINICAL LABORATORY OF                    Total Check Amount: $1,356.00

V57147  COASTLINE EQUIPMENT CO             10/25/2024 18339   480515161       BRACKETS                 $1,673.60

COASTLINE EQUIPMENT CO                    Total Check Amount: $1,673.60

V57148  COMLOCK SECURITY-GROUP             10/25/2024 13625   110515141       KEYS                     $474.93

10/25/2024 13625   110515125       DOWNTOWN KEYS            $112.12

COMLOCK SECURITY-GROUP                    Total Check Amount: $587.05

V57149  CUMMINS CAL PACIFIC LLC            10/25/2024 10996   480515161       VEHICLE INSPECTION       $402.90

CUMMINS CAL PACIFIC LLC                   Total Check Amount: $402.90

V57150  D. F. POLYGRAPH                    10/25/2024 32314   110141481       POLYGRAPH SEPT 2024      $800.00

D. F. POLYGRAPH                           Total Check Amount: $800.00

V57151  NATHAN A. DARNELL                  10/25/2024 14017   110212132       TRAINING MILEAGE         $34.38

NATHAN A. DARNELL                         Total Check Amount: $34.38

V57152  AMANDA DIAZ DBA PANACHE            10/25/2024 27402   110404541       ARTGALLERY CONS SALES    $274.63

AMANDA DIAZ DBA PANACHE                   Total Check Amount: $274.63

V57153  E.J. WARD INC                      10/25/2024 11309   480515161       FUEL HOSTING OCT24       $1,169.00

E.J. WARD INC                             Total Check Amount: $1,169.00

V57154  EBERHARD EQUIPMENT                 10/25/2024 4532    420515131       RENTAL 8/12-8/21         $1,868.18

EBERHARD EQUIPMENT                        Total Check Amount: $1,868.18

V57155  ENTENMANN ROVIN COMPANY            10/25/2024 3457    110212111       BADGES                   $1,579.19

ENTENMANN ROVIN COMPANY                   Total Check Amount: $1,579.19

V57156  EQUIPMENT DIRECT INC               10/25/2024 4522    430515123       SAFETY GEAR              $160.01

EQUIPMENT DIRECT INC                      Total Check Amount: $160.01

V57157  EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS, INC.    10/25/2024 5807    110515144       TURFACE MOUND BRICKS     $178.01

EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS, INC.           Total Check Amount: $178.01

V57158  FLEET SERVICES                     10/25/2024 5658    480515161       CONTROL VALVE            $247.77

FLEET SERVICES                            Total Check Amount: $247.77

V57159  GALE SUPPLY COMPANY                10/25/2024 21090   110515121       TRASH BAGS               $927.72

GALE SUPPLY COMPANY                       Total Check Amount: $927.72

V57160  DOMINIC JAMES GIORDANO             10/25/2024 32560   110404541       ARTGALLERY CONS SALES    $58.80

DOMINIC JAMES GIORDANO                    Total Check Amount: $58.80

V57161  GRAFIX SYSTEMS                     10/25/2024 28716   110222221       STRIKE TEAM DECALS       $351.78

GRAFIX SYSTEMS                            Total Check Amount: $351.78

V57162  GRAINGER                           10/25/2024 13634   420515131       PLUMBING SUPPLIES        $1,309.70

Oct 23, 2024 7 of 11 5:26:26 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Oct 21, 2024 12:00 AM and Oct 25, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

GRAINGER                                  Total Check Amount: $1,309.70

V57163  GABRIEL HANNAH                     10/25/2024 17533   110404424       UMPIRE FEE 10/14/24      $111.00

GABRIEL HANNAH                            Total Check Amount: $111.00

V57164  ADAM C HAWLEY                      10/25/2024 5028    110212111       TRAINING MILEAGE         $120.00

ADAM C HAWLEY                             Total Check Amount: $120.00

V57165  HITECH SOFTWARE INC                10/25/2024 19937   110515125       CARCOUNT SYST MNT OCT    $1,452.00

10/25/2024 19937   110515125       CARCOUNT SYST MNT NOV    $1,452.00

HITECH SOFTWARE INC                       Total Check Amount: $2,904.00

V57166  HOLLY ELECTRIC INC.                10/25/2024 27530   342515112       MD2 LIGHTING             $350.81

HOLLY ELECTRIC INC.                       Total Check Amount: $350.81

V57167  HOMELESS INTERVENTION SVCS OF 
OC   

10/25/2024 32581   902009100       PROGRAM EXP AUG24        $1,024.70

10/25/2024 32581   902009100       PROGRAM EXP SEPT24       $973.86

10/25/2024 32581   902009100       PROGRAM STAFF AUG24      $2,241.80

10/25/2024 32581   902009100       PROGRAM STAFF SEPT24     $2,241.80

HOMELESS INTERVENTION SVCS OF OC          Total Check Amount: $6,482.16

V57168  JOSHUA PIERCE HONEY                10/25/2024 24568   110212111       TRAINING MILEAGE         $16.08

JOSHUA PIERCE HONEY                       Total Check Amount: $16.08

V57169  INFOSEND, INC.                     10/25/2024 19016   110404311       SEPT24 BCC               $49.54

10/25/2024 19016   420515131       SEPT24 MAINTENANCE       $99.06

10/25/2024 19016   420141421       SEPT24 WTR: PRNT/MAIL    $7,377.37

10/25/2024 19016   110404421       SEPT24 SPCL EVENTS       $49.52

INFOSEND, INC.                            Total Check Amount: $7,575.49

V57170  INLAND ROUNDBALL OFFICIALS INC.    10/25/2024 31906   110404424       REFEREE FEE 10/10-15     $570.00

INLAND ROUNDBALL OFFICIALS INC.           Total Check Amount: $570.00

V57171  MICHAEL ARTHUR JANETZKE            10/25/2024 31661   110212111       TRAINING REIMBURSEMNT    $219.71

MICHAEL ARTHUR JANETZKE                   Total Check Amount: $219.71

V57172  JAX AUTO                           10/25/2024 20187   480515161       SMOG TEST #1416          $69.95

JAX AUTO                                  Total Check Amount: $69.95

V57173  KELLY SPICERS STORES               10/25/2024 31267   110141441       PAPER                    $192.27

KELLY SPICERS STORES                      Total Check Amount: $192.27

V57174  KRUEGER INTERNATIONAL (KI)         10/25/2024 15603   181404250       BCC CHAIRS/DOLLYS        $108,829.00

KRUEGER INTERNATIONAL (KI)                Total Check Amount: $108,829.00

V57175  L.N. CURTIS & SONS                 10/25/2024 1053    110222221       NAME PLATES              $37.93

10/25/2024 1053    174222225       UNIFORM                  $79.72

L.N. CURTIS & SONS                        Total Check Amount: $117.65

V57176  CHRISTINA LEONETTE                 10/25/2024 28711   110404541       ARTGALLERY CONS SALES    $45.50

CHRISTINA LEONETTE                        Total Check Amount: $45.50

V57177  MATTHEW GOMEZ LUERA                10/25/2024 31444   110212111       TRAINING MILEAGE         $55.21

Oct 23, 2024 8 of 11 5:26:26 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Oct 21, 2024 12:00 AM and Oct 25, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

MATTHEW GOMEZ LUERA                       Total Check Amount: $55.21

V57178  DEBBIE MACLAURIN                   10/25/2024 30609   110404541       ARTGALLERY CONS SALES    $37.10

DEBBIE MACLAURIN                          Total Check Amount: $37.10

V57179  MINER, LTD                         10/25/2024 27173   490515151       FS2 THRESHOLD            $989.28

MINER, LTD                                Total Check Amount: $989.28

V57180  EVE MARIE MOBLEY                   10/25/2024 28356   110404541       ARTGALLERY CONS SALES    $28.78

EVE MARIE MOBLEY                          Total Check Amount: $28.78

V57181  MYERS AND SONS                     10/25/2024 21624   440515126       SWP RK RAIL-SPRTS PRK    $2,973.63

10/25/2024 21624   510707219       ROUND ABOUT SIGN         $289.43

MYERS AND SONS                            Total Check Amount: $3,263.06

V57182  NIEVES LANDSCAPE, INC.             10/25/2024 31375   346515112       MD6 INSTLL PLNT MATRL    $477.72

10/25/2024 31375   360515145       WC PARK LNDSCPE OCT24    $2,675.72

10/25/2024 31375   110515141       PARK MOWING OCT24        $10,912.19

10/25/2024 31375   343515112       MD#3 LANDSCAPE OCT24     $2,574.29

10/25/2024 31375   347515112       MD#7 LANDSCAPE OCT24     $1,028.22

10/25/2024 31375   110515143       MED/GREENBELTS OCT24     $13,425.58

10/25/2024 31375   341515112       MD#1 LANDSCAPE OCT24     $1,518.72

10/25/2024 31375   346515112       MD#6 LANDSCAPE OCT24     $6,460.62

NIEVES LANDSCAPE, INC.                    Total Check Amount: $39,073.06

V57183  OC UNITED TOGETHER, INC.           10/25/2024 32617   902009104       SFYC PROG STAFF SEP24    $3,786.00

10/25/2024 32617   902009100       THRIVE PROG STF SEP24    $4,000.00

OC UNITED TOGETHER, INC.                  Total Check Amount: $7,786.00

V57184  MIGUEL OJEDA                       10/25/2024 25161   110212111       TRAINING MILEAGE         $131.87

MIGUEL OJEDA                              Total Check Amount: $131.87

V57185  EDGAR BIENFRED PADILLA             10/25/2024 12386   110212132       TRAINING REIMBURSEMNT    $140.51

EDGAR BIENFRED PADILLA                    Total Check Amount: $140.51

V57186  SCARLET PENALOZA                   10/25/2024 27890   110404541       ARTGALLERY CONS SALES    $91.00

SCARLET PENALOZA                          Total Check Amount: $91.00

V57187  ROBERT DUANE PITTS                 10/25/2024 27150   174222222       PARAMDC LCENSE 
RENEWL    

$300.00

ROBERT DUANE PITTS                        Total Check Amount: $300.00

V57188  PLACEWORKS, INC.                   10/25/2024 26720   84032323E       PROF SVCS SEPT24         $55,267.43

PLACEWORKS, INC.                          Total Check Amount: $55,267.43

V57189  PLUMBERS DEPOT INC.                10/25/2024 14542   430515123       CAMERA REPAIR            $879.99

PLUMBERS DEPOT INC.                       Total Check Amount: $879.99

V57190  QUANTUM SIGNS & GRAPHICS INC.      10/25/2024 32568   110404421       TREELTNG DATE PATCHES    $109.65

QUANTUM SIGNS & GRAPHICS INC.             Total Check Amount: $109.65

V57191  QUARTECH CORRECTIONS LLC           10/25/2024 29933   950000000       ILJAOC OCJUVPET SEP24    $19,762.50

10/25/2024 29933   950000000       ILJAOC IP SUPP SEPT24    $10,000.00

Oct 23, 2024 9 of 11 5:26:26 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Oct 21, 2024 12:00 AM and Oct 25, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V57191  QUARTECH CORRECTIONS LLC           10/25/2024 29933   951             ILJAOC SUBPOENA ANAPD    $3,562.50

QUARTECH CORRECTIONS LLC                  Total Check Amount: $33,325.00

V57192  JENNIFER ANN ROMO-ANDRADE          10/25/2024 33175   110212111       TRAINING MILEAGE         $16.08

JENNIFER ANN ROMO-ANDRADE                 Total Check Amount: $16.08

V57193  ROTH STAFFING COMPANIES LP         10/25/2024 27579   110141481       TEMP STAFF WE10/6/24     $1,165.38

ROTH STAFFING COMPANIES LP                Total Check Amount: $1,165.38

V57194  SC FUELS                           10/25/2024 16654   480515161       CLR DIESEL 1201 GALS     $4,498.00

10/25/2024 16654   480515161       CLR DIESEL 1601.3 GAL    $5,997.22

10/25/2024 16654   480515161       REG UNL ETH 4018 GALS    $15,089.89

SC FUELS                                  Total Check Amount: $25,585.11

V57195  SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC      10/25/2024 25942   110515143       IRRIGATION SUPPLIES      $286.59

10/25/2024 25942   110515144       SP IRRIGATN BIG GAME     $309.55

SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC             Total Check Amount: $596.14

V57196  SITMATIC                           10/25/2024 24416   110141481       ERGONOMIC CHAIR          $606.41

SITMATIC                                  Total Check Amount: $606.41

V57197  SUPERIOR ALARM SYSTEMS             10/25/2024 11074   110404541       ARTGALLERY ALARM 
PROG    

$49.00

10/25/2024 11074   110404541       ALARM MONITOR-GALLERY    $210.00

SUPERIOR ALARM SYSTEMS                    Total Check Amount: $259.00

V57198  TENNIS ANYONE ACADEMY              10/25/2024 12688   110404145       TENNIS LESSONS           $2,867.10

TENNIS ANYONE ACADEMY                     Total Check Amount: $2,867.10

V57199  TROPICAL PLAZA NURSERY, INC        10/25/2024 2062    346515112       MD6 PUMP MAINT.          $300.00

10/25/2024 2062    420515131       CITY RESERVOIRS OCT24    $1,783.97

10/25/2024 2062    110515143       GATEWAY CTR OCT24        $1,543.93

10/25/2024 2062    345515112       MD5 LANDSCAPE OCT24      $2,926.71

TROPICAL PLAZA NURSERY, INC               Total Check Amount: $6,554.61

V57200  LETICIA TRUJILLO                   10/25/2024 22054   110404521       ZUMBA GOLD SEPT24        $80.00

LETICIA TRUJILLO                          Total Check Amount: $80.00

V57201  TURBO DATA SYSTEMS, INC.           10/25/2024 1472    110212122       HH TPM LEASE SEPT24      $312.48

10/25/2024 1472    110212122       CITATION PROC SEPT24     $560.30

TURBO DATA SYSTEMS, INC.                  Total Check Amount: $872.78

V57202  JORDAN TYSON                       10/25/2024 27893   110404541       ARTGALLERY CONS SALES    $97.44

JORDAN TYSON                              Total Check Amount: $97.44

V57203  UNITED ROTARY BRUSH 
CORPORATION    

10/25/2024 16649   480515161       SWEEPER BROOMS           $711.84

UNITED ROTARY BRUSH CORPORATION           Total Check Amount: $711.84

V57204  VINTAGE CREEK SENIOR APARTMENTS 
LP 

10/25/2024 29395   270323218       SENIOR SUBSIDY NOV24     $254.00

VINTAGE CREEK SENIOR APARTMENTS LP        Total Check Amount: $254.00

Oct 23, 2024 10 of 11 5:26:26 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Oct 21, 2024 12:00 AM and Oct 25, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V57205  JOSES WALEHWA                      10/25/2024 32922   110212111       TRAINING MILEAGE         $120.00

JOSES WALEHWA                             Total Check Amount: $120.00

V57206  MATTHEW ERIC WENDLING              10/25/2024 27564   110212111       TACTLCANINE CSLTY CRS    $16.00

MATTHEW ERIC WENDLING                     Total Check Amount: $16.00

V57207  WEST COAST SAND & GRAVEL, INC.     10/25/2024 11519   420515131       SAND                     $1,953.06

WEST COAST SAND & GRAVEL, INC.            Total Check Amount: $1,953.06

V57208  WEST GROVE VOLLEYBALL, LLC         10/25/2024 32196   110404145       VOLLEYBALL               $209.40

WEST GROVE VOLLEYBALL, LLC                Total Check Amount: $209.40

Voucher Subtotal $443,649.02

TOTAL $1,406,130.49

Oct 23, 2024 11 of 11 5:26:26 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Oct 28, 2024 12:00 AM and Nov 1, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

196604  AAA ELECTRIC MOTOR SALES, INC.     11/01/2024 3615    490515151       HOT WTR PUMP REBUILD     $519.38

AAA ELECTRIC MOTOR SALES, INC.            Total Check Amount: $519.38

196605  AGILE OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE PC     11/01/2024 32405   110141481       HR MED SVCS OCT24        $240.00

AGILE OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE PC            Total Check Amount: $240.00

196606  AT&T MOBILITY                      11/01/2024 32747   110404311       BB-BREAMSM10/13-11/12    $103.75

AT&T MOBILITY                             Total Check Amount: $103.75

196607  AVENU INSIGHTS & ANALYTICS, LLC    11/01/2024 29396   110141424       SUTA SVCS 2024 Q2        $66,502.47

AVENU INSIGHTS & ANALYTICS, LLC           Total Check Amount: $66,502.47

196608  CAL STATE FULLERTON                11/01/2024 33172   960000000       ACCT #30580 SPONSRSHP    $10,000.00

CAL STATE FULLERTON                       Total Check Amount: $10,000.00

196609  MICHAEL CARPENTER                  11/01/2024 27229   420000000       CLOSED WATER ACCOUNT     $64.32

MICHAEL CARPENTER                         Total Check Amount: $64.32

196610  CITRUS MOTORS ONTARIO INC.         11/01/2024 33178   480515161       2023 KIA NIRO EV WAVE    $68,687.13

CITRUS MOTORS ONTARIO INC.                Total Check Amount: $68,687.13

196611  CITY OF BUENA PARK                 11/01/2024 12911   902009103       ASSEMBLY BILL 179        $239,000.00

CITY OF BUENA PARK                        Total Check Amount: $239,000.00

196612  CITY OF HUNTINGTON BEACH           11/01/2024 19317   950000000       REIMB - O. GARCIA PD     $900.84

CITY OF HUNTINGTON BEACH                  Total Check Amount: $900.84

196613  COUNTY OF ORANGE                   11/01/2024 4799    110212131       ANIMAL SHLTR 24/25 Q1    $10,263.70

COUNTY OF ORANGE                          Total Check Amount: $10,263.70

196614  COUNTY OF ORANGE                   11/01/2024 4799    110212122       OCATS FEES OCT 2024      $1,104.51

COUNTY OF ORANGE                          Total Check Amount: $1,104.51

196615  COUNTY OF ORANGE                   11/01/2024 4799    110212122       AFIS FEES OCT 2024       $1,441.00

COUNTY OF ORANGE                          Total Check Amount: $1,441.00

196616  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON         11/01/2024 3343    110515121       ELECTRICITY OCT2024      $1,759.73

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON                Total Check Amount: $1,759.73

196617  FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS            11/01/2024 26183   475141471       PHONE SVCS10/16-11/15    $42.20

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS                   Total Check Amount: $42.20

196618  FRANCIS GERARD BUSA GACAD          11/01/2024 31521   110404542       DOLL'S HSE PT2 SHOOT     $520.00

FRANCIS GERARD BUSA GACAD                 Total Check Amount: $520.00

196619  THE GAS COMPANY                    11/01/2024 3749    490515151       GAS OCT 2024             $176.39

THE GAS COMPANY                           Total Check Amount: $176.39

196620  GINA MARIE'S PIZZERIA, INC.        11/01/2024 33036   840000000       REFUND PLN-2023-00045    $820.31

GINA MARIE'S PIZZERIA, INC.               Total Check Amount: $820.31

196621  HF&H CONSULTANTS, LLC              11/01/2024 27542   440515122       SB1383 SVCS SEPT 2024    $9,730.75

HF&H CONSULTANTS, LLC                     Total Check Amount: $9,730.75

196622  ILB ELECTRIC                       11/01/2024 32472   510707717       TFC MOD PP#3             $22,906.40

ILB ELECTRIC                              Total Check Amount: $22,906.40

196623  MEALS ON WHEELS ORANGE COUNTY      11/01/2024 30682   110404521       24/25 Q1 SENIORSERV      $5,000.00

Oct 30, 2024 1 of 7 8:06:36 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Oct 28, 2024 12:00 AM and Nov 1, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

MEALS ON WHEELS ORANGE COUNTY             Total Check Amount: $5,000.00

196624  MIT CHEM-DRY                       11/01/2024 32952   490515151       CARPET CLEANING          $1,031.20

MIT CHEM-DRY                              Total Check Amount: $1,031.20

196625  MODTUB LLC                         11/01/2024 33144   110222223       COLD WTR THERAPY TUBS    $11,405.34

11/01/2024 33144   110             SALES TAX                ($820.34)

MODTUB LLC                                Total Check Amount: $10,585.00

196626  MOORE FLOORING, INC.               11/01/2024 29107   490515151       REPL MSM FLR-OLINDA      $3,103.00

MOORE FLOORING, INC.                      Total Check Amount: $3,103.00

196627  NEON ONE - ARTS PEOPLE             11/01/2024 31922   110404542       TICKET FEES SEPT 2024    $368.54

NEON ONE - ARTS PEOPLE                    Total Check Amount: $368.54

196628  NEWGEN STRATEGIES & SOLUTIONS, 
LLC 

11/01/2024 31442   440515122       S/W COS STUDY 10/15      $822.50

NEWGEN STRATEGIES & SOLUTIONS, LLC        Total Check Amount: $822.50

196629  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC        11/01/2024 31709   110141441       OFFICE SUPPLIES          $72.42

11/01/2024 31709   110212111       OFFICE SUPPLIES          $15.24

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC               Total Check Amount: $87.66

196630  ORIGINAL EQUIPMENT AUTO SUPPLY     11/01/2024 32413   480515161       BRAKE PADS               $89.37

11/01/2024 32413   480515161       GUIDE PIN                $18.80

ORIGINAL EQUIPMENT AUTO SUPPLY            Total Check Amount: $108.17

196631  PTS MARKETING GROUP                11/01/2024 31560   110404311       SUMMER ARTS FANS         $2,473.94

PTS MARKETING GROUP                       Total Check Amount: $2,473.94

196632  PUBLIC RESTROOM COMPANY            11/01/2024 32158   510707978       AROV PREFAB MAY-JUL24    $13,500.00

PUBLIC RESTROOM COMPANY                   Total Check Amount: $13,500.00

196633  R J NOBLE CO/ESCROW # 2893-139     11/01/2024 18571   420000000       CLOSED WATER ACCOUNT     $758.30

R J NOBLE CO/ESCROW # 2893-139            Total Check Amount: $758.30

196634  SPARKLETTS                         11/01/2024 3001    110141441       WTRDISP+BOTTLES SEP24    $931.04

SPARKLETTS                                Total Check Amount: $931.04

196635  STAGES THEATRE INC                 11/01/2024 31558   110             ADHPT2 24/25 PAYOUT      $2,621.08

STAGES THEATRE INC                        Total Check Amount: $2,621.08

196636  TOXGUARD FLUID TECHNOLOGIES        11/01/2024 9130    480515161       COOLANT                  $1,013.96

TOXGUARD FLUID TECHNOLOGIES               Total Check Amount: $1,013.96

196637  TS GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS, LLC       11/01/2024 28596   110404215       LIFE FITNESS EQPT        $100.69

11/01/2024 28596   110404215       LIFE FITNESS EQPT/SVC    $324.57

11/01/2024 28596   110404215       SVC CALL 4/25/24         $95.00

TS GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS, LLC              Total Check Amount: $520.26

196638  CF UNITED LLC                      11/01/2024 30700   480515161       CARWASH SEPTEMBR 2024    $172.00

CF UNITED LLC                             Total Check Amount: $172.00

196639  URBAN HABITAT                      11/01/2024 32833   510707978       AROV MOD PP#4 AUG24      $202,167.92

URBAN HABITAT                             Total Check Amount: $202,167.92

Oct 30, 2024 2 of 7 8:06:36 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Oct 28, 2024 12:00 AM and Nov 1, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

196640  VERITIV OPERATING COMPANY          11/01/2024 26806   110141441       FUEL SURCHARGE           $8.08

VERITIV OPERATING COMPANY                 Total Check Amount: $8.08

196641  WESTERN AUDIO VISUAL               11/01/2024 24433   110111153       A/V EQ+SW-COUNCILMTGS    $5,862.00

WESTERN AUDIO VISUAL                      Total Check Amount: $5,862.00

Check Subtotal $685,917.53

V57209  ABBA TERMITE & PEST CONTROL        11/01/2024 15614   345515112       BEE HIVE REMOVAL         $245.00

11/01/2024 15614   110515143       BEE HIVE REMOVAL         $245.00

ABBA TERMITE & PEST CONTROL               Total Check Amount: $490.00

V57210  ADAMSON POLICE PRODUCTS            11/01/2024 4023    110212131       SAFETY EQUIPMENT         $1,533.29

ADAMSON POLICE PRODUCTS                   Total Check Amount: $1,533.29

V57211  AFLAC-ACCOUNT #EZA73               11/01/2024 22923   110             ACC/CANCER INS OCT24     $1,051.66

AFLAC-ACCOUNT #EZA73                      Total Check Amount: $1,051.66

V57212  LARRY ALANIS                       11/01/2024 32661   110404424       UMPIRE FEES 10/21/24     $111.00

LARRY ALANIS                              Total Check Amount: $111.00

V57213  YERIKA AMBRIZ                      11/01/2024 19432   110111143       TRAINING MILEAGE         $39.80

YERIKA AMBRIZ                             Total Check Amount: $39.80

V57214  BADGE FRAME, INC.                  11/01/2024 24424   110             NAME PLATES S/TAX        ($15.42)

11/01/2024 24424   110212111       NAME PLATES              $214.42

BADGE FRAME, INC.                         Total Check Amount: $199.00

V57215  CAMERON STEFAN BASHTA              11/01/2024 28493   110212111       TRAINING MILEAGE         $65.53

CAMERON STEFAN BASHTA                     Total Check Amount: $65.53

V57216  RICARDO BAUTISTA                   11/01/2024 33134   110212111       ARREST&CNTRL INSTRCTR    $197.00

RICARDO BAUTISTA                          Total Check Amount: $197.00

V57217  BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF LA HABRA      11/01/2024 32583   902009100       PRGSTFF AUG24 REM.BAL    $9,333.10

BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF LA HABRA             Total Check Amount: $9,333.10

V57218  BREA DISPOSAL, INC                 11/01/2024 3330    440515122       AUG 2024 RES TONNAGE     $87,680.29

BREA DISPOSAL, INC                        Total Check Amount: $87,680.29

V57219  BREA/ORANGE COUNTY PLUMBING        11/01/2024 3781    490515151       CCC HOT WATER REPAIR     $140.00

BREA/ORANGE COUNTY PLUMBING               Total Check Amount: $140.00

V57220  OMAR F. BRIOSO                     11/01/2024 15737   110212111       TRAINING MILEAGE         $63.97

OMAR F. BRIOSO                            Total Check Amount: $63.97

V57221  CANNINGS ACE HARDWARE              11/01/2024 15828   480515161       SEALANT                  $16.22

CANNINGS ACE HARDWARE                     Total Check Amount: $16.22

V57222  CDCE INCORPORATED                  11/01/2024 19356   174222225       HAVIS DOCKING            $3,280.99

11/01/2024 19356   174222225       FREIGHT                  $110.00

CDCE INCORPORATED                         Total Check Amount: $3,390.99

V57223  COMLOCK SECURITY-GROUP             11/01/2024 13625   490515151       LOCK REPAIRS             $555.00

11/01/2024 13625   490515151       LOCKS & KEYS             $156.24

Oct 30, 2024 3 of 7 8:06:36 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Oct 28, 2024 12:00 AM and Nov 1, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V57223  COMLOCK SECURITY-GROUP             11/01/2024 13625   490515151       KEYS                     $18.32

COMLOCK SECURITY-GROUP                    Total Check Amount: $729.56

V57224  COMMUNICATIONS LAB                 11/01/2024 32590   902009100       PROF SVCS SEPT 2024      $4,000.00

COMMUNICATIONS LAB                        Total Check Amount: $4,000.00

V57225  DELTA DENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY     11/01/2024 26074   110             79395 DENTALHMO NOV24    $2,142.72

DELTA DENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY            Total Check Amount: $2,142.72

V57226  ENTENMANN ROVIN COMPANY            11/01/2024 3457    110212111       BADGE REPAIR             $122.85

ENTENMANN ROVIN COMPANY                   Total Check Amount: $122.85

V57227  EQUIPMENT DIRECT INC               11/01/2024 4522    110515141       SAFETY EQUIPMENT         $274.79

EQUIPMENT DIRECT INC                      Total Check Amount: $274.79

V57228  FIREFIGHTERS SAFETY CENTER         11/01/2024 18485   110222221       EMBROIDERY               $32.33

FIREFIGHTERS SAFETY CENTER                Total Check Amount: $32.33

V57229  FLEMING ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.        11/01/2024 18487   480515161       TANK TEST-FS#3           $2,960.00

FLEMING ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.               Total Check Amount: $2,960.00

V57230  GALLS/QUARTERMASTER                11/01/2024 16493   110212111       UNIFORM                  $246.03

GALLS/QUARTERMASTER                       Total Check Amount: $246.03

V57231  GLASBY MAINTENANCE SUPPLY CO       11/01/2024 6802    490515151       RR SIGN                  $118.96

GLASBY MAINTENANCE SUPPLY CO              Total Check Amount: $118.96

V57232  REBECCA LAINE HART                 11/01/2024 32973   110212111       BACKGROUND 
INVESTIGTN    

$32.00

REBECCA LAINE HART                        Total Check Amount: $32.00

V57233  HCI SYSTEMS INC                    11/01/2024 25112   490515151       KITCHEN HOOD REPL BCC    $3,775.00

11/01/2024 25112   490515151       FIRE SYSTEM RPR BCC      $726.00

HCI SYSTEMS INC                           Total Check Amount: $4,501.00

V57234  WESLEY HUANG                       11/01/2024 26144   110212111       TRAINING REIMB           $18.51

WESLEY HUANG                              Total Check Amount: $18.51

V57235  INLAND ROUNDBALL OFFICIALS INC.    11/01/2024 31906   110404424       UMPIRE FEES 10/22/24     $1,130.00

INLAND ROUNDBALL OFFICIALS INC.           Total Check Amount: $1,130.00

V57236  JAX AUTO                           11/01/2024 20187   480515161       SMOG CHECK #1408         $69.95

11/01/2024 20187   480515161       SMOG CHECK #1604         $69.95

11/01/2024 20187   480515161       SMOG CHECK #1303         $69.95

11/01/2024 20187   480515161       SMOG CHECK #1510         $69.95

11/01/2024 20187   480515161       SMOG CHECK #1606A        $69.95

11/01/2024 20187   480515161       SMOG CHECK #1430         $69.95

11/01/2024 20187   480515161       SMOG CHECK #26024        $69.95

11/01/2024 20187   480515161       SMOG CHECK #1414         $107.95

JAX AUTO                                  Total Check Amount: $597.60

V57237  KRISTOFER KATAOKA                  11/01/2024 18385   110404542       MILEAGE OCT 2024         $26.13

KRISTOFER KATAOKA                         Total Check Amount: $26.13

Oct 30, 2024 4 of 7 8:06:36 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Oct 28, 2024 12:00 AM and Nov 1, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V57238  KELLY SPICERS STORES               11/01/2024 31267   110141441       PAPER                    $140.11

KELLY SPICERS STORES                      Total Check Amount: $140.11

V57239  RYAN JOSEPH KLUG                   11/01/2024 29363   110212132       TRAINING REIMB           $90.18

RYAN JOSEPH KLUG                          Total Check Amount: $90.18

V57240  ELIZABETH KUNZE                    11/01/2024 25326   110212111       TRAINING MILEAGE         $164.82

ELIZABETH KUNZE                           Total Check Amount: $164.82

V57241  L.N. CURTIS & SONS                 11/01/2024 1053    110222221       UNIFORMS                 $167.97

L.N. CURTIS & SONS                        Total Check Amount: $167.97

V57242  LANCE, SOLL & LUNGHARD LLP         11/01/2024 8267    110141431       FY 2024/2025 AUDITSVC    $4,679.40

11/01/2024 8267    630141432       FY 2024/2025 AUDITSVC    $425.40

11/01/2024 8267    430141431       FY 2024/2025 AUDITSVC    $638.10

11/01/2024 8267    420141431       FY 2024/2025 AUDITSVC    $1,347.10

LANCE, SOLL & LUNGHARD LLP                Total Check Amount: $7,090.00

V57243  LINEGEAR                           11/01/2024 23894   110222221       TURNOUT BOOTS            $678.83

LINEGEAR                                  Total Check Amount: $678.83

V57244  MAR-CO EQUIPMENT COMPANY           11/01/2024 20329   480515161       FILTERS                  $462.74

MAR-CO EQUIPMENT COMPANY                  Total Check Amount: $462.74

V57245  MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIONAL, INC.  11/01/2024 31634   84032323E       AMAZON EIR 9/29/24       $44,685.76

MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIONAL, INC.         Total Check Amount: $44,685.76

V57246  MINER, LTD                         11/01/2024 27173   490515151       P-2 (PD) GATE REPAIR     $645.12

11/01/2024 27173   490515151       P2 GATE SERVICE          $414.29

11/01/2024 27173   490515151       FS2 BC DOOR              $2,123.93

MINER, LTD                                Total Check Amount: $3,183.34

V57247  MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 
COMPANY   

11/01/2024 30640   110             34730 LIFE INS NOV24     $7,118.55

MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY          Total Check Amount: $7,118.55

V57248  MUNICIPAL DENTAL POOL              11/01/2024 30638   110             DELTA DENTAL NOV 2024    $17,612.50

MUNICIPAL DENTAL POOL                     Total Check Amount: $17,612.50

V57249  MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT           11/01/2024 3784    420515131       WATER DELIVERY SEPT24    $5,488.83

MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                  Total Check Amount: $5,488.83

V57250  ORANGE COUNTY SANITATION DIST.     11/01/2024 14689   110             RES SEWER FEES SEPT24    $1,327.20

11/01/2024 14689   110000000       RES SF 5% COLL SEPT24    ($66.36)

ORANGE COUNTY SANITATION DIST.            Total Check Amount: $1,260.84

V57251  PLUMBING WHOLESALE OUTLET, INC.    11/01/2024 18392   490515151       HOT WATER PUMP           $1,760.21

PLUMBING WHOLESALE OUTLET, INC.           Total Check Amount: $1,760.21

V57252  QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC          11/01/2024 30262   110141441       MAILSYST LSE AUG-OCT     $1,400.43

QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC                 Total Check Amount: $1,400.43

V57253  QUALITY PLACEMENT AUTHORITY, 
LLC   

11/01/2024 27027   110141431       TEMP STAFF 8/26/24       $1,321.92

Oct 30, 2024 5 of 7 8:06:36 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Oct 28, 2024 12:00 AM and Nov 1, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

QUALITY PLACEMENT AUTHORITY, LLC          Total Check Amount: $1,321.92

V57254  RICHARDS, WATSON & GERSHON         11/01/2024 8978    110111112       0173 CORRECTION          ($640.00)

11/01/2024 8978    110111112       GEN LGL SVC JUL          $16,176.00

11/01/2024 8978    440515122       0116 REIMB WORK JUL24    $179.00

11/01/2024 8978    440515122       0173 GEN LGL SVCS APR    $640.00

11/01/2024 8978    110111112       0116 REIMB WORK JUL24    $2,487.00

11/01/2024 8978    110111112       0199 GEN LGL SVCS JUL    $7,254.00

11/01/2024 8978    280323215       0001 GEN LGL SVCS JUL    $285.00

11/01/2024 8978    280323215       0116 REIMB WORK JUL24    $4,287.00

RICHARDS, WATSON & GERSHON                Total Check Amount: $30,668.00

V57255  TIANNA RIVERA                      11/01/2024 31886   110212111       BACKGROUND 
INVESTIGTN    

$32.00

TIANNA RIVERA                             Total Check Amount: $32.00

V57256  ROTH STAFFING COMPANIES LP         11/01/2024 27579   110141481       TEMP STAFF WE8/18        $1,162.45

11/01/2024 27579   110141481       TEMP STAFF WE10/13       $872.15

ROTH STAFFING COMPANIES LP                Total Check Amount: $2,034.60

V57257  RPW SERVICES, INC.                 11/01/2024 3791    360515147       PEST CONTROL-WC PARK     $180.00

RPW SERVICES, INC.                        Total Check Amount: $180.00

V57258  RUSSELL SIGLER INC.                11/01/2024 21638   490515151       CREDIT                   ($158.00)

11/01/2024 21638   490515152       HVAC UNIT                $6,999.44

11/01/2024 21638   490515151       HVAC PARTS               $58.08

RUSSELL SIGLER INC.                       Total Check Amount: $6,899.52

V57259  SC FUELS                           11/01/2024 16654   480515161       REG UNL ETH 3960.3GAL    $14,334.44

SC FUELS                                  Total Check Amount: $14,334.44

V57260  SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC      11/01/2024 25942   110515143       IRRIGATION SUPPLIES      $187.19

SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC             Total Check Amount: $187.19

V57261  SHANNON Y SOLANO                   11/01/2024 29142   110000000       STARTUP NUTCRKR NOV24    $2,150.00

SHANNON Y SOLANO                          Total Check Amount: $2,150.00

V57262  SPECTRUM GAS PRODUCTS, INC.        11/01/2024 16060   110222221       HYDROTEST                $114.00

11/01/2024 16060   174222222       OXYGEN                   $67.40

SPECTRUM GAS PRODUCTS, INC.               Total Check Amount: $181.40

V57263  STAGELIGHT FAMILY PRODUCTIONS      11/01/2024 7825    110404542       BYT ALADDIN 2025 #1      $38,790.00

STAGELIGHT FAMILY PRODUCTIONS             Total Check Amount: $38,790.00

V57264  SUMMER SUZANNE TEAL                11/01/2024 33177   110404541       ARTGALLERY CONS SALES    $165.05

SUMMER SUZANNE TEAL                       Total Check Amount: $165.05

V57265  TECHNICOLOR PRINTING               11/01/2024 24354   110404422       AQUATICS STAFF SHIRTS    $627.32

11/01/2024 24354   110404424       ATHLETIC STAFF SHIRTS    $861.57

TECHNICOLOR PRINTING                      Total Check Amount: $1,488.89

V57266  VISTA PAINT CORPORATION            11/01/2024 4573    490515151       PAINT                    $957.49

Oct 30, 2024 6 of 7 8:06:36 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Oct 28, 2024 12:00 AM and Nov 1, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

VISTA PAINT CORPORATION                   Total Check Amount: $957.49

V57267  VORTEX                             11/01/2024 15007   490515151       GATE REPAIR - FS1        $775.30

VORTEX                                    Total Check Amount: $775.30

V57268  WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY              11/01/2024 3332    490515151       CREDIT                   ($175.77)

11/01/2024 3332    490515151       JANITORIAL SUPPLIES      $7,005.11

WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY                     Total Check Amount: $6,829.34

V57269  WILLDAN FINANCIAL SERVICES         11/01/2024 23058   110141431       23/24 CDIAC SVCS         $600.00

WILLDAN FINANCIAL SERVICES                Total Check Amount: $600.00

Voucher Subtotal $320,144.58

W25005  U.S. BANK OF CALIFORNIA            10/28/2024 14102   930             LAIF CONTRIBUTION        $5,000,000.00

U.S. BANK OF CALIFORNIA                   Total Check Amount: $5,000,000.00

Wire Subtotal $5,000,000.00

TOTAL $6,006,062.11

Oct 30, 2024 7 of 7 8:06:36 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Nov 4, 2024 12:00 AM and Nov 8, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

196642  4LEAF, INC.                        11/08/2024 32140   110000000       PLAN CHECK SVCS SEP24    ($14.50)

11/08/2024 32140   84032324P       PLAN CHECK SVCS SEP24    $1,682.00

4LEAF, INC.                               Total Check Amount: $1,667.50

196643  AAA ELECTRIC MOTOR SALES, INC.     11/08/2024 3615    490515151       AH4 MOTOR                $1,313.67

AAA ELECTRIC MOTOR SALES, INC.            Total Check Amount: $1,313.67

196644  AON RISK INSURANCE SVCS WEST, INC. 11/08/2024 26311   470141483       24/25 ERTHQKE DIC FEE    $1,160.00

AON RISK INSURANCE SVCS WEST, INC.        Total Check Amount: $1,160.00

196645  AT&T CALNET                        11/08/2024 20391   475141471       CALNET OCTOBER 2024      $7,359.01

11/08/2024 20391   360515145       CALNET OCTOBER 2024      $59.95

11/08/2024 20391   360515147       CALNET OCTOBER 2024      $31.88

11/08/2024 20391   420515131       CALNET OCTOBER 2024      $284.58

AT&T CALNET                               Total Check Amount: $7,735.42

196646  BEARD ELECTRIC, INC.               11/08/2024 19986   110515125       PS1 CHARGER REPL         $5,824.29

BEARD ELECTRIC, INC.                      Total Check Amount: $5,824.29

196647  JODY A. BEIGHLEY                   11/08/2024 29085   110             ART SOLD-EQUINOX         $560.00

JODY A. BEIGHLEY                          Total Check Amount: $560.00

196648  BUSINESS CARD                      11/08/2024 18749   110222211       BSCARD 102324 FIRE       $675.92

11/08/2024 18749   110404217       BSCARD 102324 CS         $40.33

11/08/2024 18749   110141481       BSCARD 102324 HR         $340.41

11/08/2024 18749   110222211       CREDIT                   ($450.00)

11/08/2024 18749   110222231       BSCARD 102324 FIRE       $414.84

11/08/2024 18749   110404215       BSCARD 102324 CS II      $1,058.74

11/08/2024 18749   110222221       BSCARD 102324 FIRE       $3,483.01

11/08/2024 18749   110222223       BSCARD 102324 FIRE       $66.95

11/08/2024 18749   110404429       BSCARD 102324 CS         $71.66

11/08/2024 18749   950000000       ILJAOC BSCARD 1023 MJ    $55.21

11/08/2024 18749   420515131       BSCARD 102324 WATER      $28.51

BUSINESS CARD                             Total Check Amount: $5,785.58

196649  COMMERCIAL TRANSPORTATION SVC, 
INC.

11/08/2024 29573   110404525       CDL TRAINING             $5,590.08

COMMERCIAL TRANSPORTATION SVC, INC.       Total Check Amount: $5,590.08

196650  COUNTY OF ORANGE                   11/08/2024 4799    410515132       24/25 NPDES FEES         $100,136.91

11/08/2024 4799    410515132       TMDL - COYOTE CREEK      $6,124.32

COUNTY OF ORANGE                          Total Check Amount: $106,261.23

196651  CREATIVE BUS SALES, INC.           11/08/2024 32353   480515161       90-DAY INSP/REPAIR       $374.20

CREATIVE BUS SALES, INC.                  Total Check Amount: $374.20

196652  RHONDA DICKSION                    11/08/2024 33180   110             ART SOLD-LTBL            $665.00

RHONDA DICKSION                           Total Check Amount: $665.00

Nov 6, 2024 1 of 6 9:06:43 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Nov 4, 2024 12:00 AM and Nov 8, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

196653  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON         11/08/2024 3343    110515121       ELECTRICITY OCT2024      $21,913.40

11/08/2024 3343    490515151       ELECTRICITY OCT2024      $7,205.03

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON                Total Check Amount: $29,118.43

196654  GPI CA-TII, INC                    11/08/2024 33179   231212141       2025 WHITE CAMRY         $36,202.00

GPI CA-TII, INC                           Total Check Amount: $36,202.00

196655  GPI CA-TII, INC                    11/08/2024 33179   231212141       2025 BLACK CAMRY         $36,346.00

GPI CA-TII, INC                           Total Check Amount: $36,346.00

196656  NANCY E. HONAKER                   11/08/2024 33181   110             ART SOLD-FOML            $3,640.00

NANCY E. HONAKER                          Total Check Amount: $3,640.00

196657  ICF JONES & STOKES, INC.           11/08/2024 32527   510707946       PROF SVCS JUL24          $986.34

ICF JONES & STOKES, INC.                  Total Check Amount: $986.34

196658  ITERIS INC.                        11/08/2024 17448   510707719       CCTV THRU 8/31           $74,099.91

ITERIS INC.                               Total Check Amount: $74,099.91

196659  JOHNSON FLOORING, INC.             11/08/2024 32556   490515151       BCC PATIO REPAIR         $4,500.00

JOHNSON FLOORING, INC.                    Total Check Amount: $4,500.00

196660  JOHN A JONES                       11/08/2024 33182   110             ART SOLD-ISOG            $350.00

JOHN A JONES                              Total Check Amount: $350.00

196661  LKMB, LLC                          11/08/2024 32932   110404542       BEAUTIFUL24 STAGEMGMT    $1,500.00

LKMB, LLC                                 Total Check Amount: $1,500.00

196662  DEBORAH K MAKLOWSKI                11/08/2024 33183   110             ART SOLD-BEHEMOTH        $560.00

DEBORAH K MAKLOWSKI                       Total Check Amount: $560.00

196663  PATTI MCGEE                        11/08/2024 33184   110             ACCT REFUND              $2.00

PATTI MCGEE                               Total Check Amount: $2.00

196664  MISSIONSQUARE RETIREMENT           11/08/2024 32141   150141482       800139 RHSFEE JUL-SEP    $1,500.00

MISSIONSQUARE RETIREMENT                  Total Check Amount: $1,500.00

196665  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC        11/08/2024 31709   110212111       OFFICE SUPPLIES          $128.65

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC               Total Check Amount: $128.65

196666  CIENNA OLSEN                       11/08/2024 32663   110404421       VETERANS' DAY-ANTHEM     $100.00

CIENNA OLSEN                              Total Check Amount: $100.00

196667  ORACLE AMERICA, INC.               11/08/2024 33166   951000000       ILJAOC CLOUDSVCS-B882    $575.97

ORACLE AMERICA, INC.                      Total Check Amount: $575.97

196668  PALICON GROUP                      11/08/2024 33132   110212111       BACKGROUND CHECK         $3,200.00

PALICON GROUP                             Total Check Amount: $3,200.00

196669  PATRICK'S MUSIC SCHOOL             11/08/2024 31858   110404145       MUSIC CLASSES            $772.20

PATRICK'S MUSIC SCHOOL                    Total Check Amount: $772.20

196670  PTS MARKETING GROUP                11/08/2024 31560   110111151       FALL BREA LINE POSTG     $4,305.32

11/08/2024 31560   110111151       FALL BREA LINE NEWSLT    $16,036.00

PTS MARKETING GROUP                       Total Check Amount: $20,341.32

Nov 6, 2024 2 of 6 9:06:43 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Nov 4, 2024 12:00 AM and Nov 8, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

196671  SOUTH COAST EMERGENCY VEHICLE 
SVC  

11/08/2024 31883   480515161       PRIMER PUMP REPAIR       $4,793.37

11/08/2024 31883   480515161       PUMP REPAIR #1202        $19,535.12

SOUTH COAST EMERGENCY VEHICLE SVC         Total Check Amount: $24,328.49

196672  JUAN TOPETE                        11/08/2024 32665   110404421       VETERANS' DAY TRUMPET    $150.00

JUAN TOPETE                               Total Check Amount: $150.00

196673  TS GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS, LLC       11/08/2024 28596   110404215       QTRLY PREVMNT BCC OCT    $1,295.00

11/08/2024 28596   490515151       LIFE FITNESS EQPT/SVC    $349.00

TS GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS, LLC              Total Check Amount: $1,644.00

196674  U.S. POSTAL SERVICE                11/08/2024 19260   110141441       BS/MKTG MLNGS-ALL DEP    $8,000.00

U.S. POSTAL SERVICE                       Total Check Amount: $8,000.00

196675  UNITED PARCEL SERVICE              11/08/2024 3174    110141441       SHPPNG CHGS SEP/OCT24    $78.95

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE                     Total Check Amount: $78.95

196676  XEROX CORPORATION                  11/08/2024 3349    110141441       PRINT CHGS 0920-1021     $542.07

11/08/2024 3349    110141441       VR280 USAGE OCT24        $840.80

XEROX CORPORATION                         Total Check Amount: $1,382.87

Check Subtotal $386,444.10

V57270  ADMINISTRATIVE & PROF              11/08/2024 3344    110             4010 APEA MEMB 110124    $576.00

ADMINISTRATIVE & PROF                     Total Check Amount: $576.00

V57271  THE ADVANTAGE GROUP                11/08/2024 24539   110             808C FSA URMED 110124    $5,759.24

11/08/2024 24539   110             808B FSADEPCAR 110124    $2,159.21

THE ADVANTAGE GROUP                       Total Check Amount: $7,918.45

V57272  LARRY ALANIS                       11/08/2024 32661   110404424       UMPIRE FEES 10/28/24     $111.00

LARRY ALANIS                              Total Check Amount: $111.00

V57273  ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC   11/08/2024 6604    110212132       CRSNG GRDS 9/29-10/12    $3,431.25

ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC          Total Check Amount: $3,431.25

V57274  ALLSTAR FIRE EQUIPMENT             11/08/2024 8353    110222221       ROPE ACCESSORIES         $683.14

11/08/2024 8353    110222221       TURNOUTS                 $9,154.44

ALLSTAR FIRE EQUIPMENT                    Total Check Amount: $9,837.58

V57275  ALTERNATIVE HOSE, INC.             11/08/2024 18488   480515161       HOSE ASSEMBLY            $463.63

ALTERNATIVE HOSE, INC.                    Total Check Amount: $463.63

V57276  ARC IMAGING RESOURCES              11/08/2024 23273   110404421       PLOTTER SUPPLIES         $870.44

ARC IMAGING RESOURCES                     Total Check Amount: $870.44

V57277  THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON        11/08/2024 16062   930141424       CONTRL ACCT JUL-SEP24    $3,200.47

THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON               Total Check Amount: $3,200.47

V57278  BPSEA MEMORIAL FOUNDATION          11/08/2024 14990   110             4050 MEMORIAL 110124     $115.50

BPSEA MEMORIAL FOUNDATION                 Total Check Amount: $115.50

V57279  BREA CITY EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION    11/08/2024 3236    110             4005 BCEA MEMB 110124    $816.00

BREA CITY EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION           Total Check Amount: $816.00

Nov 6, 2024 3 of 6 9:06:43 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Nov 4, 2024 12:00 AM and Nov 8, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V57280  BREA FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATION      11/08/2024 3237    110             4016 ASSOCMEMB 110124    $4,179.00

BREA FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATION             Total Check Amount: $4,179.00

V57281  BREA POLICE ASSOCIATION            11/08/2024 3769    110             4030 BPA REG 110124      $3,500.00

BREA POLICE ASSOCIATION                   Total Check Amount: $3,500.00

V57282  BREA POLICE ATHLETIC LEAGUE        11/08/2024 1068    110             5010 B.P.A.L. 110124     $122.50

BREA POLICE ATHLETIC LEAGUE               Total Check Amount: $122.50

V57283  BREA POLICE MANAGEMENT 
ASSOCIATION 

11/08/2024 21189   110             4020 PMA MEMB 110124     $195.00

11/08/2024 21189   110             4019 LDF MEMB 110124     $66.50

BREA POLICE MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION        Total Check Amount: $261.50

V57284  CANNINGS ACE HARDWARE              11/08/2024 15828   480515161       CABLES                   $10.72

CANNINGS ACE HARDWARE                     Total Check Amount: $10.72

V57285  CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC.     11/08/2024 20648   110141441       CPRLEASE PW/BRC OCT24    $352.45

11/08/2024 20648   110141441       CPRLEASE FS1-4 OCT24     $101.28

11/08/2024 20648   110141441       PRNTCHGS FS1-4 OCT24     $36.55

11/08/2024 20648   110141441       PRNTCHGS PW/BRC OCT24    $43.95

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC.            Total Check Amount: $534.23

V57286  CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA, INC       11/08/2024 15260   110141441       COPIER LEASE OCT 2024    $1,196.93

11/08/2024 15260   110141441       PRINT CHGS OCT 2024      $483.95

CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA, INC              Total Check Amount: $1,680.88

V57287  COLONIAL LIFE PROCESSING CENTER    11/08/2024 26071   110             HOSPITAL INS OCT24       $1,079.30

11/08/2024 26071   110             CRIT ILLNSS INS OCT24    $1,897.00

11/08/2024 26071   110             CANCER INS OCT24         $3,587.08

11/08/2024 26071   110             ACCIDENT INS OCT24       $5,053.54

11/08/2024 26071   110             S/T DISAB INS OCT24      $9,367.74

COLONIAL LIFE PROCESSING CENTER           Total Check Amount: $20,984.66

V57288  RYAN COOPER                        11/08/2024 25532   110212111       OFFCR INVLV'D SHOOTNG    $16.00

RYAN COOPER                               Total Check Amount: $16.00

V57289  CSG CONSULTANTS                    11/08/2024 25540   110000000       PLAN CHECK SVCS SEP24    $2,209.00

11/08/2024 25540   110323242       INHSE BLDG SVCS SEP24    $65.00

11/08/2024 25540   110000000       INHSE BLDG SVCS SEP24    ($6,092.50)

11/08/2024 25540   84032324I       INHSE BLDG SVCS SEP24    $28,567.50

11/08/2024 25540   84032324P       PLAN CHECK SVCS SEP24    $14,326.00

CSG CONSULTANTS                           Total Check Amount: $39,075.00

V57290  DANIELS TIRE SERVICE               11/08/2024 3133    480515161       TIRE DISPOSAL            $104.00

DANIELS TIRE SERVICE                      Total Check Amount: $104.00

V57291  ENTENMANN ROVIN COMPANY            11/08/2024 3457    110212111       BADGE                    $86.85

ENTENMANN ROVIN COMPANY                   Total Check Amount: $86.85

V57292  FUSCOE ENGINEERING, INC.           11/08/2024 18052   410515132       NPDES SVCS SEPT24        $4,307.25

Nov 6, 2024 4 of 6 9:06:43 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Nov 4, 2024 12:00 AM and Nov 8, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

FUSCOE ENGINEERING, INC.                  Total Check Amount: $4,307.25

V57293  GALE SUPPLY COMPANY                11/08/2024 21090   110515141       JANITORIAL SUPPLIES      $910.43

11/08/2024 21090   490515151       JANITORIAL SUPPLIES      $2,145.05

GALE SUPPLY COMPANY                       Total Check Amount: $3,055.48

V57294  HI SIGN                            11/08/2024 4693    490515151       P2 PARKING SIGN          $95.90

HI SIGN                                   Total Check Amount: $95.90

V57295  INET INC [IPARQ]                   11/08/2024 21583   110323241       PERMIT SYST FEE OCT24    $725.00

11/08/2024 21583   110323241       PERMIT FEES SEP24        $192.67

INET INC [IPARQ]                          Total Check Amount: $917.67

V57296  INLAND ROUNDBALL OFFICIALS INC.    11/08/2024 31906   110404424       REFEREE FEES 10/27-28    $890.00

INLAND ROUNDBALL OFFICIALS INC.           Total Check Amount: $890.00

V57297  KELLY SPICERS STORES               11/08/2024 31267   110141441       PAPER                    $127.55

KELLY SPICERS STORES                      Total Check Amount: $127.55

V57298  KIMBALL MIDWEST                    11/08/2024 23053   480515161       DRILL BITS               $148.15

11/08/2024 23053   480515161       PAINT                    $177.33

KIMBALL MIDWEST                           Total Check Amount: $325.48

V57299  LEGAL UPDATES PUBLISHING COMPANY   11/08/2024 31545   110212111       24/25 LEGAL UPDATES      $3,600.00

LEGAL UPDATES PUBLISHING COMPANY          Total Check Amount: $3,600.00

V57300  LIFE-ASSIST, INC.                  11/08/2024 10530   174222222       PM SUPPLIES FS3          $1,030.75

LIFE-ASSIST, INC.                         Total Check Amount: $1,030.75

V57301  MARY E LOGUE                       11/08/2024 16039   110212122       MILEAGE OCT 2024         $53.90

MARY E LOGUE                              Total Check Amount: $53.90

V57302  TINA M MEYER                       11/08/2024 12786   110212133       MILEAGE SEPT 2024        $33.63

TINA M MEYER                              Total Check Amount: $33.63

V57303  MUSCO SPORTS LIGHTING, LLC         11/08/2024 19179   110515141       MUSCO SERVICE            $1,776.00

MUSCO SPORTS LIGHTING, LLC                Total Check Amount: $1,776.00

V57304  NIEVES LANDSCAPE, INC.             11/08/2024 31375   110515143       IRRIGATION SUPPLIES      $4,651.88

11/08/2024 31375   345515112       BACKFLOW REPAIR MD5      $260.00

NIEVES LANDSCAPE, INC.                    Total Check Amount: $4,911.88

V57305  PARSONS TRANSPORTATION GROUP       11/08/2024 25626   510707251       57/LAMBERT THRU 9/27     $3,362.13

PARSONS TRANSPORTATION GROUP              Total Check Amount: $3,362.13

V57306  VICTORIA TARRAB POPESCU            11/08/2024 31692   110111161       MILEAGE OCT 2024         $44.22

VICTORIA TARRAB POPESCU                   Total Check Amount: $44.22

V57307  PRINT & FINISHING SOLUTIONS        11/08/2024 21135   110141441       BLADE SHARPENING         $60.00

11/08/2024 21135   110141441       LAMINATE                 $529.22

PRINT & FINISHING SOLUTIONS               Total Check Amount: $589.22

V57308  PTS COMMUNICATIONS, INC.           11/08/2024 31947   475141471       7147920398 NOV 2024      $75.00

PTS COMMUNICATIONS, INC.                  Total Check Amount: $75.00

Nov 6, 2024 5 of 6 9:06:43 PM



City Disbursement Register
Between Nov 4, 2024 12:00 AM and Nov 8, 2024 11:59 PM

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V57309  RICHARDS, WATSON & GERSHON         11/08/2024 8978    110111112       GEN LGL SVC SEPT 2024    $18,846.07

11/08/2024 8978    440515122       GEN LGL SVC SEPT 2024    $1,797.00

RICHARDS, WATSON & GERSHON                Total Check Amount: $20,643.07

V57310  RK SPORTS LLC                      11/08/2024 33143   110404145       MULTISPORT               $1,749.00

RK SPORTS LLC                             Total Check Amount: $1,749.00

V57311  PHILIP A RODRIGUEZ                 11/08/2024 6580    110212111       FOUNDTNS EXEC LDRSHIP    $103.00

PHILIP A RODRIGUEZ                        Total Check Amount: $103.00

V57312  ROTH STAFFING COMPANIES LP         11/08/2024 27579   110141481       TEMP STAFF WE10/20/24    $1,165.38

ROTH STAFFING COMPANIES LP                Total Check Amount: $1,165.38

V57313  SHAMBHALA MARTIAL ARTS INC         11/08/2024 28430   110404145       TAE KWON DO              $50.00

SHAMBHALA MARTIAL ARTS INC                Total Check Amount: $50.00

V57314  SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC      11/08/2024 25942   110515143       IRRIGATION SUPPLIES      $1,749.89

11/08/2024 25942   110515141       IRRIGATION SUPPLIES      $973.41

SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC             Total Check Amount: $2,723.30

V57315  SOLIDARITY, INC.                   11/08/2024 32612   902009100       PROGRAM STAFF AUG24      $1,281.50

11/08/2024 32612   902009100       PROGRAM STAFF JUL24      $896.00

11/08/2024 32612   902009100       PROGRAM STAFF SEPT24     $991.81

11/08/2024 32612   902009100       PROGRAM EXP SEPT24       $115.77

SOLIDARITY, INC.                          Total Check Amount: $3,285.08

V57316  TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC.           11/08/2024 25937   951             ILJAOC CRSHRPT/ECIT      $5,056.80

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC.                  Total Check Amount: $5,056.80

V57317  WEST COAST ARBORISTS, INC.         11/08/2024 1556    465515149       TREE MNT 9/16-9/30       $3,677.50

11/08/2024 1556    110515142       TREE MNT 9/16-9/30       $1,229.76

11/08/2024 1556    110515142       TREE MNT 10/1-10/15      $11,974.68

WEST COAST ARBORISTS, INC.                Total Check Amount: $16,881.94

V57318  WILLDAN FINANCIAL SERVICES         11/08/2024 23058   890141431       CFD 1997-1 SERIES A      $3,400.71

WILLDAN FINANCIAL SERVICES                Total Check Amount: $3,400.71

Voucher Subtotal $178,150.00

TOTAL $564,594.10

Nov 6, 2024 6 of 6 9:06:43 PM



Effective Date Vendor Description Amount

General Account Electronic payments
9/3/2024 Golfnow Golf credit card processing fees 10,459.11$                    

9/3/2024 Citizens Business Bank COMDEV, FIN, PD credit card processing fees 608.09                            

9/5/2024 CALPERS Medical payment 400,110.73                    

9/6/2024 ADP ILJAOC Payroll service fee 147.12                            

9/6/2024 Brea Payroll Brea staff payroll 1,056,177.05                 

9/6/2024 IRS Payroll Federal taxes 219,586.58                    

9/6/2024 Brea Payroll Employee deductions 109,216.75                    

9/6/2024 EDD Payroll State taxes 69,146.05                       

9/6/2024 CA SDU Child support payments 549.23                            

9/9/2024 CALPERS Member retirement 307,556.87                    

9/10/2024 Tsys‐Transfirst Golf credit card processing fees 211.42                            

9/19/2024 CA Dept of Tax Sales tax  1,160.82                         

9/20/2024 Telecheck Telecheck processing fees 506.73                            

9/20/2024 ICMA Retiree medical benefit 38,849.38                       

9/20/2024 Brea Payroll Brea staff payroll 1,106,093.98                 

9/20/2024 IRS Payroll Federal taxes 225,431.01                    

9/20/2024 EDD Payroll State taxes 71,004.69                       

9/20/2024 Brea Payroll Employee deductions 95,997.02                       

9/20/2024 CA SDU Child support payments 549.23                            

9/24/2024 Citizens Business Bank Monthly banking service fee  2,946.93                         

9/26/2024 Paymentus Monthly service fee   9,099.94                         

9/27/2024 CALPERS Member retirement 307,348.17                    

9/27/2024 ILJAOC Payroll ILJAOC staff salary & payroll taxes 18,418.08                       

Subtotal 4,051,174.98$               

Imprest Accounts

Various Workers Compensation Claims 58,862.07$                    

Various General Liability Claims 111,240.12                    

Subtotal 170,102.19$                  

Total 4,221,277.17$               

City of Brea

Outgoing Payment Log

September 2024



Effective Date Vendor Description Amount

General Account Electronic payments
10/2/2024 Golfnow Golf credit card processing fees 8,417.38$                       
10/3/2024 Citizens Business Bank COMDEV, FIN, PD credit card processing fees 523.34                             
10/4/2024 CALPERS Medical payment 402,351.21                     
10/4/2024 ADP ILJAOC Payroll service fee 147.12                             
10/4/2024 Brea Payroll Brea staff payroll 1,140,468.21                  
10/4/2024 IRS Payroll Federal taxes 241,259.41                     
10/4/2024 Brea Payroll Employee deductions 95,056.27                       
10/4/2024 EDD Payroll State taxes 77,967.05                       
10/4/2024 CA SDU Child support payments 549.23                             
10/8/2024 CALPERS Member retirement 308,727.15                     

10/10/2024 Tsys-Transfirst Golf credit card processing fees 228.37                             
10/11/2024 IRS Payroll Federal taxes 203.70                             
10/22/2024 CA Dept of Tax Sales tax 879.02                             
10/22/2024 Telecheck Telecheck processing fees 486.73                             
10/22/2024 ICMA Retiree medical benefit 38,849.38                       
10/18/2024 Brea Payroll Brea staff payroll 1,066,727.77                  
10/18/2024 IRS Payroll Federal taxes 211,327.59                     
10/18/2024 EDD Payroll State taxes 68,263.32                       
10/18/2024 Brea Payroll Employee deductions 94,879.39                       
10/18/2024 CA SDU Child support payments 549.23                             
10/23/2024 Citizens Business Bank Monthly banking service fee 3,100.38                          
10/24/2024 Paymentus Monthly service fee  9,461.42                          
10/22/2024 CALPERS Member retirement 309,367.78                     
10/25/2024 IRS Payroll Federal taxes 65.73                               
10/30/2024 ILJAOC Payroll ILJAOC staff salary & payroll taxes 18,418.80                       

Subtotal 4,098,274.98$               

Imprest Accounts
Various Workers Compensation Claims 106,907.06$                   
Various General Liability Claims 65,214.14                       

Subtotal 172,121.20$                   

Total 4,270,396.18$               

City of Brea
Outgoing Payment Log

October 2024



City of Brea

City Council Regular Meeting Communication

Monthly Report of Investments for the City of Brea for Period Ended October 31, 2024

Meeting

Tuesday, November 19, 2024, 7:00 PM

Agenda Group

CONSENT CALENDAR Item: 5J.

TO

Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM

Bill Gallardo, City Manager

RECOMMENDATION
Receive and file.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
The Monthly Report of Investments is prepared in accordance with Government Code Sections (GCS) 41004 and 53607 and 

contains information on the City's investment activities for the month of October. Cash for day-to-day activities is deposited 

in the demand and interest-bearing checking accounts. The Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) is used for short-term 

investments and functions like a savings account. In addition, on June 6, 2023, with the recommendation of the Investment 

Advisory Committee, the City Council authorized the use of Treasury Bills and other short-term investments (City Liquidity 

account) as a LAIF alternative. The City’s investment portfolio is for long-term investments and is managed through 

Chandler Asset Management (Chandler). Together, the short and long-term investment accounts represent the City’s 

investment portfolio.

 

Attachment A includes an Investment Information Summary and Monthly Account Statement prepared by Chandler. The 

book value represents the cost of investments, plus or minus amortization/accretion. As of October 31 2024, the total 

market value of the managed investment portfolio, including accrued interest, was $93,676,058 as compared to 

$94,700,358 at September 30, 2024. The weighted average investment yield for October 31, 2024 was 3.29%, which was 

higher than the prior month. The City’s Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) had a total market value, including accrued 

interest of $5,348,112 at October 31, 2024. Also, the balance of the City's Liquidity account at October 31, 2024 was 

$712,788, which brings the total value of the City’s investment portfolio as of October 31, 2024 to $99,736,958 as 

compared to the revised balance of $99,842,577 at September 30, 2024.

 

The City has restricted cash and investments held in the post-employment benefits trust accounts for both Pension and 

Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB) administered by PARS (PARS accounts), which are managed by PFM Asset 

Management (PFM) and the City's various bond reserve accounts which are managed by Chandler. Attachment A includes 

monthly statements from US Bank for the PARS accounts, as well as a portfolio report from Chandler for each bond reserve 

account that is invested. As of October 31 2024, the market value of the PARS pension account, including short-term cash 

and accrued interest was $12,150,936 as compared to $12,393,493 from the prior month. The OPEB account had a market 

value of $440,275 as compared to $449,355 from the prior month. All other restricted cash investments (bond reserve 

accounts), including short-term cash and accrued interest, was $699,511 in comparison to $704,632 from the prior month.

Pursuant to the City's investment policy, with the exception of LAIF, direct time certificates of deposit and money market 

mutual funds, all City investments are held by third-party custodians. The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A. 

(BNY) holds accounts managed by Chandler and US Bank holds the PARS accounts managed by PFM, which acts as an 

agent of the City.  All securities are held in the name of the City of Brea. The City of Brea has sufficient cash flow to meet its 

expected expenditures for the next six months.

FISCAL IMPACT/SUMMARY



Attachments

Attachment A.pdf

During the month of September, the overall City portfolio decreased by $105,619 due to market rate conditions. The City's 

PARS accounts and bond reserve accounts also decreased by $251,637 and $5,121 due to market rate conditions.   

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:
William Gallardo, City Manager

Prepared by: Faith Madrazo, Financial Services Manager, Revenue

Concurrence: Kristin Griffith, Director of Administrative Services and Monica Lo, Deputy Director of Administrative Services

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6722ce044d40b3005b60be9a%2FAttachment%20A.pdf?alt=media&token=7e379917-9f69-4b06-b9ea-19336ac56fcf
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6722ce044d40b3005b60be9a%2FAttachment%20A.pdf?alt=media&token=7e379917-9f69-4b06-b9ea-19336ac56fcf
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6722ce044d40b3005b60be9a%2FAttachment%20A.pdf?alt=media&token=7e379917-9f69-4b06-b9ea-19336ac56fcf


City of Brea
Cash and Investment Information

Book Market
Value Value*

Demand and Interest-Bearing Checking Accounts Citizen's Bank  $        7,154,071.07 7,154,071.07$            

Local Agency Investment Fund LAIF 5,341,284.79$        5,348,111.85$            

Managed Investment Portfolio - CHANDLER Chandler/BNY 94,399,277.85$      93,676,058.35$          

Liquidity Account - CHANDLER Chandler/BNY 712,787.72$           712,787.72$               

PARS Post-Employment Benefits Trust - Pension** PFM/US Bank 11,743,169.67$      12,150,936.33$          

PARS Post-Employment Benefits Trust - OPEB** PFM/US Bank 437,693.11$           440,274.58$               

Fiscal Agent Cash & Investments**
2017 Brea Plaza Public Improvements CFD Bonds (CFD 2008-2) Chandler/BNY 695,887.64$           693,212.20$  
2019 Olinda Ranch Public Improvements CFD Bonds (CFD 1997-1) Chandler/BNY 338.58$  338.58$  
2019 Water Revenue Bonds Chandler/BNY 3,501.60$  3,501.60$  
2020 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds Chandler/BNY 1,307.11$  1,307.11$  
2021 Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds Chandler/BNY 1,151.60$  1,151.60$  

Sub-total - Fiscal Agent Cash & Investments 702,186.53$           699,511.09$               

Report Grand Total 120,490,470.74$    120,181,750.99$        

* Includes accrued interest on invested funds
** Reserve Fund

October 31, 2024

ATTACHMENT A

Page 1 of 184



City of Brea
Cash and Investment Information

Fiscal Agent Cash & Investments Detail

10600 2017 Brea Plaza Public Improvements CFD Bonds (CFD 2008-2) - CHANDLER 685,122.91$           682,447.47$           
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 10,764.73$             10,764.73$             
Sub-total 695,887.64$           693,212.20$           

2019 Olinda Ranch Public Improvements Bonds (CFD 1997-1) - CHANDLER -$                        -$                        
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 338.58$                  338.58$                  
Sub-total 338.58$                  338.58$                  

2019 Water Revenue Bonds - CHANDLER -$                        -$                        
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 3,501.60$               3,501.60$               
Sub-total 3,501.60$               3,501.60$               

2020 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds - CHANDLER -$                        -$                        
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 1,307.11$               1,307.11$               
Sub-total 1,307.11$               1,307.11$               

2021 Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds - CHANDLER -$                        -$                        
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 1,151.60$               1,151.60$               
Sub-total 1,151.60$               1,151.60$               

Report Grand Total 702,186.53$           699,511.09$           

Book
Value

Market 
Value

October 31, 2024

ATTACHMENT A

Page 2 of 184



MONTHLY ACCOUNT STATEMENT
City of Brea LAIF | Account #10164 | As of October 31, 2024

CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT | chandlerasset.com

Information contained herein is confidential. We urge you to compare this statement to the one you receive from your qualified custodian. Please see Important Disclosures at the end of the statement.

Chandler Team:
For questions about your account, please call (800) 317-4747, 
or contact clientservice@chandlerasset.com

Custodian:

ATTACHMENT A

Page 3 of 184



City of Brea LAIF | Account #10164 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/05/2024 05:42:46 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

PORTFOLIO SUMMARY

Portfolio Characteristics

Sector Allocation

Performance Review

Account Summary

Maturity Distribution

Top Issuers

Credit Quality

Total Rate of Return 1M 3M YTD 1YR 2YRS 3YRS 5YRS 10YRS Since Inception 
(03/01/12)

City of Brea LAIF 0.45% 1.20% 3.89% 4.59% 3.84% 2.82% 2.07% 1.63% 1.35%

Average Modified Duration 0.00

Average Coupon 4.47%

Average Purchase YTM 4.47%

Average Market YTM 4.47%

Average Quality AAA

Average Final Maturity 0.00

Average Life 0.00

Beg. Values as of 
10/01/2024

End Values as of 
10/31/2024

Market Value 1,938,738.10 5,348,111.85

Accrued Interest 0.00 0.00

Total Market Value 1,938,738.10 5,348,111.85

Income Earned 0.00 65,568.91

Cont/WD (1,100,000.00) 3,400,000.00

Par 1,938,738.10 5,348,111.85

Book Value 1,938,738.10 5,348,111.85

Cost Value 1,938,738.10 5,348,111.85

LAIF 99.87%

*Periods over 1 year are annualized.
Benchmark: NO BENCHMARK REQUIRED Secondary Benchmark: 

*See Footnote

The credit quality is a weighted average calculation of the highest of S&P, Moody’s’ and Fitch

ATTACHMENT A

Page 4 of 184



City of Brea LAIF | Account #10164 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/05/2024 05:42:46 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

RECONCILIATION SUMMARY

Accrual Activity Summary

Fair Market Activity Summary

Month to Date Fiscal Year to Date
(07/01/2024)

Beginning Book Value 1,938,738.10 17,368,188.66

Maturities/Calls 0.00 0.00

Principal Paydowns 0.00 0.00

Purchases 5,065,568.91 6,769,499.99

Sales (1,600,000.00) (18,600,000.00)

Change in Cash, Payables, Receivables (56,195.16) (189,576.80)

Amortization/Accretion 0.00 0.00

Realized Gain (Loss) 0.00 0.00

Ending Book Value 5,348,111.85 5,348,111.85

Month to Date Fiscal Year to Date
(07/01/2024)

Beginning Market Value 1,938,738.10 17,368,188.66

Maturities/Calls 0.00 0.00

Principal Paydowns 0.00 0.00

Purchases 5,065,568.91 6,769,499.99

Sales (1,600,000.00) (18,600,000.00)

Change in Cash, Payables, Receivables (56,195.16) (189,576.80)

Amortization/Accretion 0.00 0.00

Change in Net Unrealized Gain (Loss) 0.00 0.00

Realized Gain (Loss) 0.00 0.00

Ending Market Value 5,348,111.85 5,348,111.85

Maturities / Calls
Month to Date 0.00

Fiscal Year to Date 0.00

Principal Paydowns
Month to Date 0.00

Fiscal Year to Date 0.00

Purchases
Month to Date 5,065,568.91

Fiscal Year to Date 6,769,499.99

Sales
Month to Date (1,600,000.00)

Fiscal Year to Date (18,600,000.00)

Interest Received
Month to Date 65,568.91

Fiscal Year to Date 269,499.99

Purchased / Sold Interest
Month to Date 0.00

Fiscal Year to Date 0.00

ATTACHMENT A

Page 5 of 184



City of Brea LAIF | Account #10164 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/05/2024 05:42:46 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

HOLDINGS REPORT

Cusip Security Description Par Value/
Units

Purchase Date
Purchase Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody's/
S&P/
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

CASH

CCYUSD Receivable 6,827.06 --
0.00%

6,827.06
6,827.06

1.00
0.00%

6,827.06
0.00

0.13%
0.00

Aaa/AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

Total Cash 6,827.06 0.00%
6,827.06
6,827.06

1.00
0.00%

6,827.06
0.00

0.13%
0.00

Aaa/AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

LAIF

90LAIF$00 Local Agency Investment Fund 
State Pool 5,341,284.79 --

4.48%
5,341,284.79
5,341,284.79

1.00
4.48%

5,341,284.79
0.00

99.87%
0.00

NA/NA
NA

0.00

Total LAIF 5,341,284.79 4.48%
5,341,284.79
5,341,284.79

1.00
4.48%

5,341,284.79
0.00

99.87%
0.00

NA/NA
NA

0.00

Total Portfolio 5,348,111.85 4.47%
5,348,111.85
5,348,111.85

1.00
4.47%

5,348,111.85
0.00

100.00%
0.00

Aaa/AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

Total Market 
Value + Accrued 5,348,111.85

ATTACHMENT A

Page 6 of 184



City of Brea LAIF | Account #10164 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/05/2024 05:42:46 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

TRANSACTION LEDGER

Transaction 
Type

Settlement 
Date CUSIP Quantity Security Description Price Acq/Disp

Yield Amount Interest Pur/
Sold Total Amount Gain/Loss

ACQUISITIONS

Purchase 10/15/2024 90LAIF$00 65,568.91 Local Agency Investment
Fund State Pool 1.000 4.48% (65,568.91) 0.00 (65,568.91) 0.00

Purchase 10/28/2024 90LAIF$00 5,000,000.00 Local Agency Investment
Fund State Pool 1.000 4.48% (5,000,000.00) 0.00 (5,000,000.00) 0.00

Total Purchase 5,065,568.91 (5,065,568.91) 0.00 (5,065,568.91) 0.00

TOTAL 
ACQUISITIONS 5,065,568.91 (5,065,568.91) 0.00 (5,065,568.91) 0.00

OTHER 

Sale 10/17/2024 90LAIF$00 (1,600,000.00) Local Agency Investment
Fund State Pool 1.000 4.48% 1,600,000.00 0.00 1,600,000.00 0.00

Total Sale (1,600,000.00) 1,600,000.00 0.00 1,600,000.00 0.00

TOTAL OTHER 
TRANSACTIONS (1,600,000.00) 1,600,000.00 0.00 1,600,000.00 0.00
OTHER 
Cash Transfer 10/31/2024 CCYUSD 3,400,000.00 Cash 0.00% 3,400,000.00 0.00 3,400,000.00 0.00
Total Cash 
Transfer 3,400,000.00 3,400,000.00 0.00 3,400,000.00 0.00

Dividend 10/15/2024 90LAIF$00 0.00 Local Agency Investment
Fund State Pool 4.48% 2,296.20 0.00 2,296.20 0.00

Total Dividend 0.00 2,296.20 0.00 2,296.20 0.00

TOTAL OTHER 
TRANSACTIONS 3,400,000.00 3,402,296.20 0.00 3,402,296.20 0.00

ATTACHMENT A

Page 7 of 184



City of Brea LAIF | Account #10164 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/05/2024 05:42:46 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

INCOME EARNED

Cusip Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

CASH & EQUIVALENTS

CCYUSD Receivable
6,827.06

63,022.22
0.00
0.00

6,827.06

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

Total Cash & Equivalents 6,827.06

63,022.22
0.00
0.00

6,827.06

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00 0.00

LAIF

90LAIF$00 Local Agency Investment 
Fund State Pool 5,341,284.79

1,875,715.88
5,065,568.91

(1,600,000.00)
5,341,284.79

0.00
65,568.91

0.00
65,568.91

0.00
0.00
0.00

65,568.91

65,568.91

Total LAIF 5,341,284.79

1,875,715.88
5,065,568.91

(1,600,000.00)
5,341,284.79

0.00
65,568.91

0.00
65,568.91

0.00
0.00
0.00

65,568.91 65,568.91

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 5,348,111.85

1,938,738.10
5,065,568.91

(1,600,000.00)
5,348,111.85

0.00
65,568.91

0.00
65,568.91

0.00
0.00
0.00

65,568.91 65,568.91

ATTACHMENT A

Page 8 of 184



City of Brea LAIF | Account #10164 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/05/2024 05:42:46 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

NOVEMBER 2024
11/01/2024 Dividend 0.00 6,827.06 6,827.06
November 2024 
Total 6,827.06 6,827.06

Grand Total 0.00 6,827.06 6,827.06

ATTACHMENT A

Page 9 of 184



City of Brea LAIF | Account #10164 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/05/2024 05:42:46 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

IMPORTANT DISCLOSURES

Chandler Asset Management, Inc. (“Chandler”) is an SEC registered investment adviser. For additional information about our firm, please see our current disclosures (Form ADV). 
To obtain a copy of our current disclosures, you may contact your client service representative by calling the number on the front of this statement or you may visit our website at 
www.chandlerasset.com.

Information contained in this monthly statement is confidential and is provided for informational purposes only and should not be construed as specific investment or legal 
advice. The information contained herein was obtained from sources believed to be reliable as of the date of this statement, but may become outdated or superseded at any 
time without notice.

Custody: Your qualified custodian bank maintains control of all assets reflected in this statement and we urge you to compare this statement to the one you receive from your 
qualified custodian. Chandler does not have any authority to withdraw or deposit funds from/to the custodian account.

Valuation: Prices are provided by IDC, an independent pricing source. In the event IDC does not provide a price or if the price provided is not reflective of fair market value, 
Chandler will obtain pricing from an alternative approved third party pricing source in accordance with our written valuation policy and procedures. Our valuation procedures are 
also disclosed in Item 5 of our Form ADV Part 2A.

Performance: Performance results are presented gross-of-advisory fees and represent the client’s Total Return. The deduction of advisory fees lowers performance results. These 
results include the reinvestment of dividends and other earnings. Past performance may not be indicative of future results. Therefore, clients should not assume that future 
performance of any specific investment or investment strategy will be profitable or equal to past performance levels. All investment strategies have the potential for profit or 
loss. Economic factors, market conditions or changes in investment strategies, contributions or withdrawals may materially alter the performance and results of your portfolio.

Source ice Data Indices, LLC (“ICE”), used with permission. ICE PERMITS USE OF THE ICE INDICES AND RELATED DATA ON AN “AS IS” BASIS; ICE, ITS AFFILIATES AND 
THEIR RESPECTIVE THIRD PARTY SUPPLIERS DISCLAIM ANY AND ALL WARRANTIES AND REPRESENTATIONS, EXPRESS AND/OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY WARRANTIES OF 
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR USE, INCLUDING THE INDICES, INDEX DATA AND ANY DATA INCLUDED IN, RELATED TO, OR DERIVED THEREFROM. 
NEITHER ICE DATA, ITS AFFILIATES OR THEIR RESPECTIVE THIRD PARTY PROVIDERS GUARANTEE THE QUALITY, ADEQUACY, ACCURACY, TIMELINESS OR COMPLETENESS OF THE 
INDICES OR THE INDEX DATA OR ANY COMPONENT THEREOF, AND THE INDICES AND INDEX DATA AND ALL COMPONENTS THEREOF ARE PROVIDED ON AN “AS IS” BASIS AND 
LICENSEE’S USE IS AT LICENSEE’S OWN RISK. ICE DATA, ITS AFFILIATES AND THEIR RESPECTIVE THIRD PARTY DO NOT SPONSOR, ENDORSE, OR RECOMMEND CHANDLER, OR ANY 
OF ITS PRODUCTS OR SERVICES.

Index returns assume reinvestment of all distributions. Historical performance results for investment indexes generally do not reflect the deduction of transaction and/or 
custodial charges or the deduction of an investment management fee, the incurrence of which would have the effect of decreasing historical performance results. It is not 
possible to invest directly in an index.

Ratings: Ratings information have been provided by Moody’s, S&P and Fitch through data feeds we believe to be reliable as of the date of this statement, however we cannot 
guarantee its accuracy.

Security level ratings for U.S. Agency issued mortgage-backed securities (“MBS”) reflect the issuer rating because the securities themselves are not rated. The issuing U.S. Agency 
guarantees the full and timely payment of both principal and interest and carries a AA+/Aaa/AAA by S&P, Moody’s and Fitch respectively.

ATTACHMENT A

Page 10 of 184



MONTHLY ACCOUNT STATEMENT
City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT | chandlerasset.com

Information contained herein is confidential. We urge you to compare this statement to the one you receive from your qualified custodian. Please see Important Disclosures at the end of the statement.

Chandler Team:
For questions about your account, please call (800) 317-4747, 
or contact clientservice@chandlerasset.com

Custodian:
Bank of New York Mellon

ATTACHMENT A

Page 11 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

PORTFOLIO SUMMARY

Portfolio Characteristics

Sector Allocation

Performance Review

Account Summary

Maturity Distribution

Top Issuers

Credit Quality

Total Rate of Return 1M 3M YTD 1YR 2YRS 3YRS 5YRS 10YRS Since Inception 
(05/01/96)

City of Brea (1.08%) 0.84% 3.52% 6.75% 4.84% 0.92% 1.32% 1.62% 3.40%
Benchmark Return* (1.07%) 0.79% 3.10% 6.18% 4.29% 0.56% 1.00% 1.33% 3.08%
Secondary Benchmark Return* (1.05%) 0.84% 3.25% 6.44% 4.49% 0.64% 1.09% 1.44% --

Average Modified Duration 2.66

Average Coupon 3.09%

Average Purchase YTM 3.29%

Average Market YTM 4.42%

Average Quality AA

Average Final Maturity 3.06

Average Life 2.75

Beg. Values as of 
10/01/2024

End Values as of 
10/31/2024

Market Value 94,198,343.85 93,110,978.94

Accrued Interest 502,014.18 565,079.40

Total Market Value 94,700,358.03 93,676,058.35

Income Earned 347,379.70 255,154.64

Cont/WD 0.00 0.00

Par 94,864,954.18 95,026,447.95

Book Value 94,230,487.25 94,399,277.85

Cost Value 94,043,089.86 94,186,908.71

United States 36.86%
FHLMC 15.83%
FNMA 6.54%
Farm Credit System 2.23%
Federal Home Loan Banks 2.16%
Inter-American Development Bank 1.96%
Deere & Company 1.56%
Toyota Motor Corporation 1.56%

*Periods over 1 year are annualized.
Benchmark: ICE BofA 1-5 Year Unsubordinated US Treasury & Agency Index  Secondary Benchmark: ICE BofA 1-5 Year AAA-A US Corp & Govt Index

*See Footnote

The credit quality is a weighted average calculation of the highest of S&P, Moody’s’ and Fitch

ATTACHMENT A

Page 12 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

Rules Name Limit Actual Compliance 
Status Notes

AGENCY MORTGAGE SECURITIES (CMOS)
Max % (MV) 100.0 12.1 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 25.0 12.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5.0 4.3 Compliant
Min Rating (AA by 1) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
ASSET-BACKED SECURITIES (ABS)
Max % (MV; Non Agency ABS & MBS) 15.0 6.5 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 1.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5 4 Compliant
Min Rating (AA- by 1) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
BANKERS' ACCEPTANCES
Max % (MV) 40.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Days) 180 0.0 Compliant
Min Rating (A-1 by 1 or A- by 1) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT PLACEMENT SERVICE (CDARS)
Max % (MV) 30.0 0.0 Compliant
COLLATERALIZED TIME DEPOSITS (NON-NEGOTIABLE 
CD/TD)
Max % (MV) 20.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
COMMERCIAL PAPER
Max % (MV) 25.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Days) 270 0.0 Compliant
Min Rating (A-1/P-1 by Moody's & S&P) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
CORPORATE MEDIUM TERM NOTES
Max % (MV) 30.0 26.7 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 1.6 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5 4 Compliant
Min Rating (A- by 1) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
FDIC INSURED TIME DEPOSITS (NON-NEGOTIABLE CD/
TD)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 13 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

Rules Name Limit Actual Compliance 
Status Notes

Max % (MV) 20.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5 0.0 Compliant
FEDERAL AGENCIES
Max % (MV) 100.0 14.7 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 25.0 6.5 Compliant
Max Callables (MV) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5 3 Compliant
LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND (LAIF)
Max % (MV) 60.0 0.0 Compliant
Max Issuer % 40.0 0.0 Compliant
LOCAL GOVERNMENT INVESTMENT POOL (LGIP)
Max % (MV) 60.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 40.0 0.0 Compliant
MONEY MARKET MUTUAL FUNDS
Max % (MV) 20.0 0.2 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 20.0 0.2 Compliant
Min Rating (AAA by 2) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES (NON-AGENCY)
Max % (MV) 15.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
Min Rating (AA by 1) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
MUNICIPAL SECURITIES (CA, LOCAL AGENCY)
Max % (MV) 30.0 1.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 1.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5 4 Compliant
Min Rating (A- by 1) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
MUNICIPAL SECURITIES (CA, OTHER STATES)
Max % (MV) 30.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5 0.0 Compliant
Min Rating (A- by 1) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
MUTUAL FUNDS

ATTACHMENT A

Page 14 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

Rules Name Limit Actual Compliance 
Status Notes

Max % (MV) 20.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 10.0 0.0 Compliant
Min Rating (AAA by 2) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
NEGOTIABLE CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT (NCD)
Max % (MV) 30.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5 0.0 Compliant
Min Rating (A-1 by 1 or A- by 1 if > FDIC Limit) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS
Max Maturity (Years) 1.0 0.0 Compliant
SUPRANATIONAL OBLIGATIONS
Max % (MV) 15.0 2.9 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 2.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5 1 Compliant
Min Rating (AA- by 1) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
U.S. TREASURIES
Max % (MV) 100.0 36.9 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5 4 Compliant

ATTACHMENT A

Page 15 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

RECONCILIATION SUMMARY

Accrual Activity Summary

Fair Market Activity Summary

Month to Date Fiscal Year to Date
(07/01/2024)

Beginning Book Value 94,230,487.25 93,671,888.26

Maturities/Calls 0.00 0.00

Principal Paydowns (107,269.12) (448,484.96)

Purchases 5,257,316.22 17,588,390.47

Sales (4,002,799.26) (15,241,738.54)

Change in Cash, Payables, Receivables (971,647.68) (1,061,260.07)

Amortization/Accretion 14,927.12 56,077.34

Realized Gain (Loss) (21,736.68) (165,594.65)

Ending Book Value 94,399,277.85 94,399,277.85

Month to Date Fiscal Year to Date
(07/01/2024)

Beginning Market Value 94,198,343.85 91,042,467.37

Maturities/Calls 0.00 0.00

Principal Paydowns (107,269.12) (448,484.96)

Purchases 5,257,316.22 17,588,390.47

Sales (4,002,799.26) (15,241,738.54)

Change in Cash, Payables, Receivables (971,647.68) (1,061,260.07)

Amortization/Accretion 14,927.12 56,077.34

Change in Net Unrealized Gain (Loss) (1,256,155.51) 1,341,121.99

Realized Gain (Loss) (21,736.68) (165,594.65)

Ending Market Value 93,110,978.94 93,110,978.94

Maturities / Calls
Month to Date 0.00

Fiscal Year to Date 0.00

Principal Paydowns
Month to Date (107,269.12)

Fiscal Year to Date (448,484.96)

Purchases
Month to Date 5,257,316.22

Fiscal Year to Date 17,588,390.47

Sales
Month to Date (4,002,799.26)

Fiscal Year to Date (15,241,738.54)

Interest Received
Month to Date 176,913.08

Fiscal Year to Date 915,370.12

Purchased / Sold Interest
Month to Date 249.21

Fiscal Year to Date 12,711.30

ATTACHMENT A

Page 16 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

HOLDINGS REPORT

Cusip Security Description Par Value/
Units

Purchase Date
Purchase Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody's/
S&P/
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

ABS

43815GAC3 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88 
01/21/2026 70,952.10 11/16/2021

0.89%
70,937.15
70,948.25

98.88
4.93%

70,156.15
17.34

0.08%
(792.10)

Aaa/NA
AAA

1.22
0.28

47789QAC4 JDOT 2021-B A3 0.52 
03/16/2026 73,079.14 07/13/2021

0.53%
73,072.62
73,077.50

99.06
4.21%

72,393.94
16.89

0.08%
(683.57)

Aaa/NA
AAA

1.37
0.25

89238JAC9 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71 
04/15/2026 70,629.34 11/09/2021

0.95%
70,627.84
70,629.04

98.90
4.87%

69,851.21
22.29

0.08%
(777.83)

NA/AAA
AAA

1.45
0.26

44935FAD6 HART 2021-C A3 0.74 
05/15/2026 42,132.44 11/09/2021

0.75%
42,123.03
42,129.77

99.24
4.69%

41,811.46
13.86

0.04%
(318.31)

NA/AAA
AAA

1.54
0.19

43815BAC4 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 
05/15/2026 203,256.41 02/15/2022

1.89%
203,225.84
203,246.40

98.85
4.91%

200,918.31
169.83

0.22%
(2,328.09)

Aaa/AAA
NA

1.54
0.38

362554AC1 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 
09/16/2026 67,059.47 10/13/2021

0.68%
67,057.76
67,059.08

98.67
4.99%

66,170.48
19.00

0.07%
(888.60)

Aaa/AAA
NA

1.88
0.31

380146AC4 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 
11/16/2026 70,946.82 01/11/2022

1.27%
70,940.65
70,944.56

98.79
4.72%

70,091.81
37.25

0.08%
(852.76)

NA/AAA
AAA

2.04
0.35

47800BAC2 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 
06/15/2027 461,990.91 10/12/2022

3.29%
461,955.06
461,972.76

100.23
4.83%

463,054.97
1,045.13

0.50%
1,082.21

Aaa/NA
AAA

2.62
0.74

36269WAD1 GMALT 2024-2 A3 5.39 
07/20/2027 330,000.00 05/07/2024

5.85%
329,980.83
329,983.62

101.13
4.68%

333,714.25
543.49

0.36%
3,730.63

NA/AAA
AAA

2.72
1.45

58770JAD6 MBALT 2024-A A3 5.32 
01/18/2028 240,000.00 05/17/2024

5.73%
239,971.92
239,975.33

101.36
4.66%

243,273.53
567.47

0.26%
3,298.20

Aaa/NA
AAA

3.22
1.87

161571HT4 CHAIT 2023-1 A 5.16 09/15/2028 965,000.00 09/07/2023
5.17%

964,732.50
964,792.97

101.19
4.54%

976,477.81
2,213.07

1.05%
11,684.84

NR/AAA
AAA

3.88
1.75

437930AC4 HONDO-242-A3 5.27 11/20/2028 310,000.00 05/14/2024
5.27%

309,962.33
309,966.09

101.37
4.59%

314,236.55
589.95

0.34%
4,270.47

NA/AAA
AAA

4.05
1.84

096919AD7 BMWOT 2024-A A3 5.18 
02/26/2029 410,000.00 06/04/2024

5.24%
409,937.72
409,942.89

101.25
4.56%

415,110.32
353.97

0.45%
5,167.43

Aaa/AAA
NA

4.32
1.83

47786WAD2 JDOT 2024-B A3 5.2 03/15/2029 465,000.00 06/11/2024
5.26%

464,909.09
464,916.23

101.23
4.71%

470,715.64
1,074.67

0.51%
5,799.41

Aaa/NA
AAA

4.37
2.22

43813YAC6 HAROT 2024-3 A3 4.57 
03/21/2029 575,000.00 08/09/2024

4.62%
574,909.67
574,913.56

100.15
4.54%

575,834.90
729.93

0.62%
921.34

Aaa/NA
AAA

4.39
2.06

02582JKH2 AMXCA 2024-1 A 5.23 
04/16/2029 720,000.00 04/16/2024

5.30%
719,852.40
719,867.98

101.73
4.53%

732,469.68
1,673.60

0.79%
12,601.70

NA/AAA
AAA

4.46
2.26

05522RDJ4 BACCT 2024-1 A 4.93 
03/15/2029 460,000.00 06/06/2024

4.93%
459,974.19
459,976.29

101.10
4.51%

465,057.47
1,007.91

0.50%
5,081.18

Aaa/AAA
NA

4.37
2.33

ATTACHMENT A

Page 17 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

HOLDINGS REPORT

Cusip Security Description Par Value/
Units

Purchase Date
Purchase Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody's/
S&P/
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

92970QAE5 WF CARD ISSUANCE TRUST 
2024-2 4.29 10/15/2029 515,000.00 10/17/2024

4.33%
514,923.47
514,923.81

99.40
4.55%

511,925.14
429.60

0.55%
(2,998.67)

Aaa/AAA
NA

4.96
2.72

Total ABS 6,050,046.63 4.60%
6,049,094.07
6,049,266.13

100.72
4.61%

6,093,263.61
10,525.23

6.54%
43,997.48

Aaa/AAA
AAA

3.79
1.78

AGENCY

3135G03U5 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE 
ASSOCIATION 0.625 04/22/2025 850,000.00 04/22/2020

0.67%
848,249.00
849,834.88

98.21
4.47%

834,793.52
132.81

0.90%
(15,041.37)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

0.47
0.47

3135G04Z3 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE 
ASSOCIATION 0.5 06/17/2025 1,800,000.00 --

0.46%
1,802,513.00
1,800,391.32

97.60
4.41%

1,756,832.26
3,350.00

1.89%
(43,559.06)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

0.63
0.61

3137EAEU9
FEDERAL HOME LOAN 
MORTGAGE CORP 0.375 
07/21/2025

1,800,000.00 --
0.45%

1,793,673.60
1,799,070.41

97.20
4.36%

1,749,566.30
1,875.00

1.88%
(49,504.10)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

0.72
0.71

3135G05X7 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE 
ASSOCIATION 0.375 08/25/2025 1,800,000.00 --

0.45%
1,793,460.00
1,798,856.53

96.82
4.38%

1,742,779.73
1,237.50

1.87%
(56,076.80)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

0.82
0.80

3137EAEX3
FEDERAL HOME LOAN 
MORTGAGE CORP 0.375 
09/23/2025

1,805,000.00 --
0.44%

1,799,651.55
1,804,026.72

96.56
4.34%

1,742,825.44
714.48

1.87%
(61,201.28)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

0.90
0.87

3135G06G3 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE 
ASSOCIATION 0.5 11/07/2025 1,825,000.00 --

0.57%
1,819,098.50
1,823,797.07

96.26
4.30%

1,756,807.20
4,410.42

1.89%
(66,989.87)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

1.02
0.99

3133EPGW9
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 
BANKS FUNDING CORP 3.875 
04/25/2028

1,250,000.00 05/05/2023
3.55%

1,268,125.00
1,262,699.49

98.97
4.20%

1,237,141.43
807.29

1.33%
(25,558.07)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

3.48
3.22

3133EPME2
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 
BANKS FUNDING CORP 3.875 
06/08/2028

850,000.00 06/07/2023
3.96%

846,634.00
847,577.29

98.90
4.21%

840,630.63
13,083.51

0.90%
(6,946.66)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

3.61
3.28

3130AWTR1 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 
4.375 09/08/2028 2,000,000.00 09/08/2023

4.43%
1,994,580.00
1,995,819.11

100.70
4.17%

2,014,071.00
12,881.94

2.16%
18,251.89

Aaa/AA+
AA+

3.86
3.49

Total Agency 13,980,000.00 1.56%
13,965,984.65
13,982,072.82

97.84
4.31%

13,675,447.49
38,492.95

14.69%
(306,625.33)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

1.66
1.55

AGENCY CMBS

3137BNGT5 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745 
01/25/2026 1,000,000.00 10/29/2021

1.22%
1,058,359.38
1,016,355.98

97.89
4.58%

978,890.60
2,287.50

1.05%
(37,465.38)

Aaa/AA+
AAA

1.24
1.07

3137BQYS0 FHMS K-056 A2 2.525 
05/25/2026 570,000.00 01/31/2022

1.73%
587,189.06
576,062.81

97.12
4.53%

553,610.96
1,199.38

0.59%
(22,451.85)

Aaa/AA+
AAA

1.56
1.37

ATTACHMENT A

Page 18 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

HOLDINGS REPORT

Cusip Security Description Par Value/
Units

Purchase Date
Purchase Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody's/
S&P/
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

3137BXQY1 FHMS K-064 A2 3.224 
03/25/2027 1,000,000.00 05/06/2022

3.23%
997,929.69
998,997.29

97.19
4.49%

971,883.60
2,686.67

1.04%
(27,113.69)

Aaa/AAA
AA+

2.40
2.11

3137FCLD4 FHMS K-071 A2 3.286 
11/25/2027 2,000,000.00 04/11/2023

4.08%
1,932,500.00
1,955,527.98

96.53
4.48%

1,930,623.80
5,476.67

2.07%
(24,904.18)

Aaa/AA+
AAA

3.07
2.82

3137FETN0 FHMS K-073 A2 3.35 01/25/2028 1,500,000.00 03/27/2023
4.07%

1,452,187.50
1,468,198.36

96.58
4.49%

1,448,765.10
4,187.50

1.56%
(19,433.26)

Aaa/AA+
AAA

3.24
2.90

3137FEZU7 FHMS K-076 A2 3.9 04/25/2028 1,200,000.00 04/20/2023
4.12%

1,187,062.50
1,191,052.10

97.98
4.50%

1,175,755.56
3,900.00

1.26%
(15,296.54)

Aaa/AA+
AAA

3.48
3.11

3137FGR31 FHMS K-078 A2 3.854 
06/25/2028 1,300,000.00 09/18/2023

4.94%
1,240,890.63
1,254,918.33

97.77
4.51%

1,271,000.64
4,175.17

1.37%
16,082.31

Aaa/AA+
AAA

3.65
3.22

3137FJKE8 FHMS K-082 A2 3.92 09/25/2028 600,000.00 11/28/2023
4.74%

578,718.75
582,837.70

97.82
4.51%

586,939.26
1,960.00

0.63%
4,101.56

Aaa/AA+
AAA

3.90
3.48

3137H5YC5 FHMS K-748 A2 2.26 01/25/2029 1,500,000.00 03/25/2024
4.61%

1,350,820.31
1,369,510.64

91.36
4.55%

1,370,458.20
2,825.00

1.47%
947.56

Aaa/AA+
AAA

4.24
3.87

3137FLMV3 FHMS K-090 A2 3.422 
02/25/2029 1,000,000.00 07/29/2024

4.46%
957,070.31
959,520.46

95.71
4.51%

957,145.00
2,851.67

1.03%
(2,375.46)

Aaa/AAA
AA+

4.32
3.88

Total Agency 
CMBS 11,670,000.00 3.87%

11,342,728.13
11,372,981.65

96.40
4.51%

11,245,072.72
31,549.54

12.08%
(127,908.93)

Aaa/AA+
AAA

3.20
2.87

CASH

CCYUSD Payable (970,085.55) --
0.00%

(970,085.55)
(970,085.55)

1.00
0.00%

(970,085.55)
0.00

(1.04%)
0.00

Aaa/AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

CCYUSD Receivable 495.70 --
0.00%

495.70
495.70

1.00
0.00%

495.70
0.00

0.00%
0.00

Aaa/AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

Total Cash (969,589.85) 0.00%
(969,589.85)
(969,589.85)

1.00
0.00%

(969,589.85)
0.00

(1.04%)
0.00

Aaa/AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

CORPORATE

023135BX3 AMAZON.COM INC 1.0 
05/12/2026 1,455,000.00 05/10/2021

1.09%
1,448,714.40
1,453,082.65

95.16
4.30%

1,384,601.15
6,830.42

1.49%
(68,481.50)

A1/AA
AA-

1.53
1.48

91324PEC2 UNITEDHEALTH GROUP INC 1.15 
05/15/2026 240,000.00 --

1.08%
240,776.80
240,233.43

95.09
4.49%

228,223.52
1,272.67

0.25%
(12,009.91)

A2/A+
A

1.54
1.49

89236TJK2 TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP 
1.125 06/18/2026 995,000.00 06/15/2021

1.13%
994,562.20
994,857.58

94.88
4.42%

944,007.04
4,135.47

1.01%
(50,850.55)

A1/A+
A+

1.63
1.58

06051GJD2 BANK OF AMERICA CORP 1.319 
06/19/2026 350,000.00 --

1.25%
350,924.00
350,146.68

97.67
5.65%

341,831.97
1,692.72

0.37%
(8,314.71)

A1/A-
AA-

1.63
0.61

ATTACHMENT A

Page 19 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

HOLDINGS REPORT

Cusip Security Description Par Value/
Units

Purchase Date
Purchase Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody's/
S&P/
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

037833DN7 APPLE INC 2.05 09/11/2026 450,000.00 12/02/2021
1.49%

461,178.00
454,110.14

95.96
4.33%

431,802.40
1,281.25

0.46%
(22,307.75)

Aaa/AA+
NA

1.86
1.79

06368FAC3 BANK OF MONTREAL 1.25 
09/15/2026 500,000.00 09/13/2021

1.27%
499,395.00
499,773.71

94.08
4.59%

470,392.10
798.61

0.51%
(29,381.61)

A2/A-
AA-

1.87
1.81

931142ER0 WALMART INC 1.05 09/17/2026 235,000.00 09/08/2021
1.09%

234,555.85
234,833.39

94.27
4.26%

221,532.95
301.58

0.24%
(13,300.44)

Aa2/AA
AA

1.88
1.82

26442CAS3 DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS LLC 
2.95 12/01/2026 850,000.00 01/13/2022

1.82%
892,644.50
866,911.19

97.03
4.46%

824,757.12
10,447.92

0.89%
(42,154.07)

Aa3/A
WR

2.08
1.97

87612EBM7 TARGET CORP 1.95 01/15/2027 535,000.00 01/19/2022
1.99%

534,090.50
534,597.06

95.01
4.35%

508,297.66
3,071.79

0.55%
(26,299.39)

A2/A
A

2.21
2.11

808513BY0 CHARLES SCHWAB CORP 2.45 
03/03/2027 750,000.00 03/09/2022

2.73%
740,115.00
745,367.43

95.22
4.63%

714,117.23
2,960.42

0.77%
(31,250.19)

A2/A-
A

2.34
2.23

084664CZ2 BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY FINANCE 
CORP 2.3 03/15/2027 1,080,000.00 03/07/2022

2.30%
1,079,794.80
1,079,902.90

95.73
4.21%

1,033,880.82
3,174.00

1.11%
(46,022.08)

Aa2/AA
A+

2.37
2.27

665859AW4 NORTHERN TRUST CORP 4.0 
05/10/2027 430,000.00 05/05/2022

4.03%
429,303.40
429,649.03

99.08
4.39%

426,053.48
8,170.00

0.46%
(3,595.55)

A2/A+
A+

2.52
2.33

91324PEG3 UNITEDHEALTH GROUP INC 3.7 
05/15/2027 430,000.00 05/17/2022

3.69%
430,200.10
430,099.95

98.27
4.43%

422,549.51
7,336.28

0.45%
(7,550.43)

A2/A+
A

2.54
2.35

22160KAM7 COSTCO WHOLESALE CORP 3.0 
05/18/2027 600,000.00 07/15/2022

3.52%
586,074.00
592,673.85

96.96
4.27%

581,779.85
8,150.00

0.62%
(10,894.00)

Aa3/A+
WR

2.54
2.39

89115A2C5 TORONTO-DOMINION BANK 
4.108 06/08/2027 1,100,000.00 08/26/2022

4.18%
1,096,315.00
1,097,993.65

98.67
4.66%

1,085,325.26
17,949.68

1.17%
(12,668.39)

A2/A-
NA

2.60
2.40

57636QAW4 MASTERCARD INC 4.875 
03/09/2028 595,000.00 03/06/2023

4.90%
594,422.85
594,613.34

101.45
4.40%

603,649.70
4,189.79

0.65%
9,036.36

Aa3/A+
NA

3.36
2.98

61747YER2 MORGAN STANLEY 4.21 
04/20/2028 750,000.00 05/19/2023

5.25%
722,677.50
732,779.94

98.76
5.21%

740,683.95
964.79

0.80%
7,904.01

A1/A-
A+

3.47
2.31

74340XCG4 PROLOGIS LP 4.875 06/15/2028 575,000.00 09/08/2023
5.17%

567,824.00
569,541.62

100.99
4.57%

580,700.44
10,589.58

0.62%
11,158.83

A3/A
NA

3.62
3.16

24422EXB0 JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP 4.95 
07/14/2028 935,000.00 07/11/2023

4.96%
934,767.55
934,828.11

101.35
4.55%

947,583.27
13,756.19

1.02%
12,755.16

A1/A
A+

3.70
3.31

78016HZS2 ROYAL BANK OF CANADA 5.2 
08/01/2028 650,000.00 12/06/2023

5.08%
653,224.00
652,599.33

101.61
4.72%

660,489.78
8,450.00

0.71%
7,890.46

A1/A
AA-

3.75
3.34

74456QBX3 PUBLIC SERVICE ELECTRIC AND 
GAS CO 3.65 09/01/2028 1,200,000.00 10/04/2023

5.48%
1,106,748.00
1,127,146.88

96.90
4.54%

1,162,848.55
7,300.00

1.25%
35,701.68

A1/A
WR

3.84
3.51

74340XBX8 PROLOGIS LP 4.0 09/15/2028 500,000.00 12/06/2023
4.91%

480,850.00
484,464.66

97.90
4.60%

489,522.77
2,555.56

0.53%
5,058.11

A3/A
NA

3.88
3.52

ATTACHMENT A

Page 20 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

HOLDINGS REPORT

Cusip Security Description Par Value/
Units

Purchase Date
Purchase Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody's/
S&P/
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

91324PDP4 UNITEDHEALTH GROUP INC 
3.875 12/15/2028 650,000.00 12/12/2023

4.77%
624,364.00
628,882.22

97.38
4.58%

632,943.90
9,515.28

0.68%
4,061.68

A2/A+
A

4.12
3.70

756109BS2 REALTY INCOME CORP 4.7 
12/15/2028 1,000,000.00 12/12/2023

5.16%
979,800.60
983,360.65

99.90
4.73%

998,981.23
17,755.56

1.07%
15,620.58

A3/A-
NA

4.12
3.64

46647PAM8 JPMORGAN CHASE & CO 3.509 
01/23/2029 1,000,000.00 01/19/2024

5.14%
941,600.00
952,912.25

96.11
5.04%

961,072.89
9,552.28

1.03%
8,160.64

A1/A-
AA-

4.23
2.98

17275RBR2 CISCO SYSTEMS INC 4.85 
02/26/2029 490,000.00 02/21/2024

4.86%
489,828.50
489,851.87

101.24
4.53%

496,084.67
4,290.90

0.53%
6,232.80

A1/AA-
NA

4.32
3.77

14913UAJ9 CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL 
SERVICES CORP 4.85 02/27/2029 1,000,000.00 03/18/2024

4.84%
1,000,490.00
1,000,428.65

101.27
4.52%

1,012,744.65
8,622.22

1.09%
12,316.00

A2/A
A+

4.33
3.84

89236TMF9 TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP 
5.05 05/16/2029 500,000.00 05/21/2024

5.00%
501,040.00
500,947.38

101.33
4.72%

506,657.11
11,572.92

0.54%
5,709.73

A1/A+
A+

4.54
3.93

24422EXT1 JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP 4.85 
06/11/2029 500,000.00 06/07/2024

5.04%
495,890.00
496,211.87

100.94
4.62%

504,705.03
9,430.56

0.54%
8,493.16

A1/A
A+

4.61
4.02

341081GT8 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT CO 
5.15 06/15/2029 1,000,000.00 06/13/2024

4.82%
1,013,864.64
1,012,787.24

102.04
4.65%

1,020,433.45
21,172.22

1.10%
7,646.21

Aa2/A+
AA-

4.62
3.87

437076DC3 HOME DEPOT INC 4.75 
06/25/2029 950,000.00 06/17/2024

4.88%
944,586.45
944,968.90

100.72
4.57%

956,868.34
15,793.75

1.03%
11,899.44

A2/A
A

4.65
4.00

713448FX1 PEPSICO INC 4.5 07/17/2029 830,000.00 07/15/2024
4.53%

828,713.50
828,788.89

100.35
4.41%

832,926.26
10,790.00

0.89%
4,137.37

A1/A+
NA

4.71
4.09

171239AL0 CHUBB INA HOLDINGS LLC 4.65 
08/15/2029 505,000.00 08/12/2024

4.52%
507,853.00
507,729.03

100.09
4.63%

505,468.10
5,935.85

0.54%
(2,260.92)

A2/A
A

4.79
4.20

30303M8S4 META PLATFORMS INC 4.3 
08/15/2029 532,000.00 08/12/2024

4.33%
531,174.03
531,209.31

99.25
4.47%

527,996.66
5,210.64

0.57%
(3,212.65)

Aa3/AA-
NA

4.79
4.24

69371RT48 PACCAR FINANCIAL CORP 4.0 
09/26/2029 1,100,000.00 --

4.02%
1,099,159.70
1,099,176.27

97.56
4.56%

1,073,134.39
4,277.78

1.15%
(26,041.87)

A1/A+
NA

4.90
4.38

Total Corporate 25,262,000.00 3.86%
25,037,521.87
25,077,461.02

98.37
4.57%

24,834,647.20
259,298.66

26.67%
(242,813.82)

A1/A
A+

3.40
2.98

MONEY MARKET 
FUND

316175884 FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 208,991.17 --
4.45%

208,991.17
208,991.17

1.00
4.45%

208,991.17
0.00

0.22%
0.00

Aaa/
AAAm

NA

0.00
0.00

ATTACHMENT A

Page 21 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

HOLDINGS REPORT

Cusip Security Description Par Value/
Units

Purchase Date
Purchase Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody's/
S&P/
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

Total Money 
Market Fund 208,991.17 4.45%

208,991.17
208,991.17

1.00
4.45%

208,991.17
0.00

0.22%
0.00

Aaa/
AAAm

NA
0.00
0.00

MUNICIPAL 
BONDS

13063EGT7 CALIFORNIA STATE 4.5 
08/01/2029 965,000.00 10/30/2024

4.38%
970,085.55
970,085.55

100.73
4.33%

972,063.80
0.00

1.04%
1,978.25

Aa2/AA-
AA

4.75
4.18

Total Municipal 
Bonds 965,000.00 4.38%

970,085.55
970,085.55

100.73
4.33%

972,063.80
0.00

1.04%
1,978.25

Aa2/AA-
AA

4.75
4.18

SUPRANATIONAL

459058JL8
INTERNATIONAL BANK FOR 
RECONSTRUCTION AND 
DEVELOPM 0.5 10/28/2025

945,000.00 --
0.54%

943,389.35
944,672.39

96.21
4.45%

909,154.37
39.38

0.98%
(35,518.02)

Aaa/AAA
NA

0.99
0.97

4581X0DV7
INTER-AMERICAN 
DEVELOPMENT BANK 0.875 
04/20/2026

1,915,000.00 04/13/2021
0.97%

1,906,229.30
1,912,430.27

95.13
4.33%

1,821,777.07
512.00

1.96%
(90,653.20)

Aaa/AAA
NA

1.47
1.43

Total 
Supranational 2,860,000.00 0.82%

2,849,618.65
2,857,102.66

95.49
4.37%

2,730,931.45
551.37

2.93%
(126,171.22)

Aaa/AAA
NA

1.31
1.28

US TREASURY

91282CAM3 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.25 
09/30/2025 1,850,000.00 02/19/2021

0.51%
1,827,958.98
1,845,633.76

96.35
4.37%

1,782,561.71
406.59

1.91%
(63,072.05)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

0.91
0.89

91282CAT8 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.25 
10/31/2025 1,900,000.00 02/11/2021

0.42%
1,885,156.25
1,896,862.30

96.05
4.34%

1,825,024.21
13.12

1.96%
(71,838.08)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

1.00
0.98

91282CAZ4 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.375 
11/30/2025 1,350,000.00 03/26/2021

0.76%
1,325,794.92
1,344,413.12

95.86
4.34%

1,294,143.75
2,130.12

1.39%
(50,269.37)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

1.08
1.05

91282CCW9 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.75 
08/31/2026 480,000.00 09/17/2021

0.86%
477,393.75
479,036.01

94.00
4.19%

451,200.00
616.57

0.48%
(27,836.01)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

1.83
1.78

91282CCZ2 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.875 
09/30/2026 2,820,000.00 --

1.08%
2,791,946.88
2,809,187.85

94.00
4.17%

2,650,910.15
2,169.23

2.85%
(158,277.70)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

1.91
1.86

91282CEW7 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.25 
06/30/2027 2,250,000.00 --

3.12%
2,263,417.97
2,257,202.98

97.81
4.13%

2,200,693.37
24,639.95

2.36%
(56,509.61)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

2.66
2.49

91282CFB2 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.75 
07/31/2027 600,000.00 08/22/2022

3.12%
589,828.13
594,347.08

96.43
4.14%

578,554.69
4,169.84

0.62%
(15,792.39)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

2.75
2.59

ATTACHMENT A

Page 22 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

HOLDINGS REPORT

Cusip Security Description Par Value/
Units

Purchase Date
Purchase Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody's/
S&P/
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

91282CFH9 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.125 
08/31/2027 1,950,000.00 --

3.41%
1,925,095.70
1,935,805.71

97.34
4.13%

1,898,050.79
10,436.81

2.04%
(37,754.92)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

2.83
2.66

91282CGC9 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.875 
12/31/2027 700,000.00 03/14/2023

3.91%
698,878.91
699,260.50

99.23
4.13%

694,640.63
9,139.95

0.75%
(4,619.88)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

3.17
2.91

91282CGH8 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.5 
01/31/2028 2,500,000.00 02/16/2023

4.05%
2,438,378.91
2,459,600.54

98.07
4.14%

2,451,855.48
22,112.77

2.63%
(7,745.07)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

3.25
3.01

91282CGP0 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.0 
02/29/2028 2,500,000.00 --

4.07%
2,491,714.85
2,494,523.26

99.54
4.15%

2,488,574.23
17,127.07

2.67%
(5,949.03)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

3.33
3.07

91282CHE4 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.625 
05/31/2028 2,425,000.00 --

4.03%
2,381,062.51
2,393,050.88

98.26
4.15%

2,382,751.94
36,987.88

2.56%
(10,298.94)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

3.58
3.27

91282CHX2 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.375 
08/31/2028 400,000.00 09/25/2023

4.62%
395,781.25
396,722.91

100.73
4.17%

402,921.88
2,997.24

0.43%
6,198.96

Aaa/AA+
AA+

3.84
3.47

91282CJF9 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.875 
10/31/2028 600,000.00 10/27/2023

4.79%
602,273.44
601,816.76

102.59
4.17%

615,515.63
80.80

0.66%
13,698.87

Aaa/AA+
AA+

4.00
3.61

91282CJN2 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.375 
11/30/2028 625,000.00 12/28/2023

3.83%
640,234.38
637,624.71

100.77
4.17%

629,809.57
11,505.29

0.68%
(7,815.14)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

4.08
3.64

91282CJR3 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.75 
12/31/2028 2,100,000.00 --

3.98%
2,078,330.08
2,081,858.22

98.41
4.17%

2,066,531.25
26,535.33

2.22%
(15,326.97)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

4.17
3.76

91282CJW2 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.0 
01/31/2029 1,500,000.00 02/16/2024

4.31%
1,479,375.00
1,482,275.75

99.35
4.17%

1,490,273.43
15,163.04

1.60%
7,997.68

Aaa/AA+
AA+

4.25
3.83

91282CKG5 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.125 
03/31/2029 2,300,000.00 --

4.47%
2,264,699.22
2,268,578.90

99.84
4.17%

2,296,226.57
8,340.66

2.47%
27,647.68

Aaa/AA+
AA+

4.41
3.98

91282CKP5 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.625 
04/30/2029 2,150,000.00 --

4.47%
2,164,254.89
2,162,879.07

101.89
4.16%

2,190,732.42
274.69

2.35%
27,853.35

Aaa/AA+
AA+

4.50
4.03

91282CKX8 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.25 
06/30/2029 1,000,000.00 07/18/2024

4.09%
1,007,070.31
1,006,659.47

100.35
4.17%

1,003,476.56
14,320.65

1.08%
(3,182.91)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

4.66
4.13

91282CLK5 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.625 
08/31/2029 2,000,000.00 09/11/2024

3.45%
2,015,703.13
2,015,278.72

97.73
4.15%

1,954,531.24
12,417.13

2.10%
(60,747.48)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

4.83
4.35

91282CLN9 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.5 
09/30/2029 1,000,000.00 10/04/2024

3.76%
988,125.00
988,288.21

97.12
4.15%

971,171.88
3,076.92

1.04%
(17,116.33)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

4.91
4.44

Total US Treasury 35,000,000.00 3.20%
34,732,474.46
34,850,906.70

98.10
4.18%

34,320,151.35
224,661.65

36.86%
(530,755.35)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

3.23
2.96

Total Portfolio 95,026,447.95 3.29%
94,186,908.71
94,399,277.85

98.85
4.42%

93,110,978.94
565,079.40

100.00%
(1,288,298.91)

Aa2/AA-
AA

3.06
2.66

ATTACHMENT A

Page 23 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

HOLDINGS REPORT

Cusip Security Description Par Value/
Units

Purchase Date
Purchase Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody's/
S&P/
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

Total Market 
Value + Accrued 93,676,058.35

ATTACHMENT A

Page 24 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

TRANSACTION LEDGER

Transaction 
Type

Settlement 
Date CUSIP Quantity Security Description Price Acq/Disp

Yield Amount Interest Pur/
Sold Total Amount Gain/Loss

ACQUISITIONS
Purchase 10/02/2024 316175884 2,057.86 FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 1.000 4.56% (2,057.86) 0.00 (2,057.86) 0.00

Purchase 10/07/2024 91282CLN9 1,000,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY
3.5 09/30/2029 98.813 3.76% (988,125.00) (673.08) (988,798.08) 0.00

Purchase 10/15/2024 316175884 14,786.19 FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 1.000 4.51% (14,786.19) 0.00 (14,786.19) 0.00
Purchase 10/15/2024 316175884 76,885.52 FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 1.000 4.51% (76,885.52) 0.00 (76,885.52) 0.00
Purchase 10/16/2024 316175884 18,507.41 FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 1.000 4.50% (18,507.41) 0.00 (18,507.41) 0.00
Purchase 10/16/2024 316175884 127.31 FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 1.000 4.50% (127.31) 0.00 (127.31) 0.00
Purchase 10/18/2024 316175884 1,361.42 FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 1.000 4.49% (1,361.42) 0.00 (1,361.42) 0.00
Purchase 10/21/2024 316175884 27,898.41 FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 1.000 4.49% (27,898.41) 0.00 (27,898.41) 0.00
Purchase 10/21/2024 316175884 11,876.19 FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 1.000 4.49% (11,876.19) 0.00 (11,876.19) 0.00
Purchase 10/22/2024 316175884 4,062.50 FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 1.000 4.48% (4,062.50) 0.00 (4,062.50) 0.00
Purchase 10/22/2024 316175884 2,500,000.00 FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 1.000 4.48% (2,500,000.00) 0.00 (2,500,000.00) 0.00

Purchase 10/24/2024 92970QAE5 515,000.00
WF CARD ISSUANCE 
TRUST 2024-2 4.29 
10/15/2029

99.985 4.29% (514,923.47) 0.00 (514,923.47) 0.00

Purchase 10/25/2024 316175884 57,538.14 FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 1.000 4.45% (57,538.14) 0.00 (57,538.14) 0.00
Purchase 10/28/2024 316175884 2,362.50 FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 1.000 4.45% (2,362.50) 0.00 (2,362.50) 0.00
Purchase 10/31/2024 316175884 66,718.75 FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 1.000 4.45% (66,718.75) 0.00 (66,718.75) 0.00
Total Purchase 4,299,182.20 (4,287,230.67) (673.08) (4,287,903.75) 0.00

TOTAL 
ACQUISITIONS 4,299,182.20 (4,287,230.67) (673.08) (4,287,903.75) 0.00

OTHER 

Sale 10/07/2024 91282CAM3 (50,000.00) UNITED STATES TREASURY
0.25 09/30/2025 96.281 0.51% 48,140.63 (2.40) 48,143.03 (1,732.50)

Sale 10/07/2024 912828ZC7 (800,000.00) UNITED STATES TREASURY
1.125 02/28/2025 98.688 0.81% 789,500.00 (919.89) 790,419.89 (11,483.67)

Sale 10/07/2024 316175884 (150,235.16) FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 1.000 4.53% 150,235.16 0.00 150,235.16 0.00

Sale 10/22/2024 3135G03U5 (450,000.00)
FEDERAL NATIONAL 
MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 
0.625 04/22/2025

98.086 0.67% 441,387.00 0.00 441,387.00 (8,520.50)

Sale 10/22/2024 316175884 (2,058,613.00) FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 1.000 4.48% 2,058,613.00 0.00 2,058,613.00 0.00

ATTACHMENT A

Page 25 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

TRANSACTION LEDGER

Transaction 
Type

Settlement 
Date CUSIP Quantity Security Description Price Acq/Disp

Yield Amount Interest Pur/
Sold Total Amount Gain/Loss

Sale 10/24/2024 316175884 (514,923.47) FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 1.000 4.46% 514,923.47 0.00 514,923.47 0.00
Total Sale (4,023,771.63) 4,002,799.26 (922.29) 4,003,721.55 (21,736.68)

TOTAL OTHER 
TRANSACTIONS (4,023,771.63) 4,002,799.26 (922.29) 4,003,721.55 (21,736.68)
OTHER 

Coupon 10/01/2024 3137BNGT5 0.00 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745
01/25/2026 1.12% 2,287.50 0.00 2,287.50 0.00

Coupon 10/01/2024 3137BQYS0 0.00 FHMS K-056 A2 2.525
05/25/2026 1.67% 1,199.38 0.00 1,199.38 0.00

Coupon 10/01/2024 3137BXQY1 0.00 FHMS K-064 A2 3.224
03/25/2027 3.20% 2,686.67 0.00 2,686.67 0.00

Coupon 10/01/2024 3137FCLD4 0.00 FHMS K-071 A2 3.286
11/25/2027 4.03% 5,476.67 0.00 5,476.67 0.00

Coupon 10/01/2024 3137FETN0 0.00 FHMS K-073 A2 3.35
01/25/2028 4.04% 4,187.50 0.00 4,187.50 0.00

Coupon 10/01/2024 3137FEZU7 0.00 FHMS K-076 A2 3.9
04/25/2028 4.09% 3,900.00 0.00 3,900.00 0.00

Coupon 10/01/2024 3137FLMV3 0.00 FHMS K-090 A2 3.422
02/25/2029 4.45% 2,851.67 0.00 2,851.67 0.00

Coupon 10/01/2024 3137H5YC5 0.00 FHMS K-748 A2 2.26
01/25/2029 4.58% 2,825.00 0.00 2,825.00 0.00

Coupon 10/01/2024 3137FJKE8 0.00 FHMS K-082 A2 3.92
09/25/2028 4.71% 1,960.00 0.00 1,960.00 0.00

Coupon 10/01/2024 3137FGR31 0.00 FHMS K-078 A2 3.854
06/25/2028 4.91% 4,175.17 0.00 4,175.17 0.00

Coupon 10/15/2024 47789QAC4 0.00 JDOT 2021-B A3 0.52
03/16/2026 0.53% 35.39 0.00 35.39 0.00

Coupon 10/15/2024 89238JAC9 0.00 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71
04/15/2026 0.71% 48.53 0.00 48.53 0.00

Coupon 10/15/2024 44935FAD6 0.00 HART 2021-C A3 0.74
05/15/2026 0.77% 31.90 0.00 31.90 0.00

Coupon 10/15/2024 43815BAC4 0.00 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88
05/15/2026 1.90% 356.31 0.00 356.31 0.00

ATTACHMENT A

Page 26 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

TRANSACTION LEDGER

Transaction 
Type

Settlement 
Date CUSIP Quantity Security Description Price Acq/Disp

Yield Amount Interest Pur/
Sold Total Amount Gain/Loss

Coupon 10/15/2024 05522RDJ4 0.00 BACCT 2024-1 A 4.93
03/15/2029 4.98% 1,889.83 0.00 1,889.83 0.00

Coupon 10/15/2024 47800BAC2 0.00 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09
06/15/2027 5.15% 2,057.73 0.00 2,057.73 0.00

Coupon 10/15/2024 161571HT4 0.00 CHAIT 2023-1 A 5.16
09/15/2028 5.23% 4,149.50 0.00 4,149.50 0.00

Coupon 10/15/2024 47786WAD2 0.00 JDOT 2024-B A3 5.2
03/15/2029 5.27% 2,015.00 0.00 2,015.00 0.00

Coupon 10/15/2024 02582JKH2 0.00 AMXCA 2024-1 A 5.23
04/16/2029 5.29% 3,138.00 0.00 3,138.00 0.00

Coupon 10/15/2024 58770JAD6 0.00 MBALT 2024-A A3 5.32
01/18/2028 5.39% 1,064.00 0.00 1,064.00 0.00

Coupon 10/16/2024 362554AC1 0.00 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68
09/16/2026 0.68% 43.42 0.00 43.42 0.00

Coupon 10/16/2024 380146AC4 0.00 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26
11/16/2026 1.27% 83.89 0.00 83.89 0.00

Coupon 10/18/2024 437930AC4 0.00 HONDO-242-A3 5.27
11/20/2028 5.33% 1,361.42 0.00 1,361.42 0.00

Coupon 10/20/2024 4581X0DV7 0.00
INTER-AMERICAN 
DEVELOPMENT BANK 
0.875 04/20/2026

0.97% 8,378.13 0.00 8,378.13 0.00

Coupon 10/20/2024 61747YER2 0.00 MORGAN STANLEY 4.21
04/20/2028 5.06% 15,787.50 0.00 15,787.50 0.00

Coupon 10/20/2024 36269WAD1 0.00 GMALT 2024-2 A3 5.39
07/20/2027 5.45% 1,482.25 0.00 1,482.25 0.00

Coupon 10/21/2024 43815GAC3 0.00 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88
01/21/2026 0.90% 60.74 0.00 60.74 0.00

Coupon 10/21/2024 43813YAC6 0.00 HAROT 2024-3 A3 4.57
03/21/2029 4.62% 2,189.79 0.00 2,189.79 0.00

Coupon 10/22/2024 3135G03U5 0.00
FEDERAL NATIONAL 
MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 
0.625 04/22/2025

0.67% 2,656.25 0.00 2,656.25 0.00

Coupon 10/22/2024 3135G03U5 0.00
FEDERAL NATIONAL 
MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 
0.625 04/22/2025

0.67% 1,406.25 0.00 1,406.25 0.00

ATTACHMENT A

Page 27 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

TRANSACTION LEDGER

Transaction 
Type

Settlement 
Date CUSIP Quantity Security Description Price Acq/Disp

Yield Amount Interest Pur/
Sold Total Amount Gain/Loss

Coupon 10/25/2024 3133EPGW9 0.00
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 
BANKS FUNDING CORP 
3.875 04/25/2028

3.55% 24,218.75 0.00 24,218.75 0.00

Coupon 10/25/2024 096919AD7 0.00 BMWOT 2024-A A3 5.18
02/26/2029 5.24% 1,769.83 0.00 1,769.83 0.00

Coupon 10/28/2024 459058JL8 0.00

INTERNATIONAL BANK 
FOR RECONSTRUCTION 
AND DEVELOPM 0.5 
10/28/2025

0.54% 2,362.50 0.00 2,362.50 0.00

Coupon 10/31/2024 91282CAT8 0.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY
0.25 10/31/2025 0.42% 2,375.00 0.00 2,375.00 0.00

Coupon 10/31/2024 91282CKP5 0.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY
4.625 04/30/2029 4.47% 49,718.75 0.00 49,718.75 0.00

Coupon 10/31/2024 91282CJF9 0.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY
4.875 10/31/2028 4.79% 14,625.00 0.00 14,625.00 0.00

Total Coupon 0.00 174,855.22 0.00 174,855.22 0.00
Principal 
Paydown 10/15/2024 47789QAC4 8,582.35 JDOT 2021-B A3 0.52

03/16/2026 0.53% 8,582.35 -- 8,582.35 (0.00)

Principal 
Paydown 10/15/2024 89238JAC9 11,389.06 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71

04/15/2026 0.71% 11,389.06 -- 11,389.06 0.00

Principal 
Paydown 10/15/2024 44935FAD6 9,603.92 HART 2021-C A3 0.74

05/15/2026 0.77% 9,603.92 -- 9,603.92 (0.00)

Principal 
Paydown 10/15/2024 43815BAC4 24,177.61 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88

05/15/2026 1.90% 24,177.61 -- 24,177.61 0.00

Principal 
Paydown 10/15/2024 47800BAC2 23,132.58 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09

06/15/2027 5.15% 23,132.58 -- 23,132.58 (0.00)

Principal 
Paydown 10/16/2024 362554AC1 9,562.15 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68

09/16/2026 0.68% 9,562.15 -- 9,562.15 0.00

Principal 
Paydown 10/16/2024 380146AC4 8,945.26 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26

11/16/2026 1.27% 8,945.26 -- 8,945.26 (0.00)

Principal 
Paydown 10/21/2024 43815GAC3 11,876.19 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88

01/21/2026 0.90% 11,876.19 -- 11,876.19 0.00

Total Principal 
Paydown 107,269.12 107,269.12 -- 107,269.12 0.00

ATTACHMENT A

Page 28 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

TRANSACTION LEDGER

Transaction 
Type

Settlement 
Date CUSIP Quantity Security Description Price Acq/Disp

Yield Amount Interest Pur/
Sold Total Amount Gain/Loss

TOTAL OTHER 
TRANSACTIONS 107,269.12 282,124.34 0.00 282,124.34 0.00

ATTACHMENT A

Page 29 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

INCOME EARNED

Cusip Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

CASH & EQUIVALENTS

316175884 FIDELITY IMM:TRS III
208,991.17

148,580.60
2,784,182.20

(2,723,771.63)
208,991.17

0.00
2,057.86

0.00
2,057.86

0.00
0.00
0.00

2,057.86

2,057.86

CCYUSD Payable
(970,085.55)

0.00
0.00
0.00

(970,085.55)

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

CCYUSD Receivable
495.70

2,057.83
0.00
0.00

495.70

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

Total Cash & Equivalents (760,598.68)

150,638.43
2,784,182.20

(2,723,771.63)
(760,598.68)

0.00
2,057.86

0.00
2,057.86

0.00
0.00
0.00

2,057.86 2,057.86

FIXED INCOME

023135BX3 AMAZON.COM INC 1.0 
05/12/2026

05/10/2021
05/12/2021

1,455,000.00

1,452,975.94
0.00
0.00

1,453,082.65

5,617.92
0.00

6,830.42
1,212.50

106.71
0.00

106.71
1,319.21

1,319.21

02582JKH2 AMXCA 2024-1 A 5.23 
04/16/2029

04/16/2024
04/23/2024
720,000.00

719,865.46
0.00
0.00

719,867.98

1,673.60
3,138.00
1,673.60
3,138.00

2.52
0.00
2.52

3,140.52

3,140.52

037833DN7 APPLE INC 2.05 09/11/2026
12/02/2021
12/06/2021
450,000.00

454,316.65
0.00
0.00

454,110.14

512.50
0.00

1,281.25
768.75

0.00
(206.51)
(206.51)

562.24

562.24

05522RDJ4 BACCT 2024-1 A 4.93 
03/15/2029

06/06/2024
06/13/2024
460,000.00

459,975.83
0.00
0.00

459,976.29

1,007.91
1,889.83
1,007.91
1,889.83

0.46
0.00
0.46

1,890.29

1,890.29

ATTACHMENT A

Page 30 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

INCOME EARNED

Cusip Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

06051GJD2 BANK OF AMERICA CORP 
1.319 06/19/2026 350,000.00

350,166.45
0.00
0.00

350,146.68

1,308.01
0.00

1,692.72
384.71

0.00
(19.77)
(19.77)
364.94

364.94

06368FAC3 BANK OF MONTREAL 1.25 
09/15/2026

09/13/2021
09/15/2021
500,000.00

499,763.44
0.00
0.00

499,773.71

277.78
0.00

798.61
520.83

10.27
0.00

10.27
531.10

531.10

084664CZ2
BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY 
FINANCE CORP 2.3 
03/15/2027

03/07/2022
03/15/2022

1,080,000.00

1,079,899.42
0.00
0.00

1,079,902.90

1,104.00
0.00

3,174.00
2,070.00

3.48
0.00
3.48

2,073.48

2,073.48

096919AD7 BMWOT 2024-A A3 5.18 
02/26/2029

06/04/2024
06/11/2024
410,000.00

409,941.77
0.00
0.00

409,942.89

353.97
1,769.83

353.97
1,769.83

1.12
0.00
1.12

1,770.95

1,770.95

13063EGT7 CALIFORNIA STATE 4.5 
08/01/2029

10/30/2024
11/05/2024
965,000.00

0.00
970,085.55

0.00
970,085.55

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

14913UAJ9
CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL 
SERVICES CORP 4.85 
02/27/2029

03/18/2024
03/20/2024

1,000,000.00

1,000,437.06
0.00
0.00

1,000,428.65

4,580.56
0.00

8,622.22
4,041.67

0.00
(8.42)
(8.42)

4,033.25

4,033.25

161571HT4 CHAIT 2023-1 A 5.16 
09/15/2028

09/07/2023
09/15/2023
965,000.00

964,788.43
0.00
0.00

964,792.97

2,213.07
4,149.50
2,213.07
4,149.50

4.54
0.00
4.54

4,154.04

4,154.04

171239AL0 CHUBB INA HOLDINGS LLC 
4.65 08/15/2029

08/12/2024
08/15/2024
505,000.00

507,778.30
0.00
0.00

507,729.03

3,978.98
0.00

5,935.85
1,956.88

0.00
(49.27)
(49.27)

1,907.60

1,907.60

17275RBR2 CISCO SYSTEMS INC 4.85 
02/26/2029

02/21/2024
02/26/2024
490,000.00

489,848.96
0.00
0.00

489,851.87

2,310.49
0.00

4,290.90
1,980.42

2.91
0.00
2.91

1,983.33

1,983.33

ATTACHMENT A

Page 31 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

INCOME EARNED

Cusip Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

22160KAM7 COSTCO WHOLESALE CORP 
3.0 05/18/2027

07/15/2022
07/19/2022
600,000.00

592,429.12
0.00
0.00

592,673.85

6,650.00
0.00

8,150.00
1,500.00

244.73
0.00

244.73
1,744.73

1,744.73

24422EXB0 JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP 
4.95 07/14/2028

07/11/2023
07/14/2023
935,000.00

934,824.17
0.00
0.00

934,828.11

9,899.31
0.00

13,756.19
3,856.88

10.24
(6.30)

3.94
3,860.82

3,860.82

24422EXT1 JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP 
4.85 06/11/2029

06/07/2024
06/11/2024
500,000.00

496,142.09
0.00
0.00

496,211.87

7,409.72
0.00

9,430.56
2,020.83

69.78
0.00

69.78
2,090.61

2,090.61

26442CAS3 DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS 
LLC 2.95 12/01/2026

01/13/2022
01/18/2022
850,000.00

867,694.81
0.00
0.00

866,911.19

8,358.33
0.00

10,447.92
2,089.58

0.00
(783.63)
(783.63)
1,305.96

1,305.96

30303M8S4 META PLATFORMS INC 4.3 
08/15/2029

08/12/2024
08/15/2024
532,000.00

531,195.29
0.00
0.00

531,209.31

3,304.31
0.00

5,210.64
1,906.33

14.02
0.00

14.02
1,920.36

1,920.36

3130AWTR1 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 
4.375 09/08/2028

09/08/2023
09/11/2023

2,000,000.00

1,995,727.00
0.00
0.00

1,995,819.11

5,590.28
0.00

12,881.94
7,291.67

92.12
0.00

92.12
7,383.78

7,383.78

3133EPGW9
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 
BANKS FUNDING CORP 3.875 
04/25/2028

05/05/2023
05/08/2023

1,250,000.00

1,263,009.23
0.00
0.00

1,262,699.49

20,989.58
24,218.75

807.29
4,036.46

0.00
(309.74)
(309.74)
3,726.71

3,726.71

3133EPME2
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 
BANKS FUNDING CORP 3.875 
06/08/2028

06/07/2023
06/08/2023
850,000.00

847,520.18
0.00
0.00

847,577.29

10,338.72
0.00

13,083.51
2,744.79

57.11
0.00

57.11
2,801.90

2,801.90

3135G03U5
FEDERAL NATIONAL 
MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 
0.625 04/22/2025

04/22/2020
04/24/2020
850,000.00

1,299,701.95
0.00

(449,907.50)
849,834.88

3,588.54
4,062.50

132.81
606.77

40.43
0.00

40.43
647.20

647.20

ATTACHMENT A

Page 32 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

INCOME EARNED

Cusip Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

3135G04Z3
FEDERAL NATIONAL 
MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 0.5 
06/17/2025 1,800,000.00

1,800,444.53
0.00
0.00

1,800,391.32

2,600.00
0.00

3,350.00
750.00

33.42
(86.63)
(53.21)
696.79

696.79

3135G05X7
FEDERAL NATIONAL 
MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 
0.375 08/25/2025 1,800,000.00

1,798,737.18
0.00
0.00

1,798,856.53

675.00
0.00

1,237.50
562.50

119.35
0.00

119.35
681.85

681.85

3135G06G3
FEDERAL NATIONAL 
MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 0.5 
11/07/2025 1,825,000.00

1,823,696.55
0.00
0.00

1,823,797.07

3,650.00
0.00

4,410.42
760.42

100.51
0.00

100.51
860.93

860.93

3137BNGT5 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745 
01/25/2026

10/29/2021
11/03/2021

1,000,000.00

1,017,546.21
0.00
0.00

1,016,355.98

2,287.50
2,287.50
2,287.50
2,287.50

0.00
(1,190.22)
(1,190.22)

1,097.28

1,097.28

3137BQYS0 FHMS K-056 A2 2.525 
05/25/2026

01/31/2022
02/03/2022
570,000.00

576,407.03
0.00
0.00

576,062.81

1,199.38
1,199.38
1,199.38
1,199.38

0.00
(344.23)
(344.23)

855.15

855.15

3137BXQY1 FHMS K-064 A2 3.224 
03/25/2027

05/06/2022
05/11/2022

1,000,000.00

998,960.72
0.00
0.00

998,997.29

2,686.67
2,686.67
2,686.67
2,686.67

36.57
0.00

36.57
2,723.24

2,723.24

3137EAEU9
FEDERAL HOME LOAN 
MORTGAGE CORP 0.375 
07/21/2025 1,800,000.00

1,798,960.42
0.00
0.00

1,799,070.41

1,312.50
0.00

1,875.00
562.50

109.99
0.00

109.99
672.49

672.49

3137EAEX3
FEDERAL HOME LOAN 
MORTGAGE CORP 0.375 
09/23/2025 1,805,000.00

1,803,934.17
0.00
0.00

1,804,026.72

150.42
0.00

714.48
564.06

92.55
0.00

92.55
656.61

656.61

3137FCLD4 FHMS K-071 A2 3.286 
11/25/2027

04/11/2023
04/14/2023

2,000,000.00

1,954,268.95
0.00
0.00

1,955,527.98

5,476.67
5,476.67
5,476.67
5,476.67

1,259.03
0.00

1,259.03
6,735.70

6,735.70

ATTACHMENT A

Page 33 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

INCOME EARNED

Cusip Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

3137FETN0 FHMS K-073 A2 3.35 
01/25/2028

03/27/2023
03/30/2023

1,500,000.00

1,467,345.55
0.00
0.00

1,468,198.36

4,187.50
4,187.50
4,187.50
4,187.50

852.81
0.00

852.81
5,040.31

5,040.31

3137FEZU7 FHMS K-076 A2 3.9 
04/25/2028

04/20/2023
04/25/2023

1,200,000.00

1,190,829.66
0.00
0.00

1,191,052.10

3,900.00
3,900.00
3,900.00
3,900.00

222.44
0.00

222.44
4,122.44

4,122.44

3137FGR31 FHMS K-078 A2 3.854 
06/25/2028

09/18/2023
09/21/2023

1,300,000.00

1,253,849.89
0.00
0.00

1,254,918.33

4,175.17
4,175.17
4,175.17
4,175.17

1,068.45
0.00

1,068.45
5,243.62

5,243.62

3137FJKE8 FHMS K-082 A2 3.92 
09/25/2028

11/28/2023
12/01/2023
600,000.00

582,457.68
0.00
0.00

582,837.70

1,960.00
1,960.00
1,960.00
1,960.00

380.02
0.00

380.02
2,340.02

2,340.02

3137FLMV3 FHMS K-090 A2 3.422 
02/25/2029

07/29/2024
07/30/2024

1,000,000.00

958,712.43
0.00
0.00

959,520.46

2,851.67
2,851.67
2,851.67
2,851.67

808.03
0.00

808.03
3,659.70

3,659.70

3137H5YC5 FHMS K-748 A2 2.26 
01/25/2029

03/25/2024
03/28/2024

1,500,000.00

1,366,852.84
0.00
0.00

1,369,510.64

2,825.00
2,825.00
2,825.00
2,825.00

2,657.80
0.00

2,657.80
5,482.80

5,482.80

341081GT8 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT CO 
5.15 06/15/2029

06/13/2024
06/17/2024

1,000,000.00

1,013,031.03
0.00
0.00

1,012,787.24

16,880.56
0.00

21,172.22
4,291.67

0.00
(243.79)
(243.79)
4,047.88

4,047.88

362554AC1 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 
09/16/2026

10/13/2021
10/21/2021

67,059.47

76,621.15
0.00

(9,562.15)
67,059.08

21.71
43.42
19.00
40.71

0.08
0.00
0.08

40.79

40.79

36269WAD1 GMALT 2024-2 A3 5.39 
07/20/2027

05/07/2024
05/16/2024
330,000.00

329,983.11
0.00
0.00

329,983.62

543.49
1,482.25

543.49
1,482.25

0.51
0.00
0.51

1,482.76

1,482.76

ATTACHMENT A

Page 34 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

INCOME EARNED

Cusip Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

380146AC4 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 
11/16/2026

01/11/2022
01/19/2022

70,946.82

79,889.44
0.00

(8,945.26)
70,944.56

41.94
83.89
37.25
79.19

0.39
0.00
0.39

79.58

79.58

437076DC3 HOME DEPOT INC 4.75 
06/25/2029

06/17/2024
06/25/2024
950,000.00

944,876.99
0.00
0.00

944,968.90

12,033.33
0.00

15,793.75
3,760.42

91.91
0.00

91.91
3,852.32

3,852.32

437930AC4 HONDO-242-A3 5.27 
11/20/2028

05/14/2024
05/21/2024
310,000.00

309,965.38
0.00
0.00

309,966.09

589.95
1,361.42

589.95
1,361.42

0.71
0.00
0.71

1,362.13

1,362.13

43813YAC6 HAROT 2024-3 A3 4.57 
03/21/2029

08/09/2024
08/21/2024
575,000.00

574,911.88
0.00
0.00

574,913.56

729.93
2,189.79

729.93
2,189.79

1.67
0.00
1.67

2,191.46

2,191.46

43815BAC4 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 
05/15/2026

02/15/2022
02/23/2022
203,256.41

227,422.19
0.00

(24,177.61)
203,246.40

190.03
356.31
169.83
336.11

1.81
0.00
1.81

337.92

337.92

43815GAC3 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88 
01/21/2026

11/16/2021
11/24/2021

70,952.10

82,823.48
0.00

(11,876.19)
70,948.25

20.25
60.74
17.34
57.84

0.96
0.00
0.96

58.79

58.79

44935FAD6 HART 2021-C A3 0.74 
05/15/2026

11/09/2021
11/17/2021

42,132.44

51,732.90
0.00

(9,603.92)
42,129.77

17.02
31.90
13.86
28.74

0.79
0.00
0.79

29.53

29.53

4581X0DV7
INTER-AMERICAN 
DEVELOPMENT BANK 0.875 
04/20/2026

04/13/2021
04/20/2021

1,915,000.00

1,912,281.37
0.00
0.00

1,912,430.27

7,493.77
8,378.13

512.00
1,396.36

148.90
0.00

148.90
1,545.26

1,545.26

459058JL8
INTERNATIONAL BANK FOR 
RECONSTRUCTION AND 
DEVELOPM 0.5 10/28/2025 945,000.00

944,644.26
0.00
0.00

944,672.39

2,008.13
2,362.50

39.38
393.75

28.13
0.00

28.13
421.88

421.88

ATTACHMENT A

Page 35 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

INCOME EARNED

Cusip Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

46647PAM8 JPMORGAN CHASE & CO 
3.509 01/23/2029

01/19/2024
01/23/2024

1,000,000.00

951,673.10
0.00
0.00

952,912.25

6,628.11
0.00

9,552.28
2,924.17

1,239.15
0.00

1,239.15
4,163.32

4,163.32

47786WAD2 JDOT 2024-B A3 5.2 
03/15/2029

06/11/2024
06/18/2024
465,000.00

464,914.60
0.00
0.00

464,916.23

1,074.67
2,015.00
1,074.67
2,015.00

1.63
0.00
1.63

2,016.63

2,016.63

47789QAC4 JDOT 2021-B A3 0.52 
03/16/2026

07/13/2021
07/21/2021

73,079.14

81,659.55
0.00

(8,582.35)
73,077.50

18.87
35.39
16.89
33.41

0.31
0.00
0.31

33.71

33.71

47800BAC2 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 
06/15/2027

10/12/2022
10/19/2022
461,990.91

485,103.81
0.00

(23,132.58)
461,972.76

1,097.46
2,057.73
1,045.13
2,005.40

1.53
0.00
1.53

2,006.93

2,006.93

57636QAW4 MASTERCARD INC 4.875 
03/09/2028

03/06/2023
03/09/2023
595,000.00

594,603.55
0.00
0.00

594,613.34

1,772.60
0.00

4,189.79
2,417.19

9.79
0.00
9.79

2,426.98

2,426.98

58770JAD6 MBALT 2024-A A3 5.32 
01/18/2028

05/17/2024
05/23/2024
240,000.00

239,974.68
0.00
0.00

239,975.33

567.47
1,064.00

567.47
1,064.00

0.65
0.00
0.65

1,064.65

1,064.65

61747YER2 MORGAN STANLEY 4.21 
04/20/2028

05/19/2023
05/23/2023
750,000.00

732,186.80
0.00
0.00

732,779.94

14,121.04
15,787.50

964.79
2,631.25

593.14
0.00

593.14
3,224.39

3,224.39

665859AW4 NORTHERN TRUST CORP 4.0 
05/10/2027

05/05/2022
05/10/2022
430,000.00

429,637.20
0.00
0.00

429,649.03

6,736.67
0.00

8,170.00
1,433.33

11.83
0.00

11.83
1,445.16

1,445.16

69371RT48 PACCAR FINANCIAL CORP 4.0 
09/26/2029 09/26/2024

1,100,000.00

1,099,162.00
0.00
0.00

1,099,176.27

611.11
0.00

4,277.78
3,666.67

19.93
(5.67)
14.27

3,680.93

3,680.93

ATTACHMENT A

Page 36 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

INCOME EARNED

Cusip Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

713448FX1 PEPSICO INC 4.5 07/17/2029
07/15/2024
07/17/2024
830,000.00

828,767.05
0.00
0.00

828,788.89

7,677.50
0.00

10,790.00
3,112.50

21.84
0.00

21.84
3,134.34

3,134.34

74340XBX8 PROLOGIS LP 4.0 09/15/2028
12/06/2023
12/08/2023
500,000.00

484,124.07
0.00
0.00

484,464.66

888.89
0.00

2,555.56
1,666.67

340.59
0.00

340.59
2,007.26

2,007.26

74340XCG4 PROLOGIS LP 4.875 
06/15/2028

09/08/2023
09/12/2023
575,000.00

569,413.62
0.00
0.00

569,541.62

8,253.65
0.00

10,589.58
2,335.94

128.00
0.00

128.00
2,463.93

2,463.93

74456QBX3
PUBLIC SERVICE ELECTRIC 
AND GAS CO 3.65 
09/01/2028

10/04/2023
10/06/2023

1,200,000.00

1,125,533.70
0.00
0.00

1,127,146.88

3,650.00
0.00

7,300.00
3,650.00

1,613.18
0.00

1,613.18
5,263.18

5,263.18

756109BS2 REALTY INCOME CORP 4.7 
12/15/2028

12/12/2023
12/15/2023

1,000,000.00

983,017.91
0.00
0.00

983,360.65

13,838.89
0.00

17,755.56
3,916.67

342.74
0.00

342.74
4,259.40

4,259.40

78016HZS2 ROYAL BANK OF CANADA 5.2 
08/01/2028

12/06/2023
12/08/2023
650,000.00

652,658.19
0.00
0.00

652,599.33

5,633.33
0.00

8,450.00
2,816.67

0.00
(58.86)
(58.86)

2,757.81

2,757.81

808513BY0 CHARLES SCHWAB CORP 2.45 
03/03/2027

03/09/2022
03/11/2022
750,000.00

745,198.87
0.00
0.00

745,367.43

1,429.17
0.00

2,960.42
1,531.25

168.56
0.00

168.56
1,699.81

1,699.81

87612EBM7 TARGET CORP 1.95 
01/15/2027

01/19/2022
01/24/2022
535,000.00

534,581.54
0.00
0.00

534,597.06

2,202.42
0.00

3,071.79
869.38

15.52
0.00

15.52
884.89

884.89

89115A2C5 TORONTO-DOMINION BANK 
4.108 06/08/2027

08/26/2022
08/30/2022

1,100,000.00

1,097,928.11
0.00
0.00

1,097,993.65

14,184.01
0.00

17,949.68
3,765.67

65.54
0.00

65.54
3,831.21

3,831.21

ATTACHMENT A

Page 37 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

INCOME EARNED

Cusip Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

89236TJK2 TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT 
CORP 1.125 06/18/2026

06/15/2021
06/18/2021
995,000.00

994,850.15
0.00
0.00

994,857.58

3,202.66
0.00

4,135.47
932.81

7.43
0.00
7.43

940.25

940.25

89236TMF9 TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT 
CORP 5.05 05/16/2029

05/21/2024
05/23/2024
500,000.00

500,965.10
0.00
0.00

500,947.38

9,468.75
0.00

11,572.92
2,104.17

0.00
(17.72)
(17.72)

2,086.44

2,086.44

89238JAC9 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71 
04/15/2026

11/09/2021
11/15/2021

70,629.34

82,018.03
0.00

(11,389.06)
70,629.04

25.88
48.53
22.29
44.94

0.07
0.00
0.07

45.00

45.00

912828ZC7 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
1.125 02/28/2025

03/18/2020
03/19/2020

0.00

801,024.66
0.00

(800,983.67)
0.00

770.72
919.89

0.00
149.17

0.00
(40.99)
(40.99)
108.19

108.19

91282CAM3 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
0.25 09/30/2025

02/19/2021
02/22/2021

1,850,000.00

1,895,098.30
0.00

(49,873.13)
1,845,633.76

13.05
2.40

406.59
395.94

408.59
0.00

408.59
804.54

804.54

91282CAT8 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
0.25 10/31/2025

02/11/2021
02/12/2021

1,900,000.00

1,896,595.08
0.00
0.00

1,896,862.30

1,987.77
2,375.00

13.12
400.35

267.22
0.00

267.22
667.57

667.57

91282CAZ4 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
0.375 11/30/2025

03/26/2021
03/29/2021

1,350,000.00

1,343,973.55
0.00
0.00

1,344,413.12

1,701.33
0.00

2,130.12
428.79

439.58
0.00

439.58
868.37

868.37

91282CCW9 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
0.75 08/31/2026

09/17/2021
09/20/2021
480,000.00

478,991.27
0.00
0.00

479,036.01

308.29
0.00

616.57
308.29

44.74
0.00

44.74
353.02

353.02

91282CCZ2 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
0.875 09/30/2026 2,820,000.00

2,808,707.66
0.00
0.00

2,809,187.85

67.79
0.00

2,169.23
2,101.44

480.20
0.00

480.20
2,581.64

2,581.64

ATTACHMENT A

Page 38 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

INCOME EARNED

Cusip Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

91282CEW7 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
3.25 06/30/2027 2,250,000.00

2,257,432.94
0.00
0.00

2,257,202.98

18,479.96
0.00

24,639.95
6,159.99

0.00
(229.96)
(229.96)
5,930.03

5,930.03

91282CFB2 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
2.75 07/31/2027

08/22/2022
08/23/2022
600,000.00

594,172.19
0.00
0.00

594,347.08

2,779.89
0.00

4,169.84
1,389.95

174.89
0.00

174.89
1,564.84

1,564.84

91282CFH9 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
3.125 08/31/2027 1,950,000.00

1,935,379.74
0.00
0.00

1,935,805.71

5,218.40
0.00

10,436.81
5,218.40

425.97
0.00

425.97
5,644.37

5,644.37

91282CGC9 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
3.875 12/31/2027

03/14/2023
03/16/2023
700,000.00

699,240.66
0.00
0.00

699,260.50

6,854.96
0.00

9,139.95
2,284.99

19.85
0.00

19.85
2,304.83

2,304.83

91282CGH8 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.5 
01/31/2028

02/16/2023
02/17/2023

2,500,000.00

2,458,544.57
0.00
0.00

2,459,600.54

14,741.85
0.00

22,112.77
7,370.92

1,055.97
0.00

1,055.97
8,426.90

8,426.90

91282CGP0 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.0 
02/29/2028 2,500,000.00

2,494,383.52
0.00
0.00

2,494,523.26

8,563.54
0.00

17,127.07
8,563.54

230.46
(90.72)
139.74

8,703.27

8,703.27

91282CHE4 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
3.625 05/31/2028 2,425,000.00

2,392,293.10
0.00
0.00

2,393,050.88

29,542.26
0.00

36,987.88
7,445.61

757.78
0.00

757.78
8,203.39

8,203.39

91282CHX2 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
4.375 08/31/2028

09/25/2023
09/26/2023
400,000.00

396,650.30
0.00
0.00

396,722.91

1,498.62
0.00

2,997.24
1,498.62

72.62
0.00

72.62
1,571.23

1,571.23

91282CJF9 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
4.875 10/31/2028

10/27/2023
10/31/2023
600,000.00

601,855.34
0.00
0.00

601,816.76

12,240.49
14,625.00

80.80
2,465.31

0.00
(38.58)
(38.58)

2,426.74

2,426.74

ATTACHMENT A

Page 39 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

INCOME EARNED

Cusip Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

91282CJN2 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
4.375 11/30/2028

12/28/2023
12/29/2023
625,000.00

637,887.37
0.00
0.00

637,624.71

9,189.29
0.00

11,505.29
2,316.00

0.00
(262.66)
(262.66)
2,053.34

2,053.34

91282CJR3 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
3.75 12/31/2028 2,100,000.00

2,081,488.47
0.00
0.00

2,081,858.22

19,901.49
0.00

26,535.33
6,633.83

369.75
0.00

369.75
7,003.58

7,003.58

91282CJW2 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.0 
01/31/2029

02/16/2024
02/21/2024

1,500,000.00

1,481,921.72
0.00
0.00

1,482,275.75

10,108.70
0.00

15,163.04
5,054.35

354.03
0.00

354.03
5,408.38

5,408.38

91282CKG5 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
4.125 03/31/2029 2,300,000.00

2,267,974.27
0.00
0.00

2,268,578.90

260.65
0.00

8,340.66
8,080.01

604.63
0.00

604.63
8,684.64

8,684.64

91282CKP5 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
4.625 04/30/2029 2,150,000.00

2,163,122.36
0.00
0.00

2,162,879.07

41,612.43
49,718.75

274.69
8,381.01

0.00
(243.30)
(243.30)
8,137.71

8,137.71

91282CKX8 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
4.25 06/30/2029

07/18/2024
07/19/2024

1,000,000.00

1,006,780.77
0.00
0.00

1,006,659.47

10,740.49
0.00

14,320.65
3,580.16

0.00
(121.29)
(121.29)
3,458.87

3,458.87

91282CLK5 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
3.625 08/31/2029

09/11/2024
09/13/2024

2,000,000.00

2,015,547.22
0.00
0.00

2,015,278.72

6,208.56
0.00

12,417.13
6,208.56

0.00
(268.50)
(268.50)
5,940.06

5,940.06

91282CLN9 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.5 
09/30/2029

10/04/2024
10/07/2024

1,000,000.00

0.00
988,125.00

0.00
988,288.21

0.00
(673.08)
3,076.92
2,403.84

163.21
0.00

163.21
2,567.05

2,567.05

91324PDP4 UNITEDHEALTH GROUP INC 
3.875 12/15/2028

12/12/2023
12/15/2023
650,000.00

628,447.24
0.00
0.00

628,882.22

7,416.32
0.00

9,515.28
2,098.96

434.98
0.00

434.98
2,533.94

2,533.94

ATTACHMENT A

Page 40 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

INCOME EARNED

Cusip Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

91324PEC2 UNITEDHEALTH GROUP INC 
1.15 05/15/2026 240,000.00

240,247.09
0.00
0.00

240,233.43

1,042.67
0.00

1,272.67
230.00

0.00
(13.65)
(13.65)
216.35

216.35

91324PEG3 UNITEDHEALTH GROUP INC 
3.7 05/15/2027

05/17/2022
05/20/2022
430,000.00

430,103.44
0.00
0.00

430,099.95

6,010.44
0.00

7,336.28
1,325.83

0.92
(4.41)
(3.49)

1,322.34

1,322.34

92970QAE5 WF CARD ISSUANCE TRUST 
2024-2 4.29 10/15/2029

10/17/2024
10/24/2024
515,000.00

0.00
514,923.47

0.00
514,923.81

0.00
0.00

429.60
429.60

0.34
0.00
0.34

429.93

429.93

931142ER0 WALMART INC 1.05 
09/17/2026

09/08/2021
09/17/2021
235,000.00

234,825.85
0.00
0.00

234,833.39

95.96
0.00

301.58
205.63

7.54
0.00
7.54

213.17

213.17

Total Fixed Income 95,787,046.63

94,079,848.82
2,473,134.02

(1,408,033.43)
95,159,876.53

502,014.18
175,104.43
565,079.40
238,169.65

19,571.94
(4,644.82)
14,927.12

253,096.78 253,096.78

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 95,026,447.95

94,230,487.25
5,257,316.22

(4,131,805.06)
94,399,277.85

502,014.18
177,162.29
565,079.40
240,227.51

19,571.94
(4,644.82)
14,927.12

255,154.64 255,154.64

ATTACHMENT A

Page 41 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

NOVEMBER 2024
11/01/2024 Dividend 316175884 0.00 495.70 495.70

11/07/2024 Coupon 3135G06G3 1,825,000.00 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION
0.5 11/07/2025 4,562.50 4,562.50

11/12/2024 Coupon 023135BX3 1,455,000.00 AMAZON.COM INC 1.0 05/12/2026 7,275.00 7,275.00
11/12/2024 Coupon 665859AW4 430,000.00 NORTHERN TRUST CORP 4.0 05/10/2027 8,600.00 8,600.00
11/15/2024 Coupon 02582JKH2 720,000.00 AMXCA 2024-1 A 5.23 04/16/2029 3,138.00 3,138.00
11/15/2024 Coupon 05522RDJ4 460,000.00 BACCT 2024-1 A 4.93 03/15/2029 1,889.83 1,889.83
11/15/2024 Coupon 161571HT4 965,000.00 CHAIT 2023-1 A 5.16 09/15/2028 4,149.50 4,149.50
11/15/2024 Coupon 43815BAC4 203,256.41 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 318.44 318.44
11/15/2024 Principal Paydown 43815BAC4 203,256.41 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 22,734.34 22,734.34
11/15/2024 Coupon 44935FAD6 42,132.44 HART 2021-C A3 0.74 05/15/2026 26.51 26.51
11/15/2024 Principal Paydown 44935FAD6 42,132.44 HART 2021-C A3 0.74 05/15/2026 9,197.20 9,197.20
11/15/2024 Coupon 47786WAD2 465,000.00 JDOT 2024-B A3 5.2 03/15/2029 2,015.00 2,015.00
11/15/2024 Coupon 47789QAC4 73,079.14 JDOT 2021-B A3 0.52 03/16/2026 30.85 30.85
11/15/2024 Principal Paydown 47789QAC4 73,079.14 JDOT 2021-B A3 0.52 03/16/2026 12,527.19 12,527.19
11/15/2024 Coupon 47800BAC2 461,990.91 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 1,959.61 1,959.61
11/15/2024 Principal Paydown 47800BAC2 461,990.91 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 24,070.90 24,070.90
11/15/2024 Coupon 58770JAD6 240,000.00 MBALT 2024-A A3 5.32 01/18/2028 1,064.12 1,064.12
11/15/2024 Coupon 89238JAC9 70,629.34 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71 04/15/2026 41.11 41.11
11/15/2024 Principal Paydown 89238JAC9 70,629.34 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71 04/15/2026 11,658.14 11,658.14
11/15/2024 Coupon 91324PEC2 240,000.00 UNITEDHEALTH GROUP INC 1.15 05/15/2026 1,380.00 1,380.00
11/15/2024 Coupon 91324PEG3 430,000.00 UNITEDHEALTH GROUP INC 3.7 05/15/2027 7,955.00 7,955.00

11/15/2024 Coupon 92970QAE5 515,000.00 WF CARD ISSUANCE TRUST 2024-2 4.29
10/15/2029 1,288.79 1,288.79

11/18/2024 Coupon 22160KAM7 600,000.00 COSTCO WHOLESALE CORP 3.0 05/18/2027 9,000.00 9,000.00
11/18/2024 Coupon 362554AC1 67,059.47 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 39.98 39.98
11/18/2024 Principal Paydown 362554AC1 67,059.47 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 8,282.01 8,282.01
11/18/2024 Coupon 380146AC4 70,946.82 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 75.95 75.95
11/18/2024 Principal Paydown 380146AC4 70,946.82 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 8,020.17 8,020.17
11/18/2024 Coupon 437930AC4 310,000.00 HONDO-242-A3 5.27 11/20/2028 1,361.42 1,361.42
11/18/2024 Coupon 89236TMF9 500,000.00 TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP 5.05 05/16/2029 12,625.00 12,625.00

ATTACHMENT A

Page 42 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

11/20/2024 Coupon 36269WAD1 330,000.00 GMALT 2024-2 A3 5.39 07/20/2027 1,482.25 1,482.25
11/21/2024 Coupon 43813YAC6 575,000.00 HAROT 2024-3 A3 4.57 03/21/2029 2,189.79 2,189.79
11/21/2024 Coupon 43815GAC3 70,952.10 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88 01/21/2026 52.03 52.03
11/21/2024 Principal Paydown 43815GAC3 70,952.10 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88 01/21/2026 11,137.68 11,137.68
11/25/2024 Coupon 096919AD7 410,000.00 BMWOT 2024-A A3 5.18 02/26/2029 1,769.83 1,769.83
11/25/2024 Coupon 3137BNGT5 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745 01/25/2026 2,287.50 2,287.50
11/25/2024 Coupon 3137BQYS0 570,000.00 FHMS K-056 A2 2.525 05/25/2026 1,199.38 1,199.38
11/25/2024 Coupon 3137BXQY1 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-064 A2 3.224 03/25/2027 2,686.67 2,686.67
11/25/2024 Coupon 3137FCLD4 2,000,000.00 FHMS K-071 A2 3.286 11/25/2027 5,476.67 5,476.67
11/25/2024 Coupon 3137FETN0 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-073 A2 3.35 01/25/2028 4,187.50 4,187.50
11/25/2024 Coupon 3137FEZU7 1,200,000.00 FHMS K-076 A2 3.9 04/25/2028 3,900.00 3,900.00
11/25/2024 Coupon 3137FGR31 1,300,000.00 FHMS K-078 A2 3.854 06/25/2028 4,175.17 4,175.17
11/25/2024 Coupon 3137FJKE8 600,000.00 FHMS K-082 A2 3.92 09/25/2028 1,960.00 1,960.00
11/25/2024 Coupon 3137FLMV3 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-090 A2 3.422 02/25/2029 2,851.67 2,851.67
11/25/2024 Coupon 3137H5YC5 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-748 A2 2.26 01/25/2029 2,825.00 2,825.00
November 2024 
Total 108,123.33 105,840.06 213,963.39
DECEMBER 2024

12/02/2024 Coupon 26442CAS3 850,000.00 DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS LLC 2.95
12/01/2026 12,537.50 12,537.50

12/02/2024 Coupon 91282CAZ4 1,350,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.375 11/30/2025 2,531.25 2,531.25
12/02/2024 Coupon 91282CHE4 2,425,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.625 05/31/2028 43,953.13 43,953.13
12/02/2024 Coupon 91282CJN2 625,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.375 11/30/2028 13,671.88 13,671.88

12/09/2024 Coupon 3133EPME2 850,000.00 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS FUNDING CORP
3.875 06/08/2028 16,468.75 16,468.75

12/09/2024 Coupon 89115A2C5 1,100,000.00 TORONTO-DOMINION BANK 4.108 06/08/2027 22,594.00 22,594.00
12/11/2024 Coupon 24422EXT1 500,000.00 JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP 4.85 06/11/2029 12,125.00 12,125.00
12/16/2024 Coupon 02582JKH2 720,000.00 AMXCA 2024-1 A 5.23 04/16/2029 3,138.00 3,138.00
12/16/2024 Coupon 05522RDJ4 460,000.00 BACCT 2024-1 A 4.93 03/15/2029 1,889.83 1,889.83
12/16/2024 Coupon 161571HT4 965,000.00 CHAIT 2023-1 A 5.16 09/15/2028 4,149.50 4,149.50
12/16/2024 Coupon 341081GT8 1,000,000.00 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT CO 5.15 06/15/2029 27,466.67 27,466.67
12/16/2024 Coupon 362554AC1 67,059.47 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 35.29 35.29

ATTACHMENT A

Page 43 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

12/16/2024 Principal Paydown 362554AC1 67,059.47 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 7,889.51 7,889.51
12/16/2024 Coupon 380146AC4 70,946.82 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 67.53 67.53
12/16/2024 Principal Paydown 380146AC4 70,946.82 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 7,603.12 7,603.12
12/16/2024 Coupon 43815BAC4 203,256.41 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 282.82 282.82
12/16/2024 Principal Paydown 43815BAC4 203,256.41 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 21,690.03 21,690.03
12/16/2024 Coupon 44935FAD6 42,132.44 HART 2021-C A3 0.74 05/15/2026 20.84 20.84
12/16/2024 Principal Paydown 44935FAD6 42,132.44 HART 2021-C A3 0.74 05/15/2026 8,710.60 8,710.60
12/16/2024 Coupon 47786WAD2 465,000.00 JDOT 2024-B A3 5.2 03/15/2029 2,015.00 2,015.00
12/16/2024 Coupon 47789QAC4 73,079.14 JDOT 2021-B A3 0.52 03/16/2026 25.42 25.42
12/16/2024 Principal Paydown 47789QAC4 73,079.14 JDOT 2021-B A3 0.52 03/16/2026 8,915.77 8,915.77
12/16/2024 Coupon 47800BAC2 461,990.91 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 1,857.51 1,857.51
12/16/2024 Principal Paydown 47800BAC2 461,990.91 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 20,240.47 20,240.47
12/16/2024 Coupon 58770JAD6 240,000.00 MBALT 2024-A A3 5.32 01/18/2028 1,064.12 1,064.12
12/16/2024 Coupon 74340XCG4 575,000.00 PROLOGIS LP 4.875 06/15/2028 14,015.63 14,015.63
12/16/2024 Coupon 756109BS2 1,000,000.00 REALTY INCOME CORP 4.7 12/15/2028 23,500.00 23,500.00
12/16/2024 Coupon 89238JAC9 70,629.34 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71 04/15/2026 34.21 34.21
12/16/2024 Principal Paydown 89238JAC9 70,629.34 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71 04/15/2026 10,624.19 10,624.19
12/16/2024 Coupon 91324PDP4 650,000.00 UNITEDHEALTH GROUP INC 3.875 12/15/2028 12,593.75 12,593.75

12/16/2024 Coupon 92970QAE5 515,000.00 WF CARD ISSUANCE TRUST 2024-2 4.29
10/15/2029 1,841.13 1,841.13

12/17/2024 Coupon 3135G04Z3 1,800,000.00 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION
0.5 06/17/2025 4,500.00 4,500.00

12/18/2024 Coupon 437930AC4 310,000.00 HONDO-242-A3 5.27 11/20/2028 1,361.42 1,361.42

12/18/2024 Coupon 89236TJK2 995,000.00 TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP 1.125
06/18/2026 5,596.88 5,596.88

12/19/2024 Coupon 06051GJD2 350,000.00 BANK OF AMERICA CORP 1.319 06/19/2026 2,308.25 2,308.25
12/20/2024 Coupon 36269WAD1 330,000.00 GMALT 2024-2 A3 5.39 07/20/2027 1,482.25 1,482.25
12/23/2024 Coupon 43813YAC6 575,000.00 HAROT 2024-3 A3 4.57 03/21/2029 2,189.79 2,189.79
12/23/2024 Coupon 43815GAC3 70,952.10 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88 01/21/2026 43.86 43.86
12/23/2024 Principal Paydown 43815GAC3 70,952.10 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88 01/21/2026 10,649.08 10,649.08
12/25/2024 Coupon 096919AD7 410,000.00 BMWOT 2024-A A3 5.18 02/26/2029 1,769.83 1,769.83
12/25/2024 Coupon 3137BNGT5 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745 01/25/2026 2,287.50 2,287.50

ATTACHMENT A

Page 44 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

12/25/2024 Coupon 3137BQYS0 570,000.00 FHMS K-056 A2 2.525 05/25/2026 1,199.38 1,199.38
12/25/2024 Coupon 3137BXQY1 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-064 A2 3.224 03/25/2027 2,686.67 2,686.67
12/25/2024 Coupon 3137FCLD4 2,000,000.00 FHMS K-071 A2 3.286 11/25/2027 5,476.67 5,476.67
12/25/2024 Coupon 3137FETN0 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-073 A2 3.35 01/25/2028 4,187.50 4,187.50
12/25/2024 Coupon 3137FEZU7 1,200,000.00 FHMS K-076 A2 3.9 04/25/2028 3,900.00 3,900.00
12/25/2024 Coupon 3137FGR31 1,300,000.00 FHMS K-078 A2 3.854 06/25/2028 4,175.17 4,175.17
12/25/2024 Coupon 3137FJKE8 600,000.00 FHMS K-082 A2 3.92 09/25/2028 1,960.00 1,960.00
12/25/2024 Coupon 3137FLMV3 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-090 A2 3.422 02/25/2029 2,851.67 2,851.67
12/25/2024 Coupon 3137H5YC5 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-748 A2 2.26 01/25/2029 2,825.00 2,825.00
12/26/2024 Coupon 437076DC3 950,000.00 HOME DEPOT INC 4.75 06/25/2029 22,562.50 22,562.50
12/31/2024 Coupon 91282CEW7 2,250,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.25 06/30/2027 36,562.50 36,562.50
12/31/2024 Coupon 91282CGC9 700,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.875 12/31/2027 13,562.50 13,562.50
12/31/2024 Coupon 91282CJR3 2,100,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.75 12/31/2028 39,375.00 39,375.00
12/31/2024 Coupon 91282CKX8 1,000,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.25 06/30/2029 21,250.00 21,250.00
December 2024 
Total 96,322.78 401,993.07 498,315.85
JANUARY 2025
01/14/2025 Coupon 24422EXB0 935,000.00 JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP 4.95 07/14/2028 23,141.25 23,141.25
01/15/2025 Coupon 02582JKH2 720,000.00 AMXCA 2024-1 A 5.23 04/16/2029 3,138.00 3,138.00
01/15/2025 Coupon 05522RDJ4 460,000.00 BACCT 2024-1 A 4.93 03/15/2029 1,889.83 1,889.83
01/15/2025 Coupon 161571HT4 965,000.00 CHAIT 2023-1 A 5.16 09/15/2028 4,149.50 4,149.50
01/15/2025 Coupon 43815BAC4 203,256.41 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 248.84 248.84
01/15/2025 Principal Paydown 43815BAC4 203,256.41 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 21,189.11 21,189.11
01/15/2025 Coupon 44935FAD6 42,132.44 HART 2021-C A3 0.74 05/15/2026 15.47 15.47
01/15/2025 Principal Paydown 44935FAD6 42,132.44 HART 2021-C A3 0.74 05/15/2026 8,496.93 8,496.93
01/15/2025 Coupon 47786WAD2 465,000.00 JDOT 2024-B A3 5.2 03/15/2029 2,015.00 2,015.00
01/15/2025 Coupon 47789QAC4 73,079.14 JDOT 2021-B A3 0.52 03/16/2026 21.56 21.56
01/15/2025 Principal Paydown 47789QAC4 73,079.14 JDOT 2021-B A3 0.52 03/16/2026 16,088.53 16,088.53
01/15/2025 Coupon 47800BAC2 461,990.91 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 1,771.66 1,771.66
01/15/2025 Principal Paydown 47800BAC2 461,990.91 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 32,025.39 32,025.39
01/15/2025 Coupon 58770JAD6 240,000.00 MBALT 2024-A A3 5.32 01/18/2028 1,064.12 1,064.12
01/15/2025 Coupon 87612EBM7 535,000.00 TARGET CORP 1.95 01/15/2027 5,216.25 5,216.25

ATTACHMENT A

Page 45 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

01/15/2025 Coupon 89238JAC9 70,629.34 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71 04/15/2026 27.92 27.92
01/15/2025 Principal Paydown 89238JAC9 70,629.34 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71 04/15/2026 10,336.72 10,336.72

01/15/2025 Coupon 92970QAE5 515,000.00 WF CARD ISSUANCE TRUST 2024-2 4.29
10/15/2029 1,841.13 1,841.13

01/16/2025 Coupon 362554AC1 67,059.47 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 30.82 30.82
01/16/2025 Principal Paydown 362554AC1 67,059.47 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 7,740.15 7,740.15
01/16/2025 Coupon 380146AC4 70,946.82 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 59.54 59.54
01/16/2025 Principal Paydown 380146AC4 70,946.82 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 7,464.97 7,464.97
01/17/2025 Coupon 713448FX1 830,000.00 PEPSICO INC 4.5 07/17/2029 18,675.00 18,675.00
01/20/2025 Coupon 36269WAD1 330,000.00 GMALT 2024-2 A3 5.39 07/20/2027 1,482.25 1,482.25
01/20/2025 Coupon 437930AC4 310,000.00 HONDO-242-A3 5.27 11/20/2028 1,361.42 1,361.42

01/21/2025 Coupon 3137EAEU9 1,800,000.00 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 0.375
07/21/2025 3,375.00 3,375.00

01/21/2025 Coupon 43813YAC6 575,000.00 HAROT 2024-3 A3 4.57 03/21/2029 2,189.79 2,189.79
01/21/2025 Coupon 43815GAC3 70,952.10 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88 01/21/2026 36.05 36.05
01/21/2025 Principal Paydown 43815GAC3 70,952.10 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88 01/21/2026 10,393.11 10,393.11
01/23/2025 Coupon 46647PAM8 1,000,000.00 JPMORGAN CHASE & CO 3.509 01/23/2029 17,545.00 17,545.00
01/27/2025 Coupon 096919AD7 410,000.00 BMWOT 2024-A A3 5.18 02/26/2029 1,769.83 1,769.83
01/27/2025 Coupon 3137BNGT5 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745 01/25/2026 2,287.50 2,287.50
01/27/2025 Principal Paydown 3137BNGT5 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745 01/25/2026 24,250.39 24,250.39
01/27/2025 Coupon 3137BQYS0 570,000.00 FHMS K-056 A2 2.525 05/25/2026 1,199.38 1,199.38
01/27/2025 Coupon 3137BXQY1 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-064 A2 3.224 03/25/2027 2,686.67 2,686.67
01/27/2025 Coupon 3137FCLD4 2,000,000.00 FHMS K-071 A2 3.286 11/25/2027 5,476.67 5,476.67
01/27/2025 Coupon 3137FETN0 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-073 A2 3.35 01/25/2028 4,187.50 4,187.50
01/27/2025 Coupon 3137FEZU7 1,200,000.00 FHMS K-076 A2 3.9 04/25/2028 3,900.00 3,900.00
01/27/2025 Coupon 3137FGR31 1,300,000.00 FHMS K-078 A2 3.854 06/25/2028 4,175.17 4,175.17
01/27/2025 Coupon 3137FJKE8 600,000.00 FHMS K-082 A2 3.92 09/25/2028 1,960.00 1,960.00
01/27/2025 Coupon 3137FLMV3 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-090 A2 3.422 02/25/2029 2,851.67 2,851.67
01/27/2025 Coupon 3137H5YC5 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-748 A2 2.26 01/25/2029 2,825.00 2,825.00
01/31/2025 Coupon 91282CFB2 600,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.75 07/31/2027 8,250.00 8,250.00
01/31/2025 Coupon 91282CGH8 2,500,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.5 01/31/2028 43,750.00 43,750.00
01/31/2025 Coupon 91282CJW2 1,500,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.0 01/31/2029 30,000.00 30,000.00

ATTACHMENT A

Page 46 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

January 2025 Total 137,985.30 204,614.78 342,600.08
FEBRUARY 2025
02/03/2025 Coupon 13063EGT7 965,000.00 CALIFORNIA STATE 4.5 08/01/2029 10,373.75 10,373.75
02/03/2025 Coupon 78016HZS2 650,000.00 ROYAL BANK OF CANADA 5.2 08/01/2028 16,900.00 16,900.00
02/17/2025 Coupon 05522RDJ4 460,000.00 BACCT 2024-1 A 4.93 03/15/2029 1,889.83 1,889.83
02/17/2025 Coupon 161571HT4 965,000.00 CHAIT 2023-1 A 5.16 09/15/2028 4,149.50 4,149.50
02/17/2025 Coupon 362554AC1 67,059.47 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 26.43 26.43
02/17/2025 Principal Paydown 362554AC1 67,059.47 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 7,629.25 7,629.25
02/17/2025 Coupon 380146AC4 70,946.82 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 51.70 51.70
02/17/2025 Principal Paydown 380146AC4 70,946.82 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 7,365.75 7,365.75
02/17/2025 Coupon 43815BAC4 203,256.41 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 215.64 215.64
02/17/2025 Principal Paydown 43815BAC4 203,256.41 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 20,796.54 20,796.54
02/17/2025 Coupon 44935FAD6 42,132.44 HART 2021-C A3 0.74 05/15/2026 10.23 10.23
02/17/2025 Principal Paydown 44935FAD6 42,132.44 HART 2021-C A3 0.74 05/15/2026 8,331.75 8,331.75
02/17/2025 Coupon 47786WAD2 465,000.00 JDOT 2024-B A3 5.2 03/15/2029 2,015.00 2,015.00
02/17/2025 Coupon 47789QAC4 73,079.14 JDOT 2021-B A3 0.52 03/16/2026 14.59 14.59
02/17/2025 Principal Paydown 47789QAC4 73,079.14 JDOT 2021-B A3 0.52 03/16/2026 14,262.48 14,262.48
02/17/2025 Coupon 47800BAC2 461,990.91 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 1,635.82 1,635.82
02/17/2025 Principal Paydown 47800BAC2 461,990.91 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 27,897.10 27,897.10
02/17/2025 Coupon 58770JAD6 240,000.00 MBALT 2024-A A3 5.32 01/18/2028 1,064.12 1,064.12
02/17/2025 Coupon 89238JAC9 70,629.34 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71 04/15/2026 21.81 21.81
02/17/2025 Principal Paydown 89238JAC9 70,629.34 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71 04/15/2026 10,134.62 10,134.62

02/17/2025 Coupon 92970QAE5 515,000.00 WF CARD ISSUANCE TRUST 2024-2 4.29
10/15/2029 1,841.13 1,841.13

02/18/2025 Coupon 02582JKH2 720,000.00 AMXCA 2024-1 A 5.23 04/16/2029 3,138.00 3,138.00
02/18/2025 Coupon 171239AL0 505,000.00 CHUBB INA HOLDINGS LLC 4.65 08/15/2029 12,719.69 12,719.69
02/18/2025 Coupon 30303M8S4 532,000.00 META PLATFORMS INC 4.3 08/15/2029 11,819.27 11,819.27
02/18/2025 Coupon 437930AC4 310,000.00 HONDO-242-A3 5.27 11/20/2028 1,361.42 1,361.42
02/20/2025 Coupon 36269WAD1 330,000.00 GMALT 2024-2 A3 5.39 07/20/2027 1,482.25 1,482.25
02/21/2025 Coupon 43813YAC6 575,000.00 HAROT 2024-3 A3 4.57 03/21/2029 2,189.79 2,189.79
02/21/2025 Coupon 43815GAC3 70,952.10 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88 01/21/2026 28.43 28.43
02/21/2025 Principal Paydown 43815GAC3 70,952.10 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88 01/21/2026 10,191.79 10,191.79

ATTACHMENT A

Page 47 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

02/25/2025 Coupon 096919AD7 410,000.00 BMWOT 2024-A A3 5.18 02/26/2029 1,769.83 1,769.83

02/25/2025 Coupon 3135G05X7 1,800,000.00 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION
0.375 08/25/2025 3,375.00 3,375.00

02/25/2025 Coupon 3137BNGT5 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745 01/25/2026 2,232.03 2,232.03
02/25/2025 Principal Paydown 3137BNGT5 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745 01/25/2026 1,754.95 1,754.95
02/25/2025 Coupon 3137BQYS0 570,000.00 FHMS K-056 A2 2.525 05/25/2026 1,199.38 1,199.38
02/25/2025 Coupon 3137BXQY1 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-064 A2 3.224 03/25/2027 2,686.67 2,686.67
02/25/2025 Coupon 3137FCLD4 2,000,000.00 FHMS K-071 A2 3.286 11/25/2027 5,476.67 5,476.67
02/25/2025 Coupon 3137FETN0 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-073 A2 3.35 01/25/2028 4,187.50 4,187.50
02/25/2025 Coupon 3137FEZU7 1,200,000.00 FHMS K-076 A2 3.9 04/25/2028 3,900.00 3,900.00
02/25/2025 Coupon 3137FGR31 1,300,000.00 FHMS K-078 A2 3.854 06/25/2028 4,175.17 4,175.17
02/25/2025 Coupon 3137FJKE8 600,000.00 FHMS K-082 A2 3.92 09/25/2028 1,960.00 1,960.00
02/25/2025 Coupon 3137FLMV3 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-090 A2 3.422 02/25/2029 2,851.67 2,851.67
02/25/2025 Coupon 3137H5YC5 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-748 A2 2.26 01/25/2029 2,825.00 2,825.00
02/26/2025 Coupon 17275RBR2 490,000.00 CISCO SYSTEMS INC 4.85 02/26/2029 11,882.50 11,882.50

02/27/2025 Coupon 14913UAJ9 1,000,000.00 CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL SERVICES CORP 4.85
02/27/2029 24,250.00 24,250.00

02/28/2025 Coupon 91282CCW9 480,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.75 08/31/2026 1,800.00 1,800.00
02/28/2025 Coupon 91282CFH9 1,950,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.125 08/31/2027 30,468.75 30,468.75
02/28/2025 Coupon 91282CGP0 2,500,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.0 02/29/2028 50,000.00 50,000.00
02/28/2025 Coupon 91282CHX2 400,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.375 08/31/2028 8,750.00 8,750.00
02/28/2025 Coupon 91282CLK5 2,000,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.625 08/31/2029 36,250.00 36,250.00
February 2025 
Total 108,364.24 272,988.55 381,352.80
MARCH 2025

03/03/2025 Coupon 74456QBX3 1,200,000.00 PUBLIC SERVICE ELECTRIC AND GAS CO 3.65
09/01/2028 21,900.00 21,900.00

03/03/2025 Coupon 808513BY0 750,000.00 CHARLES SCHWAB CORP 2.45 03/03/2027 9,187.50 9,187.50

03/10/2025 Coupon 3130AWTR1 2,000,000.00 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 4.375
09/08/2028 43,750.00 43,750.00

03/10/2025 Coupon 57636QAW4 595,000.00 MASTERCARD INC 4.875 03/09/2028 14,503.13 14,503.13
03/11/2025 Coupon 037833DN7 450,000.00 APPLE INC 2.05 09/11/2026 4,612.50 4,612.50
03/17/2025 Coupon 02582JKH2 720,000.00 AMXCA 2024-1 A 5.23 04/16/2029 3,138.00 3,138.00

ATTACHMENT A

Page 48 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

03/17/2025 Coupon 05522RDJ4 460,000.00 BACCT 2024-1 A 4.93 03/15/2029 1,889.83 1,889.83
03/17/2025 Coupon 06368FAC3 500,000.00 BANK OF MONTREAL 1.25 09/15/2026 3,125.00 3,125.00

03/17/2025 Coupon 084664CZ2 1,080,000.00 BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY FINANCE CORP 2.3
03/15/2027 12,420.00 12,420.00

03/17/2025 Coupon 161571HT4 965,000.00 CHAIT 2023-1 A 5.16 09/15/2028 4,149.50 4,149.50
03/17/2025 Coupon 362554AC1 67,059.47 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 22.11 22.11
03/17/2025 Principal Paydown 362554AC1 67,059.47 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 7,429.33 7,429.33
03/17/2025 Coupon 380146AC4 70,946.82 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 43.97 43.97
03/17/2025 Principal Paydown 380146AC4 70,946.82 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 7,147.82 7,147.82
03/17/2025 Coupon 43815BAC4 203,256.41 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 183.06 183.06
03/17/2025 Principal Paydown 43815BAC4 203,256.41 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 20,140.61 20,140.61
03/17/2025 Coupon 44935FAD6 42,132.44 HART 2021-C A3 0.74 05/15/2026 5.09 5.09
03/17/2025 Principal Paydown 44935FAD6 42,132.44 HART 2021-C A3 0.74 05/15/2026 8,064.98 8,064.98
03/17/2025 Coupon 47786WAD2 465,000.00 JDOT 2024-B A3 5.2 03/15/2029 2,015.00 2,015.00
03/17/2025 Coupon 47789QAC4 73,079.14 JDOT 2021-B A3 0.52 03/16/2026 8.41 8.41
03/17/2025 Principal Paydown 47789QAC4 73,079.14 JDOT 2021-B A3 0.52 03/16/2026 12,004.66 12,004.66
03/17/2025 Coupon 47800BAC2 461,990.91 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 1,517.49 1,517.49
03/17/2025 Principal Paydown 47800BAC2 461,990.91 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 25,501.90 25,501.90
03/17/2025 Coupon 58770JAD6 240,000.00 MBALT 2024-A A3 5.32 01/18/2028 1,064.12 1,064.12
03/17/2025 Coupon 74340XBX8 500,000.00 PROLOGIS LP 4.0 09/15/2028 10,000.00 10,000.00
03/17/2025 Coupon 89238JAC9 70,629.34 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71 04/15/2026 15.81 15.81
03/17/2025 Principal Paydown 89238JAC9 70,629.34 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71 04/15/2026 9,824.04 9,824.04

03/17/2025 Coupon 92970QAE5 515,000.00 WF CARD ISSUANCE TRUST 2024-2 4.29
10/15/2029 1,841.13 1,841.13

03/17/2025 Coupon 931142ER0 235,000.00 WALMART INC 1.05 09/17/2026 1,233.75 1,233.75
03/18/2025 Coupon 437930AC4 310,000.00 HONDO-242-A3 5.27 11/20/2028 1,361.42 1,361.42
03/20/2025 Coupon 36269WAD1 330,000.00 GMALT 2024-2 A3 5.39 07/20/2027 1,482.25 1,482.25
03/21/2025 Coupon 43813YAC6 575,000.00 HAROT 2024-3 A3 4.57 03/21/2029 2,189.79 2,189.79
03/21/2025 Coupon 43815GAC3 70,952.10 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88 01/21/2026 20.96 20.96
03/21/2025 Principal Paydown 43815GAC3 70,952.10 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88 01/21/2026 9,879.43 9,879.43

03/24/2025 Coupon 3137EAEX3 1,805,000.00 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 0.375
09/23/2025 3,384.38 3,384.38

ATTACHMENT A

Page 49 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

03/25/2025 Coupon 096919AD7 410,000.00 BMWOT 2024-A A3 5.18 02/26/2029 1,769.83 1,769.83
03/25/2025 Coupon 3137BNGT5 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745 01/25/2026 2,228.01 2,228.01
03/25/2025 Principal Paydown 3137BNGT5 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745 01/25/2026 26,438.64 26,438.64
03/25/2025 Coupon 3137BQYS0 570,000.00 FHMS K-056 A2 2.525 05/25/2026 1,199.38 1,199.38
03/25/2025 Coupon 3137BXQY1 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-064 A2 3.224 03/25/2027 2,686.67 2,686.67
03/25/2025 Coupon 3137FCLD4 2,000,000.00 FHMS K-071 A2 3.286 11/25/2027 5,476.67 5,476.67
03/25/2025 Coupon 3137FETN0 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-073 A2 3.35 01/25/2028 4,187.50 4,187.50
03/25/2025 Coupon 3137FEZU7 1,200,000.00 FHMS K-076 A2 3.9 04/25/2028 3,900.00 3,900.00
03/25/2025 Coupon 3137FGR31 1,300,000.00 FHMS K-078 A2 3.854 06/25/2028 4,175.17 4,175.17
03/25/2025 Coupon 3137FJKE8 600,000.00 FHMS K-082 A2 3.92 09/25/2028 1,960.00 1,960.00
03/25/2025 Coupon 3137FLMV3 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-090 A2 3.422 02/25/2029 2,851.67 2,851.67
03/25/2025 Coupon 3137H5YC5 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-748 A2 2.26 01/25/2029 2,825.00 2,825.00
03/26/2025 Coupon 69371RT48 1,100,000.00 PACCAR FINANCIAL CORP 4.0 09/26/2029 22,000.00 22,000.00
03/31/2025 Coupon 91282CAM3 1,850,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.25 09/30/2025 2,312.50 2,312.50
03/31/2025 Coupon 91282CCZ2 2,820,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.875 09/30/2026 12,337.50 12,337.50
03/31/2025 Coupon 91282CKG5 2,300,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.125 03/31/2029 47,437.50 47,437.50
03/31/2025 Coupon 91282CLN9 1,000,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.5 09/30/2029 17,500.00 17,500.00
March 2025 Total 126,431.42 279,911.58 406,343.00
APRIL 2025
04/15/2025 Coupon 02582JKH2 720,000.00 AMXCA 2024-1 A 5.23 04/16/2029 3,138.00 3,138.00
04/15/2025 Coupon 05522RDJ4 460,000.00 BACCT 2024-1 A 4.93 03/15/2029 1,889.83 1,889.83
04/15/2025 Coupon 161571HT4 965,000.00 CHAIT 2023-1 A 5.16 09/15/2028 4,149.50 4,149.50
04/15/2025 Coupon 43815BAC4 203,256.41 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 151.51 151.51
04/15/2025 Principal Paydown 43815BAC4 203,256.41 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 20,368.46 20,368.46
04/15/2025 Coupon 44935FAD6 42,132.44 HART 2021-C A3 0.74 05/15/2026 0.12 0.12
04/15/2025 Effective Maturity 44935FAD6 42,132.44 HART 2021-C A3 0.74 05/15/2026 192.70 192.70
04/15/2025 Coupon 47786WAD2 465,000.00 JDOT 2024-B A3 5.2 03/15/2029 2,015.00 2,015.00
04/15/2025 Coupon 47789QAC4 73,079.14 JDOT 2021-B A3 0.52 03/16/2026 3.21 3.21
04/15/2025 Effective Maturity 47789QAC4 73,079.14 JDOT 2021-B A3 0.52 03/16/2026 7,398.37 7,398.37
04/15/2025 Coupon 47800BAC2 461,990.91 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 1,409.32 1,409.32
04/15/2025 Principal Paydown 47800BAC2 461,990.91 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 30,402.38 30,402.38
04/15/2025 Coupon 58770JAD6 240,000.00 MBALT 2024-A A3 5.32 01/18/2028 1,064.12 1,064.12

ATTACHMENT A

Page 50 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

04/15/2025 Coupon 89238JAC9 70,629.34 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71 04/15/2026 10.00 10.00
04/15/2025 Principal Paydown 89238JAC9 70,629.34 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71 04/15/2026 9,954.19 9,954.19

04/15/2025 Coupon 92970QAE5 515,000.00 WF CARD ISSUANCE TRUST 2024-2 4.29
10/15/2029 1,841.13 1,841.13

04/16/2025 Coupon 362554AC1 67,059.47 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 17.90 17.90
04/16/2025 Principal Paydown 362554AC1 67,059.47 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 7,639.65 7,639.65
04/16/2025 Coupon 380146AC4 70,946.82 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 36.46 36.46
04/16/2025 Principal Paydown 380146AC4 70,946.82 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 7,386.07 7,386.07
04/18/2025 Coupon 437930AC4 310,000.00 HONDO-242-A3 5.27 11/20/2028 1,361.42 1,361.42
04/21/2025 Coupon 36269WAD1 330,000.00 GMALT 2024-2 A3 5.39 07/20/2027 1,482.25 1,482.25
04/21/2025 Coupon 43813YAC6 575,000.00 HAROT 2024-3 A3 4.57 03/21/2029 2,189.79 2,189.79
04/21/2025 Coupon 43815GAC3 70,952.10 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88 01/21/2026 13.71 13.71
04/21/2025 Principal Paydown 43815GAC3 70,952.10 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88 01/21/2026 9,920.89 9,920.89

04/21/2025 Coupon 4581X0DV7 1,915,000.00 INTER-AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT BANK 0.875
04/20/2026 8,378.13 8,378.13

04/21/2025 Coupon 61747YER2 750,000.00 MORGAN STANLEY 4.21 04/20/2028 15,787.50 15,787.50

04/22/2025 Coupon 3135G03U5 850,000.00 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION
0.625 04/22/2025 2,656.25 2,656.25

04/22/2025 Final Maturity 3135G03U5 850,000.00 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION
0.625 04/22/2025 850,000.00 850,000.00

04/25/2025 Coupon 096919AD7 410,000.00 BMWOT 2024-A A3 5.18 02/26/2029 1,769.83 1,769.83

04/25/2025 Coupon 3133EPGW9 1,250,000.00 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS FUNDING CORP
3.875 04/25/2028 24,218.75 24,218.75

04/25/2025 Coupon 3137BNGT5 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745 01/25/2026 2,167.53 2,167.53
04/25/2025 Principal Paydown 3137BNGT5 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745 01/25/2026 1,765.39 1,765.39
04/25/2025 Coupon 3137BQYS0 570,000.00 FHMS K-056 A2 2.525 05/25/2026 1,199.38 1,199.38
04/25/2025 Coupon 3137BXQY1 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-064 A2 3.224 03/25/2027 2,686.67 2,686.67
04/25/2025 Coupon 3137FCLD4 2,000,000.00 FHMS K-071 A2 3.286 11/25/2027 5,476.67 5,476.67
04/25/2025 Coupon 3137FETN0 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-073 A2 3.35 01/25/2028 4,187.50 4,187.50
04/25/2025 Coupon 3137FEZU7 1,200,000.00 FHMS K-076 A2 3.9 04/25/2028 3,900.00 3,900.00
04/25/2025 Coupon 3137FGR31 1,300,000.00 FHMS K-078 A2 3.854 06/25/2028 4,175.17 4,175.17
04/25/2025 Coupon 3137FJKE8 600,000.00 FHMS K-082 A2 3.92 09/25/2028 1,960.00 1,960.00
04/25/2025 Coupon 3137FLMV3 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-090 A2 3.422 02/25/2029 2,851.67 2,851.67

ATTACHMENT A

Page 51 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

04/25/2025 Coupon 3137H5YC5 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-748 A2 2.26 01/25/2029 2,825.00 2,825.00

04/28/2025 Coupon 459058JL8 945,000.00 INTERNATIONAL BANK FOR RECONSTRUCTION
AND DEVELOPM 0.5 10/28/2025 2,362.50 2,362.50

04/30/2025 Coupon 91282CAT8 1,900,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.25 10/31/2025 2,375.00 2,375.00
04/30/2025 Coupon 91282CJF9 600,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.875 10/31/2028 14,625.00 14,625.00
04/30/2025 Coupon 91282CKP5 2,150,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.625 04/30/2029 49,718.75 49,718.75
April 2025 Total 945,028.10 174,094.55 1,119,122.65
MAY 2025

05/07/2025 Coupon 3135G06G3 1,825,000.00 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION
0.5 11/07/2025 4,562.50 4,562.50

05/12/2025 Coupon 023135BX3 1,455,000.00 AMAZON.COM INC 1.0 05/12/2026 7,275.00 7,275.00
05/12/2025 Coupon 665859AW4 430,000.00 NORTHERN TRUST CORP 4.0 05/10/2027 8,600.00 8,600.00
05/15/2025 Coupon 02582JKH2 720,000.00 AMXCA 2024-1 A 5.23 04/16/2029 3,138.00 3,138.00
05/15/2025 Coupon 05522RDJ4 460,000.00 BACCT 2024-1 A 4.93 03/15/2029 1,889.83 1,889.83
05/15/2025 Coupon 161571HT4 965,000.00 CHAIT 2023-1 A 5.16 09/15/2028 4,149.50 4,149.50
05/15/2025 Coupon 43815BAC4 203,256.41 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 119.60 119.60
05/15/2025 Principal Paydown 43815BAC4 203,256.41 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 19,590.53 19,590.53
05/15/2025 Coupon 47786WAD2 465,000.00 JDOT 2024-B A3 5.2 03/15/2029 2,015.00 2,015.00
05/15/2025 Coupon 47800BAC2 461,990.91 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 1,280.36 1,280.36
05/15/2025 Principal Paydown 47800BAC2 461,990.91 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 26,645.75 26,645.75
05/15/2025 Coupon 58770JAD6 240,000.00 MBALT 2024-A A3 5.32 01/18/2028 1,064.12 1,064.12
05/15/2025 Coupon 89238JAC9 70,629.34 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71 04/15/2026 4.11 4.11
05/15/2025 Effective Maturity 89238JAC9 70,629.34 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71 04/15/2026 6,947.12 6,947.12
05/15/2025 Coupon 91324PEC2 240,000.00 UNITEDHEALTH GROUP INC 1.15 05/15/2026 1,380.00 1,380.00
05/15/2025 Coupon 91324PEG3 430,000.00 UNITEDHEALTH GROUP INC 3.7 05/15/2027 7,955.00 7,955.00

05/15/2025 Coupon 92970QAE5 515,000.00 WF CARD ISSUANCE TRUST 2024-2 4.29
10/15/2029 1,841.13 1,841.13

05/16/2025 Coupon 362554AC1 67,059.47 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 13.57 13.57
05/16/2025 Principal Paydown 362554AC1 67,059.47 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 7,388.44 7,388.44
05/16/2025 Coupon 380146AC4 70,946.82 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 28.71 28.71
05/16/2025 Principal Paydown 380146AC4 70,946.82 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 7,109.44 7,109.44
05/16/2025 Coupon 89236TMF9 500,000.00 TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP 5.05 05/16/2029 12,625.00 12,625.00

ATTACHMENT A

Page 52 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

05/19/2025 Coupon 22160KAM7 600,000.00 COSTCO WHOLESALE CORP 3.0 05/18/2027 9,000.00 9,000.00
05/19/2025 Coupon 437930AC4 310,000.00 HONDO-242-A3 5.27 11/20/2028 1,361.42 1,361.42
05/20/2025 Coupon 36269WAD1 330,000.00 GMALT 2024-2 A3 5.39 07/20/2027 1,482.25 1,482.25
05/21/2025 Coupon 43813YAC6 575,000.00 HAROT 2024-3 A3 4.57 03/21/2029 2,189.79 2,189.79
05/21/2025 Coupon 43815GAC3 70,952.10 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88 01/21/2026 6.44 6.44
05/21/2025 Effective Maturity 43815GAC3 70,952.10 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88 01/21/2026 8,780.12 8,780.12
05/26/2025 Coupon 096919AD7 410,000.00 BMWOT 2024-A A3 5.18 02/26/2029 1,769.83 1,769.83
05/26/2025 Coupon 3137BNGT5 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745 01/25/2026 2,163.50 2,163.50
05/26/2025 Principal Paydown 3137BNGT5 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745 01/25/2026 1,886.22 1,886.22
05/26/2025 Coupon 3137BQYS0 570,000.00 FHMS K-056 A2 2.525 05/25/2026 1,199.38 1,199.38
05/26/2025 Principal Paydown 3137BQYS0 570,000.00 FHMS K-056 A2 2.525 05/25/2026 361.15 361.15
05/26/2025 Coupon 3137BXQY1 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-064 A2 3.224 03/25/2027 2,686.67 2,686.67
05/26/2025 Coupon 3137FCLD4 2,000,000.00 FHMS K-071 A2 3.286 11/25/2027 5,476.67 5,476.67
05/26/2025 Coupon 3137FETN0 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-073 A2 3.35 01/25/2028 4,187.50 4,187.50
05/26/2025 Coupon 3137FEZU7 1,200,000.00 FHMS K-076 A2 3.9 04/25/2028 3,900.00 3,900.00
05/26/2025 Coupon 3137FGR31 1,300,000.00 FHMS K-078 A2 3.854 06/25/2028 4,175.17 4,175.17
05/26/2025 Coupon 3137FJKE8 600,000.00 FHMS K-082 A2 3.92 09/25/2028 1,960.00 1,960.00
05/26/2025 Coupon 3137FLMV3 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-090 A2 3.422 02/25/2029 2,851.67 2,851.67
05/26/2025 Coupon 3137H5YC5 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-748 A2 2.26 01/25/2029 2,825.00 2,825.00
May 2025 Total 78,708.76 105,176.70 183,885.46
JUNE 2025

06/02/2025 Coupon 26442CAS3 850,000.00 DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS LLC 2.95
12/01/2026 12,537.50 12,537.50

06/02/2025 Coupon 91282CAZ4 1,350,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.375 11/30/2025 2,531.25 2,531.25
06/02/2025 Coupon 91282CHE4 2,425,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.625 05/31/2028 43,953.13 43,953.13
06/02/2025 Coupon 91282CJN2 625,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.375 11/30/2028 13,671.88 13,671.88

06/09/2025 Coupon 3133EPME2 850,000.00 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS FUNDING CORP
3.875 06/08/2028 16,468.75 16,468.75

06/09/2025 Coupon 89115A2C5 1,100,000.00 TORONTO-DOMINION BANK 4.108 06/08/2027 22,594.00 22,594.00
06/11/2025 Coupon 24422EXT1 500,000.00 JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP 4.85 06/11/2029 12,125.00 12,125.00
06/16/2025 Coupon 02582JKH2 720,000.00 AMXCA 2024-1 A 5.23 04/16/2029 3,138.00 3,138.00
06/16/2025 Coupon 05522RDJ4 460,000.00 BACCT 2024-1 A 4.93 03/15/2029 1,889.83 1,889.83

ATTACHMENT A

Page 53 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

06/16/2025 Coupon 161571HT4 965,000.00 CHAIT 2023-1 A 5.16 09/15/2028 4,149.50 4,149.50
06/16/2025 Coupon 341081GT8 1,000,000.00 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT CO 5.15 06/15/2029 25,750.00 25,750.00
06/16/2025 Coupon 362554AC1 67,059.47 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 9.38 9.38
06/16/2025 Principal Paydown 362554AC1 67,059.47 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 7,066.33 7,066.33
06/16/2025 Coupon 380146AC4 70,946.82 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 21.24 21.24
06/16/2025 Principal Paydown 380146AC4 70,946.82 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 6,983.74 6,983.74
06/16/2025 Coupon 43815BAC4 203,256.41 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 88.90 88.90
06/16/2025 Principal Paydown 43815BAC4 203,256.41 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 19,105.86 19,105.86
06/16/2025 Coupon 47786WAD2 465,000.00 JDOT 2024-B A3 5.2 03/15/2029 2,015.00 2,015.00
06/16/2025 Coupon 47800BAC2 461,990.91 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 1,167.34 1,167.34
06/16/2025 Principal Paydown 47800BAC2 461,990.91 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 23,024.43 23,024.43
06/16/2025 Coupon 58770JAD6 240,000.00 MBALT 2024-A A3 5.32 01/18/2028 1,064.12 1,064.12
06/16/2025 Coupon 74340XCG4 575,000.00 PROLOGIS LP 4.875 06/15/2028 14,015.63 14,015.63
06/16/2025 Coupon 756109BS2 1,000,000.00 REALTY INCOME CORP 4.7 12/15/2028 23,500.00 23,500.00
06/16/2025 Coupon 91324PDP4 650,000.00 UNITEDHEALTH GROUP INC 3.875 12/15/2028 12,593.75 12,593.75

06/16/2025 Coupon 92970QAE5 515,000.00 WF CARD ISSUANCE TRUST 2024-2 4.29
10/15/2029 1,841.13 1,841.13

06/17/2025 Coupon 3135G04Z3 1,800,000.00 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION
0.5 06/17/2025 4,500.00 4,500.00

06/17/2025 Final Maturity 3135G04Z3 1,800,000.00 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION
0.5 06/17/2025 1,800,000.00 1,800,000.00

06/18/2025 Coupon 437930AC4 310,000.00 HONDO-242-A3 5.27 11/20/2028 1,361.42 1,361.42

06/18/2025 Coupon 89236TJK2 995,000.00 TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP 1.125
06/18/2026 5,596.88 5,596.88

06/19/2025 Coupon 06051GJD2 350,000.00 BANK OF AMERICA CORP 1.319 06/19/2026 2,308.25 2,308.25
06/19/2025 Effective Maturity 06051GJD2 350,000.00 BANK OF AMERICA CORP 1.319 06/19/2026 350,000.00 350,000.00
06/20/2025 Coupon 36269WAD1 330,000.00 GMALT 2024-2 A3 5.39 07/20/2027 1,482.25 1,482.25
06/23/2025 Coupon 43813YAC6 575,000.00 HAROT 2024-3 A3 4.57 03/21/2029 2,189.79 2,189.79
06/25/2025 Coupon 096919AD7 410,000.00 BMWOT 2024-A A3 5.18 02/26/2029 1,769.83 1,769.83
06/25/2025 Coupon 3137BNGT5 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745 01/25/2026 2,159.18 2,159.18
06/25/2025 Principal Paydown 3137BNGT5 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745 01/25/2026 35,199.93 35,199.93
06/25/2025 Coupon 3137BQYS0 570,000.00 FHMS K-056 A2 2.525 05/25/2026 1,198.62 1,198.62

ATTACHMENT A

Page 54 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

06/25/2025 Principal Paydown 3137BQYS0 570,000.00 FHMS K-056 A2 2.525 05/25/2026 2,183.33 2,183.33
06/25/2025 Coupon 3137BXQY1 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-064 A2 3.224 03/25/2027 2,686.67 2,686.67
06/25/2025 Coupon 3137FCLD4 2,000,000.00 FHMS K-071 A2 3.286 11/25/2027 5,476.67 5,476.67
06/25/2025 Coupon 3137FETN0 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-073 A2 3.35 01/25/2028 4,187.50 4,187.50
06/25/2025 Coupon 3137FEZU7 1,200,000.00 FHMS K-076 A2 3.9 04/25/2028 3,900.00 3,900.00
06/25/2025 Coupon 3137FGR31 1,300,000.00 FHMS K-078 A2 3.854 06/25/2028 4,175.17 4,175.17
06/25/2025 Coupon 3137FJKE8 600,000.00 FHMS K-082 A2 3.92 09/25/2028 1,960.00 1,960.00
06/25/2025 Coupon 3137FLMV3 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-090 A2 3.422 02/25/2029 2,851.67 2,851.67
06/25/2025 Coupon 3137H5YC5 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-748 A2 2.26 01/25/2029 2,825.00 2,825.00
06/25/2025 Coupon 437076DC3 950,000.00 HOME DEPOT INC 4.75 06/25/2029 22,562.50 22,562.50
06/30/2025 Coupon 91282CEW7 2,250,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.25 06/30/2027 36,562.50 36,562.50
06/30/2025 Coupon 91282CGC9 700,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.875 12/31/2027 13,562.50 13,562.50
06/30/2025 Coupon 91282CJR3 2,100,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.75 12/31/2028 39,375.00 39,375.00
06/30/2025 Coupon 91282CKX8 1,000,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.25 06/30/2029 21,250.00 21,250.00
June 2025 Total 2,243,563.63 399,066.71 2,642,630.34
JULY 2025
07/14/2025 Coupon 24422EXB0 935,000.00 JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP 4.95 07/14/2028 23,141.25 23,141.25
07/15/2025 Coupon 02582JKH2 720,000.00 AMXCA 2024-1 A 5.23 04/16/2029 3,138.00 3,138.00
07/15/2025 Coupon 05522RDJ4 460,000.00 BACCT 2024-1 A 4.93 03/15/2029 1,889.83 1,889.83
07/15/2025 Coupon 161571HT4 965,000.00 CHAIT 2023-1 A 5.16 09/15/2028 4,149.50 4,149.50
07/15/2025 Coupon 43815BAC4 203,256.41 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 58.97 58.97
07/15/2025 Principal Paydown 43815BAC4 203,256.41 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 18,607.07 18,607.07
07/15/2025 Coupon 47786WAD2 465,000.00 JDOT 2024-B A3 5.2 03/15/2029 2,015.00 2,015.00
07/15/2025 Coupon 47800BAC2 461,990.91 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 1,069.67 1,069.67
07/15/2025 Principal Paydown 47800BAC2 461,990.91 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 25,133.47 25,133.47
07/15/2025 Coupon 58770JAD6 240,000.00 MBALT 2024-A A3 5.32 01/18/2028 1,064.12 1,064.12
07/15/2025 Coupon 87612EBM7 535,000.00 TARGET CORP 1.95 01/15/2027 5,216.25 5,216.25

07/15/2025 Coupon 92970QAE5 515,000.00 WF CARD ISSUANCE TRUST 2024-2 4.29
10/15/2029 1,841.13 1,841.13

07/16/2025 Coupon 362554AC1 67,059.47 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 5.38 5.38
07/16/2025 Principal Paydown 362554AC1 67,059.47 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 6,788.61 6,788.61
07/16/2025 Coupon 380146AC4 70,946.82 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 13.91 13.91

ATTACHMENT A

Page 55 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

07/16/2025 Principal Paydown 380146AC4 70,946.82 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 6,855.02 6,855.02
07/17/2025 Coupon 713448FX1 830,000.00 PEPSICO INC 4.5 07/17/2029 18,675.00 18,675.00
07/18/2025 Coupon 437930AC4 310,000.00 HONDO-242-A3 5.27 11/20/2028 1,361.42 1,361.42

07/21/2025 Coupon 3137EAEU9 1,800,000.00 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 0.375
07/21/2025 3,375.00 3,375.00

07/21/2025 Final Maturity 3137EAEU9 1,800,000.00 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 0.375
07/21/2025 1,800,000.00 1,800,000.00

07/21/2025 Coupon 36269WAD1 330,000.00 GMALT 2024-2 A3 5.39 07/20/2027 1,482.25 1,482.25
07/21/2025 Coupon 43813YAC6 575,000.00 HAROT 2024-3 A3 4.57 03/21/2029 2,189.79 2,189.79
07/23/2025 Coupon 46647PAM8 1,000,000.00 JPMORGAN CHASE & CO 3.509 01/23/2029 17,545.00 17,545.00
07/25/2025 Coupon 096919AD7 410,000.00 BMWOT 2024-A A3 5.18 02/26/2029 1,769.83 1,769.83
07/25/2025 Coupon 3137BNGT5 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745 01/25/2026 2,078.66 2,078.66
07/25/2025 Principal Paydown 3137BNGT5 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745 01/25/2026 20,142.89 20,142.89
07/25/2025 Coupon 3137BQYS0 570,000.00 FHMS K-056 A2 2.525 05/25/2026 1,194.02 1,194.02
07/25/2025 Principal Paydown 3137BQYS0 570,000.00 FHMS K-056 A2 2.525 05/25/2026 15,838.19 15,838.19
07/25/2025 Coupon 3137BXQY1 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-064 A2 3.224 03/25/2027 2,686.67 2,686.67
07/25/2025 Coupon 3137FCLD4 2,000,000.00 FHMS K-071 A2 3.286 11/25/2027 5,476.67 5,476.67
07/25/2025 Coupon 3137FETN0 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-073 A2 3.35 01/25/2028 4,187.50 4,187.50
07/25/2025 Coupon 3137FEZU7 1,200,000.00 FHMS K-076 A2 3.9 04/25/2028 3,900.00 3,900.00
07/25/2025 Coupon 3137FGR31 1,300,000.00 FHMS K-078 A2 3.854 06/25/2028 4,175.17 4,175.17
07/25/2025 Coupon 3137FJKE8 600,000.00 FHMS K-082 A2 3.92 09/25/2028 1,960.00 1,960.00
07/25/2025 Coupon 3137FLMV3 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-090 A2 3.422 02/25/2029 2,851.67 2,851.67
07/25/2025 Coupon 3137H5YC5 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-748 A2 2.26 01/25/2029 2,825.00 2,825.00
07/31/2025 Coupon 91282CFB2 600,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.75 07/31/2027 8,250.00 8,250.00
07/31/2025 Coupon 91282CGH8 2,500,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.5 01/31/2028 43,750.00 43,750.00
07/31/2025 Coupon 91282CJW2 1,500,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.0 01/31/2029 30,000.00 30,000.00
July 2025 Total 1,893,365.24 203,336.66 2,096,701.90
AUGUST 2025
08/01/2025 Coupon 13063EGT7 965,000.00 CALIFORNIA STATE 4.5 08/01/2029 21,712.50 21,712.50
08/01/2025 Coupon 78016HZS2 650,000.00 ROYAL BANK OF CANADA 5.2 08/01/2028 16,900.00 16,900.00
08/15/2025 Coupon 02582JKH2 720,000.00 AMXCA 2024-1 A 5.23 04/16/2029 3,138.00 3,138.00
08/15/2025 Coupon 05522RDJ4 460,000.00 BACCT 2024-1 A 4.93 03/15/2029 1,889.83 1,889.83

ATTACHMENT A

Page 56 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

08/15/2025 Coupon 161571HT4 965,000.00 CHAIT 2023-1 A 5.16 09/15/2028 4,149.50 4,149.50
08/15/2025 Coupon 171239AL0 505,000.00 CHUBB INA HOLDINGS LLC 4.65 08/15/2029 11,741.25 11,741.25
08/15/2025 Coupon 30303M8S4 532,000.00 META PLATFORMS INC 4.3 08/15/2029 11,438.00 11,438.00
08/15/2025 Coupon 43815BAC4 203,256.41 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 29.82 29.82
08/15/2025 Principal Paydown 43815BAC4 203,256.41 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 18,039.48 18,039.48
08/15/2025 Coupon 47786WAD2 465,000.00 JDOT 2024-B A3 5.2 03/15/2029 2,015.00 2,015.00
08/15/2025 Coupon 47800BAC2 461,990.91 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 963.07 963.07
08/15/2025 Principal Paydown 47800BAC2 461,990.91 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 24,270.72 24,270.72
08/15/2025 Coupon 58770JAD6 240,000.00 MBALT 2024-A A3 5.32 01/18/2028 1,064.12 1,064.12

08/15/2025 Coupon 92970QAE5 515,000.00 WF CARD ISSUANCE TRUST 2024-2 4.29
10/15/2029 1,841.13 1,841.13

08/18/2025 Coupon 362554AC1 67,059.47 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 1.53 1.53
08/18/2025 Effective Maturity 362554AC1 67,059.47 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 2,705.58 2,705.58
08/18/2025 Coupon 380146AC4 70,946.82 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 6.71 6.71
08/18/2025 Principal Paydown 380146AC4 70,946.82 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 6,334.01 6,334.01
08/18/2025 Coupon 437930AC4 310,000.00 HONDO-242-A3 5.27 11/20/2028 1,361.42 1,361.42
08/20/2025 Coupon 36269WAD1 330,000.00 GMALT 2024-2 A3 5.39 07/20/2027 1,482.25 1,482.25
08/21/2025 Coupon 43813YAC6 575,000.00 HAROT 2024-3 A3 4.57 03/21/2029 2,189.79 2,189.79
08/25/2025 Coupon 096919AD7 410,000.00 BMWOT 2024-A A3 5.18 02/26/2029 1,769.83 1,769.83

08/25/2025 Coupon 3135G05X7 1,800,000.00 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION
0.375 08/25/2025 3,375.00 3,375.00

08/25/2025 Final Maturity 3135G05X7 1,800,000.00 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION
0.375 08/25/2025 1,800,000.00 1,800,000.00

08/25/2025 Coupon 3137BNGT5 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745 01/25/2026 2,032.58 2,032.58
08/25/2025 Principal Paydown 3137BNGT5 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745 01/25/2026 1,716.18 1,716.18
08/25/2025 Coupon 3137BQYS0 570,000.00 FHMS K-056 A2 2.525 05/25/2026 1,160.69 1,160.69
08/25/2025 Principal Paydown 3137BQYS0 570,000.00 FHMS K-056 A2 2.525 05/25/2026 1,101.84 1,101.84
08/25/2025 Coupon 3137BXQY1 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-064 A2 3.224 03/25/2027 2,686.67 2,686.67
08/25/2025 Coupon 3137FCLD4 2,000,000.00 FHMS K-071 A2 3.286 11/25/2027 5,476.67 5,476.67
08/25/2025 Coupon 3137FETN0 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-073 A2 3.35 01/25/2028 4,187.50 4,187.50
08/25/2025 Coupon 3137FEZU7 1,200,000.00 FHMS K-076 A2 3.9 04/25/2028 3,900.00 3,900.00
08/25/2025 Coupon 3137FGR31 1,300,000.00 FHMS K-078 A2 3.854 06/25/2028 4,175.17 4,175.17

ATTACHMENT A

Page 57 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

08/25/2025 Coupon 3137FJKE8 600,000.00 FHMS K-082 A2 3.92 09/25/2028 1,960.00 1,960.00
08/25/2025 Coupon 3137FLMV3 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-090 A2 3.422 02/25/2029 2,851.67 2,851.67
08/25/2025 Coupon 3137H5YC5 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-748 A2 2.26 01/25/2029 2,825.00 2,825.00
08/26/2025 Coupon 17275RBR2 490,000.00 CISCO SYSTEMS INC 4.85 02/26/2029 11,882.50 11,882.50

08/27/2025 Coupon 14913UAJ9 1,000,000.00 CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL SERVICES CORP 4.85
02/27/2029 24,250.00 24,250.00

August 2025 Total 1,854,167.81 154,457.20 2,008,625.01
SEPTEMBER 2025

09/02/2025 Coupon 74456QBX3 1,200,000.00 PUBLIC SERVICE ELECTRIC AND GAS CO 3.65
09/01/2028 21,900.00 21,900.00

09/02/2025 Coupon 91282CCW9 480,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.75 08/31/2026 1,800.00 1,800.00
09/02/2025 Coupon 91282CFH9 1,950,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.125 08/31/2027 30,468.75 30,468.75
09/02/2025 Coupon 91282CGP0 2,500,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.0 02/29/2028 50,000.00 50,000.00
09/02/2025 Coupon 91282CHX2 400,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.375 08/31/2028 8,750.00 8,750.00
09/02/2025 Coupon 91282CLK5 2,000,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.625 08/31/2029 36,250.00 36,250.00
09/03/2025 Coupon 808513BY0 750,000.00 CHARLES SCHWAB CORP 2.45 03/03/2027 9,187.50 9,187.50

09/08/2025 Coupon 3130AWTR1 2,000,000.00 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 4.375
09/08/2028 43,750.00 43,750.00

09/09/2025 Coupon 57636QAW4 595,000.00 MASTERCARD INC 4.875 03/09/2028 14,503.13 14,503.13
09/11/2025 Coupon 037833DN7 450,000.00 APPLE INC 2.05 09/11/2026 4,612.50 4,612.50
09/15/2025 Coupon 02582JKH2 720,000.00 AMXCA 2024-1 A 5.23 04/16/2029 3,138.00 3,138.00
09/15/2025 Coupon 05522RDJ4 460,000.00 BACCT 2024-1 A 4.93 03/15/2029 1,889.83 1,889.83
09/15/2025 Coupon 06368FAC3 500,000.00 BANK OF MONTREAL 1.25 09/15/2026 3,125.00 3,125.00

09/15/2025 Coupon 084664CZ2 1,080,000.00 BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY FINANCE CORP 2.3
03/15/2027 12,420.00 12,420.00

09/15/2025 Coupon 161571HT4 965,000.00 CHAIT 2023-1 A 5.16 09/15/2028 4,149.50 4,149.50
09/15/2025 Coupon 43815BAC4 203,256.41 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 1.56 1.56
09/15/2025 Effective Maturity 43815BAC4 203,256.41 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 994.37 994.37
09/15/2025 Coupon 47786WAD2 465,000.00 JDOT 2024-B A3 5.2 03/15/2029 2,015.00 2,015.00
09/15/2025 Coupon 47800BAC2 461,990.91 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 860.12 860.12
09/15/2025 Principal Paydown 47800BAC2 461,990.91 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 20,873.73 20,873.73
09/15/2025 Coupon 58770JAD6 240,000.00 MBALT 2024-A A3 5.32 01/18/2028 1,064.12 1,064.12

ATTACHMENT A

Page 58 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

09/15/2025 Coupon 74340XBX8 500,000.00 PROLOGIS LP 4.0 09/15/2028 10,000.00 10,000.00

09/15/2025 Coupon 92970QAE5 515,000.00 WF CARD ISSUANCE TRUST 2024-2 4.29
10/15/2029 1,841.13 1,841.13

09/16/2025 Coupon 380146AC4 70,946.82 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 0.06 0.06
09/16/2025 Effective Maturity 380146AC4 70,946.82 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 59.92 59.92
09/17/2025 Coupon 931142ER0 235,000.00 WALMART INC 1.05 09/17/2026 1,233.75 1,233.75
09/18/2025 Coupon 437930AC4 310,000.00 HONDO-242-A3 5.27 11/20/2028 1,361.42 1,361.42
09/22/2025 Coupon 36269WAD1 330,000.00 GMALT 2024-2 A3 5.39 07/20/2027 1,482.25 1,482.25
09/22/2025 Coupon 43813YAC6 575,000.00 HAROT 2024-3 A3 4.57 03/21/2029 2,189.79 2,189.79

09/23/2025 Coupon 3137EAEX3 1,805,000.00 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 0.375
09/23/2025 3,384.38 3,384.38

09/23/2025 Final Maturity 3137EAEX3 1,805,000.00 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 0.375
09/23/2025 1,805,000.00 1,805,000.00

09/25/2025 Coupon 096919AD7 410,000.00 BMWOT 2024-A A3 5.18 02/26/2029 1,769.83 1,769.83
09/25/2025 Coupon 3137BNGT5 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745 01/25/2026 2,028.66 2,028.66
09/25/2025 Principal Paydown 3137BNGT5 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745 01/25/2026 1,720.99 1,720.99
09/25/2025 Coupon 3137BQYS0 570,000.00 FHMS K-056 A2 2.525 05/25/2026 1,158.38 1,158.38
09/25/2025 Principal Paydown 3137BQYS0 570,000.00 FHMS K-056 A2 2.525 05/25/2026 5,199.29 5,199.29
09/25/2025 Coupon 3137BXQY1 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-064 A2 3.224 03/25/2027 2,686.67 2,686.67
09/25/2025 Coupon 3137FCLD4 2,000,000.00 FHMS K-071 A2 3.286 11/25/2027 5,476.67 5,476.67
09/25/2025 Coupon 3137FETN0 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-073 A2 3.35 01/25/2028 4,187.50 4,187.50
09/25/2025 Coupon 3137FEZU7 1,200,000.00 FHMS K-076 A2 3.9 04/25/2028 3,900.00 3,900.00
09/25/2025 Coupon 3137FGR31 1,300,000.00 FHMS K-078 A2 3.854 06/25/2028 4,175.17 4,175.17
09/25/2025 Coupon 3137FJKE8 600,000.00 FHMS K-082 A2 3.92 09/25/2028 1,960.00 1,960.00
09/25/2025 Coupon 3137FLMV3 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-090 A2 3.422 02/25/2029 2,851.67 2,851.67
09/25/2025 Coupon 3137H5YC5 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-748 A2 2.26 01/25/2029 2,825.00 2,825.00
09/26/2025 Coupon 69371RT48 1,100,000.00 PACCAR FINANCIAL CORP 4.0 09/26/2029 22,000.00 22,000.00
09/30/2025 Coupon 91282CAM3 1,850,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.25 09/30/2025 2,312.50 2,312.50
09/30/2025 Final Maturity 91282CAM3 1,850,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.25 09/30/2025 1,850,000.00 1,850,000.00
09/30/2025 Coupon 91282CCZ2 2,820,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.875 09/30/2026 12,337.50 12,337.50
09/30/2025 Coupon 91282CKG5 2,300,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.125 03/31/2029 47,437.50 47,437.50
09/30/2025 Coupon 91282CLN9 1,000,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.5 09/30/2029 17,500.00 17,500.00

ATTACHMENT A

Page 59 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

September 2025 
Total 3,683,848.29 405,984.82 4,089,833.10

Grand Total 372,041,139.55 11,275,908.90 2,707,464.67 13,983,373.57

ATTACHMENT A

Page 60 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

IMPORTANT DISCLOSURES

Chandler Asset Management, Inc. (“Chandler”) is an SEC registered investment adviser. For additional information about our firm, please see our current disclosures (Form ADV). 
To obtain a copy of our current disclosures, you may contact your client service representative by calling the number on the front of this statement or you may visit our website at 
www.chandlerasset.com.

Information contained in this monthly statement is confidential and is provided for informational purposes only and should not be construed as specific investment or legal 
advice. The information contained herein was obtained from sources believed to be reliable as of the date of this statement, but may become outdated or superseded at any 
time without notice.

Custody: Your qualified custodian bank maintains control of all assets reflected in this statement and we urge you to compare this statement to the one you receive from your 
qualified custodian. Chandler does not have any authority to withdraw or deposit funds from/to the custodian account.

Valuation: Prices are provided by IDC, an independent pricing source. In the event IDC does not provide a price or if the price provided is not reflective of fair market value, 
Chandler will obtain pricing from an alternative approved third party pricing source in accordance with our written valuation policy and procedures. Our valuation procedures are 
also disclosed in Item 5 of our Form ADV Part 2A.

Performance: Performance results are presented gross-of-advisory fees and represent the client’s Total Return. The deduction of advisory fees lowers performance results. These 
results include the reinvestment of dividends and other earnings. Past performance may not be indicative of future results. Therefore, clients should not assume that future 
performance of any specific investment or investment strategy will be profitable or equal to past performance levels. All investment strategies have the potential for profit or 
loss. Economic factors, market conditions or changes in investment strategies, contributions or withdrawals may materially alter the performance and results of your portfolio.

Source ice Data Indices, LLC (“ICE”), used with permission. ICE PERMITS USE OF THE ICE INDICES AND RELATED DATA ON AN “AS IS” BASIS; ICE, ITS AFFILIATES AND 
THEIR RESPECTIVE THIRD PARTY SUPPLIERS DISCLAIM ANY AND ALL WARRANTIES AND REPRESENTATIONS, EXPRESS AND/OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY WARRANTIES OF 
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR USE, INCLUDING THE INDICES, INDEX DATA AND ANY DATA INCLUDED IN, RELATED TO, OR DERIVED THEREFROM. 
NEITHER ICE DATA, ITS AFFILIATES OR THEIR RESPECTIVE THIRD PARTY PROVIDERS GUARANTEE THE QUALITY, ADEQUACY, ACCURACY, TIMELINESS OR COMPLETENESS OF THE 
INDICES OR THE INDEX DATA OR ANY COMPONENT THEREOF, AND THE INDICES AND INDEX DATA AND ALL COMPONENTS THEREOF ARE PROVIDED ON AN “AS IS” BASIS AND 
LICENSEE’S USE IS AT LICENSEE’S OWN RISK. ICE DATA, ITS AFFILIATES AND THEIR RESPECTIVE THIRD PARTY DO NOT SPONSOR, ENDORSE, OR RECOMMEND CHANDLER, OR ANY 
OF ITS PRODUCTS OR SERVICES.

Index returns assume reinvestment of all distributions. Historical performance results for investment indexes generally do not reflect the deduction of transaction and/or 
custodial charges or the deduction of an investment management fee, the incurrence of which would have the effect of decreasing historical performance results. It is not 
possible to invest directly in an index.

Ratings: Ratings information have been provided by Moody’s, S&P and Fitch through data feeds we believe to be reliable as of the date of this statement, however we cannot 
guarantee its accuracy.

Security level ratings for U.S. Agency issued mortgage-backed securities (“MBS”) reflect the issuer rating because the securities themselves are not rated. The issuing U.S. Agency 
guarantees the full and timely payment of both principal and interest and carries a AA+/Aaa/AAA by S&P, Moody’s and Fitch respectively.

ATTACHMENT A

Page 61 of 184



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 05:11:01 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

BENCHMARK INDEX & DISCLOSURES

Benchmark Disclosure

ICE BofA 1-5 Yr US Treasury & Agency 
Index

The ICE BofA 1-5 Year US Treasury & Agency Index tracks the performance of US dollar denominated US Treasury and nonsubordinated 
US agency debt issued in the US domestic market. Qualifying securities must have an investment grade rating (based on an average 
of Moody’s, S&P and Fitch). Qualifying securities must have at least one year remaining term to final maturity and less than five years 
remaining term to final maturity, at least 18 months to maturity at time of issuance, a fixed coupon schedule, and a minimum amount 
outstanding of $1 billion for sovereigns and $250 million for agencies.

ICE BofA 1-5 Year AAA-A US Corp & 
Govt Index

The ICE BofA US Issuers 1-5 Year AAA-A US Corporate & Government Index tracks the performance of US dollar denominated investment 
grade debt publicly issued in the US domestic market, including US Treasury, US agency, foreign government, supranational, and 
corporate securities. Qualifying securities must be issued from US issuers and be rated AAA through A3 (based on an average of 
Moody's, S&P and Fitch). In addition, qualifying securities must have at least one year remaining term to final maturity and less than 
five years remaining term to final maturity, at least 18 months to final maturity at point of issuance, a fixed coupon schedule, and a 
minimum amount outstanding of $1 billion for US Treasuries and $250 million for all other securities.

ATTACHMENT A

Page 62 of 184



MONTHLY ACCOUNT STATEMENT
City of Brea Liquidity | Account #11150 | As of October 31, 2024

CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT | chandlerasset.com

Information contained herein is confidential. We urge you to compare this statement to the one you receive from your qualified custodian. Please see Important Disclosures at the end of the statement.

Chandler Team:
For questions about your account, please call (800) 317-4747, 
or contact clientservice@chandlerasset.com

Custodian:
Bank of New York Mellon

ATTACHMENT A

Page 63 of 184



City of Brea Liquidity | Account #11150 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 07:40:44 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

PORTFOLIO SUMMARY

Portfolio Characteristics

Sector Allocation

Account Summary

Maturity Distribution

Top Issuers

Credit Quality

Average Modified Duration 0.00

Average Coupon 4.38%

Average Purchase YTM 4.41%

Average Market YTM 4.41%

Average Quality AAA

Average Final Maturity 0.00

Average Life 0.00

Beg. Values as of 
10/01/2024

End Values as of 
10/31/2024

Market Value 3,203,481.02 712,787.72

Accrued Interest 0.00 0.00

Total Market Value 3,203,481.02 712,787.72

Income Earned 15,083.11 15,824.54

Cont/WD (3,000,000.00) (2,500,000.00)

Par 3,206,212.49 712,787.72

Book Value 3,203,272.49 712,787.72

Cost Value 3,194,452.49 712,787.72

FMR LLC 99.08%

*See Footnote

The credit quality is a weighted average calculation of the highest of S&P, Moody’s’ and Fitch

ATTACHMENT A

Page 64 of 184



City of Brea Liquidity | Account #11150 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 07:40:44 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

RECONCILIATION SUMMARY

Accrual Activity Summary

Fair Market Activity Summary

Month to Date Fiscal Year to Date
(07/01/2024)

Beginning Book Value 3,203,272.49 11,097,278.26

Maturities/Calls (3,000,000.00) (9,000,000.00)

Principal Paydowns 0.00 0.00

Purchases 3,012,884.54 16,990,037.63

Sales (2,500,000.00) (18,463,327.92)

Change in Cash, Payables, Receivables (6,309.31) (3,628.74)

Amortization/Accretion 2,940.00 92,617.85

Realized Gain (Loss) 0.00 (189.36)

Ending Book Value 712,787.72 712,787.72

Month to Date Fiscal Year to Date
(07/01/2024)

Beginning Market Value 3,203,481.02 11,097,606.43

Maturities/Calls (3,000,000.00) (9,000,000.00)

Principal Paydowns 0.00 0.00

Purchases 3,012,884.54 16,990,037.63

Sales (2,500,000.00) (18,463,327.92)

Change in Cash, Payables, Receivables (6,309.31) (3,628.74)

Amortization/Accretion 2,940.00 92,617.85

Change in Net Unrealized Gain (Loss) (208.53) (328.17)

Realized Gain (Loss) 0.00 (189.36)

Ending Market Value 712,787.72 712,787.72

Maturities / Calls
Month to Date (3,000,000.00)

Fiscal Year to Date (9,000,000.00)

Principal Paydowns
Month to Date 0.00

Fiscal Year to Date 0.00

Purchases
Month to Date 3,012,884.54

Fiscal Year to Date 16,990,037.63

Sales
Month to Date (2,500,000.00)

Fiscal Year to Date (18,463,327.92)

Interest Received
Month to Date 12,884.54

Fiscal Year to Date 26,709.71

Purchased / Sold Interest
Month to Date 0.00

Fiscal Year to Date 0.00

ATTACHMENT A

Page 65 of 184



City of Brea Liquidity | Account #11150 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 07:40:44 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

HOLDINGS REPORT

Cusip Security Description Par Value/
Units

Purchase Date
Purchase Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody's/
S&P/
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

CASH

CCYUSD Receivable 6,575.23 --
0.00%

6,575.23
6,575.23

1.00
0.00%

6,575.23
0.00

0.92%
0.00

Aaa/AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

Total Cash 6,575.23 0.00%
6,575.23
6,575.23

1.00
0.00%

6,575.23
0.00

0.92%
0.00

Aaa/AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

MONEY MARKET 
FUND

316175884 FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 706,212.49 --
4.45%

706,212.49
706,212.49

1.00
4.45%

706,212.49
0.00

99.08%
0.00

Aaa/
AAAm

NA

0.00
0.00

Total Money 
Market Fund 706,212.49 4.45%

706,212.49
706,212.49

1.00
4.45%

706,212.49
0.00

99.08%
0.00

Aaa/
AAAm

NA
0.00
0.00

Total Portfolio 712,787.72 4.41%
712,787.72
712,787.72

1.00
4.41%

712,787.72
0.00

100.00%
0.00

Aaa/AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

Total Market 
Value + Accrued 712,787.72

ATTACHMENT A

Page 66 of 184



City of Brea Liquidity | Account #11150 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 07:40:44 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

TRANSACTION LEDGER

Transaction 
Type

Settlement 
Date CUSIP Quantity Security Description Price Acq/Disp

Yield Amount Interest Pur/
Sold Total Amount Gain/Loss

ACQUISITIONS
Purchase 10/02/2024 316175884 12,884.54 FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 1.000 4.56% (12,884.54) 0.00 (12,884.54) 0.00
Purchase 10/08/2024 316175884 11,760.00 FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 1.000 4.53% (11,760.00) 0.00 (11,760.00) 0.00
Purchase 10/08/2024 316175884 2,988,240.00 FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 1.000 4.53% (2,988,240.00) 0.00 (2,988,240.00) 0.00
Total Purchase 3,012,884.54 (3,012,884.54) 0.00 (3,012,884.54) 0.00

TOTAL 
ACQUISITIONS 3,012,884.54 (3,012,884.54) 0.00 (3,012,884.54) 0.00

OTHER 

Maturity 10/08/2024 912797LS4 (3,000,000.00) UNITED STATES TREASURY
10/08/2024 100.000 0.00% 3,000,000.00 0.00 3,000,000.00 0.00

Total Maturity (3,000,000.00) 3,000,000.00 0.00 3,000,000.00 0.00
Sale 10/22/2024 316175884 (2,500,000.00) FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 1.000 4.46% 2,500,000.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 0.00
Total Sale (2,500,000.00) 2,500,000.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 0.00

TOTAL OTHER 
TRANSACTIONS (5,500,000.00) 5,500,000.00 0.00 5,500,000.00 0.00
OTHER 
Cash Transfer 10/22/2024 CCYUSD (2,500,000.00) Cash 0.00% (2,500,000.00) 0.00 (2,500,000.00) 0.00
Total Cash 
Transfer (2,500,000.00) (2,500,000.00) 0.00 (2,500,000.00) 0.00

TOTAL OTHER 
TRANSACTIONS (2,500,000.00) (2,500,000.00) 0.00 (2,500,000.00) 0.00

ATTACHMENT A

Page 67 of 184



City of Brea Liquidity | Account #11150 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 07:40:44 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

INCOME EARNED

Cusip Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

CASH & EQUIVALENTS

316175884 FIDELITY IMM:TRS III
706,212.49

193,327.95
3,012,884.54

(2,500,000.00)
706,212.49

0.00
12,884.54

0.00
12,884.54

0.00
0.00
0.00

12,884.54

12,884.54

912797LS4 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
10/08/2024

09/09/2024
09/10/2024

0.00

2,997,060.00
0.00

(3,000,000.00)
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,940.00
0.00

2,940.00
2,940.00

2,940.00

CCYUSD Receivable
6,575.23

12,884.54
0.00
0.00

6,575.23

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

Total Cash & Equivalents 712,787.72

3,203,272.49
3,012,884.54

(5,500,000.00)
712,787.72

0.00
12,884.54

0.00
12,884.54

2,940.00
0.00

2,940.00
15,824.54 15,824.54

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 712,787.72

3,203,272.49
3,012,884.54

(5,500,000.00)
712,787.72

0.00
12,884.54

0.00
12,884.54

2,940.00
0.00

2,940.00
15,824.54 15,824.54

ATTACHMENT A

Page 68 of 184



City of Brea Liquidity | Account #11150 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 07:40:44 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

NOVEMBER 2024
11/01/2024 Dividend 316175884 0.00 6,575.23 6,575.23
November 2024 
Total 6,575.23 6,575.23

Grand Total 0.00 6,575.23 6,575.23

ATTACHMENT A

Page 69 of 184



City of Brea Liquidity | Account #11150 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 07:40:44 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

IMPORTANT DISCLOSURES

Chandler Asset Management, Inc. (“Chandler”) is an SEC registered investment adviser. For additional information about our firm, please see our current disclosures (Form ADV). 
To obtain a copy of our current disclosures, you may contact your client service representative by calling the number on the front of this statement or you may visit our website at 
www.chandlerasset.com.

Information contained in this monthly statement is confidential and is provided for informational purposes only and should not be construed as specific investment or legal 
advice. The information contained herein was obtained from sources believed to be reliable as of the date of this statement, but may become outdated or superseded at any 
time without notice.

Custody: Your qualified custodian bank maintains control of all assets reflected in this statement and we urge you to compare this statement to the one you receive from your 
qualified custodian. Chandler does not have any authority to withdraw or deposit funds from/to the custodian account.

Valuation: Prices are provided by IDC, an independent pricing source. In the event IDC does not provide a price or if the price provided is not reflective of fair market value, 
Chandler will obtain pricing from an alternative approved third party pricing source in accordance with our written valuation policy and procedures. Our valuation procedures are 
also disclosed in Item 5 of our Form ADV Part 2A.

Performance: Performance results are presented gross-of-advisory fees and represent the client’s Total Return. The deduction of advisory fees lowers performance results. These 
results include the reinvestment of dividends and other earnings. Past performance may not be indicative of future results. Therefore, clients should not assume that future 
performance of any specific investment or investment strategy will be profitable or equal to past performance levels. All investment strategies have the potential for profit or 
loss. Economic factors, market conditions or changes in investment strategies, contributions or withdrawals may materially alter the performance and results of your portfolio.

Source ice Data Indices, LLC (“ICE”), used with permission. ICE PERMITS USE OF THE ICE INDICES AND RELATED DATA ON AN “AS IS” BASIS; ICE, ITS AFFILIATES AND 
THEIR RESPECTIVE THIRD PARTY SUPPLIERS DISCLAIM ANY AND ALL WARRANTIES AND REPRESENTATIONS, EXPRESS AND/OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY WARRANTIES OF 
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR USE, INCLUDING THE INDICES, INDEX DATA AND ANY DATA INCLUDED IN, RELATED TO, OR DERIVED THEREFROM. 
NEITHER ICE DATA, ITS AFFILIATES OR THEIR RESPECTIVE THIRD PARTY PROVIDERS GUARANTEE THE QUALITY, ADEQUACY, ACCURACY, TIMELINESS OR COMPLETENESS OF THE 
INDICES OR THE INDEX DATA OR ANY COMPONENT THEREOF, AND THE INDICES AND INDEX DATA AND ALL COMPONENTS THEREOF ARE PROVIDED ON AN “AS IS” BASIS AND 
LICENSEE’S USE IS AT LICENSEE’S OWN RISK. ICE DATA, ITS AFFILIATES AND THEIR RESPECTIVE THIRD PARTY DO NOT SPONSOR, ENDORSE, OR RECOMMEND CHANDLER, OR ANY 
OF ITS PRODUCTS OR SERVICES.

Index returns assume reinvestment of all distributions. Historical performance results for investment indexes generally do not reflect the deduction of transaction and/or 
custodial charges or the deduction of an investment management fee, the incurrence of which would have the effect of decreasing historical performance results. It is not 
possible to invest directly in an index.

Ratings: Ratings information have been provided by Moody’s, S&P and Fitch through data feeds we believe to be reliable as of the date of this statement, however we cannot 
guarantee its accuracy.

Security level ratings for U.S. Agency issued mortgage-backed securities (“MBS”) reflect the issuer rating because the securities themselves are not rated. The issuing U.S. Agency 
guarantees the full and timely payment of both principal and interest and carries a AA+/Aaa/AAA by S&P, Moody’s and Fitch respectively.

ATTACHMENT A

Page 70 of 184



City of Brea Liquidity | Account #11150 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 07:40:44 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

BENCHMARK INDEX & DISCLOSURES

Benchmark Disclosure

ICE BofA 3-Month US Treasury Bill 
Index

The ICE BofA US 3-Month Treasury Bill Index is comprised of a single issue purchased at the beginning of the month and held for a 
full month. At the end of the month that issue is sold and rolled into a newly selected issue. The issue selected at each month-end 
rebalancing is the outstanding Treasury Bill that matures closest to, but not beyond, three months from the rebalancing date.

ATTACHMENT A

Page 71 of 184



CITY OF BREA
ATTN.: CITY MANAGER
1 CIVIC CENTER CIRCLE
BREA, CA 92821-5792

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

Questions?
If you have any questions regarding your account or this
statement, please contact your Account Manager.

Account Manager:
BETH BERGMAN
18300 VON KARMAN
SUITE 500
IRVINE CA 92612
Phone: 949-224-7207
E-mail: beth.bergman@usbank.com

Account Number: 6746050800
PARS/CITY OF BREA 115 POST
EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT TRUST PENSION

This statement is for the period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

TDDTFFATFADDDDFAAATDFTFFTFATTFAFAFDFATADTAFFTTFADAFTFFAAAAFTTFAFD
000001166 11  SP         000638836257151 P   

ATTACHMENT A

Page 72 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110110011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010010111101
10011001101001011010
10001111000000101001
10011000000101111100
10010100110000000101
11000100001100000100
11010110010110000101
10000000100111111000
10101000000010011011
10000010100100111100
10100110010101011111
10001010011010010100
10000001000110110001
10110111011011110100
11000000011111001101
11001001000110100010
11111111111111111111

Market And Cost Reconciliation       3
Cash Reconciliation       4
Asset Summary       5
Asset Detail       6
Income Accrual Detail      24
Investment Activity      32
Plan Expenses      41
Corporate Changes And Adjustments      42
Purchases      43
Sales And Maturities      51
Pending Trades      62
Bond Summary      63
Bond Quality Schedule      65

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN            Page 2 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

.........................................................................................................................................................................
............................................................................................................................................................................................

....................................................................................................................................................................................................
..........................................................................................................................................................................................................

.........................................................................................................................................................................................
...............................................................................................................................................................................................

.....................................................................................................................................................................................................
...............................................................................................................................................................

............................................................................................................................................................................................................
...........................................................................................................................................................................................

...................................................................................................................................................................................................
....................................................................................................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................................................................................

Schedule Page

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ATTACHMENT A

Page 73 of 184



* Includes Professional Fees, Contract Administrator Fees and Investment Advisory Fees

Interest 16,014.58 16,014.58
Dividends 744.67 744.67
Realized Gain/Loss            976,833.19            976,833.19
Change In Unrealized Gain/Loss - 1,233,039.13 .00
Net Accrued Income (Current-Prior) 600.83 600.83

Administrative Expenses* - 1,750.23 - 1,750.23
Trust Fees - 1,961.02 - 1,961.02

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN            Page 3 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

10/31/2024 10/31/2024
MARKET       BOOK VALUE

Beginning Market And Cost         12,393,493.44         10,752,687.65

Investment Activity

Total Investment Activity - 238,845.86            994,193.27

Plan Expenses

Total Plan Expenses - 3,711.25 - 3,711.25

Net Change In Market And Cost - 242,557.11            990,482.02

Ending Market And Cost         12,150,936.33         11,743,169.67

MARKET AND COST RECONCILIATION

MARKET AND COST RECONCILIATION MESSAGES

ATTACHMENT A

Page 74 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110101011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000011101
10011001101001010110
10001110110000110001
10011000000101011000
10010100110000011111
11000100001010001000
11010110001001010101
10000000100111010000
10101000010001001011
10000011110111100100
10100100111101010111
10001100010001111000
10000010001100001111
10111110001010011110
11010111011001100101
11001011000110001010
11111111111111111111

* Includes Professional Fees, Contract Administrator Fees and Investment Advisory Fees

Interest 16,014.58
Dividends 744.67
Cash Equivalent Purchases - 241,144.56
U S Government Issues Purchases - 169,233.08
Corporate Issues Purchases - 195,747.40
Mutual Fund Purchases - 3,189,046.37
Cash Equivalent Sales 175,866.36
U S Government Issues Sales            217,123.74
Corporate Issues Sales 68,762.59
Mutual Fund Sales          3,332,765.28

Administrative Expenses* - 1,750.23
Trust Fees - 1,961.02

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN            Page 4 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

Beginning Cash - 13,750.66

Investment Activity

Total Investment Activity 16,105.81

Plan Expenses

Total Plan Expenses - 3,711.25

Net Change In Cash 12,394.56

Ending Cash - 1,356.10

CASH RECONCILIATION

CASH RECONCILIATION MESSAGES

ATTACHMENT A

Page 75 of 184



Estimated Annual Income is an estimate provided for informational purposes only
and should not be relied on for making investment, trading, or tax decisions. The
estimates may not represent the actual value earned by your investments and
they provide no guarantee of what your investments may earn in the future.

Cash And Equivalents            439,310.16            439,310.16    3.62

U.S. Government Issues          2,628,211.54          2,598,443.50   21.63

Corporate Issues          1,493,450.40          1,459,207.26   12.29

Foreign Issues            129,148.67            127,174.13    1.06

Mutual Funds-Equity          7,207,930.16          6,864,713.19   59.32

Mutual Funds-Fixed Income            222,073.28            223,509.31    1.83

Accrued Income             30,812.12             30,812.12    0.25

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN            Page 5 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

10/31/2024 10/31/2024 % OF
ASSETS MARKET BOOK VALUE MARKET

Total Assets         12,120,124.21         11,712,357.55   99.75

Grand Total         12,150,936.33         11,743,169.67  100.00

Estimated Annual Income            319,119.59

ASSET SUMMARY

ASSET SUMMARY MESSAGES

MUTUAL FUNDS

CASH EQUIV & ACCR

BONDS

ATTACHMENT A

Page 76 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110100011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000000101
10011001101001011010
10001110100000111101
10011000000101100100
10010100110111101011
11000100001111111100
11010110010101100101
10000000100011000000
10101000101000011011
10000010000000000100
10100110110000100111
10001001000111110100
10000011001010010101
10110011001101000110
11001001111100101101
11001011000110110010
11111111111111111111

First Am Govt          440,666.260            440,666.26            440,666.26 .00 1,454.81    4.72
Ob Fd Cl X 1.0000 .00
31846V336   Asset Minor Code 1

Pending Cash - 1,356.10 - 1,356.10

F H L M C          399,541.020            369,467.57            355,154.51 14,313.06 1,331.80    4.33
#Sd8237    4.000%  7/01/52 92.4730 - 14,609.74
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: N/A
3132DWEJ8   Asset Minor Code 24

F H L M C           71,311.540 65,915.40 66,887.98 - 972.58 237.71    4.33
#Sd8244    4.000%  9/01/52 92.4330 - 2,638.92
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: N/A
3132DWER0   Asset Minor Code 24

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN            Page 6 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

Money Markets

Total Money Markets          440,666.260            440,666.26            440,666.26 .00 1,454.81    4.72
.00

Cash

Total Cash .000 - 1,356.10 - 1,356.10 .00 .00    0.00
.00

Total Cash And Equivalents          440,666.260            439,310.16            439,310.16 .00 1,454.81    4.73
.00

ASSET DETAIL

Cash And Equivalents

US Government Issues

ATTACHMENT A

Page 77 of 184



F H L M C          354,712.510            345,135.27            335,314.18              9,821.09              1,477.97    5.14
#Sd8288    5.000% 12/01/52             97.3000            - 9,903.53
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: N/A
3132DWF57   Asset Minor Code 24

F H L M C           60,000.000             61,225.80             61,257.42               - 31.62                259.00    5.08
Mltcl Mtg  5.180%  3/25/29            102.0430            - 1,427.40
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: N/A
3137HCKV3   Asset Minor Code 30

FNMA Cb8133           77,403.500             75,356.95             74,887.89                469.06                   .00    5.14
5.000%  3/01/54             97.3560            - 2,112.63
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: N/A
3140QUBB1   Asset Minor Code 24

F N M A          411,010.240            367,656.88            352,184.42             15,472.46              1,198.78    3.91
#Ma4838      3.500% 11/01/52             89.4520           - 15,576.47
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: N/A
31418ELU2   Asset Minor Code 24

F N M A          275,077.000            261,380.92            252,512.09              8,868.83              1,031.53    4.74
#Ma4867      4.500% 12/01/52             95.0210            - 9,224.04
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: N/A
31418EMR8   Asset Minor Code 24

U S Treas Bd          105,000.000             29,713.95             32,817.75            - 3,103.80                   .00    0.00
Strip           5/15/54               .2830            - 2,526.30
912803HB2   Asset Minor Code 23

U S Treasury           15,000.000             13,678.65             13,760.74               - 82.09                268.51    4.25
Bd      3.875%  5/15/43             91.1910              - 763.50
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: Aaa
912810TS7   Asset Minor Code 21

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN            Page 7 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 78 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110011011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000000101
10011001101001010110
10001110010000110001
10011000000100000000
10010100110101100011
11000100001110001110
11010110011000001101
10000000101011100000
10101001000111110011
10000010110011011000
10100001111001011111
10001101111000110000
10010011100010111101
10100100111100011010
11011100111000011101
11001010000110111010
11111111111111111111

U S Treasury           75,000.000 73,140.00 69,843.75 3,296.25 695.48    4.49
Bd      4.375%  8/15/43 97.5200 - 3,978.00
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: Aaa
912810TU2   Asset Minor Code 21

U S Treasury .000 .00 .00 .00 .00    0.00
Bd      4.500%  2/15/44 98.9060 - 507.86
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: Aaa
912810TZ1   Asset Minor Code 21

U S Treasury            7,000.000 7,162.96 7,603.27 - 440.31 438.86    4.64
Bd      4.750%  5/15/54            102.3280 - 343.35
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: Aaa
912810UA4   Asset Minor Code 21

U S Treasury           17,000.000 15,964.02 16,433.55 - 469.53 153.14    4.53
Bd      4.250%  8/15/44 93.9060 - 469.53
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: Aaa
912810UD8   Asset Minor Code 21

U S Treasury .000 .00 .00 .00 .00    0.00
Nt      4.000%  2/15/34 97.8440 - 1,364.08
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: Aaa
91282CJZ5   Asset Minor Code 21

U S Treasury           91,000.000 91,639.73 92,535.76 - 896.03 1,839.16    4.34
Nt      4.375%  5/15/34            100.7030 - 3,668.21
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: Aaa
91282CKQ3   Asset Minor Code 21

U S Treasury          352,000.000            352,454.08            350,981.57 1,472.51 4,986.67    4.24
Nt      4.250%  6/30/31            100.1290 - 14,158.03
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: Aaa
91282CKW0   Asset Minor Code 21

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN            Page 8 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 79 of 184



U S Treasury .000 .00 .00 .00 .00    0.00
Nt      4.250%  6/30/29            100.3480 - 233.94
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: Aaa
91282CKX8   Asset Minor Code 21

U S Treasury          194,000.000            187,695.00            195,057.19 - 7,362.19 1,593.38    4.01
Nt      3.875%  8/15/34 96.7500 - 7,252.39
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: Aaa
91282CLF6   Asset Minor Code 21

U S Treasury          110,000.000            106,889.20            111,026.95 - 4,137.75 706.49    3.86
Nt      3.750%  8/31/31 97.1720 - 3,614.38
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: N/A
91282CLJ8   Asset Minor Code 21

U S Treasury           58,000.000 56,681.66 58,296.51 - 1,614.85 360.10    3.71
Nt      3.625%  8/31/29 97.7270 - 1,490.60
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: Aaa
91282CLK5   Asset Minor Code 21

U S Treasury          100,000.000 98,781.00 98,992.97 - 211.97 307.69    3.54
Nt      3.500%  9/30/26 98.7810 - 211.97
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: Aaa
91282CLP4   Asset Minor Code 21

U S Treas Bd          125,000.000 48,272.50 52,895.00 - 4,622.50 .00    0.00
Strip           8/15/44 .3862 - 3,508.75
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: N/A
912834NV6   Asset Minor Code 23

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN            Page 9 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

Total US Government Issues        2,898,055.810          2,628,211.54          2,598,443.50 29,768.04 16,886.27    4.23
- 99,583.62

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

Corporate Issues

ATTACHMENT A

Page 80 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110010011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000011101
10011001101001011010
10001110000000111101
10011000000100111100
10010100110010010111
11000100001011111010
11010110000100111101
10000000101111110000
10101001111110100011
10000011000100111000
10100011110100101111
10001000101110111100
10010010100100100111
10101001111011000010
11000010011101010101
11001010000110000010
11111111111111111111

At T Inc           30,000.000 24,403.50 24,046.20 357.30 318.75    3.13
2.550% 12/01/33 81.3450 - 883.20
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB
Moodys Rating: Baa2
00206RMM1   Asset Minor Code 28

Abbvie Inc           15,000.000 12,737.40 12,303.90 433.50 283.33    5.00
4.250% 11/21/49 84.9160 - 698.40
Standard & Poors Rating: A-
Moodys Rating: A3
00287YCB3   Asset Minor Code 28

Accenture           30,000.000 29,076.90 29,951.40 - 874.50 95.63    4.38
Capital    4.250% 10/04/31 96.9230 - 874.50
Standard & Poors Rating: AA-
Moodys Rating: Aa3
00440KAC7   Asset Minor Code 28

American           40,000.000 40,558.80 40,696.40 - 137.60 7.04    6.25
Express Co  6.338% 10/30/26            101.3970 - 235.20
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+
Moodys Rating: A2
025816DL0   Asset Minor Code 28

American .000 .00 .00 .00 .00    0.00
Honda Mtn   4.900%  1/10/34 98.6010 - 304.20
Standard & Poors Rating: A-
Moodys Rating: A3
02665WEZ0   Asset Minor Code 28

American           20,000.000 19,750.60 19,978.80 - 228.20 21.56    4.91
Honda Mtn   4.850% 10/23/31 98.7530 - 228.20
Standard & Poors Rating: A-
Moodys Rating: A3
02665WFU0   Asset Minor Code 28

Arizona Pub           10,000.000 10,230.50 9,972.60 257.90 120.33    5.57
5.700%  8/15/34            102.3050 - 326.80
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+
Moodys Rating: Baa1
040555DH4   Asset Minor Code 28

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 10 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 81 of 184



Associated           15,000.000             15,258.75             15,098.16                160.59                166.76    6.35
Banc Corp 6.455%  8/29/30            101.7250              - 162.00
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB-
Moodys Rating: Baa3
045487AD7   Asset Minor Code 28

Bmw Veh Owner          100,000.000             98,613.00             95,808.59              2,804.41                 57.33    3.49
Tr     3.440% 12/26/28             98.6130              - 357.00
Standard & Poors Rating: AAA
Moodys Rating: Aaa
05602RAE1   Asset Minor Code 31

Bank Of           20,000.000             18,502.20             22,159.40            - 3,657.20                173.90    3.45
America Mtn  3.194%  7/23/30             92.5110              - 427.60
Standard & Poors Rating: A-
Moodys Rating: A1
06051GHV4   Asset Minor Code 28

Black Hills           15,000.000             15,570.15             14,968.05                602.10                412.50    5.78
Corp     6.000%  1/15/35            103.8010              - 402.15
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+
Moodys Rating: Baa2
092113AX7   Asset Minor Code 28

Cigna Corp           20,000.000             19,642.80             19,774.40              - 131.60                 38.89    4.45
4.375% 10/15/28             98.2140              - 435.00
Standard & Poors Rating: A-
Moodys Rating: Baa1
125523AH3   Asset Minor Code 28

Caterpillar           15,000.000             14,871.90             14,984.65              - 112.75                 27.34    4.41
Mtn      4.375%  8/16/29             99.1460              - 351.60
Standard & Poors Rating: A
Moodys Rating: A2
14913UAQ3   Asset Minor Code 28

Citigroup Inc           20,000.000             20,726.00             19,087.20              1,638.80                535.08    5.96
Sub    6.174%  5/25/34            103.6300              - 613.80
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB
Moodys Rating: Baa2
17327CAR4   Asset Minor Code 28

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 11 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 82 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110001011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000001101
10011001011001001110
10001111110000101001
10011000000100101000
10010100110111100111
11000100001001111010
11010110001011110101
10000000110001000000
10101001110011100011
10000010100110000100
10100101110101011011
10001011011100101000
10000101101100110111
10111100110111101110
11001111011011100101
11001001100110001010
11111111111111111111

Citizens           20,000.000             21,345.60             20,017.75              1,327.85                 22.15    6.23
Financial   6.645%  4/25/35            106.7280              - 612.20
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+
Moodys Rating: Baa1
174610BG9   Asset Minor Code 28

Commonwealth           20,000.000             21,026.60             20,078.40                948.20                293.75    5.59
Edison  5.875%  2/01/33            105.1330              - 467.40
Standard & Poors Rating: A
Moodys Rating: A1
202795HG8   Asset Minor Code 28

Daimler           10,000.000             10,113.80              9,999.11                114.69                 25.64    5.71
Trucks       5.770% 12/15/27            101.1380               - 69.50
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: Aaa
233874AC0   Asset Minor Code 31

John Deere                 .000                   .00                   .00                   .00                   .00    0.00
Mtn       4.200%  7/15/27             99.4150               - 83.70
Standard & Poors Rating: A
Moodys Rating: A1
24422EXV6   Asset Minor Code 28

Delta Air           30,012.530             27,843.82             25,960.84              1,882.98                212.60    5.39
Lines      5.000% 12/10/29             92.7740              - 431.88
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+
Moodys Rating: A3
247361ZW1   Asset Minor Code 31

Devon Energy                 .000                   .00                   .00                   .00                   .00    0.00
Corp    5.200%  9/15/34             96.2720                 78.40
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB
Moodys Rating: Baa2
25179MBG7   Asset Minor Code 28

Duke Energy           20,000.000             20,088.80             20,172.60               - 83.80                141.83    5.53
5.550%  3/15/54            100.4440              - 565.40
Standard & Poors Rating: A
Moodys Rating: A2
26442EAL4   Asset Minor Code 28

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 12 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 83 of 184



Electronic           29,000.000 19,103.46 17,405.51 1,697.95 180.61    4.48
Arts Inc  2.950%  2/15/51 65.8740 - 912.34
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+
Moodys Rating: Baa1
285512AF6   Asset Minor Code 28

Energy           20,000.000 19,700.00 19,824.95 - 124.95 548.72    6.04
Transfer L P  5.950%  5/15/54 98.5000 - 769.00
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB
Moodys Rating: Baa2
29273VAW0   Asset Minor Code 28

Entergy La           20,000.000 19,916.00 19,923.80 - 7.80 234.61    5.17
LLC       5.150%  9/15/34 99.5800 - 688.20
Standard & Poors Rating: A
Moodys Rating: A2
29364WBP2   Asset Minor Code 28

Essential           29,000.000 20,126.87 17,855.88 2,270.99 43.19    4.83
Utils Inc  3.351%  4/15/50 69.4030 - 1,027.47
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+
Moodys Rating: Baa2
29670GAE2   Asset Minor Code 28

F G Annuities           25,000.000 25,330.00 25,012.10 317.90 663.54    6.42
Life   6.500%  6/04/29            101.3200 - 419.50
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB-
Moodys Rating: N/A
30190AAF1   Asset Minor Code 28

Meta           15,000.000 15,068.55 14,940.15 128.40 184.50    5.38
Platforms Inc   5.400%  8/15/54            100.4570 - 646.20
Standard & Poors Rating: AA-
Moodys Rating: Aa3
30303M8V7   Asset Minor Code 28

First Natl           40,000.000 40,227.20 39,920.31 306.89 146.49    8.19
Mstr    8.24026%  4/16/29            100.5680 - 195.20
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: Aaa
32113CBV1   Asset Minor Code 31

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 13 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 84 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110000011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000010101
10011001011001000010
10001111100000100101
10011000000100010100
10010100110000010011
11000100001100001110
11010110010111000101
10000000110101010000
10101001001010110011
10000011010001100100
10100111111000101011
10001110001010100100
10000100101010101101
10110001110000110110
11010001111110101101
11001001100110110010
11111111111111111111

Florida Pwr           15,000.000 15,306.45 14,974.65 331.80 317.58    5.05
Lt Co    5.150%  6/15/29            102.0430 - 340.05
Standard & Poors Rating: A+
Moodys Rating: Aa2
341081GT8   Asset Minor Code 28

Ford Cr Auto           45,000.000 45,863.10 45,149.41 713.69 119.60    5.87
Owner   5.980%  6/15/28            101.9180 - 394.20
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: Aaa
345295AF6   Asset Minor Code 31

Ford Cr Aut           52,087.780 51,480.96 49,186.33 2,294.63 11.34    0.50
Own Tr   0.490%  9/15/26 98.8350 - 201.33
Standard & Poors Rating: AAA
Moodys Rating: Aaa
34532NAD7   Asset Minor Code 31

Gm Fin Atmbl           30,000.000 30,055.20 29,630.86 424.34 47.30    5.15
Lease   5.160%  1/20/27            100.1840 - 41.40
Standard & Poors Rating: AAA
Moodys Rating: N/A
362541AE4   Asset Minor Code 31

Goldman Sachs           47,000.000 44,437.09 42,843.79 1,593.30 25.43    2.06
1.948% 10/21/27 94.5470 - 368.48
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+
Moodys Rating: A2
38141GYM0   Asset Minor Code 28

Hewlett           15,000.000 14,556.00 14,863.25 - 307.25 72.92    5.15
Packard      5.000% 10/15/34 97.0400 - 294.30
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB
Moodys Rating: Baa2
42824CBV0   Asset Minor Code 28

Hubbell Inc           10,000.000 9,804.70 9,819.60 - 14.90 55.83    3.42
3.350%  3/01/26 98.0470 - 14.90
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+
Moodys Rating: Baa1
443510AG7   Asset Minor Code 28

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 14 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 85 of 184



Idaho Pwr Co           19,000.000             19,587.29             17,849.55              1,737.74                 91.83    5.63
5.800%  4/01/54            103.0910              - 731.69
Standard & Poors Rating: A-
Moodys Rating: A2
45138LBJ1   Asset Minor Code 28

Jpmorgan           30,000.000             31,221.90             31,778.40              - 556.50                 43.25    5.54
Chase Co    5.766%  4/22/35            104.0730              - 556.50
Standard & Poors Rating: A-
Moodys Rating: A1
46647PEH5   Asset Minor Code 28

Kroger Co Sr           10,000.000              9,711.10              9,958.80              - 247.70                 97.78    5.66
Glbl    5.500%  9/15/54             97.1110              - 352.90
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB
Moodys Rating: Baa1
501044DW8   Asset Minor Code 28

Martin           15,000.000             14,677.16             14,700.90               - 23.74                   .00    5.62
Marietta      5.500% 12/01/54             97.8477               - 23.74
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+
Moodys Rating: Baa2
573284BB1   Asset Minor Code 28

Mattel Inc           16,000.000             14,652.64             12,916.16              1,736.48                436.00    5.95
5.450% 11/01/41             91.5790              - 605.12
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB
Moodys Rating: Baa3
577081AW2   Asset Minor Code 28

Morgan           25,000.000             26,325.25             25,844.00                481.25                400.44    6.08
Stanley       6.407% 11/01/29            105.3010              - 539.75
Standard & Poors Rating: A-
Moodys Rating: A1
61747YFH3   Asset Minor Code 28

Motorola           12,000.000             10,487.52              9,538.08                949.44                143.92    3.15
Solutions   2.750%  5/24/31             87.3960              - 247.44
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB
Moodys Rating: Baa2
620076BU2   Asset Minor Code 28

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 15 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 86 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110111011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000000101
10011001011001010110
10001111010000110001
10011000000100110100
10010100110110110111
11000100001000010100
11010110010010101101
10000000110001101000
10101001100101101011
10000010110101110000
10100100110011011111
10001100100110001100
10010010011001011011
10111101100000110110
11010001111110110101
11001010100010010010
11111111111111111111

Occidental           20,000.000             19,961.60             20,474.20              - 512.60                158.44    6.21
6.200%  3/15/40             99.8080              - 512.60
Standard & Poors Rating: Bb+
Moodys Rating: Baa3
674599DJ1   Asset Minor Code 28

Ovintiv Inc           18,000.000             18,563.58             17,490.42              1,073.16                331.25    6.06
6.250%  7/15/33            103.1310              - 484.20
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB-
Moodys Rating: Baa3
69047QAC6   Asset Minor Code 28

Pnc Finl Svcs           10,000.000              9,217.50              8,893.20                324.30                 43.44    3.69
Group  3.400% 12/15/69             92.1750                 84.40
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB-
Moodys Rating: Baa2
693475BC8   Asset Minor Code 28

Plains All           28,000.000             22,752.80             19,544.00              3,208.80                304.34    5.29
Amer Pipe 4.300%  1/31/43             81.2600              - 942.20
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB
Moodys Rating: Baa2
72650RBC5   Asset Minor Code 28

Realty Income           10,000.000              9,737.90              9,883.30              - 145.40                 97.05    5.52
Corp   5.375%  9/01/54             97.3790              - 441.20
Standard & Poors Rating: A-
Moodys Rating: A3
756109CQ5   Asset Minor Code 28

Regions           20,000.000             20,303.80             20,000.00                303.80                460.94    5.64
Financial    5.722%  6/06/30            101.5190              - 414.80
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+
Moodys Rating: Baa1
7591EPAU4   Asset Minor Code 28

Reinsurance           24,000.000             24,460.08             23,925.88                534.20                176.33    5.64
Group    5.750%  9/15/34            101.9170              - 821.76
Standard & Poors Rating: A
Moodys Rating: Baa1
759351AS8   Asset Minor Code 28

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 16 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 87 of 184



Ssm Health           18,000.000 18,014.76 17,646.48 368.28 367.05    4.89
Care Corp 4.894%  6/01/28            100.0820 - 306.18
Standard & Poors Rating: A+
Moodys Rating: N/A
784710AC9   Asset Minor Code 28

Simon Ppty           15,000.000 14,395.20 14,896.35 - 501.15 69.27    4.95
Group     4.750%  9/26/34 95.9680 - 480.75
Standard & Poors Rating: A-
Moodys Rating: A3
828807DY0   Asset Minor Code 28

Southern           19,000.000 19,660.82 17,553.91 2,106.91 465.10    5.68
Calif       5.875% 12/01/53            103.4780 - 946.20
Standard & Poors Rating: A-
Moodys Rating: A2
842400HX4   Asset Minor Code 28

State Str           25,000.000 24,601.75 25,000.00 - 398.25 29.22    4.75
Corp Sr Nt 4.675% 10/22/32 98.4070 - 398.25
Standard & Poors Rating: A
Moodys Rating: Aa3
857477CR2   Asset Minor Code 28

Suncor Energy           18,000.000 18,886.68 17,308.80 1,577.88 446.25    5.67
Inc    5.950% 12/01/34            104.9260 - 522.36
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB
Moodys Rating: Baa1
867229AD8   Asset Minor Code 28

Toyota Mtr           15,000.000 14,942.70 14,994.15 - 51.45 38.06    4.37
Mtn       4.350% 10/08/27 99.6180 - 51.45
Standard & Poors Rating: A+
Moodys Rating: A1
89236TMS1   Asset Minor Code 28

Toyota Auto           50,000.000 48,304.50 45,835.94 2,468.56 22.67    1.06
Rec      1.020%  3/15/27 96.6090 39.50
Standard & Poors Rating: AAA
Moodys Rating: N/A
89238JAD7   Asset Minor Code 31

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 17 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 88 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110110011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000011101
10011001011001011010
10001111000000111101
10011000000100001000
10010100110001000011
11000100001101100000
11010110001110011101
10000000110101111000
10101001011100111011
10000011000010010000
10100110111110101111
10001001110000000000
10010011011111000001
10110000100111101110
11001111011011111101
11001010100010101010
11111111111111111111

United Air           27,228.340 25,936.63 25,740.58 196.05 207.16    4.36
2019 1    4.150%  2/25/33 95.2560 - 190.05
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: Aa3
90931CAA6   Asset Minor Code 31

United           27,686.460 27,490.72 26,328.16 1,162.56 251.33    4.33
Airlines      4.300%  2/15/27 99.2930 92.75
Standard & Poors Rating: A-
Moodys Rating: N/A
909319AA3   Asset Minor Code 31

United Air           24,089.850 23,699.59 23,382.09 317.50 53.53    4.07
2014 1 A  4.000%  4/11/26 98.3800 - 40.65
Standard & Poors Rating: A
Moodys Rating: N/A
90932PAA6   Asset Minor Code 31

United Air           19,964.450 19,607.88 19,340.57 267.31 120.62    3.82
2014 2    3.750%  3/03/28 98.2140 58.49
Standard & Poors Rating: A
Moodys Rating: N/A
90932QAA4   Asset Minor Code 31

Unitedhealth           25,000.000 18,141.25 18,851.25 - 710.00 317.01    3.79
Group   2.750%  5/15/40 72.5650 - 710.00
Standard & Poors Rating: A+
Moodys Rating: A2
91324PDY5   Asset Minor Code 28

Unitedhealth .000 .00 .00 .00 .00    0.00
Group   5.750%  7/15/64            101.9150 - 1,238.85
Standard & Poors Rating: A+
Moodys Rating: A2
91324PFM9   Asset Minor Code 28

Wells Fargo           15,000.000 15,149.10 15,000.00 149.10 212.25    5.15
Co Mtn   5.198%  1/23/30            100.9940 - 314.70
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+
Moodys Rating: A1
95000U3J0   Asset Minor Code 28

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 18 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 89 of 184



Westar Energy           24,000.000 23,234.16 22,472.51 761.65 62.00    3.20
Inc    3.100%  4/01/27 96.8090 - 170.16
Standard & Poors Rating: A
Moodys Rating: A2
95709TAP5   Asset Minor Code 28

Weyerhaeuser           16,000.000 18,131.84 17,236.48 895.36 150.78    6.51
Co      7.375%  3/15/32            113.3240 - 387.52
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB
Moodys Rating: Baa2
962166BR4   Asset Minor Code 28

World Omni          100,000.000            100,256.00 98,414.06 1,841.94 247.56    5.56
Aut Lea   5.570%  7/17/28            100.2560 - 393.00
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: Aaa
981944AE1   Asset Minor Code 31

Bank Of Nova           20,000.000 19,814.80 19,733.90 80.90 155.17    4.95
Scotia  4.900%  9/04/72 99.0740 87.60
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB-
Moodys Rating: Baa3
064159VJ2   Asset Minor Code 35

Barclays Plc           20,000.000 20,355.60 20,045.40 310.20 154.89    5.59
Sr Nt   5.690%  3/12/30            101.7780 - 449.40
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+
Moodys Rating: Baa1
06738ECR4   Asset Minor Code 35

Canadian           20,000.000 21,290.40 20,797.60 492.80 94.76    5.72
Imperial Bk 6.092% 10/03/33            106.4520 - 556.40
Standard & Poors Rating: A-
Moodys Rating: A2
13607LWW9   Asset Minor Code 35

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 19 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

Total Corporate Issues        1,538,069.410          1,493,450.40          1,459,207.26 34,243.14 11,450.94    4.77
- 27,312.78

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

Foreign Issues

ATTACHMENT A

Page 90 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110101011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000011101
10011001011001011010
10001110110000011101
10011000000100011100
10010100110100000101
11000100001100111100
11010110001100001101
10000000111000100000
10101001001110111011
10000011101111001000
10100100101111111111
10001100001100101000
10001010011011011001
10111001111110111100
11001010111100011101
11001001000010101010
11111111111111111111

Diageo Cap           15,000.000 12,446.55 12,207.75 238.80 1.77    2.56
Plc Sr Nt 2.125%  4/29/32 82.9770 - 399.00
Standard & Poors Rating: A-
Moodys Rating: A3
25243YBE8   Asset Minor Code 35

Hsbc Hldgs           20,000.000 17,252.80 16,809.60 443.20 244.57    3.25
Plc       2.804%  5/24/32 86.2640 - 442.80
Standard & Poors Rating: A-
Moodys Rating: A3
404280CT4   Asset Minor Code 35

Royal Bk Cda           18,000.000 18,290.52 17,579.88 710.64 234.00    5.12
Mtn     5.200%  8/01/28            101.6140 - 412.02
Standard & Poors Rating: A
Moodys Rating: A1
78016HZS2   Asset Minor Code 35

Santander Uk           20,000.000 19,698.00 20,000.00 - 302.00 134.94    4.93
Group   4.858%  9/11/30 98.4900 - 460.80
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB
Moodys Rating: Baa1
80281LAU9   Asset Minor Code 35

Cohen &           11,589.082            594,751.69            559,190.18 35,561.51 .00    2.83
Steers Instl Realty Shares 51.3200 - 9,238.57
19247U106   Asset Minor Code 98

Columbia            1,836.462 52,559.54 50,925.09 1,634.45 .00    0.00
Small Cap Growth Inst3 28.6200 - 1,205.44
19765Y340   Asset Minor Code 98

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 20 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

Total Foreign Issues          133,000.000            129,148.67            127,174.13 1,974.54 1,020.10    4.74
- 2,632.82

Mutual Funds-Equity

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

Mutual Funds

ATTACHMENT A

Page 91 of 184



Columbia           28,331.829          1,089,642.14            861,364.28            228,277.86 .00    0.56
Contrarian Core Fund 38.4600 - 18,160.01
19766M709   Asset Minor Code 98

Dodge Cox .000 .00 .00 .00 .00    0.00
Stock Fund I            273.5700 - 184,088.68
256219106   Asset Minor Code 98

Fidelity            9,001.800            454,230.83            450,000.00 4,230.83 .00    2.97
International Index Fund 50.4600 - 26,465.29
315911727   Asset Minor Code 98

Emerald            3,567.663 94,685.78 81,785.47 12,900.31 .00    1.03
Growth Institutional 26.5400 - 43,480.59
317609253   Asset Minor Code 98

Goldman Sachs            7,185.886            160,891.99            167,000.00 - 6,108.01 .00    2.09
Gqg Ptnrs Intl Opps In 22.3900 - 6,108.00
38147N293   Asset Minor Code 98

Harbor .000 .00 .00 .00 .00    0.00
Capital Appreciaton Cl R            118.4500 - 138,498.07
411512528   Asset Minor Code 98

Hartford           13,457.825            233,493.26            206,408.37 27,084.89 .00    1.37
Schroders Emerging Markets 17.3500 - 43,693.92
41665X859   Asset Minor Code 98

Ishares S P .000 .00 .00 .00 .00    0.00
500 Growth Etf 95.1100 - 143,849.12
464287309   Asset Minor Code 94

Ishares S P .000 .00 .00 .00 .00    0.00
500 Value Etf            194.6400 - 98,747.17
464287408   Asset Minor Code 94

Ishares .000 .00 .00 .00 .00    0.00
Russell Mid Cap Etf 87.7000 - 214,716.68
464287499   Asset Minor Code 94

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 21 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 92 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110100011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000000101
10011001011001010110
10001110100000010001
10011000000100100000
10010100110011110001
11000100001001001000
11010110010000111101
10000000111100110000
10101001110111101011
10000010011000101000
10100110100010001111
10001001011010100100
10001011011101000011
10110100111001100100
11010100011001010101
11001001000010010010
11111111111111111111

Lazard Cl           10,640.546            169,397.49            176,912.37 - 7,514.88 .00    3.62
List Infrastr Inst 15.9200 - 3,724.19
52106N459   Asset Minor Code 98

Mfs            3,986.457            180,785.82            132,509.21 48,276.61 .00    1.36
International Growth R6 45.3500 - 8,730.35
552746356   Asset Minor Code 98

Nyli Cbre           12,791.375            173,451.05            166,456.95 6,994.10 .00    2.07
Global Infrastructure Fd I 13.5600 - 4,093.24
56064L298   Asset Minor Code 98

Natixis           11,953.742            257,961.75            261,000.00 - 3,038.25 .00    0.16
Vaughan Nelson Select N 21.5800 - 6,379.32
63873P841   Asset Minor Code 98

Putnam Core           10,727.346            469,321.39            466,000.00 3,321.39 .00    0.78
Equity Fund Y 43.7500 - 4,732.67
74676P839   Asset Minor Code 98

Schwab U S          139,081.000          3,120,977.64          3,163,645.37 - 42,667.73 .00    1.23
Large Cap Etf 22.4400 - 60,335.73
808524201   Asset Minor Code 94

Undiscovered            1,780.544            155,779.79            121,515.90 34,263.89 .00    1.66
Mgrs Behavioral Value 87.4900 - 80,158.63
904504479   Asset Minor Code 98

Ishares Mbs            2,392.000            222,073.28            223,509.31 - 1,436.03 .00    3.84
Etf 92.8400 - 7,104.24
464288588   Asset Minor Code 95

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 22 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

Total Mutual Funds-Equity          265,931.557          7,207,930.16          6,864,713.19            343,216.97 .00    1.40
- 1,096,405.67

Mutual Funds-Fixed Income

Total Mutual Funds-Fixed Income            2,392.000            222,073.28            223,509.31 - 1,436.03 .00    3.83
- 7,104.24

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 93 of 184



Time of trade execution and trading party (if not disclosed) will be provided upon request.

Publicly traded assets are valued in accordance with market quotations or valuation methodologies from financial industry services believed by us to be reliable. Assets that are not
publicly traded may be reflected at values from other external sources. Assets for which a current value is not available may be reflected at a previous value or as not valued, at par value,
or at a nominal value. Values shown do not necessarily reflect prices at which assets could be bought or sold. Values are updated based on internal policy and may be updated less
frequently than statement generation.

For further information, please contact your account manager or relationship manager.

Yield on Market and Accrued Income are estimates provided for informational purposes only and should not be relied on for making investment, trading, or tax decisions. The estimates
may not represent the actual value earned by your investments and they provide no guarantee of what your investments may earn in the future.

The asset categories used in this statement may be general in nature. For example, assets listed under the "Mutual Funds" category may include open-end investment companies
registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940 (which are commonly known as "mutual funds") but may also include closed-end investment companies, unit investment trusts,
common trust funds, collective trust funds or other investments that are registered with (or not subject to registration with) the Securities and Exchange Commission.

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 23 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

Total Mutual Funds          268,323.557          7,430,003.44          7,088,222.50            341,780.94 .00    1.47
- 1,103,509.91

Total Assets        5,278,115.037         12,120,124.21         11,712,357.55            407,766.66 30,812.12    2.63
- 1,233,039.13

Accrued Income .000 30,812.12 30,812.12

Grand Total        5,278,115.037         12,150,936.33         11,743,169.67

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

ASSET DETAIL MESSAGES

ATTACHMENT A

Page 94 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110011011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000000101
10011001011001011010
10001110010000011101
10011000000101000100
10010100110001111001
11000100001000111010
11010110011101010101
10000000110100010000
10101000011000000011
10000010101011110100
10100001101011110111
10001101100101100000
10011011110101101011
10100011001000111000
11000001011101100101
11001000000010011010
11111111111111111111

         440,666.260 First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X   0.05 1,914.45 1,454.81 1,914.45 1,454.81
31846V336 11/01/24

         399,541.020 F H L M C #Sd8237    4.000%  7/01/52 1,339.51 1,331.80 1,339.51 1,331.80
3132DWEJ8

          71,311.540 F H L M C #Sd8244    4.000%  9/01/52 239.09 237.71 239.09 237.71
3132DWER0

         354,712.510 F H L M C #Sd8288    5.000% 12/01/52 1,487.33 1,477.97 1,487.33 1,477.97
3132DWF57

          60,000.000 F H L M C Mltcl Mtg  5.180%  3/25/29 259.00 259.00 259.00 259.00
3137HCKV3

          77,403.500 FNMA Cb8133          5.000%  3/01/54 .00 323.42 323.42 .00
3140QUBB1

         411,010.240 F N M A #Ma4838      3.500% 11/01/52 1,202.73 1,198.78 1,202.73 1,198.78
31418ELU2

         275,077.000 F N M A #Ma4867      4.500% 12/01/52 1,035.98 1,031.54 1,035.99 1,031.53
31418EMR8

          15,000.000 U S Treasury Bd      3.875%  5/15/43 219.55 48.96 .00 268.51
912810TS7

          75,000.000 U S Treasury Bd      4.375%  8/15/43 419.07 276.41 .00 695.48
912810TU2

.000 U S Treasury Bd      4.500%  2/15/44 114.95 36.68 151.63 .00
912810TZ1

           7,000.000 U S Treasury Bd      4.750%  5/15/54 932.96 161.69 655.79 438.86
912810UA4

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 24 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

SHARES/ EX PAY ANN BEGINNING INCOME INCOME ENDING
FACE AMOUNT DESCRIPTION DATE DATE RATE ACCRUAL EARNED RECEIVED ACCRUAL

Cash And Equivalents

Total Cash And Equivalents 1,914.45 1,454.81 1,914.45 1,454.81

US Government Issues

INCOME ACCRUAL DETAIL

ATTACHMENT A

Page 95 of 184



          17,000.000 U S Treasury Bd      4.250%  8/15/44 .00 34.99 - 118.15 153.14
912810UD8

.000 U S Treasury Nt      4.000%  2/15/34 153.26 32.61 185.87 .00
91282CJZ5

          91,000.000 U S Treasury Nt      4.375%  5/15/34 1,589.72 249.44 .00 1,839.16
91282CKQ3

         352,000.000 U S Treasury Nt      4.250%  6/30/31 4,356.25 1,311.81 681.39 4,986.67
91282CKW0

.000 U S Treasury Nt      4.250%  6/30/29 107.82 1.89 109.71 .00
91282CKX8

         194,000.000 U S Treasury Nt      3.875%  8/15/34 605.86 559.27 - 428.25 1,593.38
91282CLF6

         110,000.000 U S Treasury Nt      3.750%  8/31/31 417.47 396.75 107.73 706.49
91282CLJ8

          58,000.000 U S Treasury Nt      3.625%  8/31/29 242.13 180.06 62.09 360.10
91282CLK5

         100,000.000 U S Treasury Nt      3.500%  9/30/26 .00 75.00 - 232.69 307.69
91282CLP4

          30,000.000 At T Inc 2.550% 12/01/33 255.00 63.75 .00 318.75
00206RMM1

          15,000.000 Abbvie Inc           4.250% 11/21/49 230.21 53.12 .00 283.33
00287YCB3

          30,000.000 Accenture Capital    4.250% 10/04/31 .00 95.63 .00 95.63
00440KAC7

          40,000.000 American Express Co  6.338% 10/30/26 1,063.38 211.26 1,267.60 7.04
025816DL0

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 25 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

SHARES/ EX PAY ANN BEGINNING INCOME INCOME ENDING
FACE AMOUNT DESCRIPTION DATE DATE RATE ACCRUAL EARNED RECEIVED ACCRUAL

Total US Government Issues 14,722.68 9,225.78 7,062.19 16,886.27

Corporate Issues

INCOME ACCRUAL DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 96 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110010011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000011101
10011001011001010110
10001110000000010001
10011000000101111000
10010100110110001101
11000100001101001110
11010110000001100101
10000000110000000000
10101000100001010011
10000011011100010100
10100011100110000111
10001000110011101100
10011010110011110001
10101110001111100000
11011111111000101101
11001000000010100010
11111111111111111111

.000 American Honda Mtn   4.900%  1/10/34 165.38 42.87 208.25 .00
02665WEZ0

          20,000.000 American Honda Mtn   4.850% 10/23/31 .00 21.56 .00 21.56
02665WFU0

          10,000.000 Arizona Pub          5.700%  8/15/34 72.83 47.50 .00 120.33
040555DH4

          15,000.000 Associated Banc Corp 6.455%  8/29/30 86.07 80.69 .00 166.76
045487AD7

         100,000.000 Bmw Veh Owner Tr     3.440% 12/26/28 57.33 286.67 286.67 57.33
05602RAE1

          20,000.000 Bank Of America Mtn  3.194%  7/23/30 120.66 53.24 .00 173.90
06051GHV4

          15,000.000 Black Hills Corp     6.000%  1/15/35 337.50 75.00 .00 412.50
092113AX7

          20,000.000 Cigna Corp           4.375% 10/15/28 403.47 72.92 437.50 38.89
125523AH3

          15,000.000 Caterpillar Mtn      4.375%  8/16/29 82.03 - 54.69 .00 27.34
14913UAQ3

          20,000.000 Citigroup Inc Sub    6.174%  5/25/34 432.18 102.90 .00 535.08
17327CAR4

          20,000.000 Citizens Financial   6.645%  4/25/35 575.90 110.75 664.50 22.15
174610BG9

          20,000.000 Commonwealth Edison  5.875%  2/01/33 195.83 97.92 .00 293.75
202795HG8

          10,000.000 Daimler Trucks       5.770% 12/15/27 25.64 45.75 45.75 25.64
233874AC0

.000 John Deere Mtn       4.200%  7/15/27 29.17 8.16 37.33 .00
24422EXV6

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 26 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

SHARES/ EX PAY ANN BEGINNING INCOME INCOME ENDING
FACE AMOUNT DESCRIPTION DATE DATE RATE ACCRUAL EARNED RECEIVED ACCRUAL

INCOME ACCRUAL DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 97 of 184



          30,012.530 Delta Air Lines      5.000% 12/10/29 87.54 125.06 .00 212.60
247361ZW1

.000 Devon Energy Corp    5.200%  9/15/34 95.33 49.11 144.44 .00
25179MBG7

          20,000.000 Duke Energy          5.550%  3/15/54 24.67 77.08 - 40.08 141.83
26442EAL4

          29,000.000 Electronic Arts Inc  2.950%  2/15/51 109.31 71.30 .00 180.61
285512AF6

          20,000.000 Energy Transfer L P  5.950%  5/15/54 449.56 99.16 .00 548.72
29273VAW0

          20,000.000 Entergy La LLC       5.150%  9/15/34 148.78 85.83 .00 234.61
29364WBP2

          29,000.000 Essential Utils Inc  3.351%  4/15/50 448.10 80.99 485.90 43.19
29670GAE2

          25,000.000 F G Annuities Life   6.500%  6/04/29 528.13 135.41 .00 663.54
30190AAF1

          15,000.000 Meta Platforms Inc   5.400%  8/15/54 117.00 67.50 .00 184.50
30303M8V7

          40,000.000 First Natl Mstr    8.24026%  4/16/29 146.49 171.00 171.00 146.49
32113CBV1

          15,000.000 Florida Pwr Lt Co    5.150%  6/15/29 253.21 64.37 .00 317.58
341081GT8

          45,000.000 Ford Cr Auto Owner   5.980%  6/15/28 119.60 224.25 224.25 119.60
345295AF6

          52,087.780 Ford Cr Aut Own Tr   0.490%  9/15/26 12.88 22.60 24.14 11.34
34532NAD7

          30,000.000 Gm Fin Atmbl Lease   5.160%  1/20/27 47.30 129.00 129.00 47.30
362541AE4

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 27 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

SHARES/ EX PAY ANN BEGINNING INCOME INCOME ENDING
FACE AMOUNT DESCRIPTION DATE DATE RATE ACCRUAL EARNED RECEIVED ACCRUAL

INCOME ACCRUAL DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 98 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110001011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000001101
10011001001001010110
10001111110001010001
10011000000101011100
10010100110011101001
11000100001101100110
11010110011000100101
10000000111111011000
10101000101000010011
10000011001010001100
10100100001110101011
10001100000011100000
10011010110101011111
10100000100010101000
11001100011000000101
11001010000010011010
11111111111111111111

          47,000.000 Goldman Sachs        1.948% 10/21/27 406.92 76.29 457.78 25.43
38141GYM0

          15,000.000 Hewlett Packard      5.000% 10/15/34 10.42 62.50 .00 72.92
42824CBV0

          10,000.000 Hubbell Inc          3.350%  3/01/26 .00 5.58 - 50.25 55.83
443510AG7

          19,000.000 Idaho Pwr Co         5.800%  4/01/54 551.00 91.83 551.00 91.83
45138LBJ1

          30,000.000 Jpmorgan Chase Co    5.766%  4/22/35 .00 96.10 52.85 43.25
46647PEH5

          10,000.000 Kroger Co Sr Glbl    5.500%  9/15/54 51.94 45.84 .00 97.78
501044DW8

.000 Marsh McLennan       5.450%  3/15/54 36.33 .00 36.33 .00
571748BX9

          16,000.000 Mattel Inc           5.450% 11/01/41 363.33 72.67 .00 436.00
577081AW2

          25,000.000 Morgan Stanley       6.407% 11/01/29 266.96 133.48 .00 400.44
61747YFH3

          12,000.000 Motorola Solutions   2.750%  5/24/31 116.42 27.50 .00 143.92
620076BU2

          20,000.000 Occidental           6.200%  3/15/40 .00 44.78 - 113.66 158.44
674599DJ1

          18,000.000 Ovintiv Inc          6.250%  7/15/33 237.50 93.75 .00 331.25
69047QAC6

          10,000.000 Pnc Finl Svcs Group  3.400% 12/15/69 15.11 28.33 .00 43.44
693475BC8

          28,000.000 Plains All Amer Pipe 4.300%  1/31/43 204.01 100.33 .00 304.34
72650RBC5

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 28 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

SHARES/ EX PAY ANN BEGINNING INCOME INCOME ENDING
FACE AMOUNT DESCRIPTION DATE DATE RATE ACCRUAL EARNED RECEIVED ACCRUAL

INCOME ACCRUAL DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 99 of 184



          10,000.000 Realty Income Corp   5.375%  9/01/54 52.26 44.79 .00 97.05
756109CQ5

          20,000.000 Regions Financial    5.722%  6/06/30 365.57 95.37 .00 460.94
7591EPAU4

          24,000.000 Reinsurance Group    5.750%  9/15/34 61.33 115.00 .00 176.33
759351AS8

          18,000.000 Ssm Health Care Corp 4.894%  6/01/28 293.64 73.41 .00 367.05
784710AC9

          15,000.000 Simon Ppty Group     4.750%  9/26/34 9.90 59.37 .00 69.27
828807DY0

          19,000.000 Southern Calif       5.875% 12/01/53 372.08 93.02 .00 465.10
842400HX4

          25,000.000 State Str Corp Sr Nt 4.675% 10/22/32 .00 29.22 .00 29.22
857477CR2

          18,000.000 Suncor Energy Inc    5.950% 12/01/34 357.00 89.25 .00 446.25
867229AD8

          15,000.000 Toyota Mtr Mtn       4.350% 10/08/27 .00 38.06 .00 38.06
89236TMS1

          50,000.000 Toyota Auto Rec      1.020%  3/15/27 22.67 42.50 42.50 22.67
89238JAD7

          27,228.340 United Air 2019 1    4.150%  2/25/33 113.00 94.16 .00 207.16
90931CAA6

          27,686.460 United Airlines      4.300%  2/15/27 152.12 99.21 .00 251.33
909319AA3

          24,089.850 United Air 2014 1 A  4.000%  4/11/26 480.14 81.77 508.38 53.53
90932PAA6

          19,964.450 United Air 2014 2    3.750%  3/03/28 58.23 62.39 .00 120.62
90932QAA4

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 29 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

SHARES/ EX PAY ANN BEGINNING INCOME INCOME ENDING
FACE AMOUNT DESCRIPTION DATE DATE RATE ACCRUAL EARNED RECEIVED ACCRUAL

INCOME ACCRUAL DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 100 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110000011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000010101
10011001001001011010
10001111100001011101
10011000000101100000
10010100110100011101
11000100001000010010
11010110000100010101
10000000111011001000
10101000010001000011
10000010111101101100
10100110000011011011
10001001010101101100
10011011110011000101
10101101100101110000
11010010111101001101
11001010000010100010
11111111111111111111

          25,000.000 Unitedhealth Group   2.750%  5/15/40 .00 26.73 - 290.28 317.01
91324PDY5

.000 Unitedhealth Group   5.750%  7/15/64 158.13 38.33 196.46 .00
91324PFM9

          15,000.000 Wells Fargo Co Mtn   5.198%  1/23/30 147.28 64.97 .00 212.25
95000U3J0

          24,000.000 Westar Energy Inc    3.100%  4/01/27 372.00 62.00 372.00 62.00
95709TAP5

          16,000.000 Weyerhaeuser Co      7.375%  3/15/32 52.44 98.34 .00 150.78
962166BR4

         100,000.000 World Omni Aut Lea   5.570%  7/17/28 247.56 420.00 420.00 247.56
981944AE1

          20,000.000 Bank Of Nova Scotia  4.900%  9/04/72 73.50 81.67 .00 155.17
064159VJ2

          20,000.000 Barclays Plc Sr Nt   5.690%  3/12/30 60.06 94.83 .00 154.89
06738ECR4

          20,000.000 Canadian Imperial Bk 6.092% 10/03/33 602.43 101.53 609.20 94.76
13607LWW9

          15,000.000 Diageo Cap Plc Sr Nt 2.125%  4/29/32 134.58 26.57 159.38 1.77
25243YBE8

          20,000.000 Hsbc Hldgs Plc       2.804%  5/24/32 197.84 46.73 .00 244.57
404280CT4

          18,000.000 Royal Bk Cda Mtn     5.200%  8/01/28 156.00 78.00 .00 234.00
78016HZS2

          20,000.000 Santander Uk Group   4.858%  9/11/30 53.98 80.96 .00 134.94
80281LAU9

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 30 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

SHARES/ EX PAY ANN BEGINNING INCOME INCOME ENDING
FACE AMOUNT DESCRIPTION DATE DATE RATE ACCRUAL EARNED RECEIVED ACCRUAL

Total Corporate Issues 12,295.77 5,424.53 6,269.36 11,450.94

Foreign Issues

INCOME ACCRUAL DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 101 of 184



           2,392.000 Ishares Mbs Etf   3.56 .00 744.67 744.67 .00
464288588 10/01/24 10/04/24

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 31 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

SHARES/ EX PAY ANN BEGINNING INCOME INCOME ENDING
FACE AMOUNT DESCRIPTION DATE DATE RATE ACCRUAL EARNED RECEIVED ACCRUAL

Total Foreign Issues 1,278.39 510.29 768.58 1,020.10

Mutual Funds-Fixed Income

Total Mutual Funds-Fixed Income .00 744.67 744.67 .00

Grand Total 30,211.29 17,360.08 16,759.25 30,812.12

INCOME ACCRUAL DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 102 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110111011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000011101
10011001001001011010
10001111010000100001
10011000000100101100
10010100110000101001
11000100001111111100
11010110001111101101
10000000101110111000
10101000000011011011
10000011100011100000
10100010101010101011
10001110101010110000
10001111011100001001
10111110001010101010
11011100010010001101
11001011011110100010
11111111111111111111

10/30/2024 American Express Co  6.338% 10/30/26              1,267.60
0.03169 USD/$1 Pv On 40,000 Par Value Due 10/30/24

10/22/2024 Received Accrued Interest On Sale Of                208.25
American Honda Mtn   4.900%  1/10/34
Income Credit 208.25 USD

10/25/2024 Bmw Veh Owner Tr     3.440% 12/26/28                286.67
$0.00287/Pv On     100,000.00 Pv Due 10/25/24

10/03/2024 0.03046 USD/$1 Pv On 20,000 Par Value Due 10/3/24                609.20

10/15/2024 Cigna Corp           4.375% 10/15/28                437.50
0.021875 USD/$1 Pv On 20,000 Par Value Due 10/15/24

10/25/2024 Citizens Financial   6.645%  4/25/35                664.50
0.033225 USD/$1 Pv On 20,000 Par Value Due 10/25/24

10/15/2024 Daimler Trucks       5.770% 12/15/27                 45.75
$0.00457/Pv On      10,000.00 Pv Due 10/15/24

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 32 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

DATE DESCRIPTION CASH

Interest

American Express Co  6.338% 10/30/26
025816Dl0

American Honda Mtn   4.900%  1/10/34
02665Wez0

Bmw Veh Owner Tr     3.440% 12/26/28
05602Rae1

Canadian Imperial Bk 6.092% 10/03/33
13607Lww9

Cigna Corp           4.375% 10/15/28
125523Ah3

Citizens Financial   6.645%  4/25/35
174610Bg9

Daimler Trucks       5.770% 12/15/27
233874Ac0

INVESTMENT ACTIVITY

ATTACHMENT A

Page 103 of 184



10/18/2024 Received Accrued Interest On Sale Of 144.44
Devon Energy Corp    5.200%  9/15/34
Income Credit 144.44 USD

10/29/2024 Diageo Cap Plc Sr Nt 2.125%  4/29/32 159.38
0.010625 USD/$1 Pv On 15,000 Par Value Due 10/29/24

10/11/2024 Paid Accrued Interest On Purchase Of - 40.08
Duke Energy          5.550%  3/15/54
Income Debit 40.08- USD

10/15/2024 Essential Utils Inc  3.351%  4/15/50 485.90
0.016755 USD/$1 Pv On 29,000 Par Value Due 10/15/24

10/25/2024 F H L M C #Sd8237    4.000%  7/01/52 1,339.51
September   FHLMC Due 10/25/24

10/25/2024 F H L M C #Sd8244    4.000%  9/01/52 239.09
September   FHLMC Due 10/25/24

10/25/2024 F H L M C #Sd8288    5.000% 12/01/52 1,487.33
September   FHLMC Due 10/25/24

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 33 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

DATE DESCRIPTION CASH

Devon Energy Corp    5.200%  9/15/34
25179Mbg7

Diageo Cap Plc Sr Nt 2.125%  4/29/32
25243Ybe8

Duke Energy          5.550%  3/15/54
26442Eal4

Essential Utils Inc  3.351%  4/15/50
29670Gae2

F H L M C #Sd8237    4.000%  7/01/52
3132Dwej8

F H L M C #Sd8244    4.000%  9/01/52
3132Dwer0

F H L M C #Sd8288    5.000% 12/01/52
3132Dwf57

INVESTMENT ACTIVITY (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 104 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110110011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000000101
10011001001001010110
10001111000000101101
10011000000100010000
10010100110111011101
11000100001010001000
11010110010011011101
10000000101010101000
10101000111010001011
10000010010100000000
10100000100111011011
10001011111100111100
10001110011010010011
10110011001101110010
11000010110111000101
11001011011110011010
11111111111111111111

10/25/2024 F H L M C Mltcl Mtg  5.180%  3/25/29 259.00
$0.00432/Pv On      60,000.00 Pv Due 10/25/24

10/25/2024 F N M A #Ma4838      3.500% 11/01/52 1,202.73
September   FNMA Due  10/25/24

10/25/2024 F N M A #Ma4867      4.500% 12/01/52 1,035.99
September   FNMA Due  10/25/24

10/01/2024 Interest From 9/1/24   To 9/30/24 1,914.45

10/15/2024 First Natl Mstr    8.24026%  4/16/29 171.00
$0.00427/Pv On      40,000.00 Pv Due 10/15/24

10/25/2024 FNMA Cb8133          5.000%  3/01/54 323.42
September   FNMA Due  10/25/24

10/15/2024 Ford Cr Aut Own Tr   0.490%  9/15/26 24.14
$0.00041/Pv On      59,127.61 Pv Due 10/15/24

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 34 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

DATE DESCRIPTION CASH

F H L M C Mltcl Mtg  5.180%  3/25/29
3137Hckv3

F N M A #Ma4838      3.500% 11/01/52
31418Elu2

F N M A #Ma4867      4.500% 12/01/52
31418Emr8

First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
31846V336

First Natl Mstr    8.24026%  4/16/29
32113Cbv1

FNMA Cb8133          5.000%  3/01/54
3140Qubb1

Ford Cr Aut Own Tr   0.490%  9/15/26
34532Nad7

Ford Cr Auto Owner   5.980%  6/15/28
345295Af6

INVESTMENT ACTIVITY (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 105 of 184



10/15/2024 Ford Cr Auto Owner   5.980%  6/15/28 224.25
$0.00498/Pv On      45,000.00 Pv Due 10/15/24

10/21/2024 Gm Fin Atmbl Lease   5.160%  1/20/27 129.00
$0.00430/Pv On      30,000.00 Pv Due 10/20/24

10/21/2024 Goldman Sachs        1.948% 10/21/27 457.78
0.00974 USD/$1 Pv On 47,000 Par Value Due 10/21/24

10/25/2024 Paid Accrued Interest On Purchase Of - 50.25
Hubbell Inc          3.350%  3/01/26
Income Debit 50.25- USD

10/01/2024 Idaho Pwr Co         5.800%  4/01/54 551.00
0.029 USD/$1 Pv On 19,000 Par Value Due 10/1/24

10/08/2024 Received Accrued Interest On Sale Of 37.33
John Deere Mtn       4.200%  7/15/27
Income Credit 37.33 USD

10/11/2024 Paid Accrued Interest On Purchase Of - 812.05
Jpmorgan Chase Co    5.766%  4/22/35
Income Debit 812.05- USD

10/22/2024 Jpmorgan Chase Co    5.766%  4/22/35 864.90
0.02883 USD/$1 Pv On 30,000 Par Value Due 10/22/24

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 35 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

DATE DESCRIPTION CASH

Gm Fin Atmbl Lease   5.160%  1/20/27
362541Ae4

Goldman Sachs        1.948% 10/21/27
38141Gym0

Hubbell Inc          3.350%  3/01/26
443510Ag7

Idaho Pwr Co         5.800%  4/01/54
45138Lbj1

John Deere Mtn       4.200%  7/15/27
24422Exv6

Jpmorgan Chase Co    5.766%  4/22/35
46647Peh5

INVESTMENT ACTIVITY (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 106 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110101011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000000101
10011001001001010110
10001110110000001101
10011000000100000100
10010100110010011011
11000100001011010100
11010110010001001101
10000000100111110000
10101000101000001011
10000010111001011000
10100010110110001011
10001110000000010100
10010111011110001011
10111010010100100000
11000111010000100101
11001000111110011010
11111111111111111111

10/01/2024 Received Accrued Interest On Sale Of 36.33
Marsh McLennan       5.450%  3/15/54
Income Credit 36.33 USD

10/18/2024 Paid Accrued Interest On Purchase Of - 56.83
Occidental           6.200%  3/15/40
Income Debit 56.83- USD

10/18/2024 Paid Accrued Interest On Purchase Of - 56.83
Occidental           6.200%  3/15/40
Income Debit 56.83- USD

10/15/2024 Toyota Auto Rec      1.020%  3/15/27 42.50
$0.00085/Pv On      50,000.00 Pv Due 10/15/24

10/16/2024 Paid Accrued Interest On Purchase Of - 118.15
U S Treasury Bd      4.250%  8/15/44
Income Debit 118.15- USD

10/16/2024 Received Accrued Interest On Sale Of 151.63
U S Treasury Bd      4.500%  2/15/44
Income Credit 151.63 USD

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 36 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

DATE DESCRIPTION CASH

Total Jpmorgan Chase Co    5.766%  4/22/35 52.85

Marsh McLennan       5.450%  3/15/54
571748Bx9

Occidental           6.200%  3/15/40
674599Dj1

Total Occidental           6.200%  3/15/40 - 113.66

Toyota Auto Rec      1.020%  3/15/27
89238Jad7

U S Treasury Bd      4.250%  8/15/44
912810Ud8

U S Treasury Bd      4.500%  2/15/44
912810Tz1

INVESTMENT ACTIVITY (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 107 of 184



10/01/2024 Paid Accrued Interest On Purchase Of              - 227.10
U S Treasury Bd      4.750%  5/15/54
Income Debit 227.10- USD

10/07/2024 Received Accrued Interest On Sale Of                273.35
U S Treasury Bd      4.750%  5/15/54
Income Credit 273.35 USD

10/11/2024 Received Accrued Interest On Sale Of                187.26
U S Treasury Bd      4.750%  5/15/54
Income Credit 187.26 USD

10/30/2024 Received Accrued Interest On Sale Of                422.28
U S Treasury Bd      4.750%  5/15/54
Income Credit 422.28 USD

10/21/2024 Paid Accrued Interest On Purchase Of              - 141.35
U S Treasury Nt      3.500%  9/30/26
Income Debit 141.35- USD

10/25/2024 Received Accrued Interest On Sale Of                 24.04
U S Treasury Nt      3.500%  9/30/26
Income Credit 24.04 USD

10/30/2024 Paid Accrued Interest On Purchase Of              - 115.38
U S Treasury Nt      3.500%  9/30/26
Income Debit 115.38- USD

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 37 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

DATE DESCRIPTION CASH

U S Treasury Bd      4.750%  5/15/54
912810Ua4

Total U S Treasury Bd      4.750%  5/15/54                655.79

U S Treasury Nt      3.500%  9/30/26
91282CLP4

Total U S Treasury Nt      3.500%  9/30/26              - 232.69

U S Treasury Nt      3.625%  8/31/29
91282Clk5

INVESTMENT ACTIVITY (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 108 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110100011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000011101
10011001001001011010
10001110100000000001
10011000000100111000
10010100110101101111
11000100001110100000
11010110001101111101
10000000100011100000
10101000010001011011
10000011001110111000
10100000111011111011
10001011010110011000
10010110011000010001
10110111010011111000
11011001110101101101
11001000111110100010
11111111111111111111

10/01/2024 Received Accrued Interest On Sale Of                 62.09
U S Treasury Nt      3.625%  8/31/29
Income Credit 62.09 USD

10/22/2024 Received Accrued Interest On Sale Of                107.73
U S Treasury Nt      3.750%  8/31/31
Income Credit 107.73 USD

10/01/2024 Paid Accrued Interest On Purchase Of              - 173.22
U S Treasury Nt      4.125%  8/15/34
Income Debit 173.22- USD

10/03/2024 Paid Accrued Interest On Purchase Of              - 154.79
U S Treasury Nt      4.125%  8/15/34
Income Debit 154.79- USD

10/22/2024 Paid Accrued Interest On Purchase Of              - 100.24
U S Treasury Nt      4.125%  8/15/34
Income Debit 100.24- USD

10/11/2024 Received Accrued Interest On Sale Of                185.87
U S Treasury Nt      4.000%  2/15/34
Income Credit 185.87 USD

10/03/2024 Received Accrued Interest On Sale Of                109.71
U S Treasury Nt      4.250%  6/30/29
Income Credit 109.71 USD

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 38 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

DATE DESCRIPTION CASH

U S Treasury Nt      3.750%  8/31/31
91282Clj8

U S Treasury Nt      3.875%  8/15/34
91282Clf6

Total U S Treasury Nt      3.875%  8/15/34              - 428.25

U S Treasury Nt      4.000%  2/15/34
91282Cjz5

U S Treasury Nt      4.250%  6/30/29
91282Ckx8

INVESTMENT ACTIVITY (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 109 of 184



10/02/2024 Received Accrued Interest On Sale Of 325.68
U S Treasury Nt      4.250%  6/30/31
Income Credit 325.68 USD

10/18/2024 Received Accrued Interest On Sale Of 355.71
U S Treasury Nt      4.250%  6/30/31
Income Credit 355.71 USD

10/11/2024 United Air 2014 1 A  4.000%  4/11/26 508.38
$0.02000/Pv On      25,419.16 Pv Due 10/11/24

10/17/2024 Paid Accrued Interest On Purchase Of - 290.28
Unitedhealth Group   2.750%  5/15/40
Income Debit 290.28- USD

10/17/2024 Received Accrued Interest On Sale Of 196.46
Unitedhealth Group   5.750%  7/15/64
Income Credit 196.46 USD

10/01/2024 Westar Energy Inc    3.100%  4/01/27 372.00
0.0155 USD/$1 Pv On 24,000 Par Value Due 10/1/24

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 39 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

DATE DESCRIPTION CASH

U S Treasury Nt      4.250%  6/30/31
91282Ckw0

Total U S Treasury Nt      4.250%  6/30/31 681.39

United Air 2014 1 A  4.000%  4/11/26
90932Paa6

Unitedhealth Group   2.750%  5/15/40
91324Pdy5

Unitedhealth Group   5.750%  7/15/64
91324Pfm9

Westar Energy Inc    3.100%  4/01/27
95709Tap5

World Omni Aut Lea   5.570%  7/17/28
981944Ae1

INVESTMENT ACTIVITY (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 110 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110011011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000011101
10011001001001010110
10001110010000001101
10011000000101011100
10010100110111100111
11000100001111010010
11010110000000010101
10000000101011000000
10101001111110110011
10000011111101100100
10100111110010000011
10001111101001011100
10000110110000111001
10100000100010100100
11001100110001011101
11001001111110101010
11111111111111111111

10/15/2024 World Omni Aut Lea   5.570%  7/17/28 420.00
$0.00420/Pv On     100,000.00 Pv Due 10/15/24

10/04/2024 0.311315 USD/Share On 2,392 Shares Due 10/4/24 744.67

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 40 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

DATE DESCRIPTION CASH

Total Interest 16,014.58

Dividends

Ishares Mbs Etf
464288588

Total Dividends 744.67

INVESTMENT ACTIVITY (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 111 of 184



10/31/2024 Paid To   Phase II Systems - 1,750.23
Pars Trust Admin Fee
Per Directive Dated 10/29/24

10/28/2024 Collected - 1,961.02
Charged   For Period 09/01/2024 Thru 09/30/2024

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 41 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

DATE DESCRIPTION CASH

Administrative Expenses

Contract Administrator Fees

Administrative Fee

Total Administrative Fee - 1,750.23

Total Contract Administrator Fees - 1,750.23

Total Administrative Expenses - 1,750.23

Trust Fees

Trust Fees

Total Trust Fees - 1,961.02

Total Trust Fees - 1,961.02

Total Plan Expenses - 3,711.25

PLAN EXPENSES

ATTACHMENT A

Page 112 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110010011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000000101
10011001001001011010
10001110000000000001
10011000000101100000
10010100110000010011
11000100001010100110
11010110011100100101
10000000101111010000
10101001000111100011
10000010001010000100
10100101111111110011
10001010111111010000
10000111110110100011
10101101100101111100
11010010010100010101
11001001111110010010
11111111111111111111

10/11/2024 Stock Split           25,240.00 .00 .00 .00
3 For 1 Stock Split On
Schwab U S Large Cap Etf Due 10/10/24
25,240 Additional Shares Received
This Is A 3 For 1 Stock Split
808524201

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 42 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

REALIZED/
SHARES OR MARKET UNREALIZED

DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT BOOK VALUE VALUE GAIN/LOSS

Stock Dividends/Stock Splits

Total Stock Dividends/Stock Splits           25,240.00 .00 .00 .00

Total Corporate Changes And Adjustments           25,240.00 .00 .00 .00

CORPORATE CHANGES AND ADJUSTMENTS

ATTACHMENT A

Page 113 of 184



10/02/2024 Purchased           33,392.080                   .00           - 33,392.08             33,392.08
33,392.08 Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 10/2/24
31846V336

10/07/2024 Purchased           16,210.260                   .00           - 16,210.26             16,210.26
16,210.26 Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 10/7/24
31846V336

10/08/2024 Purchased           10,039.830                   .00           - 10,039.83             10,039.83
10,039.83 Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 10/8/24
31846V336

10/15/2024 Purchased            1,406.900                   .00            - 1,406.90              1,406.90
1,406.9 Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 10/15/24
31846V336

10/15/2024 Purchased            7,483.970                   .00            - 7,483.97              7,483.97
7,483.97 Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 10/15/24
31846V336

10/16/2024 Purchased            3,946.020                   .00            - 3,946.02              3,946.02
3,946.02 Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 10/16/24
31846V336

10/18/2024 Purchased           27,953.250                   .00           - 27,953.25             27,953.25
27,953.25 Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 10/18/24
31846V336

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 43 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

SHARES/
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION CASH BOOK VALUE

Cash And Equivalents

PURCHASES

ATTACHMENT A

Page 114 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110001011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000011101
10011000111001000010
10001111110000011101
10011000000101000100
10010100110100011001
11000100001101100110
11010110011111011101
10000000100111011000
10101001110110100011
10000010010101110100
10100000111110010111
10001110001000110000
10011110100010000101
10111011101111010010
11010000110011110101
11001011111110010010
11111111111111111111

10/25/2024 Purchased           14,365.310 .00 - 14,365.31 14,365.31
14,365.31 Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 10/25/24
31846V336

10/25/2024 Purchased 259 259.000 .00 - 259.00 259.00
Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 10/25/24
31846V336

10/29/2024 Purchased 159.38 159.380 .00 - 159.38 159.38
Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 10/29/24
31846V336

10/30/2024 Purchased          124,660.960 .00 - 124,660.96            124,660.96
124,660.96 Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 10/30/24
31846V336

10/30/2024 Purchased            1,267.600 .00 - 1,267.60 1,267.60
1,267.6 Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 10/30/24
31846V336

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 44 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

SHARES/
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION CASH BOOK VALUE

Total First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X          241,144.560 .00 - 241,144.56            241,144.56

Total Cash And Equivalents          241,144.560 .00 - 241,144.56            241,144.56

US Government Issues

PURCHASES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 115 of 184



10/15/2024 Purchased 17,000           17,000.000                   .00           - 16,433.55             16,433.55
Par Value Of
U S Treasury Bd      4.250%  8/15/44
Trade Date 10/15/24
Purchased Through BofA Securities, Inc./Fxd Inc
Swift External Ref#: 8428903223741541
17,000 Par Value At 96.66794118 %
912810UD8

10/18/2024 Purchased 70,000           70,000.000                   .00           - 69,395.70             69,395.70
Par Value Of
U S Treasury Nt      3.500%  9/30/26
Trade Date 10/18/24
Purchased Through Wells Fargo Securities, LLC
Swift External Ref#: 8429203223764525
70,000 Par Value At 99.13671429 %
91282CLP4

10/29/2024 Purchased 40,000           40,000.000                   .00           - 39,510.94             39,510.94
Par Value Of
U S Treasury Nt      3.500%  9/30/26
Trade Date 10/29/24
Purchased Through J.P. Morgan Securities LLC
Swift External Ref#: 8430303223814858
40,000 Par Value At 98.77735 %
91282CLP4

10/02/2024 Purchased 30,000           30,000.000                   .00           - 30,230.86             30,230.86
Par Value Of
U S Treasury Nt      4.125%  8/15/34
Trade Date 10/2/24
Purchased Through Wells Fargo Securities, LLC
Swift External Ref#: 8427603223668763
30,000 Par Value At 100.76953333 %
91282CLF6

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 45 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

SHARES/
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION CASH BOOK VALUE

Total U S Treasury Bd      4.250%  8/15/44           17,000.000                   .00           - 16,433.55             16,433.55

Total U S Treasury Nt      3.500%  9/30/26          110,000.000                   .00          - 108,906.64            108,906.64

PURCHASES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 116 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110000011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000000101
10011000111001001110
10001111100000010001
10011000000101111000
10010100110011101101
11000100001000010010
11010110000011101101
10000000100011001000
10101001001111110011
10000011100010010100
10100010110011100111
10001011011110111100
10011111100100011111
10110110101000001010
11001110010110111101
11001011111110101010
11111111111111111111

10/21/2024 Purchased 14,000           14,000.000 .00 - 13,662.03 13,662.03
Par Value Of
U S Treasury Nt      4.125%  8/15/34
Trade Date 10/21/24
Purchased Through Deutsche Bank Securities, Inc.
Swift External Ref#: 8429503223768683
14,000 Par Value At 97.58592857 %
91282CLF6

10/01/2024 Purchased 30,000           30,000.000 .00 - 29,951.40 29,951.40
Par Value Of
Accenture Capital    4.250% 10/04/31
Trade Date 10/1/24
Purchased Through J.P. Morgan Securities LLC
Swift External Ref#: 8427503223660113
30,000 Par Value At 99.838 %
00440KAC7

10/21/2024 Purchased 20,000           20,000.000 .00 - 19,978.80 19,978.80
Par Value Of
American Honda Mtn   4.850% 10/23/31
Trade Date 10/21/24
Purchased Through Mizuho Securities USA Fxd Inc
Swift External Ref#: 8429503223770300
20,000 Par Value At 99.894 %
02665WFU0

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 46 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

SHARES/
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION CASH BOOK VALUE

Total U S Treasury Nt      3.875%  8/15/34           44,000.000 .00 - 43,892.89 43,892.89

Total Government Issues          171,000.000 .00 - 169,233.08            169,233.08

Corporate Issues

Total Accenture Capital    4.250% 10/04/31           30,000.000 .00 - 29,951.40 29,951.40

Total American Honda Mtn   4.850% 10/23/31           20,000.000 .00 - 19,978.80 19,978.80

PURCHASES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 117 of 184



10/10/2024 Purchased 10,000           10,000.000 .00 - 10,198.70 10,198.70
Par Value Of
Duke Energy          5.550%  3/15/54
Trade Date 10/10/24
Purchased Through Pershing LLC
Swift External Ref#: 8428403223726680
10,000 Par Value At 101.987 %
26442EAL4

10/24/2024 Purchased 10,000           10,000.000 .00 - 9,819.60 9,819.60
Par Value Of
Hubbell Inc          3.350%  3/01/26
Trade Date 10/24/24
Purchased Through Barclays Capital Inc. Fixed In
Swift External Ref#: 8429803223786926
10,000 Par Value At 98.196 %
443510AG7

10/10/2024 Purchased 30,000           30,000.000 .00 - 31,778.40 31,778.40
Par Value Of
Jpmorgan Chase Co    5.766%  4/22/35
Trade Date 10/10/24
Purchased Through Morgan Stanley & Co. LLC
Swift External Ref#: 8428403223725916
30,000 Par Value At 105.928 %
46647PEH5

10/31/2024 Purchased 15,000           15,000.000 .00 - 14,700.90 14,700.90
Par Value Of
Martin Marietta      5.500% 12/01/54
Trade Date 10/31/24
Purchased Through Deutsche Bank Securities, Inc.
Swift External Ref#: 8430503223841119
15,000 Par Value At 98.006 %
573284BB1

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 47 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

SHARES/
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION CASH BOOK VALUE

Total Duke Energy          5.550%  3/15/54           10,000.000 .00 - 10,198.70 10,198.70

Total Hubbell Inc          3.350%  3/01/26           10,000.000 .00 - 9,819.60 9,819.60

Total Jpmorgan Chase Co    5.766%  4/22/35           30,000.000 .00 - 31,778.40 31,778.40

PURCHASES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 118 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110111011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000010101
10011000111001011010
10001111010000000101
10011000000101011000
10010100110101001001
11000100001100001000
11010110000110000101
10000000100111110000
10101001100000101011
10000010000110000000
10100001111000010011
10001001110010010100
10001001010111101001
10111010111000001010
11001110010110100101
11001000111010001010
11111111111111111111

10/17/2024 Purchased 10,000           10,000.000                   .00           - 10,237.10             10,237.10
Par Value Of
Occidental           6.200%  3/15/40
Trade Date 10/17/24
Purchased Through Stifel, Nicolaus & Co.,Inc.
Swift External Ref#: 8429103223761272
10,000 Par Value At 102.371 %
674599DJ1

10/17/2024 Purchased 10,000           10,000.000                   .00           - 10,237.10             10,237.10
Par Value Of
Occidental           6.200%  3/15/40
Trade Date 10/17/24
Purchased Through J.P. Morgan Securities LLC
Swift External Ref#: 8429103223761381
10,000 Par Value At 102.371 %
674599DJ1

10/17/2024 Purchased 25,000           25,000.000                   .00           - 25,000.00             25,000.00
Par Value Of
State Str Corp Sr Nt 4.675% 10/22/32
Trade Date 10/17/24
Purchased Through Morgan Stanley & Co. LLC
Swift External Ref#: 8429103223761417
25,000 Par Value At 100 %
857477CR2

10/07/2024 Purchased 15,000           15,000.000                   .00           - 14,994.15             14,994.15
Par Value Of
Toyota Mtr Mtn       4.350% 10/08/27
Trade Date 10/7/24
Purchased Through Citigroup Global Markets Inc.
Swift External Ref#: 8428103223707531
15,000 Par Value At 99.961 %
89236TMS1

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 48 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

SHARES/
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION CASH BOOK VALUE

Total Martin Marietta      5.500% 12/01/54           15,000.000                   .00           - 14,700.90             14,700.90

Total Occidental           6.200%  3/15/40           20,000.000                   .00           - 20,474.20             20,474.20

Total State Str Corp Sr Nt 4.675% 10/22/32           25,000.000                   .00           - 25,000.00             25,000.00

PURCHASES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 119 of 184



10/16/2024 Purchased 25,000           25,000.000                   .00           - 18,851.25             18,851.25
Par Value Of
Unitedhealth Group   2.750%  5/15/40
Trade Date 10/16/24
Purchased Through Goldman Sachs & Co. LLC
Swift External Ref#: 8429003223752531
25,000 Par Value At 75.405 %
91324PDY5

10/09/2024 Purchased            4,884.721                   .00          - 250,000.00            250,000.00
4,884.721 Shares Of
Cohen & Steers Instl Realty Shares
Trade Date 10/9/24
4,884.721 Shares At 51.18 USD
19247U106

10/29/2024 Purchased            9,307.634                   .00          - 367,000.00            367,000.00
9,307.634 Shares Of
Columbia Contrarian Core Fund
Trade Date 10/29/24
9,307.634 Shares At 39.43 USD
19766M709

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 49 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

SHARES/
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION CASH BOOK VALUE

Total Toyota Mtr Mtn       4.350% 10/08/27           15,000.000                   .00           - 14,994.15             14,994.15

Total Unitedhealth Group   2.750%  5/15/40           25,000.000                   .00           - 18,851.25             18,851.25

Total Corporate Issues          200,000.000                   .00          - 195,747.40            195,747.40

Mutual Funds-Equity

Total Cohen & Steers Instl Realty Shares            4,884.721                   .00          - 250,000.00            250,000.00

Total Columbia Contrarian Core Fund            9,307.634                   .00          - 367,000.00            367,000.00

PURCHASES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 120 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110110011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000001101
10011000111001010110
10001111000000001001
10011000000101100100
10010100110010111101
11000100001001111100
11010110011010110101
10000000100011100000
10101001011001111011
10000011110001100000
10100011110101100011
10001100100100011000
10001000010001110011
10110111111111010010
11010000110011101101
11001000111010110010
11111111111111111111

10/29/2024 Purchased            4,529.148 .00 - 101,000.00            101,000.00
4,529.148 Shares Of
Natixis Vaughan Nelson Select N
Trade Date 10/29/24
4,529.148 Shares At 22.30 USD
63873P841

10/29/2024 Purchased            3,269.877 .00 - 146,000.00            146,000.00
3,269.877 Shares Of
Putnam Core Equity Fund Y
Trade Date 10/29/24
3,269.877 Shares At 44.65 USD
74676P839

10/29/2024 Purchased          101,221.000 2,024.42 - 2,325,046.37          2,325,046.37
101,221 Shares Of
Schwab U S  Large Cap Etf
Trade Date 10/29/24
Purchased Through Barclays Capital Inc.
Swift External Ref#: Djcatewiaaexxqaa
101,221 Shares At 22.95 USD
808524201

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 50 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

SHARES/
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION CASH BOOK VALUE

Total Natixis Vaughan Nelson Select N            4,529.148 .00 - 101,000.00            101,000.00

Total Putnam Core Equity Fund Y            3,269.877 .00 - 146,000.00            146,000.00

Total Schwab U S  Large Cap Etf          101,221.000 2,024.42 - 2,325,046.37          2,325,046.37

Total Mutual Funds-Equity          123,212.380 2,024.42 - 3,189,046.37          3,189,046.37

Total Purchases          735,356.940 2,024.42 - 3,795,171.41          3,795,171.41

PURCHASES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 121 of 184



10/01/2024 Sold - 13,129.560 .00 13,129.56 - 13,129.56 .00
13,129.56 Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 10/1/24
31846V336

10/03/2024 Sold - 19,364.790 .00 19,364.79 - 19,364.79 .00
19,364.79 Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 10/3/24
31846V336

10/04/2024 Sold - 29,206.730 .00 29,206.73 - 29,206.73 .00
29,206.73 Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 10/4/24
31846V336

10/10/2024 Sold - 14,994.150 .00 14,994.15 - 14,994.15 .00
14,994.15 Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 10/10/24
31846V336

10/11/2024 Sold 398.09 - 398.090 .00 398.09 - 398.09 .00
Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 10/11/24
31846V336

10/17/2024 Sold - 3,060.970 .00 3,060.97 - 3,060.97 .00
3,060.97 Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 10/17/24
31846V336

10/21/2024 Sold - 68,950.270 .00 68,950.27 - 68,950.27 .00
68,950.27 Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 10/21/24
31846V336

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 51 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

SHARES/ TRANSACTION REALIZED
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION PROCEEDS BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS

Cash And Equivalents

SALES AND MATURITIES

ATTACHMENT A

Page 122 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110101011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000001101
10011000111001010110
10001110110000101001
10011000000101110000
10010100110111111011
11000100001000100000
11010110011000100101
10000000101110111000
10101001001011111011
10000011011100111000
10100001100100110011
10001001011000110000
10010001010101101011
10111110100110000000
11010101010100001101
11001011011010110010
11111111111111111111

10/22/2024 Sold - 3,071.750 .00 3,071.75 - 3,071.75 .00
3,071.75 Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 10/22/24
31846V336

10/23/2024 Sold - 19,978.800 .00 19,978.80 - 19,978.80 .00
19,978.8 Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 10/23/24
31846V336

10/28/2024 Sold - 1,961.020 .00 1,961.02 - 1,961.02 .00
1,961.02 Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 10/28/24
31846V336

10/31/2024 Sold - 1,750.230 .00 1,750.23 - 1,750.23 .00
1,750.23 Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 10/31/24
31846V336

10/25/2024 Paid Down - 2,311.030 .00 2,311.03 - 2,054.29 256.74
2,311.03 Par Value Of
F H L M C #Sd8237    4.000%  7/01/52
For Record Date Of September  Due 10/25/24
September   FHLMC Due 10/25/24
3132DWEJ8

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 52 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

SHARES/ TRANSACTION REALIZED
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION PROCEEDS BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS

Total First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X - 175,866.360 .00            175,866.36 - 175,866.36 .00

Total Cash And Equivalents - 175,866.360 .00            175,866.36 - 175,866.36 .00

US Government Issues

Total F H L M C #Sd8237 4.000%  7/01/52 - 2,311.030 .00 2,311.03 - 2,054.29 256.74

SALES AND MATURITIES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 123 of 184



10/25/2024 Paid Down            - 416.480                   .00                416.48              - 390.65                 25.83
416.48 Par Value Of
F H L M C #Sd8244    4.000%  9/01/52
For Record Date Of September  Due 10/25/24
September   FHLMC Due 10/25/24
3132DWER0

10/25/2024 Paid Down          - 2,245.800                   .00              2,245.80            - 2,122.98                122.82
2,245.8 Par Value Of
F H L M C #Sd8288    5.000% 12/01/52
For Record Date Of September  Due 10/25/24
September   FHLMC Due 10/25/24
3132DWF57

10/25/2024 Paid Down          - 1,353.770                   .00              1,353.77            - 1,160.01                193.76
1,353.77 Par Value Of
F N M A #Ma4838      3.500% 11/01/52
For Record Date Of September  Due 10/25/24
September   FNMA Due  10/25/24
31418ELU2

10/25/2024 Paid Down          - 1,187.040                   .00              1,187.04            - 1,089.67                 97.37
1,187.04 Par Value Of
F N M A #Ma4867      4.500% 12/01/52
For Record Date Of September  Due 10/25/24
September   FNMA Due  10/25/24
31418EMR8

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 53 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

SHARES/ TRANSACTION REALIZED
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION PROCEEDS BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS

Total F H L M C #Sd8244 4.000%  9/01/52            - 416.480                   .00                416.48              - 390.65                 25.83

Total F H L M C #Sd8288 5.000% 12/01/52          - 2,245.800                   .00              2,245.80            - 2,122.98                122.82

Total F N M A #Ma4838 3.500% 11/01/52          - 1,353.770                   .00              1,353.77            - 1,160.01                193.76

Total F N M A #Ma4867 4.500% 12/01/52          - 1,187.040                   .00              1,187.04            - 1,089.67                 97.37

SALES AND MATURITIES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 124 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110100011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000010101
10011000111001011010
10001110100000100101
10011000000101001100
10010100110000001111
11000100001101010100
11010110000100010101
10000000101010101000
10101001110010101011
10000010101011011000
10100011101001000011
10001100001110111100
10010000010011110001
10110011100001011000
11001011110001000101
11001011011010001010
11111111111111111111

10/25/2024 Paid Down - 218.150 .00 218.15 - 211.06 7.09
218.15 Par Value Of
FNMA Cb8133          5.000%  3/01/54
For Record Date Of September  Due 10/25/24
September   FNMA Due  10/25/24
3140QUBB1

10/15/2024 Sold 20,000 - 20,000.000 .00 20,346.09 - 20,360.94 - 14.85
Par Value Of
U S Treasury Bd      4.500%  2/15/44
Trade Date 10/15/24
Sold Through J.P. Morgan Securities LLC
Swift External Ref#: 8428903223741532
20,000 Par Value At 101.73045 %
912810TZ1

10/04/2024 Sold 15,000 - 15,000.000 .00 15,936.91 - 16,292.73 - 355.82
Par Value Of
U S Treasury Bd      4.750%  5/15/54
Trade Date 10/4/24
Sold Through Barclays Capital Inc. Fixed In
Swift External Ref#: 8427803223688669
15,000 Par Value At 106.24606667 %
912810UA4

10/10/2024 Sold 10,000 - 10,000.000 .00 10,384.38 - 10,861.81 - 477.43
Par Value Of
U S Treasury Bd      4.750%  5/15/54
Trade Date 10/10/24
Sold Through J.P. Morgan Securities LLC
Swift External Ref#: 8428403223726677
10,000 Par Value At 103.8438 %
912810UA4

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 54 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

SHARES/ TRANSACTION REALIZED
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION PROCEEDS BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS

Total FNMA Cb8133 5.000%  3/01/54 - 218.150 .00 218.15 - 211.06 7.09

Total U S Treasury Bd 4.500%  2/15/44 - 20,000.000 .00 20,346.09 - 20,360.94 - 14.85

SALES AND MATURITIES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 125 of 184



10/29/2024 Sold 20,000         - 20,000.000                   .00             20,146.09           - 21,723.64            - 1,577.55
Par Value Of
U S Treasury Bd      4.750%  5/15/54
Trade Date 10/29/24
Sold Through Barclays Capital Inc. Fixed In
Swift External Ref#: 8430303223814743
20,000 Par Value At 100.73045 %
912810UA4

10/31/2024 Sold 13,000         - 13,000.000                   .00             13,344.80           - 14,120.36              - 775.56
Par Value Of
U S Treasury Bd      4.750%  5/15/54
Trade Date 10/31/24
Sold Through Wells Fargo Securities, LLC
Swift External Ref#: 8430503223840481
13,000 Par Value At 102.65230769 %
912810UA4

10/24/2024 Sold 10,000         - 10,000.000                   .00              9,899.61            - 9,913.67               - 14.06
Par Value Of
U S Treasury Nt      3.500%  9/30/26
Trade Date 10/24/24
Sold Through BofA Securities, Inc./Fxd Inc
Swift External Ref#: 8429803223786811
10,000 Par Value At 98.9961 %
91282CLP4

10/21/2024 Sold 20,000         - 20,000.000                   .00             19,617.19           - 20,186.72              - 569.53
Par Value Of
U S Treasury Nt      3.750%  8/31/31
Trade Date 10/21/24
Sold Through BofA Securities, Inc./Fxd Inc
Swift External Ref#: 8429503223769637
20,000 Par Value At 98.08595 %
91282CLJ8

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 55 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

SHARES/ TRANSACTION REALIZED
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION PROCEEDS BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS

Total U S Treasury Bd 4.750%  5/15/54         - 58,000.000                   .00             59,812.18           - 62,998.54            - 3,186.36

Total U S Treasury Nt 3.500%  9/30/26         - 10,000.000                   .00              9,899.61            - 9,913.67               - 14.06

Total U S Treasury Nt 3.750%  8/31/31         - 20,000.000                   .00             19,617.19           - 20,186.72              - 569.53

SALES AND MATURITIES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 126 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110011011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000010101
10011000111001010110
10001110010000101001
10011000000100101000
10010100110010000111
11000100001100100110
11010110001001111101
10000000100010001000
10101000011101000011
10000010011000000100
10100100100000111011
10001000110001111000
10000000111011011001
10100100010000000100
11011110110101110101
11001010011010000010
11111111111111111111

10/10/2024 Sold 30,000         - 30,000.000                   .00             29,835.94           - 29,151.62                684.32
Par Value Of
U S Treasury Nt      4.000%  2/15/34
Trade Date 10/10/24
Sold Through BofA Securities, Inc./Fxd Inc
Swift External Ref#: 8428403223725906
30,000 Par Value At 99.45313333 %
91282CJZ5

10/02/2024 Sold 10,000         - 10,000.000                   .00             10,301.95           - 10,058.26                243.69
Par Value Of
U S Treasury Nt      4.250%  6/30/29
Trade Date 10/2/24
Sold Through J.P. Morgan Securities LLC
Swift External Ref#: 8427603223668735
10,000 Par Value At 103.0195 %
91282CKX8

10/01/2024 Sold 30,000         - 30,000.000                   .00             31,151.95           - 29,913.20              1,238.75
Par Value Of
U S Treasury Nt      4.250%  6/30/31
Trade Date 10/1/24
Sold Through BofA Securities, Inc./Fxd Inc
Swift External Ref#: 8427503223657264
30,000 Par Value At 103.83983333 %
91282CKW0

10/17/2024 Sold 28,000         - 28,000.000                   .00             28,426.56           - 27,918.99                507.57
Par Value Of
U S Treasury Nt      4.250%  6/30/31
Trade Date 10/17/24
Sold Through BofA Securities, Inc./Fxd Inc
Swift External Ref#: 8429103223760986
28,000 Par Value At 101.52342857 %
91282CKW0

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 56 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

SHARES/ TRANSACTION REALIZED
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION PROCEEDS BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS

Total U S Treasury Nt 4.000%  2/15/34         - 30,000.000                   .00             29,835.94           - 29,151.62                684.32

Total U S Treasury Nt 4.250%  6/30/29         - 10,000.000                   .00             10,301.95           - 10,058.26                243.69

Total U S Treasury Nt 4.250%  6/30/31         - 58,000.000                   .00             59,578.51           - 57,832.19              1,746.32

SALES AND MATURITIES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 127 of 184



10/21/2024 Sold 15,000 - 15,000.000 .00 14,892.45 - 14,953.05 - 60.60
Par Value Of
American Honda Mtn   4.900%  1/10/34
Trade Date 10/21/24
Sold Through Deutsche Bank Securities, Inc.
Swift External Ref#: 8429503223768643
15,000 Par Value At 99.283 %
02665WEZ0

10/17/2024 Sold 20,000 - 20,000.000 .00 19,614.40 - 19,993.20 - 378.80
Par Value Of
Devon Energy Corp    5.200%  9/15/34
Trade Date 10/17/24
Sold Through Truist Securities, Inc.
Swift External Ref#: 8429103223760639
20,000 Par Value At 98.072 %
25179MBG7

10/15/2024 Paid Down - 7,039.830 .00 7,039.83 - 6,647.69 392.14
7,039.83 Par Value Of
Ford Cr Aut Own Tr   0.490%  9/15/26
Trade Date 10/15/24
34532NAD7

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 57 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

SHARES/ TRANSACTION REALIZED
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION PROCEEDS BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS

Total Government Issues - 213,732.270 .00            217,123.74 - 217,530.60 - 406.86

Corporate Issues

Total American Honda Mtn 4.900%  1/10/34 - 15,000.000 .00 14,892.45 - 14,953.05 - 60.60

Total Devon Energy Corp 5.200%  9/15/34 - 20,000.000 .00 19,614.40 - 19,993.20 - 378.80

Total Ford Cr Aut Own Tr 0.490%  9/15/26 - 7,039.830 .00 7,039.83 - 6,647.69 392.14

SALES AND MATURITIES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 128 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110010011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000001101
10011000111001011010
10001110000000100101
10011000000100010100
10010100110101110011
11000100001001010010
11010110010101001101
10000000100110011000
10101000100100010011
10000011101111100100
10100110101101001011
10001101100111110100
10000001111101000011
10101001010111011100
11000000010000111101
11001010011010111010
11111111111111111111

10/07/2024 Sold 10,000 - 10,000.000 .00 10,002.50 - 9,998.60 3.90
Par Value Of
John Deere Mtn       4.200%  7/15/27
Trade Date 10/7/24
Sold Through Td Securities (USA)
Swift External Ref#: 8428103223706937
10,000 Par Value At 100.025 %
24422EXV6

10/11/2024 Paid Down - 1,329.310 .00 1,329.31 - 1,290.26 39.05
1,329.31 Par Value Of
United Air 2014 1 A  4.000%  4/11/26
Trade Date 10/11/24
90932PAA6

10/16/2024 Sold 15,000 - 15,000.000 .00 15,884.10 - 14,953.80 930.30
Par Value Of
Unitedhealth Group   5.750%  7/15/64
Trade Date 10/16/24
Sold Through Goldman Sachs & Co. LLC
Swift External Ref#: 8429003223752473
15,000 Par Value At 105.894 %
91324PFM9

10/29/2024 Sold - 1,950.051 .00 57,000.00 - 54,074.91 2,925.09
1,950.051 Shares Of
Columbia Small Cap Growth Inst3
Trade Date 10/29/24
1,950.051 Shares At 29.23 USD
19765Y340

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 58 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

SHARES/ TRANSACTION REALIZED
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION PROCEEDS BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS

Total John Deere Mtn 4.200%  7/15/27 - 10,000.000 .00 10,002.50 - 9,998.60 3.90

Total United Air 2014 1 A 4.000%  4/11/26 - 1,329.310 .00 1,329.31 - 1,290.26 39.05

Total Unitedhealth Group 5.750%  7/15/64 - 15,000.000 .00 15,884.10 - 14,953.80 930.30

Total Corporate Issues - 68,369.140 .00 68,762.59 - 67,836.60 925.99

Mutual Funds-Equity

SALES AND MATURITIES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 129 of 184



10/29/2024 Sold - 2,004.260 .00            554,177.89 - 365,659.80            188,518.09
2,004.26 Shares Of
Dodge Cox Stock Fund I
Trade Date 10/29/24
2,004.26 Shares At 276.50 USD
256219106

10/29/2024 Sold - 10,720.820 .00            293,000.00 - 245,765.17 47,234.83
10,720.82 Shares Of
Emerald Growth Institutional
Trade Date 10/29/24
10,720.82 Shares At 27.33 USD
317609253

10/29/2024 Sold - 3,684.564 .00            451,248.55 - 299,670.28            151,578.27
3,684.564 Shares Of
Harbor Capital Appreciaton Cl R
Trade Date 10/29/24
3,684.564 Shares At 122.47 USD
411512528

10/09/2024 Sold - 13,842.746 .00            250,000.00 - 212,312.06 37,687.94
13,842.746 Shares Of
Hartford Schroders Emerging Markets
Trade Date 10/9/24
13,842.746 Shares At 18.06 USD
41665X859

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 59 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

SHARES/ TRANSACTION REALIZED
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION PROCEEDS BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS

Total Columbia Small Cap Growth Inst3 - 1,950.051 .00 57,000.00 - 54,074.91 2,925.09

Total Dodge Cox Stock Fund I - 2,004.260 .00            554,177.89 - 365,659.80            188,518.09

Total Emerald Growth Institutional - 10,720.820 .00            293,000.00 - 245,765.17 47,234.83

Total Harbor Capital Appreciaton Cl R - 3,684.564 .00            451,248.55 - 299,670.28            151,578.27

Total Hartford Schroders Emerging Markets - 13,842.746 .00            250,000.00 - 212,312.06 37,687.94

SALES AND MATURITIES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 130 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110001011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000011101
10011000101001011010
10001111110001100101
10011000000100110000
10010100110000010111
11000100001001111010
11010110001100001101
10000000101001000000
10101000101101010011
10000011111001111100
10100001000101100111
10001001010111111000
10000001111011101101
10100111111010010100
11010011110000010101
11001000011010000010
11111111111111111111

10/29/2024 Sold 7,746 - 7,746.000 154.92            687,980.59 - 468,015.76            219,964.83
Shares Of
Ishares Russell Mid Cap Etf
Trade Date 10/29/24
Sold Through Barclays Capital Inc.
Paid 154.92 USD Brokerage
Paid 19.13 USD Misc Fee1
Swift External Ref#: Djcatewoaaexxqaa
7,746 Shares At 88.84 USD
464287499

10/29/2024 Sold 4,098 - 4,098.000 81.96            402,453.38 - 248,534.38            153,919.00
Shares Of
Ishares S P 500 Growth Etf
Trade Date 10/29/24
Sold Through Barclays Capital Inc.
Paid 81.96 USD Brokerage
Paid 11.20 USD Sec Fee
Swift External Ref#: Djcatewdaaixxqaa
4,098 Shares At 98.23 USD
464287309

10/29/2024 Sold 1,505 - 1,505.000 30.10            295,904.87 - 197,993.68 97,911.19
Shares Of
Ishares S P 500 Value Etf
Trade Date 10/29/24
Sold Through Barclays Capital Inc.
Paid 30.10 USD Brokerage
Paid 8.23 USD Misc Fee1
Swift External Ref#: Djcatewwaaexxqaa
1,505 Shares At 196.64 USD
464287408

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 60 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

SHARES/ TRANSACTION REALIZED
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION PROCEEDS BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS

Total Ishares Russell Mid Cap Etf - 7,746.000 154.92            687,980.59 - 468,015.76            219,964.83

Total Ishares S P 500 Growth Etf - 4,098.000 81.96            402,453.38 - 248,534.38            153,919.00

Total Ishares S P 500 Value Etf - 1,505.000 30.10            295,904.87 - 197,993.68 97,911.19

SALES AND MATURITIES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 131 of 184



Realized gain/loss should not be used for tax purposes.

10/29/2024 Sold - 3,874.560 .00            341,000.00 - 264,425.18 76,574.82
3,874.56 Shares Of
Undiscovered Mgrs Behavioral Value
Trade Date 10/29/24
3,874.56 Shares At 88.01 USD
904504479

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 61 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

SHARES/ TRANSACTION REALIZED
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION PROCEEDS BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS

Total Undiscovered Mgrs Behavioral Value - 3,874.560 .00            341,000.00 - 264,425.18 76,574.82

Total Mutual Funds-Equity - 49,426.001 266.98          3,332,765.28 - 2,356,451.22            976,314.06

Total Sales And Maturities - 507,393.771 266.98          3,794,517.97 - 2,817,684.78            976,833.19

SALES AND MATURITIES (continued)

SALES AND MATURITIES MESSAGES

ATTACHMENT A

Page 132 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110000011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000000101
10011000101001010110
10001111100001101001
10011000000100001100
10010100110111100011
11000100001100001110
11010110010000111101
10000000101101010000
10101000010100000011
10000010001110011100
10100011001000010111
10001100000001110100
10000000111101110111
10101010111101001100
11001101010101011101
11001000011010111010
11111111111111111111

10/31/2024 11/04/2024 Purchased 15,000 Par Value Of           15,000.000 14,700.90 - 14,700.90
Martin Marietta      5.500% 12/01/54
Trade Date 10/31/24
Purchased Through Deutsche Bank Securities, Inc.
Swift External Ref#: 8430503223841119
15,000 Par Value At 98.006 %
573284BB1

10/31/2024 11/01/2024 Sold 13,000 Par Value Of - 13,000.000 - 14,120.36 13,344.80
U S Treasury Bd      4.750%  5/15/54
Trade Date 10/31/24
Sold Through Wells Fargo Securities, LLC
Sold On The Off-Exchange Transactions - Li
Swift External Ref#: 8430503223840481
13,000 Par Value At 102.65230769 %
912810UA4

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 62 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

TRADE SETTLE SHARES/
DATE DATE DESCRIPTION PAR VALUE BOOK VALUE CASH

Purchases

Total Purchases           15,000.000 14,700.90 - 14,700.90

Sales

Total Sales - 13,000.000 - 14,120.36 13,344.80

Net Trades Pending Settlement            2,000.000 580.54 - 1,356.10

PENDING TRADES

ATTACHMENT A

Page 133 of 184



2024 .00 .00    0.00
2025 .00 .00    0.00
2026 226,177.63            224,325.05    5.28
2027 203,686.46            198,578.17    4.68
2028 320,964.45            320,288.06    7.54
2029 268,012.53            267,812.08    6.31
2030 110,000.00            109,267.45    2.58
2031 524,000.00            518,658.30   12.20
2032 76,000.00 72,432.94    1.70
2033 115,228.34            111,220.71    2.61
2034 - 2038 472,000.00            470,642.84   11.07
2039 - 2043 179,000.00            162,326.94    3.81
2044 - 2048 142,000.00 64,236.52    1.51
2049 - 2053 1,603,652.31          1,481,184.59   34.84
OVER   2053 328,403.50            249,836.96    5.87

Aaa 1,256,087.78          1,243,751.16   29.26
Aa2 15,000.00 15,306.45    0.36
Aa3 97,228.34 94,683.83    2.23
A1 143,000.00            145,458.27    3.42
A2 249,000.00            241,786.51    5.69
A3 125,012.53            114,164.27    2.69
Baa1 201,000.00            193,542.32    4.55
Baa2 210,000.00            190,349.34    4.48
Baa3 89,000.00 88,251.37    2.08
N/A 2,078,796.57          1,893,803.14   44.55
Not Provided 105,000.00 29,713.95    0.69

AAA 232,087.78            228,453.66    5.37
AA- 45,000.00 44,145.45    1.04

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 63 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

PERCENTAGE
 OF

PAR VALUE MARKET VALUE CATEGORY

MATURITY SUMMARY

Total          4,569,125.22          4,250,810.61  100.00

MOODY'S RATING

Total          4,569,125.22          4,250,810.61  100.00

S&P RATING

BOND SUMMARY

ATTACHMENT A

Page 134 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110111011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000011101
10011000101001000010
10001111010001011001
10011000000100100000
10010100110010001101
11000100001111010100
11010110000000111101
10000000110001110000
10101000011010111011
10000010010000001100
10100011010111001111
10001110001000000000
10011111110010100101
10110000101110111110
11000101010101011101
11001001110110001010
11111111111111111111

A+ 73,000.00 66,405.16    1.56
A 210,054.30            209,797.28    4.94
A- 275,686.46            270,041.83    6.35
BBB+ 300,012.53            279,506.65    6.58
BBB 205,000.00            193,706.08    4.56
BBB- 88,000.00 88,184.63    2.07
BB+ 20,000.00 19,961.60    0.47
N/A 3,015,284.15          2,820,894.32   66.36
Not Provided 105,000.00 29,713.95    0.70

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 64 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

PERCENTAGE
 OF

PAR VALUE MARKET VALUE CATEGORY

Total          4,569,125.22          4,250,810.61  100.00

BOND SUMMARY (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 135 of 184



Bmw Veh Owner Tr     3.440% 12/26/28          100,000.000             98.6130           98,613.00           95,808.59              2,804.41       3.80
05602RAE1
Standard & Poors Rating: AAA

Daimler Trucks       5.770% 12/15/27           10,000.000            101.1380           10,113.80            9,999.11                114.69       5.37
233874AC0
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

First Natl Mstr    8.24026%  4/16/29           40,000.000            100.5680           40,227.20           39,920.31                306.89       8.09
32113CBV1
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

Ford Cr Aut Own Tr   0.490%  9/15/26           52,087.780             98.8350           51,480.96           49,186.33              2,294.63       1.12
34532NAD7
Standard & Poors Rating: AAA

Ford Cr Auto Owner   5.980%  6/15/28           45,000.000            101.9180           45,863.10           45,149.41                713.69       5.40
345295AF6
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

U S Treasury Bd      3.875%  5/15/43           15,000.000             91.1910           13,678.65           13,760.74               - 82.09       4.59
912810TS7
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

U S Treasury Bd      4.250%  8/15/44           17,000.000             93.9060           15,964.02           16,433.55              - 469.53       4.73
912810UD8
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

U S Treasury Bd      4.375%  8/15/43           75,000.000             97.5200           73,140.00           69,843.75              3,296.25       4.57
912810TU2
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

U S Treasury Bd      4.750%  5/15/54            7,000.000            102.3280            7,162.96            7,603.27              - 440.31       4.61
912810UA4
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 65 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

MOODYS RATING

YIELD TO
SHARES/ UNREALIZED CALL/

ASSET NAME PAR VALUE PRICE MARKET BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS MATURITY

Aaa Bonds

BOND QUALITY SCHEDULE

ATTACHMENT A

Page 136 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110110011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000000101
10011000101001001110
10001111000001010101
10011000000100011100
10010100110101111001
11000100001010100000
11010110011100001101
10000000110101100000
10101000100011101011
10000011100111101100
10100001011010111111
10001011011110001100
10011110110100111111
10111101101001100110
11011011110000010101
11001001110110110010
11111111111111111111

U S Treasury Nt      3.500%  9/30/26          100,000.000             98.7810           98,781.00           98,992.97 - 211.97       4.17
91282CLP4
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

U S Treasury Nt      3.625%  8/31/29           58,000.000             97.7270           56,681.66           58,296.51 - 1,614.85       4.15
91282CLK5
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

U S Treasury Nt      3.875%  8/15/34          194,000.000             96.7500          187,695.00          195,057.19 - 7,362.19       4.28
91282CLF6
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

U S Treasury Nt      4.250%  6/30/31          352,000.000            100.1290          352,454.08          350,981.57 1,472.51       4.23
91282CKW0
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

U S Treasury Nt      4.375%  5/15/34           91,000.000            100.7030           91,639.73           92,535.76 - 896.03       4.28
91282CKQ3
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

World Omni Aut Lea   5.570%  7/17/28          100,000.000            100.2560          100,256.00           98,414.06 1,841.94       5.49
981944AE1
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

Florida Pwr Lt Co    5.150%  6/15/29           15,000.000            102.0430           15,306.45           14,974.65 331.80       4.65
Next Call Date 05/15/2029
341081GT8
Standard & Poors Rating: A+

Accenture Capital    4.250% 10/04/31           30,000.000             96.9230           29,076.90           29,951.40 - 874.50       4.78
Next Call Date 08/04/2031
00440KAC7
Standard & Poors Rating: AA-

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 66 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

MOODYS RATING

YIELD TO
SHARES/ UNREALIZED CALL/

ASSET NAME PAR VALUE PRICE MARKET BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS MATURITY

Total Aaa Bonds        1,243,751.16        1,241,983.12 1,768.04

Aa2 Bonds

Aa3 Bonds

BOND QUALITY SCHEDULE (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 137 of 184



Meta Platforms Inc   5.400%  8/15/54           15,000.000            100.4570           15,068.55           14,940.15                128.40       5.37
Next Call Date 02/15/2054
30303M8V7
Standard & Poors Rating: AA-

State Str Corp Sr Nt 4.675% 10/22/32           25,000.000             98.4070           24,601.75           25,000.00              - 398.25       4.93
Next Call Date 10/22/2031
857477CR2
Standard & Poors Rating: A

United Air 2019 1    4.150%  2/25/33           27,228.340             95.2560           25,936.63           25,740.58                196.05       4.85
90931CAA6
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

Bank Of America Mtn  3.194%  7/23/30           20,000.000             92.5110           18,502.20           22,159.40            - 3,657.20       4.70
Next Call Date 07/23/2029
06051GHV4
Standard & Poors Rating: A-

Commonwealth Edison  5.875%  2/01/33           20,000.000            105.1330           21,026.60           20,078.40                948.20       5.10
202795HG8
Standard & Poors Rating: A

Jpmorgan Chase Co    5.766%  4/22/35           30,000.000            104.0730           31,221.90           31,778.40              - 556.50       5.26
Next Call Date 04/22/2034
46647PEH5
Standard & Poors Rating: A-

Morgan Stanley       6.407% 11/01/29           25,000.000            105.3010           26,325.25           25,844.00                481.25       5.19
Next Call Date 10/01/2029
61747YFH3
Standard & Poors Rating: A-

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 67 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

MOODYS RATING

YIELD TO
SHARES/ UNREALIZED CALL/

ASSET NAME PAR VALUE PRICE MARKET BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS MATURITY

Total Aa3 Bonds           94,683.83           95,632.13              - 948.30

A1 Bonds

BOND QUALITY SCHEDULE (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 138 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110101011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000000101
10011000101001001110
10001110110001110101
10011000000100001000
10010100110000111111
11000100001011111100
11010110011110011101
10000000111000111000
10101000110001101011
10000011001010110100
10100011001011101111
10001110100010100100
10000111110000100111
10110100110000110100
11011110010111110101
11001010010110110010
11111111111111111111

Royal Bk Cda Mtn     5.200%  8/01/28           18,000.000            101.6140           18,290.52           17,579.88 710.64       4.57
78016HZS2
Standard & Poors Rating: A

Toyota Mtr Mtn       4.350% 10/08/27           15,000.000             99.6180           14,942.70           14,994.15 - 51.45       4.49
89236TMS1
Standard & Poors Rating: A+

Wells Fargo Co Mtn   5.198%  1/23/30           15,000.000            100.9940           15,149.10           15,000.00 149.10       4.98
Next Call Date 12/23/2029
95000U3J0
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+

American Express Co  6.338% 10/30/26           40,000.000            101.3970           40,558.80           40,696.40 - 137.60       5.59
025816DL0
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+

Canadian Imperial Bk 6.092% 10/03/33           20,000.000            106.4520           21,290.40           20,797.60 492.80       5.18
Next Call Date 07/03/2033
13607LWW9
Standard & Poors Rating: A-

Caterpillar Mtn      4.375%  8/16/29           15,000.000             99.1460           14,871.90           14,984.65 - 112.75       4.58
14913UAQ3
Standard & Poors Rating: A

Duke Energy          5.550%  3/15/54           20,000.000            100.4440           20,088.80           20,172.60 - 83.80       5.52
Next Call Date 09/15/2053
26442EAL4
Standard & Poors Rating: A

Entergy La LLC       5.150%  9/15/34           20,000.000             99.5800           19,916.00           19,923.80 - 7.80       5.20
Next Call Date 06/15/2034
29364WBP2
Standard & Poors Rating: A

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 68 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

MOODYS RATING

YIELD TO
SHARES/ UNREALIZED CALL/

ASSET NAME PAR VALUE PRICE MARKET BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS MATURITY

Total A1 Bonds          145,458.27          147,434.23 - 1,975.96

A2 Bonds

BOND QUALITY SCHEDULE (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 139 of 184



Goldman Sachs        1.948% 10/21/27           47,000.000             94.5470           44,437.09           42,843.79              1,593.30       3.91
Next Call Date 10/21/2026
38141GYM0
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+

Idaho Pwr Co         5.800%  4/01/54           19,000.000            103.0910           19,587.29           17,849.55              1,737.74       5.58
Next Call Date 10/01/2053
45138LBJ1
Standard & Poors Rating: A-

Southern Calif       5.875% 12/01/53           19,000.000            103.4780           19,660.82           17,553.91              2,106.91       5.63
Next Call Date 06/01/2053
842400HX4
Standard & Poors Rating: A-

Unitedhealth Group   2.750%  5/15/40           25,000.000             72.5650           18,141.25           18,851.25              - 710.00       5.38
Next Call Date 11/15/2039
91324PDY5
Standard & Poors Rating: A+

Westar Energy Inc    3.100%  4/01/27           24,000.000             96.8090           23,234.16           22,472.51                761.65       4.51
Next Call Date 01/01/2027
95709TAP5
Standard & Poors Rating: A

Abbvie Inc           4.250% 11/21/49           15,000.000             84.9160           12,737.40           12,303.90                433.50       5.35
Next Call Date 05/21/2049
00287YCB3
Standard & Poors Rating: A-

American Honda Mtn   4.850% 10/23/31           20,000.000             98.7530           19,750.60           19,978.80              - 228.20       5.06
02665WFU0
Standard & Poors Rating: A-

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 69 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

MOODYS RATING

YIELD TO
SHARES/ UNREALIZED CALL/

ASSET NAME PAR VALUE PRICE MARKET BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS MATURITY

Total A2 Bonds          241,786.51          236,146.06              5,640.45

A3 Bonds

BOND QUALITY SCHEDULE (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 140 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110100011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000011101
10011000101001000010
10001110100001111001
10011000000100110100
10010100110111001011
11000100001110001000
11010110000010101101
10000000111100101000
10101000001000111011
10000010111101010100
10100001000110011111
10001011110100101000
10000110110110111101
10111001110111101100
11000000110010111101
11001010010110001010
11111111111111111111

Delta Air Lines      5.000% 12/10/29           30,012.530             92.7740           27,843.82           25,960.84 1,882.98       6.69
247361ZW1
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+

Diageo Cap Plc Sr Nt 2.125%  4/29/32           15,000.000             82.9770           12,446.55           12,207.75 238.80       4.86
Next Call Date 01/29/2032
25243YBE8
Standard & Poors Rating: A-

Hsbc Hldgs Plc       2.804%  5/24/32           20,000.000             86.2640           17,252.80           16,809.60 443.20       5.01
Next Call Date 05/24/2031
404280CT4
Standard & Poors Rating: A-

Realty Income Corp   5.375%  9/01/54           10,000.000             97.3790            9,737.90            9,883.30 - 145.40       5.56
Next Call Date 03/01/2054
756109CQ5
Standard & Poors Rating: A-

Simon Ppty Group     4.750%  9/26/34           15,000.000             95.9680           14,395.20           14,896.35 - 501.15       5.28
Next Call Date 06/26/2034
828807DY0
Standard & Poors Rating: A-

Arizona Pub          5.700%  8/15/34           10,000.000            102.3050           10,230.50            9,972.60 257.90       5.39
Next Call Date 05/15/2034
040555DH4
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+

Barclays Plc Sr Nt   5.690%  3/12/30           20,000.000            101.7780           20,355.60           20,045.40 310.20       5.30
Next Call Date 03/12/2029
06738ECR4
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 70 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

MOODYS RATING

YIELD TO
SHARES/ UNREALIZED CALL/

ASSET NAME PAR VALUE PRICE MARKET BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS MATURITY

Total A3 Bonds          114,164.27          112,040.54 2,123.73

Baa1 Bonds

BOND QUALITY SCHEDULE (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 141 of 184



Cigna Corp           4.375% 10/15/28           20,000.000             98.2140           19,642.80           19,774.40              - 131.60       4.88
Next Call Date 07/15/2028
125523AH3
Standard & Poors Rating: A-

Citizens Financial   6.645%  4/25/35           20,000.000            106.7280           21,345.60           20,017.75              1,327.85       5.78
Next Call Date 04/25/2034
174610BG9
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+

Electronic Arts Inc  2.950%  2/15/51           29,000.000             65.8740           19,103.46           17,405.51              1,697.95       5.39
Next Call Date 08/15/2050
285512AF6
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+

Hubbell Inc          3.350%  3/01/26           10,000.000             98.0470            9,804.70            9,819.60               - 14.90       4.88
Next Call Date 12/01/2025
443510AG7
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+

Kroger Co Sr Glbl    5.500%  9/15/54           10,000.000             97.1110            9,711.10            9,958.80              - 247.70       5.70
Next Call Date 03/15/2054
501044DW8
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB

Regions Financial    5.722%  6/06/30           20,000.000            101.5190           20,303.80           20,000.00                303.80       5.40
7591EPAU4
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+

Reinsurance Group    5.750%  9/15/34           24,000.000            101.9170           24,460.08           23,925.88                534.20       5.50
Next Call Date 06/15/2034
759351AS8
Standard & Poors Rating: A

Santander Uk Group   4.858%  9/11/30           20,000.000             98.4900           19,698.00           20,000.00              - 302.00       5.16
Next Call Date 08/11/2030
80281LAU9
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 71 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

MOODYS RATING

YIELD TO
SHARES/ UNREALIZED CALL/

ASSET NAME PAR VALUE PRICE MARKET BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS MATURITY

BOND QUALITY SCHEDULE (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 142 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110011011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000011101
10011000101001001110
10001110010001110101
10011000000101010000
10010100110101000011
11000100001111111010
11010110001111000101
10000000110100001000
10101001100111010011
10000010001110001000
10100110001111100111
10001111001011101100
10010110011110010101
10101110000110110000
11010101110110001101
11001011010110000010
11111111111111111111

Suncor Energy Inc    5.950% 12/01/34           18,000.000            104.9260           18,886.68           17,308.80              1,577.88       5.31
867229AD8
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB

At T Inc             2.550% 12/01/33           30,000.000             81.3450           24,403.50           24,046.20                357.30       5.15
Next Call Date 09/01/2033
00206RMM1
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB

Black Hills Corp     6.000%  1/15/35           15,000.000            103.8010           15,570.15           14,968.05                602.10       5.51
Next Call Date 10/15/2034
092113AX7
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+

Citigroup Inc Sub    6.174%  5/25/34           20,000.000            103.6300           20,726.00           19,087.20              1,638.80       5.68
Next Call Date 05/25/2033
17327CAR4
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB

Energy Transfer L P  5.950%  5/15/54           20,000.000             98.5000           19,700.00           19,824.95              - 124.95       6.06
Next Call Date 11/15/2053
29273VAW0
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB

Essential Utils Inc  3.351%  4/15/50           29,000.000             69.4030           20,126.87           17,855.88              2,270.99       5.63
Next Call Date 10/15/2049
29670GAE2
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+

Hewlett Packard      5.000% 10/15/34           15,000.000             97.0400           14,556.00           14,863.25              - 307.25       5.39
Next Call Date 07/15/2034
42824CBV0
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 72 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

MOODYS RATING

YIELD TO
SHARES/ UNREALIZED CALL/

ASSET NAME PAR VALUE PRICE MARKET BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS MATURITY

Total Baa1 Bonds          193,542.32          188,228.74              5,313.58

Baa2 Bonds

BOND QUALITY SCHEDULE (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 143 of 184



Martin Marietta      5.500% 12/01/54           15,000.000             97.8477           14,677.16           14,700.90 - 23.74       5.65
Next Call Date 06/01/2054
573284BB1
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+

Motorola Solutions   2.750%  5/24/31           12,000.000             87.3960           10,487.52            9,538.08 949.44       5.03
Next Call Date 02/24/2031
620076BU2
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB

Plains All Amer Pipe 4.300%  1/31/43           28,000.000             81.2600           22,752.80           19,544.00 3,208.80       6.00
Next Call Date 07/31/2042
72650RBC5
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB

Pnc Finl Svcs Group  3.400% 12/15/69           10,000.000             92.1750            9,217.50            8,893.20 324.30       3.76
Next Call Date 09/15/2026
693475BC8
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB-

Weyerhaeuser Co      7.375%  3/15/32           16,000.000            113.3240           18,131.84           17,236.48 895.36       5.18
962166BR4
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB

Associated Banc Corp 6.455%  8/29/30           15,000.000            101.7250           15,258.75           15,098.16 160.59       6.10
Next Call Date 08/29/2029
045487AD7
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB-

Bank Of Nova Scotia  4.900%  9/04/72           20,000.000             99.0740           19,814.80           19,733.90 80.90       0.00
Next Call Date 06/04/2025
064159VJ2
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB-

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 73 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

MOODYS RATING

YIELD TO
SHARES/ UNREALIZED CALL/

ASSET NAME PAR VALUE PRICE MARKET BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS MATURITY

Total Baa2 Bonds          190,349.34          180,558.19 9,791.15

Baa3 Bonds

BOND QUALITY SCHEDULE (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 144 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110010011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000000101
10011000101001000010
10001110000001111001
10011000000101101100
10010100110010110111
11000100001010001110
11010110010011110101
10000000110000011000
10101001011110000011
10000011111001101000
10100100000010010111
10001010011101100000
10010111011000001111
10100011000001101000
11001011010011000101
11001011010110111010
11111111111111111111

Mattel Inc           5.450% 11/01/41           16,000.000             91.5790           14,652.64           12,916.16              1,736.48       6.26
Next Call Date 05/01/2041
577081AW2
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB

Occidental           6.200%  3/15/40           20,000.000             99.8080           19,961.60           20,474.20              - 512.60       6.22
674599DJ1
Standard & Poors Rating: BB+

Ovintiv Inc          6.250%  7/15/33           18,000.000            103.1310           18,563.58           17,490.42              1,073.16       5.79
Next Call Date 04/15/2033
69047QAC6
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB-

F G Annuities Life   6.500%  6/04/29           25,000.000            101.3200           25,330.00           25,012.10                317.90       6.16
Next Call Date 05/04/2029
30190AAF1
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB-

F H L M C #Sd8237    4.000%  7/01/52          399,541.020             92.4730          369,467.57          355,154.51             14,313.06       4.48
3132DWEJ8
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

F H L M C #Sd8244    4.000%  9/01/52           71,311.540             92.4330           65,915.40           66,887.98              - 972.58       4.48
3132DWER0
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

F H L M C #Sd8288    5.000% 12/01/52          354,712.510             97.3000          345,135.27          335,314.18              9,821.09       5.18
3132DWF57
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

F H L M C Mltcl Mtg  5.180%  3/25/29           60,000.000            102.0430           61,225.80           61,257.42               - 31.62       4.67
3137HCKV3
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 74 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

MOODYS RATING

YIELD TO
SHARES/ UNREALIZED CALL/

ASSET NAME PAR VALUE PRICE MARKET BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS MATURITY

Total Baa3 Bonds           88,251.37           85,712.84              2,538.53

N/A Bonds

BOND QUALITY SCHEDULE (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 145 of 184



F N M A #Ma4838      3.500% 11/01/52          411,010.240             89.4520          367,656.88          352,184.42             15,472.46       4.14
31418ELU2
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

F N M A #Ma4867      4.500% 12/01/52          275,077.000             95.0210          261,380.92          252,512.09              8,868.83       4.82
31418EMR8
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

FNMA Cb8133          5.000%  3/01/54           77,403.500             97.3560           75,356.95           74,887.89                469.06       5.18
3140QUBB1
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

Gm Fin Atmbl Lease   5.160%  1/20/27           30,000.000            100.1840           30,055.20           29,630.86                424.34       5.07
362541AE4
Standard & Poors Rating: AAA

Ssm Health Care Corp 4.894%  6/01/28           18,000.000            100.0820           18,014.76           17,646.48                368.28       4.87
Next Call Date 03/01/2028
784710AC9
Standard & Poors Rating: A+

Toyota Auto Rec      1.020%  3/15/27           50,000.000             96.6090           48,304.50           45,835.94              2,468.56       2.49
89238JAD7
Standard & Poors Rating: AAA

U S Treas Bd Strip           8/15/44          125,000.000               .3862           48,272.50           52,895.00            - 4,622.50       0.00 *
912834NV6
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

U S Treasury Nt      3.750%  8/31/31          110,000.000             97.1720          106,889.20          111,026.95            - 4,137.75       4.23
91282CLJ8
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

United Air 2014 1 A  4.000%  4/11/26           24,089.850             98.3800           23,699.59           23,382.09                317.50       5.18
90932PAA6
Standard & Poors Rating: A

United Air 2014 2    3.750%  3/03/28           19,964.450             98.2140           19,607.88           19,340.57                267.31       4.33
90932QAA4
Standard & Poors Rating: A

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 75 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

MOODYS RATING

YIELD TO
SHARES/ UNREALIZED CALL/

ASSET NAME PAR VALUE PRICE MARKET BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS MATURITY

BOND QUALITY SCHEDULE (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 146 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110001011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000010101
10011000011001010110
10001111110001101101
10011000000101111000
10010100110111000111
11000100001000001110
11010110011100111101
10000000101110101000
10101001010011000011
10000010011011010100
10100010000011100011
10001001101111110100
10000000010000011111
10110110001101000100
11000110010101110101
11001000110110110010
11111111111111111111

*Yield to Maturity for zero rate bonds may display as zero.

United Airlines      4.300%  2/15/27           27,686.460             99.2930           27,490.72           26,328.16 1,162.56       4.63
909319AA3
Standard & Poors Rating: A-

U S Treas Bd Strip           5/15/54          105,000.000 .2830           29,713.95           32,817.75 - 3,103.80       0.00 *
912803HB2
Standard & Poors Rating: Not Rated

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 76 of 76
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

MOODYS RATING

YIELD TO
SHARES/ UNREALIZED CALL/

ASSET NAME PAR VALUE PRICE MARKET BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS MATURITY

Total N/A Bonds        1,893,803.14        1,849,296.64 44,506.50

Not Rated Bonds

GRAND TOTAL        4,250,810.61        4,184,824.89 65,985.72

BOND QUALITY SCHEDULE (continued)

BOND QUALITY SCHEDULE MESSAGES

ATTACHMENT A

Page 147 of 184



CITY OF BREA
ATTN.: CITY MANAGER
1 CIVIC CENTER CIRCLE
BREA, CA 92821-5792

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0101   -11-02877-01

Questions?
If you have any questions regarding your account or this
statement, please contact your Account Manager.

Account Manager:
BETH BERGMAN
18300 VON KARMAN
SUITE 500
IRVINE CA 92612
Phone: 949-224-7207
E-mail: beth.bergman@usbank.com

Account Number: 6746050801
PARS/CITY OF BREA 115 POST
EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT TRUST OPEB

This statement is for the period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

TDDTFFATFADDDDFAAATDFTFFTFATTFAFAFDFATADTAFFTTFADAFTFFAAAAFTTFAFD
000001166 11  SP         000638836257151 P   

ATTACHMENT A

Page 148 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110000011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000001101
10011000011001011010
10001111100001100001
10011000000101000100
10010100110000110011
11000100001101111010
11010110000000001101
10000000101010111000
10101001101010010011
10000011101100110100
10100000001110010011
10001100111001111000
10000001010110000101
10111011001010011100
11011000110000111101
11001000110110001010
11111111111111111111

Market And Cost Reconciliation       3
Cash Reconciliation       4
Asset Summary       5
Asset Detail       6
Income Accrual Detail      11
Investment Activity      12
Plan Expenses      13
Corporate Changes And Adjustments      14
Purchases      15
Sales And Maturities      19

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB            Page 2 of 22
ACCOUNT 6746050801      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

.........................................................................................................................................................................
............................................................................................................................................................................................

....................................................................................................................................................................................................
..........................................................................................................................................................................................................

.........................................................................................................................................................................................
...............................................................................................................................................................................................

.....................................................................................................................................................................................................
...............................................................................................................................................................

............................................................................................................................................................................................................
...........................................................................................................................................................................................

Schedule Page

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ATTACHMENT A

Page 149 of 184



* Includes Professional Fees, Contract Administrator Fees and Investment Advisory Fees

Interest                 53.71                 53.71
Dividends                550.81                550.81
Realized Gain/Loss              6,513.94              6,513.94
Change In Unrealized Gain/Loss           - 16,053.69                   .00
Net Accrued Income (Current-Prior)               - 10.09               - 10.09

Administrative Expenses*               - 63.46               - 63.46
Trust Fees               - 71.69               - 71.69

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB            Page 3 of 22
ACCOUNT 6746050801      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

10/31/2024 10/31/2024
MARKET       BOOK VALUE

Beginning Market And Cost            449,355.05            430,719.89

Investment Activity

Total Investment Activity            - 8,945.32              7,108.37

Plan Expenses

Total Plan Expenses              - 135.15              - 135.15

Net Change In Market And Cost            - 9,080.47              6,973.22

Ending Market And Cost            440,274.58            437,693.11

MARKET AND COST RECONCILIATION

MARKET AND COST RECONCILIATION MESSAGES

ATTACHMENT A

Page 150 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110111011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000011101
10011000011001001110
10001111010001110101
10011000000101100100
10010100110110010111
11000100001001100000
11010110000101100101
10000000101110000000
10101001000101001011
10000010001000100000
10100011000101100111
10001110010101010000
10010111100101110011
10110111011010011100
11011000110000100101
11001011110010101010
11111111111111111111

* Includes Professional Fees, Contract Administrator Fees and Investment Advisory Fees

Interest                 53.71
Dividends                550.81
Cash Equivalent Purchases            - 1,562.65
Mutual Fund Purchases          - 102,871.31
Cash Equivalent Sales              1,412.58
Mutual Fund Sales            102,552.01

Administrative Expenses*               - 63.46
Trust Fees               - 71.69

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB            Page 4 of 22
ACCOUNT 6746050801      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

Beginning Cash                   .00

Investment Activity

Total Investment Activity                135.15

Plan Expenses

Total Plan Expenses              - 135.15

Net Change In Cash                   .00

Ending Cash                   .00

CASH RECONCILIATION

CASH RECONCILIATION MESSAGES

ATTACHMENT A

Page 151 of 184



Estimated Annual Income is an estimate provided for informational purposes only
and should not be relied on for making investment, trading, or tax decisions. The
estimates may not represent the actual value earned by your investments and
they provide no guarantee of what your investments may earn in the future.

Cash And Equivalents 10,995.86 10,995.86    2.50

Mutual Funds-Equity            221,696.88            220,868.55   50.35

Mutual Funds-Fixed Income            207,538.22            205,785.08   47.14

Accrued Income 43.62 43.62    0.01

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB            Page 5 of 22
ACCOUNT 6746050801      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

10/31/2024 10/31/2024 % OF
ASSETS MARKET BOOK VALUE MARKET

Total Assets            440,230.96            437,649.49   99.99

Grand Total            440,274.58            437,693.11  100.00

Estimated Annual Income 12,504.44

ASSET SUMMARY

ASSET SUMMARY MESSAGES

CASH EQUIV & ACCR

MUTUAL FUNDS

ATTACHMENT A

Page 152 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110110011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000000101
10011000011001000010
10001111000001111001
10011000000101011000
10010100110001100011
11000100001100010100
11010110011001010101
10000000101010010000
10101001111100011011
10000011111111000000
10100001001000010111
10001011000011011100
10010110100011101001
10111010011101000100
11000110010101101101
11001011110010010010
11111111111111111111

First Am Govt           10,995.860 10,995.86 10,995.86 .00 43.62    4.72
Ob Fd Cl X 1.0000 .00
31846V336   Asset Minor Code 1

Cohen & 355.957 18,267.71 17,428.08 839.63 .00    2.83
Steers Instl Realty Shares 51.3200 - 289.40
19247U106   Asset Minor Code 98

Columbia 57.304 1,640.04 1,577.00 63.04 .00    0.00
Small Cap Growth Inst3 28.6200 - 52.08
19765Y340   Asset Minor Code 98

Columbia 875.131 33,657.54 32,988.57 668.97 .00    0.56
Contrarian Core Fund 38.4600 - 523.57
19766M709   Asset Minor Code 98

Dodge Cox .000 .00 .00 .00 .00    0.00
Stock Fund I            273.5700 - 985.78
256219106   Asset Minor Code 98

Fidelity 282.674 14,263.73 14,100.00 163.73 .00    2.97
International Index Fund 50.4600 - 831.06
315911727   Asset Minor Code 98

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB            Page 6 of 22
ACCOUNT 6746050801      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

Money Markets

Total Money Markets           10,995.860 10,995.86 10,995.86 .00 43.62    4.72
.00

Total Cash And Equivalents           10,995.860 10,995.86 10,995.86 .00 43.62    4.72
.00

Mutual Funds-Equity

ASSET DETAIL

Cash And Equivalents

Mutual Funds

ATTACHMENT A

Page 153 of 184



Emerald 58.768 1,559.70 1,555.25 4.45 .00    1.03
Growth Institutional 26.5400 - 173.71
317609253   Asset Minor Code 98

Goldman Sachs 223.334 5,000.45 5,200.00 - 199.55 .00    2.09
Gqg Ptnrs Intl Opps In 22.3900 - 189.83
38147N293   Asset Minor Code 98

Harbor .000 .00 .00 .00 .00    0.00
Capital Appreciaton Cl R            118.4500 - 620.48
411512528   Asset Minor Code 98

Hartford 423.072 7,340.30 7,204.92 135.38 .00    1.37
Schroders Emerging Markets 17.3500 - 599.19
41665X859   Asset Minor Code 98

Ishares S P .000 .00 .00 .00 .00    0.00
500 Growth Etf 95.1100 - 890.28
464287309   Asset Minor Code 94

Ishares S P .000 .00 .00 .00 .00    0.00
500 Value Etf            194.6400 - 566.22
464287408   Asset Minor Code 94

Ishares .000 .00 .00 .00 .00    0.00
Russell Mid Cap Etf 87.7000 - 1,397.87
464287499   Asset Minor Code 94

Lazard Cl 339.884 5,410.95 5,661.09 - 250.14 .00    3.62
List Infrastr Inst 15.9200 - 118.96
52106N459   Asset Minor Code 98

Mfs 120.157 5,449.12 5,200.00 249.12 .00    1.36
International Growth R6 45.3500 - 263.14
552746356   Asset Minor Code 98

Nyli Cbre 403.267 5,468.30 5,246.18 222.12 .00    2.07
Global Infrastructure Fd I 13.5600 - 129.05
56064L298   Asset Minor Code 98

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB            Page 7 of 22
ACCOUNT 6746050801      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 154 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110101011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000000101
10011000011001000010
10001110110001011001
10011000000101001100
10010100110100100101
11000100001101001000
11010110011011000101
10000000100111001000
10101001101110011011
10000011010010011000
10100011011001000111
10001110111111110100
10001111100111110001
10110011000100010110
11000011110010001101
11001000010010010010
11111111111111111111

Natixis 371.217 8,010.86 8,100.00 - 89.14 .00    0.17
Vaughan Nelson Select N 21.5800 - 177.57
63873P841   Asset Minor Code 98

Putnam Core 332.116 14,530.08 14,400.00 130.08 .00    0.78
Equity Fund Y 43.7500 - 114.44
74676P839   Asset Minor Code 98

Schwab U S            4,290.000 96,267.60 97,628.55 - 1,360.95 .00    1.23
Large Cap Etf 22.4400 - 1,950.45
808524201   Asset Minor Code 94

Undiscovered 55.212 4,830.50 4,578.91 251.59 .00    1.66
Mgrs Behavioral Value 87.4900 - 688.56
904504479   Asset Minor Code 98

Baird            5,517.231 54,013.69 53,577.51 436.18 .00    3.88
Aggregate Bond Fd Instl 9.7900 - 1,508.39
057071854   Asset Minor Code 99

Dodge Cox            4,111.595 51,806.10 51,341.46 464.64 .00    4.16
Income 12.6000 - 1,375.12
256210105   Asset Minor Code 99

Ishares Core 399.000 39,269.58 38,882.07 387.51 .00    3.61
U.S. Aggregate Bond Etf 98.4200 - 1,108.35
464287226   Asset Minor Code 95

Nyli MacKay            1,972.460 10,256.79 10,187.45 69.34 .00    6.37
High Yield Corp Bd Fd R6 5.2000 - 98.13
56063N881   Asset Minor Code 99

Pgim Total            4,356.599 52,192.06 51,796.59 395.47 .00    4.86
Return Bond Cl R6 11.9800 - 1,402.06
74440B884   Asset Minor Code 99

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB            Page 8 of 22
ACCOUNT 6746050801      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

Total Mutual Funds-Equity            8,188.093            221,696.88            220,868.55 828.33 .00    1.41
- 10,561.64

Mutual Funds-Fixed Income

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 155 of 184



Time of trade execution and trading party (if not disclosed) will be provided upon request.

Publicly traded assets are valued in accordance with market quotations or valuation methodologies from financial industry services believed by us to be reliable. Assets that are not
publicly traded may be reflected at values from other external sources. Assets for which a current value is not available may be reflected at a previous value or as not valued, at par value,
or at a nominal value. Values shown do not necessarily reflect prices at which assets could be bought or sold. Values are updated based on internal policy and may be updated less
frequently than statement generation.

For further information, please contact your account manager or relationship manager.

Yield on Market and Accrued Income are estimates provided for informational purposes only and should not be relied on for making investment, trading, or tax decisions. The estimates
may not represent the actual value earned by your investments and they provide no guarantee of what your investments may earn in the future.

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB            Page 9 of 22
ACCOUNT 6746050801      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

Total Mutual Funds-Fixed Income           16,356.885            207,538.22            205,785.08 1,753.14 .00    4.26
- 5,492.05

Total Mutual Funds           24,544.978            429,235.10            426,653.63 2,581.47 .00    2.79
- 16,053.69

Total Assets           35,540.838            440,230.96            437,649.49 2,581.47 43.62    2.84
- 16,053.69

Accrued Income .000 43.62 43.62

Grand Total           35,540.838            440,274.58            437,693.11

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

ASSET DETAIL MESSAGES

ATTACHMENT A

Page 156 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110100011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000011101
10011000011001001110
10001110100001010101
10011000000101110000
10010100110011010001
11000100001000111100
11010110000111110101
10000000100011011000
10101001010111001011
10000010100101111000
10100001010100110111
10001011101001111000
10001110100001101011
10111110000011001110
11011101010111000101
11001000010010101010
11111111111111111111

The asset categories used in this statement may be general in nature. For example, assets listed under the "Mutual Funds" category may include open-end investment companies
registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940 (which are commonly known as "mutual funds") but may also include closed-end investment companies, unit investment trusts,
common trust funds, collective trust funds or other investments that are registered with (or not subject to registration with) the Securities and Exchange Commission.

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB           Page 10 of 22
ACCOUNT 6746050801      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

ASSET DETAIL MESSAGES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 157 of 184



          10,995.860 First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X   0.05 53.71 43.62 53.71 43.62
31846V336 11/01/24

           5,517.231 Baird Aggregate Bond Fd Instl   0.38 .00 174.95 174.95 .00
057071854 10/25/24 10/28/24

399.000 Ishares Core U.S. Aggregate Bond Etf   3.56 .00 118.94 118.94 .00
464287226 10/01/24 10/04/24

           1,972.460 Nyli MacKay High Yield Corp Bd Fd R6   0.33 .00 52.20 52.20 .00
56063N881 10/31/24 10/31/24

           4,356.599 Pgim Total Return Bond Cl R6   0.58 .00 204.72 204.72 .00
74440B884 12/22/22 10/31/24

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB           Page 11 of 22
ACCOUNT 6746050801      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

SHARES/ EX PAY ANN BEGINNING INCOME INCOME ENDING
FACE AMOUNT DESCRIPTION DATE DATE RATE ACCRUAL EARNED RECEIVED ACCRUAL

Cash And Equivalents

Total Cash And Equivalents 53.71 43.62 53.71 43.62

Mutual Funds-Fixed Income

Total Mutual Funds-Fixed Income .00 550.81 550.81 .00

Grand Total 53.71 594.43 604.52 43.62

INCOME ACCRUAL DETAIL

ATTACHMENT A

Page 158 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110011011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000011101
10011000011001000010
10001110010001011001
10011000000100010100
10010100110001011001
11000100001001001110
11010110001010011101
10000000101011111000
10101000111000100011
10000010010110100100
10100110011101001111
10001111010110111100
10011110001001000011
10101001110010010010
11001000010011110101
11001001010010100010
11111111111111111111

10/01/2024 Interest From 9/1/24   To 9/30/24 53.71

10/25/2024 0.032536 USD/Share On 5,377.073 Shares Due 10/28/24 174.95
Dividend Payable 10/28/24

10/04/2024 0.307328 USD/Share On 387 Shares Due 10/4/24 118.94

10/31/2024 0.0266 USD/Share On 1,962.422 Shares Due 10/31/24 52.20
Dividend Payable 10/31/24

10/31/2024 Dividend From 10/1/24 To 10/31/24 204.72

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB           Page 12 of 22
ACCOUNT 6746050801      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

DATE DESCRIPTION CASH

Interest

First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
31846V336

Total Interest 53.71

Dividends

Baird Aggregate Bond Fd Instl
057071854

Ishares Core U.S. Aggregate Bond Etf
464287226

Nyli MacKay High Yield Corp Bd Fd R6
56063N881

Pgim Total Return Bond Cl R6
74440B884

Total Dividends 550.81

INVESTMENT ACTIVITY

ATTACHMENT A

Page 159 of 184



10/31/2024 Paid To   Phase II Systems - 63.46
Pars Trust Admin Fee
Per Directive Dated 10/29/24

10/28/2024 Collected - 71.69
Charged   For Period 09/01/2024 Thru 09/30/2024

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB           Page 13 of 22
ACCOUNT 6746050801      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

DATE DESCRIPTION CASH

Administrative Expenses

Contract Administrator Fees

Administrative Fee

Total Administrative Fee - 63.46

Total Contract Administrator Fees - 63.46

Total Administrative Expenses - 63.46

Trust Fees

Trust Fees

Total Trust Fees - 71.69

Total Trust Fees - 71.69

Total Plan Expenses - 135.15

PLAN EXPENSES

ATTACHMENT A

Page 160 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110010011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000000101
10011000011001001110
10001110000001010101
10011000000100101000
10010100110110101101
11000100001100111010
11010110010110101101
10000000101111101000
10101000000001110011
10000011100001000100
10100100010000111111
10001010000000110000
10011111001111011001
10100100110101001010
11010110110110111101
11001001010010011010
11111111111111111111

10/11/2024 Stock Split              786.00                   .00                   .00                   .00
3 For 1 Stock Split On
Schwab U S Large Cap Etf Due 10/10/24
786 Additional Shares Received
This Is A 3 For 1 Stock Split
808524201

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB           Page 14 of 22
ACCOUNT 6746050801      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

REALIZED/
SHARES OR MARKET UNREALIZED

DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT BOOK VALUE VALUE GAIN/LOSS

Stock Dividends/Stock Splits

Total Stock Dividends/Stock Splits              786.00                   .00                   .00                   .00

Total Corporate Changes And Adjustments              786.00                   .00                   .00                   .00

CORPORATE CHANGES AND ADJUSTMENTS

ATTACHMENT A

Page 161 of 184



10/02/2024 Purchased 53.71 53.710 .00 - 53.71 53.71
Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 10/2/24
31846V336

10/04/2024 Purchased 118.94 118.940 .00 - 118.94 118.94
Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 10/4/24
31846V336

10/29/2024 Purchased 1,390            1,390.000 .00 - 1,390.00 1,390.00
Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 10/29/24
31846V336

10/09/2024 Purchased 146.542 .00 - 7,500.00 7,500.00
146.542 Shares Of
Cohen & Steers Instl Realty Shares
Trade Date 10/9/24
146.542 Shares At 51.18 USD
19247U106

10/25/2024 Purchased 287.532 .00 - 11,300.00 11,300.00
287.532 Shares Of
Columbia Contrarian Core Fund
Trade Date 10/25/24
287.532 Shares At 39.30 USD
19766M709

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB           Page 15 of 22
ACCOUNT 6746050801      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

SHARES/
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION CASH BOOK VALUE

Cash And Equivalents

Total First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X            1,562.650 .00 - 1,562.65 1,562.65

Total Cash And Equivalents            1,562.650 .00 - 1,562.65 1,562.65

Mutual Funds-Equity

Total Cohen & Steers Instl Realty Shares 146.542 .00 - 7,500.00 7,500.00

PURCHASES

ATTACHMENT A

Page 162 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110001011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000010101
10011000001001001110
10001111110000010101
10011000000100001100
10010100110011001001
11000100001100010010
11010110001111101101
10000000100000110000
10101000001000110011
10000011110111011100
10100011111000010011
10001110110000111100
10011111001001110111
10101010011000000010
11000101010110010101
11001011010010100010
11111111111111111111

10/25/2024 Purchased 144.47              144.470                   .00            - 3,200.00              3,200.00
Shares Of
Natixis Vaughan Nelson Select N
Trade Date 10/25/24
144.47 Shares At 22.15 USD
63873P841

10/25/2024 Purchased 99.233               99.233                   .00            - 4,400.00              4,400.00
Shares Of
Putnam Core Equity Fund Y
Trade Date 10/25/24
99.233 Shares At 44.34 USD
74676P839

10/25/2024 Purchased 3,111            3,111.000                 31.11           - 71,553.00             71,553.00
Shares Of
Schwab U S  Large Cap Etf
Trade Date 10/25/24
Purchased Through Goldman Sachs & Co. LLC
Swift External Ref#: Djcatapkagsxwqaa
3,111 Shares At 22.99 USD
808524201

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB           Page 16 of 22
ACCOUNT 6746050801      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

SHARES/
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION CASH BOOK VALUE

Total Columbia Contrarian Core Fund              287.532                   .00           - 11,300.00             11,300.00

Total Natixis Vaughan Nelson Select N              144.470                   .00            - 3,200.00              3,200.00

Total Putnam Core Equity Fund Y               99.233                   .00            - 4,400.00              4,400.00

Total Schwab U S  Large Cap Etf            3,111.000                 31.11           - 71,553.00             71,553.00

Total Mutual Funds-Equity            3,788.777                 31.11           - 97,953.00             97,953.00

Mutual Funds-Fixed Income

PURCHASES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 163 of 184



10/25/2024 Purchased 122.324 .00 - 1,200.00 1,200.00
122.324 Shares Of
Baird Aggregate Bond Fd Instl
Trade Date 10/25/24
122.324 Shares At 9.81 USD
057071854

10/25/2024 Purchased 17.834 17.834 .00 - 174.95 174.95
Shares
Baird Aggregate Bond Fd Instl @ 9.81 USD
Through Reinvestment Of Cash Dividend Due 10/28/24
057071854

10/25/2024 Purchased 71.315 71.315 .00 - 900.00 900.00
Shares Of
Dodge Cox Income
Trade Date 10/25/24
71.315 Shares At 12.62 USD
256210105

10/25/2024 Purchased 12 12.000 .12 - 1,186.44 1,186.44
Shares Of
Ishares Core U.S. Aggregate Bond Etf
Trade Date 10/25/24
Purchased Through BofA Securities, Inc.
Swift External Ref#: Djcatarcaguxwqaa
12 Shares At 98.86 USD
464287226

10/31/2024 Purchased 10.038 10.038 .00 - 52.20 52.20
Shares
Nyli MacKay High Yield Corp Bd Fd R6 @ 5.20 USD
Through Reinvestment Of Cash Dividend Due 10/31/24
56063N881

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB           Page 17 of 22
ACCOUNT 6746050801      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

SHARES/
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION CASH BOOK VALUE

Total Baird Aggregate Bond Fd Instl 140.158 .00 - 1,374.95 1,374.95

Total Dodge Cox Income 71.315 .00 - 900.00 900.00

Total Ishares Core U.S. Aggregate Bond Etf 12.000 .12 - 1,186.44 1,186.44

PURCHASES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 164 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110000011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000001101
10011000001001000010
10001111100000011001
10011000000100110000
10010100110100111101
11000100001001100110
11010110010011011101
10000000100100100000
10101000110001100011
10000010000000111100
10100001110101100011
10001011100110110000
10011110001111101101
10100111011111011010
11011011110011011101
11001011010010011010
11111111111111111111

10/25/2024 Purchased 99.917               99.917                   .00            - 1,200.00              1,200.00
Shares Of
Pgim Total Return Bond Cl R6
Trade Date 10/25/24
99.917 Shares At 12.01 USD
74440B884

10/31/2024 Purchased 17.088               17.088                   .00              - 204.72                204.72
Shares
Pgim Total Return Bond Cl R6 @ 11.98 USD
Through Reinvestment Of Cash Dividend Due 10/31/24
74440B884

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB           Page 18 of 22
ACCOUNT 6746050801      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

SHARES/
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION CASH BOOK VALUE

Total Nyli MacKay High Yield Corp Bd Fd R6               10.038                   .00               - 52.20                 52.20

Total Pgim Total Return Bond Cl R6              117.005                   .00            - 1,404.72              1,404.72

Total Mutual Funds-Fixed Income              350.516                   .12            - 4,918.31              4,918.31

Total Purchases            5,701.943                 31.23          - 104,433.96            104,433.96

PURCHASES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 165 of 184



10/10/2024 Sold 400            - 400.000                   .00                400.00              - 400.00                   .00
Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 10/10/24
31846V336

10/28/2024 Sold 949.12            - 949.120                   .00                949.12              - 949.12                   .00
Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 10/28/24
31846V336

10/31/2024 Sold 63.46             - 63.460                   .00                 63.46               - 63.46                   .00
Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 10/31/24
31846V336

10/25/2024 Sold 62.609             - 62.609                   .00              1,800.00            - 1,723.00                 77.00
Shares Of
Columbia Small Cap Growth Inst3
Trade Date 10/25/24
62.609 Shares At 28.75 USD
19765Y340

10/25/2024 Sold 62.527             - 62.527                   .00             17,235.57           - 16,164.75              1,070.82
Shares Of
Dodge Cox Stock Fund I
Trade Date 10/25/24
62.527 Shares At 275.65 USD
256219106

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB           Page 19 of 22
ACCOUNT 6746050801      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

SHARES/ TRANSACTION REALIZED
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION PROCEEDS BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS

Cash And Equivalents

Total First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X          - 1,412.580                   .00              1,412.58            - 1,412.58                   .00

Total Cash And Equivalents          - 1,412.580                   .00              1,412.58            - 1,412.58                   .00

Mutual Funds-Equity

Total Columbia Small Cap Growth Inst3             - 62.609                   .00              1,800.00            - 1,723.00                 77.00

SALES AND MATURITIES

ATTACHMENT A

Page 166 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110111011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000000101
10011000001001010110
10001111010001100001
10011000000100000000
10010100110111011101
11000100001101100110
11010110001001001101
10000000111100110000
10101001001000111011
10000011101110100100
10100101001001000011
10001001111101101100
10011011011001111101
10110101100111000110
11000001110110000101
11001001001110100010
11111111111111111111

10/25/2024 Sold 329.39 - 329.390 .00 8,910.00 - 8,717.06 192.94
Shares Of
Emerald Growth Institutional
Trade Date 10/25/24
329.39 Shares At 27.05 USD
317609253

10/28/2024 Sold 50.934 - 50.934 .00 1,390.00 - 1,347.93 42.07
Shares Of
Emerald Growth Institutional
Trade Date 10/28/24
50.934 Shares At 27.29 USD
317609253

10/25/2024 Sold - 112.853 .00 13,676.66 - 12,800.00 876.66
112.853 Shares Of
Harbor Capital Appreciaton Cl R
Trade Date 10/25/24
112.853 Shares At 121.19 USD
411512528

10/09/2024 Sold - 393.134 .00 7,100.00 - 6,695.08 404.92
393.134 Shares Of
Hartford Schroders Emerging Markets
Trade Date 10/9/24
393.134 Shares At 18.06 USD
41665X859

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB           Page 20 of 22
ACCOUNT 6746050801      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

SHARES/ TRANSACTION REALIZED
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION PROCEEDS BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS

Total Dodge Cox Stock Fund I - 62.527 .00 17,235.57 - 16,164.75 1,070.82

Total Emerald Growth Institutional - 380.324 .00 10,300.00 - 10,064.99 235.01

Total Harbor Capital Appreciaton Cl R - 112.853 .00 13,676.66 - 12,800.00 876.66

Total Hartford Schroders Emerging Markets - 393.134 .00 7,100.00 - 6,695.08 404.92

SALES AND MATURITIES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 167 of 184



10/25/2024 Sold 243 - 243.000 2.43 21,568.08 - 20,020.15 1,547.93
Shares Of
Ishares Russell Mid Cap Etf
Trade Date 10/25/24
Sold Through Goldman Sachs & Co. LLC
Paid 2.43 USD Brokerage
Paid 0.60 USD Misc Fee1
Swift External Ref#: Djcatakvajixwqaa
243 Shares At 88.77 USD
464287499

10/25/2024 Sold 124 - 124.000 1.24 12,180.19 - 10,982.72 1,197.47
Shares Of
Ishares S P 500 Growth Etf
Trade Date 10/25/24
Sold Through BofA Securities, Inc.
Paid 1.24 USD Brokerage
Paid 0.34 USD Misc Fee1
Swift External Ref#: Djcatadqaguxwqaa
124 Shares At 98.24008065 USD
464287309

10/25/2024 Sold 44 - 44.000 .44 8,691.51 - 8,109.26 582.25
Shares Of
Ishares S P 500 Value Etf
Trade Date 10/25/24
Sold Through Goldman Sachs & Co. LLC
Paid 0.44 USD Brokerage
Paid 0.25 USD Sec Fee
Swift External Ref#: Djcatayaabexwqaa
44 Shares At 197.55 USD
464287408

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB           Page 21 of 22
ACCOUNT 6746050801      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

SHARES/ TRANSACTION REALIZED
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION PROCEEDS BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS

Total Ishares Russell Mid Cap Etf - 243.000 2.43 21,568.08 - 20,020.15 1,547.93

Total Ishares S P 500 Growth Etf - 124.000 1.24 12,180.19 - 10,982.72 1,197.47

Total Ishares S P 500 Value Etf - 44.000 .44 8,691.51 - 8,109.26 582.25

SALES AND MATURITIES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 168 of 184



10101010101010101010
10100100110110011011
10100110011010000010
10010001010000011101
10011000001001011010
10001111000001101101
10011000000100111100
10010100110000101001
11000100001000010010
11010110010101111101
10000000111000100000
10101001110001101011
10000010011001000100
10100111000100110011
10001100101011100000
10011010011111100111
10111000100000011110
11011111010011001101
11001001001110011010
11111111111111111111

Realized gain/loss should not be used for tax purposes.

10/25/2024 Sold            - 114.286                   .00             10,000.00            - 9,478.12                521.88
114.286 Shares Of
Undiscovered Mgrs Behavioral Value
Trade Date 10/25/24
114.286 Shares At 87.50 USD
904504479

    00205501 
30- -01-B -62 -311-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB           Page 22 of 22
ACCOUNT 6746050801      Period from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024

SHARES/ TRANSACTION REALIZED
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION PROCEEDS BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS

Total Undiscovered Mgrs Behavioral Value            - 114.286                   .00             10,000.00            - 9,478.12                521.88

Total Mutual Funds-Equity          - 1,536.733                  4.11            102,552.01           - 96,038.07              6,513.94

Total Sales And Maturities          - 2,949.313                  4.11            103,964.59           - 97,450.65              6,513.94

SALES AND MATURITIES (continued)

SALES AND MATURITIES MESSAGES

ATTACHMENT A

Page 169 of 184



Glossary
The accumulation of the value of a discounted bond until maturity.

The difference between the proceeds and the Prior
Market Value of the transaction.

The difference between the Market Value and the
Adjusted Prior Market Value.

A figure calculated using the beginning Market Value for the fiscal year,
adjusted for all asset related transactions during the period, employing an average cost methodology.

 The decrease in value of a premium bond until maturity.
- Anything owned that has commercial exchange value.  Assets may consist of specific property

or of claims against others, in contrast to obligations due to others (liabilities).
 A measurement of a bond's quality based upon the issuer's financial condition.  Ratings

are assigned by independent rating services, such as Moody's, or S&P, and reflect their opinion of the
issuer's ability to meet the scheduled interest and principal repayments for the bond.

Cash activity that includes both income and principal cash categories.
 - Also reported as Gain/Loss in Period in the Asset Detail section.

This figure shows the market appreciation (depreciation) for the current period.
 - The original price of an asset, normally the purchase price or appraised

value at the time of acquisition.  Book Value method maintains an average cost for each asset.
 - The original price of an asset, normally the purchase price or appraised value

at the time of acquisition.  Tax Basis uses client determined methods such as Last-In-First-Out (LIFO),
First-In-First-Out (FIFO), Average, Minimum Gain, and Maximum Gain.

(Also reported as Accrued Income) Income earned but not yet received, or expenses
incurred but not yet paid, as of the end of the reporting period.

The amount of income a particular asset is anticipated to earn over the
next year.  The shares multiplied by annual income rate.

 - The annual rate of return on an investment expressed as a percentage.  For
stocks, yield is calculated by taking the annual dividend payments divided by the stock's current share
price.  For bonds, yield is calculated by the coupon rate divided by the bond's market price.

 - (Also reported as Ex-Date) For stock trades, the person who owns the security on
the ex-dividend date will earn the dividend, regardless of who currently owns the stock.

 A category of cash comprised of ordinary earnings derived from investments, usually
dividends and interest.

 The price per unit multiplied by the number of units.
 - The date on which an obligation or note matures.
 - The date on which a dividend, mutual fund distribution, or interest on a bond will be

made.
 A category of cash comprised of cash, deposits, cash withdrawals and the cash flows

generated from purchases or sales of investments.
 - The Proceeds less the Cost Basis of a transaction.

 - The date on which a trade settles and cash or securities are credited or debited to the
account.

 The date a trade is legally entered into.
 - The difference between the Market Value and Cost Basis at the end of the

current period.
 - The annual rate of return on an investment expressed as a percentage.  For

stocks, yield is calculated by the annual dividend payments divided by the stock's current share price.
For bonds, yield is calculated by the coupon rate divided by the bond's market price.

The terms defined in this glossary are only for use when reviewing your account statement.  Please
contact your Relationship Manager with any questions.

Accretion -
Adjusted Prior Market Realized Gain/Loss -

Adjusted Prior Market Unrealized Gain/Loss -

Adjusted Prior Market Value -

Amortization -
Asset 

Bond Rating -

Cash -
Change in Unrealized Gain/Loss

Cost Basis (Book Value)

Cost Basis (Tax Basis)

Ending Accrual -

Estimated Annual Income -

Estimated Current Yield

Ex-Dividend Date

Income Cash -

Market Value -
Maturity Date
Payable Date

Principal Cash -

Realized Gain/Loss Calculation
Settlement Date

Trade Date -
Unrealized Gain/Loss

Yield on/at Market

ATTACHMENT A

Page 170 of 184



1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0

1
0
1
0
0
1
0
0
1
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
1
0
1
1

1
0
1
0
0
1
1
0
0
1
1
0
1
0
0
0
0
0
1
0

1
0
0
1
0
0
0
1
0
1
0
0
0
0
0
1
1
1
0
1

1
0
0
1
1
0
0
0
0
0
1
0
0
1
0
1
1
0
1
0

1
0
0
0
1
1
1
0
1
1
0
0
0
1
0
0
1
1
0
1

1
0
0
1
1
0
0
0
0
0
0
1
0
0
1
0
1
0
0
0

1
0
0
1
0
1
0
0
1
1
0
1
0
1
1
0
1
1
1
1

1
1
0
0
0
1
0
0
0
0
1
0
0
1
0
0
1
1
1
0

1
1
0
1
0
1
1
0
0
1
0
1
1
1
1
0
1
1
0
1

1
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
1
1
0
1
0
1
1
1
1
0
0
0

1
0
1
0
1
0
0
1
1
0
0
0
1
1
1
0
1
0
1
1

1
0
0
0
0
0
1
0
1
1
0
1
0
0
0
1
1
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
1
0
0
0
1
1

1
0
0
0
1
0
0
1
0
1
0
1
1
1
0
0
1
0
0
0

1
0
0
0
0
0
1
1
0
1
1
0
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1
0
1
1
0
0
0
1
1
1
1
0
0
1
0
0
1
1
0
0

1
1
0
1
1
0
1
0
1
1
0
1
0
0
1
0
1
1
0
1

1
1
0
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
1
1
0
0
1
1
0
1
0

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

002055    
-B -311

000001166 11  SP         000638836257151 P   

CITY OF BREA
ATTN.: CITY MANAGER
1 CIVIC CENTER CIRCLE
BREA, CA 92821-5792

TDDTFFATFADDDDFAAATDFTFFTFATTFAFAFDFATADTAFFTTFADAFTFFAAAAFTTFAFD

U.S. Bank
1555 N. Rivercenter Dr.
Suite 300
Milwaukee, WI 53212

ATTACHMENT A

Page 171 of 184



MONTHLY ACCOUNT STATEMENT
Brea CFD 2008 2 17 Reserve Fund | Account #10600 | As of October 31, 2024

CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT | chandlerasset.com

Information contained herein is confidential. We urge you to compare this statement to the one you receive from your qualified custodian. Please see Important Disclosures at the end of the statement.

Chandler Team:
For questions about your account, please call (800) 317-4747, 
or contact clientservice@chandlerasset.com

Custodian:
Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company

ATTACHMENT A

Page 172 of 184



Brea CFD 2008 2 17 Reserve Fund | Account #10600 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 02:53:54 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

PORTFOLIO SUMMARY

Portfolio Characteristics

Sector Allocation

Performance Review

Account Summary

Maturity Distribution

Top Issuers

Credit Quality

Total Rate of Return 1M 3M YTD 1YR 2YRS 3YRS 5YRS 10YRS Since Inception 
(07/01/18)

Brea CFD 2008 2 17 Reserve (0.78%) 0.97% 3.59% 6.30% 4.80% 1.67% 1.65% -- 2.24%
Benchmark Return* (1.78%) 0.31% 2.43% 6.82% 4.23% (0.58%) 0.44% -- 1.53%

Average Modified Duration 2.06

Average Coupon 1.92%

Average Purchase YTM 3.08%

Average Market YTM 4.24%

Average Quality AAA

Average Final Maturity 2.19

Average Life 2.10

Beg. Values as of 
10/01/2024

End Values as of 
10/31/2024

Market Value 682,954.72 676,439.36

Accrued Interest 4,867.46 6,008.11

Total Market Value 687,822.18 682,447.47

Income Earned 1,762.10 1,782.04

Cont/WD (10,213.53) 0.00

Par 705,052.00 705,052.28

Book Value 684,488.63 685,122.91

Cost Value 675,353.37 675,353.65

United States 99.99%
Invesco Ltd. 0.01%

*Periods over 1 year are annualized.
Benchmark: ICE BofA 3-5 Year Unsubordinated US Treasury & Agency Index  Secondary Benchmark: 

*See Footnote

The credit quality is a weighted average calculation of the highest of S&P, Moody’s’ and Fitch

ATTACHMENT A

Page 173 of 184



Brea CFD 2008 2 17 Reserve Fund | Account #10600 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 02:53:54 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

Rules Name Limit Actual Compliance 
Status Notes

MONEY MARKET FUND
Max % (MV) 20.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
Min Rating (AAA by 2) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
U.S. TREASURIES
Max % (MV) 100.0 100.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5.0 4.5 Compliant

ATTACHMENT A

Page 174 of 184



Brea CFD 2008 2 17 Reserve Fund | Account #10600 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 02:53:54 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

RECONCILIATION SUMMARY

Accrual Activity Summary

Fair Market Activity Summary

Month to Date Fiscal Year to Date
(07/01/2024)

Beginning Book Value 684,488.63 692,611.76

Maturities/Calls 0.00 0.00

Principal Paydowns 0.00 0.00

Purchases 7.38 464.39

Sales 0.00 (10,213.53)

Change in Cash, Payables, Receivables (7.10) (255.27)

Amortization/Accretion 634.00 2,515.56

Realized Gain (Loss) 0.00 0.00

Ending Book Value 685,122.91 685,122.91

Month to Date Fiscal Year to Date
(07/01/2024)

Beginning Market Value 682,954.72 675,077.78

Maturities/Calls 0.00 0.00

Principal Paydowns 0.00 0.00

Purchases 7.38 464.39

Sales 0.00 (10,213.53)

Change in Cash, Payables, Receivables (7.10) (255.27)

Amortization/Accretion 634.00 2,515.56

Change in Net Unrealized Gain (Loss) (7,149.65) 8,850.42

Realized Gain (Loss) 0.00 0.00

Ending Market Value 676,439.36 676,439.36

Maturities / Calls
Month to Date 0.00

Fiscal Year to Date 0.00

Principal Paydowns
Month to Date 0.00

Fiscal Year to Date 0.00

Purchases
Month to Date 7.38

Fiscal Year to Date 464.39

Sales
Month to Date 0.00

Fiscal Year to Date (10,213.53)

Interest Received
Month to Date 7.38

Fiscal Year to Date 464.39

Purchased / Sold Interest
Month to Date 0.00

Fiscal Year to Date 0.00

ATTACHMENT A

Page 175 of 184



Brea CFD 2008 2 17 Reserve Fund | Account #10600 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 02:53:54 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

HOLDINGS REPORT

Cusip Security Description Par Value/
Units

Purchase Date
Purchase Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody's/
S&P/
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

CASH

CCYUSD Receivable 0.21 --
0.00%

0.21
0.21

1.00
0.00%

0.21
0.00

0.00%
0.00

Aaa/AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

Total Cash 0.21 0.00%
0.21
0.21

1.00
0.00%

0.21
0.00

0.00%
0.00

Aaa/AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

MONEY MARKET 
FUND

X9USDINVE INVESCO TREASURY INST 52.07 --
4.73%

52.07
52.07

1.00
4.72%

52.07
0.00

0.01%
0.00

Aaa/
AAAm
AAA

0.00
0.00

Total Money 
Market Fund 52.07 4.73%

52.07
52.07

1.00
4.72%

52.07
0.00

0.01%
0.00

Aaa/
AAAm
AAA

0.00
0.00

US TREASURY

912828G38 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.25 
11/15/2024 40,000.00 03/15/2022

2.01%
40,251.56
40,003.61

99.91
4.70%

39,962.08
415.76

5.91%
(41.54)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

0.04
0.04

91282CEU1 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.875 
06/15/2025 60,000.00 07/05/2023

5.01%
57,658.59
59,254.71

99.10
4.36%

59,457.42
655.12

8.79%
202.72

Aaa/AA+
AA+

0.62
0.60

91282CBC4 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.375 
12/31/2025 115,000.00 12/30/2020

0.38%
114,986.52
114,996.86

95.60
4.29%

109,941.80
145.31

16.25%
(5,055.07)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

1.17
1.14

91282CBH3 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.375 
01/31/2026 60,000.00 01/19/2022

1.52%
57,309.38
59,166.49

95.32
4.27%

57,192.19
56.86

8.45%
(1,974.31)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

1.25
1.22

912828R36 UNITED STATES TREASURY 1.625 
05/15/2026 55,000.00 01/19/2022

1.56%
55,154.69
55,054.97

96.18
4.21%

52,900.98
412.87

7.82%
(2,153.99)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

1.54
1.48

912828U24 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.0 
11/15/2026 60,000.00 07/05/2023

4.52%
55,328.91
57,169.96

95.85
4.14%

57,510.94
554.35

8.50%
340.98

Aaa/AA+
AA+

2.04
1.95

912828X88 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.375 
05/15/2027 75,000.00 06/28/2022

3.28%
71,906.25
73,393.20

95.79
4.14%

71,838.87
822.86

10.62%
(1,554.33)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

2.54
2.40

9128283F5 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.25 
11/15/2027 60,000.00 07/05/2023

4.35%
55,035.94
56,544.17

94.64
4.14%

56,786.72
623.64

8.39%
242.55

Aaa/AA+
AA+

3.04
2.86

9128284N7 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.875 
05/15/2028 60,000.00 07/05/2023

4.28%
56,332.03
57,332.20

95.81
4.16%

57,487.50
796.88

8.50%
155.30

Aaa/AA+
AA+

3.54
3.27

9128285M8 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.125 
11/15/2028 60,000.00 05/17/2024

4.45%
56,793.75
57,116.33

96.16
4.17%

57,693.75
866.17

8.53%
577.42

Aaa/AA+
AA+

4.04
3.69

ATTACHMENT A

Page 176 of 184



Brea CFD 2008 2 17 Reserve Fund | Account #10600 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 02:53:54 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

HOLDINGS REPORT

Cusip Security Description Par Value/
Units

Purchase Date
Purchase Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody's/
S&P/
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

9128286T2 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.375 
05/15/2029 60,000.00 05/17/2024

4.43%
54,543.75
55,038.14

92.69
4.16%

55,614.84
658.29

8.22%
576.71

Aaa/AA+
AA+

4.54
4.18

Total US Treasury 705,000.00 3.08%
675,301.37
685,070.63

95.97
4.24%

676,387.08
6,008.11

99.99%
(8,683.55)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

2.19
2.06

Total Portfolio 705,052.28 3.08%
675,353.65
685,122.91

95.96
4.24%

676,439.36
6,008.11

100.00%
(8,683.55)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

2.19
2.06

Total Market 
Value + Accrued 682,447.47

ATTACHMENT A

Page 177 of 184



Brea CFD 2008 2 17 Reserve Fund | Account #10600 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 02:53:54 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

TRANSACTION LEDGER

Transaction 
Type

Settlement 
Date CUSIP Quantity Security Description Price Acq/Disp

Yield Amount Interest Pur/
Sold Total Amount Gain/Loss

ACQUISITIONS
Purchase 10/03/2024 X9USDINVE 7.38 INVESCO TREASURY INST 1.000 4.74% (7.38) 0.00 (7.38) 0.00
Total Purchase 7.38 (7.38) 0.00 (7.38) 0.00

TOTAL 
ACQUISITIONS 7.38 (7.38) 0.00 (7.38) 0.00

OTHER 

TOTAL OTHER 
TRANSACTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

ATTACHMENT A

Page 178 of 184



Brea CFD 2008 2 17 Reserve Fund | Account #10600 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 02:53:54 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

INCOME EARNED

Cusip Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

CASH & EQUIVALENTS

CCYUSD Receivable
0.21

7.31
0.00
0.00
0.21

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

X9USDINVE INVESCO TREASURY INST
52.07

44.69
7.38
0.00

52.07

0.00
7.38
0.00
7.38

0.00
0.00
0.00
7.38

7.38

Total Cash & Equivalents 52.28

52.00
7.38
0.00

52.28

0.00
7.38
0.00
7.38

0.00
0.00
0.00
7.38 7.38

FIXED INCOME

9128283F5 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
2.25 11/15/2027

07/05/2023
07/06/2023

60,000.00

56,447.57
0.00
0.00

56,544.17

509.92
0.00

623.64
113.72

96.60
0.00

96.60
210.32

210.32

9128284N7 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
2.875 05/15/2028

07/05/2023
07/06/2023

60,000.00

57,268.14
0.00
0.00

57,332.20

651.56
0.00

796.88
145.31

64.06
0.00

64.06
209.37

209.37

9128285M8 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
3.125 11/15/2028

05/17/2024
05/20/2024

60,000.00

57,055.72
0.00
0.00

57,116.33

708.22
0.00

866.17
157.95

60.61
0.00

60.61
218.55

218.55

9128286T2 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
2.375 05/15/2029

05/17/2024
05/20/2024

60,000.00

54,945.25
0.00
0.00

55,038.14

538.25
0.00

658.29
120.04

92.89
0.00

92.89
212.93

212.93

912828G38 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
2.25 11/15/2024

03/15/2022
03/16/2022

40,000.00

40,011.61
0.00
0.00

40,003.61

339.95
0.00

415.76
75.82

0.00
(8.00)
(8.00)
67.82

67.82

ATTACHMENT A

Page 179 of 184



Brea CFD 2008 2 17 Reserve Fund | Account #10600 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 02:53:54 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

INCOME EARNED

Cusip Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

912828R36 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
1.625 05/15/2026

01/19/2022
01/20/2022

55,000.00

55,058.01
0.00
0.00

55,054.97

337.58
0.00

412.87
75.29

0.00
(3.04)
(3.04)
72.25

72.25

912828U24 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.0 
11/15/2026

07/05/2023
07/06/2023

60,000.00

57,052.04
0.00
0.00

57,169.96

453.26
0.00

554.35
101.09

117.92
0.00

117.92
219.01

219.01

912828X88 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
2.375 05/15/2027

06/28/2022
06/29/2022

75,000.00

73,339.35
0.00
0.00

73,393.20

672.81
0.00

822.86
150.05

53.85
0.00

53.85
203.90

203.90

91282CBC4 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
0.375 12/31/2025

12/30/2020
12/31/2020
115,000.00

114,996.63
0.00
0.00

114,996.86

108.98
0.00

145.31
36.33

0.23
0.00
0.23

36.56

36.56

91282CBH3 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
0.375 01/31/2026

01/19/2022
01/20/2022

60,000.00

59,109.83
0.00
0.00

59,166.49

37.91
0.00

56.86
18.95

56.66
0.00

56.66
75.62

75.62

91282CEU1 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
2.875 06/15/2025

07/05/2023
07/06/2023

60,000.00

59,152.48
0.00
0.00

59,254.71

509.02
0.00

655.12
146.11

102.23
0.00

102.23
248.34

248.34

Total Fixed Income 705,000.00

684,436.63
0.00
0.00

685,070.63

4,867.46
0.00

6,008.11
1,140.65

645.04
(11.04)
634.00

1,774.66 1,774.66

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 705,052.28

684,488.63
7.38
0.00

685,122.91

4,867.46
7.38

6,008.11
1,148.03

645.04
(11.04)
634.00

1,782.04 1,782.04

ATTACHMENT A

Page 180 of 184



Brea CFD 2008 2 17 Reserve Fund | Account #10600 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 02:53:54 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

NOVEMBER 2024
11/01/2024 Dividend 825252406 0.00 0.21 0.21
11/15/2024 Coupon 9128283F5 60,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.25 11/15/2027 675.00 675.00
11/15/2024 Coupon 9128284N7 60,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.875 05/15/2028 862.50 862.50
11/15/2024 Coupon 9128285M8 60,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.125 11/15/2028 937.50 937.50
11/15/2024 Coupon 9128286T2 60,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.375 05/15/2029 712.50 712.50
11/15/2024 Coupon 912828G38 40,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.25 11/15/2024 450.00 450.00
11/15/2024 Final Maturity 912828G38 40,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.25 11/15/2024 40,000.00 40,000.00
11/15/2024 Coupon 912828R36 55,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 1.625 05/15/2026 446.88 446.88
11/15/2024 Coupon 912828U24 60,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.0 11/15/2026 600.00 600.00
11/15/2024 Coupon 912828X88 75,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.375 05/15/2027 890.63 890.63
November 2024 
Total 40,000.21 5,575.00 45,575.21
DECEMBER 2024
12/16/2024 Coupon 91282CEU1 60,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.875 06/15/2025 862.50 862.50
12/31/2024 Coupon 91282CBC4 115,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.375 12/31/2025 215.63 215.63
December 2024 
Total 1,078.13 1,078.13
JANUARY 2025
01/31/2025 Coupon 91282CBH3 60,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.375 01/31/2026 112.50 112.50
January 2025 Total 112.50 112.50
MAY 2025
05/15/2025 Coupon 9128283F5 60,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.25 11/15/2027 675.00 675.00
05/15/2025 Coupon 9128284N7 60,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.875 05/15/2028 862.50 862.50
05/15/2025 Coupon 9128285M8 60,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.125 11/15/2028 937.50 937.50
05/15/2025 Coupon 9128286T2 60,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.375 05/15/2029 712.50 712.50
05/15/2025 Coupon 912828R36 55,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 1.625 05/15/2026 446.88 446.88
05/15/2025 Coupon 912828U24 60,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.0 11/15/2026 600.00 600.00
05/15/2025 Coupon 912828X88 75,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.375 05/15/2027 890.63 890.63
May 2025 Total 5,125.00 5,125.00
JUNE 2025
06/16/2025 Coupon 91282CEU1 60,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.875 06/15/2025 862.50 862.50

ATTACHMENT A

Page 181 of 184



Brea CFD 2008 2 17 Reserve Fund | Account #10600 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 02:53:54 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

06/16/2025 Final Maturity 91282CEU1 60,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.875 06/15/2025 60,000.00 60,000.00
06/30/2025 Coupon 91282CBC4 115,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.375 12/31/2025 215.63 215.63
June 2025 Total 60,000.00 1,078.13 61,078.13
JULY 2025
07/31/2025 Coupon 91282CBH3 60,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.375 01/31/2026 112.50 112.50
July 2025 Total 112.50 112.50

Grand Total 1,470,000.00 100,000.21 13,081.25 113,081.46

ATTACHMENT A

Page 182 of 184



Brea CFD 2008 2 17 Reserve Fund | Account #10600 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 02:53:54 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

IMPORTANT DISCLOSURES

Chandler Asset Management, Inc. (“Chandler”) is an SEC registered investment adviser. For additional information about our firm, please see our current disclosures (Form ADV). 
To obtain a copy of our current disclosures, you may contact your client service representative by calling the number on the front of this statement or you may visit our website at 
www.chandlerasset.com.

Information contained in this monthly statement is confidential and is provided for informational purposes only and should not be construed as specific investment or legal 
advice. The information contained herein was obtained from sources believed to be reliable as of the date of this statement, but may become outdated or superseded at any 
time without notice.

Custody: Your qualified custodian bank maintains control of all assets reflected in this statement and we urge you to compare this statement to the one you receive from your 
qualified custodian. Chandler does not have any authority to withdraw or deposit funds from/to the custodian account.

Valuation: Prices are provided by IDC, an independent pricing source. In the event IDC does not provide a price or if the price provided is not reflective of fair market value, 
Chandler will obtain pricing from an alternative approved third party pricing source in accordance with our written valuation policy and procedures. Our valuation procedures are 
also disclosed in Item 5 of our Form ADV Part 2A.

Performance: Performance results are presented gross-of-advisory fees and represent the client’s Total Return. The deduction of advisory fees lowers performance results. These 
results include the reinvestment of dividends and other earnings. Past performance may not be indicative of future results. Therefore, clients should not assume that future 
performance of any specific investment or investment strategy will be profitable or equal to past performance levels. All investment strategies have the potential for profit or 
loss. Economic factors, market conditions or changes in investment strategies, contributions or withdrawals may materially alter the performance and results of your portfolio.

Source ice Data Indices, LLC (“ICE”), used with permission. ICE PERMITS USE OF THE ICE INDICES AND RELATED DATA ON AN “AS IS” BASIS; ICE, ITS AFFILIATES AND 
THEIR RESPECTIVE THIRD PARTY SUPPLIERS DISCLAIM ANY AND ALL WARRANTIES AND REPRESENTATIONS, EXPRESS AND/OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY WARRANTIES OF 
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR USE, INCLUDING THE INDICES, INDEX DATA AND ANY DATA INCLUDED IN, RELATED TO, OR DERIVED THEREFROM. 
NEITHER ICE DATA, ITS AFFILIATES OR THEIR RESPECTIVE THIRD PARTY PROVIDERS GUARANTEE THE QUALITY, ADEQUACY, ACCURACY, TIMELINESS OR COMPLETENESS OF THE 
INDICES OR THE INDEX DATA OR ANY COMPONENT THEREOF, AND THE INDICES AND INDEX DATA AND ALL COMPONENTS THEREOF ARE PROVIDED ON AN “AS IS” BASIS AND 
LICENSEE’S USE IS AT LICENSEE’S OWN RISK. ICE DATA, ITS AFFILIATES AND THEIR RESPECTIVE THIRD PARTY DO NOT SPONSOR, ENDORSE, OR RECOMMEND CHANDLER, OR ANY 
OF ITS PRODUCTS OR SERVICES.

Index returns assume reinvestment of all distributions. Historical performance results for investment indexes generally do not reflect the deduction of transaction and/or 
custodial charges or the deduction of an investment management fee, the incurrence of which would have the effect of decreasing historical performance results. It is not 
possible to invest directly in an index.

Ratings: Ratings information have been provided by Moody’s, S&P and Fitch through data feeds we believe to be reliable as of the date of this statement, however we cannot 
guarantee its accuracy.

Security level ratings for U.S. Agency issued mortgage-backed securities (“MBS”) reflect the issuer rating because the securities themselves are not rated. The issuing U.S. Agency 
guarantees the full and timely payment of both principal and interest and carries a AA+/Aaa/AAA by S&P, Moody’s and Fitch respectively.

ATTACHMENT A

Page 183 of 184



Brea CFD 2008 2 17 Reserve Fund | Account #10600 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/04/2024 02:53:54 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

BENCHMARK INDEX & DISCLOSURES

Benchmark Disclosure

ICE BofA 3-5 Yr US Treasury & Agency 
Index

The ICE BofA 3-5 Year US Treasury & Agency Index tracks the performance of US dollar denominated US Treasury and nonsubordinated 
US agency debt issued in the US domestic market. Qualifying securities must have an investment grade rating (based on an average of 
Moody’s, S&P and Fitch). Qualifying securities must have at least three years remaining term to final maturity and less than five years 
remaining term to final maturity, at least three years to maturity at time of issuance, a fixed coupon schedule, and a minimum amount 
outstanding of $1 billion for sovereigns and $250 million for agencies.

ATTACHMENT A

Page 184 of 184



City of Brea

City Council Regular Meeting Communication

Monthly Report of Investments for the City of Brea for Period Ended June 30, 2024 (Revised)

Meeting

Tuesday, November 19, 2024, 7:00 PM

Agenda Group

CONSENT CALENDAR Item: 5K.

TO

Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM

Bill Gallardo, City Manager

RECOMMENDATION
Receive and file.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
The Monthly Report of Investments is prepared in accordance with Government Code Sections (GCS) 41004 and 53607 and 

contains information on the City's investment activities for the month of June. Cash for day-to-day activities is deposited in 

the demand and interest-bearing checking accounts. The Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) is used for short-term 

investments and functions like a savings account. In addition, on June 6, 2023, with the recommendation of the Investment 

Advisory Committee, the City Council authorized the use of Treasury Bills and other short-term investments (City Liquidity 

account) as a LAIF alternative. The City’s investment portfolio is for long-term investments and is managed through 

Chandler Asset Management (Chandler). Together, the short and long-term investment accounts represent the City’s 

investment portfolio.

 

Attachment A includes an Investment Information Summary and Monthly Account Statement prepared by Chandler. The 

book value represents the cost of investments, plus or minus amortization/accretion. As of June 30, 2024, the total market 

value of the managed investment portfolio, including accrued interest, was $91,524,188 as compared to $90,929,681 at 

May 31, 2024. The weighted average investment yield for June 30, 2024 was 2.99%, which was slightly higher than the 

prior month. The City’s Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) had a total market value, including accrued interest of 

$17,368,189 at June 30, 2024. Also, the balance of the City's Liquidity account at June 30, 2024 was $11,097,606, which 

brings the total value of the City’s investment portfolio as of June 30, 2024 to $119,989,983 as compared to the balance of 

$114,109,326 at May 31, 2024.

This revised report contains final June numbers that reflect the fair value of these investments in coordination with the final 

annual audit. Fair value is defined by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) as, "The price that would be 

received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the

measurement date." Fair value is a legal construct rather than a value set by the market. The fair value of LAIF as of June 

30, 2024 was $17,108,525.

 

The City has restricted cash and investments held in the post-employment benefits trust accounts for both Pension and 

Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB) administered by PARS (PARS accounts), which are managed by PFM Asset 

Management (PFM) and the City's various bond reserve accounts which are managed by Chandler. Attachment A includes 

monthly statements from US Bank for the PARS accounts, as well as a portfolio report from Chandler for each bond reserve 

account that is invested. As of June 30 2024, the market value of the PARS pension account, including short-term cash and 

accrued interest was $11,743,672 as compared to $11,581,965 from the prior month.  The OPEB account had a market 

value of $426,016 as compared to $248,178 from the prior month.  All other restricted cash investments (bond reserve 

accounts), including short-term cash and accrued interest, was $2,960,671 in comparison to $691,138 from the prior 

month.



Attachments

Attachment A - Revised.pdf

Pursuant to the City's investment policy, with the exception of LAIF, direct time certificates of deposit and money market 

mutual funds, all City investments are held by third-party custodians. The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A. 

(BNY) holds accounts managed by Chandler and US Bank holds the PARS accounts managed by PFM, which acts as an 

agent of the City. All securities are held in the name of the City of Brea. The City of Brea has sufficient cash flow to meet its 

expected expenditures for the next six months.

FISCAL IMPACT/SUMMARY
The overall City portfolio increased by $594,507 due to favorable market conditions. The City's Liquidity account also 

increased by $9,042,325, which was significantly due to a deposit of $9 million as result of revenues received from:   

Property Tax ($4.7 million); Sales Tax ($2 million); and Reimbursements for the 57 Freeway/Lambert Project ($1.3 million) 

and the Integrated Crime Center Project ($1 million). The City’s PARS accounts also increased by $339,544 due to an 

additional contribution to the OPEB account in the amount of $175,000 on June 24, 2024 as well as favorable market rate 

adjustments. Lastly, the City’s bond reserve accounts increased by $2,269,533 due to debt service payments sent to the 

City's bond trustee for the 2014, 2019, and 2020 Water Bonds.  Payments were due to the bondholders on July 1, 2024.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:
William Gallardo, City Manager

Prepared by: Faith Madrazo, Financial Services Manager, Revenue

Concurrence: Kristin Griffith, Director of Administrative Services and Monica Lo, Deputy Director of Administrative Services

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F67216fed4d40b3005b5f09d5%2FAttachment%20A%20-%20Revised.pdf?alt=media&token=62c38dc0-b642-41e5-bbbd-e490dd885e12
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F67216fed4d40b3005b5f09d5%2FAttachment%20A%20-%20Revised.pdf?alt=media&token=62c38dc0-b642-41e5-bbbd-e490dd885e12
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F67216fed4d40b3005b5f09d5%2FAttachment%20A%20-%20Revised.pdf?alt=media&token=62c38dc0-b642-41e5-bbbd-e490dd885e12


City of Brea
Cash and Investment Information

Book Market
Value Value*

Demand and Interest-Bearing Checking Accounts Citizen's Bank  $        7,104,140.63 7,104,140.63$            

Local Agency Investment Fund LAIF 17,171,784.80$      17,368,188.66$          

Managed Investment Portfolio - CHANDLER Chandler/BNY 93,671,888.26$      91,524,187.88$          

Liquidity Account - CHANDLER Chandler/BNY 11,097,278.26$      11,097,606.43$          

PARS Post-Employment Benefits Trust - Pension** PFM/US Bank 10,189,090.44$      11,743,671.68$          

PARS Post-Employment Benefits Trust - OPEB** PFM/US Bank 425,959.33$           426,016.01$               

Fiscal Agent Cash & Investments**
2014 Water Revenue Bonds Chandler/BNY 456,550.22$           456,550.22$  
2017 Brea Plaza Public Improvements CFD Bonds (CFD 2008-2) Chandler/BNY 708,570.79$           692,631.40$  
2019 Olinda Ranch Public Improvements CFD Bonds (CFD 1997-1) Chandler/BNY 95.77$  95.77$  
2019 Water Revenue Bonds Chandler/BNY 1,370,776.35$        1,370,776.35$            
2020 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds Chandler/BNY 439,466.04$           439,466.04$  
2021 Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds Chandler/BNY 1,151.60$  1,151.60$  

Sub-total - Fiscal Agent Cash & Investments 2,976,610.77$        2,960,671.38$            

Report Grand Total 142,636,752.49$    142,224,482.67$        

* Includes accrued interest on invested funds
** Reserve Fund

6/30/20204

ATTACHMENT A

Page 1 of 193



City of Brea
Cash and Investment Information

Fiscal Agent Cash & Investments Detail

2014 Water Revenue Bonds - CHANDLER -$  -$   
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 456,550.22$   456,550.22$   
Sub-total 456,550.22$   456,550.22$   

10600 2017 Brea Plaza Public Improvements CFD Bonds (CFD 2008-2) - CHANDLER 692,611.76$   676,672.37$   
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 15,959.03$   15,959.03$   
Sub-total 708,570.79$   692,631.40$   

2019 Olinda Ranch Public Improvements Bonds (CFD 1997-1) - CHANDLER -$  -$   
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 95.77$   95.77$   
Sub-total 95.77$   95.77$   

2019 Water Revenue Bonds - CHANDLER -$  -$   
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 1,370,776.35$   1,370,776.35$   
Sub-total 1,370,776.35$   1,370,776.35$   

2020 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds - CHANDLER -$  -$   
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 439,466.04$   439,466.04$   
Sub-total 439,466.04$   439,466.04$   

2021 Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds - CHANDLER -$  -$   
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 1,151.60$   1,151.60$   
Sub-total 1,151.60$   1,151.60$   

Report Grand Total 2,976,610.77$   2,960,671.38$   

Book
Value

Market 
Value

6/30/20204

ATTACHMENT A

Page 2 of 193



MONTHLY ACCOUNT STATEMENT
City of Brea LAIF | Account #10164 | As of June 30, 2024

CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT | chandlerasset.com

Information contained herein is confidential. We urge you to compare this statement to the one you receive from your qualified custodian. Please see Important Disclosures at the end of the statement.

Chandler Team:
For questions about your account, please call (800) 317-4747, 
or contact clientservice@chandlerasset.com

Custodian:

ATTACHMENT A

Page 3 of 193



City of Brea LAIF | Account #10164 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/05/2024 08:56:58 AM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

PORTFOLIO SUMMARY

Portfolio Characteristics

Sector Allocation

Performance Review

Account Summary

Maturity Distribution

Top Issuers

Credit Quality

Total Rate of Return 1M 3M YTD 1YR 2YRS 3YRS 5YRS 10YRS Since Inception 
(03/01/12)

City of Brea LAIF 0.37% 1.19% 2.23% 4.24% 3.28% 2.30% 1.92% 1.48% 1.25%

Average Modified Duration 0.00

Average Coupon 4.51%

Average Purchase YTM 4.51%

Average Market YTM 4.51%

Average Quality AAA

Average Final Maturity 0.00

Average Life 0.00

Beg. Values as of 
06/01/2024

End Values as of 
06/30/2024

Market Value 21,124,363.96 17,368,188.66

Accrued Interest 0.00 0.00

Total Market Value 21,124,363.96 17,368,188.66

Income Earned 0.00 0.00

Cont/WD 0.00 (3,825,000.00)

Par 21,124,363.96 17,368,188.66

Book Value 21,124,363.96 17,368,188.66

Cost Value 21,124,363.96 17,368,188.66

LAIF 98.87%

*Periods over 1 year are annualized.
Benchmark: NO BENCHMARK REQUIRED Secondary Benchmark: 

*See Footnote

The credit quality is a weighted average calculation of the highest of S&P, Moody’s’ and Fitch

ATTACHMENT A

Page 4 of 193



City of Brea LAIF | Account #10164 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/05/2024 08:56:58 AM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

RECONCILIATION SUMMARY

Accrual Activity Summary

Fair Market Activity Summary

Month to Date Fiscal Year to Date
(07/01/2023)

Beginning Book Value 21,124,363.96 19,765,803.83

Maturities/Calls 0.00 0.00

Principal Paydowns 0.00 0.00

Purchases 0.00 20,930,980.97

Sales (3,825,000.00) (5,325,000.00)

Change in Cash, Payables, Receivables 68,824.70 196,403.86

Amortization/Accretion 0.00 0.00

Realized Gain (Loss) 0.00 0.00

Ending Book Value 17,368,188.66 17,368,188.66

Month to Date Fiscal Year to Date
(07/01/2023)

Beginning Market Value 21,124,363.96 19,765,803.83

Maturities/Calls 0.00 0.00

Principal Paydowns 0.00 0.00

Purchases 0.00 20,930,980.97

Sales (3,825,000.00) (5,325,000.00)

Change in Cash, Payables, Receivables 68,824.70 196,403.86

Amortization/Accretion 0.00 0.00

Change in Net Unrealized Gain (Loss) 0.00 0.00

Realized Gain (Loss) 0.00 0.00

Ending Market Value 17,368,188.66 17,368,188.66

Maturities / Calls
Month to Date 0.00

Fiscal Year to Date 0.00

Principal Paydowns
Month to Date 0.00

Fiscal Year to Date 0.00

Purchases
Month to Date 0.00

Fiscal Year to Date 20,930,980.97

Sales
Month to Date (3,825,000.00)

Fiscal Year to Date (5,325,000.00)

Interest Received
Month to Date 0.00

Fiscal Year to Date 330,980.97

Purchased / Sold Interest
Month to Date 0.00

Fiscal Year to Date 0.00

ATTACHMENT A

Page 5 of 193



City of Brea LAIF | Account #10164 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/05/2024 08:56:58 AM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

HOLDINGS REPORT

Cusip Security Description Par Value/
Units

Purchase Date
Purchase Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody's/
S&P/
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

CASH

CCYUSD Receivable 196,403.86 --
0.00%

196,403.86
196,403.86

1.00
0.00%

196,403.86
0.00

1.13%
0.00

Aaa/AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

Total Cash 196,403.86 0.00%
196,403.86
196,403.86

1.00
0.00%

196,403.86
0.00

1.13%
0.00

Aaa/AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

LAIF

90LAIF$00 Local Agency Investment Fund 
State Pool 17,171,784.80 --

4.56%
17,171,784.80
17,171,784.80

1.00
4.56%

17,171,784.80
0.00

98.87%
0.00

NA/NA
NA

0.00
0.00

Total LAIF 17,171,784.80 4.56%
17,171,784.80
17,171,784.80

1.00
4.56%

17,171,784.80
0.00

98.87%
0.00

NA/NA
NA

0.00
0.00

Total Portfolio 17,368,188.66 4.51%
17,368,188.66
17,368,188.66

1.00
4.51%

17,368,188.66
0.00

100.00%
0.00

Aaa/AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

Total Market 
Value + Accrued 17,368,188.66

ATTACHMENT A

Page 6 of 193



City of Brea LAIF | Account #10164 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/05/2024 08:56:58 AM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

TRANSACTION LEDGER

Transaction 
Type

Settlement 
Date CUSIP Quantity Security Description Price Acq/Disp

Yield Amount Interest Pur/
Sold Total Amount Gain/Loss

DISPOSITIONS

Sale 06/13/2024 90LAIF$00 (3,825,000.00) Local Agency Investment
Fund State Pool 1.000 4.43% 3,825,000.00 0.00 3,825,000.00 0.00

Total Sale (3,825,000.00) 3,825,000.00 0.00 3,825,000.00 0.00

TOTAL 
DISPOSITIONS (3,825,000.00) 3,825,000.00 0.00 3,825,000.00 0.00

OTHER 
Cash Transfer 06/13/2024 CCYUSD (3,825,000.00) Cash 0.00% (3,825,000.00) 0.00 (3,825,000.00) 0.00
Total Cash 
Transfer (3,825,000.00) (3,825,000.00) 0.00 (3,825,000.00) 0.00

TOTAL OTHER 
TRANSACTIONS (3,825,000.00) (3,825,000.00) 0.00 (3,825,000.00) 0.00

ATTACHMENT A

Page 7 of 193



City of Brea LAIF | Account #10164 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/05/2024 08:56:58 AM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

INCOME EARNED

Cusip Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

CASH & EQUIVALENTS

CCYUSD Receivable
196,403.86

127,579.16
0.00
0.00

196,403.86

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

Total Cash & Equivalents 196,403.86

127,579.16
0.00
0.00

196,403.86

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00 0.00

LAIF

90LAIF$00 Local Agency Investment 
Fund State Pool 17,171,784.80

20,996,784.80
0.00

(3,825,000.00)
17,171,784.80

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

Total LAIF 17,171,784.80

20,996,784.80
0.00

(3,825,000.00)
17,171,784.80

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00 0.00

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 17,368,188.66

21,124,363.96
0.00

(3,825,000.00)
17,368,188.66

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00 0.00

ATTACHMENT A

Page 8 of 193



City of Brea LAIF | Account #10164 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/05/2024 08:56:58 AM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

JULY 2024
07/01/2024 Dividend 0.00 68,824.70 68,824.70
07/15/2024 Dividend 90LAIF$00 17,171,784.80 Local Agency Investment Fund State Pool 127,579.16 127,579.16
July 2024 Total 196,403.86 196,403.86

Grand Total 17,171,784.80 196,403.86 196,403.86

ATTACHMENT A

Page 9 of 193



Carrying Cost Plus
Description Accrued Interest Purch. Amortized Cost Fair Value Accrued Interest

United States Treasury:

   Bills 39,152,874,329.72$              39,597,554,203.90$       39,587,768,752.50$       NA

   Notes 62,176,581,824.56$              62,141,474,346.68$       61,651,762,504.00$       416,898,092.00$       

Federal Agency:

   SBA 247,843,562.04$  247,843,562.04$           251,790,529.61$            1,200,799.53$           

   MBS-REMICs 1,567,186.59$  1,567,186.59$ 1,529,976.88$  6,836.72$  

   Debentures  8,184,587,071.78$  8,182,672,988.45$         8,108,396,505.00$         75,509,041.45$         

   Debentures FR -$ -$  -$ -$  

   Debentures CL 2,250,000,000.00$  2,250,000,000.00$         2,235,914,150.00$         13,689,585.50$         

   Discount Notes 29,807,385,861.03$              30,141,723,379.95$       30,121,121,250.00$       NA

Supranational Debentures 2,970,189,533.33$  2,970,189,533.33$         2,937,719,880.00$         28,822,792.40$         

Supranational Debentures FR -$ -$  -$ -$  

CDs and YCDs FR -$ -$  -$ -$  

Bank Notes -$ -$ -$  

CDs and YCDs 15,450,015,000.00$              15,450,000,000.00$       15,446,181,621.02$       248,570,152.74$       

Commercial Paper 11,683,558,041.73$              11,815,541,750.00$       11,811,742,819.45$       NA

Corporate:

   Bonds FR -$ -$  -$ -$  

   Bonds 693,227,689.67$  692,770,418.83$           678,296,776.00$            7,163,534.78$           

Repurchase Agreements -$ -$  -$ -$  

Reverse Repurchase -$ -$  -$ -$  

Time Deposits 5,060,000,000.00$  5,060,000,000.00$         5,060,000,000.00$         NA

PMIA & GF Loans 362,908,000.00$  362,908,000.00$           362,908,000.00$            NA

TOTAL 178,040,738,100.45$            178,914,245,369.77$     178,255,132,764.46$     791,860,835.12$       

Fair Value Including Accrued Interest 179,046,993,599.58$     

Repurchase Agreements, Time Deposits, PMIA & General Fund loans, and
Reverse Repurchase agreements are carried at portfolio book value (carrying cost).

The value of each participating dollar equals the fair value divided by the amortized cost (0.996316042).
As an example: if an agency has an account balance of $20,000,000.00, then the agency would report its
participation in the LAIF valued at $19,926,320.84 or $20,000,000.00 x 0.996316042.

State of California
Pooled Money Investment Account

Market Valuation 
6/30/2024

ATTACHMENT A

Page 10 of 193

faithm
Highlight



 Local Agency Investment Fund
 P.O. Box 942809
 Sacramento, CA 94209-0001
(916) 653-3001

July 01, 2024

LAIF Home
PMIA Average Monthly Yields

CITY OF BREA

CITY TREASURER
NUMBER ONE CIVIC CENTER CIRCLE
BREA, CA  92821

Account Number: 98-30-101

June 2024 Statement

Tran Type Definitions

Effective
Date

Transaction
Date

Tran
Type Confirm

Number

Web
Confirm
Number Authorized Caller Amount

6/13/2024 6/12/2024 RW 1754075 1714505 FAITH MADRAZO -3,825,000.00

Account Summary

Total Deposit: 0.00   Beginning Balance: 20,996,784.80

Total Withdrawal: -3,825,000.00 Ending Balance: 17,171,784.80

7/1/24, 8:55 AM LAIF Regular Monthly Statement

https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/RegularStatement.aspx 1/1

ATTACHMENT A

Page 11 of 193

The value of each participating dollar equals the fair value divided by the amortized cost 
(0.996316042).

$17,171,784.80 X 0.996316042 = $17,108,524.67

https://www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/laif/index.asp
http://www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/historical/avg_mn_ylds.asp
https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/Transaction%20Types%20Regular.htm


MONTHLY ACCOUNT STATEMENT
City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT | chandlerasset.com

Information contained herein is confidential. We urge you to compare this statement to the one you receive from your qualified custodian. Please see Important Disclosures at the end of the statement.

Chandler Team:
For questions about your account, please call (800) 317-4747, 
or contact clientservice@chandlerasset.com

Custodian:
Bank of New York Mellon

ATTACHMENT A

Page 12 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

PORTFOLIO SUMMARY

Portfolio Characteristics

Sector Allocation

Performance Review

Account Summary

Maturity Distribution

Top Issuers

Credit Quality

Total Rate of Return 1M 3M YTD 1YR 2YRS 3YRS 5YRS 10YRS Since Inception 
(06/01/96)

City of Brea 0.65% 0.85% 1.14% 4.67% 2.45% (0.00%) 1.10% 1.42% 3.36%
Benchmark Return* 0.70% 0.82% 0.81% 4.18% 1.85% (0.34%) 0.76% 1.15% 3.04%
Secondary Benchmark Return* 0.68% 0.84% 0.90% 4.34% 2.02% (0.28%) 0.85% 1.25% --

Average Modified Duration 2.58

Average Coupon 2.81%

Average Purchase YTM 2.99%

Average Market YTM 4.86%

Average Quality AA

Average Final Maturity 2.97

Average Life 2.85

Beg. Values as of 
06/01/2024

End Values as of 
06/30/2024

Market Value 90,390,380.20 91,042,467.37

Accrued Interest 539,300.64 481,720.51

Total Market Value 90,929,680.83 91,524,187.88

Income Earned 219,631.12 136,682.99

Cont/WD 0.00 0.00

Par 94,122,309.62 94,321,434.60

Book Value 93,473,226.65 93,671,888.26

Cost Value 93,429,722.65 93,571,595.30

United States 35.12%
FHLMC 16.95%
FNMA 8.12%
Farm Credit System 2.26%
Federal Home Loan Banks 2.19%
Inter-American Development Bank 1.96%
Deere & Company 1.58%
Toyota Motor Corporation 1.56%

*Periods over 1 year are annualized.
Benchmark: ICE BofA 1-5 Year Unsubordinated US Treasury & Agency Index  Secondary Benchmark: ICE BofA 1-5 Year AAA-A US Corp & Govt Index

*See Footnote

The credit quality is a weighted average calculation of the highest of S&P, Moody’s’ and Fitch

ATTACHMENT A

Page 13 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

Rules Name Limit Actual Compliance 
Status Notes

AGENCY MORTGAGE SECURITIES (CMOS)
Max % (MV) 100.0 11.1 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 25.0 11.1 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
Min Rating (AA by 1) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
ASSET-BACKED SECURITIES (ABS)
Max % (MV; Non Agency ABS & MBS) 15.0 5.9 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 1.1 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5 4 Compliant
Min Rating (AA- by 1) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
BANKERS' ACCEPTANCES
Max % (MV) 40.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Days) 180 0.0 Compliant
Min Rating (A-1 by 1 or A- by 1) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT PLACEMENT SERVICE (CDARS)
Max % (MV) 30.0 0.0 Compliant
COLLATERALIZED TIME DEPOSITS (NON-NEGOTIABLE 
CD/TD)
Max % (MV) 20.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
COMMERCIAL PAPER
Max % (MV) 25.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Days) 270 0.0 Compliant
Min Rating (A-1/P-1 by Moody's & S&P) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
CORPORATE MEDIUM TERM NOTES
Max % (MV) 30.0 26.2 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 1.6 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5 4 Compliant
Min Rating (A- by 1) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
FDIC INSURED TIME DEPOSITS (NON-NEGOTIABLE CD/
TD)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 14 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

Rules Name Limit Actual Compliance 
Status Notes

Max % (MV) 20.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5 0.0 Compliant
FEDERAL AGENCIES
Max % (MV) 100.0 18.4 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 25.0 8.1 Compliant
Max Callables (MV) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5 4 Compliant
LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND (LAIF)
Max % (MV) 60.0 0.0 Compliant
Max Issuer % 40.0 0.0 Compliant
LOCAL GOVERNMENT INVESTMENT POOL (LGIP)
Max % (MV) 60.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 40.0 0.0 Compliant
MONEY MARKET MUTUAL FUNDS
Max % (MV) 20.0 0.2 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 20.0 0.2 Compliant
Min Rating (AAA by 2) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES (NON-AGENCY)
Max % (MV) 15.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
Min Rating (AA by 1) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
MUNICIPAL SECURITIES (CA, LOCAL AGENCY)
Max % (MV) 30.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5 0.0 Compliant
Min Rating (A- by 1) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
MUNICIPAL SECURITIES (CA, OTHER STATES)
Max % (MV) 30.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5 0.0 Compliant
Min Rating (A- by 1) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
MUTUAL FUNDS

ATTACHMENT A

Page 15 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

Rules Name Limit Actual Compliance 
Status Notes

Max % (MV) 20.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 10.0 0.0 Compliant
Min Rating (AAA by 2) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
NEGOTIABLE CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT (NCD)
Max % (MV) 30.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5 0.0 Compliant
Min Rating (A-1 by 1 or A- by 1 if > FDIC Limit) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS
Max Maturity (Years) 1.0 0.0 Compliant
SUPRANATIONAL OBLIGATIONS
Max % (MV) 15.0 2.9 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 2.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5 1 Compliant
Min Rating (AA- by 1) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
U.S. TREASURIES
Max % (MV) 100.0 35.2 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5 4 Compliant

ATTACHMENT A

Page 16 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

RECONCILIATION SUMMARY

Accrual Activity Summary

Fair Market Activity Summary

Month to Date Fiscal Year to Date
(07/01/2023)

Beginning Book Value 93,473,226.65 98,602,077.37

Maturities/Calls 0.00 0.00

Principal Paydowns (126,055.97) (3,739,736.77)

Purchases 7,478,806.88 55,941,849.26

Sales (7,170,523.96) (56,413,910.72)

Change in Cash, Payables, Receivables 89,509.19 73,241.56

Amortization/Accretion 12,036.17 61,227.92

Realized Gain (Loss) (85,110.69) (852,860.35)

Ending Book Value 93,671,888.26 93,671,888.26

Month to Date Fiscal Year to Date
(07/01/2023)

Beginning Market Value 90,390,380.20 93,304,250.42

Maturities/Calls 0.00 0.00

Principal Paydowns (126,055.97) (3,739,736.77)

Purchases 7,478,806.88 55,941,849.26

Sales (7,170,523.96) (56,413,910.72)

Change in Cash, Payables, Receivables 89,509.19 73,241.56

Amortization/Accretion 12,036.17 61,227.92

Change in Net Unrealized Gain (Loss) 453,425.56 2,668,406.05

Realized Gain (Loss) (85,110.69) (852,860.35)

Ending Market Value 91,042,467.37 91,042,467.37

Maturities / Calls
Month to Date 0.00

Fiscal Year to Date 0.00

Principal Paydowns
Month to Date (126,055.97)

Fiscal Year to Date (3,739,736.77)

Purchases
Month to Date 7,478,806.88

Fiscal Year to Date 55,941,849.26

Sales
Month to Date (7,170,523.96)

Fiscal Year to Date (56,413,910.72)

Interest Received
Month to Date 163,209.54

Fiscal Year to Date 1,992,480.35

Purchased / Sold Interest
Month to Date 19,017.41

Fiscal Year to Date 91,805.53

ATTACHMENT A

Page 17 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

HOLDINGS REPORT

Cusip Security Description Par Value/
Units

Purchase Date
Purchase Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody's/
S&P/
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

ABS

44933LAC7 HART 2021-A A3 0.38 
09/15/2025 12,868.71 04/20/2021

0.39%
12,867.35
12,868.45

99.76
4.84%

12,837.93
2.17

0.01%
(30.53)

NA/AAA
AAA

1.21
0.06

43815GAC3 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88 
01/21/2026 121,870.49 11/16/2021

0.89%
121,844.80
121,862.05

97.97
4.64%

119,390.80
29.79

0.13%
(2,471.25)

Aaa/NA
AAA

1.56
0.55

47789QAC4 JDOT 2021-B A3 0.52 
03/16/2026 113,211.10 07/13/2021

0.53%
113,201.00
113,207.93

98.07
4.81%

111,030.96
26.16

0.12%
(2,176.98)

Aaa/NA
AAA

1.71
0.45

89238JAC9 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71 
04/15/2026 118,647.72 11/09/2021

0.95%
118,645.20
118,647.11

98.00
4.44%

116,273.52
37.44

0.13%
(2,373.58)

NA/AAA
AAA

1.79
0.57

44935FAD6 HART 2021-C A3 0.74 
05/15/2026 83,162.27 11/09/2021

0.75%
83,143.71
83,155.84

98.36
4.11%

81,798.52
27.35

0.09%
(1,357.32)

NA/AAA
AAA

1.87
0.49

43815BAC4 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 
05/15/2026 306,500.50 02/15/2022

1.89%
306,454.41
306,482.09

98.11
4.63%

300,698.88
256.10

0.33%
(5,783.21)

Aaa/AAA
NA

1.87
0.70

362554AC1 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 
09/16/2026 105,107.76 10/13/2021

0.68%
105,105.08
105,107.03

97.67
4.17%

102,661.33
29.78

0.11%
(2,445.70)

Aaa/AAA
NA

2.21
0.69

380146AC4 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 
11/16/2026 107,163.02 01/11/2022

1.27%
107,153.71
107,159.05

97.78
4.27%

104,789.02
56.26

0.12%
(2,370.04)

NA/AAA
AAA

2.38
0.76

47800BAC2 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 
06/15/2027 540,000.00 10/12/2022

3.29%
539,958.10
539,976.05

99.64
5.50%

538,071.71
1,221.60

0.59%
(1,904.34)

Aaa/NA
AAA

2.96
1.05

36269WAD1 GMALT 2024-2 A3 5.39 
07/20/2027 330,000.00 05/07/2024

5.85%
329,980.83
329,981.59

100.29
5.30%

330,956.04
543.49

0.36%
974.45

NA/AAA
AAA

3.05
1.71

58770JAD6 MBALT 2024-A A3 5.32 
01/18/2028 240,000.00 05/17/2024

5.73%
239,971.92
239,972.74

100.29
5.25%

240,687.22
567.47

0.26%
714.48

Aaa/NA
AAA

3.55
2.00

161571HT4 CHAIT 2023-1 A 5.16 09/15/2028 965,000.00 09/07/2023
5.17%

964,732.50
964,774.96

100.26
5.11%

967,463.45
2,213.07

1.06%
2,688.49

NR/AAA
AAA

4.21
2.03

437930AC4 HONDO-242-A3 5.27 11/20/2028 310,000.00 05/14/2024
5.27%

309,962.33
309,963.27

100.27
5.21%

310,836.72
589.95

0.34%
873.45

NA/AAA
AAA

4.39
2.06

096919AD7 BMWOT 2024-A A3 5.18 
02/26/2029 410,000.00 06/04/2024

5.18%
409,937.72
409,938.44

100.10
5.21%

410,405.04
1,179.89

0.45%
466.60

Aaa/AAA
NA

4.66
2.10

47786WAD2 JDOT 2024-B A3 5.2 03/15/2029 465,000.00 06/11/2024
5.81%

464,909.09
464,909.77

100.31
5.14%

466,436.62
873.17

0.51%
1,526.84

Aaa/NA
AAA

4.71
2.32

02582JKH2 AMXCA 2024-1 A 5.23 
04/16/2029 720,000.00 04/16/2024

5.30%
719,852.40
719,858.00

100.94
4.99%

726,739.49
1,673.60

0.80%
6,881.49

NA/AAA
AAA

4.79
2.53

05522RDJ4 BACCT 2024-1 A 4.93 
03/15/2029 460,000.00 06/06/2024

4.93%
459,974.19
459,974.46

100.04
4.99%

460,182.44
1,133.90

0.51%
207.98

Aaa/AAA
NA

4.71
2.61

ATTACHMENT A

Page 18 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

HOLDINGS REPORT

Cusip Security Description Par Value/
Units

Purchase Date
Purchase Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody's/
S&P/
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

Total ABS 5,408,531.57 4.41%
5,407,694.33
5,407,838.85

99.87
5.05%

5,401,259.68
10,461.19

5.93%
(6,579.17)

Aaa/AAA
AAA

3.79
1.81

AGENCY

3135G0X24 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE 
ASSOCIATION 1.625 01/07/2025 800,000.00 --

1.48%
805,743.20
800,611.23

98.13
5.31%

785,073.99
6,283.33

0.86%
(15,537.24)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

0.52
0.50

3137EAEP0
FEDERAL HOME LOAN 
MORTGAGE CORP 1.5 
02/12/2025

1,920,000.00 02/13/2020
1.52%

1,918,521.60
1,919,816.92

97.70
5.34%

1,875,823.45
11,120.00

2.06%
(43,993.47)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

0.62
0.60

3135G03U5 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE 
ASSOCIATION 0.625 04/22/2025 1,510,000.00 04/22/2020

0.67%
1,506,889.40
1,509,496.91

96.43
5.18%

1,456,029.90
1,808.85

1.60%
(53,467.02)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

0.81
0.79

3135G04Z3 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE 
ASSOCIATION 0.5 06/17/2025 1,800,000.00 --

0.46%
1,802,513.00
1,800,602.43

95.66
5.17%

1,721,952.00
350.00

1.89%
(78,650.43)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

0.96
0.94

3137EAEU9
FEDERAL HOME LOAN 
MORTGAGE CORP 0.375 
07/21/2025

1,800,000.00 --
0.45%

1,793,673.60
1,798,634.00

95.27
5.01%

1,714,944.19
3,000.00

1.88%
(83,689.81)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

1.06
1.03

3135G05X7 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE 
ASSOCIATION 0.375 08/25/2025 1,800,000.00 --

0.45%
1,793,460.00
1,798,382.97

94.81
5.07%

1,706,585.72
2,362.50

1.87%
(91,797.25)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

1.15
1.12

3137EAEX3
FEDERAL HOME LOAN 
MORTGAGE CORP 0.375 
09/23/2025

1,805,000.00 --
0.44%

1,799,651.55
1,803,659.50

94.51
5.03%

1,705,939.81
1,842.60

1.87%
(97,719.69)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

1.23
1.20

3135G06G3 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE 
ASSOCIATION 0.5 11/07/2025 1,825,000.00 --

0.57%
1,819,098.50
1,823,398.25

94.22
4.97%

1,719,597.67
1,368.75

1.89%
(103,800.58)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

1.36
1.32

3133EPGW9
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 
BANKS FUNDING CORP 3.875 
04/25/2028

1,250,000.00 05/05/2023
3.55%

1,268,125.00
1,263,928.47

97.93
4.47%

1,224,081.29
8,880.21

1.34%
(39,847.19)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

3.82
3.48

3133EPME2
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 
BANKS FUNDING CORP 3.875 
06/08/2028

850,000.00 06/07/2023
3.96%

846,634.00
847,350.68

98.09
4.41%

833,727.97
2,104.34

0.92%
(13,622.71)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

3.94
3.60

3130AWTR1 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 
4.375 09/08/2028 2,000,000.00 09/08/2023

4.43%
1,994,580.00
1,995,453.62

99.66
4.46%

1,993,280.22
27,465.28

2.19%
(2,173.40)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

4.19
3.74

Total Agency 17,360,000.00 1.52%
17,348,889.85
17,361,334.98

96.44
4.96%

16,737,036.22
66,585.87

18.38%
(624,298.77)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

1.73
1.61

AGENCY CMBS

ATTACHMENT A

Page 19 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

HOLDINGS REPORT

Cusip Security Description Par Value/
Units

Purchase Date
Purchase Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody's/
S&P/
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

3137BNGT5 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745 
01/25/2026 1,000,000.00 10/29/2021

1.22%
1,058,359.38
1,021,078.49

96.46
5.22%

964,585.60
2,287.50

1.06%
(56,492.89)

Aaa/AA+
AAA

1.57
1.38

3137BQYS0 FHMS K-056 A2 2.525 
05/25/2026 570,000.00 01/31/2022

1.73%
587,189.06
577,428.61

95.56
5.12%

544,676.44
1,199.38

0.60%
(32,752.17)

Aaa/AA+
AAA

1.90
1.68

3137BXQY1 FHMS K-064 A2 3.224 
03/25/2027 1,000,000.00 05/06/2022

3.23%
997,929.69
998,852.19

95.73
4.96%

957,288.40
2,686.67

1.05%
(41,563.79)

Aaa/AAA
AA+

2.73
2.41

3137FCLD4 FHMS K-071 A2 3.286 
11/25/2027 2,000,000.00 04/11/2023

4.08%
1,932,500.00
1,950,532.49

95.03
4.87%

1,900,666.80
5,476.67

2.09%
(49,865.69)

Aaa/AA+
AAA

3.41
3.10

3137FETN0 FHMS K-073 A2 3.35 01/25/2028 1,500,000.00 03/27/2023
4.07%

1,452,187.50
1,464,814.62

95.10
4.87%

1,426,534.35
4,187.50

1.57%
(38,280.27)

Aaa/AA+
AAA

3.57
3.18

3137FEZU7 FHMS K-076 A2 3.9 04/25/2028 1,200,000.00 04/20/2023
4.12%

1,187,062.50
1,190,169.51

96.65
4.86%

1,159,833.60
3,900.00

1.27%
(30,335.91)

Aaa/AA+
AAA

3.82
3.38

3137FGR31 FHMS K-078 A2 3.854 
06/25/2028 1,300,000.00 09/18/2023

4.94%
1,240,890.63
1,250,679.00

96.44
4.85%

1,253,689.71
4,175.17

1.38%
3,010.71

Aaa/AA+
AAA

3.99
3.49

3137FJKE8 FHMS K-082 A2 3.92 09/25/2028 600,000.00 11/28/2023
4.74%

578,718.75
581,329.87

96.54
4.82%

579,236.52
1,960.00

0.64%
(2,093.35)

Aaa/AA+
AAA

4.24
3.74

3137H5YC5 FHMS K-748 A2 2.26 01/25/2029 1,500,000.00 03/25/2024
4.61%

1,350,820.31
1,358,965.18

89.66
4.84%

1,344,846.30
2,825.00

1.48%
(14,118.88)

Aaa/AA+
AAA

4.57
4.15

Total Agency 
CMBS 10,670,000.00 3.82%

10,385,657.82
10,393,849.95

95.00
4.91%

10,131,357.72
28,697.88

11.13%
(262,492.24)

Aaa/AA+
AAA

3.43
3.06

CASH

CCYUSD Receivable 91,670.22 --
0.00%

91,670.22
91,670.22

1.00
0.00%

91,670.22
0.00

0.10%
0.00

Aaa/AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

Total Cash 91,670.22 0.00%
91,670.22
91,670.22

1.00
0.00%

91,670.22
0.00

0.10%
0.00

Aaa/AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

CORPORATE

06367WB85 BANK OF MONTREAL 1.85 
05/01/2025 826,000.00 07/23/2021

0.86%
856,413.32
832,729.00

97.00
5.57%

801,222.60
2,546.83

0.88%
(31,506.40)

A2/A-
AA-

0.84
0.81

89788MAA0 TRUIST FINANCIAL CORP 1.2 
08/05/2025 650,000.00 02/03/2022

1.85%
635,726.00
645,521.88

95.27
5.71%

619,225.44
3,163.33

0.68%
(26,296.44)

Baa1/A-
A-

1.10
1.06

46647PBK1 JPMORGAN CHASE & CO 2.083 
04/22/2026 312,000.00 05/20/2021

1.11%
323,646.96
314,404.37

97.11
6.58%

302,970.88
1,245.63

0.33%
(11,433.49)

A1/A-
AA-

1.81
0.78

023135BX3 AMAZON.COM INC 1.0 
05/12/2026 1,455,000.00 05/10/2021

1.09%
1,448,714.40
1,452,659.25

93.03
4.95%

1,353,621.80
1,980.42

1.49%
(99,037.45)

A1/AA
AA-

1.87
1.81

ATTACHMENT A

Page 20 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

HOLDINGS REPORT

Cusip Security Description Par Value/
Units

Purchase Date
Purchase Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody's/
S&P/
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

91324PEC2 UNITEDHEALTH GROUP INC 1.15 
05/15/2026 240,000.00 --

1.08%
240,776.80
240,287.61

92.96
5.14%

223,096.70
352.67

0.25%
(17,190.91)

A2/A+
A

1.87
1.81

89236TJK2 TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP 
1.125 06/18/2026 995,000.00 06/15/2021

1.13%
994,562.20
994,828.09

92.61
5.12%

921,445.17
404.22

1.01%
(73,382.92)

A1/A+
A+

1.97
1.90

06051GJD2 BANK OF AMERICA CORP 1.319 
06/19/2026 950,000.00 --

1.25%
952,508.00
950,611.04

95.82
6.18%

910,298.70
417.68

1.00%
(40,312.34)

A1/A-
AA-

1.97
0.94

037833DN7 APPLE INC 2.05 09/11/2026 450,000.00 12/02/2021
1.49%

461,178.00
454,929.51

94.01
4.96%

423,041.53
2,818.75

0.46%
(31,887.98)

Aaa/AA+
NA

2.20
2.09

06368FAC3 BANK OF MONTREAL 1.25 
09/15/2026 500,000.00 09/13/2021

1.27%
499,395.00
499,732.95

91.60
5.33%

457,988.14
1,840.28

0.50%
(41,744.81)

A2/A-
AA-

2.21
2.12

931142ER0 WALMART INC 1.05 09/17/2026 235,000.00 09/08/2021
1.09%

234,555.85
234,803.47

92.18
4.81%

216,631.72
712.83

0.24%
(18,171.75)

Aa2/AA
AA

2.22
2.14

26442CAS3 DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS LLC 
2.95 12/01/2026 850,000.00 01/13/2022

1.82%
892,644.50
870,020.42

95.27
5.05%

809,825.85
2,089.58

0.89%
(60,194.57)

Aa3/A
WR

2.42
2.29

87612EBM7 TARGET CORP 1.95 01/15/2027 535,000.00 01/19/2022
1.99%

534,090.50
534,535.49

93.06
4.89%

497,872.18
4,810.54

0.55%
(36,663.31)

A2/A
A

2.54
2.41

808513BY0 CHARLES SCHWAB CORP 2.45 
03/03/2027 750,000.00 03/09/2022

2.73%
740,115.00
744,698.64

93.27
5.18%

699,495.05
6,022.92

0.77%
(45,203.59)

A2/A-
A

2.67
2.52

084664CZ2 BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY FINANCE 
CORP 2.3 03/15/2027 1,080,000.00 03/07/2022

2.30%
1,079,794.80
1,079,889.08

93.74
4.79%

1,012,362.76
7,314.00

1.11%
(67,526.32)

Aa2/AA
A+

2.71
2.56

665859AW4 NORTHERN TRUST CORP 4.0 
05/10/2027 430,000.00 05/05/2022

4.03%
429,303.40
429,602.11

97.61
4.90%

419,740.27
2,436.67

0.46%
(9,861.83)

A2/A+
A+

2.86
2.65

91324PEG3 UNITEDHEALTH GROUP INC 3.7 
05/15/2027 430,000.00 05/17/2022

3.69%
430,200.10
430,113.81

96.77
4.92%

416,120.20
2,032.94

0.46%
(13,993.61)

A2/A+
A

2.87
2.67

22160KAM7 COSTCO WHOLESALE CORP 3.0 
05/18/2027 600,000.00 07/15/2022

3.52%
586,074.00
591,702.82

95.59
4.65%

573,525.33
2,150.00

0.63%
(18,177.49)

Aa3/A+
WR

2.88
2.71

89115A2C5 TORONTO-DOMINION BANK 
4.108 06/08/2027 1,100,000.00 08/26/2022

4.18%
1,096,315.00
1,097,733.61

97.05
5.20%

1,067,532.88
2,887.01

1.17%
(30,200.72)

A1/A
NA

2.94
2.72

57636QAW4 MASTERCARD INC 4.875 
03/09/2028 595,000.00 03/06/2023

4.90%
594,422.85
594,574.48

100.53
4.71%

598,179.15
9,024.17

0.66%
3,604.67

Aa3/A+
NA

3.69
3.23

61747YER2 MORGAN STANLEY 4.21 
04/20/2028 750,000.00 05/19/2023

5.25%
722,677.50
730,426.53

97.17
5.72%

728,784.39
6,227.29

0.80%
(1,642.14)

A1/A-
A+

3.81
2.58

74340XCG4 PROLOGIS LP 4.875 06/15/2028 575,000.00 09/08/2023
5.17%

567,824.00
569,033.76

99.51
5.01%

572,186.34
1,245.83

0.63%
3,152.57

A3/A
NA

3.96
3.55

24422EXB0 JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP 4.95 
07/14/2028 935,000.00 07/11/2023

4.96%
934,767.55
934,812.46

100.10
4.92%

935,981.37
21,469.94

1.03%
1,168.90

A1/A
A+

4.04
3.54

ATTACHMENT A

Page 21 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

HOLDINGS REPORT

Cusip Security Description Par Value/
Units

Purchase Date
Purchase Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody's/
S&P/
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

78016HZS2 ROYAL BANK OF CANADA 5.2 
08/01/2028 650,000.00 12/06/2023

5.08%
653,224.00
652,832.87

100.66
5.02%

654,267.87
14,083.33

0.72%
1,435.00

A1/A
AA-

4.09
3.57

74456QBX3 PUBLIC SERVICE ELECTRIC AND 
GAS CO 3.65 09/01/2028 1,200,000.00 10/04/2023

5.48%
1,106,748.00
1,120,746.21

95.35
4.90%

1,144,202.06
14,600.00

1.26%
23,455.86

A1/A
WR

4.17
3.76

74340XBX8 PROLOGIS LP 4.0 09/15/2028 500,000.00 12/06/2023
4.91%

480,850.00
483,113.28

96.24
5.00%

481,187.45
5,888.89

0.53%
(1,925.84)

A3/A
NA

4.21
3.77

91324PDP4 UNITEDHEALTH GROUP INC 
3.875 12/15/2028 650,000.00 12/12/2023

4.77%
624,364.00
627,156.32

95.81
4.93%

622,762.30
1,119.44

0.68%
(4,394.02)

A2/A+
A

4.46
4.02

756109BS2 REALTY INCOME CORP 4.7 
12/15/2028 1,000,000.00 12/12/2023

5.16%
979,800.60
982,000.75

98.17
5.16%

981,735.53
2,088.89

1.08%
(265.22)

A3/A-
NA

4.46
3.96

46647PAM8 JPMORGAN CHASE & CO 3.509 
01/23/2029 1,000,000.00 01/19/2024

5.14%
941,600.00
947,995.62

94.57
5.48%

945,662.71
15,400.61

1.04%
(2,332.91)

A1/A-
AA-

4.57
3.24

17275RBR2 CISCO SYSTEMS INC 4.85 
02/26/2029 490,000.00 02/21/2024

4.86%
489,828.50
489,840.33

99.98
4.85%

489,913.55
8,251.74

0.54%
73.23

A1/AA-
NA

4.66
4.06

14913UAJ9 CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL 
SERVICES CORP 4.85 02/27/2029 1,000,000.00 03/18/2024

4.84%
1,000,490.00
1,000,462.04

100.02
4.84%

1,000,236.50
16,705.56

1.10%
(225.54)

A2/A
A+

4.66
4.06

89236TMF9 TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP 
5.05 05/16/2029 500,000.00 05/21/2024

5.00%
501,040.00
501,017.70

100.35
4.97%

501,748.40
3,156.25

0.55%
730.69

A1/A+
A+

4.88
4.25

24422EXT1 JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP 4.85 
06/11/2029 500,000.00 06/07/2024

5.04%
495,890.00
495,935.02

99.68
4.92%

498,382.32
1,347.22

0.55%
2,447.30

A1/A
A+

4.95
4.34

341081GT8 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT CO 
5.15 06/15/2029 1,000,000.00 06/13/2024

4.82%
1,013,864.64
1,013,754.54

100.84
4.96%

1,008,375.98
4,005.56

1.11%
(5,378.56)

Aa2/A+
AA-

4.96
4.19

437076DC3 HOME DEPOT INC 4.75 
06/25/2029 950,000.00 06/17/2024

4.88%
944,586.45
944,604.24

99.42
4.88%

944,468.01
752.08

1.04%
(136.23)

A2/A
A

4.99
4.39

Total Corporate 24,683,000.00 3.56%
24,487,991.92
24,487,109.30

96.64
5.12%

23,834,091.12
170,593.11

26.18%
(653,018.18)

A1/A
A+

3.33
2.90

MONEY MARKET 
FUND

316175884 FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 198,232.81 --
4.93%

198,232.81
198,232.81

1.00
4.93%

198,232.81
0.00

0.22%
0.00

Aaa/
AAAm

NA

0.00
0.00

Total Money 
Market Fund 198,232.81 4.93%

198,232.81
198,232.81

1.00
4.93%

198,232.81
0.00

0.22%
0.00

Aaa/
AAAm

NA
0.00
0.00

ATTACHMENT A

Page 22 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

HOLDINGS REPORT

Cusip Security Description Par Value/
Units

Purchase Date
Purchase Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody's/
S&P/
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

SUPRANATIONAL

459058JL8
INTERNATIONAL BANK FOR 
RECONSTRUCTION AND 
DEVELOPM 0.5 10/28/2025

945,000.00 --
0.54%

943,389.35
944,560.77

94.26
5.02%

890,731.75
826.88

0.98%
(53,829.02)

Aaa/AAA
NA

1.33
1.29

4581X0DV7
INTER-AMERICAN 
DEVELOPMENT BANK 0.875 
04/20/2026

1,915,000.00 04/13/2021
0.97%

1,906,229.30
1,911,839.48

93.15
4.88%

1,783,806.05
3,304.70

1.96%
(128,033.43)

Aaa/AAA
NA

1.80
1.75

Total 
Supranational 2,860,000.00 0.82%

2,849,618.65
2,856,400.24

93.52
4.93%

2,674,537.80
4,131.58

2.94%
(181,862.44)

Aaa/AAA
NA

1.65
1.60

US TREASURY

912828ZC7 UNITED STATES TREASURY 1.125 
02/28/2025 2,000,000.00 03/18/2020

0.81%
2,030,859.38
2,004,132.80

97.33
5.24%

1,946,542.96
7,520.38

2.14%
(57,589.84)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

0.67
0.65

91282CAM3 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.25 
09/30/2025 1,900,000.00 02/19/2021

0.51%
1,877,363.28
1,893,859.40

94.29
5.02%

1,791,492.18
1,193.99

1.97%
(102,367.23)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

1.25
1.22

91282CAT8 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.25 
10/31/2025 1,900,000.00 02/11/2021

0.42%
1,885,156.25
1,895,802.03

93.98
4.97%

1,785,628.91
800.27

1.96%
(110,173.12)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

1.34
1.30

91282CAZ4 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.375 
11/30/2025 1,350,000.00 03/26/2021

0.76%
1,325,794.92
1,342,669.00

93.82
4.94%

1,266,521.48
428.79

1.39%
(76,147.52)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

1.42
1.38

91282CCW9 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.75 
08/31/2026 480,000.00 09/17/2021

0.86%
477,393.75
478,858.50

91.97
4.69%

441,450.00
1,203.26

0.48%
(37,408.50)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

2.17
2.10

91282CCZ2 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.875 
09/30/2026 2,820,000.00 --

1.08%
2,791,946.88
2,807,282.56

92.04
4.64%

2,595,391.40
6,202.46

2.85%
(211,891.16)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

2.25
2.18

91282CEW7 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.25 
06/30/2027 2,250,000.00 --

3.12%
2,263,417.97
2,258,115.41

96.49
4.51%

2,170,986.32
198.71

2.38%
(87,129.08)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

3.00
2.82

91282CFB2 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.75 
07/31/2027 600,000.00 08/22/2022

3.12%
589,828.13
593,653.16

94.95
4.52%

569,718.75
6,890.11

0.63%
(23,934.41)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

3.08
2.88

91282CFH9 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.125 
08/31/2027 1,950,000.00 --

3.41%
1,925,095.70
1,934,115.58

95.94
4.51%

1,870,781.25
20,367.70

2.05%
(63,334.33)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

3.17
2.94

91282CGC9 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.875 
12/31/2027 700,000.00 03/14/2023

3.91%
698,878.91
699,181.75

98.08
4.47%

686,574.22
73.71

0.75%
(12,607.54)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

3.50
3.23

91282CGH8 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.5 
01/31/2028 2,500,000.00 02/16/2023

4.05%
2,438,378.91
2,455,410.72

96.85
4.46%

2,421,191.40
36,538.46

2.66%
(34,219.32)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

3.59
3.27

91282CGP0 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.0 
02/29/2028 2,500,000.00 --

4.07%
2,491,714.85
2,493,968.82

98.48
4.45%

2,461,914.05
33,423.91

2.70%
(32,054.77)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

3.67
3.33

ATTACHMENT A

Page 23 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

HOLDINGS REPORT

Cusip Security Description Par Value/
Units

Purchase Date
Purchase Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody's/
S&P/
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

91282CHE4 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.625 
05/31/2028 2,425,000.00 --

4.03%
2,381,062.51
2,390,044.19

97.15
4.42%

2,355,944.34
7,445.61

2.59%
(34,099.85)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

3.92
3.59

91282CHX2 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.375 
08/31/2028 400,000.00 09/25/2023

4.62%
395,781.25
396,434.79

99.88
4.40%

399,531.25
5,849.18

0.44%
3,096.45

Aaa/AA+
AA+

4.17
3.72

91282CJF9 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.875 
10/31/2028 600,000.00 10/27/2023

4.79%
602,273.44
601,969.82

101.87
4.40%

611,203.13
4,927.99

0.67%
9,233.31

Aaa/AA+
AA+

4.34
3.85

91282CJN2 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.375 
11/30/2028 625,000.00 12/28/2023

3.83%
640,234.38
638,666.88

99.98
4.38%

624,902.34
2,316.00

0.69%
(13,764.54)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

4.42
3.96

91282CJR3 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.75 
12/31/2028 2,100,000.00 --

3.98%
2,078,330.08
2,080,391.13

97.45
4.38%

2,046,351.55
213.99

2.25%
(34,039.58)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

4.50
4.09

91282CJW2 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.0 
01/31/2029 1,500,000.00 02/16/2024

4.31%
1,479,375.00
1,480,871.05

98.46
4.37%

1,476,914.07
25,054.95

1.62%
(3,956.98)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

4.59
4.07

91282CKG5 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.125 
03/31/2029 2,300,000.00 --

4.47%
2,264,699.22
2,266,179.90

98.98
4.36%

2,276,550.79
23,848.36

2.50%
10,370.89

Aaa/AA+
AA+

4.75
4.23

91282CKP5 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.625 
04/30/2029 2,150,000.00 --

4.47%
2,164,254.89
2,163,844.41

101.15
4.36%

2,174,691.42
16,753.06

2.39%
10,847.01

Aaa/AA+
AA+

4.83
4.27

Total US Treasury 33,050,000.00 3.00%
32,801,839.70
32,875,451.91

96.81
4.58%

31,974,281.81
201,250.90

35.12%
(901,170.10)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

3.21
2.93

Total Portfolio 94,321,434.60 2.99%
93,571,595.30
93,671,888.26

96.28
4.86%

91,042,467.37
481,720.51

100.00%
(2,629,420.90)

Aa2/AA-
AA

2.97
2.58

Total Market 
Value + Accrued 91,524,187.88

ATTACHMENT A

Page 24 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

TRANSACTION LEDGER

Transaction 
Type

Settlement 
Date CUSIP Quantity Security Description Price Acq/Disp

Yield Amount Interest Pur/
Sold Total Amount Gain/Loss

ACQUISITIONS
Purchase 06/03/2024 316175884 12,537.50 FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 1.000 4.95% (12,537.50) 0.00 (12,537.50) 0.00
Purchase 06/04/2024 316175884 2,161.03 FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 1.000 4.93% (2,161.03) 0.00 (2,161.03) 0.00
Purchase 06/10/2024 316175884 1,253,944.84 FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 1.000 4.93% (1,253,944.84) 0.00 (1,253,944.84) 0.00
Purchase 06/10/2024 316175884 39,062.75 FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 1.000 4.93% (39,062.75) 0.00 (39,062.75) 0.00

Purchase 06/11/2024 24422EXT1 500,000.00 JOHN DEERE CAPITAL
CORP 4.85 06/11/2029 99.178 5.04% (495,890.00) 0.00 (495,890.00) 0.00

Purchase 06/11/2024 096919AD7 410,000.00 BMWOT 2024-A A3 5.18
02/26/2029 99.985 5.18% (409,937.72) 0.00 (409,937.72) 0.00

Purchase 06/13/2024 05522RDJ4 460,000.00 BACCT 2024-1 A 4.93
03/15/2029 99.994 4.93% (459,974.19) 0.00 (459,974.19) 0.00

Purchase 06/14/2024 316175884 1,434,625.44 FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 1.000 4.93% (1,434,625.44) 0.00 (1,434,625.44) 0.00

Purchase 06/17/2024 341081GT8 326,000.00 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT
CO 5.15 06/15/2029 101.390 4.82% (330,531.40) (652.91) (331,184.31) 0.00

Purchase 06/17/2024 341081GT8 259,000.00 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT
CO 5.15 06/15/2029 101.390 4.82% (262,600.10) (518.72) (263,118.82) 0.00

Purchase 06/17/2024 341081GT8 207,000.00 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT
CO 5.15 06/15/2029 101.390 4.82% (209,877.30) (414.58) (210,291.88) 0.00

Purchase 06/17/2024 341081GT8 208,000.00 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT
CO 5.15 06/15/2029 101.373 4.83% (210,855.84) (416.58) (211,272.42) 0.00

Purchase 06/18/2024 316175884 6,822.16 FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 1.000 4.94% (6,822.16) 0.00 (6,822.16) 0.00

Purchase 06/18/2024 47786WAD2 465,000.00 JDOT 2024-B A3 5.2
03/15/2029 99.980 5.81% (464,909.09) 0.00 (464,909.09) 0.00

Purchase 06/20/2024 316175884 7,945.13 FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 1.000 4.94% (7,945.13) 0.00 (7,945.13) 0.00
Purchase 06/20/2024 316175884 889,000.85 FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 1.000 4.94% (889,000.85) 0.00 (889,000.85) 0.00
Purchase 06/21/2024 316175884 14,747.25 FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 1.000 4.94% (14,747.25) 0.00 (14,747.25) 0.00
Purchase 06/21/2024 316175884 99.95 FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 1.000 4.94% (99.95) 0.00 (99.95) 0.00

Purchase 06/25/2024 437076DC3 545,000.00 HOME DEPOT INC 4.75
06/25/2029 99.486 4.87% (542,198.70) 0.00 (542,198.70) 0.00

Purchase 06/25/2024 437076DC3 405,000.00 HOME DEPOT INC 4.75
06/25/2029 99.355 4.90% (402,387.75) 0.00 (402,387.75) 0.00

Purchase 06/25/2024 316175884 28,697.89 FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 1.000 4.94% (28,697.89) 0.00 (28,697.89) 0.00
Total Purchase 7,474,644.79 (7,478,806.88) (2,002.79) (7,480,809.67) 0.00

ATTACHMENT A

Page 25 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

TRANSACTION LEDGER

Transaction 
Type

Settlement 
Date CUSIP Quantity Security Description Price Acq/Disp

Yield Amount Interest Pur/
Sold Total Amount Gain/Loss

TOTAL 
ACQUISITIONS 7,474,644.79 (7,478,806.88) (2,002.79) (7,480,809.67) 0.00

DISPOSITIONS

Sale 06/10/2024 3135G0X24 (775,000.00)
FEDERAL NATIONAL 
MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 
1.625 01/07/2025

97.876 1.69% 758,539.00 (5,352.34) 763,891.34 (17,118.57)

Sale 06/10/2024 91282CEQ0 (500,000.00) UNITED STATES TREASURY
2.75 05/15/2025 97.816 2.91% 489,082.03 (971.47) 490,053.50 (10,189.84)

Sale 06/11/2024 316175884 (905,827.72) FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 1.000 4.93% 905,827.72 0.00 905,827.72 0.00
Sale 06/13/2024 316175884 (459,974.19) FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 1.000 4.93% 459,974.19 0.00 459,974.19 0.00

Sale 06/14/2024 3135G0X24 (200,000.00)
FEDERAL NATIONAL 
MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 
1.625 01/07/2025

97.943 1.69% 195,886.20 (1,417.36) 197,303.56 (4,280.28)

Sale 06/14/2024 00440EAS6 (1,250,000.00) CHUBB INA HOLDINGS
LLC 3.15 03/15/2025 98.207 2.16% 1,227,587.50 (9,734.38) 1,237,321.88 (31,405.07)

Sale 06/17/2024 316175884 (838,675.58) FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 1.000 4.93% 838,675.58 0.00 838,675.58 0.00
Sale 06/18/2024 316175884 (464,909.09) FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 1.000 4.94% 464,909.09 0.00 464,909.09 0.00

Sale 06/20/2024 3135G0X24 (100,000.00)
FEDERAL NATIONAL 
MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 
1.625 01/07/2025

98.016 1.53% 98,016.20 (735.76) 98,751.96 (2,064.63)

Sale 06/20/2024 06406HCQ0 (800,000.00)
BANK OF NEW YORK 
MELLON CORP 3.95 
11/18/2025

98.430 3.21% 787,440.00 (2,808.89) 790,248.89 (20,052.31)

Sale 06/25/2024 316175884 (944,586.45) FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 1.000 4.94% 944,586.45 0.00 944,586.45 0.00
Total Sale (7,238,973.03) 7,170,523.96 (21,020.20) 7,191,544.16 (85,110.69)

TOTAL 
DISPOSITIONS (7,238,973.03) 7,170,523.96 (21,020.20) 7,191,544.16 (85,110.69)

OTHER 

Coupon 06/01/2024 3137BNGT5 0.00 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745
01/25/2026 1.16% 2,287.50 0.00 2,287.50 0.00

ATTACHMENT A

Page 26 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

TRANSACTION LEDGER

Transaction 
Type

Settlement 
Date CUSIP Quantity Security Description Price Acq/Disp

Yield Amount Interest Pur/
Sold Total Amount Gain/Loss

Coupon 06/01/2024 3137BQYS0 0.00 FHMS K-056 A2 2.525
05/25/2026 1.69% 1,199.38 0.00 1,199.38 0.00

Coupon 06/01/2024 26442CAS3 0.00
DUKE ENERGY 
CAROLINAS LLC 2.95 
12/01/2026

1.82% 12,537.50 0.00 12,537.50 0.00

Coupon 06/01/2024 3137BXQY1 0.00 FHMS K-064 A2 3.224
03/25/2027 3.21% 2,686.67 0.00 2,686.67 0.00

Coupon 06/01/2024 3137FCLD4 0.00 FHMS K-071 A2 3.286
11/25/2027 4.04% 5,476.67 0.00 5,476.67 0.00

Coupon 06/01/2024 3137FETN0 0.00 FHMS K-073 A2 3.35
01/25/2028 4.04% 4,187.50 0.00 4,187.50 0.00

Coupon 06/01/2024 3137FEZU7 0.00 FHMS K-076 A2 3.9
04/25/2028 4.10% 3,900.00 0.00 3,900.00 0.00

Coupon 06/01/2024 3137FGR31 0.00 FHMS K-078 A2 3.854
06/25/2028 4.92% 4,175.17 0.00 4,175.17 0.00

Coupon 06/01/2024 3137FJKE8 0.00 FHMS K-082 A2 3.92
09/25/2028 4.72% 1,960.00 0.00 1,960.00 0.00

Coupon 06/01/2024 3137H5YC5 0.00 FHMS K-748 A2 2.26
01/25/2029 4.60% 2,825.00 0.00 2,825.00 0.00

Coupon 06/08/2024 89115A2C5 0.00 TORONTO-DOMINION
BANK 4.108 06/08/2027 4.18% 22,594.00 0.00 22,594.00 0.00

Coupon 06/08/2024 3133EPME2 0.00
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 
BANKS FUNDING CORP 
3.875 06/08/2028

3.96% 16,468.75 0.00 16,468.75 0.00

Coupon 06/15/2024 91324PDP4 0.00 UNITEDHEALTH GROUP
INC 3.875 12/15/2028 4.77% 12,593.75 0.00 12,593.75 0.00

Coupon 06/15/2024 89240BAC2 0.00 TAOT 2021-A A3 0.26
05/15/2025 0.00% 1.41 0.00 1.41 0.00

Coupon 06/15/2024 44933LAC7 0.00 HART 2021-A A3 0.38
09/15/2025 0.41% 9.26 0.00 9.26 0.00

Coupon 06/15/2024 47789QAC4 0.00 JDOT 2021-B A3 0.52
03/16/2026 0.53% 55.78 0.00 55.78 0.00

Coupon 06/15/2024 89238JAC9 0.00 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71
04/15/2026 0.71% 77.94 0.00 77.94 0.00

ATTACHMENT A

Page 27 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

TRANSACTION LEDGER

Transaction 
Type

Settlement 
Date CUSIP Quantity Security Description Price Acq/Disp

Yield Amount Interest Pur/
Sold Total Amount Gain/Loss

Coupon 06/15/2024 44935FAD6 0.00 HART 2021-C A3 0.74
05/15/2026 0.76% 58.04 0.00 58.04 0.00

Coupon 06/15/2024 43815BAC4 0.00 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88
05/15/2026 1.90% 524.31 0.00 524.31 0.00

Coupon 06/15/2024 47800BAC2 0.00 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09
06/15/2027 5.15% 2,290.50 0.00 2,290.50 0.00

Coupon 06/15/2024 756109BS2 0.00 REALTY INCOME CORP 4.7
12/15/2028 5.16% 23,500.00 0.00 23,500.00 0.00

Coupon 06/15/2024 74340XCG4 0.00 PROLOGIS LP 4.875
06/15/2028 5.17% 14,015.63 0.00 14,015.63 0.00

Coupon 06/15/2024 161571HT4 0.00 CHAIT 2023-1 A 5.16
09/15/2028 5.23% 4,149.50 0.00 4,149.50 0.00

Coupon 06/15/2024 02582JKH2 0.00 AMXCA 2024-1 A 5.23
04/16/2029 5.29% 3,138.00 0.00 3,138.00 0.00

Coupon 06/15/2024 58770JAD6 0.00 MBALT 2024-A A3 5.32
01/18/2028 5.39% 780.27 0.00 780.27 0.00

Coupon 06/16/2024 362554AC1 0.00 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68
09/16/2026 0.68% 65.56 0.00 65.56 0.00

Coupon 06/16/2024 380146AC4 0.00 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26
11/16/2026 1.27% 123.18 0.00 123.18 0.00

Coupon 06/17/2024 3135G04Z3 0.00
FEDERAL NATIONAL 
MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 
0.5 06/17/2025

0.46% 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.00

Coupon 06/18/2024 89236TJK2 0.00 TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT
CORP 1.125 06/18/2026 1.13% 5,596.88 0.00 5,596.88 0.00

Coupon 06/18/2024 437930AC4 0.00 HONDO-242-A3 5.27
11/20/2028 5.27% 1,225.28 0.00 1,225.28 0.00

Coupon 06/19/2024 06051GJD2 0.00 BANK OF AMERICA CORP
1.319 06/19/2026 1.25% 6,265.25 0.00 6,265.25 0.00

Coupon 06/20/2024 36269WAD1 0.00 GMALT 2024-2 A3 5.39
07/20/2027 5.45% 1,679.88 0.00 1,679.88 0.00

Coupon 06/21/2024 43813GAC5 0.00 HAROT 2021-1 A3 0.27
04/21/2025 0.00% 0.10 0.00 0.10 0.00

Coupon 06/21/2024 43815GAC3 0.00 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88
01/21/2026 0.90% 99.85 0.00 99.85 0.00

ATTACHMENT A

Page 28 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

TRANSACTION LEDGER

Transaction 
Type

Settlement 
Date CUSIP Quantity Security Description Price Acq/Disp

Yield Amount Interest Pur/
Sold Total Amount Gain/Loss

Coupon 06/30/2024 91282CEW7 0.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY
3.25 06/30/2027 3.12% 36,562.50 0.00 36,562.50 0.00

Coupon 06/30/2024 91282CGC9 0.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY
3.875 12/31/2027 3.91% 13,562.50 0.00 13,562.50 0.00

Coupon 06/30/2024 91282CJR3 0.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY
3.75 12/31/2028 3.98% 39,375.00 0.00 39,375.00 0.00

Total Coupon 0.00 250,548.51 0.00 250,548.51 0.00
Dividend 06/30/2024 316175884 0.00 FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 4.94% 2,170.22 0.00 2,170.22 0.00
Total Dividend 0.00 2,170.22 0.00 2,170.22 0.00
Principal 
Paydown 06/15/2024 89240BAC2 6,507.80 TAOT 2021-A A3 0.26

05/15/2025 0.00% 6,507.80 -- 6,507.80 0.00

Principal 
Paydown 06/15/2024 44933LAC7 16,367.04 HART 2021-A A3 0.38

09/15/2025 0.41% 16,367.04 -- 16,367.04 (0.00)

Principal 
Paydown 06/15/2024 47789QAC4 15,508.40 JDOT 2021-B A3 0.52

03/16/2026 0.53% 15,508.40 -- 15,508.40 (0.00)

Principal 
Paydown 06/15/2024 89238JAC9 13,081.25 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71

04/15/2026 0.71% 13,081.25 -- 13,081.25 (0.00)

Principal 
Paydown 06/15/2024 44935FAD6 10,951.65 HART 2021-C A3 0.74

05/15/2026 0.76% 10,951.65 -- 10,951.65 0.00

Principal 
Paydown 06/15/2024 43815BAC4 28,167.42 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88

05/15/2026 1.90% 28,167.42 -- 28,167.42 0.00

Principal 
Paydown 06/16/2024 362554AC1 10,577.94 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68

09/16/2026 0.68% 10,577.94 -- 10,577.94 0.00

Principal 
Paydown 06/16/2024 380146AC4 10,147.22 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26

11/16/2026 1.27% 10,147.22 -- 10,147.22 (0.00)

Principal 
Paydown 06/21/2024 43813GAC5 462.93 HAROT 2021-1 A3 0.27

04/21/2025 0.00% 462.93 -- 462.93 (0.00)

Principal 
Paydown 06/21/2024 43815GAC3 14,284.32 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88

01/21/2026 0.90% 14,284.32 -- 14,284.32 (0.00)

Total Principal 
Paydown 126,055.97 126,055.97 -- 126,055.97 (0.00)

TOTAL OTHER 
TRANSACTIONS 126,055.97 378,774.70 0.00 378,774.70 (0.00)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 29 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

INCOME EARNED

Cusip Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

CASH & EQUIVALENTS

316175884 FIDELITY IMM:TRS III
198,232.81

122,561.05
3,689,644.79

(3,613,973.03)
198,232.81

0.00
2,161.03

0.00
2,161.03

0.00
0.00
0.00

2,161.03

2,161.03

CCYUSD Receivable
91,670.22

2,161.03
0.00
0.00

91,670.22

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

Total Cash & Equivalents 289,903.03

124,722.08
3,689,644.79

(3,613,973.03)
289,903.03

0.00
2,161.03

0.00
2,161.03

0.00
0.00
0.00

2,161.03 2,161.03

FIXED INCOME

00440EAS6 CHUBB INA HOLDINGS LLC 
3.15 03/15/2025

03/04/2022
03/08/2022

0.00

1,259,419.22
0.00

(1,258,992.57)
0.00

8,312.50
9,734.38

0.00
1,421.88

0.00
(426.65)
(426.65)

995.23

995.23

023135BX3 AMAZON.COM INC 1.0 
05/12/2026

05/10/2021
05/12/2021

1,455,000.00

1,452,555.98
0.00
0.00

1,452,659.25

767.92
0.00

1,980.42
1,212.50

103.27
0.00

103.27
1,315.77

1,315.77

02582JKH2 AMXCA 2024-1 A 5.23 
04/16/2029

04/16/2024
04/23/2024
720,000.00

719,855.56
0.00
0.00

719,858.00

1,673.60
3,138.00
1,673.60
3,138.00

2.43
0.00
2.43

3,140.43

3,140.43

037833DN7 APPLE INC 2.05 09/11/2026
12/02/2021
12/06/2021
450,000.00

455,129.35
0.00
0.00

454,929.51

2,050.00
0.00

2,818.75
768.75

0.00
(199.84)
(199.84)

568.91

568.91

05522RDJ4 BACCT 2024-1 A 4.93 
03/15/2029

06/06/2024
06/13/2024
460,000.00

0.00
459,974.19

0.00
459,974.46

0.00
0.00

1,133.90
1,133.90

0.27
0.00
0.27

1,134.17

1,134.17

ATTACHMENT A

Page 30 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

INCOME EARNED

Cusip Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

06051GJD2 BANK OF AMERICA CORP 
1.319 06/19/2026 950,000.00

950,662.97
0.00
0.00

950,611.04

5,638.73
6,265.25

417.68
1,044.21

0.00
(51.93)
(51.93)
992.28

992.28

06367WB85 BANK OF MONTREAL 1.85 
05/01/2025

07/23/2021
07/27/2021
826,000.00

833,393.05
0.00
0.00

832,729.00

1,273.42
0.00

2,546.83
1,273.42

0.00
(664.05)
(664.05)

609.37

609.37

06368FAC3 BANK OF MONTREAL 1.25 
09/15/2026

09/13/2021
09/15/2021
500,000.00

499,723.02
0.00
0.00

499,732.95

1,319.44
0.00

1,840.28
520.83

9.94
0.00
9.94

530.77

530.77

06406HCQ0 BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON 
CORP 3.95 11/18/2025

04/05/2022
04/07/2022

0.00

807,785.83
0.00

(807,492.31)
0.00

1,141.11
2,808.89

0.00
1,667.78

0.00
(293.51)
(293.51)
1,374.27

1,374.27

084664CZ2
BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY 
FINANCE CORP 2.3 
03/15/2027

03/07/2022
03/15/2022

1,080,000.00

1,079,885.71
0.00
0.00

1,079,889.08

5,244.00
0.00

7,314.00
2,070.00

3.37
0.00
3.37

2,073.37

2,073.37

096919AD7 BMWOT 2024-A A3 5.18 
02/26/2029

06/04/2024
06/11/2024
410,000.00

0.00
409,937.72

0.00
409,938.44

0.00
0.00

1,179.89
1,179.89

0.72
0.00
0.72

1,180.61

1,180.61

14913UAJ9
CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL 
SERVICES CORP 4.85 
02/27/2029

03/18/2024
03/20/2024

1,000,000.00

1,000,470.18
0.00
0.00

1,000,462.04

12,663.89
0.00

16,705.56
4,041.67

0.00
(8.14)
(8.14)

4,033.52

4,033.52

161571HT4 CHAIT 2023-1 A 5.16 
09/15/2028

09/07/2023
09/15/2023
965,000.00

964,770.57
0.00
0.00

964,774.96

2,213.07
4,149.50
2,213.07
4,149.50

4.39
0.00
4.39

4,153.89

4,153.89

17275RBR2 CISCO SYSTEMS INC 4.85 
02/26/2029

02/21/2024
02/26/2024
490,000.00

489,837.51
0.00
0.00

489,840.33

6,271.32
0.00

8,251.74
1,980.42

2.82
0.00
2.82

1,983.23

1,983.23

ATTACHMENT A

Page 31 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

INCOME EARNED

Cusip Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

22160KAM7 COSTCO WHOLESALE CORP 
3.0 05/18/2027

07/15/2022
07/19/2022
600,000.00

591,465.99
0.00
0.00

591,702.82

650.00
0.00

2,150.00
1,500.00

236.84
0.00

236.84
1,736.84

1,736.84

24422EXB0 JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP 
4.95 07/14/2028

07/11/2023
07/14/2023
935,000.00

934,808.65
0.00
0.00

934,812.46

17,613.06
0.00

21,469.94
3,856.88

9.91
(6.09)

3.82
3,860.69

3,860.69

24422EXT1 JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP 
4.85 06/11/2029

06/07/2024
06/11/2024
500,000.00

0.00
495,890.00

0.00
495,935.02

0.00
0.00

1,347.22
1,347.22

45.02
0.00

45.02
1,392.24

1,392.24

26442CAS3 DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS 
LLC 2.95 12/01/2026

01/13/2022
01/18/2022
850,000.00

870,778.77
0.00
0.00

870,020.42

12,537.50
12,537.50

2,089.58
2,089.58

0.00
(758.35)
(758.35)
1,331.23

1,331.23

3130AWTR1 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 
4.375 09/08/2028

09/08/2023
09/11/2023

2,000,000.00

1,995,364.47
0.00
0.00

1,995,453.62

20,173.61
0.00

27,465.28
7,291.67

89.14
0.00

89.14
7,380.81

7,380.81

3133EPGW9
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 
BANKS FUNDING CORP 3.875 
04/25/2028

05/05/2023
05/08/2023

1,250,000.00

1,264,228.22
0.00
0.00

1,263,928.47

4,843.75
0.00

8,880.21
4,036.46

0.00
(299.75)
(299.75)
3,736.71

3,736.71

3133EPME2
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 
BANKS FUNDING CORP 3.875 
06/08/2028

06/07/2023
06/08/2023
850,000.00

847,295.41
0.00
0.00

847,350.68

15,828.30
16,468.75

2,104.34
2,744.79

55.27
0.00

55.27
2,800.06

2,800.06

3135G03U5
FEDERAL NATIONAL 
MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 
0.625 04/22/2025

04/22/2020
04/24/2020

1,510,000.00

1,509,445.75
0.00
0.00

1,509,496.91

1,022.40
0.00

1,808.85
786.46

51.16
0.00

51.16
837.62

837.62

3135G04Z3
FEDERAL NATIONAL 
MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 0.5 
06/17/2025 1,800,000.00

1,800,653.92
0.00
0.00

1,800,602.43

4,100.00
4,500.00

350.00
750.00

32.34
(83.83)
(51.49)
698.51

698.51

ATTACHMENT A

Page 32 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

INCOME EARNED

Cusip Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

3135G05X7
FEDERAL NATIONAL 
MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 
0.375 08/25/2025 1,800,000.00

1,798,267.47
0.00
0.00

1,798,382.97

1,800.00
0.00

2,362.50
562.50

115.50
0.00

115.50
678.00

678.00

3135G06G3
FEDERAL NATIONAL 
MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 0.5 
11/07/2025 1,825,000.00

1,823,300.98
0.00
0.00

1,823,398.25

608.33
0.00

1,368.75
760.42

97.27
0.00

97.27
857.69

857.69

3135G0X24
FEDERAL NATIONAL 
MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 
1.625 01/07/2025 800,000.00

1,876,658.76
0.00

(1,075,904.88)
800,611.23

12,187.50
7,505.46
6,283.33
1,601.29

9.10
(151.76)
(142.65)
1,458.64

1,458.64

3137BNGT5 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745 
01/25/2026

10/29/2021
11/03/2021

1,000,000.00

1,022,230.32
0.00
0.00

1,021,078.49

2,287.50
2,287.50
2,287.50
2,287.50

0.00
(1,151.83)
(1,151.83)

1,135.67

1,135.67

3137BQYS0 FHMS K-056 A2 2.525 
05/25/2026

01/31/2022
02/03/2022
570,000.00

577,761.73
0.00
0.00

577,428.61

1,199.38
1,199.38
1,199.38
1,199.38

0.00
(333.12)
(333.12)

866.26

866.26

3137BXQY1 FHMS K-064 A2 3.224 
03/25/2027

05/06/2022
05/11/2022

1,000,000.00

998,816.80
0.00
0.00

998,852.19

2,686.67
2,686.67
2,686.67
2,686.67

35.39
0.00

35.39
2,722.06

2,722.06

3137EAEP0
FEDERAL HOME LOAN 
MORTGAGE CORP 1.5 
02/12/2025

02/13/2020
02/14/2020

1,920,000.00

1,919,792.62
0.00
0.00

1,919,816.92

8,720.00
0.00

11,120.00
2,400.00

24.30
0.00

24.30
2,424.30

2,424.30

3137EAEU9
FEDERAL HOME LOAN 
MORTGAGE CORP 0.375 
07/21/2025 1,800,000.00

1,798,527.55
0.00
0.00

1,798,634.00

2,437.50
0.00

3,000.00
562.50

106.44
0.00

106.44
668.94

668.94

3137EAEX3
FEDERAL HOME LOAN 
MORTGAGE CORP 0.375 
09/23/2025 1,805,000.00

1,803,569.94
0.00
0.00

1,803,659.50

1,278.54
0.00

1,842.60
564.06

89.57
0.00

89.57
653.63

653.63

ATTACHMENT A

Page 33 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

INCOME EARNED

Cusip Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

3137FCLD4 FHMS K-071 A2 3.286 
11/25/2027

04/11/2023
04/14/2023

2,000,000.00

1,949,314.08
0.00
0.00

1,950,532.49

5,476.67
5,476.67
5,476.67
5,476.67

1,218.41
0.00

1,218.41
6,695.08

6,695.08

3137FETN0 FHMS K-073 A2 3.35 
01/25/2028

03/27/2023
03/30/2023

1,500,000.00

1,463,989.32
0.00
0.00

1,464,814.62

4,187.50
4,187.50
4,187.50
4,187.50

825.30
0.00

825.30
5,012.80

5,012.80

3137FEZU7 FHMS K-076 A2 3.9 
04/25/2028

04/20/2023
04/25/2023

1,200,000.00

1,189,954.24
0.00
0.00

1,190,169.51

3,900.00
3,900.00
3,900.00
3,900.00

215.27
0.00

215.27
4,115.27

4,115.27

3137FGR31 FHMS K-078 A2 3.854 
06/25/2028

09/18/2023
09/21/2023

1,300,000.00

1,249,645.02
0.00
0.00

1,250,679.00

4,175.17
4,175.17
4,175.17
4,175.17

1,033.98
0.00

1,033.98
5,209.15

5,209.15

3137FJKE8 FHMS K-082 A2 3.92 
09/25/2028

11/28/2023
12/01/2023
600,000.00

580,962.11
0.00
0.00

581,329.87

1,960.00
1,960.00
1,960.00
1,960.00

367.76
0.00

367.76
2,327.76

2,327.76

3137H5YC5 FHMS K-748 A2 2.26 
01/25/2029

03/25/2024
03/28/2024

1,500,000.00

1,356,393.11
0.00
0.00

1,358,965.18

2,825.00
2,825.00
2,825.00
2,825.00

2,572.06
0.00

2,572.06
5,397.06

5,397.06

341081GT8 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT CO 
5.15 06/15/2029

06/13/2024
06/17/2024

1,000,000.00

0.00
1,013,864.64

0.00
1,013,754.54

0.00
(2,002.79)

4,005.56
2,002.77

0.00
(110.10)
(110.10)
1,892.67

1,892.67

362554AC1 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 
09/16/2026

10/13/2021
10/21/2021
105,107.76

115,684.86
0.00

(10,577.94)
105,107.03

32.78
65.56
29.78
62.56

0.10
0.00
0.10

62.67

62.67

36269WAD1 GMALT 2024-2 A3 5.39 
07/20/2027

05/07/2024
05/16/2024
330,000.00

329,981.09
0.00
0.00

329,981.59

741.13
1,679.88

543.49
1,482.25

0.50
0.00
0.50

1,482.74

1,482.74

ATTACHMENT A

Page 34 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

INCOME EARNED

Cusip Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

380146AC4 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 
11/16/2026

01/11/2022
01/19/2022
107,163.02

117,305.75
0.00

(10,147.22)
107,159.05

61.59
123.18

56.26
117.85

0.53
0.00
0.53

118.38

118.38

437076DC3 HOME DEPOT INC 4.75 
06/25/2029

06/17/2024
06/25/2024
950,000.00

0.00
944,586.45

0.00
944,604.24

0.00
0.00

752.08
752.08

17.79
0.00

17.79
769.87

769.87

437930AC4 HONDO-242-A3 5.27 
11/20/2028

05/14/2024
05/21/2024
310,000.00

309,962.58
0.00
0.00

309,963.27

453.81
1,225.28

589.95
1,361.42

0.69
0.00
0.69

1,362.11

1,362.11

43813GAC5 HAROT 2021-1 A3 0.27 
04/21/2025

02/17/2021
02/24/2021

0.00

462.93
0.00

(462.93)
0.00

0.03
0.10
0.00
0.07

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.07

0.07

43815BAC4 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 
05/15/2026

02/15/2022
02/23/2022
306,500.50

334,646.93
0.00

(28,167.42)
306,482.09

279.63
524.31
256.10
500.77

2.58
0.00
2.58

503.35

503.35

43815GAC3 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88 
01/21/2026

11/16/2021
11/24/2021
121,870.49

136,144.89
0.00

(14,284.32)
121,862.05

33.28
99.85
29.79
96.36

1.49
0.00
1.49

97.84

97.84

44933LAC7 HART 2021-A A3 0.38 
09/15/2025

04/20/2021
04/28/2021

12,868.71

29,235.13
0.00

(16,367.04)
12,868.45

4.94
9.26
2.17
6.50

0.36
0.00
0.36
6.86

6.86

44935FAD6 HART 2021-C A3 0.74 
05/15/2026

11/09/2021
11/17/2021

83,162.27

94,106.32
0.00

(10,951.65)
83,155.84

30.95
58.04
27.35
54.44

1.17
0.00
1.17

55.60

55.60

4581X0DV7
INTER-AMERICAN 
DEVELOPMENT BANK 0.875 
04/20/2026

04/13/2021
04/20/2021

1,915,000.00

1,911,695.38
0.00
0.00

1,911,839.48

1,908.35
0.00

3,304.70
1,396.35

144.10
0.00

144.10
1,540.45

1,540.45

ATTACHMENT A

Page 35 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

INCOME EARNED

Cusip Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

459058JL8
INTERNATIONAL BANK FOR 
RECONSTRUCTION AND 
DEVELOPM 0.5 10/28/2025 945,000.00

944,533.54
0.00
0.00

944,560.77

433.13
0.00

826.88
393.75

27.23
0.00

27.23
420.98

420.98

46647PAM8 JPMORGAN CHASE & CO 
3.509 01/23/2029

01/19/2024
01/23/2024

1,000,000.00

946,796.44
0.00
0.00

947,995.62

12,476.44
0.00

15,400.61
2,924.17

1,199.18
0.00

1,199.18
4,123.35

4,123.35

46647PBK1 JPMORGAN CHASE & CO 
2.083 04/22/2026

05/20/2021
05/24/2021
312,000.00

314,648.89
0.00
0.00

314,404.37

704.05
0.00

1,245.63
541.58

0.00
(244.51)
(244.51)

297.07

297.07

47786WAD2 JDOT 2024-B A3 5.2 
03/15/2029

06/11/2024
06/18/2024
465,000.00

0.00
464,909.09

0.00
464,909.77

0.00
0.00

873.17
873.17

0.68
0.00
0.68

873.85

873.85

47789QAC4 JDOT 2021-B A3 0.52 
03/16/2026

07/13/2021
07/21/2021
113,211.10

128,715.73
0.00

(15,508.40)
113,207.93

29.75
55.78
26.16
52.20

0.61
0.00
0.61

52.80

52.80

47800BAC2 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 
06/15/2027

10/12/2022
10/19/2022
540,000.00

539,975.39
0.00
0.00

539,976.05

1,221.60
2,290.50
1,221.60
2,290.50

0.67
0.00
0.67

2,291.17

2,291.17

57636QAW4 MASTERCARD INC 4.875 
03/09/2028

03/06/2023
03/09/2023
595,000.00

594,565.01
0.00
0.00

594,574.48

6,606.98
0.00

9,024.17
2,417.19

9.48
0.00
9.48

2,426.66

2,426.66

58770JAD6 MBALT 2024-A A3 5.32 
01/18/2028

05/17/2024
05/23/2024
240,000.00

239,972.11
0.00
0.00

239,972.74

283.73
780.27
567.47

1,064.00

0.63
0.00
0.63

1,064.63

1,064.63

61747YER2 MORGAN STANLEY 4.21 
04/20/2028

05/19/2023
05/23/2023
750,000.00

729,852.53
0.00
0.00

730,426.53

3,596.04
0.00

6,227.29
2,631.25

574.00
0.00

574.00
3,205.25

3,205.25

ATTACHMENT A

Page 36 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

INCOME EARNED

Cusip Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

665859AW4 NORTHERN TRUST CORP 4.0 
05/10/2027

05/05/2022
05/10/2022
430,000.00

429,590.66
0.00
0.00

429,602.11

1,003.33
0.00

2,436.67
1,433.33

11.44
0.00

11.44
1,444.78

1,444.78

74340XBX8 PROLOGIS LP 4.0 09/15/2028
12/06/2023
12/08/2023
500,000.00

482,783.68
0.00
0.00

483,113.28

4,222.22
0.00

5,888.89
1,666.67

329.60
0.00

329.60
1,996.27

1,996.27

74340XCG4 PROLOGIS LP 4.875 
06/15/2028

09/08/2023
09/12/2023
575,000.00

568,909.90
0.00
0.00

569,033.76

12,925.52
14,015.63

1,245.83
2,335.94

123.87
0.00

123.87
2,459.81

2,459.81

74456QBX3
PUBLIC SERVICE ELECTRIC 
AND GAS CO 3.65 
09/01/2028

10/04/2023
10/06/2023

1,200,000.00

1,119,185.07
0.00
0.00

1,120,746.21

10,950.00
0.00

14,600.00
3,650.00

1,561.14
0.00

1,561.14
5,211.14

5,211.14

756109BS2 REALTY INCOME CORP 4.7 
12/15/2028

12/12/2023
12/15/2023

1,000,000.00

981,669.07
0.00
0.00

982,000.75

21,672.22
23,500.00

2,088.89
3,916.67

331.68
0.00

331.68
4,248.35

4,248.35

78016HZS2 ROYAL BANK OF CANADA 5.2 
08/01/2028

12/06/2023
12/08/2023
650,000.00

652,889.83
0.00
0.00

652,832.87

11,266.67
0.00

14,083.33
2,816.67

0.00
(56.96)
(56.96)

2,759.71

2,759.71

808513BY0 CHARLES SCHWAB CORP 2.45 
03/03/2027

03/09/2022
03/11/2022
750,000.00

744,535.52
0.00
0.00

744,698.64

4,491.67
0.00

6,022.92
1,531.25

163.12
0.00

163.12
1,694.37

1,694.37

87612EBM7 TARGET CORP 1.95 
01/15/2027

01/19/2022
01/24/2022
535,000.00

534,520.47
0.00
0.00

534,535.49

3,941.17
0.00

4,810.54
869.38

15.02
0.00

15.02
884.39

884.39

89115A2C5 TORONTO-DOMINION BANK 
4.108 06/08/2027

08/26/2022
08/30/2022

1,100,000.00

1,097,670.18
0.00
0.00

1,097,733.61

21,715.34
22,594.00

2,887.01
3,765.67

63.43
0.00

63.43
3,829.09

3,829.09

ATTACHMENT A

Page 37 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

INCOME EARNED

Cusip Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

89236TJK2 TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT 
CORP 1.125 06/18/2026

06/15/2021
06/18/2021
995,000.00

994,820.90
0.00
0.00

994,828.09

5,068.28
5,596.88

404.22
932.82

7.19
0.00
7.19

940.01

940.01

89236TMF9 TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT 
CORP 5.05 05/16/2029

05/21/2024
05/23/2024
500,000.00

501,034.85
0.00
0.00

501,017.70

1,052.08
0.00

3,156.25
2,104.17

0.00
(17.15)
(17.15)

2,087.01

2,087.01

89238JAC9 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71 
04/15/2026

11/09/2021
11/15/2021
118,647.72

131,728.26
0.00

(13,081.25)
118,647.11

41.57
77.94
37.44
73.81

0.10
0.00
0.10

73.91

73.91

89240BAC2 TAOT 2021-A A3 0.26 
05/15/2025

02/02/2021
02/08/2021

0.00

6,507.62
0.00

(6,507.80)
0.00

0.75
1.41
0.00
0.66

0.18
0.00
0.18
0.83

0.83

89788MAA0 TRUIST FINANCIAL CORP 1.2 
08/05/2025

02/03/2022
02/07/2022
650,000.00

645,186.02
0.00
0.00

645,521.88

2,513.33
0.00

3,163.33
650.00

335.86
0.00

335.86
985.86

985.86

912828ZC7 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
1.125 02/28/2025

03/18/2020
03/19/2020

2,000,000.00

2,004,645.13
0.00
0.00

2,004,132.80

5,686.14
0.00

7,520.38
1,834.24

0.00
(512.33)
(512.33)
1,321.91

1,321.91

91282CAM3 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
0.25 09/30/2025

02/19/2021
02/22/2021

1,900,000.00

1,893,455.42
0.00
0.00

1,893,859.40

804.64
0.00

1,193.99
389.34

403.99
0.00

403.99
793.33

793.33

91282CAT8 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
0.25 10/31/2025

02/11/2021
02/12/2021

1,900,000.00

1,895,543.43
0.00
0.00

1,895,802.03

413.04
0.00

800.27
387.23

258.60
0.00

258.60
645.83

645.83

91282CAZ4 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
0.375 11/30/2025

03/26/2021
03/29/2021

1,350,000.00

1,342,243.60
0.00
0.00

1,342,669.00

13.83
0.00

428.79
414.96

425.40
0.00

425.40
840.36

840.36

ATTACHMENT A

Page 38 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

INCOME EARNED

Cusip Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

91282CCW9 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
0.75 08/31/2026

09/17/2021
09/20/2021
480,000.00

478,815.21
0.00
0.00

478,858.50

909.78
0.00

1,203.26
293.48

43.29
0.00

43.29
336.77

336.77

91282CCZ2 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
0.875 09/30/2026 2,820,000.00

2,806,817.85
0.00
0.00

2,807,282.56

4,179.92
0.00

6,202.46
2,022.54

464.71
0.00

464.71
2,487.25

2,487.25

91282CEQ0 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
2.75 05/15/2025

06/06/2022
06/07/2022

0.00

499,252.53
0.00

(499,271.87)
0.00

635.19
971.47

0.00
336.28

19.33
0.00

19.33
355.61

355.61

91282CEW7 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
3.25 06/30/2027 2,250,000.00

2,258,337.95
0.00
0.00

2,258,115.41

30,736.61
0.00

198.71
(30,537.90)

0.00
(222.54)
(222.54)

(30,760.44)

(30,760.44)

91282CFB2 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
2.75 07/31/2027

08/22/2022
08/23/2022
600,000.00

593,483.91
0.00
0.00

593,653.16

5,530.22
0.00

6,890.11
1,359.89

169.25
0.00

169.25
1,529.14

1,529.14

91282CFH9 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
3.125 08/31/2027 1,950,000.00

1,933,703.36
0.00
0.00

1,934,115.58

15,399.97
0.00

20,367.70
4,967.73

412.23
0.00

412.23
5,379.96

5,379.96

91282CGC9 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
3.875 12/31/2027

03/14/2023
03/16/2023
700,000.00

699,162.54
0.00
0.00

699,181.75

11,401.44
0.00

73.71
(11,327.73)

19.21
0.00

19.21
(11,308.53)

(11,308.53)

91282CGH8 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.5 
01/31/2028

02/16/2023
02/17/2023

2,500,000.00

2,454,388.81
0.00
0.00

2,455,410.72

29,326.92
0.00

36,538.46
7,211.54

1,021.91
0.00

1,021.91
8,233.45

8,233.45

91282CGP0 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.0 
02/29/2028 2,500,000.00

2,493,833.59
0.00
0.00

2,493,968.82

25,271.74
0.00

33,423.91
8,152.17

223.02
(87.79)
135.23

8,287.40

8,287.40

ATTACHMENT A

Page 39 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

INCOME EARNED

Cusip Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

91282CHE4 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
3.625 05/31/2028 2,425,000.00

2,389,310.85
0.00
0.00

2,390,044.19

240.18
0.00

7,445.61
7,205.43

733.34
0.00

733.34
7,938.77

7,938.77

91282CHX2 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
4.375 08/31/2028

09/25/2023
09/26/2023
400,000.00

396,364.52
0.00
0.00

396,434.79

4,422.55
0.00

5,849.18
1,426.63

70.27
0.00

70.27
1,496.90

1,496.90

91282CJF9 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
4.875 10/31/2028

10/27/2023
10/31/2023
600,000.00

602,007.15
0.00
0.00

601,969.82

2,543.48
0.00

4,927.99
2,384.51

0.00
(37.33)
(37.33)

2,347.18

2,347.18

91282CJN2 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
4.375 11/30/2028

12/28/2023
12/29/2023
625,000.00

638,921.07
0.00
0.00

638,666.88

74.71
0.00

2,316.00
2,241.29

0.00
(254.19)
(254.19)
1,987.10

1,987.10

91282CJR3 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
3.75 12/31/2028 2,100,000.00

2,080,033.31
0.00
0.00

2,080,391.13

33,100.96
0.00

213.99
(32,886.97)

357.83
0.00

357.83
(32,529.14)

(32,529.14)

91282CJW2 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.0 
01/31/2029

02/16/2024
02/21/2024

1,500,000.00

1,480,528.45
0.00
0.00

1,480,871.05

20,109.89
0.00

25,054.95
4,945.06

342.61
0.00

342.61
5,287.66

5,287.66

91282CKG5 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
4.125 03/31/2029 2,300,000.00

2,265,594.77
0.00
0.00

2,266,179.90

16,071.72
0.00

23,848.36
7,776.64

585.12
0.00

585.12
8,361.76

8,361.76

91282CKP5 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
4.625 04/30/2029 2,150,000.00

2,164,079.86
0.00
0.00

2,163,844.41

8,646.74
0.00

16,753.06
8,106.32

0.00
(235.45)
(235.45)
7,870.87

7,870.87

91324PDP4 UNITEDHEALTH GROUP INC 
3.875 12/15/2028

12/12/2023
12/15/2023
650,000.00

626,735.37
0.00
0.00

627,156.32

11,614.24
12,593.75

1,119.44
2,098.96

420.95
0.00

420.95
2,519.91

2,519.91

ATTACHMENT A

Page 40 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

INCOME EARNED

Cusip Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

91324PEC2 UNITEDHEALTH GROUP INC 
1.15 05/15/2026 240,000.00

240,300.82
0.00
0.00

240,287.61

122.67
0.00

352.67
230.00

0.00
(13.21)
(13.21)
216.79

216.79

91324PEG3 UNITEDHEALTH GROUP INC 
3.7 05/15/2027

05/17/2022
05/20/2022
430,000.00

430,117.19
0.00
0.00

430,113.81

707.11
0.00

2,032.94
1,325.83

0.89
(4.27)
(3.38)

1,322.45

1,322.45

931142ER0 WALMART INC 1.05 
09/17/2026

09/08/2021
09/17/2021
235,000.00

234,796.17
0.00
0.00

234,803.47

507.21
0.00

712.83
205.63

7.30
0.00
7.30

212.92

212.92

Total Fixed Income 94,031,531.57

93,348,504.57
3,789,162.09

(3,767,717.59)
93,381,985.23

539,300.64
180,065.92
481,720.51
122,485.80

18,260.88
(6,224.71)
12,036.17

134,521.96 134,521.96

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 94,321,434.60

93,473,226.65
7,478,806.88

(7,381,690.62)
93,671,888.26

539,300.64
182,226.95
481,720.51
124,646.83

18,260.88
(6,224.71)
12,036.17

136,682.99 136,682.99

ATTACHMENT A

Page 41 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

JULY 2024
07/01/2024 Coupon 91282CEW7 0.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.25 06/30/2027 36,562.50 36,562.50
07/01/2024 Coupon 91282CJR3 0.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.75 12/31/2028 39,375.00 39,375.00
07/01/2024 Coupon 91282CGC9 0.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.875 12/31/2027 13,562.50 13,562.50

07/08/2024 Coupon 3135G0X24 800,000.00 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION
1.625 01/07/2025 6,500.00 6,500.00

07/15/2024 Coupon 02582JKH2 720,000.00 AMXCA 2024-1 A 5.23 04/16/2029 3,138.00 3,138.00
07/15/2024 Coupon 05522RDJ4 460,000.00 BACCT 2024-1 A 4.93 03/15/2029 2,015.82 2,015.82
07/15/2024 Coupon 161571HT4 965,000.00 CHAIT 2023-1 A 5.16 09/15/2028 4,149.50 4,149.50
07/15/2024 Coupon 24422EXB0 935,000.00 JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP 4.95 07/14/2028 23,141.25 23,141.25
07/15/2024 Coupon 43815BAC4 306,500.50 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 480.18 480.18
07/15/2024 Principal Paydown 43815BAC4 306,500.50 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 26,971.97 26,971.97
07/15/2024 Coupon 44933LAC7 12,868.71 HART 2021-A A3 0.38 09/15/2025 4.38 4.38
07/15/2024 Effective Maturity 44933LAC7 12,868.71 HART 2021-A A3 0.38 09/15/2025 13,821.16 13,821.16
07/15/2024 Coupon 44935FAD6 83,162.27 HART 2021-C A3 0.74 05/15/2026 51.30 51.30
07/15/2024 Principal Paydown 44935FAD6 83,162.27 HART 2021-C A3 0.74 05/15/2026 10,359.43 10,359.43
07/15/2024 Coupon 47786WAD2 465,000.00 JDOT 2024-B A3 5.2 03/15/2029 1,998.34 1,998.34
07/15/2024 Coupon 47789QAC4 113,211.10 JDOT 2021-B A3 0.52 03/16/2026 49.06 49.06
07/15/2024 Principal Paydown 47789QAC4 113,211.10 JDOT 2021-B A3 0.52 03/16/2026 9,382.72 9,382.72
07/15/2024 Coupon 47800BAC2 540,000.00 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 2,290.50 2,290.50
07/15/2024 Coupon 58770JAD6 240,000.00 MBALT 2024-A A3 5.32 01/18/2028 1,064.00 1,064.00
07/15/2024 Coupon 87612EBM7 535,000.00 TARGET CORP 1.95 01/15/2027 5,216.25 5,216.25
07/15/2024 Coupon 89238JAC9 118,647.72 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71 04/15/2026 69.82 69.82
07/15/2024 Principal Paydown 89238JAC9 118,647.72 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71 04/15/2026 13,167.83 13,167.83
07/16/2024 Coupon 362554AC1 105,107.76 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 60.15 60.15
07/16/2024 Principal Paydown 362554AC1 105,107.76 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 9,288.35 9,288.35
07/16/2024 Coupon 380146AC4 107,163.02 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 112.42 112.42
07/16/2024 Principal Paydown 380146AC4 107,163.02 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 9,220.03 9,220.03
07/18/2024 Coupon 437930AC4 310,000.00 HONDO-242-A3 5.27 11/20/2028 1,361.42 1,361.42

07/22/2024 Coupon 3137EAEU9 1,800,000.00 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 0.375
07/21/2025 3,375.00 3,375.00

07/22/2024 Coupon 36269WAD1 330,000.00 GMALT 2024-2 A3 5.39 07/20/2027 1,482.25 1,482.25

ATTACHMENT A

Page 42 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

07/22/2024 Coupon 43815GAC3 121,870.49 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88 01/21/2026 89.37 89.37
07/22/2024 Principal Paydown 43815GAC3 121,870.49 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88 01/21/2026 12,873.75 12,873.75
07/23/2024 Coupon 46647PAM8 1,000,000.00 JPMORGAN CHASE & CO 3.509 01/23/2029 17,545.00 17,545.00
07/25/2024 Coupon 096919AD7 410,000.00 BMWOT 2024-A A3 5.18 02/26/2029 2,595.76 2,595.76
07/25/2024 Coupon 3137BNGT5 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745 01/25/2026 2,287.50 2,287.50
07/25/2024 Coupon 3137BQYS0 570,000.00 FHMS K-056 A2 2.525 05/25/2026 1,199.38 1,199.38
07/25/2024 Coupon 3137BXQY1 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-064 A2 3.224 03/25/2027 2,686.67 2,686.67
07/25/2024 Coupon 3137FCLD4 2,000,000.00 FHMS K-071 A2 3.286 11/25/2027 5,476.67 5,476.67
07/25/2024 Coupon 3137FETN0 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-073 A2 3.35 01/25/2028 4,187.50 4,187.50
07/25/2024 Coupon 3137FEZU7 1,200,000.00 FHMS K-076 A2 3.9 04/25/2028 3,900.00 3,900.00
07/25/2024 Coupon 3137FGR31 1,300,000.00 FHMS K-078 A2 3.854 06/25/2028 4,175.17 4,175.17
07/25/2024 Coupon 3137FJKE8 600,000.00 FHMS K-082 A2 3.92 09/25/2028 1,960.00 1,960.00
07/25/2024 Coupon 3137H5YC5 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-748 A2 2.26 01/25/2029 2,825.00 2,825.00
07/31/2024 Coupon 91282CFB2 600,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.75 07/31/2027 8,250.00 8,250.00
07/31/2024 Coupon 91282CGH8 2,500,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.5 01/31/2028 43,750.00 43,750.00
07/31/2024 Coupon 91282CJW2 1,500,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.0 01/31/2029 30,000.00 30,000.00
July 2024 Total 105,085.23 276,987.64 382,072.87
AUGUST 2024
08/01/2024 Coupon 78016HZS2 650,000.00 ROYAL BANK OF CANADA 5.2 08/01/2028 16,900.00 16,900.00
08/05/2024 Coupon 89788MAA0 650,000.00 TRUIST FINANCIAL CORP 1.2 08/05/2025 3,900.00 3,900.00

08/12/2024 Coupon 3137EAEP0 1,920,000.00 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 1.5
02/12/2025 14,400.00 14,400.00

08/15/2024 Coupon 02582JKH2 720,000.00 AMXCA 2024-1 A 5.23 04/16/2029 3,138.00 3,138.00
08/15/2024 Coupon 05522RDJ4 460,000.00 BACCT 2024-1 A 4.93 03/15/2029 1,889.83 1,889.83
08/15/2024 Coupon 161571HT4 965,000.00 CHAIT 2023-1 A 5.16 09/15/2028 4,149.50 4,149.50
08/15/2024 Coupon 43815BAC4 306,500.50 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 437.93 437.93
08/15/2024 Principal Paydown 43815BAC4 306,500.50 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 26,195.40 26,195.40
08/15/2024 Coupon 44935FAD6 83,162.27 HART 2021-C A3 0.74 05/15/2026 44.92 44.92
08/15/2024 Principal Paydown 44935FAD6 83,162.27 HART 2021-C A3 0.74 05/15/2026 10,000.67 10,000.67
08/15/2024 Coupon 47786WAD2 465,000.00 JDOT 2024-B A3 5.2 03/15/2029 2,220.38 2,220.38
08/15/2024 Coupon 47789QAC4 113,211.10 JDOT 2021-B A3 0.52 03/16/2026 44.99 44.99
08/15/2024 Principal Paydown 47789QAC4 113,211.10 JDOT 2021-B A3 0.52 03/16/2026 10,226.10 10,226.10

ATTACHMENT A

Page 43 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

08/15/2024 Coupon 47800BAC2 540,000.00 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 2,290.50 2,290.50
08/15/2024 Principal Paydown 47800BAC2 540,000.00 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 24,733.63 24,733.63
08/15/2024 Coupon 58770JAD6 240,000.00 MBALT 2024-A A3 5.32 01/18/2028 1,064.00 1,064.00
08/15/2024 Coupon 89238JAC9 118,647.72 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71 04/15/2026 62.03 62.03
08/15/2024 Principal Paydown 89238JAC9 118,647.72 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71 04/15/2026 12,710.54 12,710.54
08/16/2024 Coupon 362554AC1 105,107.76 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 54.88 54.88
08/16/2024 Principal Paydown 362554AC1 105,107.76 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 9,001.57 9,001.57
08/16/2024 Coupon 380146AC4 107,163.02 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 102.74 102.74
08/16/2024 Principal Paydown 380146AC4 107,163.02 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 8,755.49 8,755.49
08/19/2024 Coupon 437930AC4 310,000.00 HONDO-242-A3 5.27 11/20/2028 1,361.42 1,361.42
08/20/2024 Coupon 36269WAD1 330,000.00 GMALT 2024-2 A3 5.39 07/20/2027 1,482.25 1,482.25
08/21/2024 Coupon 43815GAC3 121,870.49 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88 01/21/2026 79.93 79.93
08/21/2024 Principal Paydown 43815GAC3 121,870.49 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88 01/21/2026 12,506.28 12,506.28
08/26/2024 Coupon 096919AD7 410,000.00 BMWOT 2024-A A3 5.18 02/26/2029 1,769.83 1,769.83
08/26/2024 Coupon 17275RBR2 490,000.00 CISCO SYSTEMS INC 4.85 02/26/2029 11,882.50 11,882.50

08/26/2024 Coupon 3135G05X7 1,800,000.00 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION
0.375 08/25/2025 3,375.00 3,375.00

08/26/2024 Coupon 3137BNGT5 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745 01/25/2026 2,287.50 2,287.50
08/26/2024 Coupon 3137BQYS0 570,000.00 FHMS K-056 A2 2.525 05/25/2026 1,199.38 1,199.38
08/26/2024 Coupon 3137BXQY1 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-064 A2 3.224 03/25/2027 2,686.67 2,686.67
08/26/2024 Coupon 3137FCLD4 2,000,000.00 FHMS K-071 A2 3.286 11/25/2027 5,476.67 5,476.67
08/26/2024 Coupon 3137FETN0 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-073 A2 3.35 01/25/2028 4,187.50 4,187.50
08/26/2024 Coupon 3137FEZU7 1,200,000.00 FHMS K-076 A2 3.9 04/25/2028 3,900.00 3,900.00
08/26/2024 Coupon 3137FGR31 1,300,000.00 FHMS K-078 A2 3.854 06/25/2028 4,175.17 4,175.17
08/26/2024 Coupon 3137FJKE8 600,000.00 FHMS K-082 A2 3.92 09/25/2028 1,960.00 1,960.00
08/26/2024 Coupon 3137H5YC5 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-748 A2 2.26 01/25/2029 2,825.00 2,825.00

08/27/2024 Coupon 14913UAJ9 1,000,000.00 CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL SERVICES CORP 4.85
02/27/2029 24,250.00 24,250.00

August 2024 Total 114,129.68 123,598.50 237,728.18
SEPTEMBER 2024

09/03/2024 Coupon 74456QBX3 1,200,000.00 PUBLIC SERVICE ELECTRIC AND GAS CO 3.65
09/01/2028 21,900.00 21,900.00

ATTACHMENT A

Page 44 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

09/03/2024 Coupon 808513BY0 750,000.00 CHARLES SCHWAB CORP 2.45 03/03/2027 9,187.50 9,187.50
09/03/2024 Coupon 912828ZC7 2,000,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 1.125 02/28/2025 11,250.00 11,250.00
09/03/2024 Coupon 91282CCW9 480,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.75 08/31/2026 1,800.00 1,800.00
09/03/2024 Coupon 91282CFH9 1,950,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.125 08/31/2027 30,468.75 30,468.75
09/03/2024 Coupon 91282CGP0 2,500,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.0 02/29/2028 50,000.00 50,000.00
09/03/2024 Coupon 91282CHX2 400,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.375 08/31/2028 8,750.00 8,750.00

09/09/2024 Coupon 3130AWTR1 2,000,000.00 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 4.375
09/08/2028 43,750.00 43,750.00

09/09/2024 Coupon 57636QAW4 595,000.00 MASTERCARD INC 4.875 03/09/2028 14,503.13 14,503.13
09/11/2024 Coupon 037833DN7 450,000.00 APPLE INC 2.05 09/11/2026 4,612.50 4,612.50
09/16/2024 Coupon 02582JKH2 720,000.00 AMXCA 2024-1 A 5.23 04/16/2029 3,138.00 3,138.00
09/16/2024 Coupon 05522RDJ4 460,000.00 BACCT 2024-1 A 4.93 03/15/2029 1,889.83 1,889.83
09/16/2024 Coupon 06368FAC3 500,000.00 BANK OF MONTREAL 1.25 09/15/2026 3,125.00 3,125.00

09/16/2024 Coupon 084664CZ2 1,080,000.00 BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY FINANCE CORP 2.3
03/15/2027 12,420.00 12,420.00

09/16/2024 Coupon 161571HT4 965,000.00 CHAIT 2023-1 A 5.16 09/15/2028 4,149.50 4,149.50
09/16/2024 Coupon 362554AC1 105,107.76 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 49.78 49.78
09/16/2024 Principal Paydown 362554AC1 105,107.76 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 8,813.12 8,813.12
09/16/2024 Coupon 380146AC4 107,163.02 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 93.55 93.55
09/16/2024 Principal Paydown 380146AC4 107,163.02 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 8,552.66 8,552.66
09/16/2024 Coupon 43815BAC4 306,500.50 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 396.89 396.89
09/16/2024 Principal Paydown 43815BAC4 306,500.50 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 25,548.42 25,548.42
09/16/2024 Coupon 44935FAD6 83,162.27 HART 2021-C A3 0.74 05/15/2026 38.75 38.75
09/16/2024 Principal Paydown 44935FAD6 83,162.27 HART 2021-C A3 0.74 05/15/2026 9,748.51 9,748.51
09/16/2024 Coupon 47786WAD2 465,000.00 JDOT 2024-B A3 5.2 03/15/2029 2,220.38 2,220.38
09/16/2024 Coupon 47789QAC4 113,211.10 JDOT 2021-B A3 0.52 03/16/2026 40.56 40.56
09/16/2024 Principal Paydown 47789QAC4 113,211.10 JDOT 2021-B A3 0.52 03/16/2026 10,092.94 10,092.94
09/16/2024 Coupon 47800BAC2 540,000.00 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 2,185.59 2,185.59
09/16/2024 Principal Paydown 47800BAC2 540,000.00 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 28,522.52 28,522.52
09/16/2024 Coupon 58770JAD6 240,000.00 MBALT 2024-A A3 5.32 01/18/2028 1,064.00 1,064.00
09/16/2024 Coupon 74340XBX8 500,000.00 PROLOGIS LP 4.0 09/15/2028 10,000.00 10,000.00
09/16/2024 Coupon 89238JAC9 118,647.72 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71 04/15/2026 54.51 54.51

ATTACHMENT A

Page 45 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

09/16/2024 Principal Paydown 89238JAC9 118,647.72 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71 04/15/2026 11,799.88 11,799.88
09/17/2024 Coupon 931142ER0 235,000.00 WALMART INC 1.05 09/17/2026 1,233.75 1,233.75
09/18/2024 Coupon 437930AC4 310,000.00 HONDO-242-A3 5.27 11/20/2028 1,361.42 1,361.42
09/20/2024 Coupon 36269WAD1 330,000.00 GMALT 2024-2 A3 5.39 07/20/2027 1,482.25 1,482.25

09/23/2024 Coupon 3137EAEX3 1,805,000.00 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 0.375
09/23/2025 3,384.38 3,384.38

09/23/2024 Coupon 43815GAC3 121,870.49 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88 01/21/2026 70.76 70.76
09/23/2024 Principal Paydown 43815GAC3 121,870.49 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88 01/21/2026 12,185.02 12,185.02
09/25/2024 Coupon 096919AD7 410,000.00 BMWOT 2024-A A3 5.18 02/26/2029 1,769.83 1,769.83
09/25/2024 Coupon 3137BNGT5 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745 01/25/2026 2,287.50 2,287.50
09/25/2024 Coupon 3137BQYS0 570,000.00 FHMS K-056 A2 2.525 05/25/2026 1,199.38 1,199.38
09/25/2024 Coupon 3137BXQY1 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-064 A2 3.224 03/25/2027 2,686.67 2,686.67
09/25/2024 Coupon 3137FCLD4 2,000,000.00 FHMS K-071 A2 3.286 11/25/2027 5,476.67 5,476.67
09/25/2024 Coupon 3137FETN0 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-073 A2 3.35 01/25/2028 4,187.50 4,187.50
09/25/2024 Coupon 3137FEZU7 1,200,000.00 FHMS K-076 A2 3.9 04/25/2028 3,900.00 3,900.00
09/25/2024 Coupon 3137FGR31 1,300,000.00 FHMS K-078 A2 3.854 06/25/2028 4,175.17 4,175.17
09/25/2024 Coupon 3137FJKE8 600,000.00 FHMS K-082 A2 3.92 09/25/2028 1,960.00 1,960.00
09/25/2024 Coupon 3137H5YC5 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-748 A2 2.26 01/25/2029 2,825.00 2,825.00
09/30/2024 Coupon 91282CAM3 1,900,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.25 09/30/2025 2,375.00 2,375.00
09/30/2024 Coupon 91282CCZ2 2,820,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.875 09/30/2026 12,337.50 12,337.50
09/30/2024 Coupon 91282CKG5 2,300,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.125 03/31/2029 47,437.50 47,437.50
September 2024 
Total 115,263.07 337,238.47 452,501.54
OCTOBER 2024
10/15/2024 Coupon 02582JKH2 720,000.00 AMXCA 2024-1 A 5.23 04/16/2029 3,138.00 3,138.00
10/15/2024 Coupon 05522RDJ4 460,000.00 BACCT 2024-1 A 4.93 03/15/2029 1,889.83 1,889.83
10/15/2024 Coupon 161571HT4 965,000.00 CHAIT 2023-1 A 5.16 09/15/2028 4,149.50 4,149.50
10/15/2024 Coupon 43815BAC4 306,500.50 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 356.86 356.86
10/15/2024 Principal Paydown 43815BAC4 306,500.50 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 24,594.55 24,594.55
10/15/2024 Coupon 44935FAD6 83,162.27 HART 2021-C A3 0.74 05/15/2026 32.74 32.74
10/15/2024 Principal Paydown 44935FAD6 83,162.27 HART 2021-C A3 0.74 05/15/2026 9,352.12 9,352.12
10/15/2024 Coupon 47786WAD2 465,000.00 JDOT 2024-B A3 5.2 03/15/2029 2,220.38 2,220.38

ATTACHMENT A

Page 46 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

10/15/2024 Coupon 47789QAC4 113,211.10 JDOT 2021-B A3 0.52 03/16/2026 36.19 36.19
10/15/2024 Principal Paydown 47789QAC4 113,211.10 JDOT 2021-B A3 0.52 03/16/2026 10,588.87 10,588.87
10/15/2024 Coupon 47800BAC2 540,000.00 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 2,064.61 2,064.61
10/15/2024 Principal Paydown 47800BAC2 540,000.00 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 22,466.42 22,466.42
10/15/2024 Coupon 58770JAD6 240,000.00 MBALT 2024-A A3 5.32 01/18/2028 1,064.00 1,064.00
10/15/2024 Coupon 89238JAC9 118,647.72 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71 04/15/2026 47.53 47.53
10/15/2024 Principal Paydown 89238JAC9 118,647.72 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71 04/15/2026 11,336.52 11,336.52
10/16/2024 Coupon 362554AC1 105,107.76 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 44.79 44.79
10/16/2024 Principal Paydown 362554AC1 105,107.76 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 8,476.52 8,476.52
10/16/2024 Coupon 380146AC4 107,163.02 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 84.57 84.57
10/16/2024 Principal Paydown 380146AC4 107,163.02 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 8,209.22 8,209.22
10/18/2024 Coupon 437930AC4 310,000.00 HONDO-242-A3 5.27 11/20/2028 1,361.42 1,361.42
10/21/2024 Coupon 36269WAD1 330,000.00 GMALT 2024-2 A3 5.39 07/20/2027 1,482.25 1,482.25
10/21/2024 Coupon 43815GAC3 121,870.49 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88 01/21/2026 61.82 61.82
10/21/2024 Principal Paydown 43815GAC3 121,870.49 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88 01/21/2026 11,736.61 11,736.61

10/21/2024 Coupon 4581X0DV7 1,915,000.00 INTER-AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT BANK 0.875
04/20/2026 8,378.13 8,378.13

10/21/2024 Coupon 61747YER2 750,000.00 MORGAN STANLEY 4.21 04/20/2028 15,787.50 15,787.50

10/22/2024 Coupon 3135G03U5 1,510,000.00 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION
0.625 04/22/2025 4,718.75 4,718.75

10/22/2024 Coupon 46647PBK1 312,000.00 JPMORGAN CHASE & CO 2.083 04/22/2026 3,249.48 3,249.48
10/25/2024 Coupon 096919AD7 410,000.00 BMWOT 2024-A A3 5.18 02/26/2029 1,769.83 1,769.83

10/25/2024 Coupon 3133EPGW9 1,250,000.00 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS FUNDING CORP
3.875 04/25/2028 24,218.75 24,218.75

10/25/2024 Coupon 3137BNGT5 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745 01/25/2026 2,287.50 2,287.50
10/25/2024 Coupon 3137BQYS0 570,000.00 FHMS K-056 A2 2.525 05/25/2026 1,199.38 1,199.38
10/25/2024 Coupon 3137BXQY1 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-064 A2 3.224 03/25/2027 2,686.67 2,686.67
10/25/2024 Coupon 3137FCLD4 2,000,000.00 FHMS K-071 A2 3.286 11/25/2027 5,476.67 5,476.67
10/25/2024 Coupon 3137FETN0 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-073 A2 3.35 01/25/2028 4,187.50 4,187.50
10/25/2024 Coupon 3137FEZU7 1,200,000.00 FHMS K-076 A2 3.9 04/25/2028 3,900.00 3,900.00
10/25/2024 Coupon 3137FGR31 1,300,000.00 FHMS K-078 A2 3.854 06/25/2028 4,175.17 4,175.17
10/25/2024 Coupon 3137FJKE8 600,000.00 FHMS K-082 A2 3.92 09/25/2028 1,960.00 1,960.00

ATTACHMENT A

Page 47 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

10/25/2024 Coupon 3137H5YC5 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-748 A2 2.26 01/25/2029 2,825.00 2,825.00

10/28/2024 Coupon 459058JL8 945,000.00 INTERNATIONAL BANK FOR RECONSTRUCTION
AND DEVELOPM 0.5 10/28/2025 2,362.50 2,362.50

10/31/2024 Coupon 91282CAT8 1,900,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.25 10/31/2025 2,375.00 2,375.00
10/31/2024 Coupon 91282CJF9 600,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.875 10/31/2028 14,625.00 14,625.00
10/31/2024 Coupon 91282CKP5 2,150,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.625 04/30/2029 49,718.75 49,718.75
October 2024 
Total 106,760.83 173,936.04 280,696.87
NOVEMBER 2024
11/01/2024 Coupon 06367WB85 826,000.00 BANK OF MONTREAL 1.85 05/01/2025 7,640.50 7,640.50

11/07/2024 Coupon 3135G06G3 1,825,000.00 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION
0.5 11/07/2025 4,562.50 4,562.50

11/12/2024 Coupon 023135BX3 1,455,000.00 AMAZON.COM INC 1.0 05/12/2026 7,275.00 7,275.00
11/12/2024 Coupon 665859AW4 430,000.00 NORTHERN TRUST CORP 4.0 05/10/2027 8,600.00 8,600.00
11/15/2024 Coupon 02582JKH2 720,000.00 AMXCA 2024-1 A 5.23 04/16/2029 3,138.00 3,138.00
11/15/2024 Coupon 05522RDJ4 460,000.00 BACCT 2024-1 A 4.93 03/15/2029 1,889.83 1,889.83
11/15/2024 Coupon 161571HT4 965,000.00 CHAIT 2023-1 A 5.16 09/15/2028 4,149.50 4,149.50
11/15/2024 Coupon 43815BAC4 306,500.50 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 318.33 318.33
11/15/2024 Principal Paydown 43815BAC4 306,500.50 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 22,538.79 22,538.79
11/15/2024 Coupon 44935FAD6 83,162.27 HART 2021-C A3 0.74 05/15/2026 26.97 26.97
11/15/2024 Principal Paydown 44935FAD6 83,162.27 HART 2021-C A3 0.74 05/15/2026 9,115.90 9,115.90
11/15/2024 Coupon 47786WAD2 465,000.00 JDOT 2024-B A3 5.2 03/15/2029 2,220.38 2,220.38
11/15/2024 Coupon 47789QAC4 113,211.10 JDOT 2021-B A3 0.52 03/16/2026 31.60 31.60
11/15/2024 Principal Paydown 47789QAC4 113,211.10 JDOT 2021-B A3 0.52 03/16/2026 12,577.04 12,577.04
11/15/2024 Coupon 47800BAC2 540,000.00 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 1,969.31 1,969.31
11/15/2024 Principal Paydown 47800BAC2 540,000.00 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 24,529.39 24,529.39
11/15/2024 Coupon 58770JAD6 240,000.00 MBALT 2024-A A3 5.32 01/18/2028 1,064.00 1,064.00
11/15/2024 Coupon 89238JAC9 118,647.72 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71 04/15/2026 40.82 40.82
11/15/2024 Principal Paydown 89238JAC9 118,647.72 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71 04/15/2026 11,053.02 11,053.02
11/15/2024 Coupon 91324PEC2 240,000.00 UNITEDHEALTH GROUP INC 1.15 05/15/2026 1,380.00 1,380.00
11/15/2024 Coupon 91324PEG3 430,000.00 UNITEDHEALTH GROUP INC 3.7 05/15/2027 7,955.00 7,955.00
11/18/2024 Coupon 22160KAM7 600,000.00 COSTCO WHOLESALE CORP 3.0 05/18/2027 9,000.00 9,000.00

ATTACHMENT A

Page 48 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

11/18/2024 Coupon 362554AC1 105,107.76 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 39.98 39.98
11/18/2024 Principal Paydown 362554AC1 105,107.76 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 8,282.01 8,282.01
11/18/2024 Coupon 380146AC4 107,163.02 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 75.95 75.95
11/18/2024 Principal Paydown 380146AC4 107,163.02 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 8,020.17 8,020.17
11/18/2024 Coupon 437930AC4 310,000.00 HONDO-242-A3 5.27 11/20/2028 1,361.42 1,361.42
11/18/2024 Coupon 89236TMF9 500,000.00 TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP 5.05 05/16/2029 12,625.00 12,625.00
11/20/2024 Coupon 36269WAD1 330,000.00 GMALT 2024-2 A3 5.39 07/20/2027 1,482.25 1,482.25
11/21/2024 Coupon 43815GAC3 121,870.49 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88 01/21/2026 53.22 53.22
11/21/2024 Principal Paydown 43815GAC3 121,870.49 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88 01/21/2026 11,423.50 11,423.50
11/25/2024 Coupon 096919AD7 410,000.00 BMWOT 2024-A A3 5.18 02/26/2029 1,769.83 1,769.83
11/25/2024 Coupon 3137BNGT5 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745 01/25/2026 2,287.50 2,287.50
11/25/2024 Coupon 3137BQYS0 570,000.00 FHMS K-056 A2 2.525 05/25/2026 1,199.38 1,199.38
11/25/2024 Coupon 3137BXQY1 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-064 A2 3.224 03/25/2027 2,686.67 2,686.67
11/25/2024 Coupon 3137FCLD4 2,000,000.00 FHMS K-071 A2 3.286 11/25/2027 5,476.67 5,476.67
11/25/2024 Coupon 3137FETN0 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-073 A2 3.35 01/25/2028 4,187.50 4,187.50
11/25/2024 Coupon 3137FEZU7 1,200,000.00 FHMS K-076 A2 3.9 04/25/2028 3,900.00 3,900.00
11/25/2024 Coupon 3137FGR31 1,300,000.00 FHMS K-078 A2 3.854 06/25/2028 4,175.17 4,175.17
11/25/2024 Coupon 3137FJKE8 600,000.00 FHMS K-082 A2 3.92 09/25/2028 1,960.00 1,960.00
11/25/2024 Coupon 3137H5YC5 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-748 A2 2.26 01/25/2029 2,825.00 2,825.00
November 2024 
Total 107,539.82 107,367.26 214,907.09
DECEMBER 2024

12/02/2024 Coupon 26442CAS3 850,000.00 DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS LLC 2.95
12/01/2026 12,537.50 12,537.50

12/02/2024 Coupon 91282CAZ4 1,350,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.375 11/30/2025 2,531.25 2,531.25
12/02/2024 Coupon 91282CHE4 2,425,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.625 05/31/2028 43,953.13 43,953.13
12/02/2024 Coupon 91282CJN2 625,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.375 11/30/2028 13,671.88 13,671.88

12/09/2024 Coupon 3133EPME2 850,000.00 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS FUNDING CORP
3.875 06/08/2028 16,468.75 16,468.75

12/09/2024 Coupon 89115A2C5 1,100,000.00 TORONTO-DOMINION BANK 4.108 06/08/2027 22,594.00 22,594.00
12/11/2024 Coupon 24422EXT1 500,000.00 JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP 4.85 06/11/2029 12,125.00 12,125.00
12/16/2024 Coupon 02582JKH2 720,000.00 AMXCA 2024-1 A 5.23 04/16/2029 3,138.00 3,138.00

ATTACHMENT A

Page 49 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

12/16/2024 Coupon 05522RDJ4 460,000.00 BACCT 2024-1 A 4.93 03/15/2029 1,889.83 1,889.83
12/16/2024 Coupon 161571HT4 965,000.00 CHAIT 2023-1 A 5.16 09/15/2028 4,149.50 4,149.50
12/16/2024 Coupon 341081GT8 1,000,000.00 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT CO 5.15 06/15/2029 27,466.67 27,466.67
12/16/2024 Coupon 362554AC1 105,107.76 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 35.29 35.29
12/16/2024 Principal Paydown 362554AC1 105,107.76 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 7,889.51 7,889.51
12/16/2024 Coupon 380146AC4 107,163.02 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 67.53 67.53
12/16/2024 Principal Paydown 380146AC4 107,163.02 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 7,603.12 7,603.12
12/16/2024 Coupon 43815BAC4 306,500.50 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 283.02 283.02
12/16/2024 Principal Paydown 43815BAC4 306,500.50 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 21,469.13 21,469.13
12/16/2024 Coupon 44935FAD6 83,162.27 HART 2021-C A3 0.74 05/15/2026 21.35 21.35
12/16/2024 Principal Paydown 44935FAD6 83,162.27 HART 2021-C A3 0.74 05/15/2026 8,669.73 8,669.73
12/16/2024 Coupon 47786WAD2 465,000.00 JDOT 2024-B A3 5.2 03/15/2029 2,220.38 2,220.38
12/16/2024 Coupon 47789QAC4 113,211.10 JDOT 2021-B A3 0.52 03/16/2026 26.15 26.15
12/16/2024 Principal Paydown 47789QAC4 113,211.10 JDOT 2021-B A3 0.52 03/16/2026 8,985.52 8,985.52
12/16/2024 Coupon 47800BAC2 540,000.00 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 1,865.26 1,865.26
12/16/2024 Principal Paydown 47800BAC2 540,000.00 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 20,171.51 20,171.51
12/16/2024 Coupon 58770JAD6 240,000.00 MBALT 2024-A A3 5.32 01/18/2028 1,064.00 1,064.00
12/16/2024 Coupon 74340XCG4 575,000.00 PROLOGIS LP 4.875 06/15/2028 14,015.63 14,015.63
12/16/2024 Coupon 756109BS2 1,000,000.00 REALTY INCOME CORP 4.7 12/15/2028 23,500.00 23,500.00
12/16/2024 Coupon 89238JAC9 118,647.72 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71 04/15/2026 34.28 34.28
12/16/2024 Principal Paydown 89238JAC9 118,647.72 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71 04/15/2026 10,541.76 10,541.76
12/16/2024 Coupon 91324PDP4 650,000.00 UNITEDHEALTH GROUP INC 3.875 12/15/2028 12,593.75 12,593.75

12/17/2024 Coupon 3135G04Z3 1,800,000.00 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION
0.5 06/17/2025 4,500.00 4,500.00

12/18/2024 Coupon 437930AC4 310,000.00 HONDO-242-A3 5.27 11/20/2028 1,361.42 1,361.42

12/18/2024 Coupon 89236TJK2 995,000.00 TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP 1.125
06/18/2026 5,596.88 5,596.88

12/19/2024 Coupon 06051GJD2 950,000.00 BANK OF AMERICA CORP 1.319 06/19/2026 6,265.25 6,265.25
12/20/2024 Coupon 36269WAD1 330,000.00 GMALT 2024-2 A3 5.39 07/20/2027 1,482.25 1,482.25
12/23/2024 Coupon 43815GAC3 121,870.49 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88 01/21/2026 44.84 44.84
12/23/2024 Principal Paydown 43815GAC3 121,870.49 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88 01/21/2026 10,918.01 10,918.01
12/25/2024 Coupon 3137BNGT5 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745 01/25/2026 2,287.50 2,287.50

ATTACHMENT A

Page 50 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

12/25/2024 Coupon 3137BQYS0 570,000.00 FHMS K-056 A2 2.525 05/25/2026 1,199.38 1,199.38
12/25/2024 Coupon 3137BXQY1 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-064 A2 3.224 03/25/2027 2,686.67 2,686.67
12/25/2024 Coupon 3137FCLD4 2,000,000.00 FHMS K-071 A2 3.286 11/25/2027 5,476.67 5,476.67
12/25/2024 Coupon 3137FETN0 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-073 A2 3.35 01/25/2028 4,187.50 4,187.50
12/25/2024 Coupon 3137FEZU7 1,200,000.00 FHMS K-076 A2 3.9 04/25/2028 3,900.00 3,900.00
12/25/2024 Coupon 3137FGR31 1,300,000.00 FHMS K-078 A2 3.854 06/25/2028 4,175.17 4,175.17
12/25/2024 Coupon 3137FJKE8 600,000.00 FHMS K-082 A2 3.92 09/25/2028 1,960.00 1,960.00
12/25/2024 Coupon 3137H5YC5 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-748 A2 2.26 01/25/2029 2,825.00 2,825.00
12/26/2024 Coupon 096919AD7 410,000.00 BMWOT 2024-A A3 5.18 02/26/2029 1,769.83 1,769.83
12/26/2024 Coupon 437076DC3 950,000.00 HOME DEPOT INC 4.75 06/25/2029 22,562.50 22,562.50
12/31/2024 Coupon 91282CEW7 2,250,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.25 06/30/2027 36,562.50 36,562.50
12/31/2024 Coupon 91282CGC9 700,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.875 12/31/2027 13,562.50 13,562.50
12/31/2024 Coupon 91282CJR3 2,100,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.75 12/31/2028 39,375.00 39,375.00
December 2024 
Total 96,248.30 378,032.97 474,281.27
JANUARY 2025

01/07/2025 Coupon 3135G0X24 800,000.00 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION
1.625 01/07/2025 6,500.00 6,500.00

01/07/2025 Final Maturity 3135G0X24 800,000.00 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION
1.625 01/07/2025 800,000.00 800,000.00

01/14/2025 Coupon 24422EXB0 935,000.00 JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP 4.95 07/14/2028 23,141.25 23,141.25
01/15/2025 Coupon 02582JKH2 720,000.00 AMXCA 2024-1 A 5.23 04/16/2029 3,138.00 3,138.00
01/15/2025 Coupon 05522RDJ4 460,000.00 BACCT 2024-1 A 4.93 03/15/2029 1,889.83 1,889.83
01/15/2025 Coupon 161571HT4 965,000.00 CHAIT 2023-1 A 5.16 09/15/2028 4,149.50 4,149.50
01/15/2025 Coupon 43815BAC4 306,500.50 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 249.39 249.39
01/15/2025 Principal Paydown 43815BAC4 306,500.50 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 20,967.80 20,967.80
01/15/2025 Coupon 44935FAD6 83,162.27 HART 2021-C A3 0.74 05/15/2026 16.00 16.00
01/15/2025 Principal Paydown 44935FAD6 83,162.27 HART 2021-C A3 0.74 05/15/2026 8,479.14 8,479.14
01/15/2025 Coupon 47786WAD2 465,000.00 JDOT 2024-B A3 5.2 03/15/2029 2,220.38 2,220.38
01/15/2025 Coupon 47789QAC4 113,211.10 JDOT 2021-B A3 0.52 03/16/2026 22.26 22.26
01/15/2025 Principal Paydown 47789QAC4 113,211.10 JDOT 2021-B A3 0.52 03/16/2026 16,227.15 16,227.15
01/15/2025 Coupon 47800BAC2 540,000.00 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 1,779.70 1,779.70

ATTACHMENT A

Page 51 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

01/15/2025 Principal Paydown 47800BAC2 540,000.00 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 31,886.90 31,886.90
01/15/2025 Coupon 58770JAD6 240,000.00 MBALT 2024-A A3 5.32 01/18/2028 1,064.00 1,064.00
01/15/2025 Coupon 87612EBM7 535,000.00 TARGET CORP 1.95 01/15/2027 5,216.25 5,216.25
01/15/2025 Coupon 89238JAC9 118,647.72 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71 04/15/2026 28.04 28.04
01/15/2025 Principal Paydown 89238JAC9 118,647.72 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71 04/15/2026 10,313.36 10,313.36
01/16/2025 Coupon 362554AC1 105,107.76 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 30.82 30.82
01/16/2025 Principal Paydown 362554AC1 105,107.76 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 7,740.15 7,740.15
01/16/2025 Coupon 380146AC4 107,163.02 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 59.54 59.54
01/16/2025 Principal Paydown 380146AC4 107,163.02 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 7,464.97 7,464.97
01/20/2025 Coupon 36269WAD1 330,000.00 GMALT 2024-2 A3 5.39 07/20/2027 1,482.25 1,482.25
01/20/2025 Coupon 437930AC4 310,000.00 HONDO-242-A3 5.27 11/20/2028 1,361.42 1,361.42

01/21/2025 Coupon 3137EAEU9 1,800,000.00 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 0.375
07/21/2025 3,375.00 3,375.00

01/21/2025 Coupon 43815GAC3 121,870.49 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88 01/21/2026 36.83 36.83
01/21/2025 Principal Paydown 43815GAC3 121,870.49 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88 01/21/2026 10,659.85 10,659.85
01/23/2025 Coupon 46647PAM8 1,000,000.00 JPMORGAN CHASE & CO 3.509 01/23/2029 17,545.00 17,545.00
01/27/2025 Coupon 096919AD7 410,000.00 BMWOT 2024-A A3 5.18 02/26/2029 1,769.83 1,769.83
01/27/2025 Coupon 3137BNGT5 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745 01/25/2026 2,287.50 2,287.50
01/27/2025 Principal Paydown 3137BNGT5 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745 01/25/2026 26,679.73 26,679.73
01/27/2025 Coupon 3137BQYS0 570,000.00 FHMS K-056 A2 2.525 05/25/2026 1,199.38 1,199.38
01/27/2025 Coupon 3137BXQY1 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-064 A2 3.224 03/25/2027 2,686.67 2,686.67
01/27/2025 Coupon 3137FCLD4 2,000,000.00 FHMS K-071 A2 3.286 11/25/2027 5,476.67 5,476.67
01/27/2025 Coupon 3137FETN0 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-073 A2 3.35 01/25/2028 4,187.50 4,187.50
01/27/2025 Coupon 3137FEZU7 1,200,000.00 FHMS K-076 A2 3.9 04/25/2028 3,900.00 3,900.00
01/27/2025 Coupon 3137FGR31 1,300,000.00 FHMS K-078 A2 3.854 06/25/2028 4,175.17 4,175.17
01/27/2025 Coupon 3137FJKE8 600,000.00 FHMS K-082 A2 3.92 09/25/2028 1,960.00 1,960.00
01/27/2025 Coupon 3137H5YC5 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-748 A2 2.26 01/25/2029 2,825.00 2,825.00
01/31/2025 Coupon 91282CFB2 600,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.75 07/31/2027 8,250.00 8,250.00
01/31/2025 Coupon 91282CGH8 2,500,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.5 01/31/2028 43,750.00 43,750.00
01/31/2025 Coupon 91282CJW2 1,500,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.0 01/31/2029 30,000.00 30,000.00
January 2025 Total 940,419.04 185,773.17 1,126,192.21
FEBRUARY 2025

ATTACHMENT A

Page 52 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

02/03/2025 Coupon 78016HZS2 650,000.00 ROYAL BANK OF CANADA 5.2 08/01/2028 16,900.00 16,900.00
02/05/2025 Coupon 89788MAA0 650,000.00 TRUIST FINANCIAL CORP 1.2 08/05/2025 3,900.00 3,900.00

02/12/2025 Coupon 3137EAEP0 1,920,000.00 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 1.5
02/12/2025 14,400.00 14,400.00

02/12/2025 Final Maturity 3137EAEP0 1,920,000.00 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 1.5
02/12/2025 1,920,000.00 1,920,000.00

02/17/2025 Coupon 05522RDJ4 460,000.00 BACCT 2024-1 A 4.93 03/15/2029 1,889.83 1,889.83
02/17/2025 Coupon 161571HT4 965,000.00 CHAIT 2023-1 A 5.16 09/15/2028 4,149.50 4,149.50
02/17/2025 Coupon 362554AC1 105,107.76 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 26.43 26.43
02/17/2025 Principal Paydown 362554AC1 105,107.76 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 7,629.25 7,629.25
02/17/2025 Coupon 380146AC4 107,163.02 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 51.70 51.70
02/17/2025 Principal Paydown 380146AC4 107,163.02 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 7,365.75 7,365.75
02/17/2025 Coupon 43815BAC4 306,500.50 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 216.54 216.54
02/17/2025 Principal Paydown 43815BAC4 306,500.50 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 20,558.03 20,558.03
02/17/2025 Coupon 44935FAD6 83,162.27 HART 2021-C A3 0.74 05/15/2026 10.77 10.77
02/17/2025 Principal Paydown 44935FAD6 83,162.27 HART 2021-C A3 0.74 05/15/2026 8,330.16 8,330.16
02/17/2025 Coupon 47786WAD2 465,000.00 JDOT 2024-B A3 5.2 03/15/2029 2,220.38 2,220.38
02/17/2025 Coupon 47789QAC4 113,211.10 JDOT 2021-B A3 0.52 03/16/2026 15.22 15.22
02/17/2025 Principal Paydown 47789QAC4 113,211.10 JDOT 2021-B A3 0.52 03/16/2026 14,386.10 14,386.10
02/17/2025 Coupon 47800BAC2 540,000.00 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 1,644.45 1,644.45
02/17/2025 Principal Paydown 47800BAC2 540,000.00 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 27,922.99 27,922.99
02/17/2025 Coupon 58770JAD6 240,000.00 MBALT 2024-A A3 5.32 01/18/2028 1,064.00 1,064.00
02/17/2025 Coupon 89238JAC9 118,647.72 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71 04/15/2026 21.94 21.94
02/17/2025 Principal Paydown 89238JAC9 118,647.72 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71 04/15/2026 10,130.14 10,130.14
02/18/2025 Coupon 02582JKH2 720,000.00 AMXCA 2024-1 A 5.23 04/16/2029 3,138.00 3,138.00
02/18/2025 Coupon 437930AC4 310,000.00 HONDO-242-A3 5.27 11/20/2028 1,361.42 1,361.42
02/20/2025 Coupon 36269WAD1 330,000.00 GMALT 2024-2 A3 5.39 07/20/2027 1,482.25 1,482.25
02/21/2025 Coupon 43815GAC3 121,870.49 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88 01/21/2026 29.02 29.02
02/21/2025 Principal Paydown 43815GAC3 121,870.49 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88 01/21/2026 10,440.50 10,440.50
02/25/2025 Coupon 096919AD7 410,000.00 BMWOT 2024-A A3 5.18 02/26/2029 1,769.83 1,769.83

02/25/2025 Coupon 3135G05X7 1,800,000.00 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION
0.375 08/25/2025 3,375.00 3,375.00

ATTACHMENT A

Page 53 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

02/25/2025 Coupon 3137BNGT5 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745 01/25/2026 2,226.47 2,226.47
02/25/2025 Principal Paydown 3137BNGT5 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745 01/25/2026 1,753.31 1,753.31
02/25/2025 Coupon 3137BQYS0 570,000.00 FHMS K-056 A2 2.525 05/25/2026 1,199.38 1,199.38
02/25/2025 Coupon 3137BXQY1 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-064 A2 3.224 03/25/2027 2,686.67 2,686.67
02/25/2025 Coupon 3137FCLD4 2,000,000.00 FHMS K-071 A2 3.286 11/25/2027 5,476.67 5,476.67
02/25/2025 Coupon 3137FETN0 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-073 A2 3.35 01/25/2028 4,187.50 4,187.50
02/25/2025 Coupon 3137FEZU7 1,200,000.00 FHMS K-076 A2 3.9 04/25/2028 3,900.00 3,900.00
02/25/2025 Coupon 3137FGR31 1,300,000.00 FHMS K-078 A2 3.854 06/25/2028 4,175.17 4,175.17
02/25/2025 Coupon 3137FJKE8 600,000.00 FHMS K-082 A2 3.92 09/25/2028 1,960.00 1,960.00
02/25/2025 Coupon 3137H5YC5 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-748 A2 2.26 01/25/2029 2,825.00 2,825.00
02/26/2025 Coupon 17275RBR2 490,000.00 CISCO SYSTEMS INC 4.85 02/26/2029 11,882.50 11,882.50

02/27/2025 Coupon 14913UAJ9 1,000,000.00 CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL SERVICES CORP 4.85
02/27/2029 24,250.00 24,250.00

02/28/2025 Coupon 912828ZC7 2,000,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 1.125 02/28/2025 11,250.00 11,250.00
02/28/2025 Final Maturity 912828ZC7 2,000,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 1.125 02/28/2025 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
02/28/2025 Coupon 91282CCW9 480,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.75 08/31/2026 1,800.00 1,800.00
02/28/2025 Coupon 91282CFH9 1,950,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.125 08/31/2027 30,468.75 30,468.75
02/28/2025 Coupon 91282CGP0 2,500,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.0 02/29/2028 50,000.00 50,000.00
02/28/2025 Coupon 91282CHX2 400,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.375 08/31/2028 8,750.00 8,750.00
February 2025 
Total 4,028,516.24 224,704.38 4,253,220.62
MARCH 2025

03/03/2025 Coupon 74456QBX3 1,200,000.00 PUBLIC SERVICE ELECTRIC AND GAS CO 3.65
09/01/2028 21,900.00 21,900.00

03/03/2025 Coupon 808513BY0 750,000.00 CHARLES SCHWAB CORP 2.45 03/03/2027 9,187.50 9,187.50

03/10/2025 Coupon 3130AWTR1 2,000,000.00 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 4.375
09/08/2028 43,750.00 43,750.00

03/10/2025 Coupon 57636QAW4 595,000.00 MASTERCARD INC 4.875 03/09/2028 14,503.13 14,503.13
03/11/2025 Coupon 037833DN7 450,000.00 APPLE INC 2.05 09/11/2026 4,612.50 4,612.50
03/17/2025 Coupon 02582JKH2 720,000.00 AMXCA 2024-1 A 5.23 04/16/2029 3,138.00 3,138.00
03/17/2025 Coupon 05522RDJ4 460,000.00 BACCT 2024-1 A 4.93 03/15/2029 1,889.83 1,889.83
03/17/2025 Coupon 06368FAC3 500,000.00 BANK OF MONTREAL 1.25 09/15/2026 3,125.00 3,125.00

ATTACHMENT A

Page 54 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

03/17/2025 Coupon 084664CZ2 1,080,000.00 BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY FINANCE CORP 2.3
03/15/2027 12,420.00 12,420.00

03/17/2025 Coupon 161571HT4 965,000.00 CHAIT 2023-1 A 5.16 09/15/2028 4,149.50 4,149.50
03/17/2025 Coupon 362554AC1 105,107.76 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 22.11 22.11
03/17/2025 Principal Paydown 362554AC1 105,107.76 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 7,429.33 7,429.33
03/17/2025 Coupon 380146AC4 107,163.02 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 43.97 43.97
03/17/2025 Principal Paydown 380146AC4 107,163.02 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 7,147.82 7,147.82
03/17/2025 Coupon 43815BAC4 306,500.50 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 184.33 184.33
03/17/2025 Principal Paydown 43815BAC4 306,500.50 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 19,930.74 19,930.74
03/17/2025 Coupon 44935FAD6 83,162.27 HART 2021-C A3 0.74 05/15/2026 5.64 5.64
03/17/2025 Principal Paydown 44935FAD6 83,162.27 HART 2021-C A3 0.74 05/15/2026 8,080.01 8,080.01
03/17/2025 Coupon 47786WAD2 465,000.00 JDOT 2024-B A3 5.2 03/15/2029 2,220.38 2,220.38
03/17/2025 Coupon 47789QAC4 113,211.10 JDOT 2021-B A3 0.52 03/16/2026 8.99 8.99
03/17/2025 Principal Paydown 47789QAC4 113,211.10 JDOT 2021-B A3 0.52 03/16/2026 12,109.06 12,109.06
03/17/2025 Coupon 47800BAC2 540,000.00 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 1,526.01 1,526.01
03/17/2025 Principal Paydown 47800BAC2 540,000.00 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 25,524.08 25,524.08
03/17/2025 Coupon 58770JAD6 240,000.00 MBALT 2024-A A3 5.32 01/18/2028 1,064.00 1,064.00
03/17/2025 Coupon 74340XBX8 500,000.00 PROLOGIS LP 4.0 09/15/2028 10,000.00 10,000.00
03/17/2025 Coupon 89238JAC9 118,647.72 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71 04/15/2026 15.95 15.95
03/17/2025 Principal Paydown 89238JAC9 118,647.72 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71 04/15/2026 9,839.23 9,839.23
03/17/2025 Coupon 931142ER0 235,000.00 WALMART INC 1.05 09/17/2026 1,233.75 1,233.75
03/18/2025 Coupon 437930AC4 310,000.00 HONDO-242-A3 5.27 11/20/2028 1,361.42 1,361.42
03/20/2025 Coupon 36269WAD1 330,000.00 GMALT 2024-2 A3 5.39 07/20/2027 1,482.25 1,482.25
03/21/2025 Coupon 43815GAC3 121,870.49 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88 01/21/2026 21.36 21.36
03/21/2025 Principal Paydown 43815GAC3 121,870.49 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88 01/21/2026 10,133.12 10,133.12

03/24/2025 Coupon 3137EAEX3 1,805,000.00 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 0.375
09/23/2025 3,384.38 3,384.38

03/25/2025 Coupon 096919AD7 410,000.00 BMWOT 2024-A A3 5.18 02/26/2029 1,769.83 1,769.83
03/25/2025 Coupon 3137BNGT5 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745 01/25/2026 2,222.46 2,222.46
03/25/2025 Principal Paydown 3137BNGT5 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745 01/25/2026 26,381.35 26,381.35
03/25/2025 Coupon 3137BQYS0 570,000.00 FHMS K-056 A2 2.525 05/25/2026 1,199.38 1,199.38
03/25/2025 Coupon 3137BXQY1 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-064 A2 3.224 03/25/2027 2,686.67 2,686.67

ATTACHMENT A

Page 55 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

03/25/2025 Coupon 3137FCLD4 2,000,000.00 FHMS K-071 A2 3.286 11/25/2027 5,476.67 5,476.67
03/25/2025 Coupon 3137FETN0 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-073 A2 3.35 01/25/2028 4,187.50 4,187.50
03/25/2025 Coupon 3137FEZU7 1,200,000.00 FHMS K-076 A2 3.9 04/25/2028 3,900.00 3,900.00
03/25/2025 Coupon 3137FGR31 1,300,000.00 FHMS K-078 A2 3.854 06/25/2028 4,175.17 4,175.17
03/25/2025 Coupon 3137FJKE8 600,000.00 FHMS K-082 A2 3.92 09/25/2028 1,960.00 1,960.00
03/25/2025 Coupon 3137H5YC5 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-748 A2 2.26 01/25/2029 2,825.00 2,825.00
03/31/2025 Coupon 91282CAM3 1,900,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.25 09/30/2025 2,375.00 2,375.00
03/31/2025 Coupon 91282CCZ2 2,820,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.875 09/30/2026 12,337.50 12,337.50
03/31/2025 Coupon 91282CKG5 2,300,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.125 03/31/2029 47,437.50 47,437.50
March 2025 Total 126,574.73 233,802.65 360,377.38
APRIL 2025
04/15/2025 Coupon 02582JKH2 720,000.00 AMXCA 2024-1 A 5.23 04/16/2029 3,138.00 3,138.00
04/15/2025 Coupon 05522RDJ4 460,000.00 BACCT 2024-1 A 4.93 03/15/2029 1,889.83 1,889.83
04/15/2025 Coupon 161571HT4 965,000.00 CHAIT 2023-1 A 5.16 09/15/2028 4,149.50 4,149.50
04/15/2025 Coupon 43815BAC4 306,500.50 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 153.10 153.10
04/15/2025 Principal Paydown 43815BAC4 306,500.50 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 20,150.24 20,150.24
04/15/2025 Coupon 44935FAD6 83,162.27 HART 2021-C A3 0.74 05/15/2026 0.65 0.65
04/15/2025 Effective Maturity 44935FAD6 83,162.27 HART 2021-C A3 0.74 05/15/2026 1,058.97 1,058.97
04/15/2025 Coupon 47786WAD2 465,000.00 JDOT 2024-B A3 5.2 03/15/2029 2,220.38 2,220.38
04/15/2025 Coupon 47789QAC4 113,211.10 JDOT 2021-B A3 0.52 03/16/2026 3.74 3.74
04/15/2025 Effective Maturity 47789QAC4 113,211.10 JDOT 2021-B A3 0.52 03/16/2026 8,635.60 8,635.60
04/15/2025 Coupon 47800BAC2 540,000.00 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 1,417.75 1,417.75
04/15/2025 Principal Paydown 47800BAC2 540,000.00 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 30,433.08 30,433.08
04/15/2025 Coupon 58770JAD6 240,000.00 MBALT 2024-A A3 5.32 01/18/2028 1,064.00 1,064.00
04/15/2025 Coupon 89238JAC9 118,647.72 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71 04/15/2026 10.13 10.13
04/15/2025 Principal Paydown 89238JAC9 118,647.72 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71 04/15/2026 9,965.26 9,965.26
04/16/2025 Coupon 362554AC1 105,107.76 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 17.90 17.90
04/16/2025 Principal Paydown 362554AC1 105,107.76 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 7,639.65 7,639.65
04/16/2025 Coupon 380146AC4 107,163.02 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 36.46 36.46
04/16/2025 Principal Paydown 380146AC4 107,163.02 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 7,386.07 7,386.07
04/18/2025 Coupon 437930AC4 310,000.00 HONDO-242-A3 5.27 11/20/2028 1,361.42 1,361.42
04/21/2025 Coupon 36269WAD1 330,000.00 GMALT 2024-2 A3 5.39 07/20/2027 1,482.25 1,482.25

ATTACHMENT A

Page 56 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

04/21/2025 Coupon 43815GAC3 121,870.49 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88 01/21/2026 13.93 13.93
04/21/2025 Principal Paydown 43815GAC3 121,870.49 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88 01/21/2026 10,164.00 10,164.00

04/21/2025 Coupon 4581X0DV7 1,915,000.00 INTER-AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT BANK 0.875
04/20/2026 8,378.13 8,378.13

04/21/2025 Coupon 61747YER2 750,000.00 MORGAN STANLEY 4.21 04/20/2028 15,787.50 15,787.50

04/22/2025 Coupon 3135G03U5 1,510,000.00 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION
0.625 04/22/2025 4,718.75 4,718.75

04/22/2025 Final Maturity 3135G03U5 1,510,000.00 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION
0.625 04/22/2025 1,510,000.00 1,510,000.00

04/22/2025 Coupon 46647PBK1 312,000.00 JPMORGAN CHASE & CO 2.083 04/22/2026 3,249.48 3,249.48
04/22/2025 Effective Maturity 46647PBK1 312,000.00 JPMORGAN CHASE & CO 2.083 04/22/2026 312,000.00 312,000.00
04/25/2025 Coupon 096919AD7 410,000.00 BMWOT 2024-A A3 5.18 02/26/2029 1,769.83 1,769.83

04/25/2025 Coupon 3133EPGW9 1,250,000.00 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS FUNDING CORP
3.875 04/25/2028 24,218.75 24,218.75

04/25/2025 Coupon 3137BNGT5 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745 01/25/2026 2,162.11 2,162.11
04/25/2025 Principal Paydown 3137BNGT5 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745 01/25/2026 1,765.16 1,765.16
04/25/2025 Coupon 3137BQYS0 570,000.00 FHMS K-056 A2 2.525 05/25/2026 1,199.38 1,199.38
04/25/2025 Coupon 3137BXQY1 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-064 A2 3.224 03/25/2027 2,686.67 2,686.67
04/25/2025 Coupon 3137FCLD4 2,000,000.00 FHMS K-071 A2 3.286 11/25/2027 5,476.67 5,476.67
04/25/2025 Coupon 3137FETN0 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-073 A2 3.35 01/25/2028 4,187.50 4,187.50
04/25/2025 Coupon 3137FEZU7 1,200,000.00 FHMS K-076 A2 3.9 04/25/2028 3,900.00 3,900.00
04/25/2025 Coupon 3137FGR31 1,300,000.00 FHMS K-078 A2 3.854 06/25/2028 4,175.17 4,175.17
04/25/2025 Coupon 3137FJKE8 600,000.00 FHMS K-082 A2 3.92 09/25/2028 1,960.00 1,960.00
04/25/2025 Coupon 3137H5YC5 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-748 A2 2.26 01/25/2029 2,825.00 2,825.00

04/28/2025 Coupon 459058JL8 945,000.00 INTERNATIONAL BANK FOR RECONSTRUCTION
AND DEVELOPM 0.5 10/28/2025 2,362.50 2,362.50

04/30/2025 Coupon 91282CAT8 1,900,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.25 10/31/2025 2,375.00 2,375.00
04/30/2025 Coupon 91282CJF9 600,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.875 10/31/2028 14,625.00 14,625.00
04/30/2025 Coupon 91282CKP5 2,150,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.625 04/30/2029 49,718.75 49,718.75
April 2025 Total 1,919,198.02 172,735.22 2,091,933.24
MAY 2025
05/01/2025 Coupon 06367WB85 826,000.00 BANK OF MONTREAL 1.85 05/01/2025 7,640.50 7,640.50
05/01/2025 Final Maturity 06367WB85 826,000.00 BANK OF MONTREAL 1.85 05/01/2025 826,000.00 826,000.00

ATTACHMENT A

Page 57 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

05/07/2025 Coupon 3135G06G3 1,825,000.00 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION
0.5 11/07/2025 4,562.50 4,562.50

05/12/2025 Coupon 023135BX3 1,455,000.00 AMAZON.COM INC 1.0 05/12/2026 7,275.00 7,275.00
05/12/2025 Coupon 665859AW4 430,000.00 NORTHERN TRUST CORP 4.0 05/10/2027 8,600.00 8,600.00
05/15/2025 Coupon 02582JKH2 720,000.00 AMXCA 2024-1 A 5.23 04/16/2029 3,138.00 3,138.00
05/15/2025 Coupon 05522RDJ4 460,000.00 BACCT 2024-1 A 4.93 03/15/2029 1,889.83 1,889.83
05/15/2025 Coupon 161571HT4 965,000.00 CHAIT 2023-1 A 5.16 09/15/2028 4,149.50 4,149.50
05/15/2025 Coupon 43815BAC4 306,500.50 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 121.53 121.53
05/15/2025 Principal Paydown 43815BAC4 306,500.50 HAROT 2022-1 A3 1.88 05/15/2026 19,406.61 19,406.61
05/15/2025 Coupon 47786WAD2 465,000.00 JDOT 2024-B A3 5.2 03/15/2029 2,220.38 2,220.38
05/15/2025 Coupon 47800BAC2 540,000.00 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 1,288.66 1,288.66
05/15/2025 Principal Paydown 47800BAC2 540,000.00 JDOT 2022-C A3 5.09 06/15/2027 26,671.35 26,671.35
05/15/2025 Coupon 58770JAD6 240,000.00 MBALT 2024-A A3 5.32 01/18/2028 1,064.00 1,064.00
05/15/2025 Coupon 89238JAC9 118,647.72 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71 04/15/2026 4.23 4.23
05/15/2025 Effective Maturity 89238JAC9 118,647.72 TAOT 2021-D A3 0.71 04/15/2026 7,151.65 7,151.65
05/15/2025 Coupon 91324PEC2 240,000.00 UNITEDHEALTH GROUP INC 1.15 05/15/2026 1,380.00 1,380.00
05/15/2025 Coupon 91324PEG3 430,000.00 UNITEDHEALTH GROUP INC 3.7 05/15/2027 7,955.00 7,955.00
05/16/2025 Coupon 362554AC1 105,107.76 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 13.57 13.57
05/16/2025 Principal Paydown 362554AC1 105,107.76 GMCAR 2021-4 A3 0.68 09/16/2026 7,388.44 7,388.44
05/16/2025 Coupon 380146AC4 107,163.02 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 28.71 28.71
05/16/2025 Principal Paydown 380146AC4 107,163.02 GMCAR 2022-1 A3 1.26 11/16/2026 7,109.44 7,109.44
05/16/2025 Coupon 89236TMF9 500,000.00 TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP 5.05 05/16/2029 12,625.00 12,625.00
05/19/2025 Coupon 22160KAM7 600,000.00 COSTCO WHOLESALE CORP 3.0 05/18/2027 9,000.00 9,000.00
05/19/2025 Coupon 437930AC4 310,000.00 HONDO-242-A3 5.27 11/20/2028 1,361.42 1,361.42
05/20/2025 Coupon 36269WAD1 330,000.00 GMALT 2024-2 A3 5.39 07/20/2027 1,482.25 1,482.25
05/21/2025 Coupon 43815GAC3 121,870.49 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88 01/21/2026 6.48 6.48
05/21/2025 Effective Maturity 43815GAC3 121,870.49 HAROT 2021-4 A3 0.88 01/21/2026 8,829.86 8,829.86
05/26/2025 Coupon 3137BNGT5 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745 01/25/2026 2,158.07 2,158.07
05/26/2025 Principal Paydown 3137BNGT5 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-054 A2 2.745 01/25/2026 1,886.73 1,886.73
05/26/2025 Coupon 3137BQYS0 570,000.00 FHMS K-056 A2 2.525 05/25/2026 1,199.38 1,199.38
05/26/2025 Principal Paydown 3137BQYS0 570,000.00 FHMS K-056 A2 2.525 05/25/2026 421.97 421.97
05/26/2025 Coupon 3137BXQY1 1,000,000.00 FHMS K-064 A2 3.224 03/25/2027 2,686.67 2,686.67

ATTACHMENT A

Page 58 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

05/26/2025 Coupon 3137FCLD4 2,000,000.00 FHMS K-071 A2 3.286 11/25/2027 5,476.67 5,476.67
05/26/2025 Coupon 3137FETN0 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-073 A2 3.35 01/25/2028 4,187.50 4,187.50
05/26/2025 Coupon 3137FEZU7 1,200,000.00 FHMS K-076 A2 3.9 04/25/2028 3,900.00 3,900.00
05/26/2025 Coupon 3137FGR31 1,300,000.00 FHMS K-078 A2 3.854 06/25/2028 4,175.17 4,175.17
05/26/2025 Coupon 3137FJKE8 600,000.00 FHMS K-082 A2 3.92 09/25/2028 1,960.00 1,960.00
05/26/2025 Coupon 3137H5YC5 1,500,000.00 FHMS K-748 A2 2.26 01/25/2029 2,825.00 2,825.00
05/27/2025 Coupon 096919AD7 410,000.00 BMWOT 2024-A A3 5.18 02/26/2029 1,769.83 1,769.83
May 2025 Total 904,866.04 106,144.84 1,011,010.88

Grand Total 340,441,573.62 8,564,601.01 2,320,321.12 10,884,922.14

ATTACHMENT A

Page 59 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

IMPORTANT DISCLOSURES

Chandler Asset Management, Inc. (“Chandler”) is an SEC registered investment adviser. For additional information about our firm, please see our current disclosures (Form ADV). 
To obtain a copy of our current disclosures, you may contact your client service representative by calling the number on the front of this statement or you may visit our website at 
www.chandlerasset.com.

Information contained in this monthly statement is confidential and is provided for informational purposes only and should not be construed as specific investment or legal 
advice. The information contained herein was obtained from sources believed to be reliable as of the date of this statement, but may become outdated or superseded at any 
time without notice.

Custody: Your qualified custodian bank maintains control of all assets reflected in this statement and we urge you to compare this statement to the one you receive from your 
qualified custodian. Chandler does not have any authority to withdraw or deposit funds from/to the custodian account.

Valuation: Prices are provided by IDC, an independent pricing source. In the event IDC does not provide a price or if the price provided is not reflective of fair market value, 
Chandler will obtain pricing from an alternative approved third party pricing source in accordance with our written valuation policy and procedures. Our valuation procedures are 
also disclosed in Item 5 of our Form ADV Part 2A.

Performance: Performance results are presented gross-of-advisory fees and represent the client’s Total Return. The deduction of advisory fees lowers performance results. These 
results include the reinvestment of dividends and other earnings. Past performance may not be indicative of future results. Therefore, clients should not assume that future 
performance of any specific investment or investment strategy will be profitable or equal to past performance levels. All investment strategies have the potential for profit or 
loss. Economic factors, market conditions or changes in investment strategies, contributions or withdrawals may materially alter the performance and results of your portfolio.

Source ice Data Indices, LLC (“ICE”), used with permission. ICE PERMITS USE OF THE ICE INDICES AND RELATED DATA ON AN “AS IS” BASIS; ICE, ITS AFFILIATES AND 
THEIR RESPECTIVE THIRD PARTY SUPPLIERS DISCLAIM ANY AND ALL WARRANTIES AND REPRESENTATIONS, EXPRESS AND/OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY WARRANTIES OF 
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR USE, INCLUDING THE INDICES, INDEX DATA AND ANY DATA INCLUDED IN, RELATED TO, OR DERIVED THEREFROM. 
NEITHER ICE DATA, ITS AFFILIATES OR THEIR RESPECTIVE THIRD PARTY PROVIDERS GUARANTEE THE QUALITY, ADEQUACY, ACCURACY, TIMELINESS OR COMPLETENESS OF THE 
INDICES OR THE INDEX DATA OR ANY COMPONENT THEREOF, AND THE INDICES AND INDEX DATA AND ALL COMPONENTS THEREOF ARE PROVIDED ON AN “AS IS” BASIS AND 
LICENSEE’S USE IS AT LICENSEE’S OWN RISK. ICE DATA, ITS AFFILIATES AND THEIR RESPECTIVE THIRD PARTY DO NOT SPONSOR, ENDORSE, OR RECOMMEND CHANDLER, OR ANY 
OF ITS PRODUCTS OR SERVICES.

Index returns assume reinvestment of all distributions. Historical performance results for investment indexes generally do not reflect the deduction of transaction and/or 
custodial charges or the deduction of an investment management fee, the incurrence of which would have the effect of decreasing historical performance results. It is not 
possible to invest directly in an index.

Ratings: Ratings information have been provided by Moody’s, S&P and Fitch through data feeds we believe to be reliable as of the date of this statement, however we cannot 
guarantee its accuracy.

Security level ratings for U.S. Agency issued mortgage-backed securities (“MBS”) reflect the issuer rating because the securities themselves are not rated. The issuing U.S. Agency 
guarantees the full and timely payment of both principal and interest and carries a AA+/Aaa/AAA by S&P, Moody’s and Fitch respectively.

ATTACHMENT A

Page 60 of 193



City of Brea | Account #120 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:29:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

BENCHMARK INDEX & DISCLOSURES

Benchmark Disclosure

ICE BofA 1-5 Yr US Treasury & Agency 
Index

The ICE BofA 1-5 Year US Treasury & Agency Index tracks the performance of US dollar denominated US Treasury and nonsubordinated 
US agency debt issued in the US domestic market. Qualifying securities must have an investment grade rating (based on an average 
of Moody’s, S&P and Fitch). Qualifying securities must have at least one year remaining term to final maturity and less than five years 
remaining term to final maturity, at least 18 months to maturity at time of issuance, a fixed coupon schedule, and a minimum amount 
outstanding of $1 billion for sovereigns and $250 million for agencies.

ICE BofA 1-5 Year AAA-A US Corp & 
Govt Index

The ICE BofA US Issuers 1-5 Year AAA-A US Corporate & Government Index tracks the performance of US dollar denominated investment 
grade debt publicly issued in the US domestic market, including US Treasury, US agency, foreign government, supranational, and 
corporate securities. Qualifying securities must be issued from US issuers and be rated AAA through A3 (based on an average of 
Moody's, S&P and Fitch). In addition, qualifying securities must have at least one year remaining term to final maturity and less than 
five years remaining term to final maturity, at least 18 months to final maturity at point of issuance, a fixed coupon schedule, and a 
minimum amount outstanding of $1 billion for US Treasuries and $250 million for all other securities.

ATTACHMENT A

Page 61 of 193



City of Brea LAIF | Account #10164 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/05/2024 08:56:58 AM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

IMPORTANT DISCLOSURES

Chandler Asset Management, Inc. (“Chandler”) is an SEC registered investment adviser. For additional information about our firm, please see our current disclosures (Form ADV). 
To obtain a copy of our current disclosures, you may contact your client service representative by calling the number on the front of this statement or you may visit our website at 
www.chandlerasset.com.

Information contained in this monthly statement is confidential and is provided for informational purposes only and should not be construed as specific investment or legal 
advice. The information contained herein was obtained from sources believed to be reliable as of the date of this statement, but may become outdated or superseded at any 
time without notice.

Custody: Your qualified custodian bank maintains control of all assets reflected in this statement and we urge you to compare this statement to the one you receive from your 
qualified custodian. Chandler does not have any authority to withdraw or deposit funds from/to the custodian account.

Valuation: Prices are provided by IDC, an independent pricing source. In the event IDC does not provide a price or if the price provided is not reflective of fair market value, 
Chandler will obtain pricing from an alternative approved third party pricing source in accordance with our written valuation policy and procedures. Our valuation procedures are 
also disclosed in Item 5 of our Form ADV Part 2A.

Performance: Performance results are presented gross-of-advisory fees and represent the client’s Total Return. The deduction of advisory fees lowers performance results. These 
results include the reinvestment of dividends and other earnings. Past performance may not be indicative of future results. Therefore, clients should not assume that future 
performance of any specific investment or investment strategy will be profitable or equal to past performance levels. All investment strategies have the potential for profit or 
loss. Economic factors, market conditions or changes in investment strategies, contributions or withdrawals may materially alter the performance and results of your portfolio.

Source ice Data Indices, LLC (“ICE”), used with permission. ICE PERMITS USE OF THE ICE INDICES AND RELATED DATA ON AN “AS IS” BASIS; ICE, ITS AFFILIATES AND 
THEIR RESPECTIVE THIRD PARTY SUPPLIERS DISCLAIM ANY AND ALL WARRANTIES AND REPRESENTATIONS, EXPRESS AND/OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY WARRANTIES OF 
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR USE, INCLUDING THE INDICES, INDEX DATA AND ANY DATA INCLUDED IN, RELATED TO, OR DERIVED THEREFROM. 
NEITHER ICE DATA, ITS AFFILIATES OR THEIR RESPECTIVE THIRD PARTY PROVIDERS GUARANTEE THE QUALITY, ADEQUACY, ACCURACY, TIMELINESS OR COMPLETENESS OF THE 
INDICES OR THE INDEX DATA OR ANY COMPONENT THEREOF, AND THE INDICES AND INDEX DATA AND ALL COMPONENTS THEREOF ARE PROVIDED ON AN “AS IS” BASIS AND 
LICENSEE’S USE IS AT LICENSEE’S OWN RISK. ICE DATA, ITS AFFILIATES AND THEIR RESPECTIVE THIRD PARTY DO NOT SPONSOR, ENDORSE, OR RECOMMEND CHANDLER, OR ANY 
OF ITS PRODUCTS OR SERVICES.

Index returns assume reinvestment of all distributions. Historical performance results for investment indexes generally do not reflect the deduction of transaction and/or 
custodial charges or the deduction of an investment management fee, the incurrence of which would have the effect of decreasing historical performance results. It is not 
possible to invest directly in an index.

Ratings: Ratings information have been provided by Moody’s, S&P and Fitch through data feeds we believe to be reliable as of the date of this statement, however we cannot 
guarantee its accuracy.

Security level ratings for U.S. Agency issued mortgage-backed securities (“MBS”) reflect the issuer rating because the securities themselves are not rated. The issuing U.S. Agency 
guarantees the full and timely payment of both principal and interest and carries a AA+/Aaa/AAA by S&P, Moody’s and Fitch respectively.

ATTACHMENT A

Page 62 of 193



MONTHLY ACCOUNT STATEMENT
City of Brea Liquidity | Account #11150 | As of June 30, 2024

CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT | chandlerasset.com

Information contained herein is confidential. We urge you to compare this statement to the one you receive from your qualified custodian. Please see Important Disclosures at the end of the statement.

Chandler Team:
For questions about your account, please call (800) 317-4747, 
or contact clientservice@chandlerasset.com

Custodian:
Bank of New York Mellon

ATTACHMENT A

Page 63 of 193



City of Brea Liquidity | Account #11150 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:43:03 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

PORTFOLIO SUMMARY

Portfolio Characteristics

Sector Allocation

Account Summary

Maturity Distribution

Top Issuers

Credit Quality

Average Modified Duration 0.18

Average Coupon 0.09%

Average Purchase YTM 5.38%

Average Market YTM 5.27%

Average Quality AAA

Average Final Maturity 0.18

Average Life 0.18

Beg. Values as of 
06/01/2024

End Values as of 
06/30/2024

Market Value 2,055,281.47 11,097,606.43

Accrued Interest 0.00 0.00

Total Market Value 2,055,281.47 11,097,606.43

Income Earned 8,904.13 32,263.11

Cont/WD 0.00 9,000,000.00

Par 2,058,279.59 11,202,858.83

Book Value 2,054,845.70 11,097,278.26

Cost Value 2,001,334.30 11,068,483.56

United States 98.17%

FMR LLC 1.74%

*See Footnote

The credit quality is a weighted average calculation of the highest of S&P, Moody’s’ and Fitch

ATTACHMENT A

Page 64 of 193



City of Brea Liquidity | Account #11150 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:43:03 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

RECONCILIATION SUMMARY

Accrual Activity Summary

Fair Market Activity Summary

Month to Date Fiscal Year to Date
(07/01/2023)

Beginning Book Value 2,054,845.70 0.00

Maturities/Calls (2,050,000.00) (2,050,000.00)

Principal Paydowns 0.00 0.00

Purchases 19,865,659.25 23,866,959.03

Sales (8,815,624.73) (10,815,624.73)

Change in Cash, Payables, Receivables 10,169.45 10,203.97

Amortization/Accretion 32,228.59 85,739.99

Realized Gain (Loss) 0.00 0.00

Ending Book Value 11,097,278.26 11,097,278.26

Month to Date Fiscal Year to Date
(07/01/2023)

Beginning Market Value 2,055,281.47 0.00

Maturities/Calls (2,050,000.00) (2,050,000.00)

Principal Paydowns 0.00 0.00

Purchases 19,865,659.25 23,866,959.03

Sales (8,815,624.73) (10,815,624.73)

Change in Cash, Payables, Receivables 10,169.45 10,203.97

Amortization/Accretion 32,228.59 85,739.99

Change in Net Unrealized Gain (Loss) (107.59) 328.17

Realized Gain (Loss) 0.00 0.00

Ending Market Value 11,097,606.43 11,097,606.43

Maturities / Calls
Month to Date (2,050,000.00)

Fiscal Year to Date (2,050,000.00)

Principal Paydowns
Month to Date 0.00

Fiscal Year to Date 0.00

Purchases
Month to Date 19,865,659.25

Fiscal Year to Date 23,866,959.03

Sales
Month to Date (8,815,624.73)

Fiscal Year to Date (10,815,624.73)

Interest Received
Month to Date 34.52

Fiscal Year to Date 1,334.30

Purchased / Sold Interest
Month to Date 0.00

Fiscal Year to Date 0.00

ATTACHMENT A

Page 65 of 193



City of Brea Liquidity | Account #11150 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:43:03 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

HOLDINGS REPORT

Cusip Security Description Par Value/
Units

Purchase Date
Purchase Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody's/
S&P/
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

CASH

CCYUSD Receivable 10,203.97 --
0.00%

10,203.97
10,203.97

1.00
0.00%

10,203.97
0.00

0.09%
0.00

Aaa/AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

Total Cash 10,203.97 0.00%
10,203.97
10,203.97

1.00
0.00%

10,203.97
0.00

0.09%
0.00

Aaa/AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

MONEY MARKET 
FUND

316175884 FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 192,654.86 --
4.93%

192,654.86
192,654.86

1.00
4.93%

192,654.86
0.00

1.74%
0.00

Aaa/
AAAm

NA

0.00
0.00

Total Money 
Market Fund 192,654.86 4.93%

192,654.86
192,654.86

1.00
4.93%

192,654.86
0.00

1.74%
0.00

Aaa/
AAAm

NA
0.00
0.00

US TREASURY

912797GL5 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
09/05/2024 11,000,000.00 06/10/2024

5.39%
10,865,624.73
10,894,419.43

99.04
5.28%

10,894,747.60
0.00

98.17%
328.17

P-1/A-1+
F1+

0.18
0.18

Total US Treasury 11,000,000.00 5.39%
10,865,624.73
10,894,419.43

99.04
5.28%

10,894,747.60
0.00

98.17%
328.17

P-1/A-1+
F1+

0.18
0.18

Total Portfolio 11,202,858.83 5.38%
11,068,483.56
11,097,278.26

97.25
5.27%

11,097,606.43
0.00

100.00%
328.17

Aaa/AAA
AAA

0.18
0.18

Total Market 
Value + Accrued 11,097,606.43

ATTACHMENT A

Page 66 of 193



City of Brea Liquidity | Account #11150 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:43:03 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

TRANSACTION LEDGER

Transaction 
Type

Settlement 
Date CUSIP Quantity Security Description Price Acq/Disp

Yield Amount Interest Pur/
Sold Total Amount Gain/Loss

ACQUISITIONS
Purchase 06/04/2024 316175884 34.52 FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 1.000 4.93% (34.52) 0.00 (34.52) 0.00
Purchase 06/05/2024 316175884 9,000,000.00 FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 1.000 4.93% (9,000,000.00) 0.00 (9,000,000.00) 0.00

Purchase 06/13/2024 912797GL5 11,000,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY
09/05/2024 98.778 5.39% (10,865,624.73) 0.00 (10,865,624.73) 0.00

Total Purchase 20,000,034.52 (19,865,659.25) 0.00 (19,865,659.25) 0.00

TOTAL 
ACQUISITIONS 20,000,034.52 (19,865,659.25) 0.00 (19,865,659.25) 0.00

DISPOSITIONS

Maturity 06/13/2024 912797FS1 (2,050,000.00) UNITED STATES TREASURY
06/13/2024 100.000 0.00% 2,050,000.00 0.00 2,050,000.00 0.00

Total Maturity (2,050,000.00) 2,050,000.00 0.00 2,050,000.00 0.00
Sale 06/13/2024 316175884 (8,815,624.73) FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 1.000 4.93% 8,815,624.73 0.00 8,815,624.73 0.00
Total Sale (8,815,624.73) 8,815,624.73 0.00 8,815,624.73 0.00

TOTAL 
DISPOSITIONS (10,865,624.73) 10,865,624.73 0.00 10,865,624.73 0.00

OTHER 
Cash Transfer 06/05/2024 CCYUSD 9,000,000.00 Cash 0.00% 9,000,000.00 0.00 9,000,000.00 0.00
Total Cash 
Transfer 9,000,000.00 9,000,000.00 0.00 9,000,000.00 0.00
Dividend 06/30/2024 316175884 0.00 FIDELITY IMM:TRS III 4.94% 10,203.97 0.00 10,203.97 0.00
Total Dividend 0.00 10,203.97 0.00 10,203.97 0.00

TOTAL OTHER 
TRANSACTIONS 9,000,000.00 9,010,203.97 0.00 9,010,203.97 0.00

ATTACHMENT A

Page 67 of 193



City of Brea Liquidity | Account #11150 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:43:03 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

INCOME EARNED

Cusip Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

CASH & EQUIVALENTS

316175884 FIDELITY IMM:TRS III
192,654.86

8,245.07
9,000,034.52

(8,815,624.73)
192,654.86

0.00
34.52

0.00
34.52

0.00
0.00
0.00

34.52

34.52

912797GL5 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
09/05/2024

06/10/2024
06/13/2024

11,000,000.00

0.00
10,865,624.73

0.00
10,894,419.43

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

28,794.70
0.00

28,794.70
28,794.70

28,794.70

CCYUSD Receivable
10,203.97

34.52
0.00
0.00

10,203.97

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

Total Cash & Equivalents 11,202,858.83

8,279.59
19,865,659.25
(8,815,624.73)
11,097,278.26

0.00
34.52

0.00
34.52

28,794.70
0.00

28,794.70
28,829.22 28,829.22

FIXED INCOME

912797FS1 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
06/13/2024

11/24/2023
11/27/2023

0.00

2,046,566.11
0.00

(2,050,000.00)
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

3,433.89
0.00

3,433.89
3,433.89

3,433.89

Total Fixed Income 0.00

2,046,566.11
0.00

(2,050,000.00)
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

3,433.89
0.00

3,433.89
3,433.89 3,433.89

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 11,202,858.83

2,054,845.70
19,865,659.25

(10,865,624.73)
11,097,278.26

0.00
34.52

0.00
34.52

32,228.59
0.00

32,228.59
32,263.11 32,263.11

ATTACHMENT A

Page 68 of 193



City of Brea Liquidity | Account #11150 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:43:03 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

SEPTEMBER 2024
09/05/2024 Final Maturity 912797GL5 11,000,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 09/05/2024 11,000,000.00 11,000,000.00
September 2024 
Total 11,000,000.00 11,000,000.00

Grand Total 11,000,000.00 11,000,000.00 11,000,000.00

ATTACHMENT A

Page 69 of 193



City of Brea Liquidity | Account #11150 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:43:03 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

IMPORTANT DISCLOSURES

Chandler Asset Management, Inc. (“Chandler”) is an SEC registered investment adviser. For additional information about our firm, please see our current disclosures (Form ADV). 
To obtain a copy of our current disclosures, you may contact your client service representative by calling the number on the front of this statement or you may visit our website at 
www.chandlerasset.com.

Information contained in this monthly statement is confidential and is provided for informational purposes only and should not be construed as specific investment or legal 
advice. The information contained herein was obtained from sources believed to be reliable as of the date of this statement, but may become outdated or superseded at any 
time without notice.

Custody: Your qualified custodian bank maintains control of all assets reflected in this statement and we urge you to compare this statement to the one you receive from your 
qualified custodian. Chandler does not have any authority to withdraw or deposit funds from/to the custodian account.

Valuation: Prices are provided by IDC, an independent pricing source. In the event IDC does not provide a price or if the price provided is not reflective of fair market value, 
Chandler will obtain pricing from an alternative approved third party pricing source in accordance with our written valuation policy and procedures. Our valuation procedures are 
also disclosed in Item 5 of our Form ADV Part 2A.

Performance: Performance results are presented gross-of-advisory fees and represent the client’s Total Return. The deduction of advisory fees lowers performance results. These 
results include the reinvestment of dividends and other earnings. Past performance may not be indicative of future results. Therefore, clients should not assume that future 
performance of any specific investment or investment strategy will be profitable or equal to past performance levels. All investment strategies have the potential for profit or 
loss. Economic factors, market conditions or changes in investment strategies, contributions or withdrawals may materially alter the performance and results of your portfolio.

Source ice Data Indices, LLC (“ICE”), used with permission. ICE PERMITS USE OF THE ICE INDICES AND RELATED DATA ON AN “AS IS” BASIS; ICE, ITS AFFILIATES AND 
THEIR RESPECTIVE THIRD PARTY SUPPLIERS DISCLAIM ANY AND ALL WARRANTIES AND REPRESENTATIONS, EXPRESS AND/OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY WARRANTIES OF 
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR USE, INCLUDING THE INDICES, INDEX DATA AND ANY DATA INCLUDED IN, RELATED TO, OR DERIVED THEREFROM. 
NEITHER ICE DATA, ITS AFFILIATES OR THEIR RESPECTIVE THIRD PARTY PROVIDERS GUARANTEE THE QUALITY, ADEQUACY, ACCURACY, TIMELINESS OR COMPLETENESS OF THE 
INDICES OR THE INDEX DATA OR ANY COMPONENT THEREOF, AND THE INDICES AND INDEX DATA AND ALL COMPONENTS THEREOF ARE PROVIDED ON AN “AS IS” BASIS AND 
LICENSEE’S USE IS AT LICENSEE’S OWN RISK. ICE DATA, ITS AFFILIATES AND THEIR RESPECTIVE THIRD PARTY DO NOT SPONSOR, ENDORSE, OR RECOMMEND CHANDLER, OR ANY 
OF ITS PRODUCTS OR SERVICES.

Index returns assume reinvestment of all distributions. Historical performance results for investment indexes generally do not reflect the deduction of transaction and/or 
custodial charges or the deduction of an investment management fee, the incurrence of which would have the effect of decreasing historical performance results. It is not 
possible to invest directly in an index.

Ratings: Ratings information have been provided by Moody’s, S&P and Fitch through data feeds we believe to be reliable as of the date of this statement, however we cannot 
guarantee its accuracy.

Security level ratings for U.S. Agency issued mortgage-backed securities (“MBS”) reflect the issuer rating because the securities themselves are not rated. The issuing U.S. Agency 
guarantees the full and timely payment of both principal and interest and carries a AA+/Aaa/AAA by S&P, Moody’s and Fitch respectively.

ATTACHMENT A

Page 70 of 193



City of Brea Liquidity | Account #11150 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:43:03 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

BENCHMARK INDEX & DISCLOSURES

Benchmark Disclosure

ICE BofA 3-Month US Treasury Bill 
Index

The ICE BofA US 3-Month Treasury Bill Index is comprised of a single issue purchased at the beginning of the month and held for a 
full month. At the end of the month that issue is sold and rolled into a newly selected issue. The issue selected at each month-end 
rebalancing is the outstanding Treasury Bill that matures closest to, but not beyond, three months from the rebalancing date.

ATTACHMENT A

Page 71 of 193



CITY OF BREA
ATTN.: CITY MANAGER
1 CIVIC CENTER CIRCLE
BREA, CA 92821-5792

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

Questions?
If you have any questions regarding your account or this
statement, please contact your Account Manager.

Account Manager:
BETH BERGMAN
18300 VON KARMAN
SUITE 500
IRVINE CA 92612
Phone: 949-224-7207
E-mail: beth.bergman@usbank.com

Account Number: 6746050800
PARS/CITY OF BREA 115 POST
EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT TRUST PENSION

This statement is for the period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

DTDFADTATTADTFFAFFFDAAAFDTAFTFTTFFDTTTTDDFTDTAAFTTATADAFFFTTTDTTF
000001318 12  SP         000638749745132 P   

ATTACHMENT A

Page 72 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110011011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000110101101
10010111111001010010
10001100010000100001
10100010000100000000
10010100110011100001
11000100001010011010
11011110001001111101
10000000111001100000
10101001000011111011
10000010101101101100
10100011101100000011
10001011101100100000
10000110011110111011
10101000100011001010
11001110011111111101
10101010001110011010
11111111111111111111

Market And Cost Reconciliation       3
Cash Reconciliation       4
Asset Summary       5
Asset Detail       6
Income Accrual Detail      25
Investment Activity      34
Plan Expenses      44
Other Activity      45
Purchases      46
Sales And Maturities      56
Pending Trades      66
Bond Summary      68
Bond Quality Schedule      70

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN            Page 2 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

.........................................................................................................................................................................
............................................................................................................................................................................................

....................................................................................................................................................................................................
..........................................................................................................................................................................................................

.........................................................................................................................................................................................
...............................................................................................................................................................................................

.....................................................................................................................................................................................................
........................................................................................................................................................................................................

............................................................................................................................................................................................................
...........................................................................................................................................................................................

...................................................................................................................................................................................................
....................................................................................................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................................................................................

Schedule Page

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ATTACHMENT A

Page 73 of 193



Interest 12,887.84 12,887.84
Dividends 16,535.31 16,535.31
Realized Gain/Loss            147,908.82            147,908.82
Change In Unrealized Gain/Loss - 15,778.67 .00
Net Accrued Income (Current-Prior) 3,691.69 3,691.69

Trust Fees - 1,887.00 - 1,887.00

Transfers To Checking Account - 1,651.71 - 1,651.71

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN            Page 3 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

06/30/2024 06/30/2024
MARKET       BOOK VALUE

Beginning Market And Cost         11,581,965.40         10,011,605.49

Investment Activity

Total Investment Activity            165,244.99            181,023.66

Plan Expenses

Total Plan Expenses - 1,887.00 - 1,887.00

Other Activity

Total Other Activity - 1,651.71 - 1,651.71

Net Change In Market And Cost            161,706.28            177,484.95

Ending Market And Cost         11,743,671.68         10,189,090.44

MARKET AND COST RECONCILIATION

ATTACHMENT A

Page 74 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110010011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100010101
10010111111001010010
10001100000000010101
10100010000100001100
10010100110001001001
11000100001000111110
11011110001000001101
10000000110000000000
10101001111011111011
10000010100100001100
10100001011000101011
10001101001101101000
10011101010110000111
10100101101100101010
11000010011011111101
10101011101110001010
11111111111111111111

Interest 12,887.84
Dividends 16,535.31
Cash Equivalent Purchases - 546,508.62
U S Government Issues Purchases - 473,790.21
Corporate Issues Purchases - 130,496.15
Foreign Issues Purchases - 42,839.25
Mutual Fund Purchases - 619,817.28
Cash Equivalent Sales 355,744.69
U S Government Issues Sales 484,438.71
Corporate Issues Sales 97,609.05
Foreign Issues Sales 17,873.10
Mutual Fund Sales            830,744.32

Trust Fees - 1,887.00

Transfers To Checking Account - 1,651.71

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN            Page 4 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

Beginning Cash - 29,936.25

Investment Activity

Total Investment Activity 2,381.51

Plan Expenses

Total Plan Expenses - 1,887.00

Other Activity

Total Other Activity - 1,651.71

Net Change In Cash - 1,157.20

Ending Cash - 31,093.45

CASH RECONCILIATION

ATTACHMENT A

Page 75 of 193



Estimated Annual Income is an estimate provided for informational purposes only
and should not be relied on for making investment, trading, or tax decisions. The
estimates may not represent the actual value earned by your investments and
they provide no guarantee of what your investments may earn in the future.

Cash And Equivalents            435,383.64            435,383.64    3.71

U.S. Government Issues          2,499,317.62          2,457,005.16   21.28

Corporate Issues          1,462,643.03          1,434,086.98   12.45

Foreign Issues 97,598.06 97,274.13    0.83

Mutual Funds-Equity          6,997,591.94          5,510,303.35   59.59

Mutual Funds-Fixed Income            219,609.52            223,509.31    1.87

Accrued Income 31,527.87 31,527.87    0.27

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN            Page 5 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

06/30/2024 06/30/2024 % OF
ASSETS MARKET BOOK VALUE MARKET

Total Assets         11,712,143.81         10,157,562.57   99.73

Grand Total         11,743,671.68         10,189,090.44  100.00

Estimated Annual Income            307,444.99

ASSET SUMMARY

ASSET SUMMARY MESSAGES

MUTUAL FUNDS

CASH EQUIV & ACCR

BONDS

ATTACHMENT A

Page 76 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110001011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100000101
10010111101001010010
10001101110001010101
10100010000100101000
10010100110100101101
11000100001000010110
11011110010001001101
10000000111111011000
10101001110010111011
10000010110010010100
10100110110000000111
10001001111101100100
10011101010000101001
10101011000001100010
11010001111011010101
10101001101110110010
11111111111111111111

First Am Govt          466,477.090            466,477.09            466,477.09 .00 1,577.69    5.23
Ob Fd Cl X 1.0000 .00
31846V336   Asset Minor Code 1

Cash 6,674.50 6,674.50

Pending Cash - 37,767.95 - 37,767.95

F H L M C          409,206.350            374,554.76            363,746.07 10,808.69 1,364.02    4.37
#Sd8237    4.000%  7/01/52 91.5320 2,664.69
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: N/A
3132DWEJ8   Asset Minor Code 24

F H L M C           73,002.380 66,805.21 68,473.94 - 1,668.73 243.34    4.37
#Sd8244    4.000%  9/01/52 91.5110 557.19
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: N/A
3132DWER0   Asset Minor Code 24

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN            Page 6 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

Money Markets

Total Money Markets          466,477.090            466,477.09            466,477.09 .00 1,577.69    5.22
.00

Cash

Total Cash .000 - 31,093.45 - 31,093.45 .00 .00    0.00
.00

Total Cash And Equivalents          466,477.090            435,383.64            435,383.64 .00 1,577.69    5.59
.00

ASSET DETAIL

Cash And Equivalents

US Government Issues

ATTACHMENT A

Page 77 of 193



F H L M C          364,145.740            352,311.00            344,231.52 8,079.48 1,517.27    5.17
#Sd8288    5.000% 12/01/52 96.7500 1,435.33
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: N/A
3132DWF57   Asset Minor Code 24

F H L M C           30,000.000 30,379.80 30,032.81 346.99 129.50    5.12
Mltcl Mtg  5.180%  3/25/29            101.2660 118.20
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: N/A
3137HCKV3   Asset Minor Code 30

FNMA Cb8133           79,058.520 76,440.89 76,489.12 - 48.23 98.82    5.17
5.000%  3/01/54 96.6890 - 48.23
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: N/A
3140QUBB1   Asset Minor Code 24

F N M A          419,144.870            371,152.78            359,154.78 11,998.00 1,222.51    3.95
#Ma4838      3.500% 11/01/52 88.5500 3,378.81
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: N/A
31418ELU2   Asset Minor Code 24

F N M A          280,623.230            264,689.44            257,603.35 7,086.09 1,052.34    4.77
#Ma4867      4.500% 12/01/52 94.3220 1,854.00
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: N/A
31418EMR8   Asset Minor Code 24

U S Treasury           36,000.000 30,635.28 29,605.78 1,029.50 166.67    4.26
Bd      3.625%  5/15/53 85.0980 479.52
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: Aaa
912810TR9   Asset Minor Code 21

U S Treasury           30,000.000 27,068.10 27,521.48 - 453.38 148.47    4.29
Bd      3.875%  5/15/43 90.2270 293.10
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: Aaa
912810TS7   Asset Minor Code 21

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN            Page 7 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 78 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110000011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100011101
10010111101001011110
10001101100001011001
10100010000100010100
10010100110011011001
11000100001101100010
11011110001101111101
10000000111011001000
10101001001011101011
10000011000101110100
10100100111101110111
10001100101011101000
10011100010110110011
10100110000110111010
11001111011110011101
10101001101110001010
11111111111111111111

U S Treasury           43,000.000 40,042.03 41,206.14 - 1,164.11 667.59    4.43
Bd      4.125%  8/15/53 93.1210 602.86
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: Aaa
912810TT5   Asset Minor Code 21

U S Treasury          230,000.000            222,002.90            214,187.50 7,815.40 3,895.47    4.66
Bd      4.500%  8/15/43 96.5230 2,362.10
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: Aaa
912810TU2   Asset Minor Code 21

U S Treasury           26,000.000 26,877.50 26,945.63 - 68.13 166.03    4.84
Bd      5.000% 11/15/53            103.3750 390.00
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: Aaa
912810TV0   Asset Minor Code 21

U S Treasury           27,000.000 25,709.13 26,014.56 - 305.43 431.89    4.46
Bd      4.250%  2/15/54 95.2190 - 305.43
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: Aaa
912810TX6   Asset Minor Code 21

U S Treasury           20,000.000 19,618.80 20,360.94 - 742.14 329.46    4.59
Bd      4.500%  2/15/44 98.0940 209.40
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: Aaa
912810TZ1   Asset Minor Code 21

U S Treasury          256,000.000            256,030.72            256,818.58 - 787.86 2,358.70    5.00
Nt      5.000% 10/31/25            100.0120 359.46
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: Aaa
91282CJE2   Asset Minor Code 21

U S Treasury .000 .00 .00 .00 .00    0.00
Nt      4.500% 11/15/33            100.9220 1,468.76
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: Aaa
91282CJJ1   Asset Minor Code 21

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN            Page 8 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 79 of 193



U S Treasury                 .000                   .00                   .00                   .00                   .00    0.00
Nt      4.000%  1/31/29             98.4610                683.62
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: Aaa
91282CJW2   Asset Minor Code 21

U S Treasury          100,000.000             97,063.00             97,172.05              - 109.05              1,505.49    4.12
Nt      4.000%  2/15/34             97.0630              1,231.31
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: Aaa
91282CJZ5   Asset Minor Code 21

U S Treasury            4,000.000              3,982.04              4,018.44               - 36.40                 56.82    4.27
Nt      4.250%  2/28/29             99.5510                 26.56
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: Aaa
91282CKD2   Asset Minor Code 21

U S Treasury           50,000.000             49,738.50             49,574.22                164.28                565.57    4.52
Nt      4.500%  3/31/26             99.4770                 61.43
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: Aaa
91282CKH3   Asset Minor Code 21

U S Treasury           54,000.000             54,016.74             53,885.44                131.30                318.97    4.62
Nt      4.625%  5/15/34            100.0310                182.27
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: Aaa
91282CKQ3   Asset Minor Code 21

U S Treasury           50,000.000             50,101.50             49,996.09                105.41                206.45    4.87
Nt      4.875%  5/31/26            100.2030                105.41
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: N/A
91282CKS9   Asset Minor Code 21

U S Treasury           35,000.000             35,238.00             35,075.12                162.88                133.40    4.47
Nt      4.500%  5/31/29            100.6800                162.88
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: Aaa
91282CKT7   Asset Minor Code 21

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN            Page 9 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 80 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110111011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100001101
10010111101001001010
10001101010001001101
10100010000100110100
10010100110101111101
11000100001001111000
11011110001000010101
10000000111111110000
10101001100100110011
10000010100001100000
10100111110110000011
10001110000111000000
10001010100101000101
10101010010110111010
11001111011110000101
10101010101010101010
11111111111111111111

U S Treasury           25,000.000 24,859.50 24,891.60 - 32.10 .00    4.27
Nt      4.250%  6/30/31 99.4380 - 32.10
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: N/A
91282CKW0   Asset Minor Code 21

At T Inc           30,000.000 23,854.50 24,046.20 - 191.70 63.75    3.21
2.550% 12/01/33 79.5150 188.70
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB
Moodys Rating: Baa2
00206RMM1   Asset Minor Code 28

Abbvie Inc           15,000.000 12,500.40 12,303.90 196.50 70.83    5.10
4.250% 11/21/49 83.3360 40.05
Standard & Poors Rating: A-
Moodys Rating: A3
00287YCB3   Asset Minor Code 28

American           18,000.000 18,082.08 17,759.88 322.20 445.88    5.10
Honda Mtn   5.125%  7/07/28            100.4560 40.32
Standard & Poors Rating: A-
Moodys Rating: A3
02665WEM9   Asset Minor Code 28

American           15,000.000 14,556.45 14,953.05 - 396.60 349.13    5.05
Honda Mtn   4.900%  1/10/34 97.0430 25.20
Standard & Poors Rating: A-
Moodys Rating: A3
02665WEZ0   Asset Minor Code 28

Arizona Pub           10,000.000 9,984.40 9,972.60 11.80 82.33    5.71
5.700%  8/15/34 99.8440 - 11.40
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+
Moodys Rating: Baa1
040555DH4   Asset Minor Code 28

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 10 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

Total US Government Issues        2,641,181.090          2,499,317.62          2,457,005.16 42,312.46 16,578.78    4.60
18,241.14

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

Corporate Issues

ATTACHMENT A

Page 81 of 193



Bmw Veh Owner          100,000.000 97,352.00 95,808.59 1,543.41 57.33    3.53
Tr     3.440% 12/26/28 97.3520 450.00
Standard & Poors Rating: AAA
Moodys Rating: Aaa
05602RAE1   Asset Minor Code 31

Bank Of           20,000.000 18,160.40 22,159.40 - 3,999.00 280.36    3.52
America Mtn  3.194%  7/23/30 90.8020 121.80
Standard & Poors Rating: A-
Moodys Rating: A1
06051GHV4   Asset Minor Code 28

Berkshire           24,000.000 18,551.52 17,598.96 952.56 272.07    4.98
Hathaway   3.850%  3/15/52 77.2980 102.72
Standard & Poors Rating: AA
Moodys Rating: Aa2
084664DB4   Asset Minor Code 28

Black Hills           15,000.000 15,088.80 14,968.05 120.75 112.50    5.96
Corp     6.000%  1/15/35            100.5920 82.05
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+
Moodys Rating: Baa2
092113AX7   Asset Minor Code 28

Blackrock           15,000.000 14,495.40 14,890.30 - 394.90 234.06    5.43
Funding    5.250%  3/14/54 96.6360 38.85
Standard & Poors Rating: AA-
Moodys Rating: Aa3
09290DAC5   Asset Minor Code 28

Bristol Myers           10,000.000 9,858.80 9,971.60 - 112.80 198.88    5.63
5.550%  2/22/54 98.5880 13.20
Standard & Poors Rating: A
Moodys Rating: A2
110122EK0   Asset Minor Code 28

Cvs Caremark            5,000.000 5,000.20 5,017.55 - 17.35 90.17    6.12
6.125%  9/15/39            100.0040 3.60
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB
Moodys Rating: Baa2
126650BR0   Asset Minor Code 28

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 11 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 82 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110110011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100010101
10010111101001000110
10001101000001000001
10100010000100001000
10010100110010001001
11000100001100001100
11011110010100100101
10000000111011100000
10101001011101100011
10000011010110000000
10100101111011110011
10001011010001001100
10001011100011011111
10100111010001100010
11010001111011001101
10101010101010010010
11111111111111111111

Cvs Health           17,000.000 14,647.37 13,872.00 775.37 228.93    5.86
Corp      5.050%  3/25/48 86.1610 - 7.14
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB
Moodys Rating: Baa2
126650CZ1   Asset Minor Code 28

Cisco Sys Inc           15,000.000 14,691.30 14,975.40 - 284.10 276.04    5.41
5.300%  2/26/54 97.9420 - 24.15
Standard & Poors Rating: AA-
Moodys Rating: A1
17275RBU5   Asset Minor Code 28

Citigroup Inc           20,000.000 20,339.80 19,087.20 1,252.60 123.48    6.07
Sub    6.174%  5/25/34            101.6990 28.60
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB
Moodys Rating: Baa2
17327CAR4   Asset Minor Code 28

Citizens           20,000.000 20,673.00 20,017.75 655.25 243.65    6.43
Financial   6.645%  4/25/35            103.3650 153.00
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+
Moodys Rating: Baa1
174610BG9   Asset Minor Code 28

Commonwealth           20,000.000 20,489.20 20,078.40 410.80 489.58    5.73
Edison  5.875%  2/01/33            102.4460 159.60
Standard & Poors Rating: A
Moodys Rating: A1
202795HG8   Asset Minor Code 28

Consolidated           11,000.000 11,139.37 10,346.93 792.44 52.25    5.63
Edison  5.700% 12/01/36            101.2670 86.57
Standard & Poors Rating: A-
Moodys Rating: A3
209111EQ2   Asset Minor Code 28

Cummins Inc .000 .00 .00 .00 .00    0.00
Sr       5.450%  2/20/54 98.0850 205.65
Standard & Poors Rating: A
Moodys Rating: A2
231021AX4   Asset Minor Code 28

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 12 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 83 of 193



Dte Elec Co           15,000.000 14,951.85 14,992.95 - 41.10 264.33    5.22
5.200%  3/01/34 99.6790 117.75
Standard & Poors Rating: A
Moodys Rating: Aa3
23338VAV8   Asset Minor Code 28

Daimler           10,000.000 10,028.90 9,999.11 29.79 25.64    5.75
Trucks       5.770% 12/15/27            100.2890 21.60
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: Aaa
233874AC0   Asset Minor Code 31

Dell Intl LLC           10,000.000 9,894.80 9,980.20 - 85.40 154.50    5.46
5.400%  4/15/34 98.9480 36.90
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB
Moodys Rating: Baa2
24703DBN0   Asset Minor Code 28

Delta Air           30,012.530 27,256.48 25,960.84 1,295.64 87.54    5.51
Lines      5.000% 12/10/29 90.8170 - 71.42
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+
Moodys Rating: A3
247361ZW1   Asset Minor Code 31

Duke Energy           20,000.000 19,263.60 19,947.80 - 684.20 329.92    5.76
5.550%  3/15/54 96.3180 - 97.00
Standard & Poors Rating: A
Moodys Rating: A2
26442EAL4   Asset Minor Code 28

Electronic           29,000.000 18,783.59 17,405.51 1,378.08 323.19    4.55
Arts Inc  2.950%  2/15/51 64.7710 170.81
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+
Moodys Rating: Baa1
285512AF6   Asset Minor Code 28

Energy           20,000.000 19,475.40 19,824.95 - 349.55 152.06    6.11
Transfer L P  5.950%  5/15/54 97.3770 147.25
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB
Moodys Rating: Baa2
29273VAW0   Asset Minor Code 28

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 13 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 84 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110101011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100010101
10010111101001000110
10001100110001100001
10100010000100011100
10010100110111001111
11000100001101010000
11011110010110110101
10000000110110111000
10101001001111100011
10000011111011011000
10100111101010100011
10001110101101100100
10010010100111000111
10101110001000110000
11010100011100101101
10101001001010010010
11111111111111111111

Entergy LLC           21,000.000 20,346.27 19,642.35 703.92 350.00    5.16
5.000%  9/01/33 96.8870 65.73
Standard & Poors Rating: A
Moodys Rating: A2
29366WAD8   Asset Minor Code 28

Essential           29,000.000 19,491.19 17,855.88 1,635.31 205.16    4.99
Utils Inc  3.351%  4/15/50 67.2110 86.71
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+
Moodys Rating: Baa2
29670GAE2   Asset Minor Code 28

F G Annuities           25,000.000 24,917.50 25,012.10 - 94.60 121.88    6.52
Life   6.500%  6/04/29 99.6700 - 109.15
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB-
Moodys Rating: N/A
30190AAF1   Asset Minor Code 28

Extra Space           13,000.000 13,145.34 12,813.97 331.37 185.25    5.64
Storage  5.700%  4/01/28            101.1180 5.20
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+
Moodys Rating: Baa2
30225VAJ6   Asset Minor Code 28

Fedex 2020 1           38,203.760 31,693.08 30,405.61 1,287.47 260.66    2.26
Class   1.875%  2/20/34 82.9580 309.46
Standard & Poors Rating: AA-
Moodys Rating: Aa3
314353AA1   Asset Minor Code 31

First Natl           40,000.000 39,838.40 39,920.31 - 81.91 146.49    8.27
Mstr    8.24026%  4/16/29 99.5960 152.00
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: Aaa
32113CBV1   Asset Minor Code 31

Florida Pwr           15,000.000 15,125.70 14,974.65 151.05 60.08    5.11
Lt Co    5.150%  6/15/29            100.8380 81.00
Standard & Poors Rating: A+
Moodys Rating: Aa2
341081GT8   Asset Minor Code 28

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 14 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 85 of 193



Ford Cr Auto           45,000.000 45,547.65 45,149.41 398.24 119.60    5.91
Owner   5.980%  6/15/28            101.2170 40.95
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: Aaa
345295AF6   Asset Minor Code 31

Ford Cr Aut           75,000.000 73,132.50 70,822.27 2,310.23 16.33    0.50
Own Tr   0.490%  9/15/26 97.5100 366.00
Standard & Poors Rating: AAA
Moodys Rating: Aaa
34532NAD7   Asset Minor Code 31

Gm Fin Atmbl           30,000.000 29,905.80 29,630.86 274.94 47.30    5.18
Lease   5.160%  1/20/27 99.6860 30.00
Standard & Poors Rating: AAA
Moodys Rating: N/A
362541AE4   Asset Minor Code 31

Gilead           25,000.000 24,299.25 24,288.75 10.50 304.17    3.76
Sciences Inc  3.650%  3/01/26 97.1970 10.50
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+
Moodys Rating: A3
375558BF9   Asset Minor Code 28

Goldman Sachs           22,000.000 20,315.46 19,460.54 854.92 83.33    2.11
1.948% 10/21/27 92.3430 85.36
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+
Moodys Rating: A2
38141GYM0   Asset Minor Code 28

Hormel Foods .000 .00 .00 .00 .00    0.00
Corp    0.650%  6/03/24            100.0000 - 987.35
Standard & Poors Rating: N/R
Moodys Rating: WR
440452AG5   Asset Minor Code 28

Hyundai Auto           15,000.000 14,886.15 14,634.96 251.19 10.67    1.61
Recv    1.600% 12/15/26 99.2410 49.95
Standard & Poors Rating: AAA
Moodys Rating: N/A
44933FAF3   Asset Minor Code 31

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 15 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 86 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110100011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100001101
10010111101001001010
10001100100001101101
10100010000100100000
10010100110000111011
11000100001000100100
11011110001010000101
10000000110010101000
10101001110110110011
10000010001100111000
10100101100111010011
10001011111011101000
10010011100001011101
10100011001111101000
11001010111001100101
10101001001010101010
11111111111111111111

Idaho Pwr Co           19,000.000 18,838.12 17,849.55 988.57 275.50    5.85
5.800%  4/01/54 99.1480 140.60
Standard & Poors Rating: A-
Moodys Rating: A2
45138LBJ1   Asset Minor Code 28

Marsh           15,000.000 14,569.95 14,843.70 - 273.75 297.48    5.61
McLennan       5.450%  3/15/54 97.1330 - 8.85
Standard & Poors Rating: A-
Moodys Rating: A3
571748BX9   Asset Minor Code 28

Mattel Inc           16,000.000 14,367.20 12,916.16 1,451.04 145.33    6.07
5.450% 11/01/41 89.7950 13.44
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB
Moodys Rating: Baa3
577081AW2   Asset Minor Code 28

Morgan           25,000.000 26,084.00 25,844.00 240.00 266.96    6.14
Stanley       6.407% 11/01/29            104.3360 65.75
Standard & Poors Rating: A-
Moodys Rating: A1
61747YFH3   Asset Minor Code 28

Motorola           22,000.000 18,646.98 17,486.48 1,160.50 62.18    3.24
Solutions   2.750%  5/24/31 84.7590 113.52
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB
Moodys Rating: Baa2
620076BU2   Asset Minor Code 28

Nevada Power           19,000.000 19,305.33 18,213.59 1,091.74 335.67    5.91
Co      6.000%  3/15/54            101.6070 - 2.85
Standard & Poors Rating: A
Moodys Rating: A2
641423CG1   Asset Minor Code 28

Nextera .000 .00 .00 .00 .00    0.00
Energy Cap   6.051%  3/01/25            100.1911 - 18.29
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+
Moodys Rating: Baa1
65339KBP4   Asset Minor Code 28

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 16 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 87 of 193



Ovintiv Inc           18,000.000 18,554.04 17,490.42 1,063.62 518.75    6.06
6.250%  7/15/33            103.0780 74.52
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB-
Moodys Rating: Baa3
69047QAC6   Asset Minor Code 28

Pnc Finl Svcs           10,000.000 8,971.70 8,893.20 78.50 15.11    3.79
Group  3.400% 12/15/69 89.7170 78.50
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB-
Moodys Rating: Baa2
693475BC8   Asset Minor Code 28

Pacific Gas           15,000.000 12,393.30 12,974.85 - 581.55 371.25    5.99
Elec Co  4.950%  7/01/50 82.6220 - 123.45
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB
Moodys Rating: Baa2
694308JN8   Asset Minor Code 28

Plains All           28,000.000 22,087.52 19,544.00 2,543.52 505.01    5.45
Amer Pipe 4.300%  1/31/43 78.8840 - 176.12
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB
Moodys Rating: Baa3
72650RBC5   Asset Minor Code 28

Regions           20,000.000 19,988.00 20,000.00 - 12.00 79.47    5.73
Financial    5.722%  6/06/30 99.9400 - 12.00
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+
Moodys Rating: Baa1
7591EPAU4   Asset Minor Code 28

Reinsurance           24,000.000 23,912.88 23,925.88 - 13.00 184.00    5.77
Group    5.750%  9/15/34 99.6370 - 46.44
Standard & Poors Rating: A
Moodys Rating: Baa1
759351AS8   Asset Minor Code 28

Ssm Health           18,000.000 17,894.70 17,646.48 248.22 73.41    4.92
Care Corp 4.894%  6/01/28 99.4150 82.26
Standard & Poors Rating: A+
Moodys Rating: N/A
784710AC9   Asset Minor Code 28

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 17 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 88 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110011011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100001101
10010111101001000110
10001100010001100001
10100010000101000100
10010100110010110011
11000100001001010110
11011110000111101101
10000000111010001000
10101000011001011011
10000010111111100100
10100010101110101011
10001111000100101100
10000011001001110101
10110100111110110100
11011111111101010101
10101000001010100010
11111111111111111111

Salesforce           35,000.000             34,932.80             33,838.00              1,094.80                100.87    0.63
Com Inc   0.625%  7/15/24             99.8080                134.75
Standard & Poors Rating: A+
Moodys Rating: A1
79466LAG9   Asset Minor Code 28

Schwab                 .000                   .00                   .00                   .00                   .00    0.00
Charles Corp  6.196% 11/17/29            104.0040              - 499.20
Standard & Poors Rating: A-
Moodys Rating: A2
808513CJ2   Asset Minor Code 28

Southern           19,000.000             18,953.64             17,553.91              1,399.73                 93.02    5.89
Calif       5.875% 12/01/53             99.7560               - 16.53
Standard & Poors Rating: A-
Moodys Rating: A2
842400HX4   Asset Minor Code 28

Southern Ca           18,000.000             19,401.66             18,101.52              1,300.14                146.05    5.89
Gas Co   6.350% 11/15/52            107.7870                 32.76
Standard & Poors Rating: A+
Moodys Rating: Aa3
842434CX8   Asset Minor Code 28

Sprint                 .000                   .00                   .00                   .00                   .00    0.00
Capital Corp  8.750%  3/15/32            120.2810              - 436.20
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB-
Moodys Rating: Baa2
852060AT9   Asset Minor Code 28

Suncor Energy           18,000.000             18,384.66             17,308.80              1,075.86                 89.25    5.83
Inc    5.950% 12/01/34            102.1370               - 84.24
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB
Moodys Rating: Baa1
867229AD8   Asset Minor Code 28

Toyota Auto           50,000.000             47,278.00             45,835.94              1,442.06                 22.67    1.08
Rec      1.020%  3/15/27             94.5560                183.50
Standard & Poors Rating: AAA
Moodys Rating: N/A
89238JAD7   Asset Minor Code 31

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 18 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 89 of 193



Truist Finl           10,000.000 9,472.90 9,303.00 169.90 1.42    5.41
Corp     5.125% 12/31/99 94.7290 169.90
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB-
Moodys Rating: Baa3
89832QAC3   Asset Minor Code 28

United           29,057.690 28,600.61 27,632.12 968.49 472.03    4.37
Airlines      4.300%  2/15/27 98.4270 154.87
Standard & Poors Rating: A-
Moodys Rating: N/A
909319AA3   Asset Minor Code 31

United Air           25,419.160 24,632.18 24,672.35 - 40.17 .00    4.13
2014 1 A  4.000%  4/11/26 96.9040 - 40.17
Standard & Poors Rating: A
Moodys Rating: N/A
90932PAA6   Asset Minor Code 31

Verizon Comm           20,000.000 18,532.80 18,539.20 - 6.40 146.67    4.75
Inc     4.400% 11/01/34 92.6640 - 6.40
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+
Moodys Rating: Baa1
92343VCQ5   Asset Minor Code 28

Wells Fargo           15,000.000 14,937.00 15,000.00 - 63.00 342.20    5.22
Co Mtn   5.198%  1/23/30 99.5800 65.10
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+
Moodys Rating: A1
95000U3J0   Asset Minor Code 28

Westar Energy           24,000.000 22,832.40 22,472.51 359.89 186.00    3.26
Inc    3.100%  4/01/27 95.1350 53.04
Standard & Poors Rating: A
Moodys Rating: A2
95709TAP5   Asset Minor Code 28

Weyerhaeuser           16,000.000 17,885.76 17,236.48 649.28 347.44    6.60
Co      7.375%  3/15/32            111.7860 - 42.24
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB
Moodys Rating: Baa2
962166BR4   Asset Minor Code 28

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 19 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 90 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110010011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100010101
10010111101001001010
10001100000001101101
10100010000101111000
10010100110101000111
11000100001100100010
11011110011011011101
10000000111110011000
10101000100000001011
10000011001000000100
10100000100011011011
10001010010010100000
10000010001111101111
10111001111001101100
11000001011000011101
10101000001010011010
11111111111111111111

World Omni          100,000.000 99,421.00 98,414.06 1,006.94 247.56    5.60
Aut Lea   5.570%  7/17/28 99.4210 150.00
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A
Moodys Rating: Aaa
981944AE1   Asset Minor Code 31

Bank Of Nova           10,000.000 9,802.50 9,833.90 - 31.40 36.75    5.00
Scotia  4.900%  9/04/72 98.0250 - 31.40
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB-
Moodys Rating: Baa3
064159VJ2   Asset Minor Code 35

Barclays Plc           20,000.000 20,053.60 20,045.40 8.20 344.56    5.67
Sr Nt   5.690%  3/12/30            100.2680 66.40
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+
Moodys Rating: Baa1
06738ECR4   Asset Minor Code 35

Canadian           20,000.000 20,724.40 20,797.60 - 73.20 297.83    5.88
Imperial Bk 6.092% 10/03/33            103.6220 - 73.20
Standard & Poors Rating: A-
Moodys Rating: A2
13607LWW9   Asset Minor Code 35

Diageo Cap           15,000.000 12,163.50 12,207.75 - 44.25 .00    2.62
Plc Sr Nt 2.125%  4/29/32 81.0900 - 44.25
Standard & Poors Rating: A-
Moodys Rating: A3
25243YBE8   Asset Minor Code 35

Hsbc Hldgs           20,000.000 16,735.80 16,809.60 - 73.80 57.64    3.35
Plc       2.804%  5/24/32 83.6790 - 23.40
Standard & Poors Rating: A-
Moodys Rating: A3
404280CT4   Asset Minor Code 35

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 20 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

Total Corporate Issues        1,535,693.140          1,462,643.03          1,434,086.98 28,556.05 12,244.62    4.65
2,209.00

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

Foreign Issues

ATTACHMENT A

Page 91 of 193



Mizuho                 .000                   .00                   .00                   .00                   .00    0.00
Financial     2.555%  9/13/25             99.3260              - 361.26
Standard & Poors Rating: A-
Moodys Rating: A1
60687YAZ2   Asset Minor Code 35

Royal Bk Cda           18,000.000             18,118.26             17,579.88                538.38                390.00    5.17
Mtn     5.200%  8/01/28            100.6570                 38.34
Standard & Poors Rating: A
Moodys Rating: A1
78016HZS2   Asset Minor Code 35

Cohen &            5,345.337            244,709.53            237,077.58              7,631.95                   .00    3.14
Steers Instl Realty Shares             45.7800              3,550.98
19247U106   Asset Minor Code 98

Columbia           20,205.607            759,932.88            525,064.55            234,868.33                   .00    0.58
Contrarian Core Fund             37.6100             25,257.01
19766M709   Asset Minor Code 98

Dfa Large Cap                 .000                   .00                   .00                   .00                   .00    0.00
Intl Port.             27.3300           - 86,920.87
233203868   Asset Minor Code 98

Dodge Cox                 .000                   .00                   .00                   .00                   .00    0.00
International Stock Fd I             50.7100           - 40,032.95
256206103   Asset Minor Code 98

Dodge Cox            2,114.900            543,212.07            385,845.11            157,366.96                   .00    1.47
Stock Fund I            256.8500            - 1,861.11
256219106   Asset Minor Code 98

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 21 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

Total Foreign Issues          103,000.000             97,598.06             97,274.13                323.93              1,126.78    4.77
             - 428.77

Mutual Funds-Equity

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

Mutual Funds

ATTACHMENT A

Page 92 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110001011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100000101
10010111011001011110
10001101110001111001
10100010000101101100
10010100110000110111
11000100001110100010
11011110010100010101
10000000100000101000
10101000101101001011
10000010101010111000
10100110100010101111
10001001100000110100
10010101000111111111
10101100110101000000
11001100011110101101
10101011101010010010
11111111111111111111

Fidelity            9,001.800            448,019.59            450,000.00 - 1,980.41 .00    3.01
International Index Fund 49.7700 - 1,980.41
315911727   Asset Minor Code 98

Emerald           18,290.007            492,915.69            419,281.98 73,633.71 .00    0.00
Growth Institutional 26.9500 7,133.10
317609253   Asset Minor Code 98

Goldman Sachs            7,185.886            166,568.84            167,000.00 - 431.16 .00    2.01
Gqg Ptnrs Intl Opps In 23.1800 - 431.16
38147N293   Asset Minor Code 98

Harbor            3,684.564            431,978.28            299,670.28            132,308.00 .00    0.00
Capital Appreciaton Cl R            117.2400 19,646.65
411512528   Asset Minor Code 98

Hartford           27,300.571            465,474.74            418,720.43 46,754.31 .00    1.39
Schroders Emerging Markets 17.0500 18,564.39
41665X859   Asset Minor Code 98

Ishares S P            4,098.000            379,228.92            248,534.38            130,694.54 .00    0.64
500 Growth Etf 92.5400 14,246.69
464287309   Asset Minor Code 94

Ishares S P            1,505.000            273,925.05            197,993.68 75,931.37 .00    1.83
500 Value Etf            182.0100 - 3,175.55
464287408   Asset Minor Code 94

Ishares            8,611.000            698,179.88            520,279.33            177,900.55 .00    1.35
Russell Mid Cap Etf 81.0800 - 7,147.13
464287499   Asset Minor Code 94

Mfs            3,986.457            170,580.50            132,509.21 38,071.29 .00    1.44
International Growth R6 42.7900 438.52
552746356   Asset Minor Code 98

Mainstay Cbre            8,742.607            106,572.38            110,739.70 - 4,167.32 .00    2.39
Global Infrastructure 12.1900 - 5,209.15
56064L298   Asset Minor Code 98

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 22 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 93 of 193



Undiscovered            5,655.104            460,099.26            385,941.08 74,158.18 .00    1.78
Mgrs Behavioral Value 81.3600 - 14,307.41
904504479   Asset Minor Code 98

Vanguard           12,905.075          1,356,194.33          1,011,646.04            344,548.29 .00    1.03
Growth & Income Adm Shs#593            105.0900 31,860.82
921913208   Asset Minor Code 98

Ishares Mbs            2,392.000            219,609.52            223,509.31 - 3,899.79 .00    3.72
Etf 91.8100 4,567.54
464288588   Asset Minor Code 95

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 23 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

Total Mutual Funds-Equity          138,631.915          6,997,591.94          5,510,303.35          1,487,288.59 .00    1.24
- 40,367.58

Mutual Funds-Fixed Income

Total Mutual Funds-Fixed Income            2,392.000            219,609.52            223,509.31 - 3,899.79 .00    3.72
4,567.54

Total Mutual Funds          141,023.915          7,217,201.46          5,733,812.66          1,483,388.80 .00    1.32
- 35,800.04

Total Assets        4,887,375.235         11,712,143.81         10,157,562.57          1,554,581.24 31,527.87    2.62
- 15,778.67

Accrued Income .000 31,527.87 31,527.87

Grand Total        4,887,375.235         11,743,671.68         10,189,090.44

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 94 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110000011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100011101
10010111011001010010
10001101100001110101
10100010000101010000
10010100110111000011
11000100001011010110
11011110001000100101
10000000100100111000
10101000010100011011
10000011011101011000
10100100101111011111
10001100110110111000
10010100000001100101
10100001110010011000
11010010111011100101
10101011101010101010
11111111111111111111

Time of trade execution and trading party (if not disclosed) will be provided upon request.

Publicly traded assets are valued in accordance with market quotations or valuation methodologies from financial industry services believed by us to be reliable. Assets that are not
publicly traded may be reflected at values from other external sources. Assets for which a current value is not available may be reflected at a previous value or as not valued, at par value,
or at a nominal value. Values shown do not necessarily reflect prices at which assets could be bought or sold. Values are updated based on internal policy and may be updated less
frequently than statement generation.

For further information, please contact your account manager or relationship manager.

Yield on Market and Accrued Income are estimates provided for informational purposes only and should not be relied on for making investment, trading, or tax decisions. The estimates
may not represent the actual value earned by your investments and they provide no guarantee of what your investments may earn in the future.

The asset categories used in this statement may be general in nature. For example, assets listed under the "Mutual Funds" category may include open-end investment companies
registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940 (which are commonly known as "mutual funds") but may also include closed-end investment companies, unit investment trusts,
common trust funds, collective trust funds or other investments that are registered with (or not subject to registration with) the Securities and Exchange Commission.

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 24 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

ASSET DETAIL MESSAGES

ATTACHMENT A

Page 95 of 193



         466,477.090 First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X   0.05 1,435.90 1,577.69 1,435.90 1,577.69
31846V336 07/01/24

         409,206.350 F H L M C #Sd8237    4.000%  7/01/52 1,372.17 1,364.02 1,372.17 1,364.02
3132DWEJ8

          73,002.380 F H L M C #Sd8244    4.000%  9/01/52 245.13 243.34 245.13 243.34
3132DWER0

         364,145.740 F H L M C #Sd8288    5.000% 12/01/52 1,529.71 1,517.27 1,529.71 1,517.27
3132DWF57

          30,000.000 F H L M C Mltcl Mtg  5.180%  3/25/29 129.50 129.50 129.50 129.50
3137HCKV3

          79,058.520 FNMA Cb8133          5.000%  3/01/54 .00 .00 - 98.82 98.82
3140QUBB1

         419,144.870 F N M A #Ma4838      3.500% 11/01/52 1,226.61 1,222.51 1,226.61 1,222.51
31418ELU2

         280,623.230 F N M A #Ma4867      4.500% 12/01/52 1,057.06 1,052.34 1,057.06 1,052.34
31418EMR8

          36,000.000 U S Treasury Bd      3.625%  5/15/53 60.29 106.38 .00 166.67
912810TR9

          30,000.000 U S Treasury Bd      3.875%  5/15/43 53.70 94.77 .00 148.47
912810TS7

          43,000.000 U S Treasury Bd      4.125%  8/15/53 521.40 146.19 .00 667.59
912810TT5

         230,000.000 U S Treasury Bd      4.500%  8/15/43 3,042.45 853.02 .00 3,895.47
912810TU2

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 25 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

SHARES/ EX PAY ANN BEGINNING INCOME INCOME ENDING
FACE AMOUNT DESCRIPTION DATE DATE RATE ACCRUAL EARNED RECEIVED ACCRUAL

Cash And Equivalents

Total Cash And Equivalents 1,435.90 1,577.69 1,435.90 1,577.69

US Government Issues

INCOME ACCRUAL DETAIL

ATTACHMENT A

Page 96 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110111011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100000101
10010111011001000110
10001101010001000101
10100010000101111100
10010100110010101101
11000100001000001100
11011110011000100101
10000000111000011000
10101000011010100011
10000011000011001000
10100100110000000111
10001110111111001100
10001011001110110111
10111011100001101010
11011010111011100101
10101010000110011010
11111111111111111111

          26,000.000 U S Treasury Bd      5.000% 11/15/53 60.05 105.98 .00 166.03
912810TV0

          27,000.000 U S Treasury Bd      4.250%  2/15/54 .00 58.85 - 373.04 431.89
912810TX6

          20,000.000 U S Treasury Bd      4.500%  2/15/44 249.11 80.35 .00 329.46
912810TZ1

         256,000.000 U S Treasury Nt      5.000% 10/31/25 1,217.39 1,141.31 .00 2,358.70
91282CJE2

.000 U S Treasury Nt      4.500% 11/15/33 93.55 66.03 159.58 .00
91282CJJ1

.000 U S Treasury Nt      4.000%  1/31/29 1,206.59 98.90 1,305.49 .00
91282CJW2

         100,000.000 U S Treasury Nt      4.000%  2/15/34 1,528.57 392.30 415.38 1,505.49
91282CJZ5

           4,000.000 U S Treasury Nt      4.250%  2/28/29 42.96 13.86 .00 56.82
91282CKD2

          50,000.000 U S Treasury Nt      4.500%  3/31/26 609.84 224.99 269.26 565.57
91282CKH3

          54,000.000 U S Treasury Nt      4.625%  5/15/34 106.83 176.72 - 35.42 318.97
91282CKQ3

          50,000.000 U S Treasury Nt      4.875%  5/31/26 .00 133.19 - 73.26 206.45
91282CKS9

          35,000.000 U S Treasury Nt      4.500%  5/31/29 .00 105.13 - 28.27 133.40
91282CKT7

          30,000.000 At T Inc 2.550% 12/01/33 382.50 63.75 382.50 63.75
00206RMM1

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 26 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

SHARES/ EX PAY ANN BEGINNING INCOME INCOME ENDING
FACE AMOUNT DESCRIPTION DATE DATE RATE ACCRUAL EARNED RECEIVED ACCRUAL

Total US Government Issues 14,352.91 9,326.95 7,101.08 16,578.78

Corporate Issues

INCOME ACCRUAL DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 97 of 193



          15,000.000 Abbvie Inc           4.250% 11/21/49 17.71 53.12 .00 70.83
00287YCB3

          18,000.000 American Honda Mtn   5.125%  7/07/28 369.00 76.88 .00 445.88
02665WEM9

          15,000.000 American Honda Mtn   4.900%  1/10/34 287.88 61.25 .00 349.13
02665WEZ0

          10,000.000 Arizona Pub          5.700%  8/15/34 34.83 47.50 .00 82.33
040555DH4

         100,000.000 Bmw Veh Owner Tr     3.440% 12/26/28 57.33 286.67 286.67 57.33
05602RAE1

          20,000.000 Bank Of America Mtn  3.194%  7/23/30 227.13 53.23 .00 280.36
06051GHV4

          24,000.000 Berkshire Hathaway   3.850%  3/15/52 195.07 77.00 .00 272.07
084664DB4

          15,000.000 Black Hills Corp     6.000%  1/15/35 37.50 75.00 .00 112.50
092113AX7

          15,000.000 Blackrock Funding    5.250%  3/14/54 168.44 65.62 .00 234.06
09290DAC5

          10,000.000 Bristol Myers        5.550%  2/22/54 152.63 46.25 .00 198.88
110122EK0

           5,000.000 Cvs Caremark         6.125%  9/15/39 64.65 25.52 .00 90.17
126650BR0

          17,000.000 Cvs Health Corp      5.050%  3/25/48 157.39 71.54 .00 228.93
126650CZ1

          15,000.000 Cisco Sys Inc        5.300%  2/26/54 209.79 66.25 .00 276.04
17275RBU5

          20,000.000 Citigroup Inc Sub    6.174%  5/25/34 20.58 102.90 .00 123.48
17327CAR4

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 27 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

SHARES/ EX PAY ANN BEGINNING INCOME INCOME ENDING
FACE AMOUNT DESCRIPTION DATE DATE RATE ACCRUAL EARNED RECEIVED ACCRUAL

INCOME ACCRUAL DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 98 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110110011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100011101
10010111011001001010
10001101000001001001
10100010000101000000
10010100110101011001
11000100001101111000
11011110000100010101
10000000111100001000
10101000100011110011
10000010110100101000
10100110111101110111
10001011101001000000
10001010001000101101
10110110100110110010
11000100011110101101
10101010000110100010
11111111111111111111

          20,000.000 Citizens Financial   6.645%  4/25/35 132.90 110.75 .00 243.65
174610BG9

          20,000.000 Commonwealth Edison  5.875%  2/01/33 391.67 97.91 .00 489.58
202795HG8

          11,000.000 Consolidated Edison  5.700% 12/01/36 313.50 52.25 313.50 52.25
209111EQ2

.000 Cummins Inc Sr       5.450%  2/20/54 229.35 20.44 249.79 .00
231021AX4

          15,000.000 Dte Elec Co          5.200%  3/01/34 199.33 65.00 .00 264.33
23338VAV8

          10,000.000 Daimler Trucks       5.770% 12/15/27 25.64 45.75 45.75 25.64
233874AC0

          10,000.000 Dell Intl LLC        5.400%  4/15/34 109.50 45.00 .00 154.50
24703DBN0

          30,012.530 Delta Air Lines      5.000% 12/10/29 361.53 127.71 401.70 87.54
247361ZW1

          20,000.000 Duke Energy          5.550%  3/15/54 237.42 92.50 .00 329.92
26442EAL4

          29,000.000 Electronic Arts Inc  2.950%  2/15/51 251.90 71.29 .00 323.19
285512AF6

          20,000.000 Energy Transfer L P  5.950%  5/15/54 39.67 94.21 - 18.18 152.06
29273VAW0

          21,000.000 Entergy LLC          5.000%  9/01/33 262.50 87.50 .00 350.00
29366WAD8

          29,000.000 Essential Utils Inc  3.351%  4/15/50 124.17 80.99 .00 205.16
29670GAE2

          25,000.000 F G Annuities Life   6.500%  6/04/29 .00 92.99 - 28.89 121.88
30190AAF1

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 28 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

SHARES/ EX PAY ANN BEGINNING INCOME INCOME ENDING
FACE AMOUNT DESCRIPTION DATE DATE RATE ACCRUAL EARNED RECEIVED ACCRUAL

INCOME ACCRUAL DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 99 of 193



          13,000.000 Extra Space Storage  5.700%  4/01/28 123.50 61.75 .00 185.25
30225VAJ6

          38,203.760 Fedex 2020 1 Class   1.875%  2/20/34 200.97 59.69 .00 260.66
314353AA1

          40,000.000 First Natl Mstr    8.24026%  4/16/29 146.49 171.00 171.00 146.49
32113CBV1

          15,000.000 Florida Pwr Lt Co    5.150%  6/15/29 .00 60.08 .00 60.08
341081GT8

          45,000.000 Ford Cr Auto Owner   5.980%  6/15/28 119.60 224.25 224.25 119.60
345295AF6

          75,000.000 Ford Cr Aut Own Tr   0.490%  9/15/26 16.33 30.62 30.62 16.33
34532NAD7

          30,000.000 Gm Fin Atmbl Lease   5.160%  1/20/27 47.30 129.00 129.00 47.30
362541AE4

          25,000.000 Gilead Sciences Inc  3.650%  3/01/26 .00 48.16 - 256.01 304.17
375558BF9

          22,000.000 Goldman Sachs        1.948% 10/21/27 47.62 35.71 .00 83.33
38141GYM0

.000 Hormel Foods Corp    0.650%  6/03/24 112.49 1.26 113.75 .00
440452AG5

          15,000.000 Hyundai Auto Recv    1.600% 12/15/26 10.67 20.00 20.00 10.67
44933FAF3

          19,000.000 Idaho Pwr Co         5.800%  4/01/54 183.67 91.83 .00 275.50
45138LBJ1

          15,000.000 Marsh McLennan       5.450%  3/15/54 229.35 68.13 .00 297.48
571748BX9

          16,000.000 Mattel Inc           5.450% 11/01/41 72.67 72.66 .00 145.33
577081AW2

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 29 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

SHARES/ EX PAY ANN BEGINNING INCOME INCOME ENDING
FACE AMOUNT DESCRIPTION DATE DATE RATE ACCRUAL EARNED RECEIVED ACCRUAL

INCOME ACCRUAL DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 100 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110101011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100011101
10010111011001001010
10001100110001101001
10100010000101010100
10010100110000011111
11000100001100100100
11011110000110000101
10000000110001010000
10101000110001110011
10000010011001110000
10100100101100100111
10001110010101101000
10010011001100110101
10111111111111100000
11000001111001001101
10101001100110100010
11111111111111111111

          25,000.000 Morgan Stanley       6.407% 11/01/29 133.48 133.48 .00 266.96
61747YFH3

          22,000.000 Motorola Solutions   2.750%  5/24/31 11.76 50.42 .00 62.18
620076BU2

          19,000.000 Nevada Power Co      6.000%  3/15/54 240.67 95.00 .00 335.67
641423CG1

.000 Nextera Energy Cap   6.051%  3/01/25 272.29 27.23 299.52 .00
65339KBP4

          18,000.000 Ovintiv Inc          6.250%  7/15/33 425.00 93.75 .00 518.75
69047QAC6

          10,000.000 Pnc Finl Svcs Group  3.400% 12/15/69 .00 17.94 2.83 15.11
693475BC8

          15,000.000 Pacific Gas Elec Co  4.950%  7/01/50 309.38 61.87 .00 371.25
694308JN8

          28,000.000 Plains All Amer Pipe 4.300%  1/31/43 404.68 100.33 .00 505.01
72650RBC5

          20,000.000 Regions Financial    5.722%  6/06/30 .00 79.47 .00 79.47
7591EPAU4

          24,000.000 Reinsurance Group    5.750%  9/15/34 54.63 99.82 - 29.55 184.00
759351AS8

          18,000.000 Ssm Health Care Corp 4.894%  6/01/28 440.46 73.41 440.46 73.41
784710AC9

          35,000.000 Salesforce Com Inc   0.625%  7/15/24 82.64 18.23 .00 100.87
79466LAG9

.000 Schwab Charles Corp  6.196% 11/17/29 36.14 23.24 59.38 .00
808513CJ2

          19,000.000 Southern Calif       5.875% 12/01/53 558.13 93.02 558.13 93.02
842400HX4

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 30 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

SHARES/ EX PAY ANN BEGINNING INCOME INCOME ENDING
FACE AMOUNT DESCRIPTION DATE DATE RATE ACCRUAL EARNED RECEIVED ACCRUAL

INCOME ACCRUAL DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 101 of 193



          18,000.000 Southern Ca Gas Co   6.350% 11/15/52 50.80 95.25 .00 146.05
842434CX8

.000 Sprint Capital Corp  8.750%  3/15/32 184.72 12.16 196.88 .00
852060AT9

          18,000.000 Suncor Energy Inc    5.950% 12/01/34 535.50 89.25 535.50 89.25
867229AD8

          50,000.000 Toyota Auto Rec      1.020%  3/15/27 22.67 42.50 42.50 22.67
89238JAD7

          10,000.000 Truist Finl Corp     5.125% 12/31/99 .00 5.69 4.27 1.42
89832QAC3

          29,057.690 United Airlines      4.300%  2/15/27 367.90 104.13 .00 472.03
909319AA3

          20,000.000 Verizon Comm Inc     4.400% 11/01/34 .00 46.45 - 100.22 146.67
92343VCQ5

          15,000.000 Wells Fargo Co Mtn   5.198%  1/23/30 277.23 64.97 .00 342.20
95000U3J0

          24,000.000 Westar Energy Inc    3.100%  4/01/27 98.17 53.82 - 34.01 186.00
95709TAP5

          16,000.000 Weyerhaeuser Co      7.375%  3/15/32 249.11 98.33 .00 347.44
962166BR4

         100,000.000 World Omni Aut Lea   5.570%  7/17/28 247.56 420.00 420.00 247.56
981944AE1

          10,000.000 Bank Of Nova Scotia  4.900%  9/04/72 .00 25.86 - 10.89 36.75
064159VJ2

          20,000.000 Barclays Plc Sr Nt   5.690%  3/12/30 249.73 94.83 .00 344.56
06738ECR4

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 31 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

SHARES/ EX PAY ANN BEGINNING INCOME INCOME ENDING
FACE AMOUNT DESCRIPTION DATE DATE RATE ACCRUAL EARNED RECEIVED ACCRUAL

Total Corporate Issues 11,375.09 5,330.67 4,461.14 12,244.62

Foreign Issues

INCOME ACCRUAL DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 102 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110100011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100000101
10010111011001000110
10001100100001100101
10100010000101101000
10010100110111101011
11000100001001010000
11011110011010110101
10000000110101000000
10101000001000100011
10000011101110010000
10100110100001010111
10001011000011100100
10010010001010101111
10110010111000111000
11011111011100000101
10101001100110011010
11111111111111111111

          20,000.000 Canadian Imperial Bk 6.092% 10/03/33 .00 64.30 - 233.53 297.83
13607LWW9

          20,000.000 Hsbc Hldgs Plc       2.804%  5/24/32 10.90 46.74 .00 57.64
404280CT4

.000 Mizuho Financial     2.555%  9/13/25 99.65 34.49 134.14 .00
60687YAZ2

          18,000.000 Royal Bk Cda Mtn     5.200%  8/01/28 312.00 78.00 .00 390.00
78016HZS2

           5,345.337 Cohen & Steers Instl Realty Shares   1.44 .00 2,077.58 2,077.58 .00
19247U106 06/28/24 06/28/24

           2,114.900 Dodge Cox Stock Fund I   3.77 .00 2,567.49 2,567.49 .00
256219106 06/25/24 06/26/24

           4,098.000 Ishares S P 500 Growth Etf   0.59 .00 332.84 332.84 .00
464287309 06/11/24 06/17/24

           1,505.000 Ishares S P 500 Value Etf   3.32 .00 1,276.43 1,276.43 .00
464287408 06/11/24 06/17/24

           8,611.000 Ishares Russell Mid Cap Etf   1.09 .00 1,820.87 1,820.87 .00
464287499 06/11/24 06/17/24

           8,742.607 Mainstay Cbre Global Infrastructure   0.29 .00 739.70 739.70 .00
56064L298 06/28/24 06/28/24

          12,905.075 Vanguard Growth & Income Adm Shs#593   1.09 .00 6,674.50 6,674.50 .00
921913208 06/27/24 06/28/24

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 32 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

SHARES/ EX PAY ANN BEGINNING INCOME INCOME ENDING
FACE AMOUNT DESCRIPTION DATE DATE RATE ACCRUAL EARNED RECEIVED ACCRUAL

Total Foreign Issues 672.28 344.22 - 110.28 1,126.78

Mutual Funds-Equity

Total Mutual Funds-Equity .00 15,489.41 15,489.41 .00

Mutual Funds-Fixed Income

INCOME ACCRUAL DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 103 of 193



           2,392.000 Ishares Mbs Etf   3.42 .00 1,045.90 1,045.90 .00
464288588 06/03/24 06/07/24

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 33 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

SHARES/ EX PAY ANN BEGINNING INCOME INCOME ENDING
FACE AMOUNT DESCRIPTION DATE DATE RATE ACCRUAL EARNED RECEIVED ACCRUAL

Total Mutual Funds-Fixed Income .00 1,045.90 1,045.90 .00

Grand Total 27,836.18 33,114.84 29,423.15 31,527.87

INCOME ACCRUAL DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 104 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110011011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100000101
10010111011001001010
10001100010001101001
10100010000100001100
10010100110101100011
11000100001000100010
11011110010111011101
10000000111101100000
10101001100111001011
10000011011101001100
10100001101000101111
10001111111100100000
10000010100010000111
10100101001001100100
11001010011000110101
10101000100110010010
11111111111111111111

06/03/2024 At T Inc             2.550% 12/01/33 382.50
0.01275 USD/$1 Pv On 30,000 Par Value Due 6/1/24

06/12/2024 Paid Accrued Interest On Purchase Of - 10.89
Bank Of Nova Scotia  4.900%  9/04/72
Income Debit 10.89- USD

06/25/2024 Bmw Veh Owner Tr     3.440% 12/26/28 286.67
0.002867 USD/$1 Pv On 100,000 Par Value Due 6/25/24

06/12/2024 Paid Accrued Interest On Purchase Of - 233.53
Income Debit 233.53- USD

06/03/2024 Consolidated Edison  5.700% 12/01/36 313.50
0.0285 USD/$1 Pv On 11,000 Par Value Due 6/1/24

06/10/2024 Received Accrued Interest On Sale Of 249.79
Cummins Inc Sr       5.450%  2/20/54
Income Credit 249.79 USD

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 34 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

DATE DESCRIPTION CASH

Interest

At T Inc 2.550% 12/01/33
00206Rmm1

Bank Of Nova Scotia  4.900%  9/04/72
064159Vj2

Bmw Veh Owner Tr     3.440% 12/26/28
05602Rae1

Canadian Imperial Bk 6.092% 10/03/33
13607Lww9

Consolidated Edison  5.700% 12/01/36
209111Eq2

Cummins Inc Sr       5.450%  2/20/54
231021Ax4

Daimler Trucks       5.770% 12/15/27
233874Ac0

INVESTMENT ACTIVITY

ATTACHMENT A

Page 105 of 193



06/17/2024 Daimler Trucks       5.770% 12/15/27 45.75
$0.00457/Pv On      10,000.00 Pv Due  6/15/24

06/10/2024 Delta Air Lines      5.000% 12/10/29 401.70
$0.01250/Pv On      32,135.96 Pv Due  6/10/24

06/07/2024 Paid Accrued Interest On Purchase Of - 18.18
Energy Transfer L P  5.950%  5/15/54
Income Debit 18.18- USD

06/20/2024 Paid Accrued Interest On Purchase Of - 28.89
F G Annuities Life   6.500%  6/04/29
Income Debit 28.89- USD

06/25/2024 F H L M C #Sd8237    4.000%  7/01/52 1,372.17
May         FHLMC Due  6/25/24

06/25/2024 F H L M C #Sd8244    4.000%  9/01/52 245.13
May         FHLMC Due  6/25/24

06/25/2024 F H L M C #Sd8288    5.000% 12/01/52 1,529.71
May         FHLMC Due  6/25/24

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 35 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

DATE DESCRIPTION CASH

Delta Air Lines      5.000% 12/10/29
247361Zw1

Energy Transfer L P  5.950%  5/15/54
29273Vaw0

F G Annuities Life   6.500%  6/04/29
30190Aaf1

F H L M C #Sd8237    4.000%  7/01/52
3132Dwej8

F H L M C #Sd8244    4.000%  9/01/52
3132Dwer0

F H L M C #Sd8288    5.000% 12/01/52
3132Dwf57

F H L M C Mltcl Mtg  5.180%  3/25/29
3137Hckv3

INVESTMENT ACTIVITY (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 106 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110010011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100011101
10010111011001000110
10001100000001100101
10100010000100110000
10010100110010010111
11000100001101010110
11011110001011101101
10000000111001110000
10101001011110011011
10000010101010101100
10100011100101011111
10001010101010101100
10000011100100011101
10101000001110111100
11010100111101111101
10101000100110101010
11111111111111111111

06/25/2024 F H L M C Mltcl Mtg  5.180%  3/25/29 129.50
0.004317 USD/$1 Pv On 30,000 Par Value Due 6/25/24

06/25/2024 F N M A #Ma4838      3.500% 11/01/52 1,226.61
May         FNMA Due   6/25/24

06/25/2024 F N M A #Ma4867      4.500% 12/01/52 1,057.06
May         FNMA Due   6/25/24

06/03/2024 Interest From 5/1/24   To 5/31/24 1,435.90

06/17/2024 First Natl Mstr    8.24026%  4/16/29 171.00
$0.00427/Pv On      40,000.00 Pv Due  6/15/24

06/10/2024 Paid Accrued Interest On Purchase Of - 98.82
FNMA Cb8133          5.000%  3/01/54
Income Debit 98.82- USD

06/17/2024 Ford Cr Aut Own Tr   0.490%  9/15/26 30.62
$0.00041/Pv On      75,000.00 Pv Due  6/15/24

06/17/2024 Ford Cr Auto Owner   5.980%  6/15/28 224.25
$0.00498/Pv On      45,000.00 Pv Due  6/15/24

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 36 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

DATE DESCRIPTION CASH

F N M A #Ma4838      3.500% 11/01/52
31418Elu2

F N M A #Ma4867      4.500% 12/01/52
31418Emr8

First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
31846V336

First Natl Mstr    8.24026%  4/16/29
32113Cbv1

FNMA Cb8133          5.000%  3/01/54
3140Qubb1

Ford Cr Aut Own Tr   0.490%  9/15/26
34532Nad7

Ford Cr Auto Owner   5.980%  6/15/28
345295Af6

INVESTMENT ACTIVITY (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 107 of 193



06/12/2024 Paid Accrued Interest On Purchase Of              - 256.01
Gilead Sciences Inc  3.650%  3/01/26
Income Debit 256.01- USD

06/20/2024 Gm Fin Atmbl Lease   5.160%  1/20/27                129.00
$0.00430/Pv On      30,000.00 Pv Due  6/20/24

06/03/2024 Hormel Foods Corp    0.650%  6/03/24                113.75
0.00325 USD/$1 Pv On 35,000 Par Value Due 6/3/24

06/17/2024 Hyundai Auto Recv    1.600% 12/15/26                 20.00
$0.00133/Pv On      15,000.00 Pv Due  6/15/24

06/28/2024 Received Accrued Interest On Sale Of                134.14
Mizuho Financial     2.555%  9/13/25
Income Credit 134.14 USD

06/10/2024 Received Accrued Interest On Sale Of                299.52
Nextera Energy Cap   6.051%  3/01/25
Income Credit 299.52 USD

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 37 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

DATE DESCRIPTION CASH

Gilead Sciences Inc  3.650%  3/01/26
375558Bf9

Gm Fin Atmbl Lease   5.160%  1/20/27
362541Ae4

Hormel Foods Corp    0.650%  6/03/24
440452Ag5

Hyundai Auto Recv    1.600% 12/15/26
44933Faf3

Mizuho Financial     2.555%  9/13/25
60687Yaz2

Nextera Energy Cap   6.051%  3/01/25
65339Kbp4

Pnc Finl Svcs Group  3.400% 12/15/69
693475Bc8

INVESTMENT ACTIVITY (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 108 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110001011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100001101
10010111001001000110
10001101110000100101
10100010000100010100
10010100110111110011
11000100001101111110
11011110010010101101
10000000110110101000
10101001010111011011
10000010111100110100
10100100001101110011
10001110011010100000
10000011100010110011
10100110100011110100
11000111011101010101
10101010100110010010
11111111111111111111

06/12/2024 Paid Accrued Interest On Purchase Of - 82.17
Pnc Finl Svcs Group  3.400% 12/15/69
Income Debit 82.17- USD

06/17/2024 Pnc Finl Svcs Group  3.400% 12/15/69 85.00
0.0085 USD/$1 Pv On 10,000 Par Value Due 6/15/24

06/20/2024 Paid Accrued Interest On Purchase Of - 29.55
Reinsurance Group    5.750%  9/15/34
Income Debit 29.55- USD

06/10/2024 Received Accrued Interest On Sale Of 59.38
Schwab Charles Corp  6.196% 11/17/29
Income Credit 59.38 USD

06/03/2024 Southern Calif       5.875% 12/01/53 558.13
0.029375 USD/$1 Pv On 19,000 Par Value Due 6/1/24

06/06/2024 Received Accrued Interest On Sale Of 196.88
Sprint Capital Corp  8.750%  3/15/32
Income Credit 196.88 USD

06/03/2024 Ssm Health Care Corp 4.894%  6/01/28 440.46
0.02447 USD/$1 Pv On 18,000 Par Value Due 6/1/24

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 38 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

DATE DESCRIPTION CASH

Total Pnc Finl Svcs Group  3.400% 12/15/69 2.83

Reinsurance Group    5.750%  9/15/34
759351As8

Schwab Charles Corp  6.196% 11/17/29
808513Cj2

Southern Calif       5.875% 12/01/53
842400Hx4

Sprint Capital Corp  8.750%  3/15/32
852060At9

Ssm Health Care Corp 4.894%  6/01/28
784710Ac9

INVESTMENT ACTIVITY (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 109 of 193



06/03/2024 Suncor Energy Inc    5.950% 12/01/34 535.50
0.02975 USD/$1 Pv On 18,000 Par Value Due 6/1/24

06/17/2024 Toyota Auto Rec      1.020%  3/15/27 42.50
$0.00085/Pv On      50,000.00 Pv Due  6/15/24

06/12/2024 Paid Accrued Interest On Purchase Of - 251.98
Truist Finl Corp     5.125% 12/31/99
Income Debit 251.98- USD

06/17/2024 Truist Finl Corp     5.125% 12/31/99 256.25
0.025625 USD/$1 Pv On 10,000 Par Value Due 6/15/24

06/10/2024 Paid Accrued Interest On Purchase Of - 135.44
U S Treasury Bd      4.250%  2/15/54
Income Debit 135.44- USD

06/10/2024 Paid Accrued Interest On Purchase Of - 189.62
U S Treasury Bd      4.250%  2/15/54
Income Debit 189.62- USD

06/11/2024 Received Accrued Interest On Sale Of 95.63
U S Treasury Bd      4.250%  2/15/54
Income Credit 95.63 USD

06/17/2024 Paid Accrued Interest On Purchase Of - 143.61
U S Treasury Bd      4.250%  2/15/54
Income Debit 143.61- USD

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 39 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

DATE DESCRIPTION CASH

Suncor Energy Inc    5.950% 12/01/34
867229Ad8

Toyota Auto Rec      1.020%  3/15/27
89238Jad7

Truist Finl Corp     5.125% 12/31/99
89832Qac3

Total Truist Finl Corp     5.125% 12/31/99 4.27

U S Treasury Bd      4.250%  2/15/54
912810Tx6

INVESTMENT ACTIVITY (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 110 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110000011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100010101
10010111001001001010
10001101100000101001
10100010000100101000
10010100110000000111
11000100001000001010
11011110001110011101
10000000110010111000
10101001101110001011
10000011001011010100
10100110000000000011
10001011001100101100
10000010100100101001
10101011100100101100
11011001111000011101
10101010100110101010
11111111111111111111

06/11/2024 Received Accrued Interest On Sale Of              1,305.49
U S Treasury Nt      4.000%  1/31/29
Income Credit 1,305.49 USD

06/20/2024 Received Accrued Interest On Sale Of                415.38
U S Treasury Nt      4.000%  2/15/34
Income Credit 415.38 USD

06/12/2024 Received Accrued Interest On Sale Of                269.26
U S Treasury Nt      4.500%  3/31/26
Income Credit 269.26 USD

06/10/2024 Paid Accrued Interest On Purchase Of               - 18.44
U S Treasury Nt      4.500%  5/31/29
Income Debit 18.44- USD

06/12/2024 Paid Accrued Interest On Purchase Of              - 368.85
U S Treasury Nt      4.500%  5/31/29
Income Debit 368.85- USD

06/12/2024 Received Accrued Interest On Sale Of                103.28
U S Treasury Nt      4.500%  5/31/29
Income Credit 103.28 USD

06/13/2024 Received Accrued Interest On Sale Of                255.74
U S Treasury Nt      4.500%  5/31/29
Income Credit 255.74 USD

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 40 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

DATE DESCRIPTION CASH

Total U S Treasury Bd      4.250%  2/15/54              - 373.04

U S Treasury Nt      4.000%  1/31/29
91282Cjw2

U S Treasury Nt      4.000%  2/15/34
91282Cjz5

U S Treasury Nt      4.500%  3/31/26
91282Ckh3

U S Treasury Nt      4.500%  5/31/29
91282Ckt7

INVESTMENT ACTIVITY (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 111 of 193



06/13/2024 Received Accrued Interest On Sale Of                159.58
U S Treasury Nt      4.500% 11/15/33
Income Credit 159.58 USD

06/06/2024 Paid Accrued Interest On Purchase Of               - 23.54
U S Treasury Nt      4.625%  5/15/34
Income Debit 23.54- USD

06/12/2024 Received Accrued Interest On Sale Of                 66.58
U S Treasury Nt      4.625%  5/15/34
Income Credit 66.58 USD

06/28/2024 Paid Accrued Interest On Purchase Of               - 78.46
U S Treasury Nt      4.625%  5/15/34
Income Debit 78.46- USD

06/11/2024 Paid Accrued Interest On Purchase Of               - 73.26
U S Treasury Nt      4.875%  5/31/26
Income Debit 73.26- USD

06/12/2024 Paid Accrued Interest On Purchase Of              - 100.22
Verizon Comm Inc     4.400% 11/01/34
Income Debit 100.22- USD

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 41 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

DATE DESCRIPTION CASH

Total U S Treasury Nt      4.500%  5/31/29               - 28.27

U S Treasury Nt      4.500% 11/15/33
91282Cjj1

U S Treasury Nt      4.625%  5/15/34
91282Ckq3

Total U S Treasury Nt      4.625%  5/15/34               - 35.42

U S Treasury Nt      4.875%  5/31/26
91282Cks9

Verizon Comm Inc     4.400% 11/01/34
92343Vcq5

Westar Energy Inc    3.100%  4/01/27
95709Tap5

INVESTMENT ACTIVITY (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 112 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110111011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100000101
10010111001001011110
10001101010000111101
10100010000100001000
10010100110110100011
11000100001100010000
11011110001011110101
10000000110110000000
10101001000001010011
10000010101111000000
10100101001011110111
10001001100000000100
10010100010111011111
10100111110100101100
11011001111000000101
10101001100010001010
11111111111111111111

06/20/2024 Paid Accrued Interest On Purchase Of - 34.01
Westar Energy Inc    3.100%  4/01/27
Income Debit 34.01- USD

06/17/2024 World Omni Aut Lea   5.570%  7/17/28 420.00
$0.00420/Pv On     100,000.00 Pv Due  6/15/24

06/28/2024 0.392 USD/Share On 5,299.955 Shares Due 6/28/24 2,077.58
Dividend Payable 06/28/24

06/26/2024 1.214 USD/Share On 2,114.9 Shares Due 6/26/24 2,567.49
Dividend Payable 06/26/24

06/07/2024 0.300202 USD/Share On 3,484 Shares Due 6/7/24 1,045.90

06/17/2024 0.211459 USD/Share On 8,611 Shares Due 6/17/24 1,820.87

06/17/2024 0.074178 USD/Share On 4,487 Shares Due 6/17/24 332.84

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 42 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

DATE DESCRIPTION CASH

World Omni Aut Lea   5.570%  7/17/28
981944Ae1

Total Interest 12,887.84

Dividends

Cohen & Steers Instl Realty Shares
19247U106

Dodge Cox Stock Fund I
256219106

Ishares Mbs Etf
464288588

Ishares Russell Mid Cap Etf
464287499

Ishares S P 500 Growth Etf
464287309

Ishares S P 500 Value Etf
464287408

INVESTMENT ACTIVITY (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 113 of 193



06/17/2024 0.848125 USD/Share On 1,505 Shares Due 6/17/24              1,276.43

06/28/2024 0.0852 USD/Share On 8,681.926 Shares Due 6/28/24                739.70
Dividend Payable 06/28/24

06/28/2024 0.5172 USD/Share On 12,905.075 Shares Due 6/28/24              6,674.50
Dividend Payable 06/28/24

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 43 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

DATE DESCRIPTION CASH

Mainstay Cbre Global Infrastructure
56064L298

Vanguard Growth & Income Adm Shs#593
921913208

Total Dividends             16,535.31

INVESTMENT ACTIVITY (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 114 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110110011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100011101
10010111001001010010
10001101000000110001
10100010000100110100
10010100110001010111
11000100001001100100
11011110010111000101
10000000110010010000
10101001111000000011
10000011011000100000
10100111000110000111
10001100110110001000
10010101010001000101
10101010110011110100
11000111011101001101
10101001100010110010
11111111111111111111

06/21/2024 Collected - 1,887.00
Charged   For Period 05/01/2024 Thru 05/31/2024

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 44 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

DATE DESCRIPTION CASH

Trust Fees

Trust Fees

Total Trust Fees - 1,887.00

Total Trust Fees - 1,887.00

Total Plan Expenses - 1,887.00

PLAN EXPENSES

ATTACHMENT A

Page 115 of 193



06/27/2024 Paid To   Jp Morgan Chase DDA Xxxxxx9737 - 1,651.71
Pars Admin Fee, Per Dir Dtd 6/24/24

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 45 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

DATE DESCRIPTION CASH

Transfers To Checking Account

ACH Transfer To Checking

Total ACH Transfer To Checking - 1,651.71

Total Transfers To Checking Account - 1,651.71

Total Other Activity - 1,651.71

OTHER ACTIVITY

ATTACHMENT A

Page 116 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110101011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100011101
10010111001001010010
10001100110000010001
10100010000100100000
10010100110100010001
11000100001000111000
11011110010101010101
10000000111111001000
10101001101010000011
10000011110101111000
10100101010111010111
10001001001010100000
10001100010101011101
10100011101010100110
11000010111010101101
10101010000010110010
11111111111111111111

06/03/2024 Purchased           22,369.190                   .00           - 22,369.19             22,369.19
22,369.19 Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 6/3/24
31846V336

06/10/2024 Purchased            2,525.130                   .00            - 2,525.13              2,525.13
2,525.13 Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 6/10/24
31846V336

06/11/2024 Purchased           46,087.430                   .00           - 46,087.43             46,087.43
46,087.43 Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 6/11/24
31846V336

06/12/2024 Purchased           23,723.960                   .00           - 23,723.96             23,723.96
23,723.96 Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 6/12/24
31846V336

06/13/2024 Purchased          416,510.390                   .00          - 416,510.39            416,510.39
416,510.39 Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 6/13/24
31846V336

06/17/2024 Purchased 256.25              256.250                   .00              - 256.25                256.25
Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 6/17/24
31846V336

06/20/2024 Purchased           10,026.120                   .00           - 10,026.12             10,026.12
10,026.12 Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 6/20/24
31846V336

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 46 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

SHARES/
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION CASH BOOK VALUE

Cash And Equivalents

PURCHASES

ATTACHMENT A

Page 117 of 193



06/25/2024 Purchased           19,200.250 .00 - 19,200.25 19,200.25
19,200.25 Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 6/25/24
31846V336

06/25/2024 Purchased 416.17 416.170 .00 - 416.17 416.17
Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 6/25/24
31846V336

06/27/2024 Purchased            2,567.490 .00 - 2,567.49 2,567.49
2,567.49 Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 6/27/24
31846V336

06/28/2024 Purchased            2,826.240 .00 - 2,826.24 2,826.24
2,826.24 Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 6/28/24
31846V336

06/07/2024 Purchased           79,058.520 .00 - 76,489.12 76,489.12
79,058.52 Par Value Of
FNMA Cb8133          5.000%  3/01/54
Trade Date 6/7/24
Purchased Through Td Securities (USA)
Swift External Ref#: 8415903223885956
79,058.52 Par Value At 96.7500024 %
3140QUBB1

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 47 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

SHARES/
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION CASH BOOK VALUE

Total First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X          546,508.620 .00 - 546,508.62            546,508.62

Total Cash And Equivalents          546,508.620 .00 - 546,508.62            546,508.62

US Government Issues

Total FNMA Cb8133          5.000%  3/01/54           79,058.520 .00 - 76,489.12 76,489.12

PURCHASES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 118 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110100011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100000101
10010111001001011110
10001100100000011101
10100010000100011100
10010100110011100101
11000100001101001100
11011110001001100101
10000000111011011000
10101001010011010011
10000010000010011000
10100111011010100111
10001100011100101100
10001101010011000111
10101110101101111110
11011100011111100101
10101010000010001010
11111111111111111111

06/07/2024 Purchased 10,000           10,000.000 .00 - 9,526.17 9,526.17
Par Value Of
U S Treasury Bd      4.250%  2/15/54
Trade Date 6/7/24
Purchased Through Barclays Capital Inc. Fixed In
Swift External Ref#: 8415903223884672
10,000 Par Value At 95.2617 %
912810TX6

06/07/2024 Purchased 14,000           14,000.000 .00 - 13,313.13 13,313.13
Par Value Of
U S Treasury Bd      4.250%  2/15/54
Trade Date 6/7/24
Purchased Through Goldman Sachs & Co. LLC
Swift External Ref#: 8415903223887661
14,000 Par Value At 95.09378571 %
912810TX6

06/14/2024 Purchased 10,000           10,000.000 .00 - 9,836.72 9,836.72
Par Value Of
U S Treasury Bd      4.250%  2/15/54
Trade Date 6/14/24
Purchased Through BofA Securities, Inc./Fxd Inc
Swift External Ref#: 8416603223922667
10,000 Par Value At 98.3672 %
912810TX6

06/28/2024 Purchased 25,000           25,000.000 .00 - 24,891.60 24,891.60
Par Value Of
U S Treasury Nt      4.250%  6/30/31
Trade Date 6/28/24
Purchased Through J.P. Morgan Securities LLC
Swift External Ref#: 8418003223019830
25,000 Par Value At 99.5664 %
91282CKW0

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 48 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

SHARES/
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION CASH BOOK VALUE

Total U S Treasury Bd      4.250%  2/15/54           34,000.000 .00 - 32,676.02 32,676.02

Total U S Treasury Nt      4.250%  6/30/31           25,000.000 .00 - 24,891.60 24,891.60

PURCHASES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 119 of 193



06/07/2024 Purchased 15,000           15,000.000                   .00           - 15,031.64             15,031.64
Par Value Of
U S Treasury Nt      4.500%  5/31/29
Trade Date 6/7/24
Purchased Through BofA Securities, Inc./Fxd Inc
Swift External Ref#: 8415903223886252
15,000 Par Value At 100.21093333 %
91282CKT7

06/11/2024 Purchased          250,000.000                   .00          - 250,537.11            250,537.11
250,000 Par Value Of
U S Treasury Nt      4.500%  5/31/29
Trade Date 6/11/24
Purchased Through BofA Securities, Inc./Fxd Inc
Swift External Ref#: 8416303223902840
250,000 Par Value At 100.214844 %
91282CKT7

06/05/2024 Purchased 9,000            9,000.000                   .00            - 9,066.09              9,066.09
Par Value Of
U S Treasury Nt      4.625%  5/15/34
Trade Date 6/5/24
Purchased Through Rbc Capital Markets, LLC
Swift External Ref#: 8415703223855503
9,000 Par Value At 100.73433333 %
91282CKQ3

06/27/2024 Purchased 15,000           15,000.000                   .00           - 15,102.54             15,102.54
Par Value Of
U S Treasury Nt      4.625%  5/15/34
Trade Date 6/27/24
Purchased Through Ubs Securities LLC
Swift External Ref#: 8417903223008991
15,000 Par Value At 100.6836 %
91282CKQ3

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 49 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

SHARES/
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION CASH BOOK VALUE

Total U S Treasury Nt      4.500%  5/31/29          265,000.000                   .00          - 265,568.75            265,568.75

Total U S Treasury Nt      4.625%  5/15/34           24,000.000                   .00           - 24,168.63             24,168.63

PURCHASES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 120 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110011011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100000101
10010111001001010010
10001100010000010001
10100010000101111000
10010100110001101101
11000100001100111110
11011110000100001101
10000000110011111000
10101000111100111011
10000010110001000100
10100000010011011111
10001000100011101000
10011101111011101111
10111001011100100010
11001001011011010101
10101011000010000010
11111111111111111111

06/10/2024 Purchased 50,000           50,000.000 .00 - 49,996.09 49,996.09
Par Value Of
U S Treasury Nt      4.875%  5/31/26
Trade Date 6/10/24
Purchased Through BofA Securities, Inc./Fxd Inc
Swift External Ref#: 8416203223895702
50,000 Par Value At 99.99218 %
91282CKS9

06/06/2024 Purchased 5,000            5,000.000 .00 - 4,896.50 4,896.50
Par Value Of
Energy Transfer L P  5.950%  5/15/54
Trade Date 6/6/24
Purchased Through BofA Securities, Inc.
Swift External Ref#: 8415803223862412
5,000 Par Value At 97.93 %
29273VAW0

06/18/2024 Purchased 10,000           10,000.000 .00 - 10,050.50 10,050.50
Par Value Of
F G Annuities Life   6.500%  6/04/29
Trade Date 6/18/24
Purchased Through Marketaxess Corp
Swift External Ref#: 8417003223955480
10,000 Par Value At 100.505 %
30190AAF1

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 50 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

SHARES/
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION CASH BOOK VALUE

Total U S Treasury Nt      4.875%  5/31/26           50,000.000 .00 - 49,996.09 49,996.09

Total Government Issues          477,058.520 .00 - 473,790.21            473,790.21

Corporate Issues

Total Energy Transfer L P  5.950%  5/15/54            5,000.000 .00 - 4,896.50 4,896.50

Total F G Annuities Life   6.500%  6/04/29           10,000.000 .00 - 10,050.50 10,050.50

PURCHASES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 121 of 193



06/11/2024 Purchased 25,000           25,000.000                   .00           - 24,288.75             24,288.75
Par Value Of
Gilead Sciences Inc  3.650%  3/01/26
Trade Date 6/11/24
Purchased Through Barclays Capital Inc. Fixed In
Swift External Ref#: 8416303223905718
25,000 Par Value At 97.155 %
375558BF9

06/11/2024 Purchased 10,000           10,000.000                   .00            - 8,893.20              8,893.20
Par Value Of
Pnc Finl Svcs Group  3.400% 12/15/69
Trade Date 6/11/24
Purchased Through J.P. Morgan Securities LLC
Swift External Ref#: 8416303223905710
10,000 Par Value At 88.932 %
693475BC8

06/03/2024 Purchased 20,000           20,000.000                   .00           - 20,000.00             20,000.00
Par Value Of
Regions Financial    5.722%  6/06/30
Trade Date 6/3/24
Purchased Through Rbc Capital Markets, LLC
Swift External Ref#: 8415503223830956
20,000 Par Value At 100 %
7591EPAU4

06/18/2024 Purchased 5,000            5,000.000                   .00            - 5,061.35              5,061.35
Par Value Of
Reinsurance Group    5.750%  9/15/34
Trade Date 6/18/24
Purchased Through Goldman Sachs & Co. LLC
Swift External Ref#: 8417003223955893
5,000 Par Value At 101.227 %
759351AS8

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 51 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

SHARES/
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION CASH BOOK VALUE

Total Gilead Sciences Inc  3.650%  3/01/26           25,000.000                   .00           - 24,288.75             24,288.75

Total Pnc Finl Svcs Group  3.400% 12/15/69           10,000.000                   .00            - 8,893.20              8,893.20

Total Regions Financial    5.722%  6/06/30           20,000.000                   .00           - 20,000.00             20,000.00

PURCHASES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 122 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110010011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100011101
10010111001001011110
10001100000000011101
10100010000101000100
10010100110110011001
11000100001001001010
11011110011000111101
10000000110111101000
10101000000101101011
10000011000110100100
10100010011110101111
10001101110101100100
10011100111101110101
10110100011011111010
11010111111110011101
10101011000010111010
11111111111111111111

06/11/2024 Purchased 10,000           10,000.000 .00 - 9,303.00 9,303.00
Par Value Of
Truist Finl Corp     5.125% 12/31/99
Trade Date 6/11/24
Purchased Through Morgan Stanley & Co. LLC
Swift External Ref#: 8416303223905714
10,000 Par Value At 93.03 %
89832QAC3

06/28/2024 Purchased           25,419.160 .00 - 24,672.35 24,672.35
25,419.16 Par Value Of
United Air 2014 1 A  4.000%  4/11/26
Trade Date 6/28/24
Purchased Through Oppenheimer & Co. Inc.
Swift External Ref#: 8418003223019693
25,419.16 Par Value At 97.06201936 %
90932PAA6

06/11/2024 Purchased 20,000           20,000.000 .00 - 18,539.20 18,539.20
Par Value Of
Verizon Comm Inc     4.400% 11/01/34
Trade Date 6/11/24
Purchased Through Goldman Sachs & Co. LLC
Swift External Ref#: 8416303223905722
20,000 Par Value At 92.696 %
92343VCQ5

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 52 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

SHARES/
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION CASH BOOK VALUE

Total Reinsurance Group    5.750%  9/15/34            5,000.000 .00 - 5,061.35 5,061.35

Total Truist Finl Corp     5.125% 12/31/99           10,000.000 .00 - 9,303.00 9,303.00

Total United Air 2014 1 A  4.000%  4/11/26           25,419.160 .00 - 24,672.35 24,672.35

Total Verizon Comm Inc     4.400% 11/01/34           20,000.000 .00 - 18,539.20 18,539.20

PURCHASES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 123 of 193



06/18/2024 Purchased 5,000            5,000.000 .00 - 4,791.30 4,791.30
Par Value Of
Westar Energy Inc    3.100%  4/01/27
Trade Date 6/18/24
Purchased Through Morgan Stanley & Co. LLC
Swift External Ref#: 8417003223957160
5,000 Par Value At 95.826 %
95709TAP5

06/11/2024 Purchased 10,000           10,000.000 .00 - 9,833.90 9,833.90
Par Value Of
Bank Of Nova Scotia  4.900%  9/04/72
Trade Date 6/11/24
Purchased Through BofA Securities, Inc.
Swift External Ref#: 8416303223905706
10,000 Par Value At 98.339 %
064159VJ2

06/11/2024 Purchased 20,000           20,000.000 .00 - 20,797.60 20,797.60
Par Value Of
Canadian Imperial Bk 6.092% 10/03/33
Trade Date 6/11/24
Purchased Through Wells Fargo Securities, LLC
Swift External Ref#: 8416303223907004
20,000 Par Value At 103.988 %
13607LWW9

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 53 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

SHARES/
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION CASH BOOK VALUE

Total Westar Energy Inc    3.100%  4/01/27            5,000.000 .00 - 4,791.30 4,791.30

Total Corporate Issues          135,419.160 .00 - 130,496.15            130,496.15

Foreign Issues

Total Bank Of Nova Scotia  4.900%  9/04/72           10,000.000 .00 - 9,833.90 9,833.90

Total Canadian Imperial Bk 6.092% 10/03/33           20,000.000 .00 - 20,797.60 20,797.60

PURCHASES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 124 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110001011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100000101
10010110111001000110
10001101110000000001
10100010000101100000
10010100110010010011
11000100001110001010
11011110011011000101
10000000111111100000
10101000110100101011
10000011011001010100
10100111011111001011
10001001000010000100
10000101101001010011
10100010010001010100
11010101011001111101
10101001000010111010
11111111111111111111

06/28/2024 Purchased 15,000           15,000.000 .00 - 12,207.75 12,207.75
Par Value Of
Diageo Cap Plc Sr Nt 2.125%  4/29/32
Trade Date 6/28/24
Purchased Through Stifel, Nicolaus & Co.,Inc.
Swift External Ref#: 8418003223018715
15,000 Par Value At 81.385 %
25243YBE8

06/28/2024 Purchased 45.382 45.382 .00 - 2,077.58 2,077.58
Shares
Cohen & Steers Instl Realty Shares @ 45.78 USD
Through Reinvestment Of Cash Dividend Due 6/28/24
19247U106

06/24/2024 Purchased            9,001.800 .00 - 450,000.00            450,000.00
9,001.8 Shares Of
Fidelity International Index Fund
Trade Date 6/24/24
9,001.8 Shares At 49.99 USD
315911727

06/24/2024 Purchased            7,185.886 .00 - 167,000.00            167,000.00
7,185.886 Shares Of
Goldman Sachs Gqg Ptnrs Intl Opps In
Trade Date 6/24/24
7,185.886 Shares At 23.24 USD
38147N293

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 54 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

SHARES/
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION CASH BOOK VALUE

Total Diageo Cap Plc Sr Nt 2.125%  4/29/32           15,000.000 .00 - 12,207.75 12,207.75

Total Foreign Issues           45,000.000 .00 - 42,839.25 42,839.25

Mutual Funds-Equity

Total Cohen & Steers Instl Realty Shares 45.382 .00 - 2,077.58 2,077.58

Total Fidelity International Index Fund            9,001.800 .00 - 450,000.00            450,000.00

PURCHASES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 125 of 193



06/28/2024 Purchased 60.681 60.681 .00 - 739.70 739.70
Shares
Mainstay Cbre Global Infrastructure @ 12.19 USD
Through Reinvestment Of Cash Dividend Due 6/28/24
56064L298

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 55 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

SHARES/
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION CASH BOOK VALUE

Total Goldman Sachs Gqg Ptnrs Intl Opps In            7,185.886 .00 - 167,000.00            167,000.00

Total Mainstay Cbre Global Infrastructure 60.681 .00 - 739.70 739.70

Total Mutual Funds-Equity           16,293.749 .00 - 619,817.28            619,817.28

Total Purchases        1,220,280.049 .00 - 1,813,451.51          1,813,451.51

PURCHASES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 126 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110000011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100011101
10010110111001001010
10001101100000001101
10100010000101011100
10010100110101100111
11000100001011111110
11011110000111110101
10000000111011110000
10101000001101111011
10000010101110110100
10100101010010111011
10001100010100001000
10000100101111001001
10101111010110001100
11001011111100110101
10101001000010000010
11111111111111111111

06/04/2024 Sold - 13,525.700 .00 13,525.70 - 13,525.70 .00
13,525.7 Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 6/4/24
31846V336

06/06/2024 Sold - 16,816.150 .00 16,816.15 - 16,816.15 .00
16,816.15 Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 6/6/24
31846V336

06/07/2024 Sold - 3,868.780 .00 3,868.78 - 3,868.78 .00
3,868.78 Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 6/7/24
31846V336

06/10/2024 Sold - 65,784.670 .00 65,784.67 - 65,784.67 .00
65,784.67 Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 6/10/24
31846V336

06/12/2024 Sold - 246,699.610 .00            246,699.61 - 246,699.61 .00
246,699.61 Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 6/12/24
31846V336

06/17/2024 Sold - 5,511.070 .00 5,511.07 - 5,511.07 .00
5,511.07 Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 6/17/24
31846V336

06/21/2024 Sold 1,887 - 1,887.000 .00 1,887.00 - 1,887.00 .00
Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 6/21/24
31846V336

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 56 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

SHARES/ TRANSACTION REALIZED
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION PROCEEDS BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS

Cash And Equivalents

SALES AND MATURITIES

ATTACHMENT A

Page 127 of 193



06/27/2024 Sold - 1,651.710 .00 1,651.71 - 1,651.71 .00
1,651.71 Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 6/27/24
31846V336

06/25/2024 Paid Down - 2,444.130 .00 2,444.13 - 2,172.60 271.53
2,444.13 Par Value Of
F H L M C #Sd8237    4.000%  7/01/52
For Record Date Of May        Due 6/25/24
May         FHLMC Due  6/25/24
3132DWEJ8

06/25/2024 Paid Down - 536.590 .00 536.59 - 503.30 33.29
536.59 Par Value Of
F H L M C #Sd8244    4.000%  9/01/52
For Record Date Of May        Due 6/25/24
May         FHLMC Due  6/25/24
3132DWER0

06/25/2024 Paid Down - 2,985.400 .00 2,985.40 - 2,822.14 163.26
2,985.4 Par Value Of
F H L M C #Sd8288    5.000% 12/01/52
For Record Date Of May        Due 6/25/24
May         FHLMC Due  6/25/24
3132DWF57

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 57 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

SHARES/ TRANSACTION REALIZED
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION PROCEEDS BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS

Total First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X - 355,744.690 .00            355,744.69 - 355,744.69 .00

Total Cash And Equivalents - 355,744.690 .00            355,744.69 - 355,744.69 .00

US Government Issues

Total F H L M C #Sd8237 4.000%  7/01/52 - 2,444.130 .00 2,444.13 - 2,172.60 271.53

Total F H L M C #Sd8244 4.000%  9/01/52 - 536.590 .00 536.59 - 503.30 33.29

Total F H L M C #Sd8288 5.000% 12/01/52 - 2,985.400 .00 2,985.40 - 2,822.14 163.26

SALES AND MATURITIES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 128 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110111011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100010101
10010110111001001010
10001101010001110001
10100010000100010000
10010100110001010011
11000100001100010000
11011110001100001101
10000000101110000000
10101000011111100011
10000011110000111000
10100001111011001011
10001011101011010100
10010000000000000101
10111100111001010110
11000101010011110101
10101000011110000010
11111111111111111111

06/25/2024 Paid Down          - 1,406.780                   .00              1,406.78            - 1,205.43                201.35
1,406.78 Par Value Of
F N M A #Ma4838      3.500% 11/01/52
For Record Date Of May        Due 6/25/24
May         FNMA Due   6/25/24
31418ELU2

06/25/2024 Paid Down          - 1,258.940                   .00              1,258.94            - 1,155.67                103.27
1,258.94 Par Value Of
F N M A #Ma4867      4.500% 12/01/52
For Record Date Of May        Due 6/25/24
May         FNMA Due   6/25/24
31418EMR8

06/10/2024 Sold 7,000          - 7,000.000                   .00              6,604.88            - 6,661.46               - 56.58
Par Value Of
U S Treasury Bd      4.250%  2/15/54
Trade Date 6/10/24
Sold Through Barclays Capital Inc. Fixed In
Swift External Ref#: 8416203223893450
7,000 Par Value At 94.35542857 %
912810TX6

06/10/2024 Sold 90,000         - 90,000.000                   .00             88,150.78           - 88,711.72              - 560.94
Par Value Of
U S Treasury Nt      4.000%  1/31/29
Trade Date 6/10/24
Sold Through BofA Securities, Inc./Fxd Inc
Swift External Ref#: 8416203223893275
90,000 Par Value At 97.94531111 %
91282CJW2

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 58 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

SHARES/ TRANSACTION REALIZED
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION PROCEEDS BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS

Total F N M A #Ma4838 3.500% 11/01/52          - 1,406.780                   .00              1,406.78            - 1,205.43                201.35

Total F N M A #Ma4867 4.500% 12/01/52          - 1,258.940                   .00              1,258.94            - 1,155.67                103.27

Total U S Treasury Bd 4.250%  2/15/54          - 7,000.000                   .00              6,604.88            - 6,661.46               - 56.58

Total U S Treasury Nt 4.000%  1/31/29         - 90,000.000                   .00             88,150.78           - 88,711.72              - 560.94

SALES AND MATURITIES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 129 of 193



06/18/2024 Sold 30,000         - 30,000.000                   .00             29,477.34           - 29,151.61                325.73
Par Value Of
U S Treasury Nt      4.000%  2/15/34
Trade Date 6/18/24
Sold Through J.P. Morgan Securities LLC
Swift External Ref#: 8417003223957389
30,000 Par Value At 98.2578 %
91282CJZ5

06/12/2024 Sold 30,000         - 30,000.000                   .00             29,882.81           - 29,744.53                138.28
Par Value Of
U S Treasury Nt      4.500%  3/31/26
Trade Date 6/12/24
Sold Through J.P. Morgan Securities LLC
Swift External Ref#: 8416403223909349
30,000 Par Value At 99.60936667 %
91282CKH3

06/11/2024 Sold 70,000         - 70,000.000                   .00             70,237.89           - 70,150.23                 87.66
Par Value Of
U S Treasury Nt      4.500%  5/31/29
Trade Date 6/11/24
Sold Through Barclays Capital Inc. Fixed In
Swift External Ref#: 8416303223905745
70,000 Par Value At 100.33984286 %
91282CKT7

06/12/2024 Sold        - 160,000.000                   .00            161,706.25          - 160,343.40              1,362.85
160,000 Par Value Of
U S Treasury Nt      4.500%  5/31/29
Trade Date 6/12/24
Sold Through Wells Fargo Securities, LLC
Swift External Ref#: 8416403223910340
160,000 Par Value At 101.06640625 %
91282CKT7

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 59 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

SHARES/ TRANSACTION REALIZED
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION PROCEEDS BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS

Total U S Treasury Nt 4.000%  2/15/34         - 30,000.000                   .00             29,477.34           - 29,151.61                325.73

Total U S Treasury Nt 4.500%  3/31/26         - 30,000.000                   .00             29,882.81           - 29,744.53                138.28

Total U S Treasury Nt 4.500%  5/31/29        - 230,000.000                   .00            231,944.14          - 230,493.63              1,450.51

SALES AND MATURITIES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 130 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110110011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100001101
10010110111001000110
10001101000001111101
10100010000100101100
10010100110110100111
11000100001001100100
11011110010000111101
10000000101010010000
10101000100110110011
10000010000111011000
10100011110110111011
10001110111101011000
10010001000110011111
10110001111110001110
11011011110110111101
10101000011110111010
11111111111111111111

06/12/2024 Sold 45,000 - 45,000.000 .00 45,782.23 - 46,475.96 - 693.73
Par Value Of
U S Treasury Nt      4.500% 11/15/33
Trade Date 6/12/24
Sold Through Wells Fargo Securities, LLC
Swift External Ref#: 8416403223910353
45,000 Par Value At 101.73828889 %
91282CJJ1

06/11/2024 Sold 20,000 - 20,000.000 .00 19,960.94 - 19,888.66 72.28
Par Value Of
U S Treasury Nt      4.625%  5/15/34
Trade Date 6/11/24
Sold Through BofA Securities, Inc./Fxd Inc
Swift External Ref#: 8416303223906992
20,000 Par Value At 99.8047 %
91282CKQ3

06/28/2024 Sold 24,000 - 24,000.000 .00 24,003.75 - 24,076.74 - 72.99
Par Value Of
U S Treasury Nt      5.000% 10/31/25
Trade Date 6/28/24
Sold Through Goldman Sachs & Co. LLC
Swift External Ref#: 8418003223020023
24,000 Par Value At 100.015625 %
91282CJE2

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 60 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

SHARES/ TRANSACTION REALIZED
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION PROCEEDS BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS

Total U S Treasury Nt 4.500% 11/15/33 - 45,000.000 .00 45,782.23 - 46,475.96 - 693.73

Total U S Treasury Nt 4.625%  5/15/34 - 20,000.000 .00 19,960.94 - 19,888.66 72.28

Total U S Treasury Nt 5.000% 10/31/25 - 24,000.000 .00 24,003.75 - 24,076.74 - 72.99

Total Government Issues - 484,631.840 .00            484,438.71 - 483,063.45 1,375.26

Corporate Issues

SALES AND MATURITIES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 131 of 193



06/07/2024 Sold 15,000 - 15,000.000 .00 14,822.40 - 14,905.65 - 83.25
Par Value Of
Cummins Inc Sr       5.450%  2/20/54
Trade Date 6/7/24
Sold Through Goldman Sachs & Co. LLC
Swift External Ref#: 8415903223887489
15,000 Par Value At 98.816 %
231021AX4

06/10/2024 Paid Down - 2,123.430 .00 2,123.43 - 1,836.77 286.66
2,123.43 Par Value Of
Delta Air Lines      5.000% 12/10/29
Trade Date 6/10/24
247361ZW1

06/03/2024 Matured - 35,000.000 .00 35,000.00 - 34,012.65 987.35
35,000 Par Value Of
Hormel Foods Corp    0.650%  6/03/24
Trade Date 6/3/24
35,000 Par Value At 100 %
440452AG5

06/07/2024 Sold 18,000 - 18,000.000 .00 18,046.62 - 18,018.18 28.44
Par Value Of
Nextera Energy Cap   6.051%  3/01/25
Trade Date 6/7/24
Sold Through Morgan Stanley & Co. LLC
Swift External Ref#: 8415903223887192
18,000 Par Value At 100.259 %
65339KBP4

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 61 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

SHARES/ TRANSACTION REALIZED
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION PROCEEDS BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS

Total Cummins Inc Sr 5.450%  2/20/54 - 15,000.000 .00 14,822.40 - 14,905.65 - 83.25

Total Delta Air Lines 5.000% 12/10/29 - 2,123.430 .00 2,123.43 - 1,836.77 286.66

Total Hormel Foods Corp 0.650%  6/03/24 - 35,000.000 .00 35,000.00 - 34,012.65 987.35

Total Nextera Energy Cap 6.051%  3/01/25 - 18,000.000 .00 18,046.62 - 18,018.18 28.44

SALES AND MATURITIES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 132 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110101011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100001101
10010110111001000110
10001100110001011101
10100010000100111000
10010100110011100001
11000100001000111000
11011110010010101101
10000000100111001000
10101000110100110011
10000010101010000000
10100001100111101011
10001011000001110000
10001000000010000111
10111000100111011100
11011110010001011101
10101011111110111010
11111111111111111111

06/07/2024 Sold 15,000         - 15,000.000                   .00             15,540.00           - 15,000.00                540.00
Par Value Of
Schwab Charles Corp  6.196% 11/17/29
Trade Date 6/7/24
Sold Through J.P. Morgan Securities LLC
Swift External Ref#: 8415903223886264
15,000 Par Value At 103.6 %
808513CJ2

06/05/2024 Sold 10,000         - 10,000.000                   .00             12,076.60           - 11,516.70                559.90
Par Value Of
Sprint Capital Corp  8.750%  3/15/32
Trade Date 6/5/24
Sold Through Rbc Capital Markets, LLC
Swift External Ref#: 8415703223855428
10,000 Par Value At 120.766 %
852060AT9

06/27/2024 Sold 18,000         - 18,000.000                   .00             17,873.10           - 17,473.14                399.96
Par Value Of
Mizuho Financial     2.555%  9/13/25
Trade Date 6/27/24
Sold Through Marketaxess Corp
Swift External Ref#: 8417903223012924
18,000 Par Value At 99.295 %
60687YAZ2

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 62 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

SHARES/ TRANSACTION REALIZED
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION PROCEEDS BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS

Total Schwab Charles Corp 6.196% 11/17/29         - 15,000.000                   .00             15,540.00           - 15,000.00                540.00

Total Sprint Capital Corp 8.750%  3/15/32         - 10,000.000                   .00             12,076.60           - 11,516.70                559.90

Total Corporate Issues         - 95,123.430                   .00             97,609.05           - 95,289.95              2,319.10

Foreign Issues

Total Mizuho Financial 2.555%  9/13/25         - 18,000.000                   .00             17,873.10           - 17,473.14                399.96

Total Foreign Issues         - 18,000.000                   .00             17,873.10           - 17,473.14                399.96

SALES AND MATURITIES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 133 of 193



06/24/2024 Sold - 16,336.425 .00            453,172.43 - 375,563.32 77,609.11
16,336.425 Shares Of
Dfa Large Cap Intl Port.
Trade Date 6/24/24
16,336.425 Shares At 27.74 USD
233203868

06/24/2024 Sold - 3,282.792 .00            168,965.30 - 133,199.98 35,765.32
3,282.792 Shares Of
Dodge Cox International Stock Fd I
Trade Date 6/24/24
3,282.792 Shares At 51.47 USD
256206103

06/12/2024 Sold - 258.956 .00 30,000.00 - 21,061.22 8,938.78
258.956 Shares Of
Harbor Capital Appreciaton Cl R
Trade Date 6/12/24
258.956 Shares At 115.85 USD
411512528

06/12/2024 Sold 389 - 389.000 3.89 35,643.08 - 23,591.97 12,051.11
Shares Of
Ishares S P 500 Growth Etf
Trade Date 6/12/24
Sold Through BofA Securities, Inc.
Paid 3.89 USD Brokerage
Paid 0.99 USD Sec Fee
Swift External Ref#: 8416403223910396
389 Shares At 91.64 USD
464287309

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 63 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

SHARES/ TRANSACTION REALIZED
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION PROCEEDS BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS

Mutual Funds-Equity

Total Dfa Large Cap Intl Port. - 16,336.425 .00            453,172.43 - 375,563.32 77,609.11

Total Dodge Cox International Stock Fd I - 3,282.792 .00            168,965.30 - 133,199.98 35,765.32

Total Harbor Capital Appreciaton Cl R - 258.956 .00 30,000.00 - 21,061.22 8,938.78

SALES AND MATURITIES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 134 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110100011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100010101
10010110111001001010
10001100100001010001
10100010000100000100
10010100110100010101
11000100001101001100
11011110001110011101
10000000100011011000
10101000001101100011
10000011011101100000
10100011101010011011
10001110010111111100
10001001000100011101
10110101100000000100
11000000110100010101
10101011111110000010
11111111111111111111

06/12/2024 Sold 401.53 - 401.530 .00 42,000.00 - 31,476.47 10,523.53
Shares Of
Vanguard Growth & Income Adm Shs#593
Trade Date 6/12/24
401.53 Shares At 104.60 USD
921913208

06/12/2024 Sold 1,092 - 1,092.000 10.92            100,963.51 - 102,036.86 - 1,073.35
Shares Of
Ishares Mbs Etf
Trade Date 6/12/24
Sold Through BofA Securities, Inc.
Paid 10.92 USD Brokerage
Paid 2.81 USD Misc Fee1
Swift External Ref#: 8416403223910393
1,092 Shares At 92.47 USD
464288588

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 64 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

SHARES/ TRANSACTION REALIZED
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION PROCEEDS BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS

Total Ishares S P 500 Growth Etf - 389.000 3.89 35,643.08 - 23,591.97 12,051.11

Total Vanguard Growth & Income Adm Shs#593 - 401.530 .00 42,000.00 - 31,476.47 10,523.53

Total Mutual Funds-Equity - 20,668.703 3.89            729,780.81 - 584,892.96            144,887.85

Mutual Funds-Fixed Income

Total Ishares Mbs Etf - 1,092.000 10.92            100,963.51 - 102,036.86 - 1,073.35

Total Mutual Funds-Fixed Income - 1,092.000 10.92            100,963.51 - 102,036.86 - 1,073.35

Total Sales And Maturities - 975,260.663 14.81          1,786,409.87 - 1,638,501.05            147,908.82

SALES AND MATURITIES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 135 of 193



Realized gain/loss should not be used for tax purposes.

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 65 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

SALES AND MATURITIES MESSAGES

ATTACHMENT A

Page 136 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110011011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100010101
10010110111001000110
10001100010001011101
10100010000101100000
10010100110110011101
11000100001100111110
11011110000011110101
10000000101011111000
10101001100010001011
10000011101110111100
10100100100011100011
10001010101000111000
10011001101100110101
10100010010001011000
11010101110000100101
10101010111110001010
11111111111111111111

06/28/2024 07/01/2024 Purchased 15,000 Par Value Of           15,000.000             12,207.75           - 12,207.75
Diageo Cap Plc Sr Nt 2.125%  4/29/32
Trade Date 6/28/24
Purchased Through Stifel, Nicolaus & Co.,Inc.
Swift External Ref#: 8418003223018715
15,000 Par Value At 81.385 %
25243YBE8

06/28/2024 07/01/2024 Purchased 25,000 Par Value Of           25,000.000             24,891.60           - 24,891.60
U S Treasury Nt      4.250%  6/30/31
Trade Date 6/28/24
Purchased Through J.P. Morgan Securities LLC
Purchased On The Offexchange Transactions List
Swift External Ref#: 8418003223019830
25,000 Par Value At 99.5664 %
91282CKW0

06/28/2024 07/01/2024 Purchased 25,419.16 Par Value Of           25,419.160             24,672.35           - 24,672.35
United Air 2014 1 A  4.000%  4/11/26
Trade Date 6/28/24
Purchased Through Oppenheimer & Co. Inc.
Swift External Ref#: 8418003223019693
25,419.16 Par Value At 97.06201936 %
90932PAA6

06/28/2024 07/01/2024 Sold 24,000 Par Value Of         - 24,000.000           - 24,076.74             24,003.75
U S Treasury Nt      5.000% 10/31/25
Trade Date 6/28/24
Sold Through Goldman Sachs & Co. LLC
Sold On The Offexchange Transactions List
Swift External Ref#: 8418003223020023
24,000 Par Value At 100.015625 %
91282CJE2

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 66 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

TRADE SETTLE SHARES/
DATE DATE DESCRIPTION PAR VALUE BOOK VALUE CASH

Purchases

Total Purchases           65,419.160             61,771.70           - 61,771.70

Sales

Total Sales         - 24,000.000           - 24,076.74             24,003.75

PENDING TRADES

ATTACHMENT A

Page 137 of 193



    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 67 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

TRADE SETTLE SHARES/
DATE DATE DESCRIPTION PAR VALUE BOOK VALUE CASH

Net Trades Pending Settlement           41,419.160 37,694.96 - 37,767.95

PENDING TRADES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 138 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110010011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100001101
10010110111001001010
10001100000001010001
10100010000101011100
10010100110001101001
11000100001001001010
11011110011111000101
10000000101111101000
10101001011011011011
10000010011001011100
10100110101110010011
10001111111110110100
10011000101010101111
10101111010110000000
11001011010101101101
10101010111110110010
11111111111111111111

Salesforce Com Inc   0.625%  7/15/24 35,000.00 34,932.80  100.00

2024 35,000.00 34,932.80    0.86
2025 256,000.00            256,030.72    6.31
2026 240,419.16            236,790.08    5.84
2027 165,057.69            158,961.17    3.92
2028 312,000.00            309,561.03    7.63
2029 204,012.53            202,821.92    5.00
2030 75,000.00 73,139.00    1.81
2031 47,000.00 43,506.48    1.07
2032 51,000.00 46,785.06    1.15
2033 109,000.00            103,968.41    2.56
2034 - 2038 370,203.76            360,231.63    8.87
2039 - 2043 309,000.00            290,525.92    7.15
2044 - 2048 37,000.00 34,266.17    0.84
2049 - 2053 1,800,122.57          1,647,143.30   40.57
OVER   2053 269,058.52            260,895.02    6.42

Aaa 1,281,000.00          1,253,343.19   30.87
Aa2 39,000.00 33,677.22    0.83
Aa3 86,203.76 80,541.99    1.98
A1 148,000.00            147,412.96    3.63
A2 174,000.00            170,438.02    4.20
A3 164,012.53            151,303.28    3.73
Baa1 161,000.00            150,312.93    3.70

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 68 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

PERCENTAGE
 OF

PAR VALUE MARKET VALUE CATEGORY

SHORT-TERM MATURITY DETAIL

30 Days or Less

Total 30 Days or Less 35,000.00 34,932.80  100.00

Total 35,000.00 34,932.80  100.00

MATURITY SUMMARY

Total          4,279,874.23          4,059,558.71  100.00

MOODY'S RATING

BOND SUMMARY

ATTACHMENT A

Page 139 of 193



Baa2               222,000.00            198,835.14    4.90
Baa3                82,000.00             74,284.16    1.83
N/A             1,922,657.94          1,799,409.82   44.33

AAA               270,000.00            262,554.45    6.47
AA                24,000.00             18,551.52    0.46
AA-                68,203.76             60,879.78    1.50
A+                86,000.00             87,354.86    2.15
A               196,419.16            193,710.77    4.77
A-               241,057.69            231,108.72    5.69
BBB+               268,012.53            242,548.91    5.97
BBB               217,000.00            196,977.49    4.85
BBB-                73,000.00             71,718.64    1.77
N/A             2,836,181.09          2,694,153.57   66.37

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 69 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

PERCENTAGE
 OF

PAR VALUE MARKET VALUE CATEGORY

Total          4,279,874.23          4,059,558.71  100.00

S&P RATING

Total          4,279,874.23          4,059,558.71  100.00

BOND SUMMARY (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 140 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110001011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100011101
10010110101001001010
10001101110000010001
10100010000101111000
10010100110100001101
11000100001001100010
11011110000110000101
10000000100000110000
10101001010010011011
10000010001111000100
10100001000110111111
10001011001110111000
10011000101100000001
10100001111011001000
11011000110101000101
10101000111110001010
11111111111111111111

Bmw Veh Owner Tr     3.440% 12/26/28          100,000.000             97.3520           97,352.00           95,808.59 1,543.41       4.09
05602RAE1
Standard & Poors Rating: AAA

Daimler Trucks       5.770% 12/15/27           10,000.000            100.2890           10,028.90            9,999.11 29.79       5.68
233874AC0
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

First Natl Mstr    8.24026%  4/16/29           40,000.000             99.5960           39,838.40           39,920.31 - 81.91       8.34
32113CBV1
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

Ford Cr Aut Own Tr   0.490%  9/15/26           75,000.000             97.5100           73,132.50           70,822.27 2,310.23       1.64
34532NAD7
Standard & Poors Rating: AAA

Ford Cr Auto Owner   5.980%  6/15/28           45,000.000            101.2170           45,547.65           45,149.41 398.24       5.64
345295AF6
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

U S Treasury Bd      3.625%  5/15/53           36,000.000             85.0980           30,635.28           29,605.78 1,029.50       4.56
912810TR9
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

U S Treasury Bd      3.875%  5/15/43           30,000.000             90.2270           27,068.10           27,521.48 - 453.38       4.66
912810TS7
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

U S Treasury Bd      4.125%  8/15/53           43,000.000             93.1210           40,042.03           41,206.14 - 1,164.11       4.55
912810TT5
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

U S Treasury Bd      4.250%  2/15/54           27,000.000             95.2190           25,709.13           26,014.56 - 305.43       4.55
912810TX6
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 70 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

MOODYS RATING

YIELD TO
SHARES/ UNREALIZED CALL/

ASSET NAME PAR VALUE PRICE MARKET BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS MATURITY

Aaa Bonds

BOND QUALITY SCHEDULE

ATTACHMENT A

Page 141 of 193



U S Treasury Bd      4.500%  2/15/44           20,000.000             98.0940           19,618.80           20,360.94              - 742.14       4.65
912810TZ1
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

U S Treasury Bd      4.500%  8/15/43          230,000.000             96.5230          222,002.90          214,187.50              7,815.40       4.78
912810TU2
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

U S Treasury Bd      5.000% 11/15/53           26,000.000            103.3750           26,877.50           26,945.63               - 68.13       4.79
912810TV0
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

U S Treasury Nt      4.000%  2/15/34          100,000.000             97.0630           97,063.00           97,172.05              - 109.05       4.38
91282CJZ5
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

U S Treasury Nt      4.250%  2/28/29            4,000.000             99.5510            3,982.04            4,018.44               - 36.40       4.36
91282CKD2
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

U S Treasury Nt      4.500%  3/31/26           50,000.000             99.4770           49,738.50           49,574.22                164.28       4.81
91282CKH3
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

U S Treasury Nt      4.500%  5/31/29           35,000.000            100.6800           35,238.00           35,075.12                162.88       4.34
91282CKT7
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

U S Treasury Nt      4.625%  5/15/34           54,000.000            100.0310           54,016.74           53,885.44                131.30       4.62
91282CKQ3
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

U S Treasury Nt      5.000% 10/31/25          256,000.000            100.0120          256,030.72          256,818.58              - 787.86       4.99
91282CJE2
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

World Omni Aut Lea   5.570%  7/17/28          100,000.000             99.4210           99,421.00           98,414.06              1,006.94       5.73
981944AE1
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 71 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

MOODYS RATING

YIELD TO
SHARES/ UNREALIZED CALL/

ASSET NAME PAR VALUE PRICE MARKET BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS MATURITY

BOND QUALITY SCHEDULE (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 142 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110000011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100000101
10010110101001000110
10001101100000011101
10100010000101000100
10010100110011111001
11000100001100010110
11011110011010110101
10000000100100100000
10101001101011001011
10000011111000100100
10100011001011001111
10001110011000110100
10011001101010011011
10101100111100010000
11000110010000001101
10101000111110110010
11111111111111111111

Berkshire Hathaway   3.850%  3/15/52           24,000.000             77.2980           18,551.52           17,598.96 952.56       5.45
Next Call Date 09/15/2051
084664DB4
Standard & Poors Rating: AA

Florida Pwr Lt Co    5.150%  6/15/29           15,000.000            100.8380           15,125.70           14,974.65 151.05       4.96
Next Call Date 05/15/2029
341081GT8
Standard & Poors Rating: A+

Blackrock Funding    5.250%  3/14/54           15,000.000             96.6360           14,495.40           14,890.30 - 394.90       5.48
09290DAC5
Standard & Poors Rating: AA-

Dte Elec Co          5.200%  3/01/34           15,000.000             99.6790           14,951.85           14,992.95 - 41.10       5.24
Next Call Date 12/01/2033
23338VAV8
Standard & Poors Rating: A

Fedex 2020 1 Class   1.875%  2/20/34           38,203.760             82.9580           31,693.08           30,405.61 1,287.47       4.03
314353AA1
Standard & Poors Rating: AA-

Southern Ca Gas Co   6.350% 11/15/52           18,000.000            107.7870           19,401.66           18,101.52 1,300.14       5.79
Next Call Date 05/15/2052
842434CX8
Standard & Poors Rating: A+

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 72 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

MOODYS RATING

YIELD TO
SHARES/ UNREALIZED CALL/

ASSET NAME PAR VALUE PRICE MARKET BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS MATURITY

Total Aaa Bonds        1,253,343.19        1,242,499.63 10,843.56

Aa2 Bonds

Total Aa2 Bonds           33,677.22           32,573.61 1,103.61

Aa3 Bonds

Total Aa3 Bonds           80,541.99           78,390.38 2,151.61

A1 Bonds

BOND QUALITY SCHEDULE (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 143 of 193



Bank Of America Mtn  3.194%  7/23/30           20,000.000             90.8020           18,160.40           22,159.40 - 3,999.00       4.97
Next Call Date 07/23/2029
06051GHV4
Standard & Poors Rating: A-

Cisco Sys Inc        5.300%  2/26/54           15,000.000             97.9420           14,691.30           14,975.40 - 284.10       5.44
Next Call Date 08/26/2053
17275RBU5
Standard & Poors Rating: AA-

Commonwealth Edison  5.875%  2/01/33           20,000.000            102.4460           20,489.20           20,078.40 410.80       5.51
202795HG8
Standard & Poors Rating: A

Morgan Stanley       6.407% 11/01/29           25,000.000            104.3360           26,084.00           25,844.00 240.00       5.46
Next Call Date 10/01/2029
61747YFH3
Standard & Poors Rating: A-

Royal Bk Cda Mtn     5.200%  8/01/28           18,000.000            100.6570           18,118.26           17,579.88 538.38       4.97
78016HZS2
Standard & Poors Rating: A

Salesforce Com Inc   0.625%  7/15/24           35,000.000             99.8080           34,932.80           33,838.00 1,094.80       5.23
79466LAG9
Standard & Poors Rating: A+

Wells Fargo Co Mtn   5.198%  1/23/30           15,000.000             99.5800           14,937.00           15,000.00 - 63.00       5.29
Next Call Date 12/23/2029
95000U3J0
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 73 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

MOODYS RATING

YIELD TO
SHARES/ UNREALIZED CALL/

ASSET NAME PAR VALUE PRICE MARKET BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS MATURITY

Total A1 Bonds          147,412.96          149,475.08 - 2,062.12

A2 Bonds

BOND QUALITY SCHEDULE (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 144 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110111011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100010101
10010110101001010010
10001101010000001001
10100010000101100100
10010100110101011101
11000100001000001100
11011110011111011101
10000000100000011000
10101001000100010011
10000010011100110000
10100000000000111011
10001100110100011100
10001111011001101101
10100000101100010000
11000110010000010101
10101011111010010010
11111111111111111111

Bristol Myers        5.550%  2/22/54           10,000.000             98.5880            9,858.80            9,971.60 - 112.80       5.65
Next Call Date 08/22/2053
110122EK0
Standard & Poors Rating: A

Canadian Imperial Bk 6.092% 10/03/33           20,000.000            103.6220           20,724.40           20,797.60 - 73.20       5.58
Next Call Date 07/03/2033
13607LWW9
Standard & Poors Rating: A-

Duke Energy          5.550%  3/15/54           20,000.000             96.3180           19,263.60           19,947.80 - 684.20       5.81
Next Call Date 09/15/2053
26442EAL4
Standard & Poors Rating: A

Entergy LLC          5.000%  9/01/33           21,000.000             96.8870           20,346.27           19,642.35 703.92       5.43
Next Call Date 06/01/2033
29366WAD8
Standard & Poors Rating: A

Goldman Sachs        1.948% 10/21/27           22,000.000             92.3430           20,315.46           19,460.54 854.92       4.46
Next Call Date 10/21/2026
38141GYM0
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+

Idaho Pwr Co         5.800%  4/01/54           19,000.000             99.1480           18,838.12           17,849.55 988.57       5.86
Next Call Date 10/01/2053
45138LBJ1
Standard & Poors Rating: A-

Nevada Power Co      6.000%  3/15/54           19,000.000            101.6070           19,305.33           18,213.59 1,091.74       5.88
Next Call Date 09/15/2053
641423CG1
Standard & Poors Rating: A

Southern Calif       5.875% 12/01/53           19,000.000             99.7560           18,953.64           17,553.91 1,399.73       5.89
Next Call Date 06/01/2053
842400HX4
Standard & Poors Rating: A-

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 74 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

MOODYS RATING

YIELD TO
SHARES/ UNREALIZED CALL/

ASSET NAME PAR VALUE PRICE MARKET BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS MATURITY

BOND QUALITY SCHEDULE (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 145 of 193



Westar Energy Inc    3.100%  4/01/27           24,000.000             95.1350           22,832.40           22,472.51 359.89       5.01
Next Call Date 01/01/2027
95709TAP5
Standard & Poors Rating: A

Abbvie Inc           4.250% 11/21/49           15,000.000             83.3360           12,500.40           12,303.90 196.50       5.47
Next Call Date 05/21/2049
00287YCB3
Standard & Poors Rating: A-

American Honda Mtn   4.900%  1/10/34           15,000.000             97.0430           14,556.45           14,953.05 - 396.60       5.30
02665WEZ0
Standard & Poors Rating: A-

American Honda Mtn   5.125%  7/07/28           18,000.000            100.4560           18,082.08           17,759.88 322.20       5.00
02665WEM9
Standard & Poors Rating: A-

Consolidated Edison  5.700% 12/01/36           11,000.000            101.2670           11,139.37           10,346.93 792.44       5.56
209111EQ2
Standard & Poors Rating: A-

Delta Air Lines      5.000% 12/10/29           30,012.530             90.8170           27,256.48           25,960.84 1,295.64       7.06
247361ZW1
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+

Diageo Cap Plc Sr Nt 2.125%  4/29/32           15,000.000             81.0900           12,163.50           12,207.75 - 44.25       5.08
Next Call Date 01/29/2032
25243YBE8
Standard & Poors Rating: A-

Gilead Sciences Inc  3.650%  3/01/26           25,000.000             97.1970           24,299.25           24,288.75 10.50       5.43
Next Call Date 12/01/2025
375558BF9
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 75 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

MOODYS RATING

YIELD TO
SHARES/ UNREALIZED CALL/

ASSET NAME PAR VALUE PRICE MARKET BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS MATURITY

Total A2 Bonds          170,438.02          165,909.45 4,528.57

A3 Bonds

BOND QUALITY SCHEDULE (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 146 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110110011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100001101
10010110101001011110
10001101000000000101
10100010000101011000
10010100110010101001
11000100001101111000
11011110000011101101
10000000100100001000
10101001111101000011
10000011101011010000
10100010001101001011
10001001100010010000
10001110011111110111
10101101101011001000
11011000110101011101
10101011111010101010
11111111111111111111

Hsbc Hldgs Plc       2.804%  5/24/32           20,000.000             83.6790           16,735.80           16,809.60 - 73.80       5.37
Next Call Date 05/24/2031
404280CT4
Standard & Poors Rating: A-

Marsh McLennan       5.450%  3/15/54           15,000.000             97.1330           14,569.95           14,843.70 - 273.75       5.65
Next Call Date 09/15/2053
571748BX9
Standard & Poors Rating: A-

Arizona Pub          5.700%  8/15/34           10,000.000             99.8440            9,984.40            9,972.60 11.80       5.72
Next Call Date 05/15/2034
040555DH4
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+

Barclays Plc Sr Nt   5.690%  3/12/30           20,000.000            100.2680           20,053.60           20,045.40 8.20       5.63
Next Call Date 03/12/2029
06738ECR4
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+

Citizens Financial   6.645%  4/25/35           20,000.000            103.3650           20,673.00           20,017.75 655.25       6.21
Next Call Date 04/25/2034
174610BG9
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+

Electronic Arts Inc  2.950%  2/15/51           29,000.000             64.7710           18,783.59           17,405.51 1,378.08       5.48
Next Call Date 08/15/2050
285512AF6
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+

Regions Financial    5.722%  6/06/30           20,000.000             99.9400           19,988.00           20,000.00 - 12.00       5.73
7591EPAU4
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 76 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

MOODYS RATING

YIELD TO
SHARES/ UNREALIZED CALL/

ASSET NAME PAR VALUE PRICE MARKET BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS MATURITY

Total A3 Bonds          151,303.28          149,474.40 1,828.88

Baa1 Bonds

BOND QUALITY SCHEDULE (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 147 of 193



Reinsurance Group    5.750%  9/15/34           24,000.000             99.6370           23,912.88           23,925.88 - 13.00       5.80
Next Call Date 06/15/2034
759351AS8
Standard & Poors Rating: A

Suncor Energy Inc    5.950% 12/01/34           18,000.000            102.1370           18,384.66           17,308.80 1,075.86       5.68
867229AD8
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB

Verizon Comm Inc     4.400% 11/01/34           20,000.000             92.6640           18,532.80           18,539.20 - 6.40       5.33
Next Call Date 05/01/2034
92343VCQ5
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+

At T Inc 2.550% 12/01/33           30,000.000             79.5150           23,854.50           24,046.20 - 191.70       5.35
Next Call Date 09/01/2033
00206RMM1
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB

Black Hills Corp     6.000%  1/15/35           15,000.000            100.5920           15,088.80           14,968.05 120.75       5.92
Next Call Date 10/15/2034
092113AX7
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+

Citigroup Inc Sub    6.174%  5/25/34           20,000.000            101.6990           20,339.80           19,087.20 1,252.60       5.94
Next Call Date 05/25/2033
17327CAR4
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB

Cvs Caremark         6.125%  9/15/39            5,000.000            100.0040            5,000.20            5,017.55 - 17.35       6.12
126650BR0
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 77 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

MOODYS RATING

YIELD TO
SHARES/ UNREALIZED CALL/

ASSET NAME PAR VALUE PRICE MARKET BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS MATURITY

Total Baa1 Bonds          150,312.93          147,215.14 3,097.79

Baa2 Bonds

BOND QUALITY SCHEDULE (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 148 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110101011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100001101
10010110101001011110
10001100110000100101
10100010000101001100
10010100110111101111
11000100001100100100
11011110000001111101
10000000101001010000
10101001101111000011
10000011000110001000
10100000011100011011
10001100011110111000
10010111011011101111
10100100110010011010
11011101010010111101
10101000011010101010
11111111111111111111

Cvs Health Corp      5.050%  3/25/48           17,000.000             86.1610           14,647.37           13,872.00                775.37       6.17
Next Call Date 09/25/2047
126650CZ1
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB

Dell Intl LLC        5.400%  4/15/34           10,000.000             98.9480            9,894.80            9,980.20               - 85.40       5.54
Next Call Date 01/15/2034
24703DBN0
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB

Energy Transfer L P  5.950%  5/15/54           20,000.000             97.3770           19,475.40           19,824.95              - 349.55       6.14
Next Call Date 11/15/2053
29273VAW0
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB

Essential Utils Inc  3.351%  4/15/50           29,000.000             67.2110           19,491.19           17,855.88              1,635.31       5.82
Next Call Date 10/15/2049
29670GAE2
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+

Extra Space Storage  5.700%  4/01/28           13,000.000            101.1180           13,145.34           12,813.97                331.37       5.36
Next Call Date 03/01/2028
30225VAJ6
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+

Motorola Solutions   2.750%  5/24/31           22,000.000             84.7590           18,646.98           17,486.48              1,160.50       5.43
Next Call Date 02/24/2031
620076BU2
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB

Pacific Gas Elec Co  4.950%  7/01/50           15,000.000             82.6220           12,393.30           12,974.85              - 581.55       6.32
694308JN8
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB

Pnc Finl Svcs Group  3.400% 12/15/69           10,000.000             89.7170            8,971.70            8,893.20                 78.50       3.88
Next Call Date 09/15/2026
693475BC8
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB-

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 78 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

MOODYS RATING

YIELD TO
SHARES/ UNREALIZED CALL/

ASSET NAME PAR VALUE PRICE MARKET BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS MATURITY

BOND QUALITY SCHEDULE (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 149 of 193



Weyerhaeuser Co      7.375%  3/15/32           16,000.000            111.7860           17,885.76           17,236.48 649.28       5.48
962166BR4
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB

Bank Of Nova Scotia  4.900%  9/04/72           10,000.000             98.0250            9,802.50            9,833.90 - 31.40       0.00
Next Call Date 06/04/2025
064159VJ2
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB-

Mattel Inc           5.450% 11/01/41           16,000.000             89.7950           14,367.20           12,916.16 1,451.04       6.43
Next Call Date 05/01/2041
577081AW2
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB

Ovintiv Inc          6.250%  7/15/33           18,000.000            103.0780           18,554.04           17,490.42 1,063.62       5.81
Next Call Date 04/15/2033
69047QAC6
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB-

Plains All Amer Pipe 4.300%  1/31/43           28,000.000             78.8840           22,087.52           19,544.00 2,543.52       6.23
Next Call Date 07/31/2042
72650RBC5
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB

Truist Finl Corp     5.125% 12/31/99           10,000.000             94.7290            9,472.90            9,303.00 169.90       4.40
89832QAC3
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB-

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 79 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

MOODYS RATING

YIELD TO
SHARES/ UNREALIZED CALL/

ASSET NAME PAR VALUE PRICE MARKET BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS MATURITY

Total Baa2 Bonds          198,835.14          194,057.01 4,778.13

Baa3 Bonds

Total Baa3 Bonds           74,284.16           69,087.48 5,196.68

N/A Bonds

BOND QUALITY SCHEDULE (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 150 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110100011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100010101
10010110101001010010
10001100100000101001
10100010000101110000
10010100110000011011
11000100001001010000
11011110011101001101
10000000101101000000
10101001010110010011
10000010110001101000
10100010010001101011
10001001001000110100
10010110011101110101
10101001110101000010
11000011110111110101
10101000011010010010
11111111111111111111

F G Annuities Life   6.500%  6/04/29           25,000.000             99.6700           24,917.50           25,012.10 - 94.60       6.58
Next Call Date 05/04/2029
30190AAF1
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB-

F H L M C #Sd8237    4.000%  7/01/52          409,206.350             91.5320          374,554.76          363,746.07 10,808.69       4.53
3132DWEJ8
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

F H L M C #Sd8244    4.000%  9/01/52           73,002.380             91.5110           66,805.21           68,473.94 - 1,668.73       4.53
3132DWER0
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

F H L M C #Sd8288    5.000% 12/01/52          364,145.740             96.7500          352,311.00          344,231.52 8,079.48       5.22
3132DWF57
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

F H L M C Mltcl Mtg  5.180%  3/25/29           30,000.000            101.2660           30,379.80           30,032.81 346.99       4.88
3137HCKV3
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

F N M A #Ma4838      3.500% 11/01/52          419,144.870             88.5500          371,152.78          359,154.78 11,998.00       4.19
31418ELU2
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

F N M A #Ma4867      4.500% 12/01/52          280,623.230             94.3220          264,689.44          257,603.35 7,086.09       4.87
31418EMR8
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

FNMA Cb8133          5.000%  3/01/54           79,058.520             96.6890           76,440.89           76,489.12 - 48.23       5.22
3140QUBB1
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

Gm Fin Atmbl Lease   5.160%  1/20/27           30,000.000             99.6860           29,905.80           29,630.86 274.94       5.29
362541AE4
Standard & Poors Rating: AAA

Hyundai Auto Recv    1.600% 12/15/26           15,000.000             99.2410           14,886.15           14,634.96 251.19       1.92
44933FAF3
Standard & Poors Rating: AAA

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 80 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

MOODYS RATING

YIELD TO
SHARES/ UNREALIZED CALL/

ASSET NAME PAR VALUE PRICE MARKET BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS MATURITY

BOND QUALITY SCHEDULE (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 151 of 193



Ssm Health Care Corp 4.894%  6/01/28           18,000.000             99.4150           17,894.70           17,646.48 248.22       5.06
Next Call Date 03/01/2028
784710AC9
Standard & Poors Rating: A+

Toyota Auto Rec      1.020%  3/15/27           50,000.000             94.5560           47,278.00           45,835.94 1,442.06       3.12
89238JAD7
Standard & Poors Rating: AAA

U S Treasury Nt      4.250%  6/30/31           25,000.000             99.4380           24,859.50           24,891.60 - 32.10       4.34
91282CKW0
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

U S Treasury Nt      4.875%  5/31/26           50,000.000            100.2030           50,101.50           49,996.09 105.41       4.76
91282CKS9
Standard & Poors Rating: N/A

United Air 2014 1 A  4.000%  4/11/26           25,419.160             96.9040           24,632.18           24,672.35 - 40.17       5.85
90932PAA6
Standard & Poors Rating: A

United Airlines      4.300%  2/15/27           29,057.690             98.4270           28,600.61           27,632.12 968.49       4.94
909319AA3
Standard & Poors Rating: A-

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0102   -19-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P PEN           Page 81 of 81
ACCOUNT 6746050800            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

MOODYS RATING

YIELD TO
SHARES/ UNREALIZED CALL/

ASSET NAME PAR VALUE PRICE MARKET BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS MATURITY

Total N/A Bonds        1,799,409.82        1,759,684.09 39,725.73

GRAND TOTAL        4,059,558.71        3,988,366.27 71,192.44

BOND QUALITY SCHEDULE (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 152 of 193



CITY OF BREA
ATTN.: CITY MANAGER
1 CIVIC CENTER CIRCLE
BREA, CA 92821-5792

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0101   -11-02877-01

Questions?
If you have any questions regarding your account or this
statement, please contact your Account Manager.

Account Manager:
BETH BERGMAN
18300 VON KARMAN
SUITE 500
IRVINE CA 92612
Phone: 949-224-7207
E-mail: beth.bergman@usbank.com

Account Number: 6746050801
PARS/CITY OF BREA 115 POST
EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT TRUST OPEB

This statement is for the period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

DTDFADTATTADTFFAFFFDAAAFDTAFTFTTFFDTTTTDDFTDTAAFTTATADAFFFTTTDTTF
000001318 12  SP         000638749745132 P   

ATTACHMENT A

Page 153 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110010011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100001101
10010110101001010010
10001100000000101001
10100010000100101000
10010100110101100111
11000100001101010110
11011110001100010101
10000000100001110000
10101000000000101011
10000011110101010100
10100111010101100011
10001000100001111100
10000111110011000111
10110011000011000110
11001000010110001101
10101001011010100010
11111111111111111111

Market And Cost Reconciliation       3
Cash Reconciliation       4
Asset Summary       5
Asset Detail       6
Income Accrual Detail      10
Contribution Activity      12
Investment Activity      13
Plan Expenses      15
Other Activity      16
Purchases      17
Sales And Maturities      25

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB            Page 2 of 26
ACCOUNT 6746050801            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

.........................................................................................................................................................................
............................................................................................................................................................................................

....................................................................................................................................................................................................
..........................................................................................................................................................................................................

.........................................................................................................................................................................................
.............................................................................................................................................................................................

...............................................................................................................................................................................................
.....................................................................................................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................................................................................................
............................................................................................................................................................................................................

...........................................................................................................................................................................................

Schedule Page

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ATTACHMENT A

Page 154 of 193



Employer Contributions            175,000.00            175,000.00

Interest 97.12 97.12
Dividends 1,055.35 1,055.35
Realized Gain/Loss - 407.61 - 407.61
Change In Unrealized Gain/Loss 2,159.65 .00
Net Accrued Income (Current-Prior) - 6.50 - 6.50

Trust Fees - 24.58 - 24.58

Transfers To Checking Account - 35.39 - 35.39

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB            Page 3 of 26
ACCOUNT 6746050801            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

06/30/2024 06/30/2024
MARKET       BOOK VALUE

Beginning Market And Cost            248,177.97            250,280.94

Contribution Activity

Total Contribution Activity            175,000.00            175,000.00

Investment Activity

Total Investment Activity 2,898.01 738.36

Plan Expenses

Total Plan Expenses - 24.58 - 24.58

Other Activity

Total Other Activity - 35.39 - 35.39

Net Change In Market And Cost            177,838.04            175,678.39

Ending Market And Cost            426,016.01            425,959.33

MARKET AND COST RECONCILIATION

ATTACHMENT A

Page 155 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110001011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100011101
10010110011001000110
10001101110000111101
10100010000100111100
10010100110000010111
11000100001111010110
11011110000011011101
10000000111111000000
10101000001101101011
10000010010111101000
10100001010100010111
10001011010011101000
10010000111011010111
10100110001111101010
11000101010000111101
10101010111010101010
11111111111111111111

Employer Contributions            175,000.00

Interest                 97.12
Dividends              1,055.35
Cash Equivalent Purchases          - 175,316.39
Mutual Fund Purchases          - 181,086.70
Cash Equivalent Sales            169,418.20
Mutual Fund Sales             10,892.39

Trust Fees               - 24.58

Transfers To Checking Account               - 35.39

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB            Page 4 of 26
ACCOUNT 6746050801            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

Beginning Cash                   .00

Contribution Activity

Total Contribution Activity            175,000.00

Investment Activity

Total Investment Activity          - 174,940.03

Plan Expenses

Total Plan Expenses               - 24.58

Other Activity

Total Other Activity               - 35.39

Net Change In Cash                   .00

Ending Cash                   .00

CASH RECONCILIATION

ATTACHMENT A

Page 156 of 193



Estimated Annual Income is an estimate provided for informational purposes only
and should not be relied on for making investment, trading, or tax decisions. The
estimates may not represent the actual value earned by your investments and
they provide no guarantee of what your investments may earn in the future.

Cash And Equivalents 14,212.85 14,212.85    3.34

Mutual Funds-Equity            213,639.69            212,583.60   50.15

Mutual Funds-Fixed Income            198,072.85            199,072.26   46.49

Accrued Income 90.62 90.62    0.02

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB            Page 5 of 26
ACCOUNT 6746050801            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

06/30/2024 06/30/2024 % OF
ASSETS MARKET BOOK VALUE MARKET

Total Assets            425,925.39            425,868.71   99.98

Grand Total            426,016.01            425,959.33  100.00

Estimated Annual Income 11,847.50

ASSET SUMMARY

ASSET SUMMARY MESSAGES

CASH EQUIV & ACCR

MUTUAL FUNDS

ATTACHMENT A

Page 157 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110000011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100000101
10010110011001001010
10001101100000110001
10100010000100000000
10010100110111100011
11000100001010100010
11011110011111101101
10000000111011010000
10101000110100111011
10000011100000001000
10100011011001100111
10001110000101100100
10010001111101001101
10101011001000110010
11011011110101110101
10101010111010010010
11111111111111111111

First Am Govt           14,212.850             14,212.85             14,212.85                   .00                 90.62    5.23
Ob Fd Cl X              1.0000                   .00
31846V336   Asset Minor Code 1

Cohen &              159.739              7,312.85              7,262.09                 50.76                   .00    3.14
Steers Instl Realty Shares             45.7800                 89.49
19247U106   Asset Minor Code 98

Columbia              601.455             22,620.72             22,200.00                420.72                   .00    0.58
Contrarian Core Fund             37.6100                438.84
19766M709   Asset Minor Code 98

Dfa Large Cap                 .000                   .00                   .00                   .00                   .00    0.00
Intl Port.             27.3300                 32.12
233203868   Asset Minor Code 98

Dodge Cox                 .000                   .00                   .00                   .00                   .00    0.00
International Stock Fd I             50.7100                 38.71
256206103   Asset Minor Code 98

Dodge Cox               65.560             16,839.09             16,946.33              - 107.24                   .00    1.47
Stock Fund I            256.8500               - 41.96
256219106   Asset Minor Code 98

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB            Page 6 of 26
ACCOUNT 6746050801            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

Money Markets

Total Money Markets           14,212.850             14,212.85             14,212.85                   .00                 90.62    5.22
                  .00

Total Cash And Equivalents           14,212.850             14,212.85             14,212.85                   .00                 90.62    5.22
                  .00

Mutual Funds-Equity

ASSET DETAIL

Cash And Equivalents

Mutual Funds

ATTACHMENT A

Page 158 of 193



Fidelity 282.674 14,068.68 14,100.00 - 31.32 .00    3.01
International Index Fund 49.7700 - 31.32
315911727   Asset Minor Code 98

Emerald 561.537 15,133.42 14,900.00 233.42 .00    0.00
Growth Institutional 26.9500 266.04
317609253   Asset Minor Code 98

Goldman Sachs 223.334 5,176.88 5,200.00 - 23.12 .00    2.01
Gqg Ptnrs Intl Opps In 23.1800 - 23.12
38147N293   Asset Minor Code 98

Harbor 112.853 13,230.89 12,800.00 430.89 .00    0.00
Capital Appreciaton Cl R            117.2400 503.72
411512528   Asset Minor Code 98

Hartford 816.206 13,916.31 13,900.00 16.31 .00    1.39
Schroders Emerging Markets 17.0500 334.11
41665X859   Asset Minor Code 98

Ishares S P 124.000 11,474.96 10,982.72 492.24 .00    0.64
500 Growth Etf 92.5400 468.84
464287309   Asset Minor Code 94

Ishares S P 44.000 8,008.44 8,109.26 - 100.82 .00    1.83
500 Value Etf            182.0100 - 62.82
464287408   Asset Minor Code 94

Ishares 258.000 20,918.64 21,255.96 - 337.32 .00    1.35
Russell Mid Cap Etf 81.0800 - 115.35
464287499   Asset Minor Code 94

Mfs 120.157 5,141.52 5,200.00 - 58.48 .00    1.44
International Growth R6 42.7900 - 10.74
552746356   Asset Minor Code 98

Mainstay Cbre 278.628 3,396.48 3,523.57 - 127.09 .00    2.39
Global Infrastructure 12.1900 - 110.04
56064L298   Asset Minor Code 98

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB            Page 7 of 26
ACCOUNT 6746050801            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 159 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110111011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100011101
10010110011001011110
10001101010000000001
10100010000100101100
10010100110010001101
11000100001001111000
11011110001111101101
10000000100111110000
10101000111010000011
10000011111110011000
10100011000110111111
10001100001100010000
10001110110010011111
10110001011011000000
11010011110101110101
10101011010110100010
11111111111111111111

Undiscovered 182.074 14,813.54 15,100.00 - 286.46 .00    1.78
Mgrs Behavioral Value 81.3600 - 200.20
904504479   Asset Minor Code 98

Vanguard 395.730 41,587.27 41,103.67 483.60 .00    1.03
Growth & Income Adm Shs#593            105.0900 656.46
921913208   Asset Minor Code 98

Baird            5,326.294 51,452.00 51,697.61 - 245.61 .00    3.80
Aggregate Bond Fd Instl 9.6600 36.33
057071854   Asset Minor Code 99

Dodge Cox            3,999.482 49,513.59 49,913.53 - 399.94 .00    4.20
Income 12.3800 - 165.97
256210105   Asset Minor Code 99

Ishares Core 387.000 37,566.09 37,695.63 - 129.54 .00    3.48
U.S. Aggregate Bond Etf 97.0700 14.10
464287226   Asset Minor Code 95

Mainstay            1,932.925 9,935.23 9,981.39 - 46.16 .00    6.42
MacKay Hi Yld COR Bd Fd R6 5.1400 - 1.20
56063N881   Asset Minor Code 99

Pgim Total            4,189.691 49,605.94 49,784.10 - 178.16 .00    4.93
Return Bond Cl R6 11.8400 43.61
74440B884   Asset Minor Code 99

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB            Page 8 of 26
ACCOUNT 6746050801            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

Total Mutual Funds-Equity            4,225.947            213,639.69            212,583.60 1,056.09 .00    1.25
2,232.78

Mutual Funds-Fixed Income

Total Mutual Funds-Fixed Income           15,835.392            198,072.85            199,072.26 - 999.41 .00    4.25
- 73.13

Total Mutual Funds           20,061.339            411,712.54            411,655.86 56.68 .00    2.69
2,159.65

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 160 of 193



Time of trade execution and trading party (if not disclosed) will be provided upon request.

Publicly traded assets are valued in accordance with market quotations or valuation methodologies from financial industry services believed by us to be reliable. Assets that are not
publicly traded may be reflected at values from other external sources. Assets for which a current value is not available may be reflected at a previous value or as not valued, at par value,
or at a nominal value. Values shown do not necessarily reflect prices at which assets could be bought or sold. Values are updated based on internal policy and may be updated less
frequently than statement generation.

For further information, please contact your account manager or relationship manager.

Yield on Market and Accrued Income are estimates provided for informational purposes only and should not be relied on for making investment, trading, or tax decisions. The estimates
may not represent the actual value earned by your investments and they provide no guarantee of what your investments may earn in the future.

The asset categories used in this statement may be general in nature. For example, assets listed under the "Mutual Funds" category may include open-end investment companies
registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940 (which are commonly known as "mutual funds") but may also include closed-end investment companies, unit investment trusts,
common trust funds, collective trust funds or other investments that are registered with (or not subject to registration with) the Securities and Exchange Commission.

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB            Page 9 of 26
ACCOUNT 6746050801            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

Total Assets           34,274.189            425,925.39            425,868.71 56.68 90.62    2.78
2,159.65

Accrued Income .000 90.62 90.62

Grand Total           34,274.189            426,016.01            425,959.33

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

ASSET DETAIL MESSAGES

ATTACHMENT A

Page 161 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110110011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100000101
10010110011001010010
10001101000000001101
10100010000100010000
10010100110101111001
11000100001100001100
11011110010011011101
10000000100011100000
10101000000011010011
10000010001001111000
10100001001011001111
10001001011010011100
10001111110100000101
10111100011100011000
11001101010000111101
10101011010110011010
11111111111111111111

          14,212.850 First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X   0.05                 97.12                 90.62                 97.12                 90.62
31846V336 07/01/24

             159.739 Cohen & Steers Instl Realty Shares   1.44                   .00                 62.09                 62.09                   .00
19247U106 06/28/24 06/28/24

              65.560 Dodge Cox Stock Fund I   3.77                   .00                 46.33                 46.33                   .00
256219106 06/25/24 06/26/24

             124.000 Ishares S P 500 Growth Etf   0.59                   .00                  5.79                  5.79                   .00
464287309 06/11/24 06/17/24

              44.000 Ishares S P 500 Value Etf   3.32                   .00                 21.20                 21.20                   .00
464287408 06/11/24 06/17/24

             258.000 Ishares Russell Mid Cap Etf   1.09                   .00                 31.08                 31.08                   .00
464287499 06/11/24 06/17/24

             278.628 Mainstay Cbre Global Infrastructure   0.29                   .00                 23.57                 23.57                   .00
56064L298 06/28/24 06/28/24

             395.730 Vanguard Growth & Income Adm Shs#593   1.09                   .00                203.67                203.67                   .00
921913208 06/27/24 06/28/24

           5,326.294 Baird Aggregate Bond Fd Instl   0.37                   .00                100.03                100.03                   .00
057071854 06/25/24 06/26/24

           3,999.482 Dodge Cox Income   0.52                   .00                313.53                313.53                   .00
256210105 06/25/24 06/26/24

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB           Page 10 of 26
ACCOUNT 6746050801            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

SHARES/ EX PAY ANN BEGINNING INCOME INCOME ENDING
FACE AMOUNT DESCRIPTION DATE DATE RATE ACCRUAL EARNED RECEIVED ACCRUAL

Cash And Equivalents

Total Cash And Equivalents                 97.12                 90.62                 97.12                 90.62

Mutual Funds-Equity

Total Mutual Funds-Equity                   .00                393.73                393.73                   .00

Mutual Funds-Fixed Income

INCOME ACCRUAL DETAIL

ATTACHMENT A

Page 162 of 193



387.000 Ishares Core U.S. Aggregate Bond Etf   3.38 .00 68.81 68.81 .00
464287226 06/03/24 06/07/24

           1,932.925 Mainstay MacKay Hi Yld COR Bd Fd R6   0.33 .00 51.15 51.15 .00
56063N881 06/28/24 06/28/24

           4,189.691 Pgim Total Return Bond Cl R6   0.58 .00 128.10 128.10 .00
74440B884 12/22/22 06/28/24

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB           Page 11 of 26
ACCOUNT 6746050801            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

SHARES/ EX PAY ANN BEGINNING INCOME INCOME ENDING
FACE AMOUNT DESCRIPTION DATE DATE RATE ACCRUAL EARNED RECEIVED ACCRUAL

Total Mutual Funds-Fixed Income .00 661.62 661.62 .00

Grand Total 97.12 1,145.97 1,152.47 90.62

INCOME ACCRUAL DETAIL (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 163 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110101011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100000101
10010110011001010010
10001100110000101101
10100010000100000100
10010100110000111111
11000100001101010000
11011110010001001101
10000000101110111000
10101000010001010011
10000010100100100000
10100011011010011111
10001100100110110100
10010110110000011101
10110101000101001010
11001000110111011101
10101000110110011010
11111111111111111111

06/24/2024 City Of Brea - Fed Wire            175,000.00

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB           Page 12 of 26
ACCOUNT 6746050801            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

DATE DESCRIPTION CASH BOOK VALUE MARKET

Employer Contributions

Employer Contribution

Total Employer Contribution            175,000.00

Total Employer Contributions            175,000.00

Total Contributions            175,000.00

CONTRIBUTION ACTIVITY

ATTACHMENT A

Page 164 of 193



06/03/2024 Interest From 5/1/24   To 5/31/24                 97.12

06/25/2024 0.031782 USD/Share On 3,147.462 Shares Due 6/26/24                100.03
Dividend Payable 06/26/24

06/28/2024 0.392 USD/Share On 158.383 Shares Due 6/28/24                 62.09
Dividend Payable 06/28/24

06/25/2024 0.134 USD/Share On 2,339.744 Shares Due 6/26/24                313.53
Dividend Payable 06/26/24

06/25/2024 1.214 USD/Share On 38.159 Shares Due 6/26/24                 46.33
Dividend Payable 06/26/24

06/07/2024 0.301803 USD/Share On 228 Shares Due 6/7/24                 68.81

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB           Page 13 of 26
ACCOUNT 6746050801            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

DATE DESCRIPTION CASH

Interest

First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
31846V336

Total Interest                 97.12

Dividends

Baird Aggregate Bond Fd Instl
057071854

Cohen & Steers Instl Realty Shares
19247U106

Dodge Cox Income
256210105

Dodge Cox Stock Fund I
256219106

Ishares Core U.S. Aggregate Bond Etf
464287226

Ishares Russell Mid Cap Etf
464287499

INVESTMENT ACTIVITY

ATTACHMENT A

Page 165 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110100011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100011101
10010110011001011110
10001100100000100001
10100010000100111000
10010100110111001011
11000100001000100100
11011110001101111101
10000000101010101000
10101000101000000011
10000011010011000000
10100001010111101111
10001001110000111000
10010111110110000111
10111000000010010010
11010110010010010101
10101000110110100010
11111111111111111111

06/17/2024 0.211459 USD/Share On 147 Shares Due 6/17/24 31.08

06/17/2024 0.074178 USD/Share On 78 Shares Due 6/17/24 5.79

06/17/2024 0.848125 USD/Share On 25 Shares Due 6/17/24 21.20

06/28/2024 0.0852 USD/Share On 276.694 Shares Due 6/28/24 23.57
Dividend Payable 06/28/24

06/28/2024 0.0266 USD/Share On 1,922.974 Shares Due 6/28/24 51.15
Dividend Payable 06/28/24

06/28/2024 Dividend From 6/1/24  To 6/28/24 128.10

06/27/2024 0.5172 USD/Share On 393.8 Shares Due 6/28/24 203.67
Dividend Payable 06/28/24

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB           Page 14 of 26
ACCOUNT 6746050801            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

DATE DESCRIPTION CASH

Ishares S P 500 Growth Etf
464287309

Ishares S P 500 Value Etf
464287408

Mainstay Cbre Global Infrastructure
56064L298

Mainstay MacKay Hi Yld COR Bd Fd R6
56063N881

Pgim Total Return Bond Cl R6
74440B884

Vanguard Growth & Income Adm Shs#593
921913208

Total Dividends 1,055.35

INVESTMENT ACTIVITY (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 166 of 193



06/21/2024 Collected - 24.58
Charged   For Period 05/13/2024 Thru 05/31/2024

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB           Page 15 of 26
ACCOUNT 6746050801            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

DATE DESCRIPTION CASH

Trust Fees

Trust Fees

Total Trust Fees - 24.58

Total Trust Fees - 24.58

Total Plan Expenses - 24.58

PLAN EXPENSES

ATTACHMENT A

Page 167 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110011011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100011101
10010110011001010010
10001100010000101101
10100010000101011100
10010100110101000011
11000100001001010110
11011110000000010101
10000000100010001000
10101001000111101011
10000011100000011100
10100110011110010111
10001101001111111100
10000111011110101111
10101111110011001110
11000011010110100101
10101001110110101010
11111111111111111111

06/27/2024 Paid To   Jp Morgan Chase DDA Xxxxxx9737               - 35.39
Pars Admin Fee, Per Dir Dtd 6/24/24

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB           Page 16 of 26
ACCOUNT 6746050801            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

DATE DESCRIPTION CASH

Transfers To Checking Account

ACH Transfer To Checking

Total ACH Transfer To Checking               - 35.39

Total Transfers To Checking Account               - 35.39

Total Other Activity               - 35.39

OTHER ACTIVITY

ATTACHMENT A

Page 168 of 193



06/04/2024 Purchased 97.12 97.120 .00 - 97.12 97.12
Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 6/4/24
31846V336

06/07/2024 Purchased 68.81 68.810 .00 - 68.81 68.81
Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 6/7/24
31846V336

06/17/2024 Purchased 58.07 58.070 .00 - 58.07 58.07
Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 6/17/24
31846V336

06/24/2024 Purchased 92.39 92.390 .00 - 92.39 92.39
Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 6/24/24
31846V336

06/24/2024 Purchased          175,000.000 .00 - 175,000.00            175,000.00
175,000 Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 6/24/24
31846V336

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB           Page 17 of 26
ACCOUNT 6746050801            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

SHARES/
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION CASH BOOK VALUE

Cash And Equivalents

Total First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X          175,316.390 .00 - 175,316.39            175,316.39

Total Cash And Equivalents          175,316.390 .00 - 175,316.39            175,316.39

Mutual Funds-Equity

PURCHASES

ATTACHMENT A

Page 169 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110010011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100000101
10010110011001011110
10001100000000100001
10100010000101100000
10010100110010110111
11000100001100100010
11011110011100100101
10000000100110011000
10101001111110111011
10000010010111111100
10100100010011100111
10001000011001110000
10000110011000110101
10100010110100010110
11011101110011101101
10101001110110010010
11111111111111111111

06/25/2024 Purchased 63.919               63.919                   .00            - 2,900.00              2,900.00
Shares Of
Cohen & Steers Instl Realty Shares
Trade Date 6/25/24
63.919 Shares At 45.37 USD
19247U106

06/28/2024 Purchased 1.356                1.356                   .00               - 62.09                 62.09
Shares
Cohen & Steers Instl Realty Shares @ 45.78 USD
Through Reinvestment Of Cash Dividend Due 6/28/24
19247U106

06/25/2024 Purchased              238.917                   .00            - 9,000.00              9,000.00
238.917 Shares Of
Columbia Contrarian Core Fund
Trade Date 6/25/24
238.917 Shares At 37.67 USD
19766M709

06/25/2024 Purchased 27.221               27.221                   .00            - 7,000.00              7,000.00
Shares Of
Dodge Cox Stock Fund I
Trade Date 6/25/24
27.221 Shares At 257.15 USD
256219106

06/25/2024 Purchased 0.18                 .180                   .00               - 46.33                 46.33
Shares
Dodge Cox Stock Fund I @ 257.15 USD
Through Reinvestment Of Cash Dividend Due 6/26/24
256219106

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB           Page 18 of 26
ACCOUNT 6746050801            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

SHARES/
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION CASH BOOK VALUE

Total Cohen & Steers Instl Realty Shares               65.275                   .00            - 2,962.09              2,962.09

Total Columbia Contrarian Core Fund              238.917                   .00            - 9,000.00              9,000.00

Total Dodge Cox Stock Fund I               27.401                   .00            - 7,046.33              7,046.33

PURCHASES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 170 of 193



06/25/2024 Purchased              235.205                   .00            - 6,200.00              6,200.00
235.205 Shares Of
Emerald Growth Institutional
Trade Date 6/25/24
235.205 Shares At 26.36 USD
317609253

06/21/2024 Purchased 161.16              161.160                   .00            - 8,000.00              8,000.00
Shares Of
Fidelity International Index Fund
Trade Date 6/21/24
161.16 Shares At 49.64 USD
315911727

06/25/2024 Purchased              121.514                   .00            - 6,100.00              6,100.00
121.514 Shares Of
Fidelity International Index Fund
Trade Date 6/25/24
121.514 Shares At 50.20 USD
315911727

06/21/2024 Purchased              120.638                   .00            - 2,800.00              2,800.00
120.638 Shares Of
Goldman Sachs Gqg Ptnrs Intl Opps In
Trade Date 6/21/24
120.638 Shares At 23.21 USD
38147N293

06/25/2024 Purchased              102.696                   .00            - 2,400.00              2,400.00
102.696 Shares Of
Goldman Sachs Gqg Ptnrs Intl Opps In
Trade Date 6/25/24
102.696 Shares At 23.37 USD
38147N293

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB           Page 19 of 26
ACCOUNT 6746050801            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

SHARES/
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION CASH BOOK VALUE

Total Emerald Growth Institutional              235.205                   .00            - 6,200.00              6,200.00

Total Fidelity International Index Fund              282.674                   .00           - 14,100.00             14,100.00

Total Goldman Sachs Gqg Ptnrs Intl Opps In              223.334                   .00            - 5,200.00              5,200.00

PURCHASES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 171 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110001011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100010101
10010110001001011110
10001101110001100001
10100010000101000100
10010100110111010011
11000100001100001010
11011110000101100101
10000000101001000000
10101001110111111011
10000010000001100100
10100011111011001011
10001100101001111100
10000110011110011011
10101100011001011110
11001110010011000101
10101011110110101010
11111111111111111111

06/25/2024 Purchased 43.452 43.452 .00 - 5,100.00 5,100.00
Shares Of
Harbor Capital Appreciaton Cl R
Trade Date 6/25/24
43.452 Shares At 117.37 USD
411512528

06/25/2024 Purchased 334.703 .00 - 5,700.00 5,700.00
334.703 Shares Of
Hartford Schroders Emerging Markets
Trade Date 6/25/24
334.703 Shares At 17.03 USD
41665X859

06/25/2024 Purchased 111 111.000 1.11 - 8,993.22 8,993.22
Shares Of
Ishares Russell Mid Cap Etf
Trade Date 6/25/24
Purchased Through J.P. Morgan Securities LLC
Swift External Ref#: 8417703223990683
111 Shares At 81.01 USD
464287499

06/25/2024 Purchased 46 46.000 .46 - 4,251.32 4,251.32
Shares Of
Ishares S P 500 Growth Etf
Trade Date 6/25/24
Purchased Through BofA Securities, Inc.
Swift External Ref#: 8417703223990680
46 Shares At 92.41 USD
464287309

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB           Page 20 of 26
ACCOUNT 6746050801            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

SHARES/
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION CASH BOOK VALUE

Total Harbor Capital Appreciaton Cl R 43.452 .00 - 5,100.00 5,100.00

Total Hartford Schroders Emerging Markets 334.703 .00 - 5,700.00 5,700.00

Total Ishares Russell Mid Cap Etf 111.000 1.11 - 8,993.22 8,993.22

Total Ishares S P 500 Growth Etf 46.000 .46 - 4,251.32 4,251.32

PURCHASES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 172 of 193



06/25/2024 Purchased 19 19.000 .19 - 3,468.26 3,468.26
Shares Of
Ishares S P 500 Value Etf
Trade Date 6/25/24
Purchased Through BofA Securities, Inc.
Swift External Ref#: 8417703223990674
19 Shares At 182.53 USD
464287408

06/25/2024 Purchased 121.655 .00 - 1,500.00 1,500.00
121.655 Shares Of
Mainstay Cbre Global Infrastructure
Trade Date 6/25/24
121.655 Shares At 12.33 USD
56064L298

06/28/2024 Purchased 1.934 1.934 .00 - 23.57 23.57
Shares
Mainstay Cbre Global Infrastructure @ 12.19 USD
Through Reinvestment Of Cash Dividend Due 6/28/24
56064L298

06/25/2024 Purchased 50.985 50.985 .00 - 2,200.00 2,200.00
Shares Of
Mfs International Growth R6
Trade Date 6/25/24
50.985 Shares At 43.15 USD
552746356

06/25/2024 Purchased 79.395 79.395 .00 - 6,400.00 6,400.00
Shares Of
Undiscovered Mgrs Behavioral Value
Trade Date 6/25/24
79.395 Shares At 80.61 USD
904504479

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB           Page 21 of 26
ACCOUNT 6746050801            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

SHARES/
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION CASH BOOK VALUE

Total Ishares S P 500 Value Etf 19.000 .19 - 3,468.26 3,468.26

Total Mainstay Cbre Global Infrastructure 123.589 .00 - 1,523.57 1,523.57

Total Mfs International Growth R6 50.985 .00 - 2,200.00 2,200.00

PURCHASES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 173 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110000011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100001101
10010110001001010010
10001101100001101101
10100010000101111000
10010100110000100111
11000100001001111110
11011110011001010101
10000000101101010000
10101001001110101011
10000011110110000100
10100001110110111011
10001001111111110000
10000111011000000001
10100001011110000110
11010000110110001101
10101011110110010010
11111111111111111111

06/25/2024 Purchased              157.004                   .00           - 16,600.00             16,600.00
157.004 Shares Of
Vanguard Growth & Income Adm Shs#593
Trade Date 6/25/24
157.004 Shares At 105.73 USD
921913208

06/27/2024 Purchased 1.93                1.930                   .00              - 203.67                203.67
Shares
Vanguard Growth & Income Adm Shs#593 @ 105.52 USD
Through Reinvestment Of Cash Dividend Due 6/28/24
921913208

06/25/2024 Purchased            2,168.551                   .00           - 21,100.00             21,100.00
2,168.551 Shares Of
Baird Aggregate Bond Fd Instl
Trade Date 6/25/24
2,168.551 Shares At 9.73 USD
057071854

06/25/2024 Purchased 10.281               10.281                   .00              - 100.03                100.03
Shares
Baird Aggregate Bond Fd Instl @ 9.73 USD
Through Reinvestment Of Cash Dividend Due 6/26/24
057071854

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB           Page 22 of 26
ACCOUNT 6746050801            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

SHARES/
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION CASH BOOK VALUE

Total Undiscovered Mgrs Behavioral Value               79.395                   .00            - 6,400.00              6,400.00

Total Vanguard Growth & Income Adm Shs#593              158.934                   .00           - 16,803.67             16,803.67

Total Mutual Funds-Equity            2,039.864                  1.76           - 98,948.46             98,948.46

Mutual Funds-Fixed Income

Total Baird Aggregate Bond Fd Instl            2,178.832                   .00           - 21,200.03             21,200.03

PURCHASES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 174 of 193



06/25/2024 Purchased            1,634.615 .00 - 20,400.00 20,400.00
1,634.615 Shares Of
Dodge Cox Income
Trade Date 6/25/24
1,634.615 Shares At 12.48 USD
256210105

06/25/2024 Purchased 25.123 25.123 .00 - 313.53 313.53
Shares
Dodge Cox Income @ 12.48 USD
Through Reinvestment Of Cash Dividend Due 6/26/24
256210105

06/25/2024 Purchased 159 159.000 1.59 - 15,545.43 15,545.43
Shares Of
Ishares Core U.S. Aggregate Bond Etf
Trade Date 6/25/24
Purchased Through BofA Securities, Inc.
Swift External Ref#: 8417703223990687
159 Shares At 97.76 USD
464287226

06/25/2024 Purchased 793.037 .00 - 4,100.00 4,100.00
793.037 Shares Of
Mainstay MacKay Hi Yld COR Bd Fd R6
Trade Date 6/25/24
793.037 Shares At 5.17 USD
56063N881

06/28/2024 Purchased 9.951 9.951 .00 - 51.15 51.15
Shares
Mainstay MacKay Hi Yld COR Bd Fd R6 @ 5.14 USD
Through Reinvestment Of Cash Dividend Due 6/28/24
56063N881

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB           Page 23 of 26
ACCOUNT 6746050801            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

SHARES/
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION CASH BOOK VALUE

Total Dodge Cox Income            1,659.738 .00 - 20,713.53 20,713.53

Total Ishares Core U.S. Aggregate Bond Etf 159.000 1.59 - 15,545.43 15,545.43

Total Mainstay MacKay Hi Yld COR Bd Fd R6 802.988 .00 - 4,151.15 4,151.15

PURCHASES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 175 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110111011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100011101
10010110001001000110
10001101010001111001
10100010000101011000
10010100110110000011
11000100001101100100
11011110011100111101
10000000101001101000
10101001100001110011
10000010010010010000
10100010111101001111
10001011010011011000
10010001101011110111
10101101001110000110
11010000110110010101
10101000110010110010
11111111111111111111

06/25/2024 Purchased            1,709.975 .00 - 20,400.00 20,400.00
1,709.975 Shares Of
Pgim Total Return Bond Cl R6
Trade Date 6/25/24
1,709.975 Shares At 11.93 USD
74440B884

06/28/2024 Purchased 10.819 10.819 .00 - 128.10 128.10
Shares
Pgim Total Return Bond Cl R6 @ 11.84 USD
Through Reinvestment Of Cash Dividend Due 6/28/24
74440B884

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB           Page 24 of 26
ACCOUNT 6746050801            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

SHARES/
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION CASH BOOK VALUE

Total Pgim Total Return Bond Cl R6            1,720.794 .00 - 20,528.10 20,528.10

Total Mutual Funds-Fixed Income            6,521.352 1.59 - 82,138.24 82,138.24

Total Purchases          183,877.606 3.35 - 356,403.09            356,403.09

PURCHASES (continued)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 176 of 193



06/21/2024 Sold 24.58             - 24.580                   .00                 24.58               - 24.58                   .00
Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 6/21/24
31846V336

06/26/2024 Sold        - 169,358.230                   .00            169,358.23          - 169,358.23                   .00
169,358.23 Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 6/26/24
31846V336

06/27/2024 Sold 35.39             - 35.390                   .00                 35.39               - 35.39                   .00
Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X
Trade Date 6/27/24
31846V336

06/21/2024 Sold            - 292.048                   .00              8,037.16            - 8,300.00              - 262.84
292.048 Shares Of
Dfa Large Cap Intl Port.
Trade Date 6/21/24
292.048 Shares At 27.52 USD
233203868

06/21/2024 Sold 56.117             - 56.117                   .00              2,855.23            - 3,000.00              - 144.77
Shares Of
Dodge Cox International Stock Fd I
Trade Date 6/21/24
56.117 Shares At 50.88 USD
256206103

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB           Page 25 of 26
ACCOUNT 6746050801            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

SHARES/ TRANSACTION REALIZED
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION PROCEEDS BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS

Cash And Equivalents

Total First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl X        - 169,418.200                   .00            169,418.20          - 169,418.20                   .00

Total Cash And Equivalents        - 169,418.200                   .00            169,418.20          - 169,418.20                   .00

Mutual Funds-Equity

Total Dfa Large Cap Intl Port.            - 292.048                   .00              8,037.16            - 8,300.00              - 262.84

SALES AND MATURITIES

ATTACHMENT A

Page 177 of 193



10101010101010101010
10110011110110011011
10100111011110000010
10010001000100000101
10010110001001001010
10001101000001110101
10100010000101100100
10010100110001110111
11000100001000010000
11011110000000001101
10000000101101111000
10101001011000100011
10000011100101110000
10100000110000111111
10001110000101010100
10010000101101101101
10100000001001011110
11001110010011011101
10101000110010001010
11111111111111111111

Realized gain/loss should not be used for tax purposes.

    00239501 
30- -01-B -62 -186-01
0101   -11-02877-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P OPEB           Page 26 of 26
ACCOUNT 6746050801            Period from June 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024

SHARES/ TRANSACTION REALIZED
DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION PROCEEDS BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS

Total Dodge Cox International Stock Fd I - 56.117 .00 2,855.23 - 3,000.00 - 144.77

Total Mutual Funds-Equity - 348.165 .00 10,892.39 - 11,300.00 - 407.61

Total Sales And Maturities - 169,766.365 .00            180,310.59 - 180,718.20 - 407.61

SALES AND MATURITIES (continued)

SALES AND MATURITIES MESSAGES

ATTACHMENT A

Page 178 of 193



Glossary
The accumulation of the value of a discounted bond until maturity.

The difference between the proceeds and the Prior
Market Value of the transaction.

The difference between the Market Value and the
Adjusted Prior Market Value.

A figure calculated using the beginning Market Value for the fiscal year,
adjusted for all asset related transactions during the period, employing an average cost methodology.

 The decrease in value of a premium bond until maturity.
- Anything owned that has commercial exchange value.  Assets may consist of specific property

or of claims against others, in contrast to obligations due to others (liabilities).
 A measurement of a bond's quality based upon the issuer's financial condition.  Ratings

are assigned by independent rating services, such as Moody's, or S&P, and reflect their opinion of the
issuer's ability to meet the scheduled interest and principal repayments for the bond.

Cash activity that includes both income and principal cash categories.
 - Also reported as Gain/Loss in Period in the Asset Detail section.

This figure shows the market appreciation (depreciation) for the current period.
 - The original price of an asset, normally the purchase price or appraised

value at the time of acquisition.  Book Value method maintains an average cost for each asset.
 - The original price of an asset, normally the purchase price or appraised value

at the time of acquisition.  Tax Basis uses client determined methods such as Last-In-First-Out (LIFO),
First-In-First-Out (FIFO), Average, Minimum Gain, and Maximum Gain.

(Also reported as Accrued Income) Income earned but not yet received, or expenses
incurred but not yet paid, as of the end of the reporting period.

The amount of income a particular asset is anticipated to earn over the
next year.  The shares multiplied by annual income rate.

 - The annual rate of return on an investment expressed as a percentage.  For
stocks, yield is calculated by taking the annual dividend payments divided by the stock's current share
price.  For bonds, yield is calculated by the coupon rate divided by the bond's market price.

 - (Also reported as Ex-Date) For stock trades, the person who owns the security on
the ex-dividend date will earn the dividend, regardless of who currently owns the stock.

 A category of cash comprised of ordinary earnings derived from investments, usually
dividends and interest.

 The price per unit multiplied by the number of units.
 - The date on which an obligation or note matures.
 - The date on which a dividend, mutual fund distribution, or interest on a bond will be

made.
 A category of cash comprised of cash, deposits, cash withdrawals and the cash flows

generated from purchases or sales of investments.
 - The Proceeds less the Cost Basis of a transaction.

 - The date on which a trade settles and cash or securities are credited or debited to the
account.

 The date a trade is legally entered into.
 - The difference between the Market Value and Cost Basis at the end of the

current period.
 - The annual rate of return on an investment expressed as a percentage.  For

stocks, yield is calculated by the annual dividend payments divided by the stock's current share price.
For bonds, yield is calculated by the coupon rate divided by the bond's market price.

The terms defined in this glossary are only for use when reviewing your account statement.  Please
contact your Relationship Manager with any questions.

Accretion -
Adjusted Prior Market Realized Gain/Loss -

Adjusted Prior Market Unrealized Gain/Loss -

Adjusted Prior Market Value -

Amortization -
Asset 

Bond Rating -

Cash -
Change in Unrealized Gain/Loss

Cost Basis (Book Value)

Cost Basis (Tax Basis)

Ending Accrual -

Estimated Annual Income -

Estimated Current Yield

Ex-Dividend Date

Income Cash -

Market Value -
Maturity Date
Payable Date

Principal Cash -

Realized Gain/Loss Calculation
Settlement Date

Trade Date -
Unrealized Gain/Loss

Yield on/at Market

ATTACHMENT A

Page 179 of 193



1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
0

1
0
1
1
0
0
1
1
1
1
0
1
0
1
0
1
1
0
1
1

1
0
1
0
0
1
1
1
0
1
1
1
1
0
0
0
0
0
1
0

1
0
0
1
0
0
0
1
0
0
0
1
0
0
0
0
0
1
0
1

1
0
0
1
0
1
1
0
0
0
1
0
0
1
0
0
1
0
1
0

1
0
0
0
1
1
0
0
1
1
0
0
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
1

1
0
1
0
0
0
1
0
0
0
0
1
0
1
1
1
0
0
0
0

1
0
0
1
0
1
0
0
1
1
0
1
0
0
1
1
0
0
0
1

1
1
0
0
0
1
0
0
0
0
1
0
0
1
0
0
1
1
0
0

1
1
0
1
1
1
1
0
0
0
0
0
1
0
0
1
1
1
0
1

1
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
1
0
0
0
0
0
1
0
0
0
0
0

1
0
1
0
1
0
0
1
0
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
0
0
1
1

1
0
0
0
0
0
1
1
0
0
1
0
0
0
1
0
1
0
0
0

1
0
1
0
0
0
1
0
1
0
0
0
0
1
1
0
1
1
1
1

1
0
0
0
1
0
1
1
1
1
1
0
0
1
1
1
1
1
0
0

1
0
0
0
1
0
0
1
1
0
1
0
0
1
1
1
0
1
0
1

1
0
1
0
1
0
0
1
0
1
0
0
0
0
0
0
1
1
0
0

1
1
0
0
1
0
1
1
1
1
0
1
0
0
1
1
1
1
0
1

1
0
1
0
1
0
1
1
0
1
0
0
1
0
0
0
1
0
1
0

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

002395    
-B -186

000001318 12  SP         000638749745132 P   

CITY OF BREA
ATTN.: CITY MANAGER
1 CIVIC CENTER CIRCLE
BREA, CA 92821-5792

DTDFADTATTADTFFAFFFDAAAFDTAFTFTTFFDTTTTDDFTDTAAFTTATADAFFFTTTDTTF

U.S. Bank
1555 N. Rivercenter Dr.
Suite 300
Milwaukee, WI 53212

ATTACHMENT A

Page 180 of 193



MONTHLY ACCOUNT STATEMENT
Brea CFD 2008 2 17 Reserve Fund | Account #10600 | As of June 30, 2024

CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT | chandlerasset.com

Information contained herein is confidential. We urge you to compare this statement to the one you receive from your qualified custodian. Please see Important Disclosures at the end of the statement.

Chandler Team:
For questions about your account, please call (800) 317-4747, 
or contact clientservice@chandlerasset.com

Custodian:
Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company

ATTACHMENT A

Page 181 of 193



Brea CFD 2008 2 17 Reserve Fund | Account #10600 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:38:55 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

PORTFOLIO SUMMARY

Portfolio Characteristics

Sector Allocation

Performance Review

Account Summary

Maturity Distribution

Top Issuers

Credit Quality

Total Rate of Return 1M 3M YTD 1YR 2YRS 3YRS 5YRS 10YRS Since Inception 
(07/01/18)

Brea CFD 2008 2 17 Reserve 0.66% 0.95% 1.21% 4.61% 2.66% 0.81% 1.41% -- 1.98%
Benchmark Return* 0.88% 0.64% 0.15% 3.60% 1.10% (1.58%) 0.25% -- 1.24%

Average Modified Duration 2.35

Average Coupon 1.97%

Average Purchase YTM 3.11%

Average Market YTM 4.73%

Average Quality AAA

Average Final Maturity 2.49

Average Life 2.49

Beg. Values as of 
06/01/2024

End Values as of 
06/30/2024

Market Value 670,680.50 675,077.78

Accrued Interest 1,568.28 1,594.59

Total Market Value 672,248.77 676,672.37

Income Earned 1,614.29 1,628.36

Cont/WD 0.00 0.00

Par 713,938.70 715,056.69

Book Value 690,880.22 692,611.76

Cost Value 684,240.07 685,358.06

United States 98.51%
Invesco Ltd. 1.45%

*Periods over 1 year are annualized.
Benchmark: ICE BofA 3-5 Year Unsubordinated US Treasury & Agency Index  Secondary Benchmark: 

*See Footnote

The credit quality is a weighted average calculation of the highest of S&P, Moody’s’ and Fitch

ATTACHMENT A

Page 182 of 193



Brea CFD 2008 2 17 Reserve Fund | Account #10600 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:38:55 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

Rules Name Limit Actual Compliance 
Status Notes

MONEY MARKET FUND
Max % (MV) 20.0 1.4 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 1.4 Compliant
Min Rating (AAA by 2) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
U.S. TREASURIES
Max % (MV) 100.0 98.5 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5.0 4.9 Compliant

ATTACHMENT A

Page 183 of 193



Brea CFD 2008 2 17 Reserve Fund | Account #10600 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:38:55 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

RECONCILIATION SUMMARY

Accrual Activity Summary

Fair Market Activity Summary

Month to Date Fiscal Year to Date
(07/01/2023)

Beginning Book Value 690,880.22 689,635.49

Maturities/Calls 0.00 (110,000.00)

Principal Paydowns 0.00 0.00

Purchases 988.50 459,480.94

Sales 0.00 (350,785.53)

Change in Cash, Payables, Receivables 129.49 (936.84)

Amortization/Accretion 613.55 5,217.69

Realized Gain (Loss) 0.00 0.00

Ending Book Value 692,611.76 692,611.76

Month to Date Fiscal Year to Date
(07/01/2023)

Beginning Market Value 670,680.50 661,694.41

Maturities/Calls 0.00 (110,000.00)

Principal Paydowns 0.00 0.00

Purchases 988.50 459,480.94

Sales 0.00 (350,785.53)

Change in Cash, Payables, Receivables 129.49 (936.84)

Amortization/Accretion 613.55 5,217.69

Change in Net Unrealized Gain (Loss) 2,665.74 10,407.11

Realized Gain (Loss) 0.00 0.00

Ending Market Value 675,077.78 675,077.78

Maturities / Calls
Month to Date 0.00

Fiscal Year to Date (110,000.00)

Principal Paydowns
Month to Date 0.00

Fiscal Year to Date 0.00

Purchases
Month to Date 988.50

Fiscal Year to Date 459,480.94

Sales
Month to Date 0.00

Fiscal Year to Date (350,785.53)

Interest Received
Month to Date 988.50

Fiscal Year to Date 14,632.50

Purchased / Sold Interest
Month to Date 0.00

Fiscal Year to Date (747.90)

ATTACHMENT A

Page 184 of 193



Brea CFD 2008 2 17 Reserve Fund | Account #10600 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:38:55 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

HOLDINGS REPORT

Cusip Security Description Par Value/
Units

Purchase Date
Purchase Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody's/
S&P/
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

CASH

CCYUSD Receivable 255.48 --
0.00%

255.48
255.48

1.00
0.00%

255.48
0.00

0.04%
0.00

Aaa/AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

Total Cash 255.48 0.00%
255.48
255.48

1.00
0.00%

255.48
0.00

0.04%
0.00

Aaa/AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

MONEY MARKET 
FUND

X9USDINVE INVESCO TREASURY INST 9,801.21 --
5.20%

9,801.21
9,801.21

1.00
5.20%

9,801.21
0.00

1.45%
0.00

Aaa/
AAAm
AAA

0.00
0.00

Total Money 
Market Fund 9,801.21 5.20%

9,801.21
9,801.21

1.00
5.20%

9,801.21
0.00

1.45%
0.00

Aaa/
AAAm
AAA

0.00
0.00

US TREASURY

912828G38 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.25 
11/15/2024 40,000.00 03/15/2022

2.01%
40,251.56
40,035.35

98.84
5.38%

39,537.50
114.95

5.86%
(497.85)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

0.38
0.37

91282CEU1 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.875 
06/15/2025 60,000.00 07/05/2023

5.01%
57,658.59
58,849.08

97.88
5.17%

58,729.10
75.41

8.70%
(119.98)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

0.96
0.93

91282CBC4 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.375 
12/31/2025 115,000.00 12/30/2020

0.38%
114,986.52
114,995.95

93.52
4.91%

107,547.46
1.17

15.93%
(7,448.49)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

1.50
1.46

91282CBH3 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.375 
01/31/2026 60,000.00 01/19/2022

1.52%
57,309.38
58,941.67

93.20
4.89%

55,919.53
93.96

8.28%
(3,022.14)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

1.59
1.54

912828R36 UNITED STATES TREASURY 1.625 
05/15/2026 55,000.00 01/19/2022

1.56%
55,154.69
55,067.04

94.41
4.77%

51,927.73
114.15

7.69%
(3,139.30)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

1.87
1.81

912828U24 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.0 
11/15/2026 60,000.00 07/05/2023

4.52%
55,328.91
56,702.09

94.10
4.65%

56,460.94
153.26

8.36%
(241.15)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

2.38
2.27

912828X88 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.375 
05/15/2027 75,000.00 06/28/2022

3.28%
71,906.25
73,179.54

94.18
4.56%

70,634.77
227.50

10.46%
(2,544.77)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

2.87
2.72

9128283F5 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.25 
11/15/2027 60,000.00 07/05/2023

4.35%
55,035.94
56,160.88

93.02
4.50%

55,814.06
172.42

8.27%
(346.81)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

3.38
3.18

9128284N7 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.875 
05/15/2028 60,000.00 07/05/2023

4.28%
56,332.03
57,078.02

94.47
4.44%

56,683.59
220.31

8.40%
(394.43)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

3.88
3.60

9128285M8 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.125 
11/15/2028 60,000.00 05/17/2024

4.45%
56,793.75
56,875.86

94.96
4.40%

56,974.22
239.47

8.44%
98.36

Aaa/AA+
AA+

4.38
4.01

ATTACHMENT A

Page 185 of 193



Brea CFD 2008 2 17 Reserve Fund | Account #10600 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:38:55 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

HOLDINGS REPORT

Cusip Security Description Par Value/
Units

Purchase Date
Purchase Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody's/
S&P/
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

9128286T2 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.375 
05/15/2029 60,000.00 05/17/2024

4.43%
54,543.75
54,669.59

91.32
4.37%

54,792.19
182.00

8.12%
122.59

Aaa/AA+
AA+

4.87
4.51

Total US Treasury 705,000.00 3.08%
675,301.37
682,555.07

94.37
4.73%

665,021.09
1,594.59

98.51%
(17,533.98)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

2.53
2.38

Total Portfolio 715,056.69 3.11%
685,358.06
692,611.76

92.97
4.73%

675,077.78
1,594.59

100.00%
(17,533.98)

Aaa/AA+
AA+

2.49
2.35

Total Market 
Value + Accrued 676,672.37

ATTACHMENT A

Page 186 of 193



Brea CFD 2008 2 17 Reserve Fund | Account #10600 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:38:55 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

TRANSACTION LEDGER

Transaction 
Type

Settlement 
Date CUSIP Quantity Security Description Price Acq/Disp

Yield Amount Interest Pur/
Sold Total Amount Gain/Loss

ACQUISITIONS
Purchase 06/05/2024 X9USDINVE 126.00 INVESCO TREASURY INST 1.000 5.21% (126.00) 0.00 (126.00) 0.00
Purchase 06/18/2024 X9USDINVE 862.50 INVESCO TREASURY INST 1.000 5.21% (862.50) 0.00 (862.50) 0.00
Total Purchase 988.50 (988.50) 0.00 (988.50) 0.00

TOTAL 
ACQUISITIONS 988.50 (988.50) 0.00 (988.50) 0.00

OTHER 

Coupon 06/15/2024 91282CEU1 0.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY
2.875 06/15/2025 5.01% 862.50 0.00 862.50 0.00

Coupon 06/30/2024 91282CBC4 0.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY
0.375 12/31/2025 0.38% 215.63 0.00 215.63 0.00

Total Coupon 0.00 1,078.13 0.00 1,078.13 0.00
Dividend 06/30/2024 X9USDINVE 0.00 INVESCO TREASURY INST 5.20% 39.85 0.00 39.85 0.00
Total Dividend 0.00 39.85 0.00 39.85 0.00

TOTAL OTHER 
TRANSACTIONS 0.00 1,117.98 0.00 1,117.98 0.00

ATTACHMENT A

Page 187 of 193



Brea CFD 2008 2 17 Reserve Fund | Account #10600 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:38:55 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

INCOME EARNED

Cusip Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

CASH & EQUIVALENTS

CCYUSD Receivable
255.48

125.99
0.00
0.00

255.48

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

X9USDINVE INVESCO TREASURY INST
9,801.21

8,812.71
988.50

0.00
9,801.21

0.00
126.00

0.00
126.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

126.00

126.00

Total Cash & Equivalents 10,056.69

8,938.70
988.50

0.00
10,056.69

0.00
126.00

0.00
126.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

126.00 126.00

FIXED INCOME

9128283F5 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
2.25 11/15/2027

07/05/2023
07/06/2023

60,000.00

56,067.39
0.00
0.00

56,160.88

62.36
0.00

172.42
110.05

93.49
0.00

93.49
203.54

203.54

9128284N7 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
2.875 05/15/2028

07/05/2023
07/06/2023

60,000.00

57,016.03
0.00
0.00

57,078.02

79.69
0.00

220.31
140.63

61.99
0.00

61.99
202.62

202.62

9128285M8 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
3.125 11/15/2028

05/17/2024
05/20/2024

60,000.00

56,817.21
0.00
0.00

56,875.86

86.62
0.00

239.47
152.85

58.65
0.00

58.65
211.50

211.50

9128286T2 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
2.375 05/15/2029

05/17/2024
05/20/2024

60,000.00

54,579.71
0.00
0.00

54,669.59

65.83
0.00

182.00
116.17

89.89
0.00

89.89
206.06

206.06

912828G38 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
2.25 11/15/2024

03/15/2022
03/16/2022

40,000.00

40,043.09
0.00
0.00

40,035.35

41.58
0.00

114.95
73.37

0.00
(7.74)
(7.74)
65.63

65.63

ATTACHMENT A

Page 188 of 193



Brea CFD 2008 2 17 Reserve Fund | Account #10600 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:38:55 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

INCOME EARNED

Cusip Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

912828R36 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
1.625 05/15/2026

01/19/2022
01/20/2022

55,000.00

55,069.98
0.00
0.00

55,067.04

41.29
0.00

114.15
72.86

0.00
(2.94)
(2.94)
69.92

69.92

912828U24 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.0 
11/15/2026

07/05/2023
07/06/2023

60,000.00

56,587.97
0.00
0.00

56,702.09

55.43
0.00

153.26
97.83

114.11
0.00

114.11
211.94

211.94

912828X88 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
2.375 05/15/2027

06/28/2022
06/29/2022

75,000.00

73,127.42
0.00
0.00

73,179.54

82.29
0.00

227.50
145.21

52.11
0.00

52.11
197.32

197.32

91282CBC4 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
0.375 12/31/2025

12/30/2020
12/31/2020
115,000.00

114,995.73
0.00
0.00

114,995.95

181.27
0.00
1.17

(180.10)

0.22
0.00
0.22

(179.87)

(179.87)

91282CBH3 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
0.375 01/31/2026

01/19/2022
01/20/2022

60,000.00

58,886.83
0.00
0.00

58,941.67

75.41
0.00

93.96
18.54

54.84
0.00

54.84
73.38

73.38

91282CEU1 UNITED STATES TREASURY 
2.875 06/15/2025

07/05/2023
07/06/2023

60,000.00

58,750.15
0.00
0.00

58,849.08

796.52
862.50

75.41
141.39

98.93
0.00

98.93
240.33

240.33

Total Fixed Income 705,000.00

681,941.52
0.00
0.00

682,555.07

1,568.28
862.50

1,594.59
888.81

624.24
(10.69)
613.55

1,502.36 1,502.36

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 715,056.69

690,880.22
988.50

0.00
692,611.76

1,568.28
988.50

1,594.59
1,014.81

624.24
(10.69)
613.55

1,628.36 1,628.36

ATTACHMENT A

Page 189 of 193



Brea CFD 2008 2 17 Reserve Fund | Account #10600 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:38:55 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

JULY 2024
07/01/2024 Coupon 91282CBC4 0.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.375 12/31/2025 215.63 215.63
07/31/2024 Coupon 91282CBH3 60,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.375 01/31/2026 112.50 112.50
July 2024 Total 328.13 328.13
NOVEMBER 2024
11/15/2024 Coupon 9128283F5 60,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.25 11/15/2027 675.00 675.00
11/15/2024 Coupon 9128284N7 60,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.875 05/15/2028 862.50 862.50
11/15/2024 Coupon 9128285M8 60,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.125 11/15/2028 937.50 937.50
11/15/2024 Coupon 9128286T2 60,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.375 05/15/2029 712.50 712.50
11/15/2024 Coupon 912828G38 40,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.25 11/15/2024 450.00 450.00
11/15/2024 Final Maturity 912828G38 40,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.25 11/15/2024 40,000.00 40,000.00
11/15/2024 Coupon 912828R36 55,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 1.625 05/15/2026 446.88 446.88
11/15/2024 Coupon 912828U24 60,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.0 11/15/2026 600.00 600.00
11/15/2024 Coupon 912828X88 75,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.375 05/15/2027 890.63 890.63
November 2024 
Total 40,000.00 5,575.00 45,575.00
DECEMBER 2024
12/16/2024 Coupon 91282CEU1 60,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.875 06/15/2025 862.50 862.50
12/31/2024 Coupon 91282CBC4 115,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.375 12/31/2025 215.63 215.63
December 2024 
Total 1,078.13 1,078.13
JANUARY 2025
01/31/2025 Coupon 91282CBH3 60,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.375 01/31/2026 112.50 112.50
January 2025 Total 112.50 112.50
MAY 2025
05/15/2025 Coupon 9128283F5 60,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.25 11/15/2027 675.00 675.00
05/15/2025 Coupon 9128284N7 60,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.875 05/15/2028 862.50 862.50
05/15/2025 Coupon 9128285M8 60,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.125 11/15/2028 937.50 937.50
05/15/2025 Coupon 9128286T2 60,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.375 05/15/2029 712.50 712.50
05/15/2025 Coupon 912828R36 55,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 1.625 05/15/2026 446.88 446.88
05/15/2025 Coupon 912828U24 60,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.0 11/15/2026 600.00 600.00
05/15/2025 Coupon 912828X88 75,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.375 05/15/2027 890.63 890.63

ATTACHMENT A

Page 190 of 193



Brea CFD 2008 2 17 Reserve Fund | Account #10600 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:38:55 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

May 2025 Total 5,125.00 5,125.00

Grand Total 1,235,000.00 40,000.00 12,218.76 52,218.76

ATTACHMENT A

Page 191 of 193



Brea CFD 2008 2 17 Reserve Fund | Account #10600 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:38:55 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

IMPORTANT DISCLOSURES

Chandler Asset Management, Inc. (“Chandler”) is an SEC registered investment adviser. For additional information about our firm, please see our current disclosures (Form ADV). 
To obtain a copy of our current disclosures, you may contact your client service representative by calling the number on the front of this statement or you may visit our website at 
www.chandlerasset.com.

Information contained in this monthly statement is confidential and is provided for informational purposes only and should not be construed as specific investment or legal 
advice. The information contained herein was obtained from sources believed to be reliable as of the date of this statement, but may become outdated or superseded at any 
time without notice.

Custody: Your qualified custodian bank maintains control of all assets reflected in this statement and we urge you to compare this statement to the one you receive from your 
qualified custodian. Chandler does not have any authority to withdraw or deposit funds from/to the custodian account.

Valuation: Prices are provided by IDC, an independent pricing source. In the event IDC does not provide a price or if the price provided is not reflective of fair market value, 
Chandler will obtain pricing from an alternative approved third party pricing source in accordance with our written valuation policy and procedures. Our valuation procedures are 
also disclosed in Item 5 of our Form ADV Part 2A.

Performance: Performance results are presented gross-of-advisory fees and represent the client’s Total Return. The deduction of advisory fees lowers performance results. These 
results include the reinvestment of dividends and other earnings. Past performance may not be indicative of future results. Therefore, clients should not assume that future 
performance of any specific investment or investment strategy will be profitable or equal to past performance levels. All investment strategies have the potential for profit or 
loss. Economic factors, market conditions or changes in investment strategies, contributions or withdrawals may materially alter the performance and results of your portfolio.

Source ice Data Indices, LLC (“ICE”), used with permission. ICE PERMITS USE OF THE ICE INDICES AND RELATED DATA ON AN “AS IS” BASIS; ICE, ITS AFFILIATES AND 
THEIR RESPECTIVE THIRD PARTY SUPPLIERS DISCLAIM ANY AND ALL WARRANTIES AND REPRESENTATIONS, EXPRESS AND/OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY WARRANTIES OF 
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR USE, INCLUDING THE INDICES, INDEX DATA AND ANY DATA INCLUDED IN, RELATED TO, OR DERIVED THEREFROM. 
NEITHER ICE DATA, ITS AFFILIATES OR THEIR RESPECTIVE THIRD PARTY PROVIDERS GUARANTEE THE QUALITY, ADEQUACY, ACCURACY, TIMELINESS OR COMPLETENESS OF THE 
INDICES OR THE INDEX DATA OR ANY COMPONENT THEREOF, AND THE INDICES AND INDEX DATA AND ALL COMPONENTS THEREOF ARE PROVIDED ON AN “AS IS” BASIS AND 
LICENSEE’S USE IS AT LICENSEE’S OWN RISK. ICE DATA, ITS AFFILIATES AND THEIR RESPECTIVE THIRD PARTY DO NOT SPONSOR, ENDORSE, OR RECOMMEND CHANDLER, OR ANY 
OF ITS PRODUCTS OR SERVICES.

Index returns assume reinvestment of all distributions. Historical performance results for investment indexes generally do not reflect the deduction of transaction and/or 
custodial charges or the deduction of an investment management fee, the incurrence of which would have the effect of decreasing historical performance results. It is not 
possible to invest directly in an index.

Ratings: Ratings information have been provided by Moody’s, S&P and Fitch through data feeds we believe to be reliable as of the date of this statement, however we cannot 
guarantee its accuracy.

Security level ratings for U.S. Agency issued mortgage-backed securities (“MBS”) reflect the issuer rating because the securities themselves are not rated. The issuing U.S. Agency 
guarantees the full and timely payment of both principal and interest and carries a AA+/Aaa/AAA by S&P, Moody’s and Fitch respectively.

ATTACHMENT A

Page 192 of 193



Brea CFD 2008 2 17 Reserve Fund | Account #10600 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/03/2024 07:38:55 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

BENCHMARK INDEX & DISCLOSURES

Benchmark Disclosure

ICE BofA 3-5 Yr US Treasury & Agency 
Index

The ICE BofA 3-5 Year US Treasury & Agency Index tracks the performance of US dollar denominated US Treasury and nonsubordinated 
US agency debt issued in the US domestic market. Qualifying securities must have an investment grade rating (based on an average of 
Moody’s, S&P and Fitch). Qualifying securities must have at least three years remaining term to final maturity and less than five years 
remaining term to final maturity, at least three years to maturity at time of issuance, a fixed coupon schedule, and a minimum amount 
outstanding of $1 billion for sovereigns and $250 million for agencies.

ATTACHMENT A

Page 193 of 193



City of Brea

City Council Regular Meeting Communication

Monthly Report of Investments for the Successor Agency to the Brea Redevelopment Agency for Period Ended

June 30, 2024 (Revised)

Meeting

Tuesday, November 19, 2024, 7:00 PM

Agenda Group

CITY/SUCCESSOR AGENCY - CONSENT Item: 6A.

TO

Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM

Bill Gallardo, City Manager

RECOMMENDATION
Receive and file.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
The Monthly Report of Investments is prepared in accordance with Government Code Sections (GCS) 41004 and 53607 and 

contains information on the Successor Agency's investment activities for the month of June. Funds received by the 

Successor Agency are typically spent within three to six months of receipt and are therefore not invested long-term. The 

Successor Agency’s Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) is used for short-term investments and functions like a savings 

account until funds are required to meet expenditure needs.

Attachment A includes an Investment Information Summary and a Monthly Account Statement prepared by Chandler Asset 

Management (Chandler) for the funds invested on behalf of the Successor Agency. As of June 30, 2024, the market value, 

including accrued interest on the Successor Agency’s Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), was $376,089 as compared to 

$374,718 at May 31, 2024. The Successor Agency to the Brea Redevelopment Agency has sufficient cash flow to meet its 

expected expenditures for the next six months.

This revised report contains final June numbers that reflect the fair value of these investments in coordination with the final 

annual audit. Fair value is defined by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) as, "The price that would be 

received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the 

measurement date." Fair value is a legal construct rather than a value set by the market. The fair value of LAIF as of June 

30, 2024 was $370,678.

The Successor Agency also has restricted (fiscal agent) investment accounts related to its various bond reserve accounts, 

which are managed by Chandler and held by the Agency's third-party custodian, The Bank of New York Mellon Trust 

Company, N.A. (BNY). BNY acts as an agent of the Successor Agency and all securities are held in the name of the 

Successor Agency. Attachment A includes a portfolio report from Chandler for each bond reserve account that is invested. 

As of June 30, 2024, the market value of these funds, including short-term cash and accrued interest, was $12,114,234 as 

compared to $12,062,957 as of May 31, 2024.

FISCAL IMPACT/SUMMARY
During the month of June, the total value of the Successor Agency’s investment portfolio increased by $1,371 due to 

positive market rate conditions. The total value of restricted investments also increased by $51,277 due to favorable 

market rate adjustments.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:
William Gallardo, City Manager

Prepared by: Faith Madrazo, Financial Services Manager, Revenue

Concurrence:  Kristin Griffith, Director of Administrative Services and Monica Lo, Deputy Director of Administrative Services



Attachments

Attachment A - Revised.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F67216b664d40b3005b5eff3c%2FAttachment%20A%20-%20Revised.pdf?alt=media&token=d47150fb-cbfb-4df6-864f-1c30720c170a
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F67216b664d40b3005b5eff3c%2FAttachment%20A%20-%20Revised.pdf?alt=media&token=d47150fb-cbfb-4df6-864f-1c30720c170a
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F67216b664d40b3005b5eff3c%2FAttachment%20A%20-%20Revised.pdf?alt=media&token=d47150fb-cbfb-4df6-864f-1c30720c170a


Successor Agency to the Brea Redevelopment Agency
Cash and Investment Information

Book Market
Value Value*

Demand and Interest-Bearing Checking Accounts Citizen's Bank  $      369,599.27 369,599.27$        

Local Agency Investment Fund LAIF 372,048.58$       376,089.15$        

Fiscal Agent Cash & Investments
2013 Tax Allocation Bonds Chandler/BNY 7,216,424.20$    7,216,424.20$     
2016 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, Series A & B Chandler/BNY 1,320,374.14$    1,320,374.14$     
2017 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, Series A & B Chandler/BNY 3,577,435.52$    3,577,435.52$     

Sub-total - Fiscal Agent Cash & Investments 12,114,233.86$  12,114,233.86$    

Grand Total 12,855,881.71$  12,859,922.28$    

* Includes accrued interest on invested funds

6/30/20204

ATTACHMENT A

Page 1 of 12



Successor Agency to the Brea Redevelopment Agency
Cash and Investment Information

Fiscal Agent Cash & Investments Detail

2013 Tax Allocation Bonds - CHANDLER -$  -$  
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 7,216,424.20$             7,216,424.20$              
Sub-total 7,216,424.20$             7,216,424.20$              

2016 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, Series A & B - CHANDLER -$  -$  
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 1,320,374.14$             1,320,374.14$              
Sub-total 1,320,374.14$             1,320,374.14$              

2017 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, Series A & B - CHANDLER -$  -$  
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 3,577,435.52$             3,577,435.52$              
Sub-total 3,577,435.52$             3,577,435.52$              

Report Grand Total 12,114,233.86$           12,114,233.86$            

6/30/20204

Book
Value

Market 
Value

ATTACHMENT A

Page 2 of 12



MONTHLY ACCOUNT STATEMENT
Successor Agency to the Brea RDA LAIF | Account #10166 | As of June 30, 2024

CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT | chandlerasset.com

Information contained herein is confidential. We urge you to compare this statement to the one you receive from your qualified custodian. Please see Important Disclosures at the end of the statement.

Chandler Team:
For questions about your account, please call (800) 317-4747, 
or contact clientservice@chandlerasset.com

Custodian:

ATTACHMENT A

Page 3 of 12



Successor Agency to the Brea RDA LAIF | Account #10166 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/05/2024 08:24:47 AM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

PORTFOLIO SUMMARY

Portfolio Characteristics

Sector Allocation

Account Summary

Maturity Distribution

Top Issuers

Credit Quality

Average Modified Duration 0.00

Average Coupon 4.51%

Average Purchase YTM 4.51%

Average Market YTM 4.51%

Average Quality AAA

Average Final Maturity 0.00

Average Life 0.00

Beg. Values as of 
06/01/2024

End Values as of 
06/30/2024

Market Value 374,718.38 376,089.15

Accrued Interest 0.00 0.00

Total Market Value 374,718.38 376,089.15

Income Earned 0.00 0.00

Cont/WD 0.00 0.00

Par 374,718.38 376,089.15

Book Value 374,718.38 376,089.15

Cost Value 374,718.38 376,089.15

LAIF 98.93%

*See Footnote

The credit quality is a weighted average calculation of the highest of S&P, Moody’s’ and Fitch

ATTACHMENT A

Page 4 of 12



Successor Agency to the Brea RDA LAIF | Account #10166 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/05/2024 08:24:47 AM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

RECONCILIATION SUMMARY

Accrual Activity Summary

Fair Market Activity Summary

Month to Date Fiscal Year to Date
(07/01/2023)

Beginning Book Value 374,718.38 19,336.31

Maturities/Calls 0.00 0.00

Principal Paydowns 0.00 0.00

Purchases 0.00 352,712.27

Sales 0.00 0.00

Change in Cash, Payables, Receivables 1,370.77 4,040.57

Amortization/Accretion 0.00 0.00

Realized Gain (Loss) 0.00 0.00

Ending Book Value 376,089.15 376,089.15

Month to Date Fiscal Year to Date
(07/01/2023)

Beginning Market Value 374,718.38 19,336.31

Maturities/Calls 0.00 0.00

Principal Paydowns 0.00 0.00

Purchases 0.00 352,712.27

Sales 0.00 0.00

Change in Cash, Payables, Receivables 1,370.77 4,040.57

Amortization/Accretion 0.00 0.00

Change in Net Unrealized Gain (Loss) 0.00 0.00

Realized Gain (Loss) 0.00 0.00

Ending Market Value 376,089.15 376,089.15

Maturities / Calls
Month to Date 0.00

Fiscal Year to Date 0.00

Principal Paydowns
Month to Date 0.00

Fiscal Year to Date 0.00

Purchases
Month to Date 0.00

Fiscal Year to Date 352,712.27

Sales
Month to Date 0.00

Fiscal Year to Date 0.00

Interest Received
Month to Date 0.00

Fiscal Year to Date 2,712.27

Purchased / Sold Interest
Month to Date 0.00

Fiscal Year to Date 0.00

ATTACHMENT A

Page 5 of 12



Successor Agency to the Brea RDA LAIF | Account #10166 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/05/2024 08:24:47 AM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

HOLDINGS REPORT

Cusip Security Description Par Value/
Units

Purchase Date
Purchase Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody's/
S&P/
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

CASH

CCYUSD Receivable 4,040.57 --
0.00%

4,040.57
4,040.57

1.00
0.00%

4,040.57
0.00

1.07%
0.00

Aaa/AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

Total Cash 4,040.57 0.00%
4,040.57
4,040.57

1.00
0.00%

4,040.57
0.00

1.07%
0.00

Aaa/AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

LAIF

90LAIF$00 Local Agency Investment Fund 
State Pool 372,048.58 --

4.56%
372,048.58
372,048.58

1.00
4.56%

372,048.58
0.00

98.93%
0.00

NA/NA
NA

0.00
0.00

Total LAIF 372,048.58 4.56%
372,048.58
372,048.58

1.00
4.56%

372,048.58
0.00

98.93%
0.00

NA/NA
NA

0.00
0.00

Total Portfolio 376,089.15 4.51%
376,089.15
376,089.15

1.00
4.51%

376,089.15
0.00

100.00%
0.00

Aaa/AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

Total Market 
Value + Accrued 376,089.15

ATTACHMENT A

Page 6 of 12



Successor Agency to the Brea RDA LAIF | Account #10166 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/05/2024 08:24:47 AM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

TRANSACTION LEDGER

Transaction 
Type

Settlement 
Date CUSIP Quantity Security Description Price Acq/Disp

Yield Amount Interest Pur/
Sold Total Amount Gain/Loss

OTHER 

TOTAL OTHER 
TRANSACTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

ATTACHMENT A

Page 7 of 12



Successor Agency to the Brea RDA LAIF | Account #10166 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/05/2024 08:24:47 AM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

INCOME EARNED

Cusip Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

CASH & EQUIVALENTS

CCYUSD Receivable
4,040.57

2,669.80
0.00
0.00

4,040.57

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

Total Cash & Equivalents 4,040.57

2,669.80
0.00
0.00

4,040.57

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00 0.00

LAIF

90LAIF$00 Local Agency Investment 
Fund State Pool 372,048.58

372,048.58
0.00
0.00

372,048.58

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

Total LAIF 372,048.58

372,048.58
0.00
0.00

372,048.58

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00 0.00

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 376,089.15

374,718.38
0.00
0.00

376,089.15

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00 0.00

ATTACHMENT A

Page 8 of 12



Successor Agency to the Brea RDA LAIF | Account #10166 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/05/2024 08:24:47 AM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

JULY 2024
07/01/2024 Dividend 0.00 1,370.77 1,370.77
07/15/2024 Dividend 90LAIF$00 372,048.58 Local Agency Investment Fund State Pool 2,669.80 2,669.80
July 2024 Total 4,040.57 4,040.57

Grand Total 372,048.58 4,040.57 4,040.57

ATTACHMENT A

Page 9 of 12



Successor Agency to the Brea RDA LAIF | Account #10166 | As of June 30, 2024

Execution Time: 07/05/2024 08:24:47 AM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

IMPORTANT DISCLOSURES

Chandler Asset Management, Inc. (“Chandler”) is an SEC registered investment adviser. For additional information about our firm, please see our current disclosures (Form ADV). 
To obtain a copy of our current disclosures, you may contact your client service representative by calling the number on the front of this statement or you may visit our website at 
www.chandlerasset.com.

Information contained in this monthly statement is confidential and is provided for informational purposes only and should not be construed as specific investment or legal 
advice. The information contained herein was obtained from sources believed to be reliable as of the date of this statement, but may become outdated or superseded at any 
time without notice.

Custody: Your qualified custodian bank maintains control of all assets reflected in this statement and we urge you to compare this statement to the one you receive from your 
qualified custodian. Chandler does not have any authority to withdraw or deposit funds from/to the custodian account.

Valuation: Prices are provided by IDC, an independent pricing source. In the event IDC does not provide a price or if the price provided is not reflective of fair market value, 
Chandler will obtain pricing from an alternative approved third party pricing source in accordance with our written valuation policy and procedures. Our valuation procedures are 
also disclosed in Item 5 of our Form ADV Part 2A.

Performance: Performance results are presented gross-of-advisory fees and represent the client’s Total Return. The deduction of advisory fees lowers performance results. These 
results include the reinvestment of dividends and other earnings. Past performance may not be indicative of future results. Therefore, clients should not assume that future 
performance of any specific investment or investment strategy will be profitable or equal to past performance levels. All investment strategies have the potential for profit or 
loss. Economic factors, market conditions or changes in investment strategies, contributions or withdrawals may materially alter the performance and results of your portfolio.

Source ice Data Indices, LLC (“ICE”), used with permission. ICE PERMITS USE OF THE ICE INDICES AND RELATED DATA ON AN “AS IS” BASIS; ICE, ITS AFFILIATES AND 
THEIR RESPECTIVE THIRD PARTY SUPPLIERS DISCLAIM ANY AND ALL WARRANTIES AND REPRESENTATIONS, EXPRESS AND/OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY WARRANTIES OF 
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR USE, INCLUDING THE INDICES, INDEX DATA AND ANY DATA INCLUDED IN, RELATED TO, OR DERIVED THEREFROM. 
NEITHER ICE DATA, ITS AFFILIATES OR THEIR RESPECTIVE THIRD PARTY PROVIDERS GUARANTEE THE QUALITY, ADEQUACY, ACCURACY, TIMELINESS OR COMPLETENESS OF THE 
INDICES OR THE INDEX DATA OR ANY COMPONENT THEREOF, AND THE INDICES AND INDEX DATA AND ALL COMPONENTS THEREOF ARE PROVIDED ON AN “AS IS” BASIS AND 
LICENSEE’S USE IS AT LICENSEE’S OWN RISK. ICE DATA, ITS AFFILIATES AND THEIR RESPECTIVE THIRD PARTY DO NOT SPONSOR, ENDORSE, OR RECOMMEND CHANDLER, OR ANY 
OF ITS PRODUCTS OR SERVICES.

Index returns assume reinvestment of all distributions. Historical performance results for investment indexes generally do not reflect the deduction of transaction and/or 
custodial charges or the deduction of an investment management fee, the incurrence of which would have the effect of decreasing historical performance results. It is not 
possible to invest directly in an index.

Ratings: Ratings information have been provided by Moody’s, S&P and Fitch through data feeds we believe to be reliable as of the date of this statement, however we cannot 
guarantee its accuracy.

Security level ratings for U.S. Agency issued mortgage-backed securities (“MBS”) reflect the issuer rating because the securities themselves are not rated. The issuing U.S. Agency 
guarantees the full and timely payment of both principal and interest and carries a AA+/Aaa/AAA by S&P, Moody’s and Fitch respectively.

ATTACHMENT A

Page 10 of 12



Carrying Cost Plus
Description Accrued Interest Purch. Amortized Cost Fair Value Accrued Interest

United States Treasury:

   Bills 39,152,874,329.72$              39,597,554,203.90$       39,587,768,752.50$       NA

   Notes 62,176,581,824.56$              62,141,474,346.68$       61,651,762,504.00$       416,898,092.00$       

Federal Agency:

   SBA 247,843,562.04$  247,843,562.04$           251,790,529.61$            1,200,799.53$           

   MBS-REMICs 1,567,186.59$  1,567,186.59$ 1,529,976.88$  6,836.72$  

   Debentures  8,184,587,071.78$  8,182,672,988.45$         8,108,396,505.00$         75,509,041.45$         

   Debentures FR -$ -$  -$ -$  

   Debentures CL 2,250,000,000.00$  2,250,000,000.00$         2,235,914,150.00$         13,689,585.50$         

   Discount Notes 29,807,385,861.03$              30,141,723,379.95$       30,121,121,250.00$       NA

Supranational Debentures 2,970,189,533.33$  2,970,189,533.33$         2,937,719,880.00$         28,822,792.40$         

Supranational Debentures FR -$ -$  -$ -$  

CDs and YCDs FR -$ -$  -$ -$  

Bank Notes -$ -$ -$  

CDs and YCDs 15,450,015,000.00$              15,450,000,000.00$       15,446,181,621.02$       248,570,152.74$       

Commercial Paper 11,683,558,041.73$              11,815,541,750.00$       11,811,742,819.45$       NA

Corporate:

   Bonds FR -$ -$  -$ -$  

   Bonds 693,227,689.67$  692,770,418.83$           678,296,776.00$            7,163,534.78$           

Repurchase Agreements -$ -$  -$ -$  

Reverse Repurchase -$ -$  -$ -$  

Time Deposits 5,060,000,000.00$  5,060,000,000.00$         5,060,000,000.00$         NA

PMIA & GF Loans 362,908,000.00$  362,908,000.00$           362,908,000.00$            NA

TOTAL 178,040,738,100.45$            178,914,245,369.77$     178,255,132,764.46$     791,860,835.12$       

Fair Value Including Accrued Interest 179,046,993,599.58$     

Repurchase Agreements, Time Deposits, PMIA & General Fund loans, and
Reverse Repurchase agreements are carried at portfolio book value (carrying cost).

The value of each participating dollar equals the fair value divided by the amortized cost (0.996316042).
As an example: if an agency has an account balance of $20,000,000.00, then the agency would report its
participation in the LAIF valued at $19,926,320.84 or $20,000,000.00 x 0.996316042.

State of California
Pooled Money Investment Account

Market Valuation 
6/30/2024

ATTACHMENT A

Page 11 of 12

faithm
Highlight



 Local Agency Investment Fund
 P.O. Box 942809
 Sacramento, CA 94209-0001
(916) 653-3001

July 01, 2024

LAIF Home
PMIA Average Monthly Yields

S/A CITY OF BREA FOR BREA REDEVELOPMENT
AGENCY
REVENUE AND BUDGET MANAGER
1 CIVIC CENTER CIRCLE 
BREA, CA  92821

Account Number: 65-30-004

June 2024 Statement

Tran Type Definitions

Account Summary

Total Deposit: 0.00   Beginning Balance: 372,048.58

Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 372,048.58

7/1/24, 8:58 AM LAIF Regular Monthly Statement

https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/RegularStatement.aspx 1/1

The value of each participating dollar equals the fair value divided by the amortized cost (0.996316042).

$372,048.58 x 0.996316042 = $370,677.97

ATTACHMENT A

Page 12 of 12

https://www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/laif/index.asp
http://www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/historical/avg_mn_ylds.asp
https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/Transaction%20Types%20Regular.htm


City of Brea

City Council Regular Meeting Communication

Monthly Report of Investments for the Successor Agency to the Brea Redevelopment Agency for Period Ended

October 31, 2024

Meeting

Tuesday, November 19, 2024, 7:00 PM

Agenda Group

CITY/SUCCESSOR AGENCY - CONSENT Item: 6B.

TO

Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM

Bill Gallardo, City Manager

Attachments

Attachment A.pdf

RECOMMENDATION
Receive and file.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
The Monthly Report of Investments is prepared in accordance with Government Code Sections (GCS) 41004 and 53607 and 

contains information on the Successor Agency's investment activities for the month of October. Funds received by the 

Successor Agency are typically spent within three to six months of receipt and are therefore not invested long-term. The 

Successor Agency’s Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) is used for short-term investments and functions like a savings 

account until funds are required to meet expenditure needs.

Attachment A includes an Investment Information Summary and a Monthly Account Statement prepared by Chandler Asset 

Management (Chandler) for the funds invested on behalf of the Successor Agency. As of October 31, 2024, the market 

value, including accrued interest on the Successor Agency’s Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), was $382,164 as 

compared to $380,565 at September 30, 2024. The Successor Agency to the Brea Redevelopment Agency has sufficient 

cash flow to meet its expected expenditures for the next six months.

The Successor Agency also has restricted (fiscal agent) investment accounts related to its various bond reserve accounts, 

which are managed by Chandler and held by the Agency's third-party custodian, The Bank of New York Mellon Trust 

Company, N.A. (BNY). BNY acts as an agent of the Successor Agency and all securities are held in the name of the 

Successor Agency. Attachment A includes a portfolio report from Chandler for each bond reserve account that is invested. 

As of October 31, 2024, the market value of these funds, including short-term cash and accrued interest, was $326,692 as 

compared to $325,420 as of September 30, 2024.

FISCAL IMPACT/SUMMARY
During the month of October, the total value of the Successor Agency’s investment portfolio increased by $1,599 and the 

total value of restricted investments increased by $1,272 due to favorable market rate conditions.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:
William Gallardo, City Manager

Prepared by: Faith Madrazo, Financial Services Manager, Revenue

Concurrence:  Kristin Griffith, Director of Administrative Services and Monica Lo, Deputy Director of Administrative Services

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6722c5cc4d40b3005b60a999%2FAttachment%20A.pdf?alt=media&token=bbb5521c-724b-42de-83ba-74dda354545d
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6722c5cc4d40b3005b60a999%2FAttachment%20A.pdf?alt=media&token=bbb5521c-724b-42de-83ba-74dda354545d
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6722c5cc4d40b3005b60a999%2FAttachment%20A.pdf?alt=media&token=bbb5521c-724b-42de-83ba-74dda354545d


Successor Agency to the Brea Redevelopment Agency
Cash and Investment Information

Book Market
Value Value*

Demand and Interest-Bearing Checking Accounts Citizen's Bank  $      367,034.07 367,034.07$        

Local Agency Investment Fund LAIF 380,711.34$       382,164.17$        

Fiscal Agent Cash & Investments
2013 Tax Allocation Bonds Chandler/BNY 188,657.48$       188,657.48$        
2016 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, Series A & B Chandler/BNY 38,832.58$         38,832.58$          
2017 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, Series A & B Chandler/BNY 99,201.83$         99,201.83$          

Sub-total - Fiscal Agent Cash & Investments 326,691.89$       326,691.89$        

Grand Total 1,074,437.30$    1,075,890.13$     

* Includes accrued interest on invested funds

October 31, 2024

ATTACHMENT A

Page 1 of 10



City of Brea
Cash and Investment Information

Fiscal Agent Cash & Investments Detail

10600 2017 Brea Plaza Public Improvements CFD Bonds (CFD 2008-2) - CHANDLER 685,122.91$           682,447.47$           
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 10,764.73$             10,764.73$             
Sub-total 695,887.64$           693,212.20$           

2019 Olinda Ranch Public Improvements Bonds (CFD 1997-1) - CHANDLER -$                        -$                        
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 338.58$                  338.58$                  
Sub-total 338.58$                  338.58$                  

2019 Water Revenue Bonds - CHANDLER -$                        -$                        
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 3,501.60$               3,501.60$               
Sub-total 3,501.60$               3,501.60$               

2020 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds - CHANDLER -$                        -$                        
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 1,307.11$               1,307.11$               
Sub-total 1,307.11$               1,307.11$               

2021 Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds - CHANDLER -$                        -$                        
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 1,151.60$               1,151.60$               
Sub-total 1,151.60$               1,151.60$               

Report Grand Total 702,186.53$           699,511.09$           

Book
Value

Market 
Value

October 31, 2024

ATTACHMENT A

Page 2 of 10



MONTHLY ACCOUNT STATEMENT
Successor Agency to the Brea RDA LAIF | Account #10166 | As of October 31, 2024

CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT | chandlerasset.com

Information contained herein is confidential. We urge you to compare this statement to the one you receive from your qualified custodian. Please see Important Disclosures at the end of the statement.

Chandler Team:
For questions about your account, please call (800) 317-4747, 
or contact clientservice@chandlerasset.com

Custodian:

ATTACHMENT A

Page 3 of 10



Successor Agency to the Brea RDA LAIF | Account #10166 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/05/2024 05:42:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

PORTFOLIO SUMMARY

Portfolio Characteristics

Sector Allocation

Account Summary

Maturity Distribution

Top Issuers

Credit Quality

Average Modified Duration 0.00

Average Coupon 4.46%

Average Purchase YTM 4.46%

Average Market YTM 4.46%

Average Quality AAA

Average Final Maturity 0.00

Average Life 0.00

Beg. Values as of 
10/01/2024

End Values as of 
10/31/2024

Market Value 380,564.83 382,164.17

Accrued Interest 0.00 0.00

Total Market Value 380,564.83 382,164.17

Income Earned 0.00 4,461.91

Cont/WD 0.00 0.00

Par 380,564.83 382,164.17

Book Value 380,564.83 382,164.17

Cost Value 380,564.83 382,164.17

LAIF 99.62%

*See Footnote

The credit quality is a weighted average calculation of the highest of S&P, Moody’s’ and Fitch

ATTACHMENT A

Page 4 of 10



Successor Agency to the Brea RDA LAIF | Account #10166 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/05/2024 05:42:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

RECONCILIATION SUMMARY

Accrual Activity Summary

Fair Market Activity Summary

Month to Date Fiscal Year to Date
(07/01/2024)

Beginning Book Value 380,564.83 376,089.15

Maturities/Calls 0.00 0.00

Principal Paydowns 0.00 0.00

Purchases 4,461.91 8,662.76

Sales 0.00 0.00

Change in Cash, Payables, Receivables (2,862.57) (2,587.74)

Amortization/Accretion 0.00 0.00

Realized Gain (Loss) 0.00 0.00

Ending Book Value 382,164.17 382,164.17

Month to Date Fiscal Year to Date
(07/01/2024)

Beginning Market Value 380,564.83 376,089.15

Maturities/Calls 0.00 0.00

Principal Paydowns 0.00 0.00

Purchases 4,461.91 8,662.76

Sales 0.00 0.00

Change in Cash, Payables, Receivables (2,862.57) (2,587.74)

Amortization/Accretion 0.00 0.00

Change in Net Unrealized Gain (Loss) 0.00 0.00

Realized Gain (Loss) 0.00 0.00

Ending Market Value 382,164.17 382,164.17

Maturities / Calls
Month to Date 0.00

Fiscal Year to Date 0.00

Principal Paydowns
Month to Date 0.00

Fiscal Year to Date 0.00

Purchases
Month to Date 4,461.91

Fiscal Year to Date 8,662.76

Sales
Month to Date 0.00

Fiscal Year to Date 0.00

Interest Received
Month to Date 4,461.91

Fiscal Year to Date 8,662.76

Purchased / Sold Interest
Month to Date 0.00

Fiscal Year to Date 0.00

ATTACHMENT A

Page 5 of 10



Successor Agency to the Brea RDA LAIF | Account #10166 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/05/2024 05:42:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

HOLDINGS REPORT

Cusip Security Description Par Value/
Units

Purchase Date
Purchase Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody's/
S&P/
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

CASH

CCYUSD Receivable 1,452.83 --
0.00%

1,452.83
1,452.83

1.00
0.00%

1,452.83
0.00

0.38%
0.00

Aaa/AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

Total Cash 1,452.83 0.00%
1,452.83
1,452.83

1.00
0.00%

1,452.83
0.00

0.38%
0.00

Aaa/AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

LAIF

90LAIF$00 Local Agency Investment Fund 
State Pool 380,711.34 --

4.48%
380,711.34
380,711.34

1.00
4.48%

380,711.34
0.00

99.62%
0.00

NA/NA
NA

0.00

Total LAIF 380,711.34 4.48%
380,711.34
380,711.34

1.00
4.48%

380,711.34
0.00

99.62%
0.00

NA/NA
NA

0.00

Total Portfolio 382,164.17 4.46%
382,164.17
382,164.17

1.00
4.46%

382,164.17
0.00

100.00%
0.00

Aaa/AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

Total Market 
Value + Accrued 382,164.17

ATTACHMENT A

Page 6 of 10



Successor Agency to the Brea RDA LAIF | Account #10166 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/05/2024 05:42:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

TRANSACTION LEDGER

Transaction 
Type

Settlement 
Date CUSIP Quantity Security Description Price Acq/Disp

Yield Amount Interest Pur/
Sold Total Amount Gain/Loss

ACQUISITIONS

Purchase 10/15/2024 90LAIF$00 4,461.91 Local Agency Investment
Fund State Pool 1.000 4.48% (4,461.91) 0.00 (4,461.91) 0.00

Total Purchase 4,461.91 (4,461.91) 0.00 (4,461.91) 0.00

TOTAL 
ACQUISITIONS 4,461.91 (4,461.91) 0.00 (4,461.91) 0.00

OTHER 

Dividend 10/15/2024 90LAIF$00 0.00 Local Agency Investment
Fund State Pool 4.48% 135.33 0.00 135.33 0.00

Total Dividend 0.00 135.33 0.00 135.33 0.00

TOTAL OTHER 
TRANSACTIONS 0.00 135.33 0.00 135.33 0.00

ATTACHMENT A

Page 7 of 10



Successor Agency to the Brea RDA LAIF | Account #10166 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/05/2024 05:42:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

INCOME EARNED

Cusip Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

CASH & EQUIVALENTS

CCYUSD Receivable
1,452.83

4,315.40
0.00
0.00

1,452.83

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

Total Cash & Equivalents 1,452.83

4,315.40
0.00
0.00

1,452.83

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00 0.00

LAIF

90LAIF$00 Local Agency Investment 
Fund State Pool 380,711.34

376,249.43
4,461.91

0.00
380,711.34

0.00
4,461.91

0.00
4,461.91

0.00
0.00
0.00

4,461.91

4,461.91

Total LAIF 380,711.34

376,249.43
4,461.91

0.00
380,711.34

0.00
4,461.91

0.00
4,461.91

0.00
0.00
0.00

4,461.91 4,461.91

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 382,164.17

380,564.83
4,461.91

0.00
382,164.17

0.00
4,461.91

0.00
4,461.91

0.00
0.00
0.00

4,461.91 4,461.91

ATTACHMENT A

Page 8 of 10



Successor Agency to the Brea RDA LAIF | Account #10166 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/05/2024 05:42:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

CASH FLOW REPORT

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

NOVEMBER 2024
11/01/2024 Dividend 0.00 1,452.83 1,452.83
November 2024 
Total 1,452.83 1,452.83

Grand Total 0.00 1,452.83 1,452.83

ATTACHMENT A

Page 9 of 10



Successor Agency to the Brea RDA LAIF | Account #10166 | As of October 31, 2024

Execution Time: 11/05/2024 05:42:57 PM Chandler Asset Management | info@chandlerasset.com | www.chandlerasset.com | 800.317.4747

IMPORTANT DISCLOSURES

Chandler Asset Management, Inc. (“Chandler”) is an SEC registered investment adviser. For additional information about our firm, please see our current disclosures (Form ADV). 
To obtain a copy of our current disclosures, you may contact your client service representative by calling the number on the front of this statement or you may visit our website at 
www.chandlerasset.com.

Information contained in this monthly statement is confidential and is provided for informational purposes only and should not be construed as specific investment or legal 
advice. The information contained herein was obtained from sources believed to be reliable as of the date of this statement, but may become outdated or superseded at any 
time without notice.

Custody: Your qualified custodian bank maintains control of all assets reflected in this statement and we urge you to compare this statement to the one you receive from your 
qualified custodian. Chandler does not have any authority to withdraw or deposit funds from/to the custodian account.

Valuation: Prices are provided by IDC, an independent pricing source. In the event IDC does not provide a price or if the price provided is not reflective of fair market value, 
Chandler will obtain pricing from an alternative approved third party pricing source in accordance with our written valuation policy and procedures. Our valuation procedures are 
also disclosed in Item 5 of our Form ADV Part 2A.

Performance: Performance results are presented gross-of-advisory fees and represent the client’s Total Return. The deduction of advisory fees lowers performance results. These 
results include the reinvestment of dividends and other earnings. Past performance may not be indicative of future results. Therefore, clients should not assume that future 
performance of any specific investment or investment strategy will be profitable or equal to past performance levels. All investment strategies have the potential for profit or 
loss. Economic factors, market conditions or changes in investment strategies, contributions or withdrawals may materially alter the performance and results of your portfolio.

Source ice Data Indices, LLC (“ICE”), used with permission. ICE PERMITS USE OF THE ICE INDICES AND RELATED DATA ON AN “AS IS” BASIS; ICE, ITS AFFILIATES AND 
THEIR RESPECTIVE THIRD PARTY SUPPLIERS DISCLAIM ANY AND ALL WARRANTIES AND REPRESENTATIONS, EXPRESS AND/OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY WARRANTIES OF 
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR USE, INCLUDING THE INDICES, INDEX DATA AND ANY DATA INCLUDED IN, RELATED TO, OR DERIVED THEREFROM. 
NEITHER ICE DATA, ITS AFFILIATES OR THEIR RESPECTIVE THIRD PARTY PROVIDERS GUARANTEE THE QUALITY, ADEQUACY, ACCURACY, TIMELINESS OR COMPLETENESS OF THE 
INDICES OR THE INDEX DATA OR ANY COMPONENT THEREOF, AND THE INDICES AND INDEX DATA AND ALL COMPONENTS THEREOF ARE PROVIDED ON AN “AS IS” BASIS AND 
LICENSEE’S USE IS AT LICENSEE’S OWN RISK. ICE DATA, ITS AFFILIATES AND THEIR RESPECTIVE THIRD PARTY DO NOT SPONSOR, ENDORSE, OR RECOMMEND CHANDLER, OR ANY 
OF ITS PRODUCTS OR SERVICES.

Index returns assume reinvestment of all distributions. Historical performance results for investment indexes generally do not reflect the deduction of transaction and/or 
custodial charges or the deduction of an investment management fee, the incurrence of which would have the effect of decreasing historical performance results. It is not 
possible to invest directly in an index.

Ratings: Ratings information have been provided by Moody’s, S&P and Fitch through data feeds we believe to be reliable as of the date of this statement, however we cannot 
guarantee its accuracy.

Security level ratings for U.S. Agency issued mortgage-backed securities (“MBS”) reflect the issuer rating because the securities themselves are not rated. The issuing U.S. Agency 
guarantees the full and timely payment of both principal and interest and carries a AA+/Aaa/AAA by S&P, Moody’s and Fitch respectively.

ATTACHMENT A

Page 10 of 10


	CityCouncilRegularMeeting-2024-11-20.pdf
	Item 2D. .pdf
	Commission & Committee Attendance Policy Resolution.pdf
	1252.pdf
	ORDINANCE NO. __
	A. RECITALS.
	(i) The use of electric mobility devices (including electric bicycles, motorized scooters, and motorized skateboards) has substantially grown in popularity, both as a form of recreation and as an alternative means of travel.
	(ii) Electric mobility devices are often operated in areas used by pedestrians, and bicyclists.
	(iii) As a result of the growing popularity of electric mobility devices, the City Council has determined that it is necessary to establish electric mobility device regulations to protect the health, safety, and welfare of Brea residents, businesses, ...

	B. ORDINANCE.
	SECTION 1. The facts set forth in the Recitals, Part A of this Ordinance, are true and correct.
	SECTION 2. Title 10 (Vehicles and Traffic) of Part I (Municipal Code) of the Brea City Code is amended by adding a new Chapter 10.46 to read as follows:
	“CHAPTER 10.46: ELECTRIC MOBILITY DEVICES
	SECTION 5. Certification. The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance.

	APPROVED AND ADOPTED this ________ day of ______________, 2024.

	Item 5A. .pdf
	10-15-2024  - Draft Minutes.pdf
	Item 5B. .pdf
	Attachment A - Resolution.pdf
	Item 5C. .pdf
	Brea Contract - FNS Signed 10.21.24.pdf
	Item 5D. .pdf
	Brea- Tentative Draft Grant Agreement- PT25001.pdf
	Item 5E. .pdf
	Commission  Committee Attendance Policy Resolution.pdf
	Item 5F. .pdf
	Resolution - City.pdf
	City - Exhibit A.pdf
	CIP - Resolution.pdf
	Quarterly CIP 11-19-24 Detail Final.pdf
	Item 5G. .pdf
	Attachment A - Location Map.pdf
	Attachment B - Bid Documents Part 1.pdf
	Attachment C - Bid Documents Part 2.pdf
	Item 5H. .pdf
	Attachment A - Annual Impact Fee Report.pdf
	Item 5I. .pdf
	City Disbursement Register 10.11.24.pdf
	City Disbursement Register 10.18.24.pdf
	City Disbursement Register 10.25.24.pdf
	City Disbursement Register 11.1.24.pdf
	City Disbursement Register 11.8.24.pdf
	City Outgoing Payment Log-Sept 24.pdf
	City Outgoing Payment Log-Oct 24.pdf
	OCT 24

	Item 5J. .pdf
	Attachment A.pdf
	City Final
	Fiscal Agent Detail
	6746050800 PARSCITY OF BREA 115P PEN 10.31.2024.pdf
	Page Identifiers
	00000001
	00000002
	00000003
	00000004
	00000005
	00000006
	00000007
	00000008
	00000009
	00000010
	00000011
	00000012
	00000013
	00000014
	00000015
	00000016
	00000017
	00000018
	00000019
	00000020
	00000021
	00000022
	00000023
	00000024
	00000025
	00000026
	00000027
	00000028
	00000029
	00000030
	00000031
	00000032
	00000033
	00000034
	00000035
	00000036
	00000037
	00000038
	00000039
	00000040
	00000041
	00000042
	00000043
	00000044
	00000045
	00000046
	00000047
	00000048
	00000049
	00000050
	00000051
	00000052
	00000053
	00000054
	00000055
	00000056
	00000057
	00000058
	00000059
	00000060
	00000061
	00000062
	00000063
	00000064
	00000065
	00000066
	00000067
	00000068
	00000069
	00000070
	00000071
	00000072
	00000073
	00000074
	00000075
	00000076


	6746050801 PARSCITY OF BREA 115P OPEB 10.31.2024.pdf
	Page Identifiers
	00000001
	00000002
	00000003
	00000004
	00000005
	00000006
	00000007
	00000008
	00000009
	00000010
	00000011
	00000012
	00000013
	00000014
	00000015
	00000016
	00000017
	00000018
	00000019
	00000020
	00000021
	00000022
	00000023
	00000024



	Item 5K. .pdf
	Attachment A - Revised.pdf
	City Final
	Fiscal Agent Detail
	US Bank Statement - June 2024.pdf
	Page Identifiers
	00000001
	00000002
	00000003
	00000004
	00000005
	00000006
	00000007
	00000008
	00000009
	00000010
	00000011
	00000012
	00000013
	00000014
	00000015
	00000016
	00000017
	00000018
	00000019
	00000020
	00000021
	00000022
	00000023
	00000024
	00000025
	00000026
	00000027
	00000028
	00000029
	00000030
	00000031
	00000032
	00000033
	00000034
	00000035
	00000036
	00000037
	00000038
	00000039
	00000040
	00000041
	00000042
	00000043
	00000044
	00000045
	00000046
	00000047
	00000048
	00000049
	00000050
	00000051
	00000052
	00000053
	00000054
	00000055
	00000056
	00000057
	00000058
	00000059
	00000060
	00000061
	00000062
	00000063
	00000064
	00000065
	00000066
	00000067
	00000068
	00000069
	00000070
	00000071
	00000072
	00000073
	00000074
	00000075
	00000076
	00000077
	00000078
	00000079
	00000080
	00000081
	00000082


	6746050801 PARSCITY OF BREA 115P OPEB 06.30.2024.pdf
	Page Identifiers
	00000001
	00000002
	00000003
	00000004
	00000005
	00000006
	00000007
	00000008
	00000009
	00000010
	00000011
	00000012
	00000013
	00000014
	00000015
	00000016
	00000017
	00000018
	00000019
	00000020
	00000021
	00000022
	00000023
	00000024
	00000025
	00000026
	00000027
	00000028



	Item 6A. .pdf
	Attachment A - Revised.pdf
	Agency Final
	Successor Agency Detail
	page 1 and 2.pdf
	Agency Final
	Successor Agency Detail


	Item 6B. .pdf
	Attachment A.pdf
	Agency Final
	Fiscal Agent Detail




